
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MEETINGS 

9 a.m.

Friday, August 26, 2016

Jesse N. Stone Science Lecture Hall 
Southern University- Shreveport

 3050 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive 
Shreveport, Louisiana 71107



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Friday, August 26, 2016 

Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall  

3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 

Shreveport, Louisiana 

9:00 a.m. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order and Invocation

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Special Presentation

Implications of Elevate Louisiana and System-wide Update on Southern Association

of Colleges and Schools-Commission on Colleges

6. Action/Information Items

A. Minutes of the July 29, 2016, regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors

B. Academic Affairs (Honorable Ann Smith)

1. Adoption of the Nursing Program Retention Initiative:

Salary Considerations, SUBR (Executive Session may be required)

Employee Position Proposed Salary 

1. Allen-Garner, Juanita A. Assistant Professor $65,000 

2. Coulter, Sharon V. Assistant Professor $65,000 

3. Livous, Gwendolyn Assistant Professor $65,000 

4. Marcell, Vinne N. Assistant Professor $65,000 

5. Martin, Tonda Assistant Professor $65,000 

6. Matthews, Diane P. Assistant Professor $65,000 

7. Natal, Gordon Assistant Professor $65,000 

8. Thyssen, Rosalynn Assistant Professor $65,000 

9. Upshaw, Antionella Assistant Professor $65,000 

10. Williams, Trudy Assistant Professor $65,000 

11. Hull, Edna Associate Professor $74,000 

12. Brown, Sandra Professor $90,000 

13. Spurlock, Wanda Professor $90,000 

2. Request Approval of Strategic Plan-A Way Forward (2016-2021), SUSLA



Page 2 
Board of Supervisors Agenda 

August 26, 2016 

C. Athletics (Honorable Tony Clayton)

1. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Men’s Basketball Coach, SUBR

(Executive Session may be required)

2. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Women’s Basketball Coach,

SUBR, (Executive Session may be required)

3. Operating Budget FY 2016-2017 Athletic Budget, SUNO

4. Operating Budget FY 2016-2017 Athletic Budget, SUBR

5. Operating Budget FY 2016-2017 Athletic Budget, SUSLA

D. Facilities and Property (Honorable Donald Ray Henry)

1. Priority Projects Update, SUS (Informational)

E. Finance (Honorable Myron Lawson)

1. Request for Approval of Operating Budgets, System-wide

2. Request for Approval of BA-7 No.1, SUS, SUBR, SULC, SUNO and SUSLA

F. Personnel Affairs (Honorable Patrick Magee)

1. Faculty Promotions, All campuses (Executive Session may be required)

SUSLA Faculty Rank Recommended Salary 
1. Kenechuku Anyanechi Associate Professor $42,335 

2. Jennifer Green Associate Professor $41,450 

3. Aylwin Holmon Associate Professor $41,540 

4. Breunka Moon Associate Professor $40,080 

5. Joslin Pickens Associate Professor $41,451 

6. Shelia Swift Associate Professor $59,199 

7. Daphne Thibeaux Associate Professor $50,656 

8. Harolyn Wilson Assistant Professor $40,790 

9. Olden Wright Assistant Professor $40,023 

SUNO Faculty Rank Recommended Salary 

1. Illya Tietzel Professor $47,659 

2. Cynthia Singleton Professor $47,659 

3. Tchadar Marinov Professor $47,659 

4. Evelyn Harrell Professor $50,608 

5. Joseph Coleman Associate Professor $45,090 

6. Christopher Linn Associate Professor $44,660 

7. Muhammed Miah Associate Professor $72,200 

8. Adrine Harrell-Carter Associate Professor $67,100 

9. Robert Azzarello Associate Professor $47,150 

10. Bashir Atteia Associate Professor $46,635 

11. Rachid Belmasrour Associate Professor $46,635 

12. Jill Murray Associate Professor $48,180 

13. Sherry Bachus Associate Professor $53,840 



Page 3 

Board of Supervisors Agenda 

August 26, 2016 

SUBR Faculty Rank Recommended Salary 

1. Peter Breaux Associate Professor $53,459
2. Cheria Lane-Mackey Associate Professor $55,659
3. Caroline Telles Associate Professor $53,853
4. Allison Anadi Professor $74,148
5. Alo Dutta Professor $72,382
6. Nigel Gwee Professor $77,855
7. Anthony Igiede Professor $68,683

2. Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000

Name Position/Campus Salary 

CONTINUATIONS 

1. Donald Andrews Dean, College of Business 
Continuation, SUBR 

$130,000 

2. Janet Rami Dean, College of Nursing and Allied Health 
Continuation, SUBR 

$127,000 

NEW APPOINTMENTS/REPLACEMENTS 
3. Ada Kwanbunbumpen Director of Institutional Research, Effectiveness and 

Strategic Planning 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUNO 

$70,000 

4. Willie Jones Interim Dean, College of Education 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUNO 

$80,000 

5. Shelia Duplechain-DeRouen Director of System-wide Assessment and Self-Study 
Director for Title III 

New Appointment/Replacement, SUS 

$98,500 

6. Francesca Williams Associate Professor/Tenure Track 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$73,000 

7. Mwalima Shujaa Professor, School of Education 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$67,825 

8. Thomas Miller Dean, College of Humanities & Interdisciplinary Studies 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$113,000 

9. Habib Mohamadian Dean, College of Sciences and Engineering 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$132,500 

10. Damien Ejigiri Dean, Nelson Mandela College of Government & Social 
Policy and Director of Graduate Studies 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$132,500

11. Albert Samuels Professor and Director, Jewel Prestage Social 
Research Center 

New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$95,000 

12. Terrilyn Jenkins Gillis Full-time Tenure Track Assistant Professor 
Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR

$62,000 

13. Jalynn Jones Principal 7-12, SU Laboratory School 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$65,000 

14. Nadia Seals Principal Pre-K-6, SU Laboratory School 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$65,000 

(Executive Session may be required)



Page 4 
Board of Supervisors Agenda 

August 26, 2016 

Name Position/Campus Salary 
15. Kimberly Clark Assistant Professor, School of Nursing 

New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 
$60,000 

16. Johnette Kay Assistant Professor, School of Nursing 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$60,000 

17. Shena Williams Assistant Professor, School of Nursing 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$60,000 

18. Michelle Jackson Executive Assistant, Office of the Chancellor 
New Appointment/Replacement, SULC $84,000 

19. Tavares A. Walker Director, Office of Career Services 
New Appointment/Replacement, SULC 

$75,000 

20. Michelle Hill Assistant Vice President for 
Online Enrollment Services 

New Appointment, SUS 

$105,000 

21. Verjanis Peoples Director, School of Education 
New Appointment, SUBR 

$120,000 

22. Stephen Akwaboa Assistant Professor, College of Engineering 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$ 70,000 

23. Fareed Dawan Assistant Professor, College of Engineering 
New Appointment/Replacement, SUBR 

$ 70,000 

3. Approval of Medical Leave of Absence with Pay (3) months or longer,

a.) Shirley McLendon, starting August, 01 2016 to November 10, 2016, SUS 

b.)  Joseph H. Stewart, Jr., starting July 01, 2016 to January 1, 2017, SUBR 

c.) Michelle Ghetti, starting August 15, 2016 to May 31, 2017, SULC 

4. Approval of Leave of Absence with Pay (3) months or longer,

a.) Russell Jones, starting August 15, 2016 to January 1, 2017, SULC 

G. Recruitment and Admissions (Honorable Curman Gaines)

1. Update on Enrollment for Fall, 2016, all campuses (Informational)

H. Memorandum of Understanding Between Southern University and A&M College

and Thurgood Marshall College Fund

I. Finalists Interviews for Chancellor of SUAREC & Dean of College of Agriculture,

(Executive Session may be required)

J. Resolutions

K. Informational Items

1. System President’s Report

2. Campus Reports

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment



SU Board of Supervisors
Minutes  July 29, 2016 



Southern University and A&M College System 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETINGS 

2nd Floor; J.S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

9 a.m. 
Friday, July 29, 2016 

Minutes 

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Chairman Leon R. Tarver II.  The 
invocation was given by Board Member Myron K. Lawson.  

PRESENT  
Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Atty. Tony Clayton, Ms. Jordan Franklin, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. Richard 

Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, Atty. Patrick Magee, Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith. 

ABSENT 

Mr. Calvin Braxton, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Darren Mire, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, and Dr. Rani Whitfield 

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING  
System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Robyn Merrick, Vice Provost Luria Young, Vice President for Finance and 
Business Affairs Flandus McClinton, Interim Chancellor Lisa Mims Devezin (SUNO), Interim Chancellor Adell Brown 
(SUAREC), Chancellor Rodney Ellis (SUSLA), and Chancellor John Pierre, (SULC). 

BOARD COUNSEL  
Attys. Winston DeCuir, Sr., Brandon DeCuir and Tracie Woods 

Chairman Tarver stated that the Academic Affairs Committee would convene. 



Page 2 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, July 29, 2016 

Southern University-Baton Rouge 
2nd Floor; J. S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
Minutes  

The Academic Affairs Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Mrs. Ann Smith. 

Roll Call 
Dr. Curman Gaines, Atty. Tony Clayton, Richard Hilliard, Mrs. Ann Smith and Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 

Absent 

Rev. Joe R. Gant, Mr. Michael Small and Dr. Rani Whitfield 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Upon the motion of Mr. Myron K. Lawson and seconded by Dr. Tarver the agenda was recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

A. Request Approval of Recommendation for Approval of Early Law School Admission Program (3+3) Between
the Southern University Law Center and the Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences, SULC

Chancellor Pierre stated that he along with Interim Dean Albert Samuels of the Nelson Mandela College of

Government and Social Sciences have been working together to increase the interest of students at SUBR to

pursue legal education at the SU Law Center.  The 3+3 program or Early Law School Admission program will

allow students to potentially complete their undergraduate and law school studies in a total of 6 years instead of

7 years.

Upon a motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Tarver that the program be approved.

Motion passed unanimously.

B. Request Approval of Reorganization, SULC
Chancellor Pierre explained the proposal to reorganize the SULC to enhance and improve the efficiency of
operations.  He stated that the plan combines the Law Center’s Office of Student Affairs and Office of Academic
Affairs and will be led by a Vice Chancellor of Academic and Student Affairs.  In addition, the position of Vice
Chancellor of Institutional Accountability and Evening Division is being revised to include expanded duties and a
new position, Director of Experiential Learning and Pro Bono Activities will be added to manage Bar Association
standards related to experiential learning opportunities.

C. Approval of Promotion Recommendations for Professors Ruby Andrews, Shenequa Grey, Nadia Nedzel, and
Gail Stephenson, SULC

D. Approval of Undergraduate Minor in Supply Chain Management/ERP for Non-Business Majors, College of
Business, SUBR



Page 3 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

E. Approval of Proposal for Graduate Certificate Program in Supply Chain Management, College of Business,
SUBR

F. Approval of New Courses in NROTC for 3 credit hours, “Fundamentals of Maneuver Warfare,” NAVS-410,
SUBR

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Tarver, items 5 B, C, D, E, and F were recommended for
approval in globo.

Motion passed unanimously.

AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Gaines the Academic Affairs Committee was adjourned. 



Page 4 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, July 29, 2016 
Southern University-Baton Rouge 

2nd Floor; J. S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Minutes  

The Athletics Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Atty. Tony Clayton. 

Mr. Myron Lawson was appointed by Chairman Tarver to the Athletics Committee as a substitute member. 

Roll Call 
Atty. Clayton, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, and Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 

Absent 

Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Darren Mire, and Dr. Rani Whitfield 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Upon the motion of Mr. Lawson and seconded by Mr. Hilliard the agenda was recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

A. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Men’s Basketball, SUBR
President Belton stated that the head coaches of men’s basketball and women’s basketball both achieved the

benchmark of winning conference play and participated in postseason play.  The proposal is to extend the

contract of the men’s basketball coach for 2 years and to provide a salary increase of $5,000. Committee Chair

Clayton stated that the contract outlines a 10% incentive that the head coach can earn from any funds or

sponsorships that are secured. Instead of the incentive, Atty. Clayton suggested that the coach receives a flat

salary for serving as athletic director.  Atty. Magee asked if a contract was already in place for the head coach

and asked the expiration date of the contract.  President Belton stated that a contract is in effect and expires in

the year 2020.  Dr. Belton stated that the matter before the Board is the contract of the head coach and not the

interim appointment of the athletic director.  Chairman Tarver questioned whether or not other coaches were

afforded the incentive clause in their contracts. Much discussion ensued.  Atty. Clayton asked Chairman Tarver

for a 5-minute recess.

RECONVENTION by Chairman Tarver

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Mr. Hilliard the extension of employment contracts for both

the head coach of men’s basketball and women’s basketball (Items 5A and 5B) was deferred until the next Board

meeting.

Motion passed unanimously.

B. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Women’s Basketball, SUBR



Page 5 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

C. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Baseball, SUBR
Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Mr. Fondel, the employment contract for the head coach,
baseball was recommended for approval.

Motion passed unanimously.

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 

NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Mr. Lawson and seconded by Mr. Hilliard the Athletics committee adjourned. 



Page 6 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Athletics Committee) 

Friday, July 29, 2016 
Southern University-Baton Rouge 

2nd Floor; J. S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Minutes  

The Facilities and Property Committee was called to order by Committee Vice Chair Mr. Richard Hilliard. 

Roll Call:  Mr. Raymond Fondel, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron K. Lawson, Atty. Patrick Magee, and Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 

Absent:  Rev. Donald R. Henry and Rev. Joe R. Gant  

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Upon the motion of Atty. Magee and seconded by Mr. Hilliard the agenda was recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: INFORMATIONAL ITEM 

A. Priority Projects Update, SUS

President Belton asked Vice President McClinton to review priority projects.  Mr. McClinton stated that the

University has $41 million in priority projects.  The light fixtures on the lawn of the Wade House have been

repaired, security cameras have been installed at the physical plant building and GPS/tracking equipment

has been ordered for placement on large equipment. He also informed Board members that the Clark grave

has a temporary repair and bids have gone out for the permanent repair work. Board member Clayton

expressed concern about broken tile in the elevator at the Mumford Field House and basic lawn

maintenance like weed eating and grass cutting on the campus.  President Belton stated that an assessment

of the entire physical plant is being done and announced that the University has been successful in obtaining

funds for deferred maintenance to mitigate the outstanding issues on all campuses.

AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
Upon the motion by Mrs. Smith and seconded by Mr. Fondel the Facilities and Property Committee adjourned. 



Page 7 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 

Friday, July 29, 2016 
Southern University-Baton Rouge 

2nd Floor; J. S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Minutes  

The Finance Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Myron K. Lawson. 

(Atty. Patrick Magee and Mrs. Ann Smith were appointed to serve on the Finance Committee as substitute members) 

Roll Call 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Curman Gaines, Atty. Patrick Magee, Mrs. Ann Smith, and Dr. Leon R. 

Tarver II 

Absent 

Mr. Calvin Braxton, Sr., and Rev. Donald R. Henry 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion of Atty. Clayton and seconded by Atty. Magee the agenda was recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approval to Assess an Academic Excellence Fee, SULC
Chancellor Pierre stated that the Law Center has struggled with trying to offset the decline in state funding with

self-generated revenue and lags behind peer institutions with respect to total tuition and fees.  He also stated

that the law school enrollments are down nationally and HB 152 will allow the Law Center to impose a 5%

University Support fee which is approximately $283 per semester and could generate approximately $300,000 in

revenue.  As required, the Law Center will allocate 5% of the revenue to a need-based financial assistance fund

at the Law Center.

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Gaines the assessment of an Academic Excellence Fee

was approved

Motion passed.

B. Request Approval of Reorganization & Faculty Retirement Incentive Plan, SULC
Chancellor Pierre stated that Vice Chancellor Russell Jones’ position is being eliminated and his duties will be

distributed to the two remaining vice chancellors.  After assessing the appropriations from the state and

assessing student enrollment the Law Center could not produce enough revenue to offset decline in state

funding; so the goal is to realize operational efficiencies. It is proposed that $8,800 be added to the salaries of

Vice Chancellors Alfreda Diamond and Roederick White.



Page 8 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Mrs. Smith the reorganization and faculty retirement 

incentive plan was approved  

Motion passed unanimously. 

C. Request Approval of Unclassified Employees Retirement Incentive Plan Proposal, SULC
Chancellor Pierre stated that to offset fiscal challenges due to the reduced state appropriations the retirement
plan is presented.  After discussion, he assured Board members that the language states that any person
participating in the incentive plan cannot be rehired by the SULC for 2 years.  He also stated that adjunct faculty
will not be affected by the rehiring clause because their expertise is invaluable to students and it is a cost savings
to the Law Center.

D. Approval of Proposal to Add $12 Per Semester ($24 per year) as a Student Fee for Use of Exam 4, SULC
Chancellor Pierre stated that the request for the fee will be charged to students so that they can continue the

use of EXAM 4 at the Law Center.  EXAM 4 is the software built for conducting written high stakes examination

on laptops. There have been issues related to individual students paying for Exam 4 directly.  Charging the fee

makes it easier for the Law Center to administer the EXAM 4 process by ensuring that the fee is paid to the

company in a timely manner.

E. Approval of Signature of Authority for Processing the Children’s Trust Fund Grant, SUAREC

F. Request Approval to Rescind Tuition Increase and Request Approval for University Support Fee, SUNO

G. Request Approval of Student Self-Assessed Fees, SUBR

Agenda Items 5 C, D, E, F and G were approved in globo on the motion of Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. 
Gaines 

Motion passed unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM 6.  OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
Upon the motion by Atty. Magee and seconded by Mrs. Smith the Finance Committee adjourned. 



Page 9 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(following Finance Committee) 

Friday, July 29, 2016 
Southern University-Baton Rouge 

2nd Floor; J. S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Minutes  

The Personnel Affairs Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Atty. Patrick Magee. 

Roll Call 
Atty. Patrick Magee, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Myron K. Lawson, and Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 

Absent Mr. Calvin Braxton, Sr. and Rev. Samuel Tolbert 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Upon the motion of Mrs. Smith and seconded by Mr. Lawson the agenda was recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 
A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000

Interim Chancellor Lisa Mims Devezin explained that Ms. McGee is replacing Andrea Mignott. 

Upon the motion of Mrs. Smith and seconded by Mr. Lawson that the appointment of Sharon McGee as 
interim assistant professor, health information management systems, SUNO be approved. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

2. Laura Marie Douresseaux Assistant Professor, Clinical Coordinator 
New Appointment, SUNO 

Replacement  

$74,160 

3. John Barilleaux Assistant Professor, Accreditation Coordinator, 

New Appointment, SUNO 

$72,000 

4. Harry Doughty Sr. Interim Executive Associate to the Chancellor 

New Appointment, SUNO 

$67,000 

Upon the motion of Mrs. Smith and seconded by Mr. Lawson, personnel action items 5A 2,3,4 were 
recommended for approval in globo. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

5. Derrick Warren Director of Alumni Affairs 
New Appointment, SUS 

$70,000 

1. Sharon McGee Interim Assistant Professor, Health Information 
Management Systems 

New Appointment, SUNO 

$70,000 



Page 10 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

President Belton asked for consideration on Derrick Warren and stated that the selection committee had 31 

applications.  He stated Mr. Warren is ideally suited.  He has been involved with the alumni conference held in  

Chicago last week.  With the abrupt departure of the interim director it was imperative to find leadership for the 

department.  Clayton questioned the legality of using state money to pay the alumni director.  Dr. Tarver stated  

that the University has a vested interest in providing service to the Alumni office as part of the marketing and 

outreach program and believes the alumni should supplement the income of the director. In response to a  

question about the reporting structure for the alumni director, Dr. Belton stated that the director reports to the 

Office of the President and works in concert with the alumni.  Mr. Warren greeted Board members and expressed 

his appreciation for being selected. 

Upon the motion by Mr. Lawson and seconded by Dr. Gaines that the appointment of Derrick Warren as Director 

of Alumni Affairs be approved. 

6. Francesca Williams Associate Professor/Tenure Track 

New Appointment, SUBR 

$ 73,000 

Dr. Luria Young stated that the recommendation for Dr. Williams is for the position previously held by her and 

the department is recommending the new faculty member to be hired at the rank of associate professor on 

tenure-track. 

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Mr. Lawson the appointment of Dr. Francesca Williams as 

Associate Professor/Tenure-Track was recommended for approval. 

Roll call vote taken: 

Yays: Magee, Clayton 

Nays: Smith, Lawson Tarver 

Motion failed. 

7. Adell Brown Extension of Interim Chancellor/Dean 

Continuation, SUAREC 

$169,884 

Upon the motion by Mr. Lawson and seconded by Atty. Magee to approve the extension of the appointment 

of Dr. Adell Brown as Interim Chancellor/Dean, SUAREC. 

Roll call vote taken: 

Yays: Magee, Lawson, Tarver 

Nays: Smith, Clayton 

Motion passed. 



Page 11 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

8. Kimberly Williams Director, K-12 Initiatives, SUBR $ 70,000 

Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Mr. Lawson that the appointment of Director, K-12 
Initiatives, SUBR be approved. 

President Belton stated that the role would help in recruiting since the candidate already has relationships in the 

K-12 sector and has served the University previously as the interim director at the SU Laboratory School.  He

stated that the administration establish infrastructure to support the University and to engage with students as

early as possible and to help us consider the University’s recruitment goals.  Much discussion ensued.  Atty.

Clayton expressed concern about newly created positions and suggested that personnel already on the campus

could perform the duties.  Chairman Tarver explained the governor’s executive order does not prevent the

University from creating positions, but speaks to merit raises/increases. Atty. Brandon DeCuir clarified the

matter and said the executive order does not preclude newly created positions or promotions.

Roll call vote taken: 
Yays: None 
Nays: Atty. Magee, Mrs. Ann Smith, Atty. Clayton, Mr. Lawson 
Motion failed. 

B. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Men’s Basketball, SUBR

C. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Women’s Basketball, SUBR
Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Mr. Lawson that the Board defer action on items 5B and 5C the

extension of employment contracts for head coach men’s basketball and head coach women’s basketball at

SUBR until the August Board meeting.

Motion passed unanimously.

D. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Baseball, SUBR
Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Tarver that the employment contract for head coach,

baseball was recommended for approval.

Roll call vote:

Yeas – Magee, Smith, Clayton, Lawson, Tarver

Nays – None

Motion passed unanimously.

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
Committee Chair Patrick Magee stated that there was robust discussion, but he wants to make sure that the 

Board is consistent in its business matters and stated that all personnel actions would be scrutinized closely and 

asked President Belton and chancellors to make sure that the actions are mission critical.  

Board Member Smith thanked the committee chairman for his prudence and thoroughness in addressing the 

personnel actions and accompanying finance matters. 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Mr. Lawson the Personnel Affairs Committee adjourned. 



Page 12 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, July 29, 2016 
Southern University Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

MINUTES 

The Board of Supervisors meeting was convened by Board Chair Dr. Leon R. Tarver II. 

AGENDA ITEM 2:  ROLL CALL 

PRESENT 

Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Atty. Tony Clayton, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Ms. Jordan Franklin, Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. Richard 

Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, Atty. Patrick Magee, Mr. Michael Small, and Mrs. Ann Smith 

ABSENT 

Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Sr., Rev. Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Darren Mire, Mr. Michael Small, Rev. Samuel 

Tolbert, and Dr. Rani Whitfield 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Upon the motion of Mr. Lawson and seconded by Atty. Magee the agenda was recommended for adoption. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM 4:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEMS 

A. Minutes of the July 29, 2016, regular meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors

On the motion of Mr. Lawson and seconded by Ms. Franklin the minutes of the July 29, 2016, meeting were
presented for approval.

Motion carried unanimously.

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the minutes of the July 29, 2016, regular
meeting of the Board of Supervisors, be and it is hereby approved.

B. Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations

Committee Reports and Recommendations

1. ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

On the motion of Atty. Clayton and seconded by Atty. Magee the report of the Academic Affairs Committee be 
approved. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

a. Request Approval of Recommendation of Early Law School Admission Program (3+3) Between
the Southern University Law Center and the Nelson Mandela College of Government and
Social Sciences, SULC



Page 13 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to 

approve the Early Law School Admission Program (3+3) between the Southern University Law 

Center and the Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences be and it hereby is 

approved. 

b. Request Approval of Reorganization, SULC

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the reorganization plan for

the Southern University Law Center be and it hereby is approved.

c. Approval of Promotion Recommendations for Professors Ruby Andrews, Shenequa Grey,
Nadia Nedzel, and Gail Stephenson, SULC

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to

promote Professors Ruby Andrews, Shenequa Grey, Nadia Nedzel, and Gail Stephenson of the

SU Law Center be and it hereby is approved.

d. Approval of Undergraduate Minor in Supply Chain Management/ERP for Non-Business
Majors, College of Business, SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to
approve an undergraduate minor in Supply Chain Management/ERP for Non-Business Majors in
the College of Business at Southern University-Baton Rouge be and it hereby is approved

e. Approval of Proposal for Graduate Certificate Program in Supply Chain Management, College
of Business, SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to
approve a graduate certificate program in Supply Chain Management in the College of Business
at Southern University-Baton Rouge be and it hereby is approved

f. Approval of New Course in NROTC for 3 credit hours, “Fundamentals of Maneuver Warfare,”
NAVS-410, SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to
approve the new course “Fundamentals of Maneuver Warfare,” NAVS-410 for the naval ROTC
program at Southern University-Baton Rouge be and it hereby is approved.

2. ATHLETICS COMMITTEE

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton seconded by Mr. Fondel that the report of the Athletics Committee be

approved.

Motion passed.

Upon the motion by Atty. Magee and seconded by Mr. Raymond Fondel the Board delay A & B and

Approve C.

Motion passed.

a. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Men’s Basketball, SUBR

b. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Women’s Basketball, SUBR

c. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Baseball, SUBR



Page 14 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to 
approve the extension of the employment contract for the head coach, Baseball at Southern 
University-Baton Rouge be and it hereby is approved. 

3. FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE

The informational report will be placed into the Board records. 

4. FINANCE COMMITTEE

On the motion of Atty. Magee and seconded by Mr. Fondel to accept the report of the Finance Committee 
for approval. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

a. Approval to Assess an Academic Excellence Fee, SULC

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to assess an 

Academic Excellence Fee be and it hereby is approved. 

b. Request Approval of Reorganization & Faculty Retirement Incentive Plan, SULC

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the Reorganization and Faculty 

Retirement Incentive Plan be and it hereby is approved. 

c. Request Approval of Unclassified Employees Retirement Incentive Plan Proposal, SULC

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the Retirement Incentive Plan for 

Unclassified Employees at the SU Law Center be and it hereby is approved. 

d. Approval of Proposal to Add $12 Per Semester ($24 per year) as a Student Fee for Use of Exam
4, SULC

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to add a $12 

fee ($24.00 per year) for students at the SU Law Center for use of EXAM 4 be and it hereby is approved. 

e. Approval of Signature Authority for Processing the Children’s Trust Fund Grant, SUAREC

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the request to grant signature 

authority for processing the Children’s Trust Fund-Grant to the Interim Chancellor of the Southern 

University Agricultural Research and Extension Center and his successors be and it hereby is approved. 

f. Request Approval to Rescind Tuition Increase and Request Approval for University Support
Fee, SUNO

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to rescind the 

tuition increase and add a University Support Fee at Southern University-New Orleans be and it hereby 

is approved. 

g. Request Approval of Student Self-Assessed Fees, SUBR



Page 15 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to add self- 

assessed fees for students at Southern University-Baton Rouge be and it hereby is approved. 

5. PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

a. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Mr. Fondel to accept the recommendations of the 
Personnel Affairs Committee. 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, upon the recommendation of the Personnel 
Affairs Committee, that the Administration’s recommendation for approval of positions with salaries greater 
than $60,000 be and they are hereby approved. 

1. Sharon McGee Interim Assistant Professor, Health Information 
Management Systems 

New Appointment, SUNO 

$70,000 

2. Laura Marie Douresseaux Assistant Professor, Clinical Coordinator 
New Appointment, SUNO 

Replacement  

$74,160 

3. John Barilleaux Assistant Professor, Accreditation Coordinator, 

New Appointment, SUNO 

$72,000 

4. Harry Doughty Sr. Interim Executive Associate to the Chancellor 

New Appointment, SUNO 

$67,000 

5. Derrick Warren Director of Alumni Affairs 
New Appointment, SUS 

$70,000 

6. Francesca Williams Associate Professor/Tenure Track 

New Appointment, SUBR 

$ 73,000 

7. Adell Brown Extension of Interim Chancellor/Dean 

Continuation, SUAREC 

$169,884 

8. Kimberly Williams Director, K-12 Initiatives, SUBR $ 70,000 

Upon the motion of Mr. Fondel and seconded by Mrs. Smith to defer action on personnel action 

recommendations for (6) Francesca Williams, Associate Professor/Tenure Track and (8) Kimberly Williams, 

Director, K-12 Initiatives, SUBR. 

Motion Passed. 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation to defer 

action on personnel recommendations for Francesca Williams, Associate Professor/Tenure Track and 

(8) Kimberly Williams, Director, K-12 Initiatives, at SUBR be and it hereby is approved.

b. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Men’s Basketball, SUBR

c. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Women’s Basketball, SUBR

Upon the motion by Atty. Magee and seconded by Atty. Clayton that the Board defer action on the extension of 

employment contracts for head coach Men’s Basketball and head coach Women’s Basketball at SUBR and 

approve the extension of the employment contract for Head Coach, Baseball at SUBR. 



Page 16 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

Motion passed. 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation for the Board 

to defer action on the extension of employment contracts for head coach Men’s Basketball and head 

coach Women’s Basketball at SUBR be and it hereby is approved. 

d. Extension of Employment Contract for Head Coach, Baseball, SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the extension of the employment 

contract for the head coach men’s Baseball at SUBR be and it hereby is approved. 

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Atty. Magee that the Board approve action items C, D, and E and 

F in globo. 

Motion passed. 

C. Request for Board Resolution Supporting the Opposition to Proposed Change of the American Bar

Association’s Law School Standard 316, SULC

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the resolution proposed by the SU 

Law Center supporting Opposition to Proposed Changes in the American Bar Association’s Law School 

Standard 316, be and it hereby is approved. 

D. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Southern University and A&M College and the
Mentorship Academy, SUS

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that MOU between Southern University 
and A&M College and the Mentorship Academy, SUS be and it hereby is approved. 

E. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Southern University and A&M College and the
Louisiana Department of Public Safety and Corrections, SUS

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that MOU between Southern University 
and A&M College and the Louisiana Department of Public Safety and Corrections, SUS be and it hereby 
is approved. 

F. Resolutions

Gregory M. Edgerson Family. Mr. Edgerson was the brother of Susan Edgerson, field coordinator in the School
of Social Work at Southern University at New Orleans. Mr. Edgerson passed away Friday, July 8, 2016

The Tillman Howard Family.  Mr. Howard was formerly employed as assistant professor of Sociology at
Southern University at New Orleans and husband of Mrs. Irene C. Howard, a founding member of the Southern
University at New Orleans faculty/administration.  He passed away Wednesday, July 13, 2016.

The Kenneth Cooke Family. Mr. Cooke is a retired faculty member of the School of Social Work at Southern

University-New Orleans.  He passed away Wednesday, July 20.

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the resolutions be and they are hereby
approved.



Page 17 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
July 29, 2016 

6. Informational Items

A. System President’s Report
Dr. Belton spoke about the MOU with Mentorship Academy and the LA Dept. of Public Safety and Corrections.  Dr.

Belton stated that he met with the secretary of the Department of Corrections along with Professor Chanika Jones of

Criminal Justice.  Dr. Jones greeted the Board members and stated that approximately 400 students will be

participating in the program online.

B. Campus Reports
All campus reports were included in the Board packet for review.

AGENDA ITEM 7: Other Business 

AGENDA ITEM 8: Adjournment 

Upon a motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Mr. Lawson the meeting was adjourned. 



School of Nursing 

Retention Initiative

Personnel Action 
Forms



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALIO 
,_ 

Personnel Action Form l._�-�-s-�_!_�o_R_N_ .... l _ _,_l _ __.l _ __._l _ __.l _ __._l ___,I
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTH

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X OTHER __ (Specify) 

Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 

X Tenured Track 
__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( ___ 

0!._o of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
___ Probationary 

Permanent Status 

Previous Employee Juanita Allen-Garner N/A 

Date Left _N_ /_A ________________ _ 
Reason Left 
Salary Paid $50 000 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment -'-08c.../..c.15c.../.cc2..c.Occl 6'-----------
Effective Date _0'-8'-'-/"-15c.../..c.16"----------------

To 05 /16/2017 

Name Juanita Allen-Garner 

Position Title: Assistant Professor 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

SS# xxx-xx- Sex F 
---------

(Last 4 digits only) 

Department: School of Nursing 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race* 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 

B 

Current Employer _S _ch_ o_o_J_o _f _N_u_r _s1_·n�g�-------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Recommended Salary _$6_ 5�,_o o_ o ________ _ 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001-22403-61000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $50,000 

Sabbatical 
X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

Salary Budgeted 

Location 
Page ------

$65 ,000 

$65 ,000 

Item # 
---------

To 

Financial Aid si nature (if, a licable : 
List total funds currently paid this employee by l-'S-'-o _u _rc_e _o_f _F_u_n_d _s _________ A_m_ou_n_t _______ --1 
Southern University: 1--"2 _1-'-10-'-0'-1'---'-22""4-'--0'"'3---------+-"5-'-0""',0'"'0-"0---------1 
*See Reverse Side 

!I Comments: (Use back of form)

Director/Personnel Date 

Date 

): 

Chancellor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Item B 6.1.1



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope. North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8
c...:
:
..:..
OO

;:_
a=m

=--
-

..;::
5
..:.;
:0

c...:
0
..1e
p=m'--------------

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D_r'-'-'...c._J=ac
'""q""u-'-'el=in= e ...... H..:.;i =II ___________ _ 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER �(,.._22 ...... 5..L.) _77_ 1_-3_2_66 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT <VISA STATUS}: 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) Jl 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by superviso�) 
_ __ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form/._ 
-�o_u_�-�-�-o

R
_N_�l-�l-�1-�l-�l��'-�I

JOB CO DE 

CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EM PLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 12-MONTH OTHER _ _  (Specify) 

Academic 

__ Temporary 
Tenured 

X Tenured Track 
__ Other (Specify) 

Non -Academic 

Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _S_h_a _r _o _n _C_ o_u_l _te _r ___________ _ 
Date Left NIA 

---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

$50,000 

Length of Employment _08_/ _15_/ _20_ 1_6 __________ _ To 05/16/20 17 
Effective Date 08/15/16 

--------------------

Name Sharon Coulter SS# xxx -xx -
(LaSI 4 digits only) 

Sex F 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursing 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

(Position vacancy authorization form mus1 be processed and approved to fill 

existing and new positions. Posilion must be advertised before processing PAF. if 

applicable.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Col le e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race* 

Year: 

B 

Current Employer _;:cS..:.ch"-o::..;o:..;;l....:o..:.f..:.N....:u:..;;r..:.siccn,.g'---------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Recommended Salary _$�6_ 5�,0_0_0 ________ _ 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001- 22403- 61000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $5 0,000 

Sabbatical 
_X __ Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

$65,000 

Location 

Page _____ _ 

$65,000 

Item # --------

To 

Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 
List total funds currently paid this emp loyee by _s_o _u _rc_e _o _f _F _u _n _d _s ________ +-A _m_ o_u _n _t _______ --1 
Southern University: ..-2 _1 1_0_0 _1 _- 2_ 2_4_03 ________ --t_S_0�,0_0 _0 ________ -il 
*See Reverse Side 

Ii Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the p urpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8_:_00_a _m_-_5:_0�0p._m ____________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: -'D�r.-"J-"a=cq""uc.::e=li=ne"--"-'H=ilc;__l -------------
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER -'(._22_5�) _77_1-'-3_2 _66 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, grad uate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class sched ule. All prospective employees/st udents must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J -1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 

six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Fonn Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees). 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fonn) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 

/ 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
Personnel Action Form 

LI -�
o

_u_�-�-�-�-N---'l--'---l _ _,/'----'-1--1'----'-
l
--'I

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time)

OTHER 

SUNO 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

SUSLA 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

___ Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee --=G'-w'-e'-'-n'-"d....:oc.lYccnc...L::c.c.civ....:o..::u.::.s _________ _ 
Date Left '-'-N'""'/A-=--------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

$ 5 8  00 0 

Length of Employment _08_1_15_ / _2_01_6 __________ _ To 0 5/ 16/ 2017 
Effective Date 08/1 5/16 

--------------------

Name Gwendolyn Livous SS# xxx-xx-
(Last 4 digits only) 

Sex F 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursing 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Race* B 

Check One X Existing Position 

New Position Expiration Date: _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): 

BSN (Nursing) 
MSN 

PhD Nursin Research 

Southern University Experience 
Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 
Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Year: 

0 5/ 2016 

Current Employer -=S:..:c.:.:h.::.oo::.:lc..:o:..:f....:N..cu::.:r....:s.:.:in.:.cg._ _______________________________ _ 

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement X 

Recommended Salary --'-$_65�·�0'"'00'----------

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 21 IOOl- 224 0 3-61000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $ 5 8,000 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Other (Specify) Salary Adjustment 

Salary Budgeted $65,0 00 

Location 
Page _____ _ Item # 

---------

$65,00 0 
Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 

List total funds currently paid this employee by -S ....:o.ccu _rc_e _o_f _F_u_n_d _s ________ +--A_m_o _un_t _______ _
Southern University: - 2....:1.::.10'-0'- 1 -- _22_4 _ 0""3 _________ +--5 _0�,0 _0 _0 ________ -il
*See Reverse Side 

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

8-�-LI,
Date 

-�

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 



r--------------------- - - ---------- -
-

This information is req uested solely for the p urpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHED ULE: _8'--':_00---'a-'-'-m_-_5:_0�0p�m _ ___________ _ 

EMPLOYEE D IRECT SUPERVISOR: --'D:::..:..::r.--=J-=a=-=cqi.:u:..::e.:.:li=-ne=--H=il=--1 -------------
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER __,(=22=5"-)-'---77-'--'l'---'-3c..c2=6.c...6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED , (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, grad uate assistants being employed thro ugh the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Reso urces before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Acco unt (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students m ust bring a pict ured ID, social sec urity card, birth 
certificate, certificate of nat uralization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J -1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) doc uments do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT MSA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H 1 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Fonn Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Chetk form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
Personnel Action Form �I -�o

_
u
_
�
_
!
_
�-�-N-

�l-�1-�l��l
__ l��l

-
�1 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTH 

SUNO SUSLA 

EM PLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

9-MO TH X 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

OTH ER _ _  (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee Vinnie Marcell 
Date Left -'-N-'-'/A-'---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

N/A 
$54,158 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _;;..08C'-/.:..15
"'

/-"'-2.:..01
;;..;6'-----------

Effective Date _0
.:..8�/.:..15�/.:..16"-----------------

To 05/16/20tf 

Name Vinnie Marcell SS# xxx-xx- Sex F Race* B 
------

(Last 4 digilS only) 

Position Title: _A_ss_i _st_a _n _t _P _ro_ f_e _ss_o _r ___________ Department: School of ursing 

Check One X Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy nulhorizalion form must be processed and approved 10 fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF. if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): 

BSN (Nursing) 
MSN 

Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 
Southern Universih and A&M Colle e 

_fu>uthern Universih and A&M Colle e 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 

Current Employer _ S _c _ho_o_ l _o_f _N_u_r _s _in-g�-------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment __ Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment Transfer Replacement 

Recommended Salary 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 111000-2403-1000 
Form Code: 

_x __ Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Location 
Item # Page _____ _ ---------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment $54,158 $60,000 

Financial Aid sienature (if, ap1 licable): 
-------------------

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

fl Comments: (Use back of form) 

Source of Funds
'--
--------+-'A

"""-
m

""
o
..c
u

"'
n

.:..
t _______ _ 

21101-22403 50,000 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

�
-r

------ Fi �"""

a

n""'
�

'-

��

=

1
:

-

r

H
-

e
-

ad-"--------"'?5
4
/=�...;:.:+�.,_,�/'"'-" 

Director/Personnel 

2zo�.�-
Date 

s-cit4 ... lb
Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _;8
::..:
:
.::.:
00

::...;
a
==
m
=-

-
-=
5

..:.:
:0

:..::
0
:.c
p=m

:..._ 
___________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: ___:D
=-:

r
:.:.•..::.

J
=.c
ac

:..:iqc:::
u=el=in=-=e-=

H=i=ll-__________ _ 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER __,( __ 22=5.,_)_77_1_-3----'2'-"6-'--6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/2412007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form 1'-�-o_u_�-'�_k_�-N--'-I _....Jl'-----'-l _ __._l __ l'-----'-l _ _,I

JOB CODE 

CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTH

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X OTHER (Specify) 

Non-Academic Academic 
_ _  Temporary 

Tenured 
___ Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

X Tenured Track 
_ _  Other (Specify) 

___ Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee _T..:....c.o ""nd"-a"-'-M"'"'a-'-'r-'t""in'------------
Date Left .....:..;N.:..:/A-=--------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

NIA 

$ 51 000 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment -"-08"'/-'-1"'5/.:::2.:.0c...l 6'------------ To 0 5/16/2017 
Effective Date -"-08='-/-=-15:c.c/.:.l.c..6 _______________ _ 

Name Tonda Martin SS# xxx-xx- Sex F Race• B 

Position Title: Assistant Professor 

Check One X Existing Position 

(Last 4 digits only) 

Department: School of Nursing 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

New Position Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 

existing and new positions. Position musl be adverlised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern University and A&M College 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Year: 
12/200 1

0 5/2005 

Current Employer ....:::S:.::c::.ho:::;o,,,l_,o::.f..:.N.:..,u,c.:r.;cs::.in,_.g,._ ______________________________ _ 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Personnel Action 
Continuation 
Replacement X 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Other (Specify) Salary Adjustment 

Recommended Salary _$6_5�,_0_00 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $65,000 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 21 1001-22403-61000 Location 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $ 51,000 

Page _____ _ 

$6 5 000 

Item # --------

To 

Financial Aid sienature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
•see Reverse Side 

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel 

Source of Funds Amount 
211001-22403 50,000 

Date 

'd -UJ-U 
Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with F ederal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8_:0_0_ a_m_-_5:_0�0p�m ____________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: ----'D=--.::..:r'..;::J..::a.cccqicu=-=e-=li;:;:,ne::....H=il-=-1 -------------
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER �(,._22c...c5..,_)_7_71_-3c....c2_ 6_6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the F inancial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 

six ( 6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority  to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)' 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALIO 
·-

Personnel Action Form 

�'-�-�

-

�-
·�-�

-

o
R __ �'-�' -�'-�'-�'-�'-�' 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 12-MONTH OTHER __ (Specify) 

Academic 

__ Temporary 
Tenured 

X Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee Diane Matthews 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Date Left _N�/A __________________ _ 
Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

$55 000 

Length of Employment _0_8 _/1_5 _/2_0 _1 _6 __________ _ To 05/16/2017 
Effective Date 08/15/16 

--------------------

Name Diane P. Matthews SS# xxx-xx- Sex F Race* B 
-----

(Las1 4 digils only) 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursing 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

(Position vacancy authoriution form must be processed and approved 10 fill 
existing and new posi1ions. Position must be advertised bdore processing PAF. if 
applicable.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 

Current Employer --=S..:.ch::.o::.;o:..:l..:o:.:.f.:.N.c:u:..:r..:.s::.in:.cg'----------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One ew Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
_x __ Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

Recommended Salary _$6_5�1 _00_0 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $65,000 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001-22403-61000 
Form Code: Item # 

Location 

Page------
---------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment $55,000 

Financial Ai 
List total funds currently paid th is employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

Ii Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side

To 

$65,000 
d sil!nature (if, applicable): 

Source of Funds Amount 
211001-22403 50,000 

Director/Personnel Date Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Date Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8'--'-:0_0"""'a-"-m_---...c..5:_0-'-'0p.._m _____________
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D_r_._J_ac_q�u_e _Ii _ne_H_il_I -------------
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _,(=22=5..,_)-'-77--'1;....;-3c..=2 =6.cc.-6 ____________ _

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources � any employment is offered and � starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT MSA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLA S 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALID 
Personnel Action Form '

�N_
Po

_
u

_
�

_i;_�-�-
N

-�'-�'��'-�'-�' -�'-
�'

CAMPUS: us UBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTH

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

9 -MONTH X 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _G_o _rd_o_n _N _a _ta_J ___________ _ 
Date Left NIA

---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

NIA 

$60,000 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _0_8_1_15_ / _20_1 _6 __________ _ 
Effective Date 08/15/16 

--------------------

To 05/16 /2017 

Name Gordon Natal SS# xxx-xx- Sex M Race• C
-----

(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of ursing 

Check One X Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

(rosition vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF. if 
RpplicRble.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience -------------- - Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing} Our Lad of Hol Cross Colle e 
MSN Universit of South Alabama 

Year: 
05/1987 
08/1993 

Current Employer --'-S_ch_o
'-
o_l--'o _f _N...c

u
...c.
r
.c.
s1'-·n"'g'---------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Recommended alary _$_6 _5�,0_0 _ 0  ________ _ 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001-22403-61000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $60 ,000 

abbatical 
X Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

$65,000 

Location 
Page _____ _ Item # 

---------

$65 000 
Financial Aid si nature (if, a licable : 

List total funds currently paid this employee by t-CS.c.o .c.uc....rc'-'e--'o'-'f-'F-'
u
.c.c
n
'""
d
"'
s--------.-:-A

c.:
m
c.:.

o
.:c..

u
::c
n
cc
t
c....-

______ _.
Southern University: �2..c.l.c.l .c..00'-1 '--"'2.:c..24

-'-
0
'-'
3'----------+....:6

;.;:
0

-'-'
,0

'-'
0

;.;:
0 ________ �

*See Reverse Side

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

9-;;2.4- tb 
Date 

Chancellor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/ Comptroller 

Chairman/ S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8=:-"-00
c.c

a=m=-----"-5
'""
:0-"-0p

o:..:
m
.cc__ ___________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D'---r._J _a_cq�u_e"-Ii_ne-'--H _il"-1-------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER --'(�22_5�)_77_1_-3_2_66 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
_ __ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing P AF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form
�
I 

-

�

-

�

-

�

-

1�
-
�
-
oR_

N
_�l -�

l 
-�l-�l-�l -�1-�

I 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH X 12-MONTH 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee 
Date Left N/A 

Rosalynn Thysen 
---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

NIA 

$51 000 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _08_/ _l 5_/2_0_1 _6 __________ _ To 05/ 16/2017 
Effective Date 08/ l 5/ 16 

--------------------

Name Rosalynn Thyssen SS# xxx-xx- Sex F Race* B 
(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursing 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed snd approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Posi1ion must be advertised before processing PAF. if 
applicable.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 

Current Employer -'-S _ch_ o_o_l--'
o _f _N--'

u_r""
si _n..,g�-------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Recommended Salary _$_65�,_0_00 ________ _ 

Source of Funds General Funds 

ldentify Budget: 2 1 1001-2240 3-61000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $51,000 

X 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

Salary Budgeted $65,000 

Location 
Page _____ _ Item # 

---------

To 

$65,000 
Financial Aid si nature (if, a licable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by a-,ccS.c.o.cc.uccrcc..ce-'oc..cf..c
F
...c
u
::.:
n
""
d
"'
s ________ +..:.A

::.:
m
::.:

o
;:..
u
::.;
n
cc
t
:.._ ______ _ 

Southern University: .-2 _1 _10_0_1_-2_2_4_ 0 _3 _________ +-5 _0�,0 _0 _0 ________ --o 
*See Reverse Side

Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

8 <24- lb 
Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is req uested solely for the p urpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does n ot affect employment conside ration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X'--'-------- Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa. or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8:::..::
-=-00=-a::.:m=-----=5�:0:..:0:.cp.:::m:..._ ___________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D
'-'-'r.--=J=a""cq""u""'e"-'li""ne"--=H=il"-1-------------

SUPERVISOR/DEP ARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER --'(..:c2::.:25:L)...:.7.:..:71:...;-3=-=2=-=6.::.6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, g raduate assistants being employed th rough the use of this form a re to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Reso urces before a n y employment is offered and before starting to wo rk. 
All st udents are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/st udents must bring a pict ured ID, social sec urity card, birth 
certificate, certificate of nat uralization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latte r 

six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be pl'ovided fol' l'eview and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS}: 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form �' -�-�-�-'!_�_i_N_�'-�' -�'-�'-�' -�'-�'
JOB CODE 

CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTH

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X OTHER __ (Specify) 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent tatus 

Previous Employee Antoinella Upshaw 
Date Left _N:....c..:c/A.::..... ________________ _

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

$52 000 

Length of Employment _08_ / _15_12_0_1 _6 __________ _ To 05/16/2017 
Effective Date 08/15/16 

--------------------

Name Antoinella Upshaw SS# XXX·XX· 
(Last 4 digits only) 

Sex F 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursing 

Check One _x_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

(Posilion vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to nu 

existing and new positions. Position mus1 be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universi and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&=M�C'--o�l�le�e ____ _

Race• 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 

B 

Current Employer .....c.S _ch_o'--o""l-'o _f-'-N_u-'r-'-si_n.,,g'---------------------------------

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Personnel Action 

Continuation 
Replacement 

abbatical 
X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

Recommended Salary _$.c.6cc5c..,0'-0'-0'---------- alary Budgeted $65,000

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 21 1001-22403-61000 Location 
Form Code: Item # Page _____ _ 

---------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment $52,000 

To 

$65,000 
Financial Aid sil!nature (if, applicable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side

JI Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel 

Pr€d�
A_ 

�--

21101-22403 

Date 

'8-24-Lb 
Date 

50,000 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This informat ion is req uested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment considerat ion. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHED ULE: _8_:_00_a_m_-_5:_0�0p�m ____________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: --'Dc...c...cr.-'-J-'-a"'"'cq'-'u'-'e---'li=ne'-Hc......ccilc....l -------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _(�2_25�)_7_71_-_32_6_6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED , (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the F inancia l Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class sched ule. A ll prospect ive emp loyees/students must br ing a pict ured ID, socia l security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of nat ural ization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not app ly to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT <VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H l  
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) Jl 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
__ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALIO 
Personnel Action Form 

'-I N_
P

o_u_�-
1
�-�-oR_

N 
_ _._l __ /'---____._I _ _,_/_---'-/ _ _,_/ _ ___,/ 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTH 

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X OTHER __ (Specify) 

Academic 
_ _  Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

_ _  Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee Trudy Williams 
Date Left _N _/A __________________ _ 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 
$50 000 

Length of Employment _0_8 _/ _15 _/ _20_1 _6 __________ _ To 05/16/2017 
Effective Date 08/15/16 

--------------------

Name Trudy Williams SS# xxx-xx-
(Last 4 digirs only) 

Sex F 

Position Title: _A_ss_ i_st_a _n_t _P_ro_t_e _ss _o _r ___________ Department: School of Nursing 

Check One � Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved ro fill 

existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Years Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): 

BSN (Nursing) 
MSN 
PhD 

Southern University Experience 
Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 
Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race* 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 
12/2015 

B 

Current Employer _S_c _ho_o_l _o_ f _N_u _r_s _in�g�--------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Replacement X Other (Specify) Salary Adjustment 

Recommended Salary -"'$6"-5
'-'
'-'-00.;.0c..... _______ _ Salary Budgeted $65,000 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001-22403-61000 
Form Code: Item # 

Location 
Page-----� 

---------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment $50,000 

Financial Ai 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

To 

$65,000 
d signature (if, applicable): 

Source of Funds Amount 
211001-22403 50,000 

Director/Personnel Date Vice PresidenUFinance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Date Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8_:0_0_a _m_-_5:_00�p�m ____________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: ---'D::...r:cc • ...:cJ.cc.ac�q...:u:..:.e
ccc
lin;;c.ec...H=ilc...l -------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER �(=22-'Sc....)_77_1-'-3_2_66 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS}: 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

P AF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing P AF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form �
' 
-�-�-�-1!_

�
-
�
-N-�'-�

' 
-�'-�' -�' -�'-�'

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTH

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
_ _  Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 
Date Left NIA 

Edna Hull 

9-MONTH X 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

NIA 

$67,500 
---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _0_8_ /_15_/_20_1 _6 __________ _ 
Effective Date 08 /15/16 

--------------------

To 05/16/2017 

Name Edna Hull SS# xxx-xx- Sex F Race* B 
----

(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: Associate Professor Department: School of Nursing 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to nil 

existing and new positions. Posi1ion must be advertised before processing PAF. if 
applicable.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
PhD Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 
12/2015 

Current Employer -"S
-'-

c
'-'-

ho
c...

o
c..c

l
....c

o
..c.

f
..c.

N
...c

u
.c..c

r
.c.

s
c..c.

in""g'----------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
_x __ Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

Recommended Salary _$7_4�, _00_0 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $74,000 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001-22406-61000 
Form Code: Item # 

Location 
Page-----� 

---------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment $67,500 $74,000 

Financial Ai 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 

d si2nature (if, applicable): 

*See Reverse Side 
II Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side 

Director/Personnel 

Source of Funds Amount 
21101-22406 

Date 

S-2.4-- lb
Date

67,500 

Chancellor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: -=8:..:.:0.::..:0:....:a;:.:;m=-----=:.;5::.::.0..:;.JOpc:.::m:;;___ ___________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: -.cD::--r:..:.'..;;;.J=ac.::..:g>..cu:..:.e=lin=e'--H=il;:;_I -------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER �<�22_5�}_77_1_-3_2_66 _____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT MSA STATUS}: 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H 1 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing P AF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
__ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07124/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form
�' N_

P
o _u_�

_
�_i_oR_

N
_�'-�'-�'-�'-�'��'

-�' 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9 -MONTH X 

SUAREC 

12 -MONTH 

SUNO 

OTHER _ _ (Specify) 

SUSLA 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee 
Date Left N/ A 

Sandra Brown 
---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

NIA 

$80,000 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _0�8'--/ _I 5...c./_20�1 -'6 __________ _ 
Effective Date _08_ /_15-'/_1 _6 _______________ _ 

Name Sandra Brown SS# xxx-xx-

To 05/16 /2017 

Sex F 
----

Position Title: Professor 

Check One � Existing Position 

New Position 

(Last 4 digits only) 

Department: School of Nursing 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 

existing and new positions. Position musl be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience
Degree(s): Type/ Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/ Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universi and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern University and A&M College 
PhD Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race* 

Year: 
12 /2001 
05/2005 
12 /2015 

B 

Current Employer _ S _ch_ o_o_l _o _f _N_u_r _s1_·n�g�--------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One _ _  New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
_ _  Replacement 

Recommended Salary _$-' 9 _0�, _00 _0 ________ _ 

Source of Funds General Funds 

fdentify Budget: 211001-22403-61000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $80,000 

X 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

Salary Budgeted $90,000 

Location 
Page _____ _ Item # 

---------

To 

$90,000 
Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 11-S _o _u _rc _e _o_f _F_u_n_d_s ________ +-A_m_o _u _nt ___ �----.. 
Southern University: 11-2 _1 _10 _1 _- _2 _24_0 _3 _________ --+_8 -'0�,0-'0 -'0----------1 
*See Reverse Side 

!I Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side 

Director/ Personnel Date 

Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/ Comptroller 

Chairman/ S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X;_c__ ____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8_:_00_a_m_-_5_:0_0p�m _ ___________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D
:c..cc

r.'----C"--'h"--'e-=-ry"-'
l""T""'a""y""lo"'r ____________ _ 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _(�2 _25�)_7 _71_- _32_ 6 _6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six ( 6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J 1 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position V acancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form �' -�-�-�-'!_�-�-N-�'-�' -�'-�'-�' -�'-�I
JOB CODE 

CAL rD 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTI-I

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _W_a_n_d _a _S�p�u_r _Jo_c _k __________ _ 
Date Left N/A 

---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

NIA 

$80,000 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _08_/ _15_ / _2 _01_6 __________ _ 
Effective Date 08/15/16 

--------------------

SS# xxx-xx-

To 0 5/16/2017 

Sex FName Wanda Spurlock 
-----

(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: Professor 
-------------------

Department: School of Nursing 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern University and A&M College 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
PhD Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race* 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 
12/2015 

B 

Current Employer -'-S
""'

ch_ o
'"'

o
"'"

l _o_f _N_u
..c.

r_si_n..,g'----------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One _ _  New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement X 

Recommended Salary _$_9 _0�0_0 _0 ________ _ 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 21 I 00 t-2240 3-61000 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $80,000 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Other (Specify) Salary Adjustment 

Salary Budgeted 

Location 
Page-----� 

$90,000 

$90,000 

Item # 
---------

To 

Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 1-S _o _u _rc_e _o_f _F_u_n_d _s ________ +-A_m_o _un_ t _______ __,, 
Southern University: _2 _1 t_O_t _-2_2 _4 _0 _3 ________ __,,_8_0�,0-0_0 ________ ..., 
*See Reverse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance wit h Federal C ivil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNI C ORGIN (Please c heck one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RA C E (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_x __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

C OMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK S C HEDULE: .....:8::..:.:.::..:00::.;a::.:m=-----=5-=-::0:..::0.a::.p::::m'--------------

EMPLOYEE DIRE C T SUPERVISOR: ---'D'-'r:..:.· --=C..::h=eryJ/...C...l T..c..ac:.yc.:.lo=r'--------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT C ONTA C T NUMBER _(�2_2 5�)_ 7 _71_-3_2_6_6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed throug h the use of t his form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources � any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with t hem clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 

six (6) documents do not apJ�ly to U.S. C itizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

C LASS OF EMPLOYMENT MSA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form �' -�-�-�-l!_i_�-N-�'-�' -�'-�'-�'--'��'CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

9 -MONTH x 12-MONTH

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 

Graduate Assistant 

Retiree Return To Work 

OTH ER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permaneut Status 

Previous Employee _S_AM __ E ______________ _ Reason Left 

Salary Paid Date Left 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Leugth of Employment _..::.07,;.;/..:.0..::.1/..::2:..::0..:.1 ..::.6 ___________ _ To 06/30/2017 & Continuing 
Effective Date 08/01/2016 

--------------------

Name Peter Breaux SS# S0001 6306 
(Last 4 dlglls only) 

Sex M 
-----

Race* B 

Position Title: Associate Professor Department: _..:..cHccisc..ct..::.or'-'y'--------------

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

(Position vocancy nuthorizallon form must be processed and approved 10 fill 
existing and new positions. Posilion musl be ad,•crtiscd before processing PAF, if 
np11licnble.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Educa1ion): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

Ph.D./History Florida State (,!n�ersit;y 
M.A./Social Sciences 
B.A./Histor 

SUBR 
Unive�ity of New Orlean_s _ _  

Current Employer SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
2006 __ _ _  _ 
1995"--------
199 2 

Check One ew Appointment 
Transfer 

Cont-iuuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 

Recommended Salary _5_3�4_59 _________ _ 

Source of Funds State 

x Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Promotion 

5 3,459 

----------------------------------------

Identify Budget: 21001-22179 -61003-21000 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Location 
Page------ Item # 

---------

From 
Assistant Professor 

To 
Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 44 55 2 

Associate Professor 

5 3,549 
Financial Aid si nature if, a licable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by ll-"S_o""u'-rc""e_o"'f _F_u"'1'"'1d""s ________ +..c.A""m"""'o..::.111..::.1t'----------1
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side

Director/Personnel Date 

PB:a�
� 

Date 

Chancellor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. • 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Pilease check one): '1 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Promotion effective Fall 2016, Assistant Professor to Associate Professor 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _M--'-F_,_• ;_8_.c-5 ______________ _ 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _S _h_a_w_n _ C_o_m_m_in _e�y ____________ _ 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 771-3260 
-----------------·----

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 

us 

RA 
HI 
JI 
Fl 
FO 

EXPIRES 

2025 

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 

Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 

___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 

--- Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 

JOB CODE 
I,• ,1,. .· 

CAL IO �:1 1...-r 1r•.1: 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action For111

1

--
�

-
i

-
t
-lT_

B
_l

t
-
:-

�
1
-�

,
.-----�

,
--.

,
-,,--,-

1
-

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH x 12-MONTH OTHER (Specify) 

_x __ Academic 
__ Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

SAME Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment -"0
.:..:
7/c.::0-=-1/:.::2:.::0-=-1-=-6 ----------

Effective Date -"0"'8/c.::0.::11:.::2:.::0-=-16=-----------------
To 06/30/2017 & Continuing 

Name Caroline Telles 

Position Title: Assistant Professor 

SS# S00017077 

(Last 4 digits only) 

Depart men•.: 

Sex F 

Biology 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa T� •ie (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to 1111 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
uppllcable.) 

Years Experience _;;1...:4 ______________ Southern Unive;sity Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU- Baton Rouge): 

7 

Ph.D Microbiology _,:L"'S"'U'-------------------
BS Zoolo Univ. Eastern Africa, Baratob

1 
Kenya 

lu 

Current Employer SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Personnel Action 

Race* 

Is 

Year: 
2003 
1995 

B 

IA

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Replacement _x __ Other (Specify) 

Recommended Salary �53c.z.;;.8
.:..
53=-- --------- Salary Budgeted 

Source of Funds State 

Identify Budget: 21 100 1-22475-61003- Location 
21000 

Promotion 

53 853 

Form Code: Page __ . Item # 
-

--------
Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

From 
Assistant Professor 

47 000 

--�ssociate Professor 

53 853 
Financial Aid si nature l( a licaUe : 

List total funds currently paid this employee by ...... s_o _u _rc _e _o_f _F_u_n_d'--s----------+-'A=m:..::o..::u.:.:n.:..t _______ __.
Southern University: 
*Sec Reverse Side 

jl Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel 

PrBt:d 
£, �IV 

Graduate School signature (If, applicable): 

Date 

Date 

Chanc,llor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This Information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Pllease check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person t.aving origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A pem n having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person It.wing origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Promotion effective Fall 2016 from Assistant Professor to Associate Professor 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: ....:Mc..:c...::·F__,_·..::.8·-=-5---------------

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: ....:E='-'C'"'".-'-M"'"'a=r....:ti =ne=z'---------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTAC'i' NUMBER 771-5171 
----------------------

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISE'.' .I, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle om'): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, IJ'.!'aduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources l!!!!!r£ any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT MSA STATt:S): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

us 
RA 
HI 
JI 
Fl 
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

2025 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKUST (Must have the infonnation outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fonn (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee and budget head) 
__ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev, 0712412007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form ,-
1

-�-�-�-1!-�-0R
-N
-

---.1-----r-1-·1--.1

-

---.1

-

-1.--

-

1 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO U LA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 
O ther (Specify) 

9-MONTH x 12-MONTH 

Non-Academic 
Par t- time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate S tuden t 

Gradua te Assis tant 
Retiree Re turn To Work 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appoin tment 
Probationary 
Permanent Sta tus 

Previous Employee _S;..;
A

.;...
M.c...Ec..· -------------

Date Left 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Leng th of Employmen t ----=-07 ___ /..:.0.;...l /..:. l.;...99;....6:_ _________ _ To 06/30/2017 & Continuing 
Effective Date AUGUST 01, 1996 

Name ALLISON ANADI SS# XXX-XX-0017 
(L11sl 4 di�ils onl)') 

Sex MALE Race* 

Posi tion Title: _P _R _O_F_Ec..cS..:.S..:.O...c.R-'-------------- Department: CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Blk 

Check One _X_ Exis ting Position 

New Posi tion 

*Visa Type {See Reverse Side): I u Is I A 

2025 Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(Position \11cancy uu1horil11tio11 form must be proccitscd and upprovcd to fill 
nisling 111uJ new positions. Posilion ntu�I be ndvcrtiscd before proressing PAF, if 
applic11ble.) 

Years Experience -=-25::......:.Y.=E::..A::.:
R
..:.:
S
=-- --------- Southern University Experience 

Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Educalion): Institu tion/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 
BA - ENGLISH EMU, YPSILANTI MICHIGAN 
MPA-PUBLIC ADMIN. EMU, YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 
PHD-CRIMINALJUSTICE MSU, EAST LANGSING, MICHIGA 

20 YEARS 

Current Employer SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
1985 
1987 
1994 

Check One __ New Appointmen t 

Transfer 
Con tinuation 

__ Replacement 
Sabbatical Leave of Absence 

_x __ Other {Specify) Promotion 

Recommended Salary _74
-'-'
'..;..14-'--8'---------- Salar)' Budgeted 74,148 

Source of Funds _S;:;.t:.;;a..:..te'----------------=---------------------
,:J../()()I-J_.2,J/,.6Z �ti Ot'8-o2/1JDl> 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budge t: Location 
Form Code: Page ------

From 
Associa te Professor Professor 

Salary Adjus tmen t 73,148 74,148 
Financial Aid sil!:na ture (if, aonlicable): 

I tem # 
---------

Lis t total funds curren tly paid this employee by ._S_o_u _rcc..ce....co..:. f ..:.F..:.u"'n""d"-s --------+--'-'A"'m.:..:o:..;;u.;...n..:..t _______ _. 
Sou thern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

IJ Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side 

Direc tor/Personnel 

p� ��A, 

Graduate School signa ture (if, applicable): 

Date Chancellor Da te 

Da te Vice President/Finance Date 

8-"J.4-16 
Business Affairs/Comp troller 

Da te Chairmnn/S.U. Board Da te 
of Supervisors 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins. 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China. Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Promotion from Associate Professor to Professor, effective Fall 2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONT ACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): 

M-F; 8-5

Albert Samuels 

EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA ST A TUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
1--1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S. U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

us 

RA 
1--11 
Jl 
F l  
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

2025 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fonn (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Fom1 (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVEUSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

Personnel Action Form 

I �����o: . I I I I I I I 
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTH

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X OTHER __ (Specify) 

X Academic 
__ Temporary 

X Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Dr. Alo Dutta 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

NA 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee 
Date Left NA 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid $52,514 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 
Effective Date 

August 15, 2016 
August 12, 2013 

Name Dr. Alo Dutta 

To May 12, 2017 

SS# SOOO 19003 
(LRSI 4 digits only) 

Sex Female Race* 

Position Title: Professor Department: Rehabilitation & Disability Studies 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

Green Card 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved lo fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
npplicable.) 

Years Experience _2::...0:..:·.:..00:..._ ____________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

Ph.D. Community Health-Rehab. Universi!)' of Illinois at Urbana-Champai� 
M.S. Rehabilitation Counselin_g Southern Unive_rsi�, Baton Rouge 
M.P.A .. Professional Accountancy Southern University, Baton Rouge 

Current Employer Department of Rehabilitation and Disability Studies 

Personnel Action 

15 years 
Year: 
2001 
1995 
1993 

Asian 

Check One __ New Appointment X 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 

Recommended Salary 

Source of Funds 

.ibfa< i -n,sN @d::---
211001-22484-21000 7}:.� 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Salary Budgeted 

�I 
Location 

Item # 
---------

To 
Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds 
Southern University: 211001-22484-21000 
*See Reverse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side 

Director/Personnel 

�rXl.�--

Date 

Date 

Chancellor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

7 l It 
Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORIGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa, or the Middle East. 

__ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
X Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Implementation of College of Nursing and Allied Health's updated salary scale. 
Dr. Dutta has been promoted to the rank of Full Professor effective Fall, 2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M -F 8:00 - 5:00 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Madan Kundu, Chair and Professor 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources � any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS}: 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 7/6/2016 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
Personnel Action Form 

I �����
O

R
N 

I I I I I I I 
CAMPUS: SUS SUB R X SULAC SUA REC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGO RY: 9-MONTH x 12-MONTH OTHE R __ (Specify) 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _SA_M_ E_· -------------
Date Left 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment �07� / �0 _l / �2-'--0 _1 6'-----------
Effective Date _0� 8 �/0�l /=20.c..1�6 '----------------

To 06 /30/2017 

Name Nigel Gwee SS# xxx-xx-6 65 I Sex ----'-M-'--- Race• 
(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: _P_ro�i.c..es�s.c..o _r -------------- Department: Computer Science 

Check One _ x_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy Ruthorizntion form must he procrsscd anti approved lo fill 
existing und new posilions. Position must be advertised before processing PAf. if 

applicable.) 

Years Experience _20 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

PhD-Computer Science LSU 
PhD-Musicolo_gy LSU 

12 
Year: 
200!_ 
1996 

Asian 

Current Employer -=S=UccB �R'------------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
__ Replacement _X __ Other (Specify) Promotion 

Recommended Salary _77�,_85 _5 ________ _ Salary Budgeted 77 855 

Source of Funds _S-'--t �a_te ___________________________________ _ 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

.,i/lJ(>/�.:l.2'1?1-/;,/tJ3 ..l/tJoll 
Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

From 
Associate Professor 

Salary Adjustment 6 7 902 

Location 
Page _____ _ 

Professor 

77,855 
Financial Aid si1mature (if, anolicablel: 

Item # 
---------

List total funds currently paid this employee by l-'-S_ou_ r�c �e �o_f _F.c..u �nd� s'-----------,1-A'-'-"-m'-"o""u.c..cn.c..t --------1 
Southern University: 
•see Reverse Side 

I! Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Date 

5-:J-4-/6
Date 

Chancellor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

8"1'2<1 IC 
Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (lPlease check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofF.urope. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

__ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
_x __ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan. Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Dr. Nigel Gwee promotion from Associate Professor to Professor is effective Fall 2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): 

M-F; 8-5

E. Khosravi

EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA ST ATVS}: 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J 1 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OP T (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-''Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

• . . , Application for Employment fpf!U Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
' · ' Authority to Release;(signe'd by employee) (�ubmitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fonn)

___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

. · ,  

Rev. 07/24/2007 



I 
I 

JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form ._I _�
o

_u_
�

_
i!

_
�

_

o

R
_

N 
_ 

__._l _ _,_I _�l-�l _ __._j _ _,_I _�I 
JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SU 0 SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH x 1 2-MONTH 

Non-Academic 
Part-lime ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Grnduate Assistanl 
Retiree Return To Work 

OTIIER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Slatus 

Previous Employee _SA_M_ E ______________ _ 
Date Lefl 

Reason Lefl 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _ 0 7_ /_0_1 /_2_0 _16 ___________ _ To 0 6/30 /20 I 7 & Continuing 
Effective Date _0_ 8_ / 0_t_ /_20�1'-6 ______________ _ 

Name Anthony lglede SS# "1IS !5Dt>O/q 7'7?Scx M Race* B-----
(LaSI 4 digits only) 

Position Tille: _P _ro_i_e _ss_o _r _______________ Department: ociology 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must bi! processed and approved to nu 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAf. if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience _2cc5'---------------- Southern University Experience 
Degrce(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

Ph.D. Public Policy SUBR 
M.S. Sociolo SUBR 
B.S. Sociology SUBR 

25 

Current Employer SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
20 0 5 
1989 
1987 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
_x __ Other (Specify) Promotion 

Recommended alary _68�6 _83 _________ _ Salary Budgeted 68 683 

Source of Funds __,,3frl...c,1,-!.-'-'-,_.e....,.., __________________________________ _ 

Identify Budget:� /10 /-�.1.'fR! .. /.,/{){)3 .. ;2._/t)«:} Location 
Form Code: Page------ Item # ------- --

Change of: 

Position 
talus 
alary Adjustment 

From 
Associate Professor 

52,5 13 

Professor 

68 683 
Financial Aid si1mature /if, aoolicable): 

To 

List total funds currently paid this employee by l-'S..co..cu.c...rc"-e'-occfc....Fc....uc..nc..dc..s ________ +-A-m_o_u_n_t _______ --11 
Southern University: 
* ee Reverse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*Sec Reverse Side 

Date 

Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chalrman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino _ _ _ _ _ _  Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa. or the Middle East. 

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or 01igins, 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
maintains cultural identification through tJibal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Promotion effective Fall 2016 from Associate Professor to Professor 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): 

M-F; 8-5

Reginald Rackley, Albert Samuels 

EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

us 

RA 
HI 
J 1 
F l  
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

2025 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

P AF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
__ _  Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

_ __ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fonn) 
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 

___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



The Way Forward 

SUSLA Strategic Plan 

2016-2021 



AUGUST 2016 BOARD 

ITEM2 

SUSLA'S STRATEGIC PLAN-A WAY FORWARD (2016-2021) 



RODNEY A. ELLIS, Eo.D. 

CHANCELLOR 

August 3, 2016 

Dr. Ray L. Belton 
President/Chancellor 
Southern University System 

EXCHLENCE •INTEGRITY• ACCOUNTA81LITY • SERVICE 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

4th Floor, J. S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, La. 70813 

RE: SUSLA's Strategic Plan -A Way Forward (2016 -2021) 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

The Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA) family embarked on a journey over two 
years ago to shape a strategic plan that will guide the university for the next five years. We 

continue the pursuit of our mission by meeting the ever changing workforce needs of our 

local area, region, state and beyond and also remaining committed to the needs of our 
community in ways in which we can successfully contribute. 

As we have discussed, the hard work that has been accomplished to get us to where we are 
today involved input from all of our major stakeholders (faculty, staff, students, community 
leaders, business & industry, alumni, secondary agencies and potential students) to ensure 
we would have a plan that truly examined our existing framework and shaped an aggressive, 

yet attainable pathway moving forward. As you are aware, we collaborated with Hanover 
Research when we began the process and agreed upon a process of developing a strategic 
plan. Hanover accomplished various stakeholder surveys, obtained best practices, solidified 
peer/aspirant intuitions, examined emerging workforce/higher education trends, and 

finally helped to shape the guiding themes and overarching goals that we would pursue as 
an institution. Various individuals from the campus visited aspirant institutions to gain an 
appreciation of how organizations challenge themselves to go from good institutions, to 
great ones. We particularly visited schools that would help us develop in areas that we 
wanted to strengthen as an institution. Throughout the process we continuously solicited 
input to ensure we received collaboration and ongoing feedback. 

3050 MARTIN LUTHER KJNG, JR. DRIVE• SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA 71107

PHONE: (318) 670-9312 • FAX (318) 670-6374 

www.SUSLA.mu 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT 5HREVErORT DOES NOT DJSCRJMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, GENDER OR DISABILITY. 



Taking this entirety of ideas and work into consideration, the Strategic Planning Steering 
Committee, subcommittees and the SUSLA leadership have come together with a plan 
entitled, "A Way Forward," that stays true to the core values of our institution while 
embracing seven goals that will allow the institution to challenge itself to be better in the 
interest of our most important resource ... the student. 

Below you will find the seven goals along with a brief description. Attached you will find the 
detailed Strategic Plan that includes objectives, strategies and performance indicators. 

Goal 1: Cultivate a Culture of Academic Excellence 
Description: A culture of academic excellence is signified by the demonstrated ability to 
perform, achieve, and/or exceed in scholastic activities. It includes the development of 
intellectual and skills capacities to holistically and successfully navigate the university offerings 
and transit with job-entry skills and capabilities. SUSLA fosters a thriving intellectual 
community that facilitates learning experiences, the healthy exchange of ideas, robust student
/acuity interaction, and prolific creativity. To accomplish this goal, SUSLA will attract and 
retain high-quality students, promote students' academic success, prepare students for 
successful careers, and provide high -quality teaching. 

Goal 2: Strengthen the Academic and Co-Curricular Experience Description: Southern 
University at Shreveport reinforces the academic experience of students by bridging the gap 
between academic and co-curricular activities. Classroom activities are intended to reinforce 
success in learning, promote understanding of course objectives and content matter, and 
connect to student learning outcomes. Students' participation in extra-curricular activities 
(outside the classroom) related to learning in the classroom can help to reinforce the 
achievement of learning objectives by allowing students to apply their knowledge. 

Goal 3: Provide an Outstanding Campus Climate to all Stakeholders 
Description: Fostering a healthy campus climate allows an environment conducive to student 
learning, as well as constructive participation and effective productivity of faculty and staff. 
Important aspects of an "outstanding campus climate" does not only take into account physical 
upkeep and aesthetic properties of the campus, but also embraces diversity, inclusion, and 
respect. SUSLA engages in supporting initiatives that fosters a living, learning, and working 
environment. 

Goal 4: Connect with and Engage the Community 

Description: The mission of Southern University at Shreveport speaks to partnering and 
collaborating with the community to improve its outcomes. Deliberate and intentional 
engagement among principal players will support the academy, promote service learning, fuel 
the workforce (labor market}, promote the engagement in community-based research, and 
support the expansion of educational opportunities. 

21Pnge 



Goal 5: Improve Resources, Infrastructure, and Facilities 
Description: It is critical to Southern University at Shreveport that it provides a suitable, 
productive and safe working, learning and living environment. Facilities are mission critical 
and support an environment conducive to productivity and student learning. Consideration is 
given to buildings, grounds, infrastructure, and associated assets, which are indispensable in 
their role in supporting the institution's overall objectives. 

Goal 6: Ensure Short- and Long-Term Financial Sustainability 
Description: In the evolution of leading change in higher education and its effect on the fiscal 
climate of institutions, financial sustainability is critical. To that end, Southern University 
engages innovative strategies to operate cost efficiently - presenting fewer liabilities, lower 
debt services and decreasing expenses, with generated (increased) revenue or cash reserves. 

Goal 7: Ensure Quality and Accountability 
Description: The quest for quality and accountability remains a central issue for Southern 
University in Shreveport. We posture ourselves to "do good to be good." Ensuring the efficiency 
and effectiveness of operations, services, and the academy through greater accountability is 
central to student success and to the community in which we serve. 

Dr. Belton, we are pleased to submit to you the attached plan for your review and 
consideration for implementation for FY2016-FY2021. 

Sincerely, 

Rodney A. Ellis, Ed.D. 
Chancellor 

Attachments: SUSLA's Strategic Plan - A Way Forward 

3jPage 



ATHLETICS 



Contract for  

Roman Banks 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT BATON ROUGE 

HEAD MEN’S BASKETBALL COACH  

 THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT OF HEAD MEN’S 

BASKETBALL COACH  

ROMAN P. BANKS  

This agreement between the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and 

Agricultural and Mechanical College (“Board”) and Roman P. Banks (“Head Basketball Coach”) 

constitutes an amendment to the  August 23, 2014 agreement titled “Second Amendment to the 

Employment  Contract and  to July 1, 2013 Amended Employment Agreement of Head 

Basketball Coach Roman P. Banks.” The terms of this amendment shall be effective July 15, 

2016.  (Hereinafter referred to as” Third Amendment”) The terms of this  Third Amendment are 

as follows: 

Section II-Term of the August 23, 2014 Second Amendment Employment Agreement t 

shall be revised to read as follows: 

a. The term of this agreement is for a period commencing on July 1, 2013 and

terminating on April 30, 2022. The Board has the option of extending this

agreement for one (1) additional year by providing coach notice in writing by

January 31, 2022.

Section III-Compensation and Employment Benefits of the  August 23, 2014 Second 

Amendment Agreement  shall be revised to read as follow: 

a. For Services and satisfactory performance of all terms in this agreement,

University shall pay Head Basketball Coach an annual base salary of the

following:

a. One hundred and eighty-five thousand dollars ($185,000.00) Years 1

and 2

b. One hundred and ninety thousand dollars ($190,000.00) Years 3 and 4.

c. One hundred and ninety-five thousand dollars ($195,000.00) Years 5

and 6.

Section V. Performance Incentives of July 1, 2014, Amended Agreement shall be revised 

to read as follows:  

a) vii. Attain at least the minimum Academic Progress Rate (APR) of 930 every

year.

a. 1. Head Coach 1/2 Month’s Salary 

b. 2. Full-time Assistant Coaches        $1,000.00 

b) ix shall be renumbered to x.

c) ix will be revised to read as follow:

a. Other NCAA Post-Season appearances (NIT, CBI and CIT):



i. Head Coach 1/2  Month’s Salary 

ii. Full-time Assistant Coaches    $1,000.00

d) x. Twenty (20) win Season for Men’s Basketball Team

a. i. Head Coach $5,000.00 

b. ii. Full-time Assistant Coaches      $1,000.00 

Section V-Performance Incentives part a. ix. of the August 23, 2014 Second  Amendment 

to Employment Agreement shall be revised to read as follows:  

1. 2. If three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000.00) or more in game guarantees are

collected for the term of the agreement and any amendments attached hereto.  Head

Basketball Coach shall receive a distribution of up to thirty-five thousand dollars

($35,000.00) toward salary. The Men’s Basketball program will receive twenty-five

thousand dollars ($25,000.00) toward program improvements and two hundred  forty

thousand dollars ($240,000.00) including all other remaining amounts, after the

described payments herein will be retained by the athletic department budget.

2. Section V. b. shall be revised to read as follows’

i. a. In order for Head Basketball Coach to receive above-mentioned

performance incentives, Men’s Basketball Team shall meet all NCAA

APR standards and Men’s Basketball Team shall be eligible for post-

season play.

ii. b. Within forty-five (45) days of the last contest, Head Basketball Coach

shall be provided an annual report of all performances incentives attained and

game guarantees collected for the season. The incentive funding described in

section (V) (a) (iv) shall be based upon revenues collected as of the 30th day

following the last contest of the season. All incentives payments and salary

supplements shall be paid not later than the 60th day following the last contest of

the season, including post-season play.

All other terms of the Second Amendment to August 23, 2014 Agreement of Head 

Basketball Coach shall remain in effect.  



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this amendment, or caused this 

amendment to be executed on the date below shown.   

Roman P. Banks Date 

Head Men’s Basketball Coach 

_________ 

 Dr. Ray Belton    Date 

       President/Chancellor  

Southern University System 

   Dr. Leon Tarver Date 

  Chairman  

     Southern University System Board of Supervisors 



Contract for 

Sandra Pugh 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT BATON ROUGE 

HEAD WOMEN’S BASKETBALL COACH   

 AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT OF HEAD WOMEN’S 

BASKETBALL COACH    

LASANDRA “SANDY” PUGH  

This agreement between the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and 

Agricultural and Mechanical College (“Board”) and LaSandra “Sandy” Pugh (“Head Women’s 

Basketball Coach”) constitutes an amendment to the July 1, 2014 agreement titled “ Employment 

Contract of Head Women’s Basketball Coach LaSandra “Sandy” Pugh” The terms of this 

amendment shall be effective July 1, 2016.  (Hereinafter referred to as “First Amendment”) The 

terms of this First Amendment are as follows: 

Section II-Term of the July 1, 2014  Employment Agreement shall be revised to read as 

follows: 

a. The term of this agreement is for a period commencing on July 1, 2014

and terminating on June 30, 2018. The Board shall have the option to

extend this agreement for two (2) years by providing Head Women’s

Basketball Coach notice, in writing, by March 31, 2018.

Section III-Compensation and Employment Benefits 

a. For services and satisfactory performance of all terms of this

agreement. University shall pay Head Women’s Coach an

annual salary of one-hundred thirteen thousand three hundred

dollars ($113,300.00). The salary shall be paid in equal

amounts in monthly or such other regular pay periods used for

administrative employees.

Section V. Performance Incentives of the July 1, 2014 Employment Agreement shall be 

revised to read as follow: 

a. Section V. a. ii. shall be renamed  “SWAC Tournament Championship NCAA

Post-Season appearance”.

b. Section V. a. iv shall be revised to read as follows:

a. Other NCAA Post-Season appearances:

i. 1. Head Women’s Basketball Coach     ½ Month Salary

ii. 2. Full-time Assistant Coaches $1,000.00 

iii. 3. Part-Time(salaried) Assistant Coach  $1,000.00

c. Section V. a. iv. shall be changed to Section V. a. v. to read as follows:

a. 1. In order to encourage participation in the highest caliber non-

conference contest which improves national exposure and recruiting,

Head Women’s Basketball Coach shall be provided the authority,

subject to the limitations further described herein, for the distribution



of the following basketball program incentive funding based upon the 

amount of guaranteed payments (“game guarantees”) collected for 

such contest. The required base guarantees of one hundred ten 

thousand dollars ($110,000.00) shall be met annually each remaining 

year of the contract for Head Women’s Basketball Coach to receive 

increased incentives, benefits and program support.  

b. 2. Head Women’s Basketball Coach shall have the ability to

specifically designate how forty percent (40%) of all collected game

guarantees are spent on the basketball program (“incentive funding”).

Subject to the foregoing, the first five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) of

incentive funding that Head Women’s Basketball Coach may direct

each season shall be designated for vehicle stipend for Head Women’s

Basketball Coach.

c. The additional incentive funding in excess of ten thousand dollars

($10,000.00) per season may be used at Head Women’s Basketball

Coach’s discretion on any basketball related programs and activities,

including recruiting, travel, salary supplements for head coach,

assistant coaches, tutors, or other such personnel retained to assist the

basketball program. Subject to the foregoing, Head Women’s

Basketball Coach shall be limited to designating no more than the

lesser of forty percent (40%) or fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00)

of such incentive funding toward her own salary supplement annually.

d. Section V. b. shall be revised to read as follows:

i. a. In order for Head’s Women’s Basketball Coach to receive

the foregoing incentives, including but limited to those

described in Section V., Women’s Basketball Team shall meet

all NCAA APR standards and Women’s Basketball Team shall

be eligible for and compete in post-season play.

ii. Within forty-five (45) days of the last contest, Head Women’s

Basketball Coach shall be provided an annual report of all

performances incentives attained and game guarantees

collected for the season. The incentive funding described in

Section (V) (a) (v) shall be based upon revenues collected as of

the 30th day following the last contest of the season. All

incentives payments and salary supplements shall be paid not

later than the 60th day following the last contest of the season,

including post-season play.

All other terms of the  July 1, 2014 Agreement of Head Women’s Baseball Coach shall 

remain in effect.  



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this amendment, or caused this 

amendment to be executed on the date shown below.  

LaSandra Pugh  Date 

      SUBR Women’s Head Basketball Coach 

    Roman Banks        Date 

      Interim Athletic Director 

Dr. Ray Belton. Date 

    President/Chancellor  

Southern University System 

 Dr. Leon Tarver Date 

     Chairman   

     Southern University System Board of Supervisors 



SUNO Athletic Budget
FY 2016-2017



; 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS 

6400 Press Drive 
New Orleans, LA 70126 

225-286-5117
504-284-5473 (Fax)

Office of Administration and Finance 

August 9, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dr. Lisa Mims-Devezin 

Interim Chancellor 
Southern University at New Orleans 

FROM: Coach Yhann Plummer 
Director of Athletics Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance 

RE: 2016-2017 Athletic Budget 

I am requesting your approval and the Board of Supervisors for my Athletic Budget for the 2016-
2017 school years. 

Yhann Plummer 

Director of Athletics 



REVENUES 

Athletic Fees: 

Fall 2016 

Spring 2017 

Summer 2017 

Game Guarantees: 

Basketball 

General Fund Support 

Total Revenues 

EXPENSES 

Salaries/ Wages/ Student Help 
Fringe benefits 

Athletic Scholarships 

Southern University at New Orleans 

Athletic Budget 

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

Medical insurance/ injury claims 

Travel 
Operating Services: 

NAIA Membership 

GCAC Tournament and dues 

Trainer 

Other Expenses: 
Professional Services 

Supplies 

Total Expenses 

$ 120,200 

115,500 

9,050 

9,250 

475,000 

$ 729,000 

$ 147,000 

58,800 

320,200 

90,000 

50,000 

7,500 

13,500 
12,000 

5,000 

25,000 

$ 729,000 



SUBR Athletic Budget 
FY 2016-2017



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY 

and A&M COLLEGE 

ATHLETICS 

INTERCOLLEGIATE 

OPERATING BUDGETS 

2016-17 

Pagel 



'· 

The following forms are the Athletics Intercollegiate Operating Budgets and Personnel 
Schedules for the fiscal year 2016-17. The forms are submitted to Dr. Ray Belton, 
President/Chancellor, and Mr. Ben Pugh, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration. 

Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration 

Mr. Roman Bank� 
Interim Athletics Director 

·,:

. . .

.... 

'• 

Page Z 

Date �/ 

A� 22, 2016

Date 



Revenues: 

Ticket Sales 

Football 

Basketball 

Baseball 

Track and Field (Pelican Relay) 

Guarantees 

Football 

Men Basketball! 

Women Basketball 

Parking 

Concessions 

Bayou Classic (Ticket Sales) 

Student Athletic Fees 

Handling Fee 

SWAC 

NCAA 

General Athletics 

Non-Mandatory Transfer 

Non-Mandatory Transfer 

Gender Equity 

Athletic Subsidy 

Licensing 

TOTAL REVENUE:

$ 1,290,000.00 

55,000.00 

5,000.00 

2,000.00 

575,000.00 

263,000.00 

92,500.00 

245,000.00 

90,000.00 

490,000.00 

2,700,000.00 

16,000.00 

115,000.00 

300,000.00 

250,000.00 

1,500,000.00 

200,000.00 

175,000.00 

699,841.00 

60,000.00 

9,123,341.00 

Page3 



Expenditures: 

Salary 

Wages 

Related Benefits--Salary 

Related Benefits-Wages 

Sick Leave, Terminal Pay, etc. 

Retirees Insurance 

Graduate Assistants 

Professional Services 

Travel 

Operational Services 

Merchant Charges 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Scholarships 

Debts Reserves 

Game Guarantee 

Audit Fees 

Mumford Fieldhouse (Debt Service) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 

2,514,445.63 

350,000.00 

949,203.23 

26,775.00 

30,000.00 

50,000.00 

20,000.00 

155,000.00 

1,108,275.00 

707,000.00 

85,000.00 

434,700.00 

5,000.00 

2,277,442.14 

25,000.00 

23,500.00 

12,000.00 

350,000.00 

$ 9,123,341.00 

Page4 



Football 

Women Basketball 

Spring Hill College 

Men Basketball 

Loyola University 

Paul Quinn 

Ecceslia College 

TOTAL GUARANTEE (ACCOUNT PAYABLE) 

Football 

University of Louisiana-Monroe 

Tulane University 

Women Basketball 

Ohio State University 

UCLA 

Texas A&M University 

East Carolina 

University of South Alabama 

Men Basketball 

Baylor 

University of Nebraska 

Tulane University 

University of Alabama 

University of Alabama-Birmingham 

Volleyball 

Soccer 

TOTAL GUARANTEE (ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE) 

Guarantee Games 

Southern University 

ACCOUNT PAYABLE 

$ 

5,000.00 

7,500.00 

5,000.00 

6,000.00 

ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES 

250,000.00 

325,000.00 $ 

20,000.00 

22,500.00 

25,000.00 

15,000.00 

10,000.00 

90,000.00 

90,000.00 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

63,000.00 

Pages 

5,000.00 

18,500.00 

$ 23,500.00 

575,000.00 

92,500.00 

263,000.00 

$ 930,500.00 



ATHLETIC ADMINISTRATION 

SALARIES 

Extra Compensation 

Salary Adjustments 

TBA, Athletics Director 

Pamela Smith, Associate AD & SWA 

Christopher Jones, Assist. AD for Media Relations 

Lashonda Stirgus, Assist. AD for Budget Affairs 

Aretha Hunt, Auxiliary Enterprise Manager 

Lealon Castello, Athletics Ground Supervisor 

Derek Price, Head Equipment Manager 

Friedsburg Gray, Assistant Equipment Manager 

LaKisha Franklin, Asst. Auxiliary Enterprise Mg 

Rosalind Smith, Cashier Ticket Office 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

Sick Leaves, Terminal Pay, etc. 

Retirees Insurances 

Wages (Game Support & Security Personnel) 

Related Benefits for Wages 

Travel Athletic Director & Staff 

Operational Services 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Professional Services 

TOTAL NON-SALARY 

Guarantees 

Graduate Assistant 

Merchant Charges 

Audit Fees 

Debts Reserves 

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 

TOTAL ATHLETIC ADMINISTRATOR (DIRECTOR) 

$ 

$ 

OTHER CHARGES 

Page6 

75,000.00 

86,000.00 

130,000.00 

54,000.00 

50,000.00 

3,000.00 

51,100.80 

43,000.00 

36,666.67 

27,000.00 

25,000.00 

21,424.00 

30,000.00 

50,000.00 

350,000.00 

26,775.00 

70,497.00 

707,000.00 

227,700.00 

5,000.00 

175,000.00 

23,500.00 

85,000.00 

12,000.00 

25,000.00 

602,191.47 

$ 227,327.28 

$ 1,641,972.00 

$ 145,500.00 

2,616,990.75 



SALARIES 

Dawson Odums, Head Coach 

Chennis Berry, Defensive Coordinator 

Christopher Coleman, Assistant Coach 

Elvis Joseph, Assistant Coach 

Colon Oliver, Assistant Coach 

Matt Leone, Assistant Coach 

Juan Navarro, Assistant Coach 

Steve Adams, Assistant Coach 

Charles Cheeks, Assistant Coach 

LaQuaid Manago, Videographer/Asst. Coach 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS FOR STAFF 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

OPERATING SERVICE 

EQUIPMENT 

SCHOLARSHIPS 

TOTAL FOOTBALL 

FOOTBALL 

$ 175,000.00 

74,000.00 

49,500.00 

57,500.00 

80,000.00 

43,000.00 

43,000.00 

53,000.00 

41,000.00 

31,000.00 

$ 647,000.00 

$ 244,242.SO 

$ 275,000.00 

$ 65,500.00 

$ 6,500.00 

$ 

$ 1,017,147.14 

$ 2,255,389.64 

Page 7 



SALARIES 

Roman Banks, Head Coach 

Morris Scott, Assistant Coach 

Jethro Hillman, Assistant Coach 

Rodney Kirchner, Assistant Coach 

Peter Cipriano 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

TRAVEL 

OPERATING SERVICE 

SUPPLIES 

SCHOLARSHIP 

TOTAL MEN BASKETBALL 

MEN'S BASKETBALL 

$ 

Pages 

180,000.00 

56,000.00 

36,000.00 

39,000.00 

40,000.00 

$ 351,000.00 

$ 132,502.50 

$ 180,000.00 

$ 

$ 8,000.00 

$ 194,988.00 

$ 866,490.50 



WOMEN'S BASKETBALL 

SALARIES 

Lasandra Pugh, Head Coach 

Carlos Funchess, Assistant Coach 

Bryan Shyne, Assistant Coach 

Rondenise Jackson, Recruiting Coordinator/Asst Coach 

Thomas Pugh, Part Time Coach 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

TRAVEL 

OPERATING SERVICE 

SUPPLIES 

SCHOLARSHIP 

TOTAL WOMEN BASKETBALL 

$ 

Page9 

110,800.00 

60,000.00 

28,000.00 

24,000.00 

8,000.00 

$ 230,800.00 

$ 87,127.00 

$ 170,000.00 

$ 

$ 8,000.00 

$ 219,674.00 

$ 715,601.00 



SALARIES 

Roger Cader, Head Coach 

Daniel Canevari, Assistant Coach 

TBA, Assistant Coach* 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

SCHOLARSHIP 

TOTAL BASEBALL 

BASEBALL 

$ 

Page 10 

91,354.17 
43,000.00 
30,000.00 

$ 164,354.17 

$ 62,043.70 

$ 80,000.00 

$ 10,000.00 

$ 129,460.00 

$ 445,857.86 



SALARIES 

Teremine White, Head Coach 

Jimmy Joseph, Assistant Coach 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

SCHOLARSHIP 

TOTAL MEN & WOMEN TRACK 

MEN AND WOMEN TRACK AND FIELD 

$ 41,500.00 

31,000.00 

Page 11 

$ 72,500.00 

$ 27,368.75 

$ 80,000.00 

$ 15,000.00 

$ 286,050.00 

$ 480,918.75 



MEN AND WOMEN X·COUNTRV 

SALARIES 

Charmaine Darden, Head X-Country Coach/Asst. Track Coach 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

TOTAL MEN & WOMEN X-COUNTRV 

31,000.00 

Page 12 

$ 31,000.00 

$ 11,702.50 

$ 12,000.00 

$ 7,500.00 

$ 62,202.50 



SALARIES 
John Garris, Head Coach 

TBA, Assistant Coach 

TOTAL SALARIES 
RELATED BENEFITS 

GRADUATE ASSISTANT 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

SCHOLARSHIP 

TOTAL SOFTBALL 

SOFTBALL 

$ 

Page 13 

45,000.00 
26,000.00 

$ 71,000.00 

$ 26,802.50 

$ 10,000.00 

$ 55,000.00 

$ 10,000.00 

$ 123,092.00 

$ 295,894.50 



SALARIES 

Jeremy Fontenot, Head Coach 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

GRADUATE ASSISTANT 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

SCHOLARSHIP 

TOTAL SOCCER 

SOCCER 

$ 

Page 14 

40,000.00 

$ 40,000.00 

$ 15,100.00 

$ 10,000.00 

$ 55,000.00 

$ 10,000.00 

$ 212,800.00 

$ 342,900.00 



SALARIES 

Venessa Jacobs, Head Coach 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

GRADUATE ASSISl'ANT 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

SCHOLARSHIP 

TOTAL VOLLEYBALL 

VOLLEYBALL 

$ 

Page 15 

45,600.00 

$ 45,600.00 

17,214.00 

$ 

$ 55,000.00 

$ 8,000.00 

$ 178,006.00 

$ 303,820.00 



WOMEN'S TENNIS 

SALARIES 

Jeffrey Conyers, Head Coach $ 47,000.00 
TOTAL SALARIES $ 47,000.00 

RELATED BENEFITS $ 17,742.50 

TRAVEL $ 30,000.00 

SUPPLIES $ 5,000.00 

SCHOLARSHIP $ 128,108.00 

TOTAL WOMEN TENNIS $ 227,850.50 

Page 16 



BOWLING 

SALARIES 

Rose Fogg, Head Coach $ 42,000.00 

TOTAL SALARIES $ 42,000.00 

RELATED BENEFITS $ 15,855.00 

TRAVEL $ 30,000.00 

SUPPLIES $ 5,000.00 

SCHOLARSHIP $ 53,312.00 

TOTAL BOWLING $ 146,167.00 

Page 17 



SALARIES 

James Smith, Head Coach 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

TOTAL CHEERLEADERS 

CHEERLEADERS 

$ 

Page 18 

12,000.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

12,000.00 

4,530.00 

5,778.00 

5,000.00 

$ 27,308.00 



SALARIES 

Joshua Jackson, Assistant Trainer 

Kim Lewis, Assistant Trainer 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

GRADUATE ASSISTANT 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

SPORT MEDICINE 

Page 19 

40,000.00 

38,000.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

78,000.00 

29,445.00 

5,000.00 

45,000.00 



TOTAL SPORT MEDICINE 

STRENGTH AND CONDITIONING 

SALARIES 

Joshua Lawson, Head Strength/Conditioning Coach 

TBA, Assistant Strength/Conditioning Coach 

TOTAL SALARIES 

RELATED BENEFITS 

GRADUATE ASSISTANT 

TRAVEL 

SUPPLIES 

$ 

Page 20 

50,000.00 
30,000.00 

$ 80,000.00 

$ 30,200.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

$ 157,445.00 



TOTAL STRENGTH AND CONDITIONING $ 120,200.00 

Page 21 



SUSLA Athletic Budget
FY 2016-2017



Southern University at Shreveport 

2016-2017 Operating Budget for Men Athletics 

Men Basketball 

Account# 518901-58610 

PROJECTED INCOME:

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries 

Wages 

Related Benefits 

Travel 

Operating Services 

Supplies 

Professional Services 

Other Charges 

Scholarships 

Acquisitions 

TOTAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 

PROJECTED BALANCE JUNE 30, 2017 

_LApproval ____ Disapproved 

I 

30,660 

0

10,728 

21,867 

14,728

10,020

0 

0 

73,700 

0 

$161,693 

$161,693

0

Vice 
'j

1ancellor Academic/Student Affairs

/ Approval 

�proval 

� Approval 

�proval 

____ Disapproved 

____ Dlspproved 

____ Dlspproved 

____ Dlspproved 

---------------------



Southern University at Shreveport 

2016-2017 Operating Budget for Women Athletics 

Women Basketball 

PROJECTED INCOME: 

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries 

. Wages 

Related Benefits 

Travel 

Operating Services 

Supplies 

Professional Services 

Other Charges 

Scholarships 

Acquistions 

Account# 518902-58710 

TOTAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 

PROJECTED BALANCE JUNE 30, 2017 

____ Disapproved 

/ Approval ____ Disapproved 

�proval ____ Dispproved 

�pproval ____ Dlspproved 

�proval ____ Dlspproved 

25,250 

0 

6,323 

20,000 

12,961 

5,922 

0 

0 

72,932 

0 

$143,388 

$143,388 

0 



Facilities and Property



Priority Projects 
Update



Southern University System 
Office of Facilities Planning 

August 24, 2016 11:00 pm 

SYSTEM FACILITIES PROJECT UPDATES 

 SU Baton Rouge 

1. SU Laboratory School new window wall, American Disability Act (ADA) new restrooms and

ramp

 Architect: Domain Design

 Pre-design meeting: June 26, 2013.

 Available Funds for Construction (AFC): $960,000.00.

 Project involves installation of new window wall system, ADA restrooms, new entry

doors and ADA ramps.

 Bid amount $741,000.

 General Contractor (GC) - HVACR Systems LLC

 Preconstruction meeting - April 9, 2015.

 Punch list completion set for August 2016

2. F.G. Clark Activity Center Fire Code Citations Renovations

 Architect – Domain Design

 Available Funds for Construction (AFC) $418,000

 General Contractor- MBD Maintenance, LLC

 Bid amount $301,000

 Construction started April 2015

 Project completion set for February, 2016.

 Punch list completion set for August 2016

3. Fire Alarm System  upgrade for various buildings

 Pending Budget AFC approval from the State in the amount of $700,000

 Designer Mel Engineering $57,550

 Construction Documents completed Dec 2015

 Funding in the amount of $700,000 is pending State’s approval

Notes:

J B Cade Library $240,000 +- was approved 13June2016, FP&C will send project out

for bids (Mr. K. Clark of FP&C).

4. Hurricane Isaac repairs for various buildings

 Office of Risk Management (ORM) Available Funds for Construction (AFC) Budget

approved

 GC – DLS

 Bid amount $13,250

 Project is 95% completed  (September 2016)



5. Hurricane Gustav repairs for various buildings

 Office of Risk Management (ORM) AFC Budget approved by ORM and FP&C

 FP&C and SUBR sending projects out for Bid Advertisement – in progress.

 Wallace Bradford Hall, open bids Aug 31, 2016 and Notice to Proceed September 30,

2016 with a 180 Consecutive Calendar Days to complete the project (Oct 2016 to March

2017) – AFC $216,839.00 – Designer: Jerry Campbell & Associates 225.381.9435

 Collections & Receivables / Lottie Anthony, open bids Aug 30, 2016 and Notice to

Proceed September 30, 2016 with a 270 Consecutive Calendar Days to complete the

project (Oct 2016 to June 2017) – AFC $121,834.00 (Abatement work is involved in this

project) – Designer: Jerry Campbell & Associates 225.381.9435

 Remaining projects in progress with the State Office of Risk Management and SUBR

Physical Plant Department for bid advertisement.

6. Disaster event Dec 8-11, 2015: Mississippi River Flooding / sloughing off of the Ravine and

Bluff, various locations

 Pending assessment review report by GOHSEP, ORM & FEMA to fund the project.

7. Disaster event March 2015: Severe Weather / sloughing off of the Ravine and Bluff various

locations

 Pending assessment review report by GOHSEP, ORM & FEMA to fund the project

8. Disaster event August 12, 2016: Severe Weather / Flooding

 SUBR, SULC & SUAGC assessment report - no major damage was reported

 Assessment report is pending from SUBR Physical Plant and SUBR ORM of any

additional sloughing off / soil detachment that may have cause additional failure to roads,

bridge and sidewalks.  Inspections of underground and aboveground utilities

infrastructure in progress.

9. Frank Hayden Theater lighting upgrade

 AFC: Title 3 funding $220,000

 Designer: Daniel Calongne Engineers

 General Contractor: Rex A. Hymel Company

 Bid amount: $189,854

 Pre-construction meeting: May 26, 2016.

 Completion date: September 30, 2016

SU New Orleans 

1. Natural Science Building

 Architect Selections were made on Wednesday, May 15, 2013.

 FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

 Architects: Sizzler Thompson Brown – Awarded Natural Science Building.

Science building will change from 3 to 4 stories to house Science, Sch. of Nursing, Math,

Physics, Health Information Management Systems, Biology, Chemistry and Forensic

Science. It will consist of a total of 107,435 sq. ft. and will be located on the Park

Campus. Construction Document Phase complete. Budget increased to $27,750,000.

 Bid Advertisement: September 2016



 

2. New Education and Human Development Building

 FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

 Verges Rome Architects – Awarded Education and Human Development Building,

This building will be two stories in height and have a total of 49,114 square feet.

Project will be located on the Lake Campus. Construction Documents 95% complete.

Cost of the project is budgeted at $11, 608,000.

 Construction bids – pending FP&C

3. Arts & Humanities and Social Science Building

 FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

 Chasm + Fusion Architects – Awarded Arts & Humanities and Social Science Bldg.

Project will be located on the Park Campus. Building will consist of a three story office

and lab wing with the auditorium and proscenium tower extending to nearly five stories.

The building will have 70,640 square feet. Estimated cost of the project is $21,200,000.

 Construction Bid Documents completed: March 2016

 Bid Advertisement: September 2016

4. School of Social Work

 FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

 Architect: Waggoner & Ball Architects

 AFC budget is $10, 257,000

 Pre-bid meeting scheduled for October 15, 2015

 General Contractor:  Lamar Contractors LLC

 Bid amount: $9,910,000

 Construction has started: November 2015

 May 26, 2016 Great progress with site and foundation work

 Completion scheduled for August 2017

5. University Center- 55,000 sq. ft.

 FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

 $5,500,000 budget for repair and mitigation. Building providing partial service.

 Additional funds of $400,000 have been requested to make repairs needed for pool.

HVAC repairs on second and third floors have received $176,000. Project in schematic

design.

 First floor and flood wall were completed in April, 2015.

 Substantial Completed July 2015

 Pending Punch-list to be complete by General Contractor.

 Completed

6. Health and P. E. Building Renovations

 FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

 Bid November, 2014.

 SMB Architects.

 Louis Livers low bidder. AFC cost is $1.3M.



 Project is 100% complete, April, 2015.

7. Demolitions

 Central Plant Building – To be demolished in Fall Semester 2016. Resolution complete.

FEMA considered building more than 51% damaged by storm and build a new central

plant building

 Existing “New” Science Building - To be demolished after construction of the new

Natural Science.

 Brown Building (“Old” Science Building) – To be demolished after construction of the

new Natural Science Building.

8. SUNO New Central Plant Building

 FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

 Sq. Ft: 8100

 AFC: $8,648,799.47

 Designer: AST Engineers 225-926-5600 Mr. Kirk J. Simoneaux, P.E.

 Bid date:  04/12/2016

 Low Bid amount: $ 6,097,000

 General Contractor: Gallo Mechanical

 Executed Contract/Notice to proceed Date: 05/16/2016

 Duration time to complete the project: 365 days

 May 26, 0216 progress meeting – need to work out asbestos removal details w/ FP&C,

test piles installed, site work in progress.

 Construction project completion date: 05/16/2017

9. SUNO Site Restoration – Temporary FEMA trailers “Lake” Campus, Phase 1 of 2

 FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

 Site work new/repairs parking, utilities upgrades: overhead electrical lines and power

poles removal, storm water drainage, sewer lines, water lines.

 AFC: $2,154,846

 Designer: All South Consulting Engineers, LLC of Metairie, LA

 Advertised for bids: June 29, 2016

 Bid date: August 4, 2016

 Bid amount: $1,320,916.00

 General Contractor: Durr Heavy Construction, LLC (lic. No. 4674)

 Executed Contract/Notice to proceed Date: 08/ ? /2016

 Duration time to complete the project: 120 days

 Construction project completion date:

10. SUNO L. Washington Memorial Library HVAC Replacement

 FP&C project manager: Ms. Jean Kelly 504-568-8547

 Sq. Ft:

 AFC: $419,540

 Designer: Lucien T. Vivien, Jr. & Associates  504-218-5409

 Advertisement for Bids: June 9, 2016

 Pre-Bid Conference: July 12, 2016



 Bid date:  Wednesday, July 20, 2016

 Bid amount: $234,600

 General Contractor: Gallo Mechanical

 Executed Contract/Notice to proceed Date: August 29, 2016

 Duration time to complete the project: 180 days

 Construction project completion date: Feb 26, 2017

SU Shreveport 

1. SUSLA Science and General / Classroom Building - Main Campus

 FP&C project manager: Charles Robinson 318-676-7984 or 318-469-6658 cell

 FP&C Funding of $6,300,000 available to begin the New Classroom Building.

 Architect: KSA Alliance

 Project bid October 8, 2014,

 General Contractor: ELA Group, Inc.

 Bid amount: $6,287,000

 Executed Contract/Notice to proceed Date: February 11, 2015.

 Construction project completion date: September 2016

2. Renovation to Allen Building School of Nursing - 600 Texas Street, Shreveport, LA

(Downtown)

 FP&C project manager: Charles Robinson 318-676-7984 or 318-469-6658 cell

 Project No. : 19-618-07S-01, Part 01 – State ID S28020 – Site Code: 7-09-025

 AFC: $3,500,000

 Architects: KSA Alliance, Inc.

 Bid date: April 19, 2016

 General Contractor: ELA Group, Inc.

 Bid amount: $3,350,000 base bid

 Executed Contract/Notice to proceed Date: September 12, 2016

 Duration time to complete the project: 420 days / November 7, 2017

 Construction project completion date set for: November 7, 2017

Notes: Funding required for Furnishing and Equipment (F&E) 

3. SUSLA Learning Center / Daycare - 3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive Bldg N

 Funding source: one time State funding

 Budget amount: $900,000

 FP&C project manager: None (Small Capital Project)

 Designer: Bills & Partners – fees

 AFC:

 Bid date: 11/05/2014

 General Contractor: Whitlock & Shelton

 Bid amount: $801,800

 Executed Contract/Notice to proceed date: 3/24/2015 / 4/01/2015

 Duration time to complete the project: 180 days

 Construction project completion date: August 28, 2016



SU Law Center 

1. SULC Reroofing project

 Budget cost $486,000 AFC (University $384,000 & Major Repairs $112,000 funds)

 Asbestos and Moisture testing of existing roof has been completed $23,000

 Williams and Williams Architecture LLC is preparing final bid construction documents

29April2016 $59,200

 FP&C - Architect has reviewed construction documents and completed Code review

 Advertised for bids: May 2016

 Pre-bid June 7, 2016 (120 days to complete project)

 $112,000 + -  was approved 13June2016 by the State (FP&C) to add into the project

budget

 Bid opening July 2016

 General Contractor: CAMCO, LLC

 Bid amount: $453,900

 Executed Contract/Notice to proceed date: September 2016

 Duration time to complete the project: 120 days

 Construction completion date: December 2016

2. Parking lot resurfacing/renovations

 Construction documents completed: VALtect

 Design for 135 parking spaces

 General Contractor: Honore’ Companies LLC

 Construction cost: $237,000

 Construction completion date:  August 2016

SU Ag Center 

1. Horticulture Storage Building Renovations – SUAG main campus

 Budget: $291,046

 Williams and Williams Architecture designer fee $27,000

 AFC: $263,400

 Bid amount: $263,000

 General Contractor: Thornville Services

 Pre-construction meeting is scheduled for 5/5/2016 (180 days to complete project)

 Construction project completion date: November 2016

2. New Equipment Storage Building– SUAG main campus

 Budget: $90,000

 Architect – Byron J. Stewart & Associates designer fees $12,600

 AFC: $77,400

 Construction Documents: pending completion September 2016

 Bid date: pending

 Duration time to complete the project:

 Construction completion date:



3. New Pesticide Storage Building Shed – SUAG Experimental Lab Farm

 Budget: $242,522

 Architect:  Williams and Williams Architecture - designer fees $25,400

 AFC: $217,122

 Construction bid documents:  90% completed

o Soil Data and Site Survey - pending

4. A.O. Williams Hall Renovation

 FP&C project manager: Tony Palotta 225.342.0827

 Budget amount is $2,764,630

 Project was awarded to Engineer – Quebedeaux Engineers / Architect – Crump Wilson

and Associates

 Estimated cost is approximately $2,300,000.00

 Design phase started 4/27/2016

 Construction bid documents: November 2016

 Bid date: January 2017

5. Multipurpose Building at the Experimental Lab Farm/North Campus

 FP&C project manager: Stephen Losavio 225-342-0832

 Waiting on FP&C to have the building re-designed within the AFC budget of $1,200,000.

Prepared By: Eli G. Guillory III 

Interim Director 

Southern University System 

Office of Facilities Planning 

225-771-2786 office   225-573-0811 cell 

Tracie Woods JD, GC  SUS 225-771-2211 

Cedric Upshaw JD, ADA SUS 225-771-5565 

Benjamin Pugh, VC SUBR 225-771-5021 

Henry L. Thurman III   SUBR 225-771-2413 

Kestee Weir III   SUBR 225-771-6235 

Terry Hall, VC  SULC 225-771-2506 

Angela Gaines  SULC 225-771-4931 

Lynda M. Batiste, VC   SUAG    225-771-5707 

James L. Mahomes SUAG 225-771-2242 

Jullin Renthropoe, VC   SUNO 504-286-5117 

Shaun Lewis  SUNO 504-286-5295 

Brandy Jacobsen, VC   SUSLA  318-670-9371 

Joseph LaCour Jr.  SUSLA  318-670-9377 

Janice Sneed, VC SUSLA  318-670-9471 



Finance



STATE OF LOUISIANA 

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET 

REQUEST FOR MIO-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

DEPARTMENT: Higher Education FOR OPB USE ONLY 

AGENCY: Southern University Board of Supervisors OPB LOG NUMB.ER 

SCHEDULE NUMBER: 19-615 
SUBMISSION DATE: 9/2/2016 Approval and Authority:. 

AGENCY BA-7 NUMBER: 1 
HEAD OF BUDGET UNIT: DyRay L. Belton,
TITLE: System Presidepf.'Chanc,.lor / // 
SIGNATURE �l: .. 7]5(!",..,.,,....," 
your knowledge): · 

J . ·•/ ''-, ' 
MEANS't>F /fNMCINGr CURRENT' \ / 

., 

FY 2016·20.17 . 
ADJUSTMEN�

(+)or(-) 

AGENDA NUMBER 

REVISED: .. 
' FY 2016-2017 

GENERAL FUND BY: f {!t�immmrnwirnf�frwwiw�mmmmtimwmitrntw�1iWWfl�ti�tiwwfl�it1tm111mmwiwi�rnrtfWtlW��trnwt11rH�mmlrnWfjmf ttmwmrnrn1Il(i1 
DIRECT $43,695,878 $0 $43,695,878 

INTERAGENCY TRANSFERS $3,375,199 $0 $3,375,199 

FEES & SELF-GENERATED $82,586,835 $0 $82,586,835 

STATUTORY DEDICATIONS $4,965,616 $0 $4,965,616 

Tobacco Tax Health Care Fund (E32) $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000 

Pari-mutuel Live Racing Facility Gaming 
$50,000 $0 $50,000 

Control Fund (G09) 

Subtotal of Dedications from Page 2 $3,915,616 $0 $3,915,616 

INTERIM EMERGENCY BOARD $0 $0 

FEDERAL $3,654,209 $0 $3,654,209 

TOTAL $138,277,737 $0 $138,277,737 

•••• ............... , ....... , ....... : .............
� ... .,.. 

t••·•·· .., .. \\!ti••••••• .... \/ /U ············,···············:···· .. ·········· \}/ /
PROGRAM EXPENDITURES OS DOLLARS; POS DOLLARS• POS 

PROGRAM NAME: :1nmt�imwtmrnmrnt�imm�riiti1�1[Witrn1�mrnrniwmimmimrnwrni m�iwmi1wmrnim�mm�mmtmmJmrn�irtm[�1�11111rn�f iimrni�������IWI?r} 
SU Board of Supervisors $10,924,836 ($4,150,000) 0 $6,774,836 0 

SU Agricultural & Mechanical Coll $71,884,338 $2,000,000 0 $73,884,338 0 

SU Law Center $12,601,420 $100,000 0 $12,701,420 0 

SU New Orleans $19,668,150 $1,200,000 0 $20,868,150 0 

SU Shreveport $14,223,532 $850,000 0 $15,073,532 0 

SU - Agri Researclh/Extension Centi $8,975,461 $0 0 $8,975,461 0 

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0 

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0 

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0 

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0 

Subtotal of programs from Page 2: $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 

TOTAL $138,277,737 0 $0 0 $138,277,737 0 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2014) Page 1 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET 

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

DEPARTMENT: Higher Education 

AGENCY: Southern University Board of Supervisors 

SCHEDULE NUMBER: 19-615 

SUBMISSION DATIE: 9/2/2018 

AGENCY BA-7 NUMBER: 1 

Use this section for additional Statutory Dedications, if needed. 

The subtotal will automatically be transferred to Paga 1. 

MEANS OF F�NANCING . CURRENT 

GENERAL FUND BY: 

STATUTORY DEDICATIONS 

Support Education in louisiana First Fund 
(G10) 

Southern University AgCenter Program 
Fund (G12) 

Tobacco Tax Health Care Fund (E32) 

[Select Statutory Dedication} 

[Select Statutory Dedication) 

[Select Statutorv Dedication) 

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1)

FY' 2011•2017;:, 

$2,995,616 

$920,000 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$3,915,818 

Use this section for additional Program Names, if needed. 

The subtotal will automatically be transferred to Paga 1. 

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES DOLLARS·. Pos: 
PROGRAM NAME: 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1) $0 0 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2014) 

FOR OPB USE ONLY 

OPB LOG NUMBER AGENDA NUMBER 

.· 

. .

ADDENDUM TO PAGla 1 

ADJUSTME.NT-: 
(+)or(-)t· 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

DOLLARS POS 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

REVISED,. 
FY 2015-2017"" 

$2,995,818 

$920,000 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$3,915,818 

DOLLARS, POS 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

$0 0 

Page2 



Policy and Procedure Memorandum No. 52, Revised, requires that all Requests for Changes in 
Appropriation be fully documented. At a minimum, the following questions and statements must 
be answered. Use Continuation Sheets as needed. FAILURE TO ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS 
COMPLETELY WILL BE CAUSE TO RETURN THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT ACTION. 

�m11m111llllllllll1illlll!IIJHIUIIIIIHIIIIIJIIIIIIIIIIUllllltllllll\Ullllmm1muuiu11111111m111111urn1111!1111l111\llmUI\UUIIIIHIIUlll!IIIIIIIIUUIIIIIIIIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIUHIIIIIIIHrnlllllllllll1lllltlllUUIIUlllttllll1IIIIIIUIIIIIIIUUWUtt\WI\IIIIIUI\HUlllllill\lUIIUIIII\HIIIIIIIHIIIIIIIIIIUIIIUIU»IIHUIIIIIIIIUIIIHlllllttlllllllllllUIHUIIUIIIIIIIIIUlllnlllllllffllllllllllilllUIIHIIIIIIIIIUIII\I\III\I\UIUIII\IUUl\mllU11UUIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIUWlllllll\ttllllll!lllllilUIIIIIIIW!IIIII\IIIIIIII 

1. What is the source of funding (if other than General Fund (Direct))? Specifically identify any grant or public law and
the purposes of the funds, if applicable.

This BA-7 reflects a transfer of General Fund (Direct) funding from the Southern Board Office 
to the Baton Rouge, Law Center, New Orleans and Shreveport Campuses to support general operations. 

!IIIIIIIIIUttlllHIIJIIJ\tlll!MIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJIIUIMIUIUlilllllllllllllUlllllllllllllll)IHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUUll\llllllllllll\lllllUllllllll!IIII\IIIIIIUIIIIHllllllllllll\llll!lllllltlllll11111\1UIUWl\lllnJttlllllUllllllll11\IUIIUIIIIIUIUIIUII\IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUlllffillUlllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll!llllllllllmHIUllllllllllllllllllilllllll1tlllllllllllllllllllllHllllmlllllllllllUIIIIIIIIIIUmllllUlllllll!IIIIIIII\UltllllW.U!IIIIIIIIIUilllllllll!lllllnfillflll\llllll!illlllllllllillllllllllllll 

2. Enter the financial impact of the requested adjustment for the next four fiscal years.

MEANS OF FINANCING
FY 2016-2017 FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-2019 FY 2019-2020 FY 2020-2021 

OR EXPENDITURE 

GENERAL FUND BY: }// .. U\/H /\ 
DIRECT $0 

INTERAGENCY TRANSFERS $0 

FEES & SELF-GENERATED $0 

STATUTORY DEDICATIONS $0 

INTERIM EMERGENCY BOARD $0 

FEDERAL $0 

TOTAL -

, If: •:•:••••'•::i•,•••:•:,••••:·•::,. Hi
$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

/' 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

... UH •t? 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

1111m1111tt1m1mm111111111111rnu111m11111m111111111m1111111mumm1111u�1111m11111uuu1111111111111111U1llltlllUllttfillllllllllllllttUIIIIHttl!IIIIUlll!llllllllliilttllllllHIIIAlllilllUUUIIUIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUlllilHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIHIIIUIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIUlllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllm11111im11111111uNIIIIIIIIUIIIIUIIIIIIJIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUllllllllllfllUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIUttlllllllllllllllHIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHllilllUIIUIUHlllllffillllllllllllffll! 

3. If this action requires additional personnel, provide a detailed explanation below:

UUIIIIIIIIIUUIWIIIIIIUUIUllllllllllllll\ttlllllllJIIIIIUIIIHIUllllltllUIUIIIIIIUIIIIIIIUfllftUIIIIUllllttlllUUIUIIIUltllllllUlllllnllllllllllllnUl11J11ttlllltllllUlll1lllllllllllUttUIIIUmllllUUlllttllUIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIHUIIIIIIHIIIIUIIUIIIIIIUIUUIIIIIIUlllllllllillllUIIIUIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIHIIIUllllllllllllllllllHlilll\RUllllllMllllllllhllllHIIIIIIUIIIM1rulllllHUlllll!liUllllllllllllHllllllllllnlllllllUllllllillli[IIIHllll\nllnHHlli!lllllllllilllll\HI 

4. Explain why this request can't be postponed for consideration in the agency's budget request for next fiscal
year.

IUllllllliUHUIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIHUHillllUUIIIIHIIHllllllllllllllllllllillUIIIIHIIIIIIIUUIIUUIIIIIIIIIIUUAHUUUIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUllllttllllHlllllllllllllllltlllllllilllUWIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIUIIUIIIUHIUIHlllllllllllllllillllllllfilltllllllllllUlilllllllllllllllilllUllllllUIIIIUIIIIHIIDHnUll!IIUBIIUllllllllllllftllllllllttllllillllll\lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllHIIHIUlilllll!IHINIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIUlll111111111rnllllllllllHIIIUlllllllll\lllllllHIIIHil!IIIIIIIIUUlnllUIIUIIIHIIJIIBIIIIIHIIIH 

5. Is this an after the fact BA-7, e.g.; have expenditures been made toward the program this BA-7 is for? If yes,
explain per PPM No.52.
No

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Page3 



PERFORMANCE IMPACT OF MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

1. Identify and explain the programmatic impacts (positive or negative) that will result from the approval of this
BA-7.

Approval of this BA-7 will provided Increased funding to the campuses to be used for essential
operations.

ll!!llllllllllHlllllllllllllll!UIHWlllllllllfllll9Hlll!lllllillllllUll!llllliUlllllllllllll111111111illlllllllllllllllllllll!IIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIHlll!lllftllilll!IIIIIIIMllll!lllli!JIIIIU!IUIIIIIIIIIJllllllHWI\IIIIIIIIIIHl!llll!lllllllmtltlllllilllllllllllltffilllll!lllllllllUlllllllllllll!!lllillllllllUllllllllll!lllllllll!llll!lllllJIIIIIIUUlll!llll1lllll!lll!II 

2. Complete the following information for each objective and related performance indicators that will be affected
by this request. (Note: Requested adjustments may involve revisions to existing objectives and performance

indicators or creation of new objectives and performance indicators. Repeat this portion of the request form as
often as necessary.)

OBJECTIVE: 

...J PERFORMANCE STANDARD 

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR NAMEGj CURRENT ADJUSTMENT REVISED 
...J FY 2016-2017 (+) OR (-) FY 2016-2017 

JUSTIFICATION FOR ADJUSTMENT($): Explain the necessity of the adjustment(s). 

UIIDUIIIIIIIIIIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIHllll!llllll[IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIUIIIIIUlllilllllUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHlllllllilllllllllllUIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHlllllllllllllllillllllllllllflllllUIIIIUIHIUIIIIIIIIIIIIHIUUlllllllfllllllllllllUIIUHIIIIIIIIIIHIIUHllllllllllttlllllllllllllllllllUUJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUlllllllil!lllillllHlllllllllttllllll'llllnllllnlllllllllllllllllllllllUIUHHIIIIIIHIUlllllUIIIIIIIUIIIIIIHlllllnlllllilillHIHIIIIIIIHIIIHHIU 

3. Briefly explain any performance impacts other than or in addition to effects on objectives and performance
indicators. (For example: Are there any anticipated direct or indirect effects on program management or
service recipients ? Will this BA-7 have a positive or negative impact on some other program or agency?)

lllllllilllHlll!llll!llllllllllllllmllHlllljllllllltnJl!IIDlllllllllllllllttllllllllUlffilllUUfllllllllHIUIIIIUUIIIJIHll111111111llITTllll1IIYIIIIIIIIHlllnllmillllmHmlllliUIIIIIHllllltllltnllll!IIIIJIIIHntt11mm111111HIIIIIIIIIJIIIIHUlllllttlllllUlllllllllllllllllllillHHIIIIIIIIIIIIR�IIIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHlttllHnllllllllllttlUllllrntllllllllllllllllHIIHilllllHllllllllttlHIIIIIIIHlllltlllllltllllllllll!llll!IIIIIHUlttlllllllllllll 

4. If there are no performance impacts associated with this BA-7 request, then fully explain this lack of 
performance impact.

IUtlHHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUllllilllrnmllllllUIIUIIIIIUIIIIIIIHIUlllllllllttllllJIIIIIUUffllllllllllllttlllllUtlllJIIIJIUHllllllttlllllllllttmlllllllllllllllllHlillllllllllH[llllllllffllHllllllttllllllllllllllllllllttllllllllllllllUIIHIIIIIUlttlllUllllllnlllllllHWlllllUIIIIIHIIHUillHIIHllllllllllillHIUIIHlllllllllllllllUIIIIIIIIIIIIHlttlllilUIIIHllllltlllllllllllllllllllllllHHllttllillllllllllllltllUlllllllllllllllllllllHIIIUlll!lllllllllltt 

5. Describe the performance impacts of failure to approve this BA-7. (Be specific. Relate performance
impacts to objectives and performance indicators.)

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Page4 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 1 NAME: SU Board of Supervisors 

MEANS OF FINANCING: 
CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED . · · ADJW1'MENJ''QUTVEARPROJIECT10NS'?'if: ·. 

FY 2016-2017 ADJUSTMENT FY 2016-2017 FY 2018-2019 FY 2019-2020 FY 2020°2021 

GENERAL FUND BY: 

Direct $10,924,836 ($4, 150,000) $6,774,838 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Fees & Self-Generated $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Statutory Dedications • $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interim Emergency Board $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Salaries $1,147,805 $0 $1,147,805 •· $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $52,000 $0 $52,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $629,922 $0 $629,922 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $139,000 $0 $139,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $137,663 $0 $137,663 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Supplies $73,283 $0 $73,283 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Professional Services $44,500 $0 $44,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $4,501,663 $0 $4,501,683 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 " $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $4,150,000 ($4,150,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Acquisitions $49,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOTIED $0 $0 $0 $0 

POSITIONS 

Classified 11 0 11 0 0 0 0 

Unclassified 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 12 0 12 0 0 0 0 

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

• Statutory Dedications: 

Higher Educatton Initiatives 
$0 $0 $0' $0 $0 $0 $0 

Fund E18 

[Select Statutory Dedlcatton $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Select Statutory Dedication $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

[Select Statutory Dedlcatton] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedlcatton] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Page5 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 1 NAME: SU Board of Supervisors 

!IIJOU!JHllllll1111Ulllllll!HllllllUllll1tllltllllUIU1111tlltll!�lt!llllfllllHIUIU!llffllU 

Fees & Self- Interim 
State General lnteragency Statutory 

MEANS OF FINANCING: Generated Emergency Federal Funds 
Fund Transfers Dedications 

B 

AMOUNT ($4,150,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers ($4,150,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 

BA-7 FORM (711/14) 

TOTAL 

($4,150,000) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($4,150,000), 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page6 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 2 NAME: SU Agricultural & Mechanical College 

MEANS OF FINANCING: 
CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED 

FY 2016-2017 ADJUSTMENT FY 2016-2017 FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-2019 FY 2019-2020 FY 2020-2021 

GENERAL FUND BY: 

Direct $15,947,767 $2,000,000 $17,947,787 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $3,375,199 $0 $3,375,199 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Fees & Self-Generated $50,599,963 $0 $50,599,983 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Statutory Dedications * $1,961,409 $0 $1,981,409 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interim Emergency Board $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTALMOF $71,884,338 $2,000,000 $73,884,338 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Salaries $35,252,403 $35,252,403 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $213,477 $213,477 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $16,237,742 $18,237,742 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $227,000 $227,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $7,454,661 $7,454,881 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Supplies $901,561 $901,581 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Professional Services $807,997 $807,997 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $7,465,390 $1,509,650 $8,975,040 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $3,142,926 $490,350 $3,833,278 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Acquisitions $181,181 $181,181 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOTTED $0; $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $71,884,338 $2,000,000 $73,884,338 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

• Statutory Dedications: 

Higher Education Initiatives 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Fund E18 

Support Education In Louisiana 
First Fund $1,961,409 $0 $1,961,409 $0 $0 $0 $0 
(G10)

[Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication} $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication! $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
(Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Page 7 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 2 NAME: SU Agricultural & Mechanical College 

State General lnteragency 
Fees & Self-

Statutory 
Interim 

MEANS OF FINANCING: 
Fund Transfers 

Generated 
Dedications 

Emergency Federal Funds TOTAL 

AMOUNT $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ,t 

Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $1,509,650 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,509,650 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $490,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $490,350 

Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOITED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Pages 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 3 NAME: SU Law Center 
..;a..a"'""--""'"...aa..a�a.a.--------------------------------

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED 

FY 2016-2017 ADJUSTMENT FY 2016-2017 
MEANS OF FINANCING: 

FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-2019 FY 2019-2020 FY 2020-2021 

GENERAL FUND BY: 

Direct $3,313,444 $100,000 $3,413,444 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Fees & Self-Generated $9,073,847 $0 $9,073,847 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Statutory Dedications * $214,129 $0 $214,129 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interim Emergency Board $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTALMOF $12,601,420 $100,000 $12,701,420 $0 $0 $0 $0 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries $6,612,114 $100,000 $6,712,114 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $2,484,225 $0 $2,484,225 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $150,000 $0 $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $1,607,753 $0 $1,607,753 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Supplies $100,000 $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Professional Services $605,291 $0 $605,291 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $479,823 $0 $479,823 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $262,214 $0 $262,214 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Acquisitions $300,000 $0 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOTIED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

POSITIONS 

Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OTHER CHARGES POSmONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

* Statutory Dedications:

Higher Education Initiatives 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Fund E18 

Support Education in Louisiana 
First Fund $214,129 $0 $214,129 $0 $0 $0 $0 
(G10) 

(Selec:I Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Selec:I Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

[Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Page9 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 3 NAME: ...;;;S;.;;;U;..;L;;;;a;..;.;w=-C;;.;e;;.;.n.;..;;te;;.;.r __________________________ _ 

tllllttlllllllilUHUl1ilU!IUUllffUjltHJUU!ll.l!JUlllllllllllll.l1H!U!lllllt!IIIIIJUUl!I! 

MEANS OF FINANCING: 

AMOUNT 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries 

Other Compensation 

Related Benefits 

Travel 

Operating Services 

Supplies 

Professional Services 

Other Charges 

Debt Services 

lnteragency Transfers 

Acquisitions 

Major Repairs 

UNALLOTIED 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) 

State General 

Fund 

$100,000 

$100,000 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$100,000 

lnteragency 
Transfers 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Fees &Self. 

Generated 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Statutory 
Dedications 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Interim 
Emergency Federal Funds 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

TOTAL 

$100,000 

$100,000 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$100,000 

Page 10 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 4 NAME: Southern Universi!i'. at New Orleans 

MEANS OF FINANCING: 
CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ;·, �,�:·�j}<}�\H·<�1:-r9: AOJ.U 

FY 2016-2017 ADJUSTMENT FY 2016-2017 FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-2019 

GENERAL FUND BY: 

Direct $5,403,318 $1,200,000 $6,603,318 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Fees & Self-Generated $13,654,187 $0 $13,654,187 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Statutory Dedications • $610,645 $0 $610,645 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interim Emergency Board $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries $10,922,104 $0 $10,922,104 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $4,914,366 $0 $4,914,366 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $151,500 $0 $151,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $1,120,694 $1,200,000 $2,320,694 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Supplies $368,500 $0 $368,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Professional Services $152,000 $0 $152,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $1,497,552 $0 $1,497,552 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $416,434 $0 $416,434 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Acquisitions $125,000 $0 $125,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOTIED $0 $0 $0 $0 

POSITIONS 

Classified 64 0 64 0 0 0 0 

Unclassified 166 0 166 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 230 0 230 0 0 0 0 

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

• Statutory Dedications:

Higher Education Initiatives 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Fund E18 

Pali-mutual Live Racing 
Facility Gaming Control Fund $50,000 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 
(G09)

Support Education In Louisiana 
First Fund $560,645 $0 $560,645 $0 $0 $0 $0 
(G10)

[Select Statutory Dedication} $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication} $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication} $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication) $0 $0 $0) $0 $0 $0 $0 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Page 11 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 4 NAME: Southern Universih'. at New Orleans 

State General lnteragency 
Fees & Self-

Statutory 
Interim 

MEANS OF FINANCING: Generated Emergency Federal Funds TOTAL 
Fund Transfers Dedications 

B 

AMOUNT $1,200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200,000 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $1,200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200,000 

Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200,000 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Page 12 



PROGRAM 5 NAME: 

MEANS OF FINANCING: 

GENERAL FUND BY: 

Direct 

lnteragency Transfers 

Fees & Self-Generated 

Statutory Dedications * 

Interim Emergency Board 

FEDERAL FUNDS 

TOTALMOF 

Salaries 

Other Compensation 

Related Benefits 

Travel 

Operating Services 

Supplies 

Professional Services 

Other Charges 

Debt Services 

lnteragency Transfers 

Acquisitions 

Major Repairs 

UNALLOTTED 

Classified 

Unclassified 

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 

• Statutory Dedications: 

Higher Education lnitlatlvaa 
Fund E18 

Support Education In Louisiana 
First Fund 
(G10) 

[Select Statuloly Dedication) 

[Select Statutory Dedication 

[Select Statutory Dedication} 

(Select Statutory Dedication} 

Select Statutory Dedication) 

[Select Statutory Dedication) 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) 

----- -- ---- --- - ----

------- - - - - -----------

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University at Shreveport 

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED AOJUl1M&Nft01.t1YEAR'PROJECTIONs:<'1'.fr·· 
FY 2016-2017 ADJUSTMENT FY 2016-2017 FY 2018-2019 FY 2019-2020 FY 2020-2021 

$4,764,036 $850,000 $5,614,038 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$9,258,838 $0 $9,258,838 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$200,658 $0 $200,658 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$14,223,532 $850,000 $15,073,532 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$8,100,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$3,296,597 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$43,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$952,064 $850,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$180,481 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$41,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$827,782 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$773,508 $0 $773,508 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$8,000 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 a 

0 0 0 0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$200,658 $0 $200,658 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Page 13 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 5 NAME: Southern University at Shreveeort 

State General lnteragency 
Fees & Self· 

Statutory 
Interim 

MEANS OF FINANCING: 
Fund Transfers 

Generated 
Dedications 

Emergency Federal Funds TOTAL 

AMOUNT $860,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $860,000 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $850,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $850,000 

Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $850,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $850,000 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Page 14 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 6 NAME: Southern Universi� Agricultural Research/Extension Center 

MEANS OF FINANCING: 
CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED PRGIICTI0-1;i),k,::?;:',;\: ':'· 

FY 2016-2017 ADJUSTMENT FY 2016-2017 FY 2020-2021 

GENERAL FUND BY: 

Direct $3,342,477 $0 $3,342,477 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Fees & Self-Generated $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Statutory Dedications • $1,978,775 $0 $1,978,775 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interim Emergency Board $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FEDERAL FUNDS $3,654,209 $0 $0 $0 $0 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries $4,338,740 $0 $4,338,740 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $33,500 $0 $33,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $1,958,119 $0 $1,958,119 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $155,239 $0 $155,239 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $792,773 $0 $792,773 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Supplies $116,388 $0 $118,388 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Professional Services $21,638 $0 $21,638 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $495,000 $0 $495,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $900,000 $0 $900,000 t $0 $0 $0 $0 

Acquisitions $164,064 $0 $164,084 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOTTED $0 $0 

POSITIONS 

Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

• Statutory Dedications:

Tobacco Tax Health Care 
$1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Fund E32 

Southern University AgCenter 
$920,000 $0 $920,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Program Fund (G12) 

Support EducatlOn In Louisiana
First Funct $58,775 $0 $58,775 $0 $0 $0 $0 
(G10) 

Higher Education Initiatives 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Fund E18 

Select Statutory Dedication} $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
[Select Statutory Dedication} $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Select Statutory Dedication} $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) Page 15 



PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

PROGRAM 6 NAME: Southern University Agricultural Research/Extension Center 

Fees & Self- Interim 
State General lnteragency Statutory 

MEANS OF FINANCING: 
Fund Transfers 

Generated 
Dedications 

Emergency Federal Funds 

AMOUNT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnteragency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNALLOTIED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/14) 

TOTAL 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 16 



Personnel Affairs



fXCflLE,,;CE •INTEGRITY• ACCOUNTAill lTY • SIRVICE 
OFFICE OF THE CIIANCHLOR 

RODNEY A. ELLIS, Eo.o. 

CHANCELLOR 

August 12, 2016 

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D., President/Chancellor 
Southern University System Office 
4111 Floor, J. S. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA. 70813 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

RE: Promotion Recommendations (SUSLA) 

Please find below those applicants who were approved for promotion and tenure at Southern 
University at Slu·eveport Louisiana (SUSLA) during the June meeting of the Southern University 
Board of Supervisors. As you may recall, the board approved this action however, it did not 
include the pay increases that are associated with the appropriate designation. 

After completing a thorough review of our current budget, it is my determination that the 
University will be able to comfortably absorb the increases associated with the promotion and 
tenure of the faculty listed below. 

Hence, it is our request that consideration be given to adjust the salaries for the faculty who are so 
deserving of the increase associated with the earned acknowledgement of their respective 
promotion in rank. I therefore submit for your consideration my recommendation and evidence of 
my endorsement of these deserving applicants. 

Indeed, if you find favor, it is further desired that this submission be forwarded to the Southern 
University Board of Supervisors for their review and consideration at the next scheduled meeting. 

3050 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DRIVE• HR.EVEPORT, LOUISIANA 71107 

PHONE: (318) 670-9312 • FAX (318) 670-6374 

www.SU LA.mu 
SotlTH ERN UNI\/EflSITY AT SIIRlVErORT DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON TIIE Mm 01 RACE, COLOR. NATIONAL ORIGIN, GENDER OR DISABILITY. 



SUST,A Promotion c111cl Tenure Salciry Pcigc 12 

Faculty Previously Approved fo1· Promotion and Tenure 

Faculty Member Previous Rank Anrnoved Rank Promotion Amount 
Kenechul...'Wll Assistant Professor Associate Professor $1000.00 
Anyanechi 
Jenni fer Green Assistant Professor Associate Professor $1000.00 

Aylwin Holmon Assistant Professor Associate Professor $1000.00 

Breunka Moon Instrnctor Assistant Professor $800.00 

Joslin Pickens Assistant Professor Associate Professor $1000.00 

Sheila Swift Assistant Professor Associate Professor $1000.00 

Daphne Thibeaux Assistant Professor Associate Professor $1000.00 

Harolyn Wilson Instructor Assistant Professor $800.00 

Olden Wright Instructor Assistant Professor $800.00 

Totnl $8,400.00 

Totnl Estimated Benefits $3528.00 

Total $11,928.00 
(including estimated benefits) 



I ��!ss 1111 SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

l1ersouncl Action Form I Pn<:1Tu\l\1 

CAMPUS: SUS SlJDR SULAC 

9 -MONTH 

SUAREC SUNO SUSl,A X 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Tcrnpornry 

� Tenured 

Tenured Track 
__ 01hcr (Spcclry) 

Prc\'lous Empl oyee 
Date Lert 

12 -I\IONTH _K__ OTHER __ (Spcclry) 

Non-Academic 
___ Part-time (� ofFullTimc) 
___ Undcrgrncluate Student 

Graduate Assislnnt 
Retiree Return To Work 

Ci\'il Scn•lce 
Reslrictcd 

___ J ob App ointmenl 
___ Probationary 

Permanent Status 

Reason Lcrt 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Rec om mended 

To Lcnglh of Employment 
Effccli\'e Date 

----------------

Name J oslin Pickens SS# xxx-xx-290� 
(Lui� digit, only) 

Sex Female Race* _.!!!L 

Position Title: Associate Proressor Department: -"'H'""u"'"'n'"'in'"'n'"'it'"'ie�s'-------------

Check One __ Existing Position *Visa Type (Sec Rc1·crse Side): LI_..__ ... 
X New Position Explrnlion Onie: 

(Poslllon ncanC)' t1uthorlz.ttlon form must be proe:tsstd and 11pprovtd to fill 
nl1tlng 11nd ntn· posiltons. rosition must be �dHrtistd btfort procnsfng PAF, if 
appllubk,) 

\'cars Experience --------------- Southern Unh·erslt)' Experience 
Ocgrec(s): Typcffilscipline (BA-Educa1ion): lnstilulion/Location (SU-llalon Rouge): 

i\lA i\lass Communication Grnm�llng Stnte Unl\'ersity ___ _ 
llA Mass Communication 

Current Empl oyer 

Gramblln State Unl1wsJ!y___ ___ _ 
--------- ---- ---- ---

Personnel Action 

Year: 
2002 
2000 

Check One _K_ New A 11polntmcnl 
Trnnsrcr 

Continuation 
neplnccment 

Sabbatical 
__ Other (S11ecify) 

Lca\'C of Absence 

Recommended Salary _40�4""'5_1-'.0�0 _______ _ 

Source or Funds 

ldcnllry Uudgel: 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Snlarr Adjuslmcnt 

From 
Assistant Professor 

40 ·151.00 

Snlary Budgeted 4 1  4 51 .00 

Location 
Page _____ _ Item # ---------

To 

Associate Proressor 

4 1  451.00 
Financial ,\Id sl nature If n licable : 

List totnl runcls currently 1miLI this cn,ployee by l-"S-'-o'"'u�rc'-'e-'o'"'f-'F-'11'"'11�d �s---------i""'A'"""'m'--'o-"11'"'11�t --------1 
Southern Unirersity: ._S_l l _O_O _l _-5_2_47_0 _ - _5 _10 _0_0 _______ 4�1,�4_5_1_. o_o ______ _ 

Di
�

r fe SOlllle 

Prest� J/}_ • Chairman/S.U. Board 
or Supcnisors 

Date 

Onie 



This lnCol'llrntion is l'eqnested solely fo1· the purpose of detel'mining compliance with Jledernl Ch'il Rights Lnws 
11ml docs not nffcct employment considerntiou. 

ETHNIC OH.GIN (Please checl, one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino --� --- Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check nil thnt n1111ly): 

_ _  White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the �riginal people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 
' 

__x__ Black.not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of lllcxican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish cullure or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pncific Islander. A person having origins in an)' of the original peoples oflhc Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, nnd who 
__ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COi\li\lENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDUl,E: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPJ,:RVISOR/DEPAR'fi\lENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF F.l\JPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, st11tlc11ts, grntlunte nssistnnts being employed tbl'o11gh the use of this Corm nl'e to 
repol'I to aml be cleared by the Human Resources before any employmcnl is offered and before slnrling to work. 
All stndcnts nre to bring with them clcnrnnce from the Fiuancial Aid office, Stntemcnt of Account (fee 1'ecei11t), 
and a clnss schedule. All prospeclin e11111loyees/stude11ts must b1·i11g n 11ictu1'etl ID, socinl security card, birll, 
certificate, ce1·tilkate of 11nturnliznlio11, 1·esiclent alien cnl'd, Hl-U nnd J-1 vlsns, pnss1101·t, and F -1/1-94. The lntter 
six (6) documents do not n1111ly to U.S. Cllizens. 

Documentation must be nro,·idcd for 1·e,·icw nnd nnurovnl by Hunrnn Resources before employment is 
offei·ed, 

CLASS 01" EMPLOYMENT CVISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United Stales Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource an<l Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL l'ROCESS CHECKLIST (Musi have the infonnalion outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position ad,•ertised before processing PAI', if applicable) 

Application for Employment Forni Admin!Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
_ __ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fom1 (completed by employee/ \'erified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
__ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/2412007 



SOUTHERi� UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Aclion Form I Pn<:1TrnN 

CMfl'US: SUS SUDR SULAC 

9-l\lONTH

SUAREC SUNO SUSLA X 

El\lPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Temporary 
_L Tenured 

Tenured Track 
__ Other (Speclry) 

Pre\'lous Employee 
Date Left 

12-MONTH � OTHER __ (Spcclry) 

Non-Academic 
___ Pnrt-time ( � or Full Time) 
___ Undergraduate Student 

Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Ch'il Scr\'lce 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
___ Probatio,rnr)' 

Pcrnrnncnt Stntus 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length or Employment 
Elfectl\'e Date 

To---------------

Nome Jcnnirer Green SS# xxx-xx-S9�9 
(l•ll 4 digilt only) 

Sc.� Female Race• _!!L 

Position Tille: ,\ssoclnte Professor Department: _H_u_m_a_n _lt _le_s __________ _ 

Check One __ Existing Position 

X New Position 

*Vlsn Type (See Re,·erse Side): 

Expiration Dote: 
(Position ucanry aulhotlulion form must ht procustd ind :1ppro,·tJ 10 fill 
nhlfng and ntw pol11ionJ. roihlon must br :td\'trlhtd bdorr proctulng P,\F, 1£ 
•ppllublt.) 

Ycnrs Experience -------------- Southern Unh·erslty Experience 
Dcgrec(s): Typeffilsclpllne (DA-Education): fnstitutlon/Loeation (SU-Baton Rouge): 

M.A. Humanities Grnmb!J.!ig Stnte Unh-crslty ____ _ 
U. A. Journlism Northeast Loulslnna Unh·ersity 

Current Employer 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
1987 
1980 

Check One _L New Ap11olntment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Sabbatical 
__ Other (Spcelry) 

Lca,·c or Absence 

Recommended Salary _4�0�4=50"'.-'-00"--------

Source of Funds 

Identify Budget: 
Form Cotlc: 

Snlnry lludgclcd 41 �50 .00 

Item # 
Location 

Page------
---------

Chnnge of: 

Position 
Stntus 
Snlnrr Adjustment 

From 
Assistant Professor 

40 450 .00 

Associate Professor 

41 450 .00 

Financial Aid st 1rnture if, n 11icnblc : 

Lisi lotnl funds currently pnid thfs employee by 
Soulhern Unl\'erslly: 
•see Re\'Crsc Side

Di rector/Personnel

8:ta �. �A-

Source or Funds 
SI 1001-52445-51000 

(',,.
. Dnte 

'(i 11-1 {o
Onie 

9-'J...lf-/6 
Date Chnirnrnn/S.U. Bonrd 

of Supen·lsors 

To 

Amount 
41,450 .00 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of detenninlog com111iance with Federal CMI nights Lnws 
nnd does not affect r11111loyment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-llispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that n1111Iy): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person ha,·ing origins in any oflhe original people of Eurnp�. North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_K.._ Black not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A pcNon of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
____ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. T11is area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A peNon having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DfilECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NU�IBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (If any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, gnulunte assistants being em11loyed tht"ough the use of this form a1·e to 
re11011 to and be cleared by the Humnn Rrsom·ces befol'e nny employment ls offe,·ed 11ml before sta1·tlng lo work. 
All students at"e to bring with them clenrance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
nnd a clnss scbednle. All prospecth·e employees/stndents 11111st bring II pictured ID, soclnl security card, birth 
certificate, ce1·tificate or naturalization, t"eshlent alien card, Ht-8 and J-1 ,·isas, pnsspol'I, nnd F-1/1-94, The lattei
slx (6) documents do not ap11ly to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be m·o,·idcd foa· re,·iew and appro,•nl b\' Human Rrsources before enmloymcnl is 
offered. 

CI.ASS OF Ei\lPI.OYMENT <VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificnte of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) Ill 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visn (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource ancl Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Application for Employment Forni Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fonn) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fonu (completed b)' employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Fom1 (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

R<>·. 0712�12007 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form I Pnc::rnnN 

CAMrUS: SUS SUOR SULAC 

9-J\IONTH 

SUAREC SUNO SUSLA _X __ 

E�IPLOYl\lENT CATEGORY: 

Acndtmic 
__ Ttmporary 
...K_ Tenured 

Tenured Track 
__ Oilier (Specify) 

Prc\'lous Emrloyee 
Date Left 

12-J\IONTH _K__ OTHER __ (Sptcify) 

Non-,\cndernlc 
___ Pnrt-tlrnc ( � ofFull Time) 
___ Undergrnduntc Studeut 

Graduate Asslslnnt 
Retiree Return To Work 

Ci\·il Sen·ice 
Reslricled 

___ Job Appolntmenl 
___ Proballouary 

Permanent Starus 

Reason Lefl 
Snlnry Pnid 

Profile of Person Reco111111endecl 

Lcugth of Employment 
F:ffcctl\·e Date 

To ---------------

Nnme Drcuuka J\loon SS# nx-xx-�086 Sex Female Race* � 

Position Title: Assislant Profrssor 

Check One __ Existing Posilion 

X New Position 

(l.s!l 4 dlgl1, onl)') 

Department: Sciencc&Technology 

*Visa Ty11e (Sec lle\·erse Side): 

Expiration Onie: 
(roslllon uc:incy :rnthoriu.llon rorm must bt prousstd and l(ll'UOHd 10 fill 
nhflng and ntw poslrlons. Position must bt adrtrthtd btfort ruortulng J"Af, Ir 
sppllca�I•.) 

Yen rs E xperience --------------Soulhern Unh·erslty Experience 
Degrcc(s): Type/Discipline (DA-Educarion): lnstitutlon/Locntlon (SU-Daron Rouge): 

i\llS Information S\·stem �U=n�h�·c�rs=lt=i·�o=f-=-P=h-=-oe"'rccti.""'x ----------
LA Tech 

Current Employer 

Pel'sonnel Action 

Yenr: 
2010 
2008 

Check One ...1L._ New Appoinlmenl 
Transfer 

Conlinualion 
__ Replacement 

Snbbntienl 
__ Olher (Specify) 

Len\'c of Absence 

Recommended Salary _3=.a9;.i..::2.=.80�·.=.00�------

Sourcc of Funds 

Salary Budgeted 40 080.00 

ldenlify Ondgel: 
Form Code: 

Chaugc of: 

Location 
Page----� ltrm 11 --------

To 

Posllion 
Status 

lnstruclor Asslllant Professor 

Snlnry Adjustment 3!) 280.00 .JO 080.00 
Financial Aid sl nature If a licnble : 

List jojal funds currently paid this emrloyee by 
Southern Unlrerslty: 
*Sec Re1-crsc Side 

Comments: 

Director/Personnel

Source of Funds 
511001-52520-5 I 000 

Date 

Dale 

r�
\lL 0-J-'i-lb

Date Chalrman/S.U. Board 
of Supcrl'lsors 

Amount 
40 080.00 

Date 



This informnliou is 1·eq11cstcd solely for the 1111r11ose of determining complinuce ,,ith Fede1·nl Civil Hight! 
nnd docs not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Plcnse check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ·------ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (l'lense check nll thnt apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person ha,·lng origins in any oflhe original people ofEuropc, North Africa, or the l\liddle I 

_K_ Black not of Hispanic Origin. A person ha,•ing origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, th, 
__ Subi:ontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and: 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, , 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

C0l'II1\1ENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 
SUPERVISOIUDEPARTl\lENT CONTACT NUMBER 
NUl\IBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle orw): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, grndunte assistants being employed through the use of this form 
report to nml be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered nnd before stn1·ti11g tc 
All students nrc to bring with them clenrnnce from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee r, 
nnd n clnss schedule. All p1·os11ecli\'c em11loyees/students must bring n pictured ID, soeinl secu1·ity cnrd 
certificate, certificate of unturnlizntion, resident nlien card, Ht-B nnd J-1 Yisns, passport, nnd F-1/1-94. Th, 
six (6) documents do not npply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documcnh1tion must be pro,·ided for 1·e,•iew nnd npprornl by Humnn Resom·ces before employmen 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMl'LOYi\lENT <VISA STATUS}: 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate ofNaturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa {Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the infom1ation outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Aimouncement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Forni AdminlFac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employee, 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check 

Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ \'erified and signed by superviso: 
___ Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Re,·.C 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form I Pn<:1TrnN 

CAMPUS: SUS SUDR SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA ...K..._ 

EMJ'LOYl\lENT CATEGORY: 

A endemic 
__ Tcmpornry 
...K.._ Tenured 

Tenured Trnck 
__ Olher (Specify) 

Prel'lous Employee 
Onie Lcfl 

9-i\lONTH 12-i\lONTH ...K.__ OTHER __ (Specify) 

Non-Acndcmlc 
___ Part-time (� ofFull Time) 
___ Undergradunte Student 

Grnduntc Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Ci\'il Sen•lcc 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
___ Probntlorrnry 

Pcrrnnnent Status 

Henson Left 
Snlary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 
Effcclh·e Onie 

To---------------

Name Dnphnc Thibeaux SSII xxx-xx-8686 Sex Female Race• � 
(Lut 4 dt,tts only) 

Position Title: Associate Professor Deparlmcnt: _A_ll _le_d _ H_ c_ n�ll�h _________ _ 

Check One __ Existing Position *Visa Type (See Re,·erse Side): 

X New Posillon 
(f'osilion nuncy au1hori,.11lon form muu bt procund and :l(lflrOHd lo fill 
nhlln1: ind nt\\ posilion,. roslllon mu,1 bt :1d,trllnd btfort proussln& r.AF, Ir 
appllubt,.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Eipericnce --------,-------- Southern Uui,·ersity Experience 
Oegrce(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): lnstltufion/Loeation (SU-Baton Rouge): 

i\lA General Counseling -=L�A
'--'
1
'--'
'c

cc
c

"-
h ______ _ 

US Orgnnn1nllonal i\lanngernent 
AAS Rndlologic Technolog)' 

Current Employer 

Wile)' College 
Southern Unh·ersit1· nt Shrenport ___ _ 

Personnel Action 

\'car: 
2007 
2001 ___ _ 

_!2_99 ____ _ 

Check One � New Appointment 
Trnnsfer 

Continuntlon 
__ Replnccmcnt 

Snbbntical 
__ Other (Specify) 

Lea,·c of Absence 

RccommendccJ Salary -'-49
'-'--'

6
"'
5"""6."'"0-'-0 ______ _ Snlnry nudgctecJ 50 656.00 

Source of Funds 

Identify Budget: 

Chnnge of: 
Form Code: 

From 
Assistant Professor 

Location 
Pnge ------ Item# --------

To 
Poslllon 
Status 
Snlary Adjustment 49 656.00 

liinnnclnl Al 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern Unh•crsit)': 
•sec nc\'erse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

Associate Professor 

50 656 00 
d shmaturc (If nnnllcnble): 

Source of Funds 
511001-523 I 0-51000 

•sec lle\'erse Side Gmduntc School signature (if, npplicablc): 

Amount 
so 656.00 

'8-�-lb 

Vice PresidcnUFlnnncc 
Dusiness A ffnlrs/Corn11t roller 

-

Dnte Chnirmon/S.U. Uoard 
of Supen-isors 

Dnte 

Dale 



This information is 1·eq11csted solely for the 1mrposc of determining compliance with Federal Ch-ii Rights Laws 
and does not affect em11loyment considcntlion. 

ETHNIC OUGIN (Please check one): 

___ I lispanic or Latino _ _ ____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

_ _  White, not of llispanic origin. A p<rson having origins In any of the original Jl<'Opie ofEurop�. North Africa, or the Middle Ea;t. 

_X __ Black.not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish cuhurt or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific [slander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the l'ar East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. lhis area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and S1m1oa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Nonh American, and who 
__ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DmECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUl\lDER OF EMI>LOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEI\-IPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form arc lo 
report to and be cleared by lhe Human Resources before any e1111lloy111enl is offered and before sl11rth1g lo work. 
All sludeuls are lo bring with them clearauce from the Fiuaneinl Aid office, Stntemeut of Account (fee recci11t), 
nud 11 class schedule. All 1>ros11ectin em11loyees/slu1lents must bring a 11iclured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of nnl11rnliz11tion, resident alie11 l.'11rd, Hl-B and J-1 \'isas, pass1>ort, nod F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) dol.'umeuts do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documcnlatiou must be prol'idcd for rc,·icw 11111l mmrov11l by Human Resources bcfo1·c enmloynu.•nt is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 
For Human Resource ancl Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the infonnation outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Fonn Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fonn} 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fom1 (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
_ __ Exemptions Survey Form {signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Re,·. 07/24/2007 



I ��!ss 11 11 SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Aclion l•orm I vn<:1TmN 

CAMPUS: SUS SUllR SULAC 

9-MONTII 

SUAREC SUNO SUSLA X 

EM PLOY!\fENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Tcm11ornry 
_X __ Tenured 

Tenured Track 
__ Other (Specify) 

Prel'lous Employee 
Dnte Len 

12-l\lONTJI l_ OTfIER __ {Specify) 

Non-Acndemic 
___ Pnrt-tlme ( � of Full Time) 
___ Undergrndunte Student 

Graduate Asslstnnt 
Retiree Return To \Yori< 

Ci\·11 Serl'ice 
Restricted 

_ __ Job Appointment 
Probntionar)' 
Pcrmnncnt Status 

Renson Left 
Snlnry Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment 
F.ffccth·c Dnte 

To---------------

Name Sheila Swift SSI/ xxx-xx-3133 Sex Female llnce• � 
(L"I � digit< ORI)') 

Poslllon Title: Associate Professor Department: Allied llenlth-Radlologv Technology 

Check One __ Existing Position 

X New Position 

*\llsn Type {See ReHrse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Position uc2ncy 1u1hori1..11lon form musl be proctsstd ant.I �pfirOHd lo fill 
uhling and new positions. Position must bt id,·utiud btfort prousslnz PA F, fr 
,ppllublt.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern Unil'erslty Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline {DA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Balon Rouge): 

U.S. Unl\'Crslh· of Central AR Unll'ersity of Central Arkonrns 
AART �

"'
is

"'
le

"'1
-=-·c-=d _____ _ 

!\I.A. Orgnnizntlonal Psychology _ 

Current Employer 

LA Slnte Radiologic Technology and License 
Louisiana Tech 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
1985 
1985 
2007-2008 

Check One _K__ New A[lf)Olntmenl 
Trnnsfer 

Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Sabbnticnl 
__ Other (Specify) 

l.ea\'e of Absence 

Recommended Snlnry -=-58=1
""
9
"'
9

""
.0

""
0 _______ _ 

Source of Funds 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

From 
Assislnnt Professor 

58 199.00 
Finnnclnl Aid 

List lotnl funds currently paid lhls employee by 
Southern University: 
•sec Rc,·crse Side 

Comments: {Use back of form) 

Director/Personne 

Snlnry Uudgcted 59 199.00 

Location 
l'nge _____ _ Item# 

To 
Associate Professor 

59 199 00 
si211at11re (if n1111llcnble\: 
Source of Funds Amount 
511001-52130-51000 59, 199.00 

Pr���� 031e Chnlrmnn/S.U. Ilonrd 
of Su11en·isors 

Dale 

Date 



This infonnntion is rc,1ucstcd solely fo1· the purpose of determining complinnce with Fcdernl CMI nights LI\WS 
mid does not nffect employment considerntion. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Plense check one): 

·- Hispanic or Latino ------- Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check nil thnt npply): 

_ll_ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person ha\'ingorigins in anyoflhe original p,ople orEurol"', North Africa, or lhe Middle Ea;t. 

__ Black.not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rkan, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A pmon having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
_ __ maintains cultural identification through tribal afiiliation or community recognition. 

COJ\Ii\IENTS: 

EMPLOYEE UEGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 
SUPERVISOWDEPARTi\lENT CONTACT NUMBER 
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if m1)') 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDEI.INES: All employees, students, grnduate asslstnnts being employed through the use of this form arc to 
1·cport to and be cleared by the Hum:111 Resom·ces before may employment is offered and before starling to work. 
All students n1·c to bl"ing with them clenrance from the Finaneial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee 1·eceipt), 
nnd n clnss schedule. All 11rospccti\•e employees/students must bring n 11ictured ID, social security card, birth 
certifkntc, certilknte of nnturnlizntion, resident nlicm cm·d, Ht-B nnd J-t visns, pnss11ort, nml F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not n11ply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentntion must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment Is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished l\lerit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (i\fost have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 

_ __ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for Employment Fom1 Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fom1) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fonn (comple ted by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Sur\'cy Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 

Proposed Employee Clearance 
-- Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Ruic 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Ree. 07/2412007 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form I Pn<:n1n"' 

CAMrUS: SUS SUBR SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA _K_ 

Ei\lPLO\'i\lENT CATEGORY: 

Acndemlc 
__ Temporary 
� Tenured 

Tenured Track 
__ Other (Srccify) 

l're,·ious F.11111loyee 
Onie Left 

9-i\lONTH 12-i\fONTH _.X_ OTHER __ (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
___ rnrt-tlme ( � of Full Time) 
___ Undergraduate Student 

Graduate Asslstnnt 
Retiree Heturn To Work 

Cl\'II Ser\'lcc 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probntlonary 
Permnnent Stntus 

Renson Left 
Snlnry Paid 

Profile of Person Recom mendcd 
Length of Emrloyment 
Effecti\'c Onie 

To---------------

Name Aylwln Holmon SS# xxx-xx-7023 Sex __ l\_fa_l _e _ Race• � 
(LSI! 4 Jlgll• only) 

Position TIiie: Associate rrofesso,· Dcrartment: Business Studies 

Check One __ Existing Position •visa Tnie (Sec Rcnrse Side):

X New Position 
{Position ,·auncy :rnthorlz:lllon form muu bt proctsstll nnd 1p11rontl Co 011 
tliSlln& and nt\\ positions. Posflion musl bt adnrlittd btfort proctuing l'AP, If 
•ppllublt.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Exrcriencc --------------- Southern Uninrslty Exrcrlcnce 
Dcgrcc(s): Ty11c/Dlsciplinc (BA-Educalion): Institution/Location (SU-Balon Rouge): 

I\IOA Business and Accounting Centcnnn• College 
DA Business Admlni1trnlion �1thern Unh·crslt.,_1·____ ___ _ _ __ 

Current E11111loycr 

Pc1·sonnel Action 

Year: 
2004 ----
199 5 

Check One _L New Appointment Continuation Snbbaticnl 
__ Other (Specify) 

Lea,·e of Absence 
Transfer __ lteplaccmcnt 

Recommended Salary _-10� 5 _4_0 _.0� 0 _______ _ 

Source of Funds 

Identify Dudgcl: 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Salary Budgeted 

Location 
Page _____ _ 

41 540.00 

Item II 
---------

From 
Assistant Professor 

To 
Position 
Status 
Salnry Adjustment 40 540.00 

Associate Professor 

41 540.00 

Financial Aid sl nnlurc lr a 1llcnble : 
List lolal (uncls currently paid this employee by t-S _o _ur_ c_e_o_f _F_u_n _d_s _______ ---t_A_ n_1�0�11�n�l --------1 
Southern Unl\'crsll y: 1---"-5 l�l"'0-'-0""1--'-5 2""'3c..c2cc0--=-5"'-l """00'-'0'---------1-4'"'1.i-=.54'"'0"'.0'"'0-------1 
• See Rc\'crsc Side 

Comments: (Use hack of form) 

•sec Rcnrse Side 

Supcn·lsor 

rndnatc School slgnntnre (if, applicable): 

Dnte 

8-a..f-lJ,
Dale 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chalrmnn/S.U. Donrd 
of Suptrl'isors 

Dale 

Dale 



This iuformntion is requested solely for the p111'(1ose of detem1ining com11llance with Federal Ch'il Rights Lnws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check nll tltnt apply): 

___ White, not of Hispanic origin. A penson ha,"ing origins In any oflhe original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

l_ Black not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of l\lexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original pcopks of North American, and who 
_ __ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or conuuunity recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUi\IBER 

NmffiER OF Ei\TI>LOYEES SUPERVISED, (ir nny) 

HRUSEONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXm,•WT NON-EXElvlPT 

GUIDELINES: All em11loyees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this fom1 are to 
1·e1101·t to nnd be cleared by the Hnmnn Resources before nny e11111loymcnt is offered nnd before starling to work. 
All students ni·e to bring with them clea1·1111ce from the Financial Aid office, Shltemcnt of Account (fee receipt), 
nnd ft class schednle. All 11ros11ccth·e employees/students mnsl bring ft 11iclurcd ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, ce1·tificnte of nal11rnl11.11tion, resident alien card, Jll-B mul J-1 ,·isns, passpo1·t, nnd J,'.J/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not 111111ly to U.S. Citizens. 

D0cume11l11tio11 must be pro\'ided fo1· 1 ·e,·icw nnd nppro,•al by Human R esom·ces before cnmloyment is 
offered. 

CI.ASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
11-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) II I 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J I  
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT  Student a t  S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource ancl Budgetary Control Use Only! 

P AF AP PROV AL PROCESS CHECKLIST (i\fosl have the infonnation outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Application for Employment Fonn Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fom1) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
_ __ Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 

_ __ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable} 

Rev. 07/2412007 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTE.M 

Personnel Action Form I Pn<:1T1n:\1 

CAl\lPUS: SUS smm SULAC 

9-l\lONTH 

SOAR.EC SUNO SUSLA _L_ 

El\lPLOVi\lF.NT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Tempornry 
_K._ Tenured 

Tenured Track 
__ Olher (Speclry) 

Prc\'lons Employee 
Dale Left 

12-MONTH � OTH.Elt __ (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
___ Pnrl-limc ( _..Y!.. of Full Timc) 
___ Undergradunle Studenl 

Grnduale Assistant 
Rellree Heturn To Work 

Civil Ser\'lce 
Restricled 

___ Job Appoinlment 
___ Probnllonnry 

Permanent Slalus 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employmenl 
F.ffeelh·e Date 

To ---------------

Name Kenechukwu Anyaneehl SS# xxx-xx-601-1 Sex -�l\�la�l �e- Race• __!!!!L_ 
{LUI � dlells onl)") 

Poslllon Tille: Associate Professor Oe1,arlment: _S"--T"-F.'-'-,l\'-1"--------------

Cheek One __ Existing Position, *Vlsn Type (Sec Rc\'erse Side): 

X Nell' Position Expirntion Dale: ------
(ro,lllon ucanty au1horl1•llon form musl ht proetsstd and opprond lo fill 
nhling ind new ro1i1lons. Poslrton rnuu be adurthtd btrort proc.t ilng l'AF, If 
•ppllublt.) 

Years Experience -------------- Southern Unh•erslty Experience 
Degrce(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Inslltulion/Locatlon (SU-lhton Rouge): 

l\rD Uoclor of i\ledlclne Unl,·e1·sil1• or Nlgerln 
CCNA Cerllneale 

Current Employer 

Cisco Cerlificatlon Network Asso�e _ln_le ____ _ 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
1997 

Check One __.K._ New Appointment Continuallon Sabbatical 
__ Other (Specify) 

l.en,·e of Absence 
Transfer __ Heplacement 

Recommended Sain r)' _-1_1�3 _35_._oo _______ _ 

Source on·unds 

Identify Undget: 
Form Code: 

Chnngc of: 

Poslllon 
Status 
Sabry ,\djuslment 

From 
Asslslnnt Professor 

41,335 .00 

Safar)' Uudgeted 

Lorallon 
Pngc ____ _ 

4 2 335.00 

Item# --------

To 
Assoclale Professor 

-1 2 335.00
Financial Aid sl nature Ir n > licnblc : 

List total funds currrnlly 1mld this employee by t-=S-=o-=-ur:..:c:.::c-=o-=-f -=-F-=u:.:.nd::.:sc.._ ______ -+-'--A:..:.ncc,o:..:u:.:.11:.:.l _______ -1 
Southern Unil'erslty: t-5_ 1 _1 O�O �l�-5 �2_5 _40�--5 _1 0�0�0 -------t--4_2�3_ 3�5 �.0 �0 ______ _ 
*Sec rtc,·crsc Side 

I Commenls: (Use back of form) 

Grndunte School signature (if, applicable): 

DMe 

Da te 

Date 

-�����f��aChancellor Onie 

Vice President/Finance 
Bnslness Affairs/Comptroller 

ChnlrmanJS. U. Board 
of Supen·lsors 

Onie 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining co11111li1 111ce with Federnl CMI Rights Laws 
nnd does 1101 nffecl employment considerntio11. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Plense check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _____ _  Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Plensc check nil tlmt apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origin; in any of the original people ofEurop�. North Africa, or the Middle f,a;t. 

� Black not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican , Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of r ace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. ·1 his area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samo3. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal afliliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTJ\JENT CONTACT NUJ\IDER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if nny) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate nssistants being employed through the use of this form nre to 
re11ort to and be clenred by the H11111nn Resources before any employment is offered nnd before slnrling lo work. 
All students nre to bring with them clearance from the Finnncinl Aid office, Statement of Account (fee rccei11t), 
and a class schedule. All 11ros11ectin employees/st111le11ts must bring n pictured ID, socinl security card, birth 
certllicnte, certilienle of naturnlizntion, resident nlien card, Hl-B and J-1 \'isns, 1111ssport, and F-1/1-94. The lntter 
six (6) documenls do not a1111ly to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentntlon must be provided for review and apm·o\'nl by Human Resources before enmloymcnt is 
offered. 

CLASS OF El\lPLOYJ\IENT (VISA STATUS}: 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource ancl Budgetary Control Use Only! 

P AF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the infonnation outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replacement positions) 

_ __ Position Vacancy Almounccment (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for Employment Fomt Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources ,,i1h CriminaVBackground Check fonn) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Fom1 (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 0712412007 



I ���ss 111 J SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form I vA<:1T1nN 

CAMPUS: SUS SUDR SULAC 

9-MONTH 

SUAREC SUNO SUSLA __x__ 

Ei\lPLOYi\lENT CATEGORY: 

Acndemic 
__ Temporary 
_X __ Tenured 

Tenured Track 
__ Other (Speciry) 

Previous Employee 
Dale Len 

12-i\lONTH l_ OTILER -- (Spcclry) 

Non-Academic 
___ Parl-llme ( � or Full Time) 
___ Undcrgrncluale Sludenl 

Grndualc Assistant 
Retiree Rclurn To Work 

Cil'II Sen·lce 
Rcstrlclccl 

___ Job Appointment 
___ Probationary 

l'ermnncnl Status 

Reason Lert 
Salary Pnid 

Pl'ofile of Person Recommended 

Lenglh or Employment 
Effeclll'e Date 

To---------------

Nn111e Harolyn Wilson SS/1 xxx-xx-8078 
(1.sll 4 dlgll, only) 

Sex Female Race• � 

l'osltion Tille: Assistnnt Prorcssor Dcparlment: _ll_u_m_a_n_it�ir�s __________ _ 

Check One __ Existing Position •Visa Type (See Rel'erse Side): 

X New Position F:xplrnllon Date: ____ _ 
(Poslllon nunty 2uthorl1...11lon form muu ht proctnttl and ipr,rnnd to fill 
uhtlng 21nd ntw position,. l'osltlon must bt :id\crcbtd btfort prottHlng l',\I-\ If 
appll<ahlt.) 

Years E�perlence -------------- Southern Unll'ersity Experience 
Dcgree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): lnstitution/Locntlon (SU-Baton Rouge): 

1\1.8.A.- Business Northeast Louisiana Unh·enlt\' 

Current Employer 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
2001 

_1988 

Check One ___K__ New Appoinhncnt 
Transrcr 

Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Sabbatical 
__ Other (Spcciry) 

Leave or Absence 

Recommended Salary _3�9'-'-"9-'-90"-'.--'-00"-------

Source of Funds 

ldentiry Budget: 

Salary Budgeted 40 790.00 

Form Code: 
Location 

Page------ Item II ---------
Change or: 

Position 
Stnlus 
Salary Adjust111cnl 

lnslruclor 

39 990. 00 
Financial Aid 

List loin! funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern Unll'erslty: 
•sec Re,·crse Side 

Comments: (Use back or rorm) 

Assistant Prorcssor 

40 790. 00 
SIQnnture (if, applicable): 

Son rec of Funds 
511001-52520-51000 

•see ne,·ersc Side Graduate School signature (If, applicable): 

Amount 
40 790.00 

8-:J. 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affnirs/Complrotler 

Dale Chairmnn/S.U. Board 
or S1111crl'isors 

Dnte 



This lnrormalion is requeslcd solely for the puq1ose of determining compliance wilb Federal CMI Righls Laws 
and does nol affecl employment considerntiou. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all I bat apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person ha\'ing origins in any oflhe original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

,.X__ Black.not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of l\lexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal aftiliation or conununity recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULF.: 

EMPLOYEE DIUECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NlThIDER 

NUMBER OJ<' EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HRUSEONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINF.S: All employees, students, grndunle assistants being employed through lhe use of this fonn are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered nnd before slm·ting to work. 
All sludeuls are to bring with llmn clearance from lhe Finnnclnl Aid office, Statement of Account (fee rccel11t), 
nnd n class sche1lule. All prospcclh•e employees/slmleuts musl bring a piclured ID, social scem·ily enrd, birth 
certificate, certifkale of naturnlizntiou, resident alien card, 1-11-D and J-1 ,·isns, pnssporl, nnd F-1/1-94. The lntler 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must he prnvided for 1·e,·icw nml nppro,·nl by Human Resources before employment is
offered. 

CLASS QI<' El\Jl'LOYMENT Q'ISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Cet1ificatc of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Wl'ite Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

Fol' Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PA F APPROVAL PROCESS CID:CKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ . Position Vacancy A1mouncement (position ad\'ertiscd before processing PAF, if applicable) 
_· __ Application for Employment Fcim1 AdminfFac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fonn (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
__ _  Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee nnd budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
_ __ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification ( for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/2412007 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form I r,n1;1TmN 

CAMPUS: SUS SUDlt SULAC SUAREC 

12-i\lONTII � 

SUNO SUSLA X 

Ei'IIPLOYi\fENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 

__ Temporary 
_!_ Tenured 

Tenured Track 

__ Other (S11ccify) 

9-i\lONTH 

Non-Academic 
___ )'art-lime (� ofFullTime) 
___ Undergraduate Student 

Graduate Assislnut 
Relircc Helurn To Work 

__ (Specify) 

Ci,·il Sen·ice 
lteslrklcd 

___ Job Appoinlmcnl 
___ Probationary 

Permanent Status 

Pre,·ious Employee --'-'N""i,.c.\ ______________ _ 
Dale Len NIA --------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

NIA 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Lcnglh of Employment 
Effcclive Dale 

To---------------

Name Olden Wrlghl SSII :o:x-xx-870� Sex �"'�a_lc __ Rnce• ....!!lli...._ 
(Lau 4 di&III only) 

Posilion TIiie: Assistant Professor Dcparlmcnt: --'J�l=u--'111"--'a=n=il=ie.c.s __________ _ 

Check One __ Existing Posilion 

X New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

Expirnfion Date: 
(l'o1lllon nc:ancy 1u1horit1tlon form muu bt proctutd ,uul appro,td Co fill 
nhting and new poshions. rosllion must bt tdnrriu:J btfort procu,in: PAt,\ If 
oppll<ablt,) 

Years Experience -------------- Southern Uni\'Crsity Experience 
Dcgrcc(s): Type/Dlsclpline {DA-Education): lnstitutlon/Locnlion (SU-Balon Rouge): 

i\fS Tnlernatlonn Business Grambling Slate Unl\'frsity __ __ _ 
BS Accounting 

-------------

Curren! Employer 

Grambling Slalc Unh·crsitv _______ _ 
----------- -------

Personnel Action 

Ycnr: 
1 995 
1978 

Check One -2f__ New Appolnlment Continunlion Snbbatleal 

__ Other (Specify) 
Lea\'e of Absence 

Transfer __ ne11laccmen1 

Recommended Salary _3"-'9'-'--C2
-"-
2""'3.""00"---------

Sourcc of Funds 

Identify Budget: 

Salnry Budgeled 40, 023.00 

Form Code: 
Change of: 

Location 
!'age ------ llcm II --------

To 
l'osillon 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Instructor 

39 223.00 
Financial Aid 

List toti1l funds currcnlly paid this employee by 
Southern Unl1·ersily: 
•see ne1·erse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

Assistant Professor 

40 023.00 

sflrnature (if aonlicnblc): 

Source of Funds Amount 
SJ IOOJ-52520-51000 40 023.00 

Grndualc School signalure (If, applicable): 

Date 

Vice PresldenVFinm,ce 
Business Affnlrs/Comptrollcr 

Chairmnn/S. U. Donni 
of Super\'lsors 

Date 

Date 

---------------------



This informntion is requested solely for the pur11osc of determining complinnce with Fcdernl Civil Rights Lnws 
nnd does not nffect employment consiclernlion. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (l'lcnse check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Plensc check nil thnt np11ly): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person h�ving origins in any of the original people of Euwpe, North Africa, or the Middle Ea�t. 

_K__ Black not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of nice. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North Amcrkan, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or conununity recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

El\IPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

El\IPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUl'ERVISOWDEP ARTi\lENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OJ? EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if nny) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All e11111loyccs, students, g1·ndunte nssistnnts being employed tbrougl1 the use of this form nrc to 
repo1·1 lo nod be cleared by the Humnn Resources before nny employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students nre lo bring with them clenrnnce from the Flnancinl Aid office, Stntcmenl of Account (fee 1·eceipl), 
nod n class schedule. All pros11ecth'e c11111loyccs/students must bring n pictured ID, social security card, birth 
ccrtilicnte, certilicntc of nnturnllzntion, resident alien card, 111-B nml J-1 \'isns, 11nss11orl, nml F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not npply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be proyicled for 1·e\'iew nml approval hr llumnn Resources befon employment is 

� 

CLASS OF f:i\IPLOYMENT <VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below Tbis Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the infonnation outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
__ , _ Position Vacancy Announcement (position ad\'ertiscd before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Application for Employment Forni Admin'l'·ac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources \\ith CriminaVBackground Check fonn) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fonn (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Ruic 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/2�/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 1, Personnel Action Form'
� -
�

-0-
M

_
IT

_

B

_

�o-
R

---�
,
-�

,
--

,
--

,
-�

,

-�
,

-�
, 

AL ID 

CAMP S: SUS SUBR SUNO 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH

SULAC 

X 

S AREC 

12-MONTl-1 OTHER 

X 

(Specify) 

x Academic 
___ Temporary 

Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other ( pecify) 

Previous Employee 

Date Left NIA 

Length of Employment 

Dr. lllya Tietzel 

08/01/2016 

Effective Date 09/01/2016 

Non-Academic 
Part-Time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Rcuson Left 

Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended

IA 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permuncnt Status 

S46,659.00 

To 05/16/2017 

SUSLA 

Name Dr. lllya Tietzel SS# xxx-xx--t206 Sex Mule Rac�• White 

Position Title: Professor Depurtment: Natural Sciences 

Check One X Existing Posilion *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

ew Position 
(l'oi�iliun \ltCHl1C) HUtlluri/JIIIUII form 11111�1 hl· f)fOl'l'S�l't.l ltlld Hf11lfll\l'll tu till 
nis1inJ£ 1tnt.l nc" pu�itiumi. 1•u,;itiu11 11111�1 lH' Ht.hcrli'il'tl before rroce;.!lin,:t PAI·. ir 
•pplkuhlc.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience _12______________ outhcrn niversily Experience 
Dcgree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Educalion): lnslilution/Location (SU-Balon Rouge): 

Ph.D. Immunology Johannes Gutenberg University, Gennany 
MS/Sciences Johannes Gutenberg University, Germany 
BS/Science Johannes Gutenberg University, Germany 

Current Employer SUNO 

Personnel Action 

6 

u . 

Ycur: 
2001 
1998 
1993 

Check One ew Appointment 
Transfer 

ontinuation Sabbaticul 
Replucement X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Increase 111 pay due to promot,on 

Recommended Salary _$4_7�,_65 _9 _._00 ________ _ Sulury Budgeted $47,659.00 

Source of Funds -=S.:.:ta:.:.;te:...... _____________________________________ _ 
ldcnlify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

General Fund 
BoR 10 

Localiun 
l'uge -------

Position 
tat us 

Associate Professor Professor 

Tenured Tenured 

alary Adjust men I $46,659.00 $47,659.00 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds 
Southern University: 41 I OOl -42500-61003-41000 
*See Reverse Side

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*Sec Reverse Side

,.,tf.lyt J � Vi· hanccllor 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

4 I I 001-42500-61003-41000 
Item # 

I 

Tu 

Amount 
$46,659.00 

Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chnirman/S.U. Hoard 
Of Supervisor 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of tlctcrmining compliuncc with Federal Civil Rights Laws anti 

docs not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino on-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ X __ White. Not of Hispanic origin. A per>on ha'!ng origin, 111 an) ol'the original people ot hirope. North Afr1rn. or the Middle Last. 

____ Black. Not of I lispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hi panic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican. Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins. 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having ungins 111 any oi'the original peoples ol'thc Far East, Southeast Asia. the Indian 
____ Subcontinent. or the l'acilic Islands. I his area include,. for e,amplc. China. Japan. Korea, the Philippine Island,. and 'anwa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of'the original peoples of' orth American. and who 
____ mai111ain cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition,. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.111.-5:00 p.111. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Alvin Bopp 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT ON- XEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is of
f

ered and before 

starting to work. All students ure to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a cluss schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien curd, H 1-B and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STAT S): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate ol'NaturaliLation 

Resident Alien 

s r-UNDS AVAILAl:il 

11-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

RA 

HI 

JI 

Fl 

FO 

AUG 1 9 2016 

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) ,� 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

___ Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil ervice Application for classified employees) 
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 

___ Exemptions urvey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 

Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/C Rule 6.5g Letter or Justification ( for classi lied, if applicable) 

R<v 6/JU/2005 



JOB CLAS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form' r -�-o-�-,�-k-�-N----,-,--,,----,-,-......--, ---.--,...,--., 
CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS 

1,

SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT ATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

___ Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH

ULAC 

X 

Non-Academic 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH 

Part-Time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Gruduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee Dr. Cynthia Singleton 

OTHER 

NIA 

SUNO X 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationury 
Permanent Statu, 

Date Left NIA 

Reason Left 

Sulury Paid $46.659.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 08/01/2016 To 05/16/2017 

Effective Date 09/01/2016 

U'LA 

Name Dr. Cynthia Singleton SS# xxx-xx-1223 Sex Female Race• Black 
------

Position Title: Professor Depa rt men t: ---a--'tu __ r--a I_S--c--1e'--1--1c-"-e--s ---------

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side):

New Position 
(Position v11ctt11cy 11u1huriz11tio11 form rnusl br prorl'lii<il'c..l 1111t.l 1 11,prmt.•d tu lill 
existing 1 111d new 11o"iiliu11/io, Po<iilion musr be 1 1dHrlisl·c..l bdurl' Jlrot.'l'uin&: l1AF. if 
Hpplicoblr.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience _12______________ outhern University Experience 

Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location ( U-Baton Rouge): 
Ph.D. Mathematics & Ser. Loyola University ol'New Orlean, 

MS Mathematrcs Loyola University of New Orleans 

BS Accounting/Math Ed Southern University at �w Orlean, 

Current Employer UNO 

Personnel Action 

6 

us 

Year: 
2009 
1996 

1985 

Check One __ New Appointment 

Transfer 

Continmllion 

Replacement 

Sabbatical 

X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 

Increase ,n pay due 10 promotron 

Recommended Salary _$4_7�._65_9 _._00 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $47,659.00 

Source of Funds --=.S:.::ta:.:.:te=-----------------------------------------

Identify Budget: General Fund Location 4 I I OU 1-42530-61003-41000 
Form Code: 

Chunge of: 

Position 
tat us 

Salary Adjustment 

Assoc1ale Professor 

Tenured 

$46,659.00 

BoR 10 Page ______ _ 

Professor 

Tenured 

$47,659.00 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by ource of Funds 
Southern University: 41 I 001-42530-61003-41000 
*See Reverse Side

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side

�!!01.1 (1;. d� 
- � /'1-L-V'q Chancellor 

Graduate School sigrrnture (if, applicable): 

Item # 

To 

Amount 
$46.659.00 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
Of Supervisor 

e---s;r'f- to11, 

Dute 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Fedentl Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGI (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic ur on-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

____ White. Not of Hispanic origin. /\ person IHI\ ,ng ongin, 111 '"') ur1he original reupk ur l,uropc. Nur1h /\/'rim. or 1hc Middle l:."1. 

__ X __ Black. 01 of I lispanic Origin. A p.:rsun having origins in any uf'th.: Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican. Pueno Rican. Cuban, entral or South American, or other Spanish ,ulture or origins, 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Paci tic Islander. /\ person having origins 111 "") of1hc onginal peoples 0!'1he Far l:us1. Sou1hcas1 /\siu. 1he Indian 
____ Subeon1ine111. or 1he Pacilic Islands. I his area includes. for example. China. Japan. Korea. 1he l'hil1pp111e Islands. onu �amua. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples or 011h American. and who 
____ maintains cultural identification through tribal af'tiliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.111. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Alvin Bopp 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
arc to report to and be cleared by the 1-luman Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 

of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien curd, 1-11-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by 1-luman Resources before employment is 

offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States itizen/Ce11ificate of a1uralization 

Resident Alien 

11-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) 

s 

RA 

111 

JI 

F l  

FO 

UNDS A\/AILAljL 

AUG 1 9 201G 

F-1 Visa (Student E111p. FT tudenl at S.U.) 

OPT (F-1 Visa-IN Prior Approval-"Practical Work ·xperience") ,�� 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CI-IECKLJST (Must have the information outlined below): 

---

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replat:ement positions) 
--- Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employ.:es)---
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signt:d by employee) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter or Justi lication ( for classiliec.l. ii' applicable)---

Re, 613Uf.!U05 



JOB LASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOR CODE Personnel Action Form/' -PO-
U

-
�

-1�
-
�
-
�
-
:
----r-

,
-�

,
-�

,
--

,
��

,
--r-

, 
�

, 

CALIO 
• 

CAMPUS: SUS UBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

___ Olher (Specify) 

9-MONTH

ULAC 

X 

Non-Academic 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH

Parl-Time ( 'Yu of Full Time) 
Undergraduate S1uden1 
Graduulc Assisll1n1 
Reliree Rel um To Work 

Previous Employee Dr. Tchavdar Marinov 

Date Left N/A Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

OTHER 

NIA 

SUNO X 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Reslricled 
Job Appoinlmenl 
Probalionary 
Permanent Slalus 

$46,659.00 

SUSLA 

Length of Employment 08/01/2016 To 05/16/2017 

Effective Dale 09/01/2016 

ame Dr. Tc havdar Marinov SS# xxx-xx-4435 Sex Male Race• While 

Position Title: Professor Depu rt mcnt: __ a_tu_r _a _l S_c_i _er _1c _e _, ________ _

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side):

New Position 
(Position VlH'ltllC) Hllfh11ri11tlio11 form lltll"il be (lrUtCSSl'd Hllc..l 1tpproVl'd tu till 
cxisling HIid Ill''' 1>u"iiliuns. Position mu.;1 bl' 1uhn1i.H·d bl•furr prtH.'l's;in� PAF. if 
npplicnblr.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience _2_4 _____________ _ Southern University Experience 
lnslilulion/Localion (SU-Buton Rouge): 
olia University - Bulgaria 

Dcgree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Educution): 
Ph.D. Mat hematics 
M Ma1herna1ics Sofia Univer ily - Bulgaria 
MS Mat hematics ULL-Lalayene 

Current Employer UNO 

Personnel Action 

7 

us 

Yeur: 
1997 
1984 
2006 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuulion 
Rcplacemenl 

Sabbatical 
X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Increase 1n pay due to promot1on 

Recommended Salary _$4_7�,_65_9 _. _00 ________ _ Salary Budgclcd $47,659.00 

Source of Funds ----=..:..:ta:.:;1e=----------------------------------------
Identify Budget: General Fund Locution 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Stal us 
Salary Adjus1ment 

Associate Professor 
Tenured 
$46,659.00 

BoR 10 Page ______ _ 

Professor 
Tenured 
$47,659.00 

Financial Aid sigrrnlurc (if, applicable): 
Lisi toial funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds 
Southern Universily: 4 I IOOl-42530-61003-41000 
*Sec Reverse ide 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*Sec Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

41 I 001-42530-61003-� I 000 
llem # 

To 

Amount 
I $46,659.00 

Dule 

Dale 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment considerations. 

ETHI ORGIN (Please check one): 

____ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or on-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ X __ White. Not of Hispanic origin. t\ person having origins in any ol'the original people or l'uropc. North /\l'r 1rn. or the Middle least. 

Black. 01 of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of'Mexican, Puerto Rican. Cuban. Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins. 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person hav111g origins in uny ol'the onginal peoples ol'the Far liast, Southea,t Asia. the Indian 
____ Subconlinent. or th� l'ucilic Islands. l'his urea includes. !'or e\l1111plc. Chinn. Jupan. Korea. the Philippine Islands. anu Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of' 011h American. and who 
____ maintains cultural identification through tribal arfiliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT UPERVISOR: Dr. Alvin Bopp 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT ON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 

of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, rc'idcnt alien card, H 1-B and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 

offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

n ited tat es Cit izen/Cettificate of Naturalization 

Resident Alien 

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

u' 

R/\ 

HI 

JI 

F l  

FO 

, UNDS A,1AILAb 

AUG 1 9 201'i 

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student al S.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") ·��

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCE S HECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before proce sing PAF. if applicable) 
Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justilication (for classified. if applicable) 

Re, b/JU/2005 



JOB CLA S 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB_C_O
_
D

_
E-+--+-+-·-1--� Personnel Action Form

,��o-u-�-r-�-�o-t---�--,-�,-�,--,��,-�,

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: us SUBR SULAC UAREC U 0 X 

EMPLOYME T ATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 12 -MO TH OTHER (Specify) 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

___ Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 

Date Left NIA 

Length of Employment 

Dr. Evelyn Harrell 

08/01/2016 

Effective Dute 09/01/2016 

Non-Acllllcmic 
Pu rt-Time ( "/,, of Full Time) 
Undergraduute Student 
Graduutc Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Reason Left 

Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

Civil Service 
l{estrictcd 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Stal us 

$49,608 .00 

Tu 0511612017 

SU LA 

Name Dr. Eve lyn Harrell SS# xxx-n-220 Sex Female Race• Black 

Position Title: Profes sor Department: So cial Sciences 

Check One X Existing Position •visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

ew Position 
(11osi1iu11 Yar111H.')' 1tulhuri1.Mlio11 form mu,1 bl' pron•,)l'LI uud 111,pruHtl tu fill 
01s1ing 1111LI Ill'"' 1m11iliun.\. Prniiliun 111111,I bl' 1nhutiM·d bl'

f

un- IH'ucc ... .si111,! PAI·. if 
»rrlirublr.) 

Expiration Dale: 

Years Experience _13______________ Southern University Experience 13 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location ( U-Baton Rouge): 

Ph.D. _T_u_la_n _e_U_n_iv_ e_rs_i�1y ____________ _ 
MSW _T_u_la_n_ e _U_n_iv_e_rs_i�ty ____________ _ 
B W ou1hern University a1 New Orleans 

Curren! Employer SU 0 

Personnel Action 

------

us 

Year: 
2008 
1978 
1977 

Check One New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Rcplaccmenl 

Sabb111ical 
X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Abse11cc 
Increase in pay due to promotion 

Recommended alary �$5_0�,_60_8_ . _00 ________ _ Sa la ry Budgeted $50,608.00 

Source of Funds S1a1e 
-----------------------------------------

Identify Budget: Genera I Fund Location 411 OU 1-42410-61003-41000 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
tatus 

Salary Adjustment 

Associate Professor 

Tenured 

$49,608.00 

BoR 10 Page ______ _ Item # 

To 
Professor 

Tenured 

$50,608.00 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicuble): 
List tot»I funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
•see Reverse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

•sec Reverse Side 

Supervisor 

Source of Funds 
411001-42410-61003-41000 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

j Amount 
. $49,608.00 

Dea11/� 
08.,-/1-(b 

Dute 

d-7Y-�
Vice l'rcsident/Finunce 
Business Affair /Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
Of Supervisor 

�-17�--z,olt(, 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does 111Jt affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

____ White. Not of Hispanic origin. /I pe,son having ong111s 111 an) ul the ong111al people of l:urope. North llfriea. ur the Middle East. 

X Black. Nol of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any or the Black racial groups or Africa. 
----

1-1 ispanic. A person of Mexican, Pue110 Rican. Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish ,ulture or origin,, 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. /I per,un having ong111, in an) ufthe original peoples ufthe hir l:ast. Suuthea,t 11,ia. the lmlH111 
____ Subcontinent. or the l'ueilk Islands. 1'111s area inelu<les. for example, l"h111a. Japan. Korea. the l'hilipp111e Island,. ,111d :-antu.i 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A pcr·on having origins in any of'the original peoples of North American, and who 
---- maintains cultural identification through tribal artiliation or community recognition,. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.111.-5:00 p.111. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. John Penny 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEE SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NO -EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien canl, H 1-8 and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U . .  Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

CODES EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/ ertiticate of Naturalization 

Resident Alien 
us UNDS ,•�iLA 
RA 

1-1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

HI AUG 1 9 20Vi 

F-1 Vi a (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-··Practical Work Experience")

JI 

���v'Fl 

FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF. if applicable) 
___ Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority tu Release (signed by employee) 

Exemptions urvey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 

Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification ( for classi lied, i r applicable) 

Ro, b/JUl21JU5 

L 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE Person net Action Form :, :�:�:�:1__,,·-�:�o:R:,_
N

- _-_-_- _- _- _--�-_-_-...J�,����,����I ����I ���,_,-_-�-, 
CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH

SULAC 

X 

Non-Academic 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH

Part-Time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee Dr. Joseph Coleman 

OTHER 

NIA 

SUNO X 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Date Left N/A 

Reason Left 

Salary Paid $44,290.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 08/01/2016 To 05/16/2017 

Effective Date 09/01/2016 

SUSLA 

Name Dr. Joseph Coleman s # xxx-xx-1864 Sex Male Race• Black 

Position Title: Associate Professor Dcpurtment: Social Sciences 

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

New Position 
(Position VHCHIICY 1111thuriz1Hio11 form IIIUSI bl' llrOCl'SSl'll HIil.i ap,,rowtl lo fill 
l'xisting 11ncJ 11cw 1wsitio11s. Pusiriun must be 111.hl'rtisl'd before pruecssing PAF. if 
11ppli<11ble.) 

Expinition Date: 

Years Experience _26'--------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

B - Economics SUNO 

11 

--------------------
MA Guidance & Counseling Xavier University of Louisiana 
Ph.D. Educational Psychology California Coast University 

Current Employer SUNO 

Personnel Action 

us 

Year: 
1980 
1984 
2002 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation Sabbaticul 
Replacement X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Increase ,n pay due 10 promot,on 

Recommended Salary _$4_5....,_,-'-09'-0_.-'-00'---------- Salary Budgeted $45,090.00 

Source of Funds State ---------------------------------------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Assistant Professor 
Tenured 

Salary Adjustment $44,290.00 

General Fund Location 41 I OU 1-42460-61003-41000 
BoR 10 Page ______ _ Item# 

To 
Associate Professor 
Tenured 
$45,090.00 

Financial Aid signature {if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 

Source of Funds 
4 I I 00 1-42460-61003-41000 

I Amount 
r $44,290.00 

*See Reverse ide 
Com men ts: {Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side 

I 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

""' $.t.� "" Ji d)}.U) 1t;, 
(}B,f'i-;;{t �

<

� - Jly �&ft 
,c; JtJt4> ��lie.. I\��

Date Vice President/Finance ·� Dale 

g", : { 0 
Business Affuirs/Comptroller 

1 ( �ate Chairrnan/S.U. Board Date 

,f'A) 
Of Supervisor 

� l-1'!-Uf 6 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
1oes not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

____ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or on-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

____ White. Not of Hispanic origin. /\ person having origins in an) of the original people of Europe. North /\li"ka. or tl1e Middle East. 

X Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, uban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. /\ pcr,on having origin, in any of the onginul peoples of the Far l'us1. Southeast /\srn. the Indian 
____ Subcontinent, or the Paci lie Islands. l'his area includes. lor example. China. Japan. Korea. the Philippine Islands. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
____ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.111. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. John Penny 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

G UIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H 1-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

CODES EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 

Resident Alien 
us UNDS A AILA 
RA ' 

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
HI AUG 1 9 20Vi 

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-IN Prior Approval-"Prnctical Work Experience'')

JI 

'}1:!� Fl 

FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF. if'applicable) 

Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 

Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

l(e1 &/3Uf.!UU5 

L 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UN IV ERSJTY SY ,:..--=-ST--=-E'-M'------,---,---r--.---r-� 

Personnel Action Form 

'--
l-'-'�

'-"
�
'-'-
�"-
IT

"'-B
l

"'-
Eo

�l
r ___ 

_
c.__....,l_�l--'--1-�l-�I �I 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH

SULAC 

X 

Non-Academic 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH

Part-Time ( •;., of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee Dr. Christopher Linn 

OTHEll 

NIA 

SUNO X 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Date Left NIA 

Reason Left 

Salary Paid $43,860.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 08/0 1/20 16 To 0 5/16/20 17 

Effective Date 09101/20 16 

SUSLA 

Name Dr. Christopher Linn SS# xxx-xx-5964 Sex Male Race• White 

Position Title: Associate Professor Department: Social Sciences 

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

New Position 
(Position VUl'Hlll'� 11 11thurizHtiu11 form IIIIISI bi: prol'l'SSt.'d 1111d H(l!)fllVt.'d to lill 

cxis1i11g HIit! new pusilion.!I. Position 111us1 hl' 11t.lvcr1isctl bcfon� proCl'.!ISilll,! PAF. if 

111111li<11blc.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience _13 _____________ _ Southern University Experience
Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): 

BS Psychology UOP, Stockton, CA 
MS Psychology Tulane, NOLA 
Ph.D. Psychology Tulane, NOLA 

Current Employer UNO 

Personnel Action 

9 

us 

Year: 
1997 
2001 
2006 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
X Other (Specify) 

Leave uf Absence 
Increase ,n pay due to promot,on 

Rccom mended Salary _$.:..4
'-

4"'-'.:..66::..;0:..:.0.:..0=----------- Salary Budgeted $44,660.00 

Source of Funds _;:Sc.cta::..ct.:..c ______________________________________ _ 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Assistant Professor 

Tenured 

Salary Adjustment $43,860.00 

General Fund Location 
BuR 1 0 Page ______ _

Associate Professor 

Tenured 

$44,660.00 
Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds 
Southern University: 411001-4246 0-61003-4100 0 
*See Reverse Side

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

t1..-./l1<- _JJt r c.,1 <-<-/ 
pervisor 

4 I I 00 1-42460-6 1003-4 I 000 
Item# 

To 

+ Amount
$43,860 .00 

I 

i 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Date 

Presi Chairman/S.U. Board 
Of Supervisor 

� f .- /f .- 2,0/ �

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

____ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ x __ White. Not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of'the original people of' Emope. North Africa, or the Middle Fast. 

Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican. Puerto Rican. Cuban. Central or South American, or other Spanish culwre or origins, 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origin, in any of'1he original peoples of'1he Far Ea,1. Sou1heas1 Asia. the Indian 
____ Subcontinent. or the l'aeilic Islands. This area includes. for example, China. Jupan. Korea, the Philippine Islands. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
____ maintains cultural identification through tribal artiliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. John Penny 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
arc to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of n11turalization, resident alien card, H 1-ll and J-1 
visas, passport, and F'-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employmt:nt is 
offered. 

CLASS OF' EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Ce11iticate of' Naturalization 

Resident Alien 

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

.1-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) 

us 

RA 

HI 

JI 

Fl 

FO 

AUG 1 !J 201', 

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) 

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") 
��

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF' APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF. if applicable) 
___ Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classitied employees) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justitication (for classilied, if applicable) 

Rev b/30/2005 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB_C
_
O

_
D

_
E--t--t--+--i-_,..., 

Personnel Action Form ,
�

�
-,o-

U

-
�
-IT

-
i�

-
�

-
f

-----r--�-�
,
-�

,
---,.-

1

---r-
1
-----.

1 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH 

SULAC 

X 

Non-Academic 

SUAREC 

12-MO TH 

Part-Time ( % of Fu l l  Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee Dr. Muhammed Miah 

OTHER 

NIA 

SUNO X 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Date Left NIA 

Reason Left 

Salary Paid $71,400.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 08/01/2016 To 05/16/2017 

Effective Date 09/01/2016 

SUSLA 

Name Dr. Muhammed Miah SS# xx x-xx-3352 Sex Male Race• _A.c.si _a _n __ _ 

Position Title: Associate Professor Department: Computer Information Systems 

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

New Position 
(Position YHCHncy 1111lhori.t111io11 form 11111st hr prol'l'SSl't.l HIILI Hl)J)rovct.1 lo till 
exis1ing unt.1 new positions. Position 11111st bl' 11t.Jvcrtiscd bl'forc prol·c�siug, l'AF, if 
1111plic11blc.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience _12______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BS/Civil Engineering Khulna University of Engineering 

6 

MS/Computer & 1 n ro Sicence _U_n _iv_e _rs_it_.y_o_1_· N_e_w_�_la_v_e1_1 _________ _ 
Ph.D./Computer Science University of Texas at Ar lington 

Current Employer SUNO 

Personnel Action 

us 

Yeur: 
1994 
2001 
2009 

Check One New Appointment 

Transfer 

Continuation Sabbatical 
Replacement X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Increase in pay due to promotion 

Recommended Salary ---'-$7_ 2�,_20_0_._00 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $7 2,200.00 

Source of Funds _S _ta_te _____ _________________________________ _ 

Identify Budget: General Fund Location 41 I 001-42330-61003-41000 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Assistant Professor 

Tenured 

$71,400.00 

BoR 10 Page ______ _ Item # 

To 
Associate Professor 

Tenured 

$72,200.00 

Financial Aid signature (if, i1pplic11ble): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds 1 Amount 
Southern University: 411001-42330-61003-41000 I $7 f ,400.00 

l •see Reverse Side 
Comments: (Use back of form) 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

g_/j-16 
Date 

0$-11
;,
./f: 

{Jf t'i -;io1 r, 
Date 

¥�lbDate 

;::::-, uh.<_/� 
Dean/Unit Head 
-Y;f;_ · --D--.... 

(£WwiQ,r:r- � p-

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Boanl 
Of Supervisor 

(a.i) f-/'I-WI I, 

Date 

Dille 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

____ Hispanic or Latino ______ Nun-1 lispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White. Not of Hispanic origin. i\ person having origin, in"'') of'the original people of' l'urope. North i\frirn, ur the Middle 1:ast. 

Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of'the Black racial groups ol'Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican. Cuban, Cemral or South American, or other Spanish culwre or origins, 
____ regardless or race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. i\ person having ongin, in any ol'the original peoples ol'the Far l·.ast. Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ x_· __ Subconlincnt. or thi.: Pm.:ilic Islands. 'I his Ul'l!.J inctmh.:s. !or i:xamph!. China. Japan. Korea, thi.: Philippi111: Jslantls. and Samou. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples ol'Nonh American, and who 
____ maintains cultural identification through tribal af'liliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 11.111. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. David Alijani 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H 1-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/ er1ificate of Naturalization 

Resident Alien 

us rUNDS l. AILA---
RA 

1-1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

HI AUG 1 n 201'J 

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT tudent at S.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

JI 

-��
!"I 

FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF. if applicable) 
___ Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter or Justification (for classified. ii' applicable) 

Rev 6/Jll/2UU5 



JOB CU,SS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

,
_

J_O_B_C _O _D_E-+--+--+--+----1 Person ncl Action Form 1,....
N

-PO_
u

_
t

_l
�

-
�

-
�

-
:

----
1

,-----,

1

-�
1

-�
1
.---�

1
-�

1 

�

I 

CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH 

SULAC 

X 

Nun-Annlcmic 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH 

Part-Time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return Tu Wurk 

Previous Employee Dr. Adrine Harrell-Carter 

OTHER 

NII\ 

SUNO X 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Jub Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Date Left NIA 

Reason Left 

Salary Paid $66.300.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 08/01/2016 To 05/16/2017 

Effective Date 1109101/2016 

SUSLA 

Name Dr. Adrine Harrell-Carter SS# xxx-xx-0000 Sex Female Race* Black 

Position Title: Associate Professor IJcpartment: Business Administratio n 

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

New Position 
(Position \IICJIIH.') 1111thuri1.Hlion form 11111st bl' prt,l't.'!t!tl'll irnd Hj)fJrtJ\l't.l IU lill 

l'\'.isling u11d Ill'\\ 11w,i1io11"i. Prn,itiun must bl' 1nhnti.!il'd hcfon• !}l'Ol'C!tSin� l'AF. if 

:tpplir•bl,•.J 

Expiration IJatc: 

Years Experience _10______________ Southern University Experience 
IJegree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

DBA - Manage ment Grenoble Ecole de Management 

8 

MBA _U_n _iv_e_rs_it-y_o_l'_P_h_o _e1_1i_x ___________ _ 
BA - Education Southeastern Louisiana Univcrsit 

Current Employer SUNO 

Personnel Action 

us 

Year: 
2009 
2003 
1997 

Check One New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation Sabbatical 

Replacement X Other (Specify) 
Leave of Absence 

Increase 1n pay due to promo11on 

Recom mcnded Sa la ry _$
_
6

_
7�·

-
' 0

_
0

_
.0

_
0 ________ _ alary Budgeted S67, I 00.00 

Source of Funds State 
-----------------------------------------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Assistant Professor 

Tenured 

Salary Adjustment $66,300.00 

General Fund 
BoR 10 

Location 
Page ______ _ 

Associate Professor 

Tenured 

$67,100.00 

4 I I 00 1-42320-61003-4 I 000 
Item# 

To 

Financial Aid signuturc (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side 

Presi 

Source of Funds 
41 I 001-42320-61003-41000 

Graduate School signature (if, upplicable): 

I Amount 
$66,300.00 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Al'foirslComptrullcr 

Chairman/S.U. Hoard 
Of Supervisor 

IJate 

IJatc 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 

dt1es not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino ______ Nu11-llispa11ic ur Nun-Latinu 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

____ White. Not of Hispanic origin. /I person IHI\ ini; origins in any ul'the original people ur l'urupe, North 111i·ica. ur the Middle l,ast. 

__ X __ Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican. Cuban, Central or South American. or other Spanish culture or origin,, 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. /I person having urig,ns in till) ol'the original peoples of the h,r l:a,1. Southeast /\sia. the Indian 
____ Subcontinent. or the l'acilic Islands. 1'11is area includes. for example. China. Japan. Korea. the Philippine Islands. and Srnm1t1. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
____ maintain, cultural identification through tribal afliliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.111. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Frank Martin 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED. (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

arc to report to ancl be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 

of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H 1-B and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval bv Human Resources before employment is 

offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

CODES EXPIRES 

United tales Citizen/Certilicale of Naturalization 

Resident Alien 
us _j11iu� AVAILA 
RA 

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

111 

JI 

F l  

FU 

AUG 1 9 21Jl'J 

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval---Practical Work Experience") F� 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CH ECK LIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, it'applicable) 
___ Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Leller or Justification ( for classi lied, i r applicable) 

Rei <,/JIJ/2UU5 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE ' Person ncl Action Form

J
�-�o-u_t_'�-k-�-;-----.--�1-�1--1

r-
--,-1---.-1

---,1
CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

9-MONTM

SULAC 

X 

Non-Academic 

SUAREC 

12-MONTM

Part-Time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergradtrnte Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee Dr. Robert Azzarello 

OTHER 

NIA 

SUNO X 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Jub Appointmc11t 
Probatio11ury 
Pcrma11c11t Status 

Date Left NIA 

Reaso11 Left 

Salary Paid $46,350.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 08/01/2016 To 05/16/2017 

Effective Date 09101/2016 

SUSLA 

Name Dr. Robert Azzarello SSII xxx-xx-7641 Sex Male Race• White 

Positio11 Title: Associate Professor Department: Ans and Humanities 

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side):

New Position 
(Position VHL'1111cy Huthurilntion form must bl' prucc�sctJ 1111tJ 11ppruvc<l IIJ till 

existing 11ntl new fJUSitiuns. Posi1iu11 musl be utJ\'l'rlisl'd befun· pruCl'.)Sing PAF. if 
11pplknblc.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience _15______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): lnstitutio11/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

8.A. English & Evn. Studies Loyola University, New Orleans 
M.A. Literature & Environment The University of Nevada. Reno 
Ph.D. English The Graduate Center, City Univ. of NY 

Current Employer SUNO 

Personnel Action 

7 

us 

Year: 
2002 
2004 
2009 

Check One New Appointment 

Transfer 

Continuation 

Replacement 

Sabbatical 

X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Increase 1n pay due to promotion 

Recommended Salary _$4_7 _._15_0 _._00 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $47,150.00 

Source of Funds ---"-S"'ta"-te'----------- ------------------------------

Identify Budget: General Fund Location 4 I I 00 1-42440-6 I 003-4 I 000 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Assistant Professor 
Tenured 
$46,350.00 

BoR 10 Page ______ _ 

Associate Professor 
Tenured 
$47,150.00 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds 
Southern University: 41 I 001-42440-61003-41000 
*See Reverse Side

Com men ts: (Use back of form) 

*Sec Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Date 

oe-{1-lb 
Date 

q. IY .2tJ1 (p

Item II 

To 

Amount 
$46,350.00 

Date Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
Of Supervisor 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
do"S not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

X White. Not of I lispanic origin. I\ person huv111g origins in an� oJ'the original peopk or Europe. Nortl1 /\l'rica. or the Mid<lk Lus1. 

____ Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origin, in any of tht! Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican. Puerto Rican. Cuban. C�ntral or South Ameri,an, or other Spanish rnlture or origins. 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. I\ person having origins in any oJ'the original peoples oJ'thc Far l'ust. Southeast /\sia. the lmlian 
____ Subcontini.=nt . or the Paci lie Jslamls. This area im.:lmJes. for e.,ample. China. Japan, Korea. the Philippine lslantls . anJ Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
____ maintains cultural identilication through tribal af

f

iliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.111. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Mr. Norben Davidson 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 

of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H 1-8 and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 

offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certi ticate of Naturalization 

Resident Alien 

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

us 

RA 

HI 

JI 

Fl 

FU 

AUS 1 O ��Vi 

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experie1H.:e") ��

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justilication (for classified, if applicable) 

Rei b/3U/2UU5 



JOB <:LASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE Ii Personnel Action Forml r -
�
-

�
-

t
-lT_
B

_

k
o-

,r
----.

,
--.-,--,-1---.-

,
--r

,
-..,

,
--,1 

CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUHR SUNO 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 

SULAC 

X 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH OTHER 

X 

(Specify) 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Te11ured 
Teuured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 

Date Left NIA 

Length of Employme11t 

Dr. Bashir Atteia 

08/01/2016 

Effective Date 09/01/2016 

Non-Academic 
Part-Time ( %, of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Reaso11 Left 

Sulury Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointme11t 
Probatio11ary 
Permane11t Status 

$45,835.00 

To 05/16/2017 

SUSLA 

Name Dr . Bashir Atteia SS# xxx-xx-2721 Sex Male Race• White 

Positio11 Tille: Associate Prolessor Departme11t: Na!Ural Sciences 

Check 011c X Existi11g Positio11 *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side):

New Position 
(Position v11cn11ry 11uthorizution form 11111st be fH"UCl'S'il't.l 1111t.l 11111u·uve<l lo till 

cxisling und 11cw pusiliuns. Position 11111s1 be 1u.lvcrlisctf bl'fun• r>rorc�sini.;: l'AF. if 
npplic11ble.) 

Expiration Dute: 

Years Experience _10______________ Southern University Experieuce 
Oegree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): l11stitution/Location (SU-Bi11011 Rouge): 

Ph.D . Medical Biosciences Maastrichet University· Netherlands 
MA - Comparative Physiology Cairo University, Cairo, Egypt 
BS - Zoology Cairo University, Cairo, Egypt 

Current Employer SUNO 

Personnel Action 

RA 

2020 

Yei1r: 
2004 
2000 
1995 

Check One __ New Appoi11tme11t 

Transfer 
Continuatio11 

Replaceme11t 

Sabbatical 

X Other (Specify) 
Leave of Abse11ce 

Increase 111 pay due to promotion 

Recom mc11ded Salary _$_4_6�,_63_5_.0_0 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $46,635.00 

Source of Funds Stale 
-----------------------------------------

Identify Budget: General Fund Location 4 I I 00 1-42500-6 I 003-41000 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Assistant Professor 

Tenured 

$45,835.00 

BoR 10 Page ______ _ 

Associale Professor 

Tenured 

$46,635.00 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds 

outhern University: 411001-42500-61003-41000 
*See Reverse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*Sec Reverse Side Gradtrnte School signature (if, applicable): 

Item # 

Tu 

j Amount 
$45,835.00 

I 

Dute 8/;f/l� 

oe-l1-1iatc 

£(�ft}lt
f 
a�

gi_ ( Ci, p(_O I fr, 
Dute 

Date 

Py 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Bonni 
Of Supervisor 

€JP' ,,11� 'Wt� 

Date 

Date 



This ·nformation is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ X __ White. Not of Hispanic origin. A person huvini; origins in any ol'the original people or Europe. North Africa, or the Middle l,ast. 

____ Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person or Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins. 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any ol"thc uriginul people, ul"thc Far 1,ast. Suuthcust Asia. the Indian 
____ Subcontinent. or the Pacilk Islands. This urea irn;lu1.h:!'I. for cxumpk. China. Japan. Kurca. the Philippine lslunds. and Sumua. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples or orth American, and who 
____ maintains cultural identification through tribal al'fi/iation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.111. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Alvin Bopp 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 

of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H 1-B and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval bv Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 

us 

RA 

HI 

JI 

F l  
FO 

rUNDS VAILA"""'--

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"'Practical Work E:l.pc.!rienci:"')

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter or .lusti tication (for classi tied, if applicable) 

l(cv b/JIJ/2UU5 



JOB CLASS 

JOB CODE 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form r
,

-
�

-
�

-
�

-,T-

B

-
�O

-

R

---�-�-�--,---r-

1

-...,

1

--,
1 

I 
CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH 

SULAC 

X 

Non-Academic 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH

Part-Time ( 0/t, of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee Dr. Rachid Belmasrour 

OTHER 

NIA 

SUNO X 

(Specify) 

Civil Scrvkc 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Dale Left N/A 

Reason Left 

Salary Paid $45,835.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 08/01/2016 To 05116/2017 

Effective Date 09/01/2016 

SUSLA 

Name Dr. Rachid Belmasrour SS# xxx-xx-7604 Sex Male Race• Whi1e 

Position Title: Associate Professor Department: Natural Sciem:es 

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side):

New Position 
(Posiliun vllCancy 1111thori1.ntio11 furm 11111s1 bc 1u·u..·cssctJ 1111d 11p11ruvct.J tu till 
cxisti11g Hntl new positiu11s. Pusitio11 must be Htl\'l'rlisL·tJ bl'

f

urc 1•rol'l'M1illl.! l'AF, if 
sppli<ubl<.) 

Expintlion D11tc: 

Years Experience _6______________ Southern University Experience
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Batun Rouge): 

Ph.D. - Mathematics University of New Orleans, NOLA 
MS - Mathematics University of New Orleans, NOLA 
MS - Matherna1ics University ofVersaille, Paris, France 

Current Employer SUNO 

Personnel Action 

-----

us 

Year: 
2010 
2007 
2001 

Check One New Appoint men I 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
X Other (Specify) 

Lei1ve of Absence 
Increase in pay due to promo11on 

Recommended Salary _$4_6�,_63_5 _. _00 ________ _ Sa la ry Budgeted $46,635.00 

Source of Funds State 
-----------------------------------------

Identify Budget: General Fund Location 41 I OU 1-42530-61003-41000 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjust men I 

Assistant Professor 

Tenured 

$45,835.00 

BoR 10 Page ______ _ Item # 

To 
Associate Professor 

Tenured 

$46,635.00 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 

Source of Funds 
41 I 001-42530-61003-41000 

Amount 
j $45,835.00 

*See Reverse Side
Comments: (Use back of form) 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

� /;Cf/Ip Date ea!1,;. He,; /J dAN./)
0�-11

3
-;fb ��- � 

0<t tf-;v 
Dale 

�z/�c 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
Of Supervisor 

Dute 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does nut affect employment considerntions. 

ETHI C  ORGIN (Please check one): 

____ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ X __ White. Not or Hispanic origin. /I person having origin, in any uf'thc original people u1· 1,urope, Nunh /\l'rku, or the Middle East. 

____ Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person or Mexican. Pue no Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins. 
____ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. /I person having origins in an) of'the original peoples of'the Far least. Southeast Asia. the Indian 
_ ___ Subcontinent. or the Pucilic Islands. This area includes. for example. China. Japan. Korea. the Philippine lsluntls. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
____ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.111. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Alvin Bopp 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, HI-8 and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before emplovment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Ce11iticate of Naturalization 

Resident Alien 

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

us 

RA 

HI 

JI 

F l  

FO 

J�UNDS r,vA LI-� .. _ 

AUG 1 9 ·Jn1" 

�� 
F-1 Visa (Student Ernp. FT Student at S.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-.. Practical Work Experience .. )

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified. if applicable) 

Re, 6/JU/2UU5 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNlVERSJTY SYSTEM 

f---J _O_B_C _O _D_E_• -+-+--..,+�-i--1 
Personnel Action Form ,

-

N

-
PO-

U

-
�

-,�
-

�
-

�
-

i
----

,
--

,
-�

,
--

,
-�

,
-�

, 

�
, 

CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR SUNO 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 

SULAC 

X 

SUAREC 

t2-MONTH OTHER 

X 

(Specify) 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 

Date Left NIA 

Length of Employment 

Dr. Jill Murray 

08/01/2016 

Effective Date 09/01/2016 

Non-Academic 
Part-Time ( 'Yo of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Reason Left 

Sulary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
l'robutio1w ry 
Permanent Status 

$47.380.00 

To 05/16/2017 

SUSLA 

Name Dr. Jill Murray SS# xxx-xx-6489 Sex Female Race• White 

Position Title: 

Check One 

Associate Professor 

X Existing Position 

New Position 

Department: School of Social Work 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

Expirntion Date: 
(Posi1io11 v1H.'ltlll'Y uu1huriz111io11 form 11111st bl' proccssl·LI ttnd Mppro\'l'd lo !ill 
�'\'.isling HIid Ill'\\ po�itiono,. Po�iliun 111110,1 bl' lld\'el'tised hcf'urc proccssilll,! PAF. if 
uppli<ublc.) 

Years Experience _2_9 _____________ _ Southern University Experience 
Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

6 

Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): 
BA 
MSW - Social Work 
Ph.D. 

Current Employer SUNO 

Loyola University - New Orleans 
Tulane University 
LSU - Baton Rouge 

Personnel Action 

------

us 

Year: 

1 985 
1 986 
2004 

Check One __ New Appointment 

Transfer 

Continuation 

Replacement 

Sabbatical 

X Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Increase in pay due to promotion 

Recommended Salary _$4_8�._18_0_._00 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $48.180.00 

Source of Funds _S _ta_te ______________________________________ _ 
Identify Budget: General Fund Location 4 I I 001-42620-61003-41000 
Form Code: BoR 10 Page _ _____ _ Item # 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Assistant Professor Associate Professor 

Tenured Tenured 

$47,380.00 $48,180.00 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 
List total funds current I)' paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse ide 

Com men ts: (Use buck of form) 

*See Reverse Side 

Source of Funds 
41 I 001-42620-61003-41000 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Amount 
$47,380.00 

Date Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Date Chairman/S.U. Board 
Of Supervisor 

r[Jfo-s-11--"W)t 6 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

____ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ x __ White. Not of Hispanic origin. J\ person having origins 111 any ol'thc orig.11,al people ol'l,urupc. Nonh i\frica, or the Miudk least. 

____ Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any ol' the Bla<.:k racial groups ul' Af'ri�a. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican. Cuban, Central or Suuth American, or other Spanish culture or origin,, 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. J\ person having origin, in an) 01'1hc original pcupks ol'thc Fur East. Southeast i\sia.1hc Indian 
____ Subcon1incn1. or 1hc l'aeilie Islands. l'his area includes. lor ""'"'Pk, China. Jupan. Korea. 1hc Philippine lslamb. and Sa111ua. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
____ maintains cultural identification through tribal af'fi/iation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.111. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Ronald Mancoske 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if'any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H 1-B and .J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 

Resident Alien 

1-1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

us 

RA 

HI  

JI 

F l  

FU 

.-UNDS .A 'AIL 

AUG 1 9 29Vi

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-.. Practical Work Experience'') ·��

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classitied employees) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 

Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 

Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter or Justilication (for classilied, if applicable) 

Rev 6/JOf.l005 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

f--'J_O_B_C _O _D _E_+--+-+--+----t 
Personnel Aclion Form �1-�-�-�-,�-�-�-:----i -�1-�1--1-�1--1 �,

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR SUNO X SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 

SULAC 

X 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH OTHER (Specify) 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee Dr. Sherry Bachus 

Dale Left NIA 

Length of' Employmenl 0 8/01/2016 

Effective Date 09/01/2016 

Name Dr. Sherry Bachus 

Non-Academic 
Parl-Time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergradua1e Studcn1 
Gradualc Assistanl 
Reliree Return To Work 

Reason Left 

Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

Civil Service 
Rcslriclcd 
Job Appoinlmenl 
Probationary 
Permanenl Slatus 

$53,040.00 

To 05 /16/2017 

SS# xxx-xx-6762 Sex Female Race• Black 
------

Posilion Title: Associate Professor Dcparlment: Child Dewlopme nt & Family Studies 

Check One X Existing Posilion *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

cw Position 
(l•usi1io11 vuc1t11cy a111huriL.111iu11 form mu,111 bl' prul.'.l'Ssl'd und ar>pruH·cJ tu till 
uisling Htul new 1wsi1iu11s. Position must hl' 11tlvertisctl before pronssi11g PAF. if 
11pplir11btc.) 

Expiration Dale: 

Years Experience _?______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): lnstitulion/Loealion (SU-Baton Rouge): 

7 

Ph.D. Counse lo r Edu cation _U_ n_i v_e _rs_it .... y_o_t_· N_ e_\_v _O_ r_le_a_ns __________ _ 
M .Ed. Counse lor Education -"U_n_iv--'e_rs'-i t .... y_o_t_· N_e_w----'-O_r_le _a_ns _________ _ 
M.A. - Curriculum and Instruction Xavier University - N ew O rleans 

Current Employer SUN O 

Personnel Action 

us 

Year: 
2006 
1999 
1994 

Check One New Appoinlrncnt 
Transfer 

Conlinualio n 
Replacemenl 

Sabbalici1I 

X Olher (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Increase in pay due to promotion 

Recommended Salary _S--'5_3--'._84_ 0_ ._00 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $5 3,840.00 

Source of Funds _ S_ta_1e ______________________________________ _ 

Change of: 

Posilion 
S1atus 

Identify Budgel: 
Form Code: 

Ass1slanl Professor 

Tenured 

Salary Adjustment $53,040.00 

General Fund Location 
BoR 10 Page ______ _ 

Associate Professor 

Tenured 

$53,840.00 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 

List total funds currently paid thi s employee by Source of Funds 
Southern University: 411001-42260-61003-41000 
*See Rever se Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side Gradua1e School signature (if, applicable): 

41 I 001-42260-61003-41000 
1km # 

To 

I Amount 
$53,040.00 i 

Date 

{ft� 
Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Date 

Date 

@t-/1, 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
Of Supervisor 

t,0( I, 

Dute 



This iuformation is requested solely for the purpose of dclcrmining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
1toes not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino ______ Nun-Hispanic or on-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

____ White. Not of Hispanic origin. A per,on IHI\ 1ng origins in any ol the orig111al people or L:.urope, North Ali'ica. or the Middle 1'.ast. 

X Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups ol'/\frica. 

Hi panic. A person of Mexican. Puerto Rican, Cuban. emral or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins. 
____ regardless of race. 

A ian or Pacific Islander. A person ha, ing ong111, 111 an) or the original people, or the h,r Ea,1. Southea,t Asia. the lmlian 
____ Suhcon1inc111. or the l'acilic Islands. J'h1s area include,. tor example. China. Japan. Korea. the Philippine Islands. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any ol'the original peoples or orth American, and who 
____ 111atn1ains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REG LAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon - Fri. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Pamela Wanga 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED. (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STAT S(circle one): EXEMPT 0 -E:.Xl::MPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid of
f

ice, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H 1-B and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to .S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval bv Human Resources before employment is 
of

f

ered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

nited States itizen/ ertiticate of Naturalization 

Resident Alien 

CODES 

us 

RA 

I l l  

l:XPIRI:� 

,-UNDS A 'AIL l,

H-1 Vi a (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S . .)

OPT (F-1 Vi a-INS Prior Approval-"'Practical Work Experience'')

AUG 1 9 201G 
JI 

�� 
F l  

FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

upervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 

Proposed Employee learance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Lener of Justi licatiun (for classi lied. if applicable) 

Re, 6/Jlll2Ull5 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form �' -�o_u_·�_1!
_
�
-
�

-
N

-�'-�' -�'-�'-�' -�'��'

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH x 12-MO TH OTHER __ (Specify) 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( ___ 0_Yu_ of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee _S _AM_ E_• --------------
Date Left 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Length of Employment _07_ /_0_1/_2_0_1 _6 ___________ _ To 06/30/2017 & Continuing 
Effective Date 08/01/2016 

--------------------

Name Peter Breaux SS# SOOO 16306 
(Lase 4 digits only) 

Sex _M ____ Race* B 

Position Title: Associate Professor Department: _H_is_ t _or�y�------------

Check One _L Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

(Position vncnncy nuthorlz111lo11 form musr be processed ond npprovcd to OIi 

existing nnd new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

Ph.D./Bistory Florida State Quiver� 
M.A./Social Sciences
�_.A./Histor 

SUBR 
University of New Orleans 

Current Employer SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
2006 
1995 
1� 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Replacement x Other (Specify) 

Recommended Salary -'-53�·�4�59 _________ _ Salary Budgeted 

Source of Funds State 

Promotion 

53,459 

----------------------------------------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 21001-22179-61003-21000 
Form Code: 

From 
Assistant Professor 

Salary Adjustment 44,552 

Location 
Page------ Item # --------

To 
Associate Professor 

53,549 
Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 1-S_o _u _rc_ e_ o_ f_ F_•1_11_1d_ s ________ +-A_ m_o _u _nt ________ -1 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

!I Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel 

PBaA:� 

Date 

Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration. -

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Promotion effective Fall 2016, Assistant Professor to Associate Professor 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _M-----'-F'-';_8---'-5 ______________ _ 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _S_h_a _w_n_C _o_m_ m_1_·n�ey�------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 771-3260 
-----------------·----

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 

us 

RA 
HI 

JI 

Fl 
FO 

EXPIRES 

2025 

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) --

- Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees)

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 

Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 

Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/2412007 



.JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

,.JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
Personnel Action Form 

�
1
-

�-�-�
-

IT
_B _

�
o

_:_�1-�1-�1-�1-�,-�'
-

�' 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTII x 12-MONTII OTHER __ (Specify) 

x Academic 
Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non -Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduntc Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probntionary 
Permnncnt Status 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

SAME Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _07_ / _0 _1/_2_0_1 _6 ___________ _ To 06/30/2017 & Continuing 
Effective Date 08/ 01/2016 

---------------------

Name Cherin Lnne-Mackcy SS# S 00019630 
(Lnsl 4 1ll�its only) 

Sex F 
-----

Rael'* 

Position Title: Associate Professor Dc1rnrtmcnt: Family & Consumer Scil'nccs 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Pmi11ion vncnncy nnlhorlznlion form mnsl he 11roC'csscd nnd n11provcd lo 1111 
exlsllnJ.t nud new 110:dtlons. rosillon must he ndvcrtl�cd before 1u·ocH,d11� rAF. If 
np11llcnblc.) 

Years Experience _1_6 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline {BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

10 
Year: 

B 

Ph.D. Education ,Jackson State Univcrsit , ,Jackson MS 2007 __ _ 
MS, Socinl Sciences 
BS Child Development/Fly Lif£__ 

SUBIL_ _____ _ 
SUBR __ _ 

Current Employer SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Personnel Action 

1997 
] 996_, -- ---

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continnation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical Lcnvc of Absence 

Recommended Salary -'-55�6'-S<_�---------

x Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Promotion 

55 6 59 

Source of Funds --=.S.:..:ta.:..:t.=.c _____________________________________ _ 

ldcnHfy Budget: 21001-22131-6 I003-21000 
Form Code: 

Location 
Page------ Item # ---------

Change of: 

Position 
Stat.us 
Salary Adjustment 

From 
Assistant Professor 

so 000 

Associate Professor 

55 6 59 
Financial Aid sil!nature (if am1licablc): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*Sec Reverse Side 

I/ Comments: (Use back of form) 

Source of Funds Amount 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Dute 

Director/Personnel Date 

,@r;j�.�-

Chancellor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptrollc,· 

Chainnnn/S.U. Bonrcl 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and docs not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC Oil.GIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino _ _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in nny of the originnl people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle Enst. 

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Promotion effective Fall 2016., assistant professor to associate professor. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): 

M-F· 8-5 

Kasundra Cyrus 

EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Ht-8 and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

us 

RA 
HI 
JI 
Fl 
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

_1:!XPIRES 

2025 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the infonnation outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 

_ __ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fonn) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Backbrround Check Fonn (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 

___ Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee and budget head) 
Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 1 ·i. . · ... :,• 

CAL IO � .,..-, �.11 

Personnel Action For01 1·-�-�-�
-
1
�-�-�-N--,-

,
-...,

,
--,-

,
--,

,
,---,-

,
--

,
,---

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH x 12-MONTH 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 

Graduate Assistant 

Retiree Return To Work 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 

Restricted 
___ Job Appointment 

Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee -=S:..:A.:.;M.:.:E�-------------
Date Left 

Reason Left 

Salary Paid 

Proftle of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment .....=.07.:.;l.::.O.:.:l/-=2.::.0.:.:16:,__ __________ _ To 06/3 0/2017 & Continuing 
Effective Date -"'08:::/.::.0::.:ll..=2.::.0.:.:l 6=------------------

Name Caroline Telles SS# SOOOl 7077 
(Lasl 4 digits only) 

Sex -"-F ___ Race* _8 __ 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Departmen•.: -=B.:.:io:..:lo"'g"'y'--------------

*Visa TJ •ie (See Reverse Side): I u Is I ACheck One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position Expiration Date: -------
(Position vacancy authorization form must be proceued and approved to 1111 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAf, if 

•ppllcable.) 

Years Experience -"-14""-------------- Southern Unive.-sity Experience 

Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU· Baton Rouge): 
7 

Ph.D Microbiology ...::L:::Sc::U:.._ _______________ _ 
BS Zoolo Univ. Eastern Africa, Baratob, Kenya 

Current Employer SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
2003 
1995 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 

_x __ Other (Specify) Promotion 

Recommended Salary _5'"'3'-'-85'"'3 ________ _ Salary Budgeted 53 853 

Source of Funds _S�t�a�te=-------------------------------------� 

Identify Budget: 211 OOJ-22475-61003- Location 
21000 

Form Code: Page _.. Item #  ---------
Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

From 
Assistant Professor _.�ssociate Professor 

47 000 _."•} 853 
Financial Aid si nature it a licnl,le : 

To 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 

Source of Funds Amount 

*See Reverse Side 

// Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel 

Graduate School signature (If, applicable): 

Date 

Date 

Chanc•illor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

g / .;l y; "J. 
Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person t.aving origins in any of the original people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A pem 11 having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person li\1Ving origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Promotion effective Fall 2016 from Assistant Professor to Associate Professor 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: -'M--F�·-8-�S ______________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: E. C. Martinez
----------------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONT AC'/ NUMBER _7'--7-"1-"-S-"1"'"'71;;...._ _____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISE'.'!, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle om:): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citb;ens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT MSA STATt:S): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
.T-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

us 

RA 
HI 
Jl 
Fl 
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

2025 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKUST (Must have the infonnation outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fonn) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fonn (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
__ Proposed Employee Clearance 

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07124/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL IO 
Personnel Action Form 

J �����
O
R
N 

I I I I I I I 
CAMPUS: SUS UDR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9 -MONTH x 12-MONTH OTHER __ (Specify) 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 
x Tenured 

Tenured Track 
__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( 'Vo of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil ervice 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Pcrmancut Status 

Previous Employee -'-SA_M'""'
E
'-· -------------

Date Left 
Reason Left 
Salury Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _0_7_ / _0 _l / _19_9 _6 __________ _ To 06/J0 /2017 & Continuing 
Effective Date AUGUSTO!, 1996 

Name ALLISON ANADI SS# XXX-XX- 0 0 17 Sex MALE Race* 
(LM>I � digils only) 

Position Title: -'-P'""'R'""O-'F..cE'""'S"""S """O"""
R..;_ ___________ _ Department: CRIMINALJ STICE 

heck One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

(Posi1ion v11r1111cy 11111horiLulio11 form 11111st be proce�scc.J nnd HPJ>roved 10 fill 

ni.'iling ant.I new po,ilions. Posilion mu�I be 1uher1ised before prore�!,illl!, PAF'. if 

npplicable.) 

Expiration Date: 2025

Years Experience _2""5'--Y-'-E _A_R_S __________ Southern University Experience 20 YEARS 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BA - ENGLISH EMU YPSILANTI MICHIGAN 
MPA-PUBLIC ADMIN. 
PHD- CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

EMU, YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 
M U, EAST LANGSING, MICHIGA 

Current Employer SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
198 5 
1987 

199.t 

Blk 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
_x __ Other (Specify) Promotion 

llecommended Salary _7_4�,_l.t_8 ________ _ Salary Budgeted 7.t,148 

Source of Funds _;;;;.S
.:..:.
ta

c:.
te

;:__ ______________ �--------------------
,:).,/OOI-JjJ/-t,Z �ti �3-62/vol> 

Change of: 

Identify Budget: Location 
Form Code: Page------

From 
Associate Professor Professor 

Item# 
---------

Position 
talus 

------------------

Salary Adjustment 73,148 _7_4;...,.;..14;..;c8 ______________ _
Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
outhern University: 

*See Reverse Side 

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Source of Funds 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Date Chancellor 

Director/Personnel Date Vice President/Finance 

Amount 

p� 
� �A,, s-�-16

Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Dale Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Dute 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific [slander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent. or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China. Japan. Korea. the Philippine Islands. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Promotion from Associate Professor to Professor, effective Fall 2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONT ACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): 

M-F; 8-5

Albert Samuels 

EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, HI-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMlENT {VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
\-1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

us 

RA 
H l  
J 1 
F l  
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

2025 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fonn (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/2412007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVEllSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALIO 
,� 

- �

Personnel Action Form ,...1-�o-u
-�-�-�-O

R-
N

--,1--,-1
--1,--.....,.1---,-1-·,-

-,1 

CAMPUS: u UB R X ULAC UA REC UNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGO RY: 9-MONTH _X_ 12-MO TH OTHE R __ (Specify) 

X Academic 
__ Temporary 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

X Tenured ___ Undergraduate Student 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Tenured Track 
__ Other ( pecify) 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

Dr. Alo Dutta 
NA 

Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Reason Left 
alary Paid 

NA 
$52,514 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment 
Effective Date 

August I 5, 2016 
August 12, 20 13 

Name Dr. Alo Dutta SS# 

To May 12, 2017 

0 0019003 Sex 
(Last 4 digit only) 

Female Race* 

Position Title: _P_ r_ o_fe_ s _so_ r _______________ Department: Rehabilitation & Disability Studies 

Asian 

Check One _x_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): I I 
Green Card 

(Position vacancy authorization form must be proce sed and approved to nu 
exl1tlng nnd new position . Position must be advertise� before procc sing PAF, Ir 
applicable.) 

Year Experienc _2_ 0_.0_ 0____________ outhern University Experience 

Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 
Ph.D. Community Health-Rehab. University of Illinois at Urbana-Cham_palgn 
M.S. Rehabilitation Counseling Southem University, Baton Rouge 
M.P.A .. Professional Accountancy Southem University, Baton Rouge 

Current Employer Department CJf Rehabilitation and Disability tudle 

Personnel Action 

I 5 years 
Year: 
2001 
1995 
1993 

Check One __ New Appointment _X __ Continuation Sabbatical 
__ Other ( pecify) 

Leave of Absence 
Transfer __ Replacement 

Recommended alary __!22 ,382 

Source of Funds 2 I I 001-22484-2 I 000 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Budgeted .$72,382 
-- ,

Location 
Item #

---------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

To 

Financial Aid sl nature If a llcable : 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 1t-S_o _ur_ c_e _ o_f _F_u _n _ds _________ i--A_o_u_n _t ___ �----+-1 

outhern University: 2 I I 001-22484-2 I 000 $72,382 
*See Reverse Side 

ii Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Rever e Side Graduate 

�/� y� 
7-/-2()/,G ---,. 

� = --
e Date 

7
=

ancellor Date Chancellor Date 

Director/Personnel Date Vice President/Finance Date 

�JtL.�-
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

� -;µl-t6 
Date Chairman/S.U. Board Date 

of Supervisors 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
-

Personnel Action Form

/ ����'EC: I I I I I I I 
CAMPUS: SUS UBR X SU LAC SUAREC SUNO USLA 

EM PLOYMENT ATEGORY: 9-MONTH x 1 2-MONTH OTHER __ ( pecify) 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other ( pecify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil ervice 

Restricted 
___ Job Appointment 

Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _ S"'A""-M'--'E=---------------
Date Left 

Reason Left 

Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _0_ 7_ / _0 _I /_20_1_6 __________ _ To 06 /30/2017 
Effective Date -'-08"'"/-"-0=--'l /2-=--=--0 '--'16'-----------------

Name Nigel Gwee SS# xxx-xx-6651 
(LHSI � digirs only) 

Sex M 

Position Title: _P _ro_f _es_s _or _______________ Department: Computer cience 

Check One _x_' _ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Posiliou vacancy 1t111horiznrion form musl be procrssed ond approved to nu 
existing and ne\\ positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF. ir 
npplicahle.) 

Years Experience _2"'0'-------------- Southern University Experience 

Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 
PhD-Com uter Science LSU 
Ph D-M usicolo_gy L U

1 2

Race• 

Year: 
200 2 

1_99L_ 

Asian 

Current Employer _S _U_B_R __________________________________ _

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment Continuation 
Transfer __ Replacement 

abbatica l 
_X __ Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 

Promotion 

Recommended Salary _7_7_,,�85"'5'---------- Salary Budgeted 77 855 

ource of Funds -=-S:..:ta�te=--------------------------------------

Change of: 

Position 
tatus 

,i/lJt>/-.:J.2'191- .b/N3 ·.2/Pcu!> 
Identify Budget:· ---------
Form ode: 

From 
Associate Professor 

Salary Adjustment 67,90 2 

Location 
Page _____ _ 

Professor 

77 855 
Financial Aid sienature (if, applicable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
outhcrn University: 

•see Reverse ide 

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Source of Funds 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Chancellor 

I tem #  --------

To 

Amount 

?Jc2c/ I{ 
Dale 

Date 

Director/Personnel Date 

5-;;4-/6

Vice President/Finance 

Business Affairs/Comptroller 
Date 

Date Chairman/ .U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (!Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people oJ' Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

__ Black. not of Hispanic O rigin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
_x __ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Dr. Nigel Gwee promotion from Associate Professor to Professor is effective Fall 2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): 

M-F; 8-5

E. Khosravi

EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for revjew and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS}: 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H 1 
J-1 Visa(ExchangeVisitorProgram) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-''Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

• . . . Application for Employment Fp,qn Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
' · · Authority to Release;(sigi're{I by employee) (�ubmitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 

___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, ifapp.licable)

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
Personnel Action Form 

l�N_
P

o _u_�_i!_�_oR_
N
_�l __ l��l-�1-�l __ /��I 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTI-I x 12-MONTH 

x Academic Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

SUNO 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

SUSLA 

__ Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee -'-S'""'A"-M-'-E ______________ _ 
Date Left 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

rofile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment -"-07c;./
.::.O.:..c

l /.::.2.::.0;:..;16:...... _________ _ To 06/30/2017 & Continuing 
Effective Date _0::..:8::.:./.::..01::.:./=-20::..lC-'6:...... _____________ _ 

Name Anthony lgiede SS# "1S !5() 00 I q 1 '7 ']Sex M 
(Last 4 digits only) 

Race* B 

Position Title: Professor Department: _S_o _ci_o_lo�g-y ____________ _ 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF. if 

applicable.) 

Years Experience -"2""5 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

Ph.D. Public Policy SUBR 
M.S. Sociolo SUBR 
B.S. Sociology SUBR 

25 

Current Employer SOUTIIERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
2005 
1989 
1987 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
_x _ _  Other (Specify) Promotion 

Recommended Salary -"6
.:;;
8,"'6

.::.
8

=-
3 ________ _ Salary Budgeted 68,683 

Source of Funds __.!$4..ec.i..,:...=..,.,..,e.....,, __________________________________ _ 

Identify Budget:� /10 /-_)j '/RI.-/.,/ {){)3 .. ;}.jtJ� Location 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

From 
Associate Professor 

52,513 

Page _____ _ 

Professor 

68,683 
Financial Aid si!mature (if, applicable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
outhern University: 

*See Reverse ide

Source of Funds 

Item # 
---------

To 

Amount 

/l Comments: (Use back of form) 

I 
\ 

*See Reverse Side

Date 

Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information Is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino _ _ _ _ __ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or 01igins, 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having 01igins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
maintains cultural identification through bibal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Promotion effective Fall 2016 from Associate Professor to Professor 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): 

M-F; 8-5

Reginald Rackley, Albert Samuels 

EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

TYPE EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

us 

RA 
HI 
JI 
F l  
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

2025 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

P AF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM 
Office of the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost 

J 5. CLARK ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, THIRD FLOOR 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813 

PHONE· (225) 771-4095 

August 18, 2016 

Dr. Ray L. Belton, President Chancellor 
Southern niversity System 
4Lh Floor,J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

Re: Appointm nt of Academic Deans and Director 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

In compliance with th Southern niversity and A & M College Faculty Handbook and the 
outhern niversity Board of Supervisors Bylaws and Regulations, I writ to request ( 1) a waiver 

of the searches pur uant lo the A ademi Stabilization Plan and (2) lo a cepl the recommendation 
of persons to fill the vacan ies created by the implantation of the plan. 

The Academic Stabilization Initiative approved at the April 22, 2016 Board of Supervisors m eting 
provides structural and operational consolidation of previously autonomous units or functions in 
order to achieve performan e ba ed outcom s that properly aligned all a ademic programs and 
administration in a manner, scope, and sequence that: 

(1) reduce administrative duplication;
(2) promote innovative collaboration across silo ; and
(3) encourage effici ncies and cost-savings.

Meetings with the Division of Finance and Admini tration confirmed an absence of available funds 
to pursue p rsonnel in the larger a ademic marketplace. We were unabl lo identify resources for 
national searches, as no new monies could be identifi d for new hires. Additionally, the price point 
for new academic admini trators exceeded the below-average salary compensation of existing 
employees and funded positions. As ha become commonplace in the aftermath of fiscal exigency, 
Academic Affairs was required to ear h internally for available andidat s. Recommendations 
were sought from current deans, members of academic council, the faculty senate, and larger 
campus community to fill all vacancies. 

As you know, the previous academic structure end d June 30, 2016. The new college structure 
took effect July l ,  2016. The colleges that did not change are the College of Business and the 
College of Nursing and Allied Health. I recommend the continued appointment of Dr. Donald 
Andrews to th College of Business and Dr. Janet Rami to the allege of Nursing and Allied 
Health, subject to Performance Review with no change in pay. 

Additionally, the Southern Univer ity ystem (SU ) Board of Supervisor approved the combined 
position of Chancellor of the Southern Univer ity Agricultural Research & Extension Center and 
Dean of the newly created College of Agriculture. Thi appointment of the Chancellor and Dean 
is subject to your approval and that of the SUS Board and will await your announcement at a date 
to be determined. 

"Five Campuses, One Vision ... Global Excellence" 



Additionally, three colleges have been restructured as a part of the Academic Stabilization Plan, 
the College of Sciences and Engineering, the College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies, 
and the Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences. The College of Sciences 
and Engineering combined two alleges and I am recommending the continued leadership of Dr. 
Habib Mohamadian. Dr. Mohamadian has already initiated inter-departmental collaborations 
among chairs and faculty from Sciences and Engineering. 

I am recommending the appointment of Dr. Thomas Miller as the Dean of the newly named 
College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies. Dr. Miller has a wealth of knowledge and 
experiences to move this unit forward. The Education majors have b en separated into a stand
alone School of Education under the College of Humanities and lnterdis iplinary Studies, in light 
of it broad accreditation requirements and changing state standards. It is now a major 
instructional division of the College of Humanitie and Interdisciplinary Studies. I am 
recommending that Dr. Verjanis Peoples serve as the director of the School of Education. 

Finally, I am recomm nding the return of Dr. Damien Ejigiri a the Dean of the newly named 
Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences and Director of Graduate Studies, 
as the Graduate chool no longer exists. 

College and school unit heads are appointed by the Chane llor upon recommendation of the Chief 
Academic Officer. I request your favorable onside ration of these appointments. If you have any 
questions, please contact me. 

Sine rely, 

V.christop , h.D. 
Executive Vice President and rovost 

Approved: Date: 



--

JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
Personnel Action Form I ������N 1£ Im I q 19 b1 Li I 

CAMPllS: SUS SUBR X SULAC 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9 -MONTH 

SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

12-MONTH x OTHER __ {Specify) 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time { ___ %_ of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ ,Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee ...cS::.cA..:.M:....:..:E:.._ ____________ _ 
Date Left 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _0_7_/0_ l _/ _20_1_6 __________ _
Effective Date 08/01/16 

-------------------

To Continuing 

Name Donald Andrews SS# SOOO 19579 Sex M Race* 
----

(Las,� digib onl)) 
Position Title: Dean 

------------------

Department: College of Husiness 

*Visa Type {See Reverse Side):Check One _x_· _ Existing Position 

New Position Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(Position \111ca11cy nuthori£alion form nHt.!tl be prorcsscd and upprmed lo lill 

nisling and ncn posilions. Position 11111s1 be 1uhcr1iscd before proccs�ing PAf. if 

applicnblc.) 
Years Experience _3_8 _____________ Southern University Experience 
Dcgrec{s): Type/Discipline {BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

27 

Ph.D. _T
.c..-=.c

ex
.c.c·a

cc
s..:.Ac..&=-cM

-'--Uc.ncc.ci..:.ve
c.c

r..:.s.c.cit.,__ ________ _ 
M.S. Univcrsit of Florida 
B.S. Southern Univ. Baton Rou c LA 

Year: 
1980 
197.i 
1971 

B 

Current Employer _;;,S..:.U..c:B..:.R'------------------------------------

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Personnel Action 

X Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Sabbatical 
__ Other {Specify) 

Leave of Absence 

Recommended Salary _13_0�,o_o_o _______ _ alary Hudgeted 130,000 

Source of Funds _S'-t"-a-'te ___________________________________ _ 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

Location 
Page _____ _ 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

II Comments: {Use back of form) 

Source of Funds 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Item # ---------

Amount 

-1:m�nn�:..i.Rtd:iP�=���l.--====t2:it:!���,D�l,,a:_te- Pa,
0

1tk/Un'1t H�1d�
c--

--S.:p�� � 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and docs not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino _ _____ Non-I Ii panic or on-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White. not of Hispanic origin. A person ha, ing origins in an� of1hc original people ofCurope. orth Africa. or 1he Middle Ensl. 

_x __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Me:-.ican. Puerto Rican. Cuban. Central or outh American, or other Spanish culture or origin . 
regardless of race. 

A ian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East. outhea t Asia. the Indian 
___ Subcontinent. or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan. Korea. the Philippine Islands, and amoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Effective August I, 2016, Dr. Donald Andrews will continue as Dean of College of Business at a 
salary will be $130,000 yearly (12 months). 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _M __ F�; 8_-_5 ______________ _ 
EMPLOYEE DTRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. M. Christopher Brown II 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER -'2c..c2c..c.5_-7_7-'-1-_4..c...09c...c5 _____________ _ 
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES S PERVI ED, (if any) 

HR SE ONLY: TATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured m, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H 1-B and .J-1 visas, passport, and F-I/T-94. The latter 
sh: (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 

offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 111 
.f-1 Visa ( xchange Visitor Program) .11 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at .U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-'"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions( ivil ervice Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submined to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fonn) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background heck Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemplions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 

Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricled/ .Job Appoinlment/C 

Rev 07/24/2007 



SOlITHERN UN1VERSI1Y AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM 

t 

J �. ,l;il Adrni11i,11·.11in11 Ituildin:�, Thi1·d r!-x,r 
E.1i,)t1 l\,1t1;z,,-, I.A 7l18 ! :;
l'honc: Ci'.L'.�) 771 40'.10

August 18, 2016 

Dr. Ray L. Belton, President-Chancellor 
Southern University System 
4th Floor, J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

Re: Appointment of Academic Deans and Director 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

I write to request your approval of the implementation of the Academic Stabilization Plan 
Phase I. As you know, the previous academic structure ended June 30, 2016. The new 
college structure took effect July 1, 2016. The colleges that did not change are the College 

of Business and the College of Nursing and Allied Health. I recommend the continued 
appointment of Dr. Donald Andrews to the College of Business and Dr. Janet Rami to the 
College of Nursing and Allied Health, subject to Performance Review with no change in pay. 

As you know, the Southern University System (SUS) Board of Supervisors approved the 
combined position of Chancellor of the Southern University Agricultural Research & 
Extension Center and Dean of the newly created College of Agriculture. This appointment 
of the Chancellor and Dean is subject to your approval and that of the SUS Board and will 
await your announcement at a date to be determined. 

Additionally, three colleges have been restructured as a part of the Academic Stabilization 
Plan, the College of Sciences and Engineering, the College of Humanities and 
Interdisciplinary Studies, and the Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social 
Sciences. The College of Sciences and Engineering combined two colleges and I am 
recommending the continued leadership of Dr. Habib Mohamadian. Dr. Mohamadian has 
already initiated inter-departmental collaborations among chairs and faculty from Sciences 
and Engineering. 

I am recommending the appointment of Dr. Thomas Miller as the Dean of the newly 
named College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies. Dr. Miller has a wealth of 
knowledge and experiences to move this unit forward. The Education majors have been 
separated into a stand-alone School of Education under the College of Humanities and 
Interdisciplinary Studies, in light of its broad accreditation requirements and changing 
state standards. It is now a major instructional division of the College of Humanities and 
Interdisciplinary Studies. I am recommending that Dr. VerJanis Peoples serve as the 
director of the School of Education. 

''Five Ounpuses, One Vision ... Global Excellence,,. 



P,lfJC 12 

Finally, r am recommending the return of Dr. Damien Ejigiri as the Dean of the newly 

named Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences and Interim Vice 

Provost for Graduate Studies, as the Graduate School no longer exists. A search will be 

conducted, based on the Faculty Handbook, for this interim position. r request your 

favorable consideration of these appointments. If you have any questions, please contact 

me. 

,� 
M. Christo. her Brown II, Ph.D.

Executive Vice President and Provost

�---------------·--·-·---··--------·---···-----···· 



Job Description 
Dean, College of Business 

The Dean of the College Business reports directly to the Executive Vice 
President for Academic Affairs and Provost and functions in a senior leadership 
position to provide direction and coordination of academic support programs 

within the college. This officer will also function as the senior officer in planning 
and assessment for that academic area and assists the Executive Vice President 

for Academic Affairs and Provost with the administration of academic policies 
and other matters. The Dean of the college shall be the college's chief 
administrative officer and shall be responsible for its resources, staff and 
budgets. 

Qualifications 

The Dean of the College of Business must have an earned doctorate, preferably 
in a business-related discipline and a record meriting appointment as a full 
professor in an academic department. The Dean must have a strong 
commitment to academic excellence and an ability to work with diverse 
constituencies; should demonstrate knowledge of disciplinary/ professional 

trends and higher education activities; should be conversant in technological 
innovation in the discipline, demonstrate excellent interpersonal, oral and 
written communication skills, and demonstrate a collaborative approach to 
governance. The Dean oversees faculty and student participation in the 
determination of college and departmental policies and practices in course 
content, instructional procedures, budgets, and areas of obvious pertinence. 



CURRICULUM VITA 

DONALD ROY ANDREWS 

PERSONAL DATA: 

ADDRESS: (HOME) 
3138 GUILFORD DRIVE 
BATON ROUGE, LA. 70808 

(OFFICE) 
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS 
P.O. BOX 9723 
234 T.T. ALLAIN HALL 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY 
BATON ROUGE, LA. 70813 

PHONE NUMBER: OFFICE - (225) 771-2763 
Fax - (225) 771-5262 
Cell (225) 921- 3890 

E-mail: jazandrews@yahoo.com
donald andrews(a1subr.edu 

Website: www.donaldrandrews.com 

ACADEMIC and ADMINSTRA TIVE BACKGROUND: 

My academic pursuits have been in the areas of economics and finance from within a 
business and agricultural environment. My areas of specialization at the doctorate level 
were economic theory, resource allocation, and finance. I have worked on applied research 
problems in the areas of regional and natural resource economic development. I have 
served as an Instructor of Agricultural Economics, Assistant Professor, Associate 
Professor, Professor, at Southern University and Nicholls State Universities. I have served 
as Department Chairman of Economics and Dean of the College of Business at Southern 
University in Baton Rouge. In addition, I have served as the Director of the 
Entrepreneurship Training and Technical Assistance Program funded by the Office of 
Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization of the U.S. Department of Transportation. I 
have served as the Director of three U.S. Department of Education Title III projects; 
College of Business Enhancement, Global Communications and Information Technology 
Enhancement. I serve as the primary investigator on the University Center for Economic 
and Entrepreneurial Development funded by the U.S. Department of Commerce, Economic 
Development Administration. 

CAREER OBJECTIVES: 

I have served as Dean of an AACSB International accredited business school since 1998 
and have developed the leadership skills and talents to provide continuous improvement of 
the program. During my deanship in the College of Business we have developed and 
implemented degree programs and concentrations in Finance, Supply Chain Management, 
Entrepreneurship and the MBA. 



My career objectives are centered in the areas of business and economic program 
development. My training and research in economics have provided me the opportunity to 
develop skills in the areas of human resource economics, regional economics, capital 
budgeting, production economics, capital market theory, input-output analysis and 
entrepreneurship. My teaching, research and service activities have centered on resource 
development issues. I have also served as the principal investigator and co-principal 
investigator on many funded grant projects to enhance instruction, research and outreach 
activities for the business and economics programs at Southern University in Baton Rouge. 

EDUCATION: 

Undergraduate: Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, majoring in Economics, 
Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 1971. 

Graduate: Master of Science in Food and Resource Economics, University of Florida, 
Gainesville, Florida, 1974. 

The�i� Research: Conducteci an Analysis of the Residential Demanc for Water in Dade 
County (Miami), Florida, 1973. 

Graduate: Doctor of Philosophy in Agricultural Economics, Texas A & M University, 
College Station, Texas, May, 1980. 

Dissertation Research: Conducted an Input-Output Analysis of the Economic and Fiscal 
Impacts of Lignite Energy Resource Development in the Brazos Valley Economy of 
Central Texas, 1980. 

COURSE SUMMARY: 

(Grade Index) B.S. 3.0 (4.0) 

M.S. 3.1 (4.0) 

Ph.D. 3.7 (4.0) 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 

2 



Graduate Courses: University of Florida 
Quarter Hours 

Texas A&M 
Semester Hours 

Agricultural Economics 22 

Economic Theory 35 

Finance 

Quantitative Methods 

Resource Economics 

16 

8 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

22 

15 

9 

12 

6 

January 1972-December, 1974, Graduate Research Assistant, 
Food and Resource Economics Department, University of 
Florida, Gainesville, Florida. 

Septembl:!r 1974-June 1976, Instructor Agricultural 
Economics Department, Southern University, Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana. 

August 1976-December 1978, Graduate Research Assistant, 
Agricultural Economics Department, Texas A&M University 
College Station, Texas. 

January 1979-December 1980, Graduate Research Associate, 
Agricultural Economics Department, Texas A&M University 
College Station, Texas. 

January 1980-1983, Assistant Professor, Business Economics 
Department, Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

Fall 1981 and 1982, Lecturer, Management Training Program, 
International Development Program, Southern University 
USAID Project, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

Summer 1981, Industry Economist, U.S. Department of 
Commerce, Northwest and Alaska Fisheries Center, 
Seattle, Washington. 

August 1982-August 1983, Acting Chairman, Business 
Economics Department, Southern University, Baton Rouge, 

3 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Louisiana. 

Summer 1983, Industry Economist, U.S. Department of 
Commerce, Northwest and Alaska Fisheries Center, 
Seattle, Washington. 

September 1983-July 1988, Assistant Professor, Economics 
and Finance Department, Nicholls State University, 
Thibodaux, Louisiana. 

August 1988-July 1993, Associate Professor, Economics and 
Finance Department, Nicholls State University, 
Thibodaux, Louisiana. 

August ll 993 - July 1994, Professor, Economics and Finance 
Department, Nicholls State University, Thibodaux, Louisiana. 

August 1994 - 1998, Professor, Economics Department, 
Southern University, Raton Rouge, Louisiana. 

August 1998 - Present, Dean and Professor of Economics 
College of Business Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

A WARDS AND HONORS: 

Rockefeller Foundation Grant 
Omicron Delta Epsilon (Honor Society) 
Gamma Sigma Delta (Honor Society) 
Member, People to People Citizen Ambassador Agricultural 

Economics Delegation to the People's Republic of China, 1987. 
Selected for the Southeast Master Teacher Program 1989, 

sponsored by The BellSouth Foundation and College of 
Business Administration at Georgia State University 

Selected as a Nissan Fellow for the 1995 Nissan-HBCU Summer Program on 
Entrepreneurship at Tennessee State University 

Selected as a Mellon Fellow to study at the ICPSR program University of Michigan 
Summer, 1996 

President National HBCU Business Deans Roundtable 2015-16 

ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATIONS: 

American Economics Association 
American Agricultural Economics Association 
National Economics Association 
Southern Agricultural Economics Association 
Southern Economics Association 

4 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Western Economics Association 
Western Agricultural Economics Association 
Academy of Economics and Finance 
Federation of Business Disciplines 
Academy of Louisiana Economist 
Louisiana Academy of Sciences 
HBCU Business Deans Roundtable 

PUBLICATIONS: 

Peer Reviewed Publications 

"An Analysis of the Effect of Price on Residential Water Demand, Metropolitan Miami, 
Florida." .Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, July, 1975. 

"The Texas Assessment Modeling System's User Manual," The Texas Agricultural 
Experiment Station Technical Report No. 79-2. Department of Agricultural Economics, 
Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas 1979. 

"The Texas Assessment Modeling System," lhe Texas Agricultural Experiment Station 
Technical Report No. 79-3. Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M 
University, College Station, Texas 1979. 

"The Texas Assessment Modeling System: Technical Appendix," The Texas Agricultural 
Experiment Station Technical Report No. 79-4. Department of Agricultural Economics, 
Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas 1979. 

"The Texas Lignite Area Input-Output Model," The Texas Agricultural Experiment Station 
Technical Report No. 80-1. Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M 
University, College Station, Texas 1980. 

"Private and Public Sector Economies of Lignite Energy Development in Rural Central 
Texas," Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, December, 1983. 

"Fiscal Impacts of Declining Revenue Bases," Organized Symposium, (Abstract) 
American Journal of Agricultural Economics, 1983. 

"Employment Multipliers for the Southeast Alaska Economy: A Differential Export-Base 
Analysis." (Abstract) Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, July, 1985. 

"Monetarism, Deficits, Crowding Out, and Interest Rates," Mid-South Business Journal, 
January, 1986. 

"An Export-Base Analysis of Louisiana's Petroleum Driven Economy." The Annals of 
Regional Science, March, 1987. 

5 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



"Student Evaluation of Faculty: A Causal Marketing Approach," Journal of Mid-West 
Marketing, Spring, 1988. 

"An Application of the Stock Adjustment Model in Estimating Employment Multipliers 
for the South Central Louisiana Petroleum Economy 1964-1984." Growth and Change, 
Summer, 1988. 

"An Hedonic Model of Residential Real Estate Prices in Southcentral Louisiana With 
Emphasis on Neighborhood Factors," The Journal of Real Estate Appraisal and 
Economics, Fall 1988. 

"Bankers' Attitudes Concerning Interstate Banking," Journal of Retail Banking, Spring, 
1989. 

"An Estimation of the Aggregate Educational Production Function for Public Schools in 
Louisiana,," Review of Black Political Economy, Summer, 1991. 

"ThP lmp!lct of Financial Market Deregulation on Selecting Ccrnme:rd�l Rank r.'hief 
Executive Officers," Mid-American Journal of Business, Fall 1992. 

"Predictive Ability of Financial Analysts' Forecasts." American Business Review, 
January, 1994. 

"An Analysis of AACSB Guidelines on Business School Deans' Perceptions Concerning 
Accreditation." Mid-American Journal of Business, Spring, 1994. 

"Comparative Analysis of Advertising Used by Medical Facilities." Proceedings of the 
1996 Conference of the Business and Health Administration Association, 32nd Annual 
Meeting, March 13-15, 1996, (with Katrece Dyer). 

"Minority Student Performance in the Principles of Macroeconomics Course," (Selected 
Papers Abstract) American Journal of American Agricultural Economics, December, 1996 
pp. 1403, (with Krishna Agnihotri and Ashagre Yigletu). 

Louis and Brenda Henry Enterprises. African American Enterprises Casebook, Volume 
One. 1997 with Uday Tate 

Energy and Economic Activity in the United States, Energy Sources, (January, 1998) With 
Ben Cheng. 

"Cointegration and Casualty Between Energy Consumption and Employment with 
Implications for the Environment." Energy Sources, January, 1998 With Ben Cheng and 
Brenda Birkett. 

6 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



"The Influence of Student Personality on Test Performance in Economics for African 
American Students," The African Economics and Business Review, with Krishna 
Agnihotri and Ashagre Yigletu (January, 1998). 

The Role of Exports in Rapid Economic Growth of Taiwan: A Time Series Analysis, The 
Business and Economic Review. Fall, 1998, With Benjamin Cheng and Lai. 

Plantation Society and Race Relations: The Origins of Ineguality, Thomas J. Durant and J. 
David Knottnerus, Editors: Contributed Chapter Eight, Donald R. Andrews and Ralph 
Christy, The Profitability of Slavery: A Review of the Classical Economic Position. 
Praeger Publishers 1999. 

"Disaster and Black Business Development: Recovering from Katrina," (with Andrew 
Muhammad, Ashagre Yigletu and Albert Clark), E-Journal of Business and Economic 
Issues, Summer 2006. http://www.business.subr.edu/online journal.html. 

"Dynamic Analysis of Income and Independence Effect of African American Female 
Labor Force Participation on Divorce," (with Sung Chul No and Ashagre Yigletu), 
Atl@tic Economic Journal (2007) 35: 159-171. 

"Factors Impeding the Development of Export Activities: A Survey of Louisiana Small 
Businesses," (with Saviour Nwachukwu, Ashagre Yigletu, and Andrew Washington), 
Southwest Business and Economics Journal Fall 2007 

"Estimation of Derived Demand for and Supply of Better Education in Louisiana," The 
Business Review, Cambridge, Vol. 8, Issue No: 2, December 2007 Pages 24-28. 

"Determining Tourist Arrivals in Uganda: The Impact of Distance, Trade and Origin
Specific Factors. African Journal of Accounting. Economics. Finance and Banking 
Research, Vol. 2 No. 2, 2008. (with Andrew Muhammad). 

A Cross-National Analysis of Government Implementation: A Research Note. Issues in 
Information Systems, Volume IX, No. 2, 2008 pp. 494-499. (with Saviour Nwachukwu 
Syed Khalil and Ashagre Yigletu). 

An Analysis of the Impact of Electronic Medical Records System in a Global Medical 
Tourism Environment. Issues in Information Systems, Volume XI, No. 1, 2010 pp. 304-
308. (witlh Saviour Nwachukwu Mysore Ramaswamy and Ashagre Yigletu).

Identifying Important Indicators of Macro Business Environment in Liberia Using a Rasch 
Model. International Journal of Business and Economics Perspective, 6(2) 2011: 80-120, 
with Aloyce Kaliba, E.G. Johnny and T.C. Ziadee. 

7 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Entrepreneurship Education At Historically Black Colleges And Universities: Call For A 
New Mission, with Sung No, Saviour Nwachukwu, Aloyce Kaliba And Ashagre Yigletu, 
Washington Business Research Journal, December 2013. 

Historically Black Colleges And Universities' Institutional Survival and Sustainability: A 
View From the HBCU Business Deans' Perspective, with Sung No, Kimberly Powell, 
Melanie Powell Rey, and Ashagre Yigletu, Journal of Black Studies. 2015. 

Other Publications: 

"The Texas Assessment Modeling System (TAMS): A Case Study in Model Adoption." 
Computer Models and Forecasting Socio-Economic Impacts of Growth and Development 
Conference Proceedings, Edmonton, Alberta, April 1980. 

"The Economics of Human Capital Investment," Papers and Proceedings, Academy of 
Louisiana Economists, 1981. 

"Economic and Fiscal Impacts of Lignite Development in Rural Texas," Papers and 
Proceedings, Academy of Louisiana Economists, 1981. 

"Landownership Patterns in Louisiana 1978," College of Agriculture, Southern University, 
Baton Rouge, LA. 1982. 

"An Interindustry Analysis of the Kodiak, Alaska Economy: Impact of the King Crab 
Fishery," Papers and Proceedings, Louisiana Academy of Economist, 1983. 

"Classical Economics: The Issue of Profitability in a Slave Economy," Papers and 
Proceedings, Louisiana Academy of Economists, 1983. 

"Factors Influencing Educational Performance in Louisiana 1981-82" (Abstract) 
Proceedings of the Louisiana Academy of Science, 1984. 

"An Economic-Demographic Analysis of the South Central Louisiana Petroleum 
Economy 1964-1995," Department of Economics and Finance, College of Business 
Administration, Nicholls State University, Thibodaux 70310, August, 1987. 

"Infrastructure Problems in the Development of China's Rural Economy." Journal People 
to People Agricultural Economics Delegation to the People's Republic of China, November 
6 - 24, 1987. 

"Diversity, Training Key to an Economic Rebound," Houma Daily Courier, 
(Marketplace) ID, Sunday, October 23, 1988. 

8 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



�·· 

"An Economic Analysis of the Relationship Between Schools District Inputs, Family 
Inputs, Community Inputs and Educational Output." Outreach to the Rural Disadvantaged: 

Issues and Strategies For the 21st Century. Proceedings of the 47th Annual Professional 
Agricultural Workers Conference, Tuskegee University, December 3-5, 1989. 

"Financiali Analysts' Forecasts and Predictive Ability," Proceedings of the Midwest 
Accounting Society, March 14- 16, 1990. 

"Marketing to African American Consumers," The Baton Rouge Chronicle, Vol. 1, No. 3, 
December 1993, pp 13- 14. 

"An Analysis of Business Problems Encountered by Majority and Minority Small 
Business Owners in Louisiana, Papers and Proceedings of the Midsouth Academy of 
Economics and Finance, February, 1995. 

Impacts of Hispanic Immigrants on the African American Labor Force in the Southeastern 
Region of the United States, with Hamady Diop et. al. Commissioned Paper, Southern 
Education Foundation March 2008. 

"Cointegration in and Diversification Benefits from Sub-Saharan Capital Markets: The 
Case of Kenya, Tanzania, and Uganda" Papers and Proceedings of the Academy of 
Economics and Finance, February 2011, with Sung No and Ashagre Yigletu. 

NOTEWORTHY PROFESSIONAL PROGRAM PRESENTATIONS: 

"An Analysis of the Effect of Price on Residential Water Demand in Metropolitan Miami, 
Florida," Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 1975. 

"Economics and Fiscal Impacts of Lignite Development," Southwest Social Science 
Association, 1981. 

"The Economics of Human Capital Investment," Academy of Louisiana Economists, 
1981. 

"An Interindustry Analysis of the Kodiak Alaska Fisheries Economy," Academy of 
Louisiana Economist, 1982. 

"Landownership Patterns in Louisiana, 1978," Louisiana Academy of Sciences, 1982. 

"Private and Public Sector Economics of Lignite Development in Texas," Southern 
Agricultural Economics Association, 1983. 

"Fiscal Impacts of Declining Revenue Bases," American Agricultural Economics 
Association, 1983. 

9 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



"Classical Economics: The Issue of Profitability in a Slave Economy," Academy of 
Louisiana Economist, 1983. 

"Factors Influencing Educational Performance in Louisiana," Louisiana Academy of 
Science, 1984. 

"Employment Multipliers for the Southeast Alaska Economy," Academy of Louisiana 
Economists, 1984. 

"Employment Multipliers for the Southeast Alaska Economy: A Differentiated Export 
Base Analysis," Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 1985. 

"An Economic Base Analysis of the Southcentral Louisiana Economy 1964-1982," 
Mid-South Academy of Economics and Finance, 1986. 

"An Economic Analysis of the Louisiana Petroleum Based Economy 1964-1982," 
Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines (SWFAD), 1986. 

"Economic Outlook for the Louisiana Economy 1986," Conference of Louisiana Colleges 
and Universities (CLCU) 1986. 

"An Econometric Analysis of Residential Real Estate Prices in Southcentral Louisiana: 
An Hedonic Approach," Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines 
(SWFAD), 1987. 

"Petroleum and Southcentral Louisiana Employment Multipliers: An Application of A 
Distributed Lag Model," Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, 
1988. 

"An Application of the Distributed Lag Model in Estimating Employment Multipliers for 
the Southc:entral Louisiana Petroleum Economy 1964-1984," Southwestern Federation of 
Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD), 1988. 

"An Economic-Demographic Analysis of the South Central Louisiana Petroleum 
Economy 1964-1995," Southwest Social Science Convention, 1988. 

"Career Paths for CEOs of Commercial Banks in the 1980s," Southwestern Federation of 
Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD), 1988. 

"Student Evaluation of Faculty: A Causal Marketing Approach" Midwest Business 
Administration Association, 1988. 

"An Estimation of the Input Output Relationship Between School Inputs, Family Inputs, 
Community Inputs and Basic Skills Test Results for Louisiana," Southwestern Federation 

10 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



of Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD), 1989. 

"The Impact of Deregulation on the Selection and Performance of Commercial Bank Chief 
Executive Officers," Southwestern Social Science Convention, 1989. 

"An Economic Analysis of the Relation Between School District Inputs and Basic Skills 
Test Results for Louisiana," Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual 
Meeting, February 3-7, 1990 

"The Impact of Financial Market Deregulation on the Selection of Commercial Bank Chief 
Executive Officers," Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD) 
February 28 - March 3, 1990. 

"An Estimation of the Variables Influencing Student Performance in the College of 
Business Administration," Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance Annual Meeting 
Shreveport, Louisiana, February 6-9, 1991. 

"An Estimation of the Educational Production Function at the Micro level for Accounting 
and Economics," Southwestern FedPration of A<lministrative Disciplines (SWF AD), 1991. 

"An Economic Analysis of the Arkansas-Louisiana-Mississippi Economy," Midsouth 
Academy of Economics and Finance Annual Meeting Mobile, Alabama, February 19-22, 
1992. 

"An Estimation of the Educational Production Function for Accounting Students at a 
Public Historically Black College in Louisiana," Midsouth Academy of Economics and 
Finance Annual Meeting Mobile, Alabama, February 19-22, 1992. 

"An Estimation of the Educational Production Function in Accounting for Minority 
Students in Louisiana," Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD), 
March 4-7, 1992, San Antonio, Texas. 

"An Analysis of Business School Dean's Perceptions Concerning AACSB Accreditation 
Criteria," Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD), March 2-7, 
1993, New Orleans, Louisiana. 

"Security Analysis and Market Efficiency," Midwest Business Administration Association 
(MBAA), March 24-26, 1993, Chicago, Illinois. 

"Student Performance in Introductory Accounting Courses: Emphasis on Minority Status," 
Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD), March 2-5, 1994, 
Dallas, Texas. 

"An Analysis of Business Problems Encountered by Majority and Minority Small Business 
Owners in Louisiana, Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance, February 15-18, 

11 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



1995, Biloxi, Mississippi. 

An Estimation of the Influence of Gender and Race on Student Academic Performance," 
Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance, February 15-18, 1995, Biloxi, Mississippi. 

"An Analysis of Managerial Characteristics for Majority and Minority Small Business 
Owners in Louisiana," Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD), 
1-4, 1995, Houston, Texas.

"An Analysis of the Variables Influencing Small Business Owners' Attitude Toward Risk, 
Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance, February 7-10, 1996, Atlanta, Georgia. 

"Variables Influencing Minority Student Performance in Tax Accounting Classes," 
Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance, February 7-10, 1996, Atlanta, Georgia. 

"An Estimation of the Educational Production Function for Minority Students in Principles 
of Economics," Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance, February 7-10, 1996, 
Atlanta, Georgia. 

"Problems Encountered by Majority and Minority Small Business Owners in Louisiana," 
Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD), March 6-9, 1996, San 
Antonio, Texas. 

"An Estimation of the Educational Production Function for Principles of Economics 
Students," Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines (SWF AD), March 6-9 
1996, San Antonio, Texas. 

"Minority Student Performance in the Principles of Macroeconomics Course," American 
Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meeting, July 28-31 1996, San Antonio, 
Texas. 

An Estimation of the Influence of Student Personality on Test Performance in Economics 
for Minority Students, Academy of Economics and Finance, Lafayette, LA February, 
1997. 

A Multinomial Analysis of Small Business Owners' Attitudes Toward Risk, Academy of 
Economics and Finance, Lafayette, LA February, 1997. 

An Ordered Pro bit Analysis of the Influence of Education on Small Business Owners' 
Attitudes Toward Risk in Louisiana, Southwestern Federation of Administrative 
Disciplines (SWFAD), March 11-15, 1997, New Orleans, Louisiana. 

The Influence of Student Personality Type on Performance in Principles of Economics, 
Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines (SWFAD), March 11-15, 1997, 
New Orleans, Louisiana. 

12 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Variables Influencing Student Performance in the First Economics Course at an HBCU, 
National Economics Association, Annual Meeting, January 3, 1998, Chicago, Illinois. 

Does Student Exposure to Experimental Auction Markets Improve Performance in 
Economics at an HBCU? National Economics Association, Annual Meeting, January 3, 
1999, New York, New York. 

The Impact of Experimental Activities in Strengthening Economics Education at an 
HBCU. Southwestern Federation of Administrative Disciplines. March 11, 1999, Houston, 
Texas. 

"Preparing Tomorrows Businesses Today," Opportunities for Louisiana Businesses Panel, 
"Role of the Universities in Economic Development." Louisiana Legislative Black Caucus, 
2005 Economic Development Conference, June 13, 2005, Pennington Center Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana. 

"The Entrepreneurial Process" Training of Small Business Trainers Workshop, Makerere 
University Business School, De�e111her 1 ?.., ?.OOS. Kamp::iln. lJganda. 

"Using the Case Method of Teaching, Training of Small Business Trainers Workshop, 
Makerere University Business School, December 13, 2005, Kampala, Uganda. 

"Overview of U.S. Small Business Environment" Small Business Workshop, Makerere 
University Business School, December 14, 2005, Kampala, Uganda. 

Role of the Universities in Entrepreneurship Development." Small Business Workshop, 
Makerere University Business School, December 15, 2005, Kampala, Uganda. 

Presentation on Economic Development and Small Business Innovative Research, SBIR 
Program, February 17, 2006 Louisiana Tech University, Ruston, Louisiana. 

"Disaster and Black Business Development: Recovering from Katrina," (with Andrew 
Muhammad, Ashagre Yigletu), Dubois Institute Spring Conference, Southern Center for 
Studies in Public Policy and Clark Atlanta University School of Business April 6-7, 2006, 
Atlanta, Georgia. 

"Role ofHBCU Universities in Minority Business Development: Recovering from Katrina 
(with Andrew Muhammad and Ashagre Yigletu), Understanding the Impact of Natural 
Disasters on Communities and MBEs, Presentation at the Minority Business Development 
Agency National Conference, June 6-9, 2006, New Orleans, Louisiana. 

Higher Education Roundtable: An Institutional Perspective - Successes and Challenges 
Involving Higher Education in International Affairs and Development, 2006 International 
Development Partnerships Activity Conference, United Negro College Fund Special 

13 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Programs Corporation, June 26-29, 2006, Capetown, South Africa. 

"Tourism and Economic Development in East Africa: The Case of Uganda," (with Andrew 
Muhammad, Audrey Kahara-Kawuke, Tamwisigire Caleb and Ashagre Yigletu). National 
Economics Association Annual Meeting, January 5, 2007, Chicago, Illinois. 

Higher Education Roundtable - Accelerating the Presence of Higher Education in Global 
Decision-Making and the Exchange of Ideas: Constraints, Challenges and Rewards: What 
works? What Does Not? The 2007 Annual International Development Partnerships 
Activity Conference and Symposium on Strengthening Faculty and Student Participation 
in International Programs and Activities. August 15-17, 2007 Ritz-Carlton Hotel, 
Washington D.C. 

Entrepreneurship Education and the Role of University in the Transformation, 
Entrepreneurship Conference, Makerere University Business School, Kampala Uganda, 
December 13, 2007 

The Influence of Socio-Economic Factors on Educational Performance for Elementary 
Srh.ool Children in Louisiana with a Focus on New Orleans. NatioD�J Ecot'!.omic� 
Association, Annual Meeting, Sunday January 6, 2008.(With Sung No and Ashagre 
Yigletu).New Orleans, Louisiana. 

Role of HBCUs: Business Education Programs in Changing Global Business 
Environments Panel. New Realities in Business School Curricula, Cultural Perspectives in 
Marketing Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana, January 18, 2008. 

The Financial Crisis in the USA, Entrepreneurship Conference, Makerere University 
Business School, Kampala Uganda, December 11, 2009. 

Survey Results on Entrepreneurship Education at Historically Black Colleges and 
Universities, Presented to OFC Venture Fund Program for Dean and Faculty Development 
in Entrepreneurship, Atlanta, GA April, 2010. 

New Realities in Entrepreneurship Education at Historically Black Colleges and 
Universities, Presented to OFC Venture Fund Program for Dean and Faculty Development 
in Entrepreneurship, Atlanta, GA April, 2011 with Toni Jackson, Sung No, Saviour 
Nwachukwu, and Ashagre Yigletu. 

New Realities in Entrepreneurship Education at Historically Black Colleges and 
Universities, Presented to HBCU Business Deans Round Table June 2011, Orlando, 
Florida June 2011. 

Entrepreneurship Education at HBCUs, Entrepreneurship Conference, Makerere 
University Business School, Kampala Uganda, December, 2011 with Sung No, Saviour 

14 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Nwachukwu, Aloyce Kaliba and Ashagre Yigletu. 

Entrepreneurship Education At Historically Black Colleges And Universities: Call For A 
New Mission, Paper Presented At The Washington Business Research Forum In 
Collaboration with Howard University and the National HBCU Business Deans 
Roundtable, Washington, D.C., January 8-9, 2012, with Sung No, Saviour Nwachukwu, 
Aloyce Kaliba And Ashagre Yigletu. 

Back To The Future: Entrepreneurship Education At Historically Black Colleges Paper 
Presented at the Minority Serving Institutions Research Partnership Consortium, 
University of Texas Pan American, McAllen, Texas, February, 2012 with Sung No, 
Saviour Nwachukwu, Aloyce Kaliba And Ashagre Yigletu. 

DISCUSSANT: 

Southwest Federation of Administrative Disciplines 1985, 1986, 1987, 1988, 1989, 1990, 
1991, 1992, 1993,1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999 

Mid-South Academy of Economics �d fiaanct:: 
1986, 1991, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998 

Southwestern Social Science Association 
1983, 1988 

COURSES INSTRUCTED: SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY 

Agricultural Economics 

Agricultural Economics 211 
Principles of Agricultural Economics 

Agricultural Economics 311 

Farm Management and Cost Studies 

Agricultural Economics 333 
Agricultural Credits and Finance 

Agricultural Economics 411 
National Agricultural Policies 

Agricultural Economics 465 
Agricultural and Economic Development 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 

15 

Economics 

Economics 200 & 210 
Macro & Micro Prin. 

Economics 310 

Macroeconomics 

Economics 311 
Microeconomics 

Economics 342 
Labor Economics 

Economics 301 
Business Statistics 



Economics 515 
Managerial Economics 

Management 455 
Environmental Management 

Finance 435 
Risk & Insurance 

COURSES INSTRUCTED: NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Economics 251,252, & 255 
Principles of Economics 

Economics 325 
Labor Economics 

Economics 43� 
Economics and Development 

Economics 510 
Economic Analysis 

Finance 328 
Principles of Insurance 

Economics 375 
Microeconomic Theory 

Economics 376 
Macroeconomic Theory 

MAJOR UNIVERSITY AND SCHOOL COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS: 

Curriculum Committee (Department, Nicholls State University) 
Grievance Committee (College, Nicholls State University) 
Scholarship Committee (College, Nicholls State University) 
AACSB Self-Study Committee Standard I (College, Nicholls State University) 
Graduate Council (Nicholls State University) 
Insurance Committee (Nicholls State University) 
Scholarship Committee (Nicholls State University) 
Academic Vice-President Search Committee (Nicholls State University) 
Presidential Advisory Committee (Nicholls State University) 
Chairperson Research Council (Nicholls State University) 

Dean for College of Business Search Committee (College, Nicholls State University) 
Chair AACSB Intellectual Contributions Committee (College, Nicholls State University) 
AACSB Strategic Planning Committee (College, Nicholls State University) 
SACS Steering Committee (Nicholls State University) 
Coordinator SACS Administrative Process Area (Nicholls State University) 
SACS Research Committee (Nicholls State University) 
SACS Economics and Finance Self-Study (Department, Nicholls State University) 

16 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



AACSB Resource Planning Committee (College, Nicholls State University) 
Academic Program Review Committee (Nicholls State University) 
AACSB Intellectual Contributions Committee (College-SU) 
Community College Impact Assessment (University-SU) 
Co-Chair AACSB Self-Evaluation Report Committee (College-SU) Dean for School of 
Public Policy Search Committee (University-SU) 
Associate Vice Chancellor for Research and Dean of the Graduate School Search 
Committee (University-SU) 
Faculty Senate (University-SU) 
AACSB Intellectual Contributions Committee (Acting Chair) (College- SU) 
Strategic Planning Council (College-SU) 
Assessment Committee for SACS Accreditation (University-SU) 
Institutional Effectiveness Committee for SACS Accreditation (University-SU) 
Vice-Chancellor for Research Search Committee (University-SU) 

Information and Technology Security Taskforce (University-SU) 
Chair Dean of the Graduate School Search Committee (University-SU) 
Chair Dean oflntemational Education Search Committee (University- SU) 
Member Southern University Budget Review Committee (University-SU) 

GRADUATE COURSEWORK: 

University of Florida 

I. Agricultural Economics

Foundations of Agricultural Policies 
Intermediate Agricultural Production Economics 
Economics of Agricultural Production 
Consumption and Demand 
Agricultural Policies 
Science and Research Methodology 

II. Economic Theory

Macro Economics Theory I 
Micro Economics Theory 
Price Theory 
Macro Economics Theory II 
State and Local Finance 
Fiscal and Monetary Policy 
Labor Economics 

III. Resource Economics

Resume Donald R. Andrews 

17 



Land Tenure and Taxation in Agriculture 
Natural Resource Economics 

IV. Quantitative Methods

Sample Survey Design
Methods of Statistics
Activity of Economics Design
Elementary Econometrics
Quantitative Analysis in Agricultural Economics

Texas A & M University 

I. Agricultural Economics

Economics of Environmental Issues Relating to Agriculture
Economic Development in Rural Areas
C!l�ital M2rket in Agricultur�
Financial Planning for the Farm Firm
Resources Allocation in Agriculture
Operations Research Methods in Agricultural Economics
Special Topics in Agricultural Policy

II. Economic Theory

History of Economic Thought I
History of Economic Thought II
Regional Science I
Micro Economic Theory I
Macro Economic Theory I

III. Finance

Financial Management
Analysis of Money and Capital Markets
Managi:!ment of Financial Intermediaries

IV. Quantitative Methods

Mathematical Economics
Econometrics
Econometric Theory and Programming
Statistics in Research I
Least Squares and Regression Analysis

Resume Donald R. Andrews 

18 



Input-Output Analysis 

ADDITIONAL STUDY: 

University of Virginia 

Business Management Institute 

Louisiana State University 

Investments 
Real Estate 
Risk Management and Insurance 

-- -

------- - - - ---------------

Georgia State University and BellSouth Foundation 

Southeast Master Teacher Program 

Florida A&M University 

IMPLAN Training Group Input-Output Regional Economic Model 

Tennessee State University 

IMPLAN Training Group Input-Output Regional Economic Model 

University of Michigan 

Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) Summer Program 
in Quantitative Methods, 1995. Courses taken included Regression Analysis, Maximum 
Likelihood Estimation, Mathematics for Social Science and Introduction to Computing. 

Tennessee State University 

Nissan-HBCU 1995 Summer Institute on Entrepreneurship. One week intensive lecture 
series and case analysis on entrepreneurship and the African American business 
community. 

University of Michigan 

Inter-unive:rsity Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) Summer Program 
in Quantitative Methods, 1996. Courses taken included; Multi-Dimensional Scaling and 

19 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Categorical Data Analysis and Grant Writing. 

University of Michigan 

Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) Summer Program 
in Quantitative Methods, 1997. Courses taken included Multivariate Statistical Methods 
and Spatial Analysis/Geographic Information Systems. 

Stanford University 

Course on Personnel Economics in 1999 

Babson College 

Course on Entrepreneurship Education in 2003 

Reunion Programs in 2004, 2005, 2006 

Center for ][nternational Business Education and Research 
Study Tour to Brazil May 29 - June 7, 2011 

University of Connecticut 
Center for faternational Business Education and Research 
Study Tour to Australia January 4-January 17, 2014 

University of South Carolina 
Center for International Business Education and Research 
Study Tour to Southern Africa May 2015 -June 2015. 

Faculty Development: 

In 1981 and 1983, participated in faculty development programs such as serving as 
Industry Economist for NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service, Northwest and 
Alaska Fisheries Service in Seattle, Washington. 

In 1991 participated in the Master Teacher project at Georgia State University, 

AACSB Continuous Improvement Symposium Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, October 
1995. 

HBCU Business School Alliance, Case Writing Workshop, Newark, Delaware, 
October, 1995. 

20 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Inter-University Consortium on Political and Social Research, University of 
Michigan, Summer, 1995. 

Nissan-HBCU Institute on Entrepreneurship, Tennessee State University, Summer 
1995. 

Using Experimental Economics in the Classroom, College of Business Nicholls State 
University, Nicholls State Thibodaux, LA February 9-10, 1995. 

Inter-University Consortium on Political and Social Research, University of 
Michigan, Summer, 1996. 

American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, July, 1996, San 
Antonio, Texas. 

E-mail and Internet Workshop, Southern University, College of Engineering,
September, 1996.

Attended the International Business Program at the Universities of South Carolina 
(1996). 

International Education in the Twenty First Century: The Mission and Challenge to 
Minority Populations, Southern University, Baton Rouge, October 3-5, 1996. 

U.S. Department of Transportation, Education Conference, October 28-29, 1996, 
University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Tennessee. 

Faculty Development Workshop on "Internationalization of Existing Business 
Curricula". November 1-2, 1996, Southern University and A & M College, College 
of Business, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

"Customers, Opportunities and Competitiveness: A Faculty Conference." The Office 
of Research and Strategic Initiatives Southern University, January 16, 1997, Baton 
Rouge. 

Economics and Finance Teacher Training Program, Academy of Economics and 
Finance, February 15, 1997, Lafayette, Louisiana. 

"Training Teachers to Teach Entrepreneurship," 1997 Entrepreneurship Summit I, 
April 2, 1997, Jackson State University, Universities Center, Jackson, Mississippi. 

AACSB Annual Meeting, "Lessons from High Performance Organizations," Boston 
Massachusetts, April 13-16, 1997. 

21 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 

J 



"Strengthening Economics Education at Historically Black Colleges and 
Universities," A Faculty Development Conference Sponsored by the Ford 
Foundation, the National Science Foundation, Benedict College and Morehouse 
Research Institute, April 17-20, 1997, Benedict College, Columbia, South Carolina. 

"Competing in the World of Research and Sponsored Programs," A Grant Proposal 
Development Workshop, April 28-29, 1997, Hosted by the SUBR Office of Grants 
and Sponsored Programs, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

SUPERCOMM '97, "Connect with the Future: A New Era in Communications," June 
1-5, 1997, Ernest N. Morial Convention Center, New Orleans, Louisiana

"Home Page Design Workshop," June 14, 1997, Center for Science, Engineering and 
Technology, Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

Inter-University Consortium on Political and Social Research, University of 
Michigan, June 23 - August 15, 1997. 

Farulty Dcvdopment in International Business: Finandal MHnagemPnt, July 20-?i;;. 
1997, Oaniel Management Center, College of Business Administration, University of 
South Carolina. 

BOR Support Fund "Hands-on" Proposal Workshop, Office of Grants and Sponsored 
Programs, Southern University, August 23, 1997. 

Implementing Institutional Effectiveness to Meet Southern Association of Colleges 
and Schools Requirements, Southern University, September 5, 1997. 

Attended the Allied Social Science Annual Meeting, the National Economics 
Association Annual Meeting, and the meeting of the grant recipients for the 
Morehouse Research Institute/Ford Foundation on Integrating Race and Gender into 
the Economics Curricula, January 2-4, 1998, Chicago, Illinois. 

Economics and Finance Teacher Training Program, Academy of Economics and 
Finance, February 14, 1998, Montgomery, Alabama. 

Developed and organized a faculty development workshop on integrating race and 
gender into the economics curricula. Sponsored by the Ford Foundation and the 
Morehouse Research Institute. This program was hosted by Southern University, 
Jackson State University and Dillard University. Dr. Susan Feiner from the 
University of Southern Maine, editor of the book entitled, Race and Gender in the 
American Economy: Views from Across the Spectrum provided the keynote address. 
Other presenters at the seminar include Dr. Lisa Saunders from the University of 
Massachusetts and Dr. Scott Simkins from North Carolina A&T. This seminar was 
held March 13 and 14, 1998 on the Baton Rouge Campus of Southern University. 

22 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Participated in the Iowa Electronic Markets Inter-Disciplinary Educational Alliance 
Conference, Chicago Illinois, April 3-5, 1998. 

Co-Conducted Economic and Finance Faculty Open Round Table (EFFORT) 
Workshop entitled Experimental Economics: The Futures Exchange Using the Iowa 
Electronic Market (IEM), Southern University Baton Rouge, April 17, 1998. 

Participant and presenter in the Applications and Technologies for Web-Based 
Instruction Workshop, Environmental Technology Consortium Technical 
Qualifications Program, May 18-22, 1998, Sponsored by the Office of Research and 
Strategic Initiatives, Southern University Baton Rouge. 

Accepted for participation in the Multi-City Study of Urban Inequality Workshop, 
Funded by the Ford Foundation at the Inter-university Consortium for Political and 
Social Research at University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan, June 15-19, 1998. 

Attended University Partnership Program at General Telephone and Electronics 
(GTE) Corporation. August 4-6, 19()8, Dallas, T�xas. 

Attended Student Summer Internship Program Review at John Deere Corporation 
Headquarters, August, 14-15, 1998, Moline, Illinois. 

Attended AACSB Workshops on Continuous Improvement, 1998-2005, 2007, and 
2009. 

Attended AACSB Dean's Conference 2010-2016 

Attended AACSB International Conference and Annual Meetings, 1998-2016. 

Presented review of Entrepreneurial Training and Technical Assistance Program 
(ETT AP)at the of the Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization, 
United States Department of Transportation, Second Annual Meeting, October 19-
21, 1998 

Developed and organized in conjunction with Dr. Yigletu, a speakers program on 
integrating race, gender and entrepreneurship into the economics curricula. Speakers 
have included Dr. Williene Johnson Vice President of the Federal Reserve Bank of 
New York, (October 2, 1998) and Dr. John Sibley Butler, Professor of Management 
and Sociology at the University of Texas at Austin (October 31, 1998). Sponsored by 
the Ford Foundation and the Morehouse Research Institute. 

Attended A National Conference on Fatherhood, African American Fathers, 
November 4-6, 1998. Hosted by the Morehouse Research Institute and the Institute 
for American Values, Sponsored in part by the Ford Foundation. Morehouse 

23 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



College, Atlanta, Georgia. 

Attended the Competitive Edge Regional Grant Proposal Development Conference, 
November 12-13, 1998, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

Attended the Multi-City Study of Urban Inequality at the University of Michigan 
(1998), 

Attended the Personnel Economics Program at Stanford University (1999), 

Presentation on the Knowledge Economy. Summer Institute for Future Global 
Leaders in the Caribbean, University of the Virgin Islands (2000). 

Presentation on the Iowa Electronic Market to faculty at the University of the Virgin 
Islands (2001 ). 

Attended the International Business Program at the University of Memphis (2002-
2005). 

Attended the 2003 Price Babson Entrepreneurship program at the University of 
California at Berkeley, 

AACSB International Advisory Council Conference 2003, Dallas, Texas. 

Attended the 2003 Reflect and 2004 and 2005 Entrepreneurship Summit Programs at 
Babson College in Boston, Massachusetts. 

OFC Venture Fund Program for Dean and Faculty Development in Entrepreneurship 
(2005-2014). 

HBCU National Schools of Business Deans Summit Programs (2003-2016). 

AACSB International, Business Deans Conference, February (2007- 2016). 

AACSB International, Mentor Training Workshop, September 30, 2009, Baltimore, 
Maryland. 

U.S. Department of Education, Business and International Education (BIE) Program, 
Annual Meeting October 2010, Tampa, Florida. 

University of Indiana Center for International Business Education and Research 
(CIBER) Study Tour to Brazil. May 29-June 7, 2011. 

Deve:loped Brazil Opportunity Leadership Development (BOLD) Project to create 
MOUs with two universities in Brazil May 2012. 

24 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



L 

University of Connecticut Center for International Business Education and Research 
(CIBER) Study Tour to Australia 2013. 

University of South Carolina Center for International Business Education and 
Research (CIBER) Study Tour to Southern Africa (South Africa, Botswana, 
Namibia, Zambia) 2015. 

Grants Funded: 

Entrepreneurial Training and Technical Assistance Program (ETTAP), Funded for 
$80,000 by U.S. Department of Transportation, Office of Small and Disadvantaged 
Business Utilization 1995-97. (Andrews and Birkett) 

Enhancement of Economics Instruction, Research and Learning LEQSF Grant 
$100,000 1996-97. (Osagie and Andrews) 

Internationalizing Existing Busine�s Curricula LFOSF Grant $37,000 1996-97. 
(Yigletu and Andrews) 

Entrepreneurial Training and Technical Assistance Program II (ETTAP-11), Funded 
for $60,000 by U.S.Department of Transportation, Office of Small and 
Disadvantaged Business Utilization 1997-98. (Andrews and Birkett) 

Strengthening Economics Education at HBCU s to Enhance Economic Literacy and 
Increase the Supply of African American Economists Grant, funded by the 
Morehouse Research Institute and the Ford Foundation for $18,000, 1998-1999 
(Andrews and Yigletu). 

Iowa Electronic Markets Inter-Disciplinary Educational Alliance Training Project. 
Funded by the University of Iowa Grant in the College of Business. Funds accounts 
for student trading on the Iowa Electronic Futures Market. This course is part of the 
IEM*IDEA project sponsored by the US Department of Education's FIPSE program 
(1998-2002). 

Enhancing the Undergraduate Program in Agricultural Economics Through 
Computer-Assisted Instruction, funded for $54,000 by the Board of Regents 
Enhancement Support Fund (1998-1999). Joint project by the Agricultural 
Economics and the Business Economics programs. (Meyinsse, Andrews and Jones) 

Developing the 21st century classroom: Integrating Information Technology for 
expanding the Scholarship of teaching and Learning Economics and Finance 
Through Computer Laboratory Instruction, funded for $101,000 by the Board of 
Regents Enhancement Support Fund (2002-2003). Project by the Business 

25 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Economics programs. (Andrews and Yigletu) 

Served as the co-principal investigator of the United Negro College 
Fund/International Development Program (UNCF/IDP) Project in Uganda, Africa 
(2003-2006) that had the goal to enhance the Makerere University Business School's 
programs in Kampala. 

Ford Partnership for Advanced Study (PAS) Project for Summer Outreach to local 
high school 2004-2006 ($20,000). 

Ford Partnership for Advanced Study (PAS) Project for Summer Outreach to local 
high school 2006-2008 ($30,000). 

Served as the co-principal investigator on a U.S. Department of Education Title VI, 
Part B Grant, ($185,000), to Enhance International Business Education at Southern 
University and with the University of Orizaba in Mexico (2005-2007). 

Served as the co-principal investigator on a U.S. Department of Education Title VI, 
llart B Grant ($185,000). to Enhance International Rusinec;;,;: Educatinn �t Southf'rn 
University and with the Makerere University Business School's programs in 
Kampala University (2007-2009). Assisted students to study abroad in South Africa, 
Uganda and Senegal in 2007 and 2008. 

Director of the College of Business Enhancement Project, which was funded by Title 
III for $1.5 million from 2002-2007. The project provided funding to establish the 
Financial Analysis and Securities Trading (FAST) Laboratory. This laboratory 
provides the necessary hardware and software to simulate real world trading in 
financial securities. 

Director of the E-Business Grant Project in the College of Business funded by the 
Center for Information and Technology Innovation (2001-2006). This project 
provided for the technology equipment enhancements and the construction of two e
business instructional laboratories. In addition, two professors were hired to provide 
expertise in establishing the E-Business/Supply Chain Management degree program. 
Grant funded for $220,000 per year. 

Served as the Director of the College of Business Global Communications Project, 
whic:h was funded by Title III for $1.8 million from 2008-2012. The project provided 
funding to establish the Global Communications Facility (GCF) Laboratory. This 
laboratory provides the necessary hardware and software to provide global 
communications for increasing the instructional, research and outreach capabilities in 
the College. 

Served as the Director of the College of Business Enhancing Information 
Technology Project, which was funded by Title III for $1.2 million from 2013-2018. 

26 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



The project provided funding to enhance information technology in the college for 
instruction. This project provides the necessary hardware and software to provide 
world class information and communications technology for increasing the 
instructional, research and outreach capabilities in the College. 

Served as the Director of the Southern University College of Business Effective 
Leadership Program, which was funded by The Louisiana Disaster Recovery 
Foundation for $200,000. This project provides servant leadership training for 25 
mid-career leaders in the Hurricanes Katrina and Rita Impacted Area. February 1, 
2008 to January 31, 2009. 

Served as the co-principal investigator on a U.S. Department of State, Bureau of 
Educational and Cultural Affairs Grant ($385,000), Promoting the Role of 
Entrepreneurship, Market Economy and Democratic Values in Economic 
Development through People to People Exchanges: Partnership between Southern 
University Baton Rouge, Louisiana and Makerere University Business School 
Kampala Uganda (2008-2010). 

Served as contributor on a U.S. Department of State. Bureau of Educational ar1<l 
Cultural Affairs Grant ($385,000), Leadership Skills of Young Professionals through 
the Development of Entrepreneurial and Business Management Skills and Two-Way 
Exchanges: Partnership between Southern University Baton Rouge, Louisiana and 
the University of Liberia, Monrovia, Liberia. (2009-2011). 

Established Mentor-Protege Program with Global Resource Solutions (GRS) and 
CEES with National Security Agency, 2013, 

Serves as Principal Investigator on a U.S. Department of Commerce, Economic 
Development Administration Grant ($102,000 per year for five years), University 
Center for Economic Development, Southern University Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
(2013-2018). 

Serves as Principal Investigator on the Delta Regional Authority, HBCU 
Entrepreneurial Ecosystem Initiative Grant ($24,000 in Support Services), Southern 
University Baton Rouge, Louisiana (2016-2017). 

Community Service: 

Coordinated Career Awareness Program for 100 Black Men Inc., May 31, 1997. Program 
provided five career areas for over 120 youth from ages 8 to 15 on medicine, banking, law 
enforcement, education and entrepreneurship. 

Developed and provided a town meeting for entrepreneurs with the topic of the meeting 
being, "Successfully Competing in the Transportation Industry," January 29, 1997 at 
Southern University in Baton Rouge, LA. Activity was part of the Transportation Grant 

27 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



from U.S. Department of Transportation. Provided information to Small and 
Disadvantaged Business Entrepreneurs on bonding and lending. 

Assisted Business Reporter with Story on Nurturing Small Business. The Advocate 
Business Section. Sunday August 27, 1995. As a result of Entrepreneurship in Nissan
HBCU Program at Tennessee State University in Summer of 1995. 

Assisted Business Reporter with Story on Minimum Wage Hike Plan. The Advocate Front 
Page, Baton Rouge, LA Friday April 26, 1996. 

Radio Talk Show KQXL FM 106.5, "Question of the Day" Issues Concerns Minimum 
Wage Legislation, Fall 1996 

Radio Talk Show KQXL FM 106.5, "Question of the Day" Implications of Minimum 
Wage Implementation, September 8, 1997. 

Radio Talk Show KQXL FM 106.5, "Question of the Day" Race and Gender in the 
American Economy, March 13, 1998. 

Coordinated Career Awareness Program for 100 Black Men Inc., May 30, 1998 at 
Southern University. Program provided career areas for over 200 youth from grades 5 to 
12 on medicine, banking, law enforcement, and education. 

Member Steering Committee for Project Success Proposal to assist in job training, 
internships and placement assistance for women on welfare attempting to transition into 
the workforce in Baton Rouge. Coordinated by Willie Spooner and Associates and the 
Baton Rouge Chamber of Commerce (1998). 

Radio Talk Show KQXL FM 106.5, "Teen Talk" Finance and Romance, October, 1998. 

Coordinated and provided a transportation workshop for entrepreneurs with the objective 
of the meeting being to provide information on doing business with the Department of 
Transportation, November 5, 1998 at Southern University in Baton Rouge, LA. Activity 
was part of the Transportation Grant from U.S. Department of Transportation. This project 
was in conjunction with the Region VI Liaison Outreach Service Program (LOSP). 

Andrews served as principal investigator on the A New Realities for Minority Business 
Conference at Southern University, supported by the U.S. Departments of the Interior, 
Commerce, Defense and EPA in April 2000. 

Co-principal investigator on a U.S. Department of Education Title VI, Part B Grant, to 
Enhance International Business Education at Southern University, project director for a 
grant from the U.S. Department of Transportation, Office of Small and Disadvantaged 
Business Utilization concerning entrepreneurship training (ETT AP). 

28 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



Major developer of the First Minority Serving Academic Institutions (MSI) Conference 
held at Southern University-BR in 2003, Jackson State University in 2004, University of 
Texas Pan American in 2006 and Dillard University in 2008. He serves on the Board of 
Directors of the MSIRP Consortium. 

International experience as a member of the People to People Delegation to the People's 
Republic of China in 1987. In the Summer 2000, he visited universities in Ghana, Uganda, 
Namibia and South Africa as part of the International Business Education Title VI-B Grant 
project to expand trade opportunities. Andrews visited Russia and Armenia as part of a 
UNCF/IDP USAID project to establish a business school curriculum at the State 
Engineering University of Armenia in Spring 2001. 

Assisted students to study abroad at the University of the U.S. Virgin Islands (2002-2007) 
and in Mexico. International projects have provided him the opportunity to develop a 
greater understanding of the role and importance of higher education in moderating the 
economic and cultural differences in the world community. 

Hosted TV Talk Show Baton Rouge Business Network TV Southern University College of 
Business edition. Provided information on )1TO{_!,rams in the Colle�e of Business Fall ?007. 

Worked to develop the Southern University College of Business "Gala on the Bluff' 
fundraiser for scholarships and faculty development 2003-2016. Annually raises $50,000 
in scholarship funds for Southern University College of Business Students. 

Andrews served as the Chair of the National HBCU Business School Deans Roundtable in 
2005. 

Andrews served as the Chair of the National HBCU Business School Deans Roundtable in 
2015-16. 

Andrews served as the Secretary of the National Economics Association 2003-2009. 

In January of 2008, we at Southern University in Baton Rouge received accreditation 
maintenance for an additional six years from AACSB International. 

In October of 2010, we hosted members of the Kampala, Uganda City Council including 
the speaker for a visit to the City of Baton Rouge. 

Major contributor to the Effective Leadership Program for Louisiana with Former U.S. 
Ambassador to South African James Joseph at the Center for Leadership and Public Values 
at Duke University and the University of Cape Town 2008-2012). 

In January of 2008, we at Southern University in Baton Rouge received accreditation 
maintenance for an additional six years from AACSB International. 

29 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



In January of 2013, we at Southern University in Baton Rouge received accreditation 
maintenance for an additional six years from AACSB International. 

Career Awareness Program for 100 Black Men Inc Presentation on African American 
History for youth from ages eight to 15 on business and entrepreneurship, February (2008 -
2014). 

Provide assistance to Baton Rouge North Economic Development District, 2016 

30 

Resume Donald R. Andrews 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALIO 
Personnel Action Form

/ 
�����o: GB /Jn , 1, 1,/ IiJ

AMPUS: SUS SUBR X ULAC 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9 -MONTH 

SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

12-MONTH x OTHER __ (Specify)

x Academic 
_ _  Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

___ Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _S_A_M_E_· -------------
Date Left 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _07 _1_0 _11_2 _0 _16'------------ To 06 /30 /2017 
Effective Date �08-'-/-'-0_1 /-'-l-'-6 _______________ _ 

Name Janet Rami SS# 00018980 Sex --(
.,-La-,-, �.,...d-,ig--:i -,,-0...,111-y)

-- F Race* 

Position Title: -"-D
-'-
ea

"'1-'-1 --------------- Department: College of Nursing and Allied Health 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): Check One x Existing Position 

New Position Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(Po)ilion \'Henney uulhorizution form must be 1>rocessed and 11ppro\'rd 10 fill 
eiisting nnd new positions. Position musl be ndvcrtiscd before processing PAF. if 
11pplicublr.) 

Years Experience -------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA- ducation): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN Nursing Dillard Universit , New Orleans, LA 
M Nursin Universit of Southern Mississi 
PhD Nursing LSU - Baton Rou e LA 

30 
Year: 

1970 
1979 
1992 

B 

Current Employer -=S:::.U:::.Bc:.R:._ _________________________________ _ 

Personnel Action 

heck One New Appointment 
Transfer 

X Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Recommended alary _12_7�,_00_0 _______ _ 

Sabbatical 
__ Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Leave of Absence 

127,000 

Source of Funds _::'..S:;:ta:.:,:te::........ __________________________________ _ 

hange of: 

Position 
Stains 

Identify Budget: 224335 22402 61002 23000 
Form Code: 

Location 
Page------

Salary Adjustment 
Financial Aid si nature (if, a licable): 

Item # --------

To 

List total funds currently paid this employee by a...::;S
..;;.
o

cc.urc..;c-'-e-'o-'-f-'-F-'-u'-nd'-s'--------�-A-m_o_u _n _t --------ti 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

/j Comments: (Use back of form) 

* ee Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and docs not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White. not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in nny of the original people of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

x Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial group of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican. Puerto Rican. Cuban, Central or outh American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East. Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent. or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Effective August I, 2016, Dr. Janet Rami will continue as Dean of College of Nursing and Allied 
Health at a salary will be $127,000 yearly (12 months). 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _M_F_,;'-8_-5 ______________ _ 
EMPLOYEE DTilECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. M. Christopher Brown TT 

UPERVTSOR/DEPARTMENT ONT ACT NUMBER 225-771-4095 ---------------------
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVlSED, (if any) _A

--'-L,
pp

.__
r_o--'-x-'-. 5'--'0 _______________ _ 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA ST A TUS): 

TYPE 

United tates Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa ( xchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) FI 
OPT (F-1 Visa-IN Prior Approval-.. Practical Work Experience'') FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PRO ESS HECK.LIST (Must have the infonnation outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 

___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/C Rule 6.5g Letter of Justifis�tiQ!l_Cf9.r.<classi!ied, if applicable) 

se����Y§mf 
i3oo')jf1 6ffl(;J 

�I If /.4:,?.l/tbf. � /�tJ� .at� P# AUG 2�3
°
2016 

Rev 07n4/2007 



Job Description 
Dean, College of Nursing and Allied Health 

The Dean of the College of Nursing and Allied Health reports directly to the 
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost and functions in a 
senior leadership position to provide direction and coordination of academic 
support programs within the college. This officer will also function as the senior 
officer iln planning and assessment for that academic area and assists the 
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost with the 
administration of academic policies and other matters. The Dean of the college 
shall be the college's chief administrative officer and shall be responsible for its 
resources, staff and budgets. 

Qualifications 

The Dean of the College of Nursing and Allied Health must have an earned 
doctorate, preferably in a health-related discipline and a record meriting 
appointment as a full professor in an academic department. The Dean must 
have a strong commitment to academic excellence and an ability to work with 
diverse constituencies; should demonstrate knowledge of disciplinary/ 
professional trends and higher education activities; should be conversant in 

technological innovation in the discipline, demonstrate excellent interpersonal, 
oral and written communication skills, and demonstrate a collaborative 
approach to governance. The Dean oversees faculty and student participation 
in the determination of college and departmental policies and practices in 
course content, instructional procedures, budgets, and areas of obvious 
pertinence. 



NAME: 

ADDRESS: 

HOME: 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: 

CURRICULUM VITAE 

Janet Simmons Rami, PhD, RN 

Southern University and A & M College 
School of Nursing 
P. 0. Box 11794
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

P. 0. Box 58
Zachary, LA 70791

Office Telephone: 225-771-3266 
Office Fax: 225-771-2641 
E-MAIL janet_rami@subr.edu

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT: Dean and Professor, School of Nursing, Southern 
University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA 

EDUCATION: 

School 

Harvard University, 
Graduate School of Education 

Louisiana State University 
Baton Rouge, LA 

University Southern Mississippi 
Hattiesburg, MS 

Dillard University 
Baton Rouge, LA 

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES: 

Degree 

PhD 

MS 

BSN 

Appointments to Boards and Commissions 

Date 

1998 

1992 

1979 

1970 

Louisiana Nurse Supply and Demand Council, 2008-present 

Major 

Further Studies, 
Education Administration 
Research Methodology 

Cross-Cultural Nursing 

Nursing 

National Advisory Council on Nurse Education and Practice (NACNEP) - makes policy 
recommendations to the US Secretary and Congress on nurse workforce, education and 
practice issues. Appointed by US HHS Secretary Mike Leavitt, 2005-2009 

NIH, National Library of Medicine, Environmental Health Information Outreach Program 
Committee (EnHIOP) 2004-present 

Governor Kathleen Bianco's Health Care Transition Team, 2004 
Louisiana Health Care Commission, Louisiana Department of Insurance, 2003-present 
Louisiana Governor's Health Works Commission, 2002-2008 
Board of Trustees Our Lady of the Lake College, 1995-2004 
Board of Directors, Health Care Options, 1995- present 
Governor Mike Foster's Health Care Transition Team, 1995-1999 

Page 1 of13 



Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

ANA Congressional District Coordinator for Louisiana, 1993-1995 
Select Committee of Louisiana citizens to meet with First Lady Hillary Clinton, 1993. 
Louisiana Health Reform Task Force, 1993-95. 
Louisiana Governor's Council on Minority Health, Vice Chair, 1992-94; Chair 1994. 
Planning Committee Governor's Conference on Infant Mortality, 1989. 
Louisiana Governor's Task Force on Organ Donation, 1983. 
Board of Directors, Louisiana State Nurses Association, 1981-1987. 

PUBLICATIONS: 

Singleton, EK, Bienemy, C, Hutchinson, SW, Dellinger, A, Rami, JS. (2010). A Pilot Study: A 
Pescriptive Correlational Study of Factors Associated with Weight in College Nursing 
Students. The ABNF Journal. 22 (4) 89-95 

Spurlock, WR, Brown, SC, Rami, JS. (2009). Disaster Care: Delivering Primacy Health Care to 
Hurricane Evacuees. The American Journal of Nursing 109 (8) 50-53 

Abadie et al. (2009). Client Education: A moral Imperative, In Nursing Now! Today 's Issues, 
Tomorrow's Trends, 5th Edition. J.T. Catalano. F. A. Davis Company. Philadelphia. 

Hammond, P.V. & Rami, J.S. (2008). Health Disparities: The Issue for HBCU PhD Nursing 
Programs, In African American Voices: Reflecting. Reforming. Reframing. P.V. Hammond 
Editor. National League for Nursing Press. New York. 

Rami, J.S., Singleton, E.K., Spurlock, W., & Eglin, A.R. (2007) A School ofNursing's Experience 
��ith Providing Health Care to Hurricane Katrina Evacuees. The ABNF Journal 19 (3) 102-
106 

Rami, J.S., (2003) Educating a Diverse Workforce: Minority Students Recruitment, Retention and 
Graduation. Third Report To The Secretary of Health and Human Services And The 
Congress. (93-102). NACNEP. 

Rami, J. S., Andrews, D. R., & Perry, H. L. (2002). Executive Summary and Recommendations 
from Key Findings from a Statewide Survey o{Louisiana Teens. Baton Rouge, LA: 
Louisiana Department of Social Service. 

Rami, J. S. (2002). The Enterprise that Dillard University Graduates Built. The ABNF Journal, 
13(4), 84-85. 

Singleton, E. K. & Rami, J. S., (2002). Establishing a Doctor of Philosophy Program in Nursing in 
at Historically Black College or University. The ABNF Journal, 13(4), 78-83. 

Rami, J. S., Andrews, D. R., & Perry, H. L. (2002). Key Findings From A Statewide Survey of 
Louisiana Teens on Knowledge, Attitudes, and Behaviors Relevant to Sexuality and 
Pregnancy. Baton Rouge, LA: Louisiana Department of Social Service. 

Rami, J. S., Andrews, D. R., & Perry, H. L. (2002). Partners in Prevention: The Contractors and 
their Programs. Baton Rouge, LA: Louisiana Department of Social Service. 

Manogin, T., Bechtel, G., & Rami, J. (2000). Women's Perceptions ofNurse Caring Behaviors 
During the Birthing Process. Journal of Obstetric, Gynecologic, and Neonatal Nursing. 
29(2), 153-157. 

Rami, J. S., Brown, S. (1999). Making Health Care Accessible: A Framework for Medically 
Underserved Rural and Inner-City Populations. Harvard Journal of African American 
Public Policy, Volume V, 33-44. 

Rami, J. ( 1997). Successful recruitment and retention programs: The Southern University School of 
Nursing Story. Proceedings of Nurse Leadership 97 Invitational Congress. Caring for the 
Emerging Maiority: A Blueprint in Action. (79-80). U.S. Department of Health & Human 
Services, Health Resources & Services Administration, Bureau of Health Professions, 
Division of Nursing. 

Page 2 of 13 



Marcel, K., Donchess, J., Clinton, J., Rami, J., & Coffey, B. (1996). Long Term Care. Louisiana 
Health Care Transition Team. A Report Presented to Governor Mike Foster. Office of the 
Governor, Baton Rouge, LA 

Bryant, B.A., Rami, J.S., & Serlin, C.J. (1995). Developing or expanding a relevant graduate 
program in nursing. In Proceedings of The African-American Behavioral Health Workforce 
Development Conference. September 6-8, 1995, Atlanta. 

Rami, J, S. & Hansberry, A.H. (1994). Educating minority students for the health professions: 
Taking a "quantum leap" to meet the challenge. Education. 115 ( 1 ), 80-86. 

Rami, J .. S. (1993). Nursing education: An agenda for health care reform in Louisiana. In Report 
to the White House Health Care Reform Task Force: Proceedings of the State of Louisiana 
f-iovernor's Health Care Issues Forum. Office of the Governor, Baton Rouge, LA 

Rami, J. ( l  993). Predicting success of minority nursing students on the "new" NCLEX-RN 
(Doctoral dissertation, Louisiana State University). Dissertation Abstracts International. 
(University Microfilms No. 93-02, 923) 

Rami, J. (1992). Predicting nursing student's success on NCLEX-RN. The ABNE Journal, 3(3), 
67-71.

Moore, W. E., Rami, J. S., & Robinson, J. B. (1991). An immersion model for skills enhancement 
at historically black colleges and universities. The National Alliance of Black School 
Educators. Inc. 

EXTRAMURAL AWARDS FUNDED: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
T08HP04723 
2012-2016 
$2,118,952 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
T08HP04723 
2010-2011 
$400,000 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
ARRA 
2009-2010 
$98,588 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U. S. Department of Health and Human Services 
T08HP04723 
2009-2010 
$224,835 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
T08HP04723 
2007-08 
$103,855 

Page 3 of 13 



r----

1 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 

Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

SUBR Tobacco-Free College Initiative 
Louisiana Campaign for Tobacco- Free Living 
NA 
2007-08 
$25,000 

Southern University School of Nursing Family Health Community Clinics 
USDA Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service 
46100-01 725 
2006-07 
$298,808 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U. S. Department of Health and Human Services 
T08HP04723 
2006-07 
$111,765 

Providing Access to Primary Health Care for Katrina Evacuees 
State of Louisiana, Capital Area Human Resource District 
CFMS 642967 
2005-07 
$283,347 

Southern University School of Nursing Family Health Community Clinics 
USDA Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service 
2005-46100-03319 
2005-06 
$301,847 

Nurse Managed Family Health Care Center 
USDA Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service 
95 ERHS-1-00483 
2003-04 
$420,480 

Developing Capacity Building for HBCUs: 
DHHS Centers for Medicare & Medicaid SR 
DHHS CMS-02-00250 
2002-03 
$38,000 

Investigating Health Services and Health Disparities 
DHHS Centers for Medicare & Medicaid SR 
DHHS CMS-02-00250 
2002-03 
$25,000 

Nurse Managed Family Health Center 
Department of Health and Human Services 
HRSA 1 D1 A RH 00074-01 

Page 4 of 13 



Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 

Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

2002-03 
$411,188 

Evaluating Louisiana's Teen Pregnancy Prevention Program 
Louisiana Department of Social Services 
NA 

2001-02 
$234,000 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
OPSID: 73518399 
1999-00 
$343,712 

Nurse Managed Family Health Care Center 
USDA Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service 
95 ERHS-1-00483 
1999-00 
$420,480 

Long Term Training-Rehab Nursing 
US Department of Education 
1998-03 
$500,000 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
OPSID: 73518398 
1998-99 
$369,699 

Nurse Managed Family Health Care Center 
USDA Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service 
95 ERHS-1-0002 
1997-98 
$420,480 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
OPSID: 73518397 
1997-98 
$112,506 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
OPSID: 73518396 
1996-97 

$49,138 

Nursing Capitation 
Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals 

Page 5 of 13 



Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

NIA 

1995-1996 
$228,000 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
OPSID: 73518391 
1995-1996 
$305,145 

Nurse Managed Family Health Care Center 
USDA Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service 
95 ERHS-1-0002 
101111995-101111996 
$472,800 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students (SOS) 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
7351839-94 
911211994-6130\1995 
$313,629 

Nurse Managed Family Health Care Center 
USDA Cooperative State Research Education & Extension Service 
95-ERHS-1-0002
l lll /1994-9130\9595
$480,000

Southern University Nursing Care Center 
Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals 
NIA 

711194-6130195 

$219,000 

Southern University Retention Efforts in Nursing (SUREIN) 
Department of Health and Human Services 
5 D 19 NU40048-02 
81111994-7131/1995 
$168,955 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students (SOS) 
U. S. Department of Health and Human Services 
7351839-93 
713011993-6/30/1994 
$210,068 

Southern University Retention Efforts in Nursing (SUREIN) 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
5 D 19 NU40048-01 
8/1/1993-7/31/1994 
$272,314 

Page 6 of 13 



Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director: 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Nursing Capitation Grant Program 
Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals 
1993-1994 
$434,956 

Advanced Nurse Education Programs 
Department of Health and Hospitals 
5023NU00806-05 
1993-1994 
$150,737 

Nursing Capitation 
Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals 
NIA 

1992-1993 
$264,964.78 

Advanced Nurse Education Program 
Department of Health and Hospitals 
2 D23 NU00806-04 
07 /10/1992-06/30/1993 
$147,941 

Scholarships for Undergraduate Professional Nurses 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
7351835-92 
05/18/1992-06/30/1993 
$6,984 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students (SOS) 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
7351839-92 
07 /07 /1992-06/30/1993 
$265,483 

Southern University Retention Efforts in Nursing (SUREIN) 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
5 D19 NU26150-03 
05/1/1922-04/30/1993 
$371,970 

Southern University Retention Efforts in Nursing (SUREIN) 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
5 D19 NU26150-02 
05/1/1991-04/30/1992 
$343,977 

Advanced Nurse Education 
U. S. Department of Health and Human Services 
5D23NU00806-03 
1991-1992 
$96,856 

Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

Page 7 of 13 



Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant#: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Project Director 
Granting Agency: 
Project Grant #: 
Duration: 
Amount: 

Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

Scholarships for the Undergraduate Education of Professional Nurses 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
73518535-91 
08/ 16/ 1991-06/30/ 1992 
$6,361 

Scholarships for Disadvantaged Students (SOS) 
U. S. Department of Health and Human Services 
7351839-91 
9/30/1991-06/30/1992 
$87,897 

Southern University Retention Efforts in Nursing (SUREIN) 
U. S. Department of Health and Human Services 
1 D19 NU26150-01 
05/01/1990-04/30/1991 
$297,281 

Scholarships for Undergraduate Professional Nurses 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
73518535-92 
07 /1990-06/1991 
$9,848 

Scholarships for Undergraduate Professional Nurses 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
73518535-92 
07 /1989-06/1990 
$4,470 

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION: 

2013- SUBR Grants Funding award "The Millionaire Club" for securing over 1 million 
dollars in grant funding in one year. 

2008- Louisiana State Legislature Commends Janet S. Rami upon being recognized by 
NurseWeek as one of the 10 Nurse Heroes of 2007. Louisiana State Senate, Monday 
February 18th, 2008. Baton Rouge, LA 

2007- National Nurse Hero, awarded by Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of 
Nursing, Johnson & Johnson, Nursing Spectrum, and NurseWeek Magazine. Dec. 2007. 
Baltimore, Maryland. 

2007- Hall of Fame, awarded by Capital Area Human Services District for extraordinary 
leadership, vision and service to the citizens within the Capital Area. March, 2007. 
Baton Rouge, LA 

Page 8 of 13 



Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

2007- Nursing Hall of Fame, Inducted by Louisiana State Nurses Association and Louisiana 
State Nurses Foundation as part of the 2007 Nightingale Annual Awards Program. 
January, 2007. Baton Rouge, LA 

2002- Nursing School Administrator of the Year, awarded by Louisiana State Nurses 
Association and Louisiana State Nurses Foundation as part of the 2002 Nightingale 
Annual Awards Program. January 2002. Baton Rouge, LA 

1994- Southern University Academic Leadership Award, presented by SUBR Vice 
Chancellor for Academic Affairs. April, 1994 

PRESS COVERAGE: 

Legislative Day History Chamber: Senate Monday February 18th, 2008 
Commends Janet S. Rami upon being recognized by Nurseweek as one of the 10 Nurse Heroes of. 
2007. COMMENDATIONS. Enrolled and signed by the President of the ... 
www.legis.state.Ia.us/archive/081es/lastlegs/s0218.pdf 

2theadvocate.com, Baton Rouge, LA 
So when Janet S. Rami, dean of Southern University's School of Nursing, was named one of 10 
Nurse Heroes of 2007 by a national magazine, she was quick to ... 
www .2theadvocate.com/search?page=3&searchKeywords=culprits 

Nurse.com - Nurses Honored for Extraordinary Feats Under ... 
Dec 3, 2007 ... Janet S. Rami, RN, PhD, made it her goal to not only provide health care to those 
who needed it after Hurricane Katrina hit but also to ... 
include.nurse.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article? AID=/20071203/NW02/ 

Baton Rouge Business Report Sep to, 2007 ... Janet S. Rami, dean of Southern University's 
school of nursing, has ... by Nursing Spectrum and Nurse Week for her work in aiding Hurricane 
www.businessreport.com/ 

In This Issue: Message from the President Page 1 of 4, 8/20/2007 ... 
Dean Janet Rami led the effort to have the school of nursing be the lead. organization in 
providing health care to the residents of the Village, ... 
www .nursingsociety.org/Publications/N ewsletter/Documents/CTF _ V 4 _3. pdf 

Janet Rami, Ph.D., professor and dean of the Southern. University School of Nursing, is a 
strong advocate of faculty practice. She ... 
www.sreb.org/programs/Nursing/publications/lmpactOfAFamily.pdf 

Yesterday, Today and Forever: Stepping Stones to Becoming a 21st ... 
... the School of Nursing-Dean Janet Rami-the School's only Dean, A School of Nursing that is 
nationally known for producing the largest number of minority ... 
www.encyclopedia.com/doc/1G1-93533104.html - 58k 

Two Inducted into Hall of Fame 
that it is time to recognize Dr. Janet Simmons Rami as a. true trail blazer and visionary in ..... 
Ledbetter, Retired and Janet Simmons Rami, Southern ... 
www.nursingald.com/uploads/newsletters/LA052007.pdf 

Page 9 of 13 



Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE: 

Peer Reviewer, US Health Resources Service Administration Grants Programs 1990-2000 and 
2006-08 

Ame:rican Association of Colleges of Nursing (AACN), Governmental Affairs Committee, 
2003- 2005 

Evaluator/Consultant Louisiana Department of Social Services Pregnancy Prevention Program, 
2001-02 

AACN Masters Conference Planning Committee, 1998- 2000 
American Nurses Association (ANA) Congressional District Coordinator for Louisiana, 1993-

1995 
Louisiana Council of Academic Nurse Educators, Vice Chair, 1992-1993. 
Member, Planning Committee, Lower Mississippi Delta Commission, Public Hearings, 1990. 
Member, Planning Committee Governor's Conference on Infant Mortality, 1989. 

CONSULTATIONS: 

South Carolina State University. Student's success on NCLEX-RN, Orangeburg, SC.-1999 
College of New Rochelle. Student's success on NCLEX-RN, New Rochelle, New York. -1999 
College of Nursing, Loma Linda University. Student's success on NCLEX-RN. Loma Linda, 

CA. 1998 
Peer Reviewer, U. S. Public Health Service, Division of Nursing, Special Projects Grants, 

1990-99 
Bethune Cookman College, Daytona Beach, FL, Curriculum development and minority 

student success on NCLEX-RN, 1991-1993; 1994-1995. 
Louisiana State Board ofNursing, Evaluator ofBSN Programs, 1993. 
Louisiana Health Care Authority, Oversight on relocation of Earl K. Long Hospital, 1993-

99. 
Prairie View A &M, Houston, Texas, Establishing a graduate program in nursing, 1992. 
Dillard University, Developing retention program for minority students, 1992. 

SCHOLARLY PRESENTATIONS: 

July, 2012. SUBR Academic Redesign. Southern University Alumni National Conference 2012. Atlanta 
Geor1,1ia 

May, 2011. SUBR: Analysis of Withdrawals and End of Course Completers (EOCC}. Southern University 
and A&M College, Baton Rouge, La 

April, 2011. SCH Project: Closing the Loop. Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, La 
February, 2011. Louisiana's Healthcare Workforce. A Statewide Conference of Elected Officials. Southern 

University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, La 
August, 2010. Review of Core Components of State's Funding Formula. Southern University and A&M 

College, Baton Rouge, La 
June, 2008. SUBR Student Health Services: Report to the Chancellor. Southern University and 

A&M College, Baton Rouge, La 
September, 2007. Louisiana's Health Care System: "The Big Picture". Baton Rouge District Nurses 

Association Meeting. Baton Rouge, La 
December, 2006 Nursing's Role in Caring for Special Populations in a Surge Emergency. 115th Meeting of 

US Secretary Leavitt's National Advisory Council on Nurse Education and Practice, 
Washington, DC 

August 2006, Integrating Nursing Education. Research & Practice. National Black Nurses Association: 34th 
Annual Institute & Conference. Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 

Page 10 of 13 



Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

September, 2005. Impact of Katrina and Rita on People. Land & Environment and Implications for Public 
Policy and Higher Education Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA 

December 2004. We Are Our Brother's Keeper: Analysis of Louisiana's Health Care Report Card Ranking. 
Opening Plenary Session of The Louisiana Tobacco Control Program and Community Health Promotion 
Statewide Conference. New Orleans, LA. 

June 2004. Minority Faculty & Students: Nursing's Future. Keynote Address, 17th Annual Meeting and 
Scientific Conference. ABNF. Orlando, FLA 

October 2003. PhD Nursing Students and Grassroots Lobbying. Government Affairs Committee Issues 
Forum: The Nuts and Bolts of Lobbying. AACN Fall Meeting. Washington, DC. 

August 2003. Key Findings From A Statewide Survey of Louisiana Teens on Knowledge. Attitudes. and 
Behaviors Relevant to Sexuality and Pregnancy. 31st Annual Institute & Conference, National Black 
Nurs:es Association. New Orleans, LA. 

April 2003. Educating A Diverse Workforce. 108th Meeting of the National Advisory Council on Nurse 
Education and Practice. Washington, DC 

February 2003. Minorities in the Pipeline: The Southern University School of Nursing Story. The Gloria R. 
Smith Issues Forum, National Black Nurses Foundation, Washington, DC 

January 2003. Key Findings From A Statewide Survey of Louisiana Teens on Knowledge. Attitudes. and 
Behaviors Relevant to Sexuality and Pregnancy. Southern University School of Nursing Annual 
Research Symposium, Baton Rouge, LA. 

April 2002. Southern University School of Nursing: The Entet:prise that Dillard Graduates Built. Keynote 
Address, Dillard University School of Nursing 401h Anniversary Celebration. New Orleans, LA. 

February 2002. Evaluation Program For Teen Pregnancy Prevention. Southern University School of Nursing 
Annual Research Symposium, Baton Rouge, LA 

Novemb1�r 2001, 2nd Annual Office of Family Services/Teen Pregnancy Prevention Programs Providers 

Training Sessions. Louisiana Department of Social Services, Alexandria, LA 
August 2001. Evaluation Program For Teen Pregnancy Prevention. Louisiana Department of Social 

Services. Baton Rouge, LA 
May 1999. Improving Minority Students Pass Rates on NCLEX-RN. South Carolina State 

University. Orangeburg, SC. 
April 1999. Health Care in Louisiana: State of the State. Public Health Nurses Recognition 

Lunc:heon. Louisiana Office of Public Health. 
October 1998. Improving Students Scores on NCLEX-RN. College of New Rochelle. New Rochelle, New 

York. 
September 1998. Improving Minority Students Pass Rates On NCLEX-RN. College of Nursing, Loma 

Linda University. Loma Linda, CA. 
May 1997. Caring for the Emerging Majority: A Blueprint in Action. Nurse Leadership 97 Invitational 

Congress. The Southern University Story - Successful Recruitment and Retention Programs. 
USPHS. Third Minority Congress Division of Nursing. Denver, Colorado. 

January 1997. Institutional Effectiveness: SUSON Model. Southern University Spring Deans and Directors 
Conference. Baton Rouge, LA. 

July 1996. Challenges of Leadership. American Association of Colleges of Nursing Summer 
Seminar. Jackson Hole, Wyoming. 

April 1996. Louisiana Health Care Reform Plan. Louisiana League for Nursing. Baton Rouge, LA. 
April 1994. The Nursing Solution: Reforming the Health Care System. 4th Congressional District of 

Louisiana Town Meeting on health care reform with U.S. Secretary of Health, Donna Shalala

(Televised, Louisiana Public Broadcasting). Baton Rouge, LA. 
February 1994. The Nursing Solution: Reforming the Health Care System. Baton Rouge Chapter, American 

Association Critical Care Nurses. Baton Rouge, LA. 
December 1993. The Nursing Solution: Reforming the Health Care System. Louisiana Health Care Reform 

Task Force Forum. Baton Rouge, LA. 
April 1993. Nursing education: An agenda for health care reform in Louisiana. Governor's Health Care 

Issues Forum. Baton Rouge, LA. 

Page 11 of 13 



Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

October 1993. Health care reform and rural health: Quantum leaping Tri-State Rural Health Initiative. 
Lake Charles, LA. 

August 1993. Creating a culture for effective teaching: The school of nursing model. Southern University 
and A & M College, Fall Faculty Convocation. Baton Rouge, LA. 

May 1993. Curricular models in graduate nursing: Individualizing curricula for a consortium model. 
SCCEN Regional Workshop On Graduate Education In Nursing. New Orleans, LA. 

May 1993. Health care reform: A minority health care agenda. Louisiana Legislative Black Caucus Summit. 
Baton Rouge, LA. 

May 1993. Improving minority recruitment and retention in Louisiana health professions schools: The Next 
Step. Louisiana AHEC/LPCA Annual Meeting. Baton Rouge, LA. 

March 1993. A minority health care agenda for Louisiana. Louisiana's 1992 Governor's Conference on 
Women. Louisiana Legislative Women's Caucus. Baton Rouge, LA. 

March 1993. The health care crisis in Louisiana: The need for change. Louisiana State Senate Select 
Committee on Women, Minorities And Children. Baton Rouge, LA. 

December 1992. A minority health care agenda. National Black Caucus of State Legislators Annual 
Meeting. New Orleans, LA. 

March 1992. A minority health care agenda for Louisiana. Louisiana Legislative Black Caucus 2nd Annual 
Statewide Summit. Baton Rouge, LA. 

October 1991. Nursing education in higher education in Louisiana. Master Plan Public Hearings, Louisiana 
State Board of Regents. Baton Rouge, LA 

MEMBERSHIPS ORGANIZATION: 

Southern Nursing Research Society 
American Nurses Association (ANA) 
Baton Rouge District Nurses Association 
Council of Academic Nurse Educators (CANE) 
Louisiana State Nurses Association (LSNA) 
National League for Nursing 
Sigma Theta Tau National Nursing Honor Society 
National Black Nurses Association, Inc. 
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority 

EMPLOYMENT: 

Baton Rouge, LA Dean & Professor 

Date 

2000 
1976 
1976 
1989 
1996 
1996 
1979 
2000 
1969 

2012- Present Southern University 
and A & M College 

Southern University 
and A&M College 

Southern University 
and A & M College 

Southern University 
and A & M College 

Southern University 
and A & M College 

Southern University 
and A & M College 

Baton Rouge, LA Provost & Executive 2011-2012 
Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs 

Baton Rouge, LA Dean & Professor 1999- 2011 

Baton Rouge, LA Dean & Assoc. Professor 

Baton Rouge, LA Dean & Assistant Professor 

Baton Rouge, LA Acting Dean & Asst. Prof. 

1992-1999 

1986-1992 

1985-1986 

Page 12 of 13 



Rami Vitae-Fall 2014 

TEACHING EXPERIENCE: 

Advanced Nursing Research: The relationship of theoretical perspective and the design of nursing 
research. Critical analysis, research rigor, qualitative and quantitative methods, Meta-analysis, and other 
methodologies are presented. Alternative designs are discussed in consideration of underlying assumptions, 
ethical issues, design sensitivity and threats to validity. 

Application Of Research Methodologies: Application and critical analysis of quantitative and qualitative 
research methodologies in the study of health issues in vulnerable persons. Emphasis is on appropriateness of 
methodology to various research questions and/or problems formulation. Sampling frameworks, types of 
samples, sampling errors and biases for designs are addressed. 

Instrumentation & Measurement In Nursing Research: Critical analysis of principles and theories of 
measurement. Instrumentation, analysis of existing data, reliability and validity are emphasized. Various 
approaches to measurement and scaling, techniques of instrument construction, and procedures for the 
critical evaluation of instruments are stressed. 

UNIVERSITY SERVICE: 

Chair, SU System Task Force on Health Care & the Land Grant Initiative 
Chair, SUBR, Pay Equity Committee 
Chair, College of Business Dean's Search Committee 
Chair, College of Sciences Dean's Search Committee 
Chair, SUBR Chancellor's Appointed Grievance Committee 
Chair, Business & Finance, Subcommittee for Strategic Planning Evaluation 
Member, SACs Sub Committee on Institutional Effectiveness 
Member, SUBR Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs' Search Committee 

DISSERTATION CHAIR: 
2004- The Effects of an 8-Week School Based Intervention on Obesity, Cardiovascular 

Fitness, and Nutritional Knowledge in Fourth Grade Students 
2005- Effects of Age, Physical Health and Social Resources on Self-Care Capacity Among 

Community-Dwelling Older Women 
2005- Perceived Health Status, Perceived Self-efficacy, and Health-promoting Practices 

Related to Nutrition and Physical among Overweight Rural African American Women 
2006- Perceived Caregiver Burden and Coping Strategies Used by Informal Caregivers of 

Adults with Developmental Disabilities 
2008-Sexual Refusal/Negotiation Skills, Educational Aspirations, and intent to be Sexually 

Active: Is There a Difference between Southern and Midwestern Adolescents? 
2010-Evacuation Status, Age, Income and Psychological Resilience as Predictors of Stress 

Among Hurricane Katrina Survivors 
2011- An Examination of Factors Which Impact Infant Mortality Rates Amongst 

Louisiana Parishes 

RESEARCH INTEREST: 
Access to Appropriate HealthCare for Underserved Populations 
Health Disparities 
Success of Minority Students in Nursing Education 

Page 13 of 13 



1BIO: Janet Simmons Rami, PhD, RN! 

Janet S. Rami, has served as Dean of the 
School of Nursing at Southern University, Baton 
Rouge since 1986. It is under the leadership of 
Dean Rami that SUBR's baccalaureate nursing 
program achieved national recognition for success 
with students from disadvantaged backgrounds. The 
school has achieved above national average 
licensure exam pass rates 19 of the 23 years of 
graduates and has produced over 2,000 nurses 
including 400 nurse practitioners. The school was 
selected by Louisiana State Nurses Foundation as 
Louisiana's "Nursing School of the Year" twice 
within the last three years. 

Dr. Rami's visionary leadership was 
recognized by Johnson & Johnson and Nurse Week 
Magazine in 2008. She was among 10 nurses 
selected nationwide to receive the "Nurse Hero 
Award" in their Campaign for Nursing's Future. 
The Louisiana Nurses Foundation awarded her 
"Nursing School Administrator of the Year" and 
inducted her into the state's "Nursing Hall of 
Fame". She has been commended twice by the Louisiana State Legislature and was appointed 
by the US Secretary for Health to a prestigious five year term on the National Advisory Council 
on Nurse Education and Practice. This body makes recommendations to the US Congress on 
national funding priorities for Nursing Education and Practice . 

. Dr. Rami was an inaugural member of the Louisiana Health Works Commission and 
currently serves on Louisiana's Nurse Supply and Demand Commission. She was recognized 
as a Role Model in the area of Health and Human Services by the Links, Inc. (Baton Rouge 
Chapter) and is a current member of the National Institutes of Health, National Library of 
Medicine, Health Information Outreach Program Committee. 

Dr. Rami's success in academic administration includes leading faculty in the successful 
development of four degree programs including the only PhD in Nursing in Louisiana and 
baccalaureate and masters programs that have increased enrollment by over 40% when during 
the same period the university enrollment declined. As a result of her success in academic 
administration she was selected and served 10 years on the Board of Supervisors of Our Lady 
of the Lake College. She has served as consultant to many universities including Loma Linda 
University in California and the College of New Rochelle in New York. 

Her national and local presentations and publications are numerous and include 
participation as a panelist on Healthcare reform along with then US Secretary Donna Shalala. Dr. 
Rami was one of 10 Louisiana Leaders selected to meet with then First Lady Hilliary Clinton to 
discuss the future of healthcare. 

In 2013 Dr. Rami received the SUBR Grants Funding award called "The Millionaire 
Club" for securing over 1 million dollars in grant funding in one year. Over the last ten years she 
has secured over 10 million dollars in external funding for the School of Nursing. 

Dr. Rami is a graduate of Dillard University and the University of Southern Mississippi 
and earned the PhD in Research Methodology from LSU. She also completed post doctoral 
studies at Harvard University in Academic Administration. She is the proud mother of three 
adult children (Chad, Cathy & Cheryl) who have blessed her with eight grand-children. 



Southern University at New Orleans 
6400 PRESS DRIVE, ADMIN. BLDG., 202/204 

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70126 
(504) 286-5381 or 286-5325

FAX ( 504) 284-5400

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Lisa Mims-Devezin, Ph.D. 
Interim Chancellor 

David S. Adegboye, Ph.D 
Vice Chancellor for Aca emic Affairs 

July 14, 2016 

Recommendation of Ms. Ada Kwanbunbumpen for the Position of the 
Director of Institutional Research, Effectiveness and Strategic 
Planning 

Attached is the recommendation of the Search Committee for the position of 
the Director of Institutional Research, Effectiveness and Strategic Planning to replace 
Dr. Donalyn Lott who resigned effective June 30, 2016. The committee has rated Ms.
Ada Kwanbunbumpen as the top candidate for the job. I concur with the 
recommendation. As judged by the interview performance at my level, Ms. 
Kwanbunbumpen is the most outstanding in the area of institutional effectiveness as 
it affects data management and reporting to external agencies. She demonstrated 
the best understanding of what the job entails. She is capable of assuming the 
responsibility of the position with minimal supervision based on her years of relevant 
experience. 

I recommend her for appointment on a 12-month salary of $70,000.00.

I seek your kind approval. 

APPROVA�1!/i!- f)� 
·�D�Ph.D.

Interim Chancellor

"An Equal Educational Opportunity" 



Thursday, July 14, 2016 

Dear Dr. Adegboye: 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY at NEW ORLEANS 

College of Education and Human Development 

Child Development and Family Studies Department 

6801 Press Drive, New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

Phone: 504.286.5351/5086 Fax: 504.284.5546 

I am pleased to inform you that the Search Committee for the Director of Institutional Research, 
Effectiveness, and Strategic Planning has completed its task as charged. The Committee screened 
all twelve (12) applicants out of whom three (3) were invited to interview for the position. 

As a result of their screening scores and performance in the interviews, the Committee found Ms 
Ada Kwan bun bum pen to be the best fit for the advertised position and, therefore, recommend her 
for hire. Documents supporting the screening process and results of the interview are attached for 
your reference. 

Thank you for trusting each Search Committee member with successful completion of this task 
in an efficient and timely manner. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dr. Pamela E. Wanga, Chair 

Mr. Peter Bonnee, Member 

Dr. Murty Kambhampati, Member 

Dr. Adnan Omar, Member 

Ms. Hazel Pitts, Member 

Dr. Brenda Jackson 

(Ex-Officio) 

www.SUNO.edu 

An Equal Ed11catio11al Opportunity Institution 



AL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

JlJl ! S RECl 

SULAC UAREC 
--

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH X 

---
---
---
---

Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify} 

X 

---
---
---
---

Non-Academic 
Part-Time ( •;., of Full Time} 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee Dr. Donalyn L. Lott Reason Left 

Date Left June 30, 2016 Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Civil Service
Restricted---

--- Job Appoi r�ment 
--- Probationa 

C\,s Permanent ---
� Resigned 

$70,000.00 i7i
,.. -
w 

Length of Employment Julyl,2016 To June 30, 2017 a: 

Effective Date August I, 20 16 

A 

w 
a:� 
ft!� 
a: u:: 

("'J 
o

..., 

tr:, u:: z: 
- u2

""= =-

:::, u�-, 
Wz 
g=c 

cC 

Name Ada Kwanbunbumpen SS# xxx-xx-5040 Sex Female Race• Asian ------
Position Title: Dir. Inst.Res., Effectiveness & Strat. Plan. Department: Title Ill/Academic Affairs 

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side}: 

New Position Expirution Date: 
(Posilion vacancy uuthoriz1t1io11 form must be processl•d Hnd Mpprm•t.•d 10 lill 
cxlsling Hild nc,, positions. Pmiitiun mml bt.• 1u.htrtist•d before 1>rol'l'�si11� PAF. if 
opplicnble.J 

Years Experience _10______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge}: 

B.S. CIS Southern University at New Orleans 
M.S. CIS outhern University at New Orleans 

Current Employer Tulane Universit 

heck One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Personnel Action 

Continuation 
X Replacement 

Sabbatical 
Other ( pecify) 

Recommended Salary _$_7_0�,_00_0_._00 ________ _ alary Budgeted $80,000.00 

Source of Funds Title Ill/General Funds (See Comments On Back)

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

Federal Location 
Page -------

Finnncial Aid signature (if, applicable}: 

Item # 

7 

u 

Year: 
2005 
2006 

Leave of Absence 

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source uf Funds Amount 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side

! Comments: (Use back of form)

*See Reverse Side

- �Supervisor 

'1/16/ ti. 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable}: 



� and 

t------ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

rrly): 

/\ person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. Nonh Africa. or the Middle East. 

A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican. Puerto Rican. Cuban. Central or South American. or other Spanish culture or origins. 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. /\ person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East. Southeast Asia. the Indian 
__ x_· __ . uhcontinent. or the Pacilic Islands. This area includes. for example. China. Japan. Korea. the Philippine Islands. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples ofNonh American. and who 
____ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitions. 

COMMENTS: Replacement of SUNO's Director of Institut ional Research. Effectiveness and Strategic Planning who 
resigned effective June 30, 2016. 411001-43010-61002-44100 ( 21. 42%) 42015 l-41410-61002-46000 ( 71. 43%) 

411001-43010-61002-46000 (7.15%) Title III 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon. - Fri., 8 a.111. - 5 p.111. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. David S. Adcgboye 

UMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVI ED, (if any) 3x 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H 1-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

EXPIRES 

United States Citizcn/Ce11ificatc ofNaturaliza i 1 

Resident Alien 
H-1 Vi.a (Distingui. hed Merit & Ability)
.1-1 Visa (Exclrnnge Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.LJ.) -18\fll\f A\f SONn:I
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience'') 

LJ 
RA 
HI 
JI 
Fl 
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 

___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, i r applicable) 

---

Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil ervice Application for classified employee ) 
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
Exemptions Survey Form 
Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ .lob Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified. if applicable) 

___ ,.1,.,...Tllll«1lln 

------"1Ml Rev 6130/2005 



Ada Kwanbunbumpen 
New Orleans, Louisiana+ 504.319.5653 + adakwanbunbumpen@yahoo.com 

Professional Experiences 

TULANE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA, New Orleans, LA 

Assistant Director of Institutional Assessment 

Applied Computing Systems and Technology Adjunct 

BATON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA 

Database Operational Research Analyst, Interim 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, New Orleans, LA 

Director of Quality Enhancement Plan (QEP) 

Coordinator of Institutional Effectiveness 

Coordinator of Institutional Effectiveness, Interim 

Learning Outcomes Assessment/Testing Coordinator 

Management Information Systems Adjunct 

ACT, Inc., New Orleans, LA 

Test Supervisor 

Education 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, New Orleans, LA 

Master of Science in Computer Information Systems, GPA: 3.57 /4.00 

Thesis: Forecasting Computer Crime Complaints 

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems, GPA: 3.75/4.00 

DELGADO COMMUNITY COLLEGE, New Orleans, LA 

September 2013 - Present 

August 2009 - May 2010 

February 2013 - July 2013 

June 2012 - February 2013 

December 2007 - May 2012 

June 2007- December 2007 

August 2006 - May 2007 

August 2006 - December 2010 

August 2006- February 2013 

May 2006 

May 2005 

Associate of Science in Computer Information Technology, GPA: 3.83/4.00 December 2002 

October 2012 Quality Matters Certification 

Presentations 

Kwanbunbumpen, A. and Busby, K. (2016, June). Utilizing Course Evaluation Results to Assess First-Year 

Seminar Outcomes. Poster session presented at the Southern Association for Institutional Research 

Conference, New Orleans, LA. 

Kwanbunbumpen, A. (2014, October). Course Evaluations: Maximizing Student Feedback. Roundtable 

session presented at the Southern Association for Institutional Research Conference, Destin, FL. 

Kwanbunbumpen, A., Guillory, C. and Lawson, A. (2013, October). Meeting the Needs of Reporting 

Requirements. Roundtable session presented at the Southern Association for Institutional Research 

Conference, Memphis, TN. 

Director of Institutional Research, Effectiveness and Strategic Planning Kwanbunbumpen 3 ol 13 



Kwanbunbumpen, A. (2012, September). Synergize: Finding New Solutions to Old Problems. Roundtable 

session presented at the Southern Association for Institutional Research Conference, Orlando, FL. 

Kwanbunbumpen, A. (2011, October). Raising the Bar at SUND: Open Enrollment to Selective Admission. 

Roundtable session presented at the Southern Association for Institutional Research Conference, 

Atlanta, GA. 

Publications 

Omar, A. and Kwanbunbumpen, A. (2008). Hurricane Katrina's Aftermath: The Advancement of E

learning. Academy of Educational Leadership Journal. Volume 12, Number 3, 107-122. ISSN: 1095-

6328. 

Omar, A., Kwanbunbumpen, A. and Alijani, D. (2007). Forecasting Computer Crime Complaints. 

Information Systems Education Journal, 5 (14). http://isedj.org/S/14/. ISSN: 1545-679X. (A preliminary 

version appears in The Proceedings of ISECON 2006: §2354. ISSN: 1542-7382.) 

Omar, A., and Kwanbunbumpen, A. (2006). Ethics in the Classroom. Teaching Journal of the ooi 

Academy, Transactions on CIS, CS, IS, IT & MIS, Volume 6, Number 1, Spring 2006. ISBN 0-9703797-6-

5. 

Omar, A., Kwanbunbumpen, A., Kambhampati, M., Elaasar, M., Omojola, J., and Johnson, C. P. (2006). 

Case Study: Evaluation of the Program of Excellence in Science, Math, and Computer Technology at  

Southern University at New Orleans. International Journal of Mobile Learning and Organization. ISSN 

0892-4872. 

Omar, A. and Kwanbunbumpen, A. (2005). Enhancing Student Education through E-learning. 15th 

International Conference on Pacific Rim Management, Association for Chinese Management 

Educators. 

Conferences/Workshops/Forums (Short list) 

Association for Institutional Research (AIR) Forum, 2007, 2012, 2016 

Higher Education Research Institute, Cooperative Institutional Research Program Summer (CIRP) 

Institute Analyzing CIRP Data: A Hands-on Assessment Workshop, 2007 

National Resource Center (NRC) for the First-Year Experience and Students in Transition, 

27th Annual Conference on the First-Year Experience, 2008 

Southern Association for Institutional Research (SAIR) Annual Conference, 2007 to 2014 and 2016 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) 

Annual Meeting, 2006 to 2008, 2010 to 2012 

Summer Institute: Institute on Quality Enhancement and Accreditation, 2008 

Southern University at New Orleans 

Banner Training 2011, 2012 

Workshop on Accreditation Reaffirmation, 2008 

Director of Institutional Research, Effectiveness and Strategic Planning Kwanbunbumpen 4 of 13 



Southern University Baton Rouge 

J.K. Haynes Teacher Preparation Conference, 2007 
Student Learning Outcomes Forum, Creating a Culture of Assessment: Faculty Outcomes Assessment, 
2007 

Xitracs User Training, 2008 

Thurgood Marshall College Fund General Conference, 2009 

United Negro College Fund Special Programs Corporation Division of International Programs: Conference 
on Accelerating the Involvement of U.S. Minority-Serving and Global Institutions in Global Affairs, 
2007 

University Taskforce/Committees 

Baton Rouge Community College 

Course Assessment Committee, Member 

Louisiana Association for Institutional Research 

Local Arrangements Track, Member 2013 

Southern Association for Institutional Research 

Local Arrangements Track, Member 2010 

Nominating Committee, Member 2015-2016 

Roundtables Program Track, Chair 2011, 2013 and 2014 

Workshop Committee for Institutional Research Track, Reviewer 2009 

Southern University at New Orleans 

Master Plan Committee, Member 

National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE) Assessment Committee, Member 

Quality Enhancement Plan Advisory Council, Secretary 

Quality Enhancement Plan: Assessment Subcommittee, Co-chair 

Quality Enhancement Plan: E-learning and Research Subcommittee, Member 

Student Learning Outcomes Assessment Taskforce, Member 

Strategic Plan Committee, Member 

Tulane University of Louisiana 

Compliance Certification Committee, Secretary 

Core Requirement 2.10 Student Support Services Writing Standards Member 

Federal Requirement 4.6 Recruitment Materials Writing Standards Member 

Grants Awarded 

Adegboye, D., PD/Pl, Kwanbunbumpen, A., CO-Pl. Bioinformatics and Biotechnology Research Initiative. 

U.S. Army Medical Research Acquisition Activity (USAMRAA) grant for research on Mycoplasma 

genitalium genome, in collaboration with the Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center, New 

Orleans, Louisiana 2008-2011 $1.265 million. 

Kwanbunbumpen, A. Southern University at New Orleans. Title Ill Program: Center for Planning, 

Research and Evaluation (Institutional Effectiveness), 2009-10 $149,144, 2010-11 $149,144 and 2011· 

12 $153,495. 

Director of Institutional Research, Effectiveness and Strategic Planning Kwanbunbumpen 5 ol 13 



Memberships 

Allied Academies: Academy of Strategic Management 

Association for Institutional Research 

Louisiana Association for Institutional Research 

Phi Theta Kappa International Honors Society 

Southern Association for Institutional Research 

Community Service 

Mentored First Time Freshmen Students at Southern University at New Orleans 

Volunteered for the Community Eucharistic Youth Group at Our Lady of LaVang Mission 

Volunteered for the Kiwanis Club of Pontchartrain in Serving the Children of the World 

Technical Skills 

Adobe Acrobat Professional 

Argos: Enterprise Reporting Solution 

Banner 

BlackBoard 

Cognos 

Dreamweaver 

Microsoft Office XP: Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access and Publisher 

Statistical Package for Social Sciences (SPSS) 

Languages 

Fluent in Vietnamese and English 

References 

Mostafa Elaasar, Ph.D., Professor 

Southern University at New Orleans 

6400 Press Drive, New Orleans, LA 70126 

melaasar@suno.edu 

Office: 504-286-5036 

Albertha Lawson, Ph.D., Associate Professor 

Doctoral Program of Science/Mathematics Education 

Southern University and Agriculture and Mechanical College 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

albertha_lawson@subr.edu 

Cell: (225) 241-8981 

Shatiqua Mosby-Wilson, M.L.S., J.D., Director 

Leonard S. Washington Memorial Library 

Southern University at New Orleans 

6400 Press Drive, New Orleans, LA 70126 

swilson@suno.edu 

Office: 504-286-5030 

Director of Institutional Research, Effectiveness end Strategic Planning Kwanbunbumpen 6 of 13 



JOB CLASS 

JOB CODE 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

CAL ID Personnel Action Form 
J PO ITION 

UMBER I I I I I I 
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH x OTHER (Specify) 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other {Specify) 

x Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergrnduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ ,lob Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

Rea on Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Em1>loyment _07_/ _0 _11_20_ 1_6 __________ _ To 06/30/20 17 & Continuing 
Effective Date 08/0 1/2016 

-------------------

Name Sheila Dupleelrnin-DeRouen SS# SOl3-t6427 
(L•st � digits only) 

Position Title: Director System-Wide ASSESSME T & elf-Study Department: SUS 
Director for Tille Ill 

ex 

Check One Existing Position *Visu Type (See Reverse Side):

F Race* B 

x New Position Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(Pw,ilion vncnnry 11111horiz.u1io11 form 0111.!it be 11rnre1i.!irtl nnd approved to fill 
e,i�fing n111.J new position�. Position musl be iuhrrrist.•d hrforr proressin1,t PAF. if 
1111plir•ble.) 

Year Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): 

outhern University Experience 
Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year: 

Ph.D.-Higher Ed Admn LSU _______________ _ In Pro ress 
MS-Com utcr Science SUBR 2006 
BS-Com utcr Science SUBR 2002 

Current Employer ....:::S�Uc::B:.:.R=------------------------------------

Check One x New Appointment 
Transfer 

Personnel Action 

Continuation 
_x_· _ Replacement 

abbatical 
_ _  Other (Specify) 

Recommended Siilury ....;...98"''.:..50-'-0'----------- alary Budgeted 

hange of: 

Position 
tatus 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

Leave of Absence 

98,500 

l�!JI)/) 
Financial Aidi,isiiliiiii,i..., ...... ..,.i.,i.., .... .., _______________ _

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

Jj Comments: {Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature {if, applicable): 

Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of upervisors 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGTN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White. not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. Nonh Africa. or the Middle East. 

_x_. __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A per on having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican. Puerto Rican. Cuban. Central or South American, or other panish culture or origins. 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East. outheast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes. for example. China, Japan. Korea. the Philippine Islands. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Sheila Duplechain-DeRouen will serve as Director System-Wide Assessmeut & elf-Study Director for Title Ill 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F; 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERV1SOR: Dr. M. Christopher Brown H 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): X MPT NON-EXEMPT 
GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-I/T-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA ST A TUS): 

TYPE EXPIRES 

United tales Citi7en/Ceriificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
1-1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 1-1 I 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa( tudentEmp. FTStudent at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-.. Practical Work Experience'') FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS HECKLrST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fom, (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form AdminiFac/Uncl Positions( ivil Service Application for classified employees) 
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campu Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 
Supervisory Criminarffl�9!1:���\t�1)�fij{\1jlfil1,\rRll1P\lr/ed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
Exemptions Survey 1i'01;i11,\\5ignedi:by1 e,mplcryee·anl'i 1bLl<'i'get head) 

---
r nnw,11,1,• 11.,.h·f 11,1· 1. Iii , I I I·• r1:1· ___ Proposed Employee J?it;l.0.Jp\l,iXji;'/).1..,,,. 111,.\•" ,, ...... , .,g11><•mc111l 

Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS� 2.,illlliter of .Justification (for classi lied, i r applicable) 

, All11w.1h1l1ty'Ct11nph.i111c \'1•111 .. ,, Uy(!J;?, I 2 4 /f (o 
Rev 8/23/2016 

I •t 111 Nu-----------



SournERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM 

Office of the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost 
J. S. Clark Adrni11i�lrntio11 Buil<li11:�, Third l'loor

August 10, 2016 

Dr. Ray L. Belton, President-Chancellor 

Southern University System 
4th Floor, J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

Balon lk>tt��. LA 7l18 J :1 
t'hon1:: (22m 77 I -40DS 

Re: Appointment of Director of System-wide Assessment and Self-Study 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

The Office of the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost recommends Ms. Sheila 

Duplechain DeRouen for the position of Director of System-wide Assessment and Self-Study for the 

Southern University System, in conjunction with her appointment as the Director of Title Ill, effective 
September 1, 2016. 

A Search Committee comprised of institutional research officers, planning and evaluation staff and 

academic leaders from across the Southern University System was charged with vetting applicants for 
the position of Director of System-wide Assessment and Self-Study. The committee conducted an 
expeditious, yet intensive, search process and reviewed applications from many highly qualified 
applicants from across the country. The committee conducted interviews of finalists whose 

credentials, professional experiences and accomplishments distinguished them from other applicants. 
Ms. DeRouen emerged as the top candidate. 

Ms. DeRouen earned a Bachelors and Masters of Science in Computer Science from Southern 

University and A&M College. She is expected to earn a doctorate in Educational Leadership and 
Research in May 2017. Ms. DeRouen has a wealth of education, training and experience in planning, 
assessment and institutional research. She served as a Research and Quality Assurance Manager and 
Institutional Research Database Management Analyst/Senior Analyst with the Louisiana Community 
and Technical College System. Additionally, Ms. DeRouen has many years of teaching experience 

having taught at Baton Rouge Community College, SUBR and Saint Francis Xavier Catholic School. Her 
expertise spans across several key areas in higher education. A complete curriculum vita is attached. 

Having received the committee's recommendation and reviewed Ms. DeRouen's accompanying 
curriculum vita, I am in agreement that Ms. Sheila Duplechain DeRouen is the ideal candidate to serve 
as Director of System-wide Assessment and Self-Study for the Southern University System. I request 

your favorable consideration of this appointment. If you have any questions, please contact me. 



Director of System-wide Assessment & Self-Study 
Position Description 

Reporting directly to the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost, the 
Director of System-wide Assessment & Self-Study oversees the coordination of campus 
student, faculty, and operational data used to improve institutional effectiveness and 
conduct managerial decision-making. The Director is responsible for identifying 
institutional quality and effectiveness issues, as well as opportunities for the constituent 
campuses within the Southern University System and carrying out research to investigate 
possible resolution for the same. The Director will seize opportunities to highlight the 
utility of Southern University System data for: evaluating, enhancing, and managing 
academic assessment; and managing and interpreting assessment results. The Director will 
work with academic and government leaders to insure the University is accurately and 
validly measuring the major variables that affect student, state and federal outcome 
measures. 

The Director of System-wide Assessment & Self-Study is charged with developing 
collaborative processes for identifying and conceptualizing policy issues, collecting 
information, and formulating policy alternatives designed to address state, national, and 
global concerns affecting the Southern University System. Through the use of various 
collaborative approaches, the division focuses on creating synergies among the various 
offices at all of the Southern University constituent institutions. The Director of System
wide Assessment & Evaluation leads, coordinates, and support strategic initiatives and 
projects related to policy and program planning, assessment, and strategic communication 
and reporting to the Board of Regents for the State of Louisiana and SACSCOC. 

The Director of System-wide Assessment & Self-Study is responsible for analyzing and 
disseminating University system policy and program information to executive system 
leadership, constituent campus leadership, the Board of Supervisors, legislators, and other 
external stakeholders to support system level decision-making, policies, and 
planning. S/he will provide: analysis for University system academic policy and program 
assessment, evaluation, and effectiveness; leadership to the University system's strategic 
planning process; and support in areas related to University system enrollment and 
performance based funding. The Director will assist system office divisions in planning 
appropriate assessment and evaluation measurements on system-wide initiatives and 
programs, as well as with developing and designing system-wide survey instruments and 
assist with the development and assessment of educational programs. The Director of 
System-wide Assessment & Self-Study will build a team capable of creating and sustaining a 
culture of evidence, a strong foundation for data access and use, and mechanisms for 
strategic information delivery. 

Primary Responsibilities 
• Provide guidance and leadership on measurement, assessment, research and

evaluation activities across the Southern University System.
• Develop and implement evidence-based approaches for measuring efficiency and

effectiveness of Southern University System learning products and services



• Oversee the implementation and use of core surveys, including annual student and
faculty surveys, and system-wide end-of-term surveys. Performance indicators include:
Documented use of survey data across the Southern University System, ongoing research
based improvements to surveys, and school trust and ownership of survey tools and
resultant data.

• Independently initiate, coordinate and complete research projects from design, collection,
data entry, statistical analyses and interpretation to reporting, depicting, and presenting
results using available resources.

• Recommend curriculum and improvements through the use of a comprehensive student
academic achievement assessment program, including maintenance of the Southern
University System assessment portfolio system.

• Performance indicators include: timeliness and accuracy of data, evidence of curricular
revision based on assessment data, stakeholders informed and educated about
assessment, and meeting the guidelines for regional accreditation guidelines for
assessment.

• Develop instruments for survey research, create relational databases, document data
processing procedures and develop database reports

• Apply research and evaluation methodologies to develop institutional effectiveness,
select statistical analysis, utilize SPSS or other appropriate statistical software packages,
and interpret results.

• Recommend, develop, and implement programs and procedures that support, improve
and advance the educational programs and goals of the SUS.

• Coordinate with SUS's five institutions as they develop and maintain education programs.
• Work with personnel from all areas of SUS to provide and improve educational services

for students, prospective students and employers.
• Work with institution administrators, faculty, and staff concerning institutional

effectiveness that includes a continuous review and evaluation of instructional offerings
and activities and recommend actions required using quantitative and qualitative
information as a basis for decision-making.

• Represent the SUS with the Board of Regents, the Department of Education, and other
related organizations as requested.

• Collect and analyze market research data to be used for peer analysis, in relation to
faculty and administrative salary information, institutional funding levels, and enrollment
comparisons.

• Assist institutional staff in developing and monitoring the state mandated operational
plans at their respective institutions, as well as identifying and monitoring the SUS
performance objectives in accordance with the Board of Regents reported general
performance information.

• In conjunction with the MIS Staff, maintain knowledge of the databases for the SUS
institutions so as to facilitate the collection, maintenance, and retrieval of the data
requisite to the evaluation and analysis of cost studies in major program areas and faculty
workloads.

• Prepare periodic reports for management decision-making.
• Represemt the SUS in advising the Board of Regents staff and others on the best

methodologies for collection, cataloging, and utilization of new and existing data
resources.



• Work with institutional and SUS staff in the continuous monitoring of core indicators for
measuring the attainment of our strategic goals.

• Respond to requests for data by the SUS Board, state and external agencies, such as Board
of Regents, GRAD Act, IPEDS, LaPAS, and SREB.

• Provide oversight for development and maintenance of a data warehouse to contain all
submissions from SUS institutions.

• All other projects and tasks as requested.

Preferred Qualifications 
• Master's degree or higher-level degree from an accredited university in a related field
(doctorate preferred).
• Five years of progressively responsible administrative and data management experience,
with the analysis of large-scale data and databases and with several years of experience at
the System level
• Demonstrated experience in financial management; project management; and
supervisory experience in a complex organization.
• Thorough understanding of an institution of higher education and related organizational
structures, policies and procedures; emerging issues in higher education; and familiarity
with essential rules, policies and laws.
• Experience providing oversight for one or more of the following: planning, program
evaluation, institutional assessment, data warehousing, reporting, or research.
• Experience in quantitative and qualitative research methods, data extraction, and data
analysis techniques.
• Knowledge of statistical analysis and modeling software.
• Strong analytical, quantitative, written, and oral communication skills .
• Demonstrated proficiency in word processing, spreadsheet, database, and statistical
analysis applications.
• Experience in managing multiple projects, problem solving, and working with diverse
groups.
• Work collaboratively as a team member, and to lead teams in achieving outcomes.
• Ability to work independently in the development of written reports to include
conclusions and recommendations based on factual and objective analysis.
• Understands the mission of the Southern University System and its institutions.
• Considerable experience in higher education at the Dean/Director level or higher in a
college or system is preferred.

Compensation; 
Anticipated starting salary will be commensurate with education and work experience. 



Application Instructions; 
Applicants for this position should submit a cover letter that addresses the outlined 
responsibilities, a resume, and the names and contact information of three 
professional/work-related references to: 

Dr. Ronyelle Ricard 
Office of the Executive Vice President and Provost 
Southern University System, J.S. Clark Administration Building, Third Floor 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
(225) 771-2930 (office)

Or via email to Ronyelle_Ricard@subr.edu 



Sheila Duplechain DeRouen 
2544 Brady Avenue, Zachary, LA 70791 

225.570.2786 (Hm) 
225.936.4110 (Cp) 

s heila. dupl echa in@gma ii. com 

Ot1ice of Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost 
3rd Floor J. S. Clark Administration Building 
P. 0. Box 9820
Baton Rouge, LA 70813
225-771-2360

July 20, 2016 

Dear Office of Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost: 

This letter comes in reference to the Southern University Director of Assessment and Self
Study position. After reviewing the job description and qualifications for the position, I am 
confident that the position is ideally suited to my educational background, experiences, and 
professional goals. I have a B.S. and M.S. in computer science from Southern University and 
A&M College. I am currently working on my third degree; a doctorate in higher education at 
Louisiana State University. 

Currently, I serve as the Title III Director at Southern University and A&M College. I work 
directly beneath the Vice Chancellor of Research and Strategic Initiatives. Although my daily 
responsibilities consist of administrating and monitoring Title III funds, I still have a 
connection to reporting. Similarly, to my previous position with LCTCS, I work daily to 
ensure that Southern University is consistently reporting validate data. 

Once I began working in institutional research, I found a tme love for data. I was very 
involved with internal, state and federal reporting. On a daily bases, I consistently worked 
with the colleges within LCTCS to ensure that accurate and consistent data was captured in 
Banner to represent the institutions and LCTCS with integrity. I also work very closely with 
the IT Department to make sure we were capturing all data elements needed for reporting. In 
addition to these tasks, I was otlen traveling within the state to train and provide leadership to 
employees on new policies and procedures so that their institution would stay in compliance 
with state and federal regulations. Lastly, I worked at the system level overseeing several 
federal grants funded to LCTCS. In this role, I worked on grant writing; routine college 
internal and external grant reports; evaluating project progress, challenges, and corrective 
action; and maintaining compliance with federal, state, and college regulations and policies. 
In program oversite I gave leadership with program implementation of goals, objectives, and 
activities as developed in the grant proposal; Achieve grant objectives in retention, 
persistence, graduation, and transfer of project participants; and program evaluation to ensure 



project progress and accomplishments. l also worked with colleges within LCTCS to 
collaborate with departments and programs to enhance the student experience and academic 
achievement. Another important part of this oversite is the fiscal management component; 
which included grant budget preparation, monitoring and complying with appropriate 
regulations and policies. Maintain eligibility of grant funds and future funding. 

Prior to the start of my career in higher education administration working with policy and big 
data analysis, l was a full time computer science instructor and program manager. l was 
responsible for developing courses that were in alignment with curriculum as well as working 
with faculty and scheduling. 

l look forward to hearing from Southern University regarding this position. I would welcome 
the opportunity to discuss how I can be an added value to the Office of Executive Vice 
President for Academic Affairs and Provost. 

Thanks, 

<;]/),f'i/a (])), '{j));,({/7;1/f"II 

Sheila Duplechain DeRouen 

2 



Sneifa)f.. (J)upCecliain 
Sliei(a. dupfecliain@gmaiC.com 

320 'Kfl,y <Drive, <Baton cJ?J,uge, £JI 10815 
225.361.0338(/im) or 225.936.4110(ce(9 

Education and Certifications 

Educational Leadership/ Research - PHD 
Louisiana State University, LA 

Currently Enrolled-Expected Graduation May 2017 

Masters of Science in Computer Science 
Southern University and A & i\[ College, LA 

Bachelors of Science in Computer Science 
Southern University and.-\ & M College, L\ 

Online Teaching Certification 
Baton Rouge Community College 

SOCRATES Online Teaching Certification 

South University 

Professional Background 

May 2006 

December 2002 

July 2009 

March 2011 

Title III Director (November 2012-Present) 
I oversee the day-to-day management of the Title III project activities working toward achieving the project's goals. I 
work with the President and his Executive Staff to ensure the optimal integration of the project's activities with all 
components of the College .• \s Director, I maintain effective communication channels and establish procedures to 
assure the operation of the project remains congruent with the goals of overall institutional development. I prepare 
and monitors fiscal and technical reports, authorize expenditures and coordinates the various college staff that will 
lead the grant activities and successfully complete the project. I also share administrative control of the activity with 
the ( )Hice of Sponsored Program Accounting to assure optimal institutionalization of grant activities and work closely 
with Title III .\ctivity Directors as they work toward accomplishing Title III objectives. 

i\L\JOR RESPONSIBILITIES: 

• Serve as the chair of the Title III Steering Committee
• Coordinate activities in a manner that will facilitate maximum effectiveness and utilization of program resources

including personnel.

• Facilitate the development and implementation of an effective and objective system of evaluation of all
program components and their impact upon the college

• Remain current on Title III and U.S. Department of Education policies and grant terms/conditions and to
assure that the program operates in compliance throughout the period of federal support.

• Assist in the recruitment of key program personnel and assist staff in the coordination of external resource
personnel.

• ( )versee the preparation and monitoring of fiscal ,111d technical reports relating to the project for both the
college and the U.S. Department of Education.

• Coordinate the writing and submission of annual performance reports.

• .\urhorize any and all expenditures in the Title III project and maintain control over the budget and
responsibility for the appropriate utilization of funds.

• Ensure that all external contract arrangements are operating and executed according to schedule and policy, and
to work with college personnel to conduct necessary biding where appropriate or required . .

• .\dvise and assist in the inventory and distribution of all Title III equipment.

• \'Vork with college staff to institutionalize new practices and improvements according to the project schedule.

• i\lanagc all aspects of the activity

• Supervise activity staff

• i\L111agc and monitor activity budget

1 I ,'.I'.,, 



• Ensure successful, timely accomplishment of activity's implementation strategies and appro\·ed objectives. 2
• Ensure that required evaluation data are gathered.
• Facilitate and coordinate the analysis and interpretation of evaluation data, as well as communication of same to
appropriate college personnel
• J\faintain records of all aspects of the activity
• Prepare formative and summative reports regarding the , \ctivity as prescribed in the evaluation plan
• Develop strategics for student retention/transition that are responsive to students' needs.
• Communicate an informed understanding of the objectives of the project to all college constituencies
• Establish and maintain effective communication channels and procedures to assure that the operation of the
project remains congruent with the goals of overall institutional development.

Research and Quality Assurance Manager, 
Louisiana Community and Technical College (November 2012-November 2015) 
Responsible for managing, the import, validation and modeling of data for 

• ,\nalysis and evaluation on a broad range of topics including, but not limited to those involving faculty, student
and financial data

• Enrollment management, fiscal planning, program evaluation and policy analysis.
• The writing of S<JL queries to retrieve data from relational source systems.
• Development of ad-hoc queries to investigate data issues, and assimilate technical knowledge with business

requirements.
• Design and delivery of IDM interfaces for reporting, dashboards, analytics, data downloads, and other

resources.
• Develop and lead training sessions on

o State of Louisiana accountability and performance reporting
o Maintaining students security and confidentiality
o State of Louisiana facilities data reporting for all LCTCS colleges
o IPEDS student financial aid reporting
o IPEDS enrollment and completion reporting
o NSLDS Gainful Employment reporting
o IPEDS State Coordinator
o Data as the public face of the institution

• i\[( L\ for Office for Civil Rights Coordinator
To ensure service recipients enjoy equal access to programs, activities, and services regardless of race, color,
national origin, sex, or disability.

Interim- Assistant Vice President of Institutional Research and Planning, Louisiana Community and 
Technical College System (LCTCS) (September 2012 -November 2012) 
Responsibilities and accomplishments: Reporting directly to the Executive Vice President, responsibilities include 
• ,\ member of the president's leadership team, the System's finance, academic and student affairs, student

financial aid and recruitment teams. Key responsibilities include
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

i\fanage the System's institutional research ,md planning activities .

development of statistical analysis and policies that are pertinent to the success of LCTCS System's leadership
team's vision and goal while focusing on the System's big goal.

providing data and analysis to support the re-branding and .\Iarketing of LCTCS colleges .

manage the LCTCS Grad ,\CT submission

provide visionary and effective leadership across all System institutional research staff

System Leadership Development Institute mentor and professor .

Develop and lead training sessions on
o State of Louisiana accountability and performance reporting
o :-.Iaintaining students �ecurity and confidentiality
o State of Louisiana facilities data reporting for .111 LCTCS colleges
o IPEDS finance reporting



o IPED� stuJent financial aid reporting
o IPEDS enrollment and completion reporting
o NSLDS Gainful Employment reporting
o Data as the public face of the institution

Institutional Research Database Management Analyst/Senior Analyst, 
Louisiana Community and Technical College System (July 1, 2011-September 2012) 
Responsibilities and accomplishments: Reporting directly to the Assistant \'ice President of Institutional Research 
and Planning, responsibilities include: maintaining the Student Enrollment System (SES), the current web-based 
student data management system for all technical colleges within the System. 

Student Enrollment System, System. \drninistrator. Duties include: 
• Data editing and cleaning, such as faculty workload, employees, student enrollments, courses, course

enrollments, degrees, and facilities.
• Daily and weekly snaps of data from the warehouse.
• Extract, prepare, validate, and submit data/reports according to state and

federal guidelines (Board of Regents, IPEDS, Gainful Employment, Carl Perkins, Clearinghouse).
• Using statistical analysis to tell the store of each technical college in the System.

Enterprise Resource Planning System (ERP) reporting team .. \ccomplishments include 
• ,\ssist with developing and managing statistical performance models to inform policies, decisions and strategic

planning .
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• \ssist with management of the System's performance and accountability analysis (Louisiana Grad Act, Strategic
Plan, ( )perational Plan, and Formula Funding. \nalysis) to inform Srstem leadership, state policy makers and
constituents.

,\ssist with development of the System Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) -Banner Charter and Data 
Governance Policy 

Provide effective leadership across all System institutional research staff 

Provide research and statistical analysis leadership to all System administrative tmits to better guide leadership 
strategic planning and decision making. Leadership includes the design and development of in-depth 
quantitative and qualitative analysis using advanced methodologies such as predictive analytics, root cause 
analysis and modeling. 

,\ssist with development and training sessions on 
o �laintaining students security and confidentiality
o IPEDS fin,mce reporting
o IPEDS student financial aid reporting
o IPEDS enrollment and completion reporting
o NSLDS Gainful Employment reporting

Banner Reporting Implementation 
o I work with the Programmer/.\nalyst, Reporting Specialist to provide support to campus departments

utilizing the campus ERP system, Ellucian Banner, through technical guidance, reporting and analysis,
as well as providing enhancements to current workflows.

o Writing data validation/ edit procedures for the colleges to follow.

Computer Science Instmctor/Program Manager, 
Baton Rouge Community College (August 2007-July 2011) 

Responsibilities were to teach undergraduate fundamental courses in Computer Information 
Systems and programming courses. ;\long with teaching, preparing materials and presentations for 
instrnction ,vere also part of my duties. I participated in CIS program development and acti,·cly 
work on research in c.liscipline. I also served on curriculum committee. In spare time, I c.lid grant 
writing. 

3 I :, ·' . , 



Customer Support Representative/Tech Support, 
West Corporation Gune 2010- Dec 2010) 

Responsibilities <lutics are to provide excellent customer service as a home-base<l agent to the 
clients' customer. I take telephone calls from customers in nee<l of technical support. I trouble 
shoot to find solutions to the customer's technical issues. 

Programmer/ Analyst, 
Louisiana Housing Finance Agency (May 2006-August 2008) 
Responsibilities were to write programs for home grown Agency software, HES. I made software 
modifications and assisted Agency staff and outside contractual agencies with software problems. I 
also partnered with software developers to create, test, and <lebug system enhancements. I taught 
HES training courses to Agency staff. I was also responsible for the maintenance of the Agency's 
website. 

Computer Science Instructor, 
Saint Francis Xavier Catholic School (August 2005-May 2006) 
Responsibilities were to teach middle school students the essential basics of l\licrosoft ( )ffice Applications. Preparing 
materials and presentations for instruction were also part of my duties. 

Graduate Teaching Assistant, 
Southern University- CIS Department Ganuary 2005-May 2005) 
Responsibilities were to teach two undergraduate i\licrosoft . \pplications courses and execute scheduled 
office hours. Preparing materials and presentations for instruction were also part of my duties. 

Graduate Assistant, 
Sou them University-Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation Management Office 
(January 2004-January 2005) 
Responsibilities consisted of creating databases, creating reports, installation of software packages and network printers, 
assist staff with technical problems, website maintenance, website updates, clerical duties, and assist supervisors with 
day-to-day task, conference planning and implementation, database management, reporting to internal and external 
superiors. 

Honors Consider moving this after professional background 

2010 NISOD Teacher of Excellence Award 
National Institute for Staff 
and ( )rganizational Development (NIS< )0) 

Organization and Participation 
• 

• 

• 

.\lpha Kappa .\lpha Sorority, Inc . 

.\ssnciation for Institutional Research 

Southern • \ssociation for Institutional Research 

May 2010 

4 I !' 1 



POS CLASS 

EMP CLASS 

HI I I RT I LV I
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form r-PO--'---'S'--IT'-I-'-O-=N
---.---

2 
---.-

F
-,-

9
-,-----.--r�--1. 

NUMBER 
7

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 
TYPE OF APPOINTMENT: 

_x __ Academic (Fae) 
Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH _X_ 12-MONTH

Non-Academic (Uncl) ---
Part-time ( % of Full Time)

(must be Indicated If less than 100%) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

SUNO 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Detail #of mos 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _D�r'"'. L;c.u""rl'"""'a--'Y""o;.;;u;.;;n"'g.__ 
_________ _ 

Date Left 0 4/01/2016 
---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Promotion 
$80 000 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _08_/ _ 11_2_0 _16 ___________ _ To 
Effective Date of Employment -=-08;:c/..:ct/-=2.::..0.:..16"----------

Name Francesca M. Williams SS# SOOO 19991 Sex F Race* __ B __ 
(Last 4 dlglrs only) 

Position Title: Associate Professor/Tenure Track Department: Science/Mathematics Education 

Check One X Existing Position 
New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):
Visa Expiration Date: 

(Position varancy au1horlzatlon form must be processed and approved to flll 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience _1_1 ______ ....,.. ______ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

2008 

BS- Biological Sciences _s...,.U_B_a_t _o_n _R_o_u�g�e�, L_a __ ,_-=-----:-----MS-Re roductive Ph siolo Washington State University-Pullman, WA 
PhD-Curriculum LSU-Baton Rouge, La 
&Instruction(Science Education) 

Current Employer Southern University 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
2000 

20 02 
20 07 

Check One __ New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
� Transfer = Replacement 

Annual Salary ....::.$.:..;73=0
.:..
00=-- ----

Pay Cycle: __ Biweekly 

Salary Budgeted -=-S7;.;;3""',0'"'0
.::..
0 ___ _ 

Source of Funds: General 

Change of: 

__ Monthly 

Identify Budget: 

X Faculty 

211001-22488-
61003-21000 

Hourly Rate, if applicable: 

Location: SUBR 

Position: 
From 

Academic Technology Innovative Coord 
Monthly Unclassified 

To 
Associate Professor/Tenure Track 

Status: 
Salarv Adjustment: $ 64,000 

Financial Aid 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

I Comments: (Use back of form) 

FT Faculty 
S73 000 .. , 

sil!nature (If applicable): 
Source of Funds (Current) Amount 
2110 01-22488- 610 03-21000 $73,0 00 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

��: ==..:f:' _ _,'";:1"1)ff{f6 � � 9
Date 

7-1-ao i
Date Chairman/S.U. Board of Supervisors Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, Nonh Africa, or the Middle East. 

___ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic, a person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander, a person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American lndian or Alaskan Native, a person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

) 

Dr. Francesca Williams is being hired as replacement of Dr. Luria Young who accepted position of 
Assoc. Provost. Dr. Williams will be teaching two graduate courses/semester and developing 
online courses. Dr. Williams will conduct educational research for publication and direct and 
serve on doctoral dissertation advisory teams as well as write proposals for funding. 

--J 

Must be completed by hiring supervisor: 
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Moustapha Diack � .., 
-----------------------J 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 225-771-4784

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (check one): EXEMPT 
---

NON-EXEMPT 
----

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and 
a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94/1-20. The 
latter seven (7) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.
Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA ST A TUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-rNS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

EXPIRES 

Do Not Write Below This Area - For Human Resource Use Only

P AF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below, the forms are 
located at Downloadable Forms on the HR website at www.subr.edu\humanresources). 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Application for Employment Form-Admin/Fnc/Uncl Positions (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Reference Check Form (reference check performed by hiring supervisor) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submined to HR with Verification ofFingerprints fom1 signed by State Police) 
___ Criminal/Background Check Process (fonns completed by employee/ submitted to State Police ) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment Form (completed by hiring supervisor) 

Proposed Employee Clearance Form (completed by hiring supervisor) 
--- Letter of Justification for Restricted/ Job Appointment/Detail/CS Rule 6.5g appointments 
--- CitizenshipNisa Status Verified, I-20/I-94 provided, if applicable 

Rev. 05/12 



EDUCATION: 

Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA 70806

Doctor of Philosophy- Curriculum and Instruction (Science Education) 

August 2007 
Dissertation Title: Visualizing the Menstrual Cycle: Effects of a Redesigned 
Diagram on Community College Biology Students Learning 

Washington State University, Pullman, WA 99163

Master of Science-Reproductive Physiology and Endocrinology 

August 2002 
Thesis Title: Vaccination of mice with LH and LHRH fusion proteins. 

Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Bachelor of Science- Biological Sciences 
July 2000 

Honors Thesis Title: Sickle Cell Disease Animal Models and Gene Therapy 

EXPERIENCE: 

Academic Technology/Innovation Coordinator March 2015-present 

Division of Information Technology (DoIT) 

• Coordinates Blackboard to Moodie Transition

• 

o Organize committee meetings & maintain schedule of deliverables

o Develop & deliver faculty training

Coordinates SU Digital Initiative 
o Collaborate with colleges, departments, schools across SUBR to

enhance teaching and learning
o Collaborate with sister institutions and partners -SULC and SU Lab

School to enhance and/or develop digital initiatives
o Deliver Presentations for Student Orientation

• Jag 365 2015 Summer Orientation sessions-provided
students with intro to DoIT and what to expect for upcoming
Fall semester

• Welcome Week 2015-coordinated IT session for incoming
freshman class with Academic Tech group and Live Text



ii 

• 

• 

• 

o Manage iPad inventory

Coordinates Faculty Learning Community Professional Development -
Faculty Tech Fridays 

o Sessions offered at least twice a month
o Research, Evaluate and Recommend Student Engagement Tools and

Software
• Late Nite Labs for Online General Biology Lab Course in

Biological Sciences Department-pilot Spring 2015; Adopted
Fall 2015

• Top Hat (student engagement) -pilot 2014-2015; adopted by
Chemistry department Fall 2015

• Tools and Apps: Explain Everything, Doceri, Kahoot,
Socrative, Anatomy 4D

o Design Training Sessions for Large Group
• Apps- discipline specific and student engagement
• Teaching with Technology
• Mac User Tips &Tricks
• iPad 101
• Pedagogy of Educational Technology

o Develop and Deliver One-on-One Training with Faculty
• iPad use in Classroom
• Pedagogy of Educational Technology

Collaborates with the Center for Teaching and Learning Excellence for 
F.aculty Academy of Master Educators 

o Instructional Technology and Curriculum Summer Institute
• 6 week training for faculty to redesign courses
• Midterm evaluation of implementation from summer

experience
o Pilot faculty for iBook development and deployment for Fall 2016

1:1 adoption for undergraduate students
Assists Southern University Laboratory School with 1:1 iPad Adoption and 
Implementation 

o Coordinate meetings with Apple Representatives
o Assist with execution of required paperwork
o Design professional development for preK-12 teachers and staff
o Assisted with faculty iPad launch
o Collaborate with DoIT staff & SU Lab for student iPad Launch;

expected launch January 2016
Collaborated with Southern University System Office and SU Shreveport 
Staff for 2015 Faculty and Staff Awards Program in Shreveport 



Co-Director for Summer Transportation and Energy Institute 

(2010-2015) 
College of Engineering, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA 

• Designed curriculum aligned with state standards for 4 week High School
STEM Institute

• Coordinated relevant field trips aligned with curriculum
• Recruited certified teachers for core courses
• Designed professional development
• Managed budget and reporting to funding agency
• Submitted final reports to funding agencies

Project Director January 2009-February 2015 , 
Office of Research and Strategic Initiatives Southern University and A&M 
College, Baton Rouge, LA 

• Collaborated with Division oflnformation Technology, College of
Education Arts and Humanities and The Center for Teaching and Learning
Excellence to develop Tablet PC Initiative Pilot for Faculty

o Faculty Tech Friday Sessions (once a month)
o Faculty Learning Community via Blackboard (discussion board)

• Co-Designed 1 •
1 Sustainability Week

o Activities included
• System-wide undergraduate and graduate research poster

competition; students from Southern University Baton
Rouge, SU Ag Center and Southern University New Orleans

• Guest Speakers and Presenters
• Campus-wide activities and Sustainability Awareness

Activities
• Faculty and Staff Professional Development and Recognition

Banquet
• Collaborated with Sothern University System Office

to host 2013 Faculty & Staff Awards Program
o Prepared Budget for entire week (student and Faculty/Staff

Activities)
o 2nd Sustainability Week held April 15-19, 2015

• Collaborated with Southern University System Office and SU New Orleans
Staff for 2014 Faculty and Staff Awards Program in New Orleans

• Directed NSF Supplement: Defining International STEM Research Areas in
International Research Participation

o Coordinated consultant activities to investigate barriers and
solutions to participation in International experiences

o Findings: Develop Internationalization Project of entire campus
• Designed and developed activities for On-Line Middle School Energy



Curriculum for Oak Ridge National Laboratory and Department of Energy 
for Students in Japan and Hawaii 

o Teacher Guide including script, benchmarks/outcomes
(state/country specific), sample activities

o Online Discussion Forum on Edmodo.com for students and teachers
to communicate across countries

11 Designed Summer Research Experience for high school students to visit 3 
cities in China 

• Directed China-HBCU Engagement Initiative: Recruitment and Program
Development

• Interacted with University Representatives at International Institutions on a
Weekly Basis

• Coordinated visits with International University Representatives to visit
campus and surrounding areas

• Coordinated meetings with faculty, staff and recruiter

• Designed recruitment brochure

• Developed fee structure including student fee distribution to recruiter and
university departments

• Prepared Request for Proposal (RFP) to engage international recruiter

Developed policy and procedures for engagement of students in international
experiences

• Designed professional development activities for K-12 science and math
teachers including curriculum for classroom implementation

• Designed curriculum with activities for students at Spring Robotics Mini
Camp for Middle School Students

• Communicated directly with K-12 teachers and staff
• Grant writing related to science and math education, university research

initiatives
• Organized, led and facilitated project-related meetings, including the

creation of agendas and preparation of materials
• Communicated directly with university professors on related topics

• Coordinated meetings with university officials, professors and staff

• Coordinated meetings with private and public industry
• Communicated directly with federal funding agencies on topics related to

science and math education and university research initiatives

• Developed response packet to ARRA 2009 to assist in seeking grant funds for
university researchers

• Monitored project deliverables and timelines and performed corrective
actions, as needed

• Documented activities and developed feedback reports to communicate
project findings and activities to collaborators and other involved in
various projects 



Curriculum Writer for Learning Blade August 2012-July 2013 
Thinking Media 

• Developed original activities (approximately 3/rnonth)
o Correlation to Common Core Standards
o Correlation to Next Generation Science Standards

Laboratory Manager January 2003-July 2003 
School of Veterinary Medicine, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA 

Responsibilities included but not limited to: 
• Daily maintenance of the laboratory
• Ordered supplies and equipment
• Animal handling
• Data Analysis

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE: 

Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA 

College of Education, Arts & Humanities 
Online Adjunct Instructor-Curriculum & Instruction July 2013-present 

Courses Taught: 
• CRIR 499, Capstone/Thesis Seminar (developed for online delivery)
• CRIR, 323, Multicultural Education
• CRIR 324, Secondary School Methods

College of Sciences, Agricultural and Family and Consumer Sciences 
Adjunct Instructor-Biology August 2012-present 

Courses Taught: 
• General Biology I Laboratory
• General Biology I (104) and II (105) -Online

Baton Rouge Community College (BRCC), Baton Rouge, LA 

Division of Math, Science and Technology 
Adjunct Instructor-Biology Online January 2009-August 2009 

Full-time Instructor- Biology (traditional and online) Aug 2007-Dec 2008 
Adjunct Instructor-Biology January 2003-July 2007 

Teaching: 
• General Biology I Lecture (traditional and on-line)
• General Biology I Laboratory(Course Coordinator)
• General Biology II Laboratory (Course Coordinator)
• Biology Laboratory I for Science Majors



• Anatomy and Physiology I Lecture and Laboratory (Course Coordinator)

Administrative: 
• Course Coordinator

• 

• 

o Coordinate semester schedule for all course activities

o Communicate directly with Lab Supervisor before, during and end
of semester (preparation, troubleshooting)

o Communicate directly with all Instructors
• Weekly Reminders, upcoming labs
• Created Hints and Tips for Teaching Course to allow for

better flow of activities
• Setup meetings to troubleshoot course activities
• Develop course exams ( 5 plus comprehensive final)

Field Experience Coordinator for Associate in Science Teaching 
o Coordinate schools for students to participate in student teaching
o Review assessments and prepare end of semester report on student

teaching
Committees: 

o SACS Accreditation On Site Visit Team
o 2-Year College Chemistry Consortium, Student Symposium Chair 
o Ms. and Mr. BRCC 2007-2008; 2008-2009 

o National Science Foundation Advanced Technology
Education Grant Group

o Environmental and Engineering Program Group (Board of Regents
Enhancement Grant)

o Science, Technology, Engineering and Math Club Advisor

Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Southern University, Baton 
Rouge, LA 
Summer Research Instructor, Small Mission to Planet Earth-Summer Institute 
June 2008 

• Developed and administered research activities for 6th & ih grade students

on the following topics:
o Water, Wetlands, Watersheds, Hurricane Preparedness

o MS PowerPoint, MS Excel

River Parish Community College, Sorrento, LA 
Adjunct Instructor-Biology August 2006-December 2006 

Course taught: 
• Medical Terminology (HESC 1000) 

Workforce, Corporate and Continuing Education at BRCC, Baton Rouge, LA 
Summer Youth Academy Science Instructor June 2005-July 2005 

Responsibilities included but not limited to: 



• Presentation of science concepts to middle school students
• Developed and administered activities to reinforce presented concepts

Department of Animal Science, Washington State University, Pullman, WA 
Teaching Assistant August 2000-May 2002

• AS 101 - Introduction of Animal Science Laboratory
• AS 350/351 - Reproductive Physiology (Lead TA)
• AS 440 - Animal Physiology (Lead TA)

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS: 

• Edited Books
o Ales, J.D., PhD, Elkins, C.A, PhD, Garton, J., Godney, E., PhD,

Hackney, M., PhD, Henry, J., Mellieon, F., Shahajan, A.K..t\.,,
PhD, Velupillai, K. Younger, L. 2007. Biology 101 Laboratory,
Manual. United States: Thomson.

o Ales, J.D., PhD, Elkins, C.A, PhD, Garton, J., Godney, E., PhD,
Hackney,M., PhD, Henry,J., Mellieon, F., Shahajan, A.KA., PhD,
Velupillai, K. Younger, L. 2007. Biology 102 Laboratory Manual.
United States: Thomson.

• Journals
o Li, S., Xia, X., Mellieon, F.M., Liu, J., Steele, S. 2004. Candidate

genes associated with tumor regression mediated by intratumoral
IL-12 electroporation gene therapy. Molecular Therapy, 9, 347-354.

• Presentations
o Louisiana's Open Textbook Panel at the eLearning: Yesterday's

Dream, Today's Reality Sponsored by the Louisiana Board of
Regents and its Electronic Task Force

o Making Technology Work for You, presented at the National
Forum of Black Public Administrators Executive Leadership
Institute, Feb 26, 2016

o Personalized Learning at Southern University and A&M College,
presented at the Digital Education Leadership Conversation for
Higher Education, December 2015

o Teaching with Technology for K-12, Southern University
Laboratory School, Fall 2015 

o Educational Technology Pedagogy = theory behind teaching
with technology, Environmental Toxicology Seminar Series,
September 11, 2015



o National Science Foundation, Office of International Science and
Engineering Advisory Council Meeting Presentation, October
24, 2012, entitled: STEM International Experiences: Minority
Serving Institution Perspective

GRANTS & MAJOR RESEARCH PROJECTS: 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Principal Investigator, Louisiana Board of Regents, £-Learning Innovation: 
SUBR Digital: Educating Beyond the Bluff with Digital Textbooks, 
2015-2016, $15,000 

Project Director, National Science Foundation, Defining STEM Research in 
International Research Participation, 2012-2014, $99,600

Principal Investigator, Thurgood Marshall College Fund, STEM Retention 
and Migration Project, 2011-2013, $5,000

Principal Investigator, Dow Promise Grant for Summer Transportation and 
Energy Institute, Summer 2011, $10,000

Principal Investigator, Dow Promise Grant for Summer Transportation and 
Energy Institute, Summer 2010, $5,000

Project Coordinator, National Science Foundation, !TEST: Small Mission to 
Plant Earth, 2005-2009, $1,586,796

Principal Investigator, Math and Science Summer Institute Grant from BP, 
2010-2012, $150,000 

Co-PI Board of Regents Academic Enhancement Grant: Academic Support 
for BRCC Environmental and Engineering Programs that Address Louisiana 
Workforce Needs 2008

Co-PI Baton Rouge Community College Academic Enhancement Grant, 
2007-2008 

Co-PI National Science Foundation, Advanced Technology Education 
Planning Grant 

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS: 

• Graduate Student Mentoring
o Tillerie Darby-White: " Assessing students' learning outcomes,

attitudes, and self-efficacy toward the integration of virtual

laboratory in general chemistry"
o Ignatius Shu: "A Comparative study of the effectiveness of

traditional biology laboratory (TL- BL; hands-on lab) and non
traditional biology laboratory (NT - BL; virtual laboratory) on
undergraduate students' learning outcomes in the general biology
lab course"

• Committees



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

o Critical Language Scholarship Program Reviewer, Fall 2012 

Certifications 
o Apple Foundations Trainer, September 2015

o Apple Ecosystem: iBooks Author (2015); iPad Power User (2015);

o Online Teaching Certification-Southern University and A&M
College, 2013 

o Certified to teach online at Baton Rouge Community College-
Summer 2008

Well versed in curriculum design, development and instruction on all levels 
and the enhancement of STEM learning, teaching and assessment. Strong 
knowledge of pedagogy needs assessment and evaluation tools and 
methods. Research interests are curriculum redesign, teaching and learning: 
in STEM, undergraduate education, and K-12 STEM alignment with state: 
and national standards. 
Software and Technology: Online Teaching Certification, Blackboard, 
BANNER, Vernier, MS Word, MS Works, MS PowerPoint, MS Excel, 
Minitab and SAS 
Research and Laboratory Techniques (culturing E.coli for Recombinant 
protein production; blood collection via jugular and coccygeal vessels 
(bovine), via cardiac puncture and saphenous vein (mouse); serum 
separation, mixing laboratory reagents i.e. media & buffers; protein 
purification using metal affinity chromatography; electrophoresis (SDS 
PAGE); vaccine preparation by oil-water emulsification; mouse 
ovariectomy 
Laboratory Equipment (pH meter, analytical balance, centrifuge, sonicator, 
autoclave) 



JOH CLASS 

JOH CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

SUHR x 

Personnel Action Form 

SULAC SUAREC 

I POSITION 
NUMHER 

SUNO SU LA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MO TH 1 2-MO TH x OTHER (Specify) 

x Academic 
Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Olhcr (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Parl-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduale Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Reliree Rel urn To W ork 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probalionary 
Pcrmanenl Status 

Previous Employee _W_ i_ll_a_M_o _or_ e ____________ _ 
Date Left 5/ 31/ 2016 

Reason Lcfl 
Salary Paid 

Retired 
---------------------

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _0_7!_0_11_ 1_6 ____________ _ To 06/30/1 7 
Effective Dale 08/01/16 

--------------------

Name Mwalimu J. Shujaa SS# SOOO 1 93 58 
(Ln>I � digits only) 

Sex M R:1ce• H 

Posilion Title: _Pr_o_fe_s_so_r _, S_ c_·h_o _ol_o_f_E_d_u_ca_t_io_n ________ Departmcnl: College of lt111111111itie, & t111enfocipli1111ry Studies 

Check One _X_ Exisling Position *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

New Position Expiralion Date: 
(Position vucnucy 11111huri1.u1io11 form 11111.111 he proccssl·d 1111d up11ro\Cd tu fill uis1in� 
1111d new posilions. Posiriun mu.;t be 11thfrlhcd before 11ruccssing l'AF. ir11pplic11bfc.) 

Years Experience 41 Southern University Experience _8 __________ _ 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): lnstitution/Localion ( U-Balon Rouge): 

Ed.D. -Education Ru1gcrs University - New Hrunswick, NJ 
M.A. - S ecial Education Trenton S. Col. of NJ-Trenton, NJ 
H.A. - ocial Sciences Kan St. Col Now Pittsbur St. Univ - Pittsbur ,KS 

Year: 
1989 
1979 
197 2 

Current Employer _S_U_H_R _____________________________________ 

Personnel Action 

Check One x New Appointment Continuation 
Transfer x Replacement 

Recommended alary _67�·�8_25 __________ 

Source of Funds Stale 

Sabbaticnl 
Olher (Specify) 

alary Hudgetcd 

Leave of Absence 

6 7,825 

----------------------------------------

ldenlify Hudgct: 21 JOOl-2225 2-6I0 0 2- 24 1 00 Location 
Form ode: Page _____ _ Item # 

Change of: 

Position 
Slalus 
Salary Adjuslment 

Financial Aid si nature (if, a licable): 
List lolal funds currently paid this cm ployee by �-'- o _u _rc-'e_ o;...f _F-'u_1_1d-'s ________ +-'-A"'111-'-'-"-o-'-u-'-nt'-----------
Southern Universily: 
*Sec Reverse Side 

I/ Comments: (Use back of form) 

Chairman/S.U. Hoard 
of Supervisors 

Dale 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. II person having origins in any or1hc original people or Europe. North Africa. or the Miclclle East. 

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican. Puerto Rican. Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example. China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine I lands, and amoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples ofNorth American. and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Dr. Mwalimu J. ShuJaa will serve as Professor in the School of Education, Department of Curriculum and 
Instruction 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F; 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Ver.Janis Peoples 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVTSED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, J-11-B and J-1 
visas, passport, an() F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before emplovment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA ST A TUS): 

TYPE EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
1-1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
.1-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) FI 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience'') FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 

Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter �t)ti,��&f���licable) 

BtmlJf
f 

�FF!@ 

o1//�/��. �lt7/..?'$Pv'O
-AUG 23 2016

�LABLE 

Rev. R/2312016 



MWALIMU J. SHUJAA, Eo.D. 

ACADEMIC PREPARATION 

Ed.D. 

M.A.

B.A. 

Rutgers University Graduate School of Education, New Brunswick, NJ (1989) 
Anthropology of Education (Social and Philosophical Foundations of Education) 

Trenton State College (now College of New Jersey), Trenton, NJ (1979) 
Special Education 

Kansas State College (now Pittsburg State University), Pittsburg, KS (1972) 
Social Science 

CAREER OVERVIEW 

2012-present Southern University at New Orleans 
Dean, College of Education and Human Development 

2011-2012 Southern University and Agricultural & Mechanical (A&M) College 
Interim Dean of the Graduate School 

2008-2011 Southern University and Agricultural & Mechanical (A&M) College 
Baton Rouge, LA 
Executive Vice-Chancellor & Provost 
Professor of Education 

2006-2008 Medgar Evers College of the City University of New York, Brooklyn, NY 
Professor of Education 

2001-2006 Fort Valley State University, Fort Valley, GA 
Executive Director (Founding) African World Studies Institute 
Professor of Education 

1998-2001 Medgar Evers College of the City University of New York, Brooklyn, NY 
Dean School of Liberal Arts and Education 
Professor of Education 
Director (Founding), The DIRECT (Diopian Inquiry and Research on Education as 
Culture Transmission) Center 

1989-1998 State University of New York at Buffalo 
Director (Founding). Center for Interdisciplinary Research on Teaching Africana Studies 
in Schools (CIRTASS), Graduate School of Education, Department of Educational 
Leadership and Policy, Sociology of Education and Faculty of Arts and Letters, 
Department of African American Studies (1996-1998) 
Associate Professor ( 1995) 
Assistant Professor (1989) 

1987-1989 Rutgers University, New Brunswick, NJ 
Research Associate, Center for Policy Research in Education, Eagleton Institute of 
Politics 

1982-1987 United Progress lnc./Trenton Head Start Programs, Trenton, NJ 
Special Needs Coordinator 

1981-1982 Trenton State College, Trenton, NJ 
Assistant Director of Grants, Division of Continuing Studies 



1974-1981 

1973-1974 

United Progress, lnc./East Trenton Community Center, Trenton, NJ 
Executive Director 

Princeton School for Exceptional Children, Princeton, NJ 
Instructor 

1972-1973 University of Kansas, Graduate School Bureau of Child Research, Department of Media 
Support Services, Parsons State Hospital, Parsons, KS 
Editor 

SCHOLARLY & CREATIVE ACTIVITIES 

Dissertation 

"Teachers' responses to education reform: The structure of belief and the rhetoric of compliance and 
resistance." Ann Arbor, Ml: University Microfilms International, 1989. Listed in Dissertation Abstracts 
International, Volume 50, Number 12, 1990. 

The Encyclopedia of African Cultural Heritage in North America (2 vols.), Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE 
Publications (July 2015). (Co-General Editor with Kenya J. Shujaa) 

Beyond desegregation: The politics of quality in African-American schooling. Newbury Park, CA: Corwin 
Press, 1996. 

Too much schooling, too little education: A paradox of Black life in White societies. Trenton, NJ: Africa 
World Press, 1994. 

Articles Published in Refereed Journals 

"The widening gap between education and schooling in the Post 9/11 era.· The 2002 Charles H. 
Thompson Lecture-Colloquium Presentation. Journal of Negro Education, 2003, 72(2), pp. 179-189. 

"African-American Enrollment and Retention in Higher Education: An Application of Game Theory." 
Trotter Review. Boston: University of Massachusetts, 1998, pp. 23-28. (In collaboration with Lomotey, 
K., Nelson-Brown, T.A., and Rivers Kyles, Shariba.) 

"Afrocentric education.
0 

African Peoples Review, 1996, v(2), pp. 17-18. (In collaboration with Lomotey, 
K.) 

"Conflict, learning, and change in a school/university partnership: Different worlds of sharing.· Theory 
Into Practice, 1996, 35(3), pp. 165-172. (In collaboration with Noffke, S. E., Clark, B. G., Palmeri
Santiago, J., and Sadler, J.) 

"Mandating culturally relevant teaching for children of African descent A case study of how teachers think 
about who they teach and how they teach (Parts 1 & 2)." African Peoples Review, 1995-1996, iv(3), pp. 
7-8 & V (2), pp. 14-15.

"Cultural self meets cultural other in the African experience: An analysis of teachers' responses to a 
curriculum content reform." Theory Into Practice, 1995, 34(3), pp. 194-201. 

"Education and schooling: You can have one without the other." Urban Education, 1993, 27(4), pp. 328-
351. 

Mwalimu J. ShuJaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 2 



"Afrocentric transformation and parental choice in African American independent schools." Journal of 
Negro Education, 1992, 61(2), pp. 148-159. 

"How shall we sing our sacred song in a strange land?: The dilemma of double consciousness and the 
complexities of an African centered pedagogy.

8 

Journal of Education, 1990, 172(2), pp. 45-61. (In 
collaboration with Lee, C. D. and Lomotey, K.) 

"Organizational learning and information management: The high school dropout problem revisited.· 
Educational Policy, 1990, 4(3), pp. 193-213. (In collaboration with Richards, C. E.) 

"State-sponsored school performance incentive plans: A policy review: Educational Considerations, 
1990, 17(2), pp. 42-52. (In collaboration with Richards, C. E.) 

"Designing state accountability systems to improve school-based organizational learning." 
Administrator's Notebook, 1989, 33(2), pp. 1-4. (In collaboration with Richards, C.E.) 

Book Chapters 

"Education and schooling: You can have one without the other: Arna Mazama, The Afrocentric 
paradigm." Trenton, NJ: Africa World Press, 2003, pp. 245-264. 

"A fork in the road from Brown: Analyses of two strategies and their goals for African American 
schooling: K. Lomotey and C. Teddlie, Readings on Equal Education, Vol. 14, 40 Years After the Brown 
Decision: The Current and Future Sociological Implications of School Desegregation. New York: AMS 
Press, 1997, pp. 421-444. (In collaboration with Johnson, S.) 

"Coming home again: Re-Africanization as personal transformation." Erriel D. Roberson, To heal a 
people: Afrikan scholars defining a new reality. Columbia, MD: Kujichagulia Press, 1996, pp. 37-67. 

"Teacher performance incentives." Pedro Reyes, Teachers and their workplace: Commitment, 
performance, and productivity. Newbury Park, CA: Sage, 1990, pp. 115-140. (In collaboration with 
Richards, C. E.) 

"Parental clhoice in independent neighborhood schools: Defining a tradition. 
0 Diana T. Slaughter and 

Deborah Johnson, Visible now: Blacks in private schools. Westport, CT: Greenwood, 1988, pp. 184-199. 
(In collaboration with Ratteray, J. D.) 

"Expanding 'schools of choice' for African-Americans: Independent neighborhood schools in New Jersey." 
Robert C. Holmes, In Blacks in New Jersey 1987 report: Crisis in urban education. Absecon, NJ: New 
Jersey Public Policy Research Institute, 1988, pp. 39-50. (In collaboration with Ratteray, J. D.) 

"A curriculum framework." Joan Davis, Start your own school: Ten school founders and administrators tell 
how. Washington, DC: Institute for Independent Education, 1988, pp. 9-15. 

Encyclopedia Entries 

"lnitiation.
0 

M. K. Asante and A. Mazama, Encyclopedia of African Religion. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage 
Publications, 2009, pp. 342-344. 

"Rituals. 
0 

M. K Asante and A. Mazama, Encyclopedia of African Religion. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage 
Publications, 2009, pp. 575-580. 

"Council of !Independent Black lnstitutions.
0 M. K Asante and A. Mazama, Encyclopedia of Black Studies. 

Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2005, pp. 200-202. 

"Afrocentric Education." M. K Asante and A. Mazama, Encyclopedia of Black Studies. Thousand Oaks, 

Mwalimu J. Shujaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 3 



CA: Sage Publications, 2005, pp. 63-65. 

"Afrocentrism." C.A. Grant and G. Ladson-Billings, Dictionary of Multicultural Education. Phoenix: Oryx, 
1997. (In collaboration with Lomotey, K.) 

"William Edward Burghardt Du Bois (1868-1963)." J. J. Chambliss, Philosophy of Education: An 
Encyclopedia. New York, NY: Garland Publishing, 1996, pp. 165-168. 

''l\frocentrism and Afrocentric education." F. C. Jones-Wilson, et al, Encyclopedia of African American 
Education. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 1996, pp. 15-17. (In collaboration with Lomotey, K.) 

"The Council of Independent Black lnstitutions.° F. C. Jones-Wilson, et al, Encyclopedia of African 
American Education. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 1996, pp. 124-125. (In collaboration with 
Lomotey, K.) 

"Afrocentricity." J. Salzman, D. L. Smith and C. West, Encyclopedia of African American Culture and 
History. New York: Macmillian, 1996, pp. 4-6. (In collaboration with Lomotey, K.) 

Edited Journals 

"Beyond desegregation: Perspectives from the 90s." Educational Policy (Special Issue), 1993, 7(3). 

"Social and cultural tensions in the schooling of African-Americans: Critical reflections. 
0 

Urban Education 
(Special Issue), 1993, 27(4). 

Essay Reveew 

Review of "The empowerment of teachers: Overcoming the crisis of confidence." Education 
Administration Quarterly, 1999, 25(4), pp. 410-413. 

Reports and Monographs 

"Teachers' responses to the implementation of an African-American curriculum content infusion policy: 
Final report. 

0 

An unpublished manuscript, State University of New York at Buffalo, Graduate School of 
Education, Buffalo Research Institute for the Education of Teachers (BRIET), Buffalo, NY, 1991. 

"A pilot project to prepare graduate students in educational administration for assessment center 
evaluation. 

0 

An evaluation report submitted to the New Jersey LEADS Consortium, New Brunswick, NJ, 
1989. 

"Dare to choose: Parental choice at independent neighborhood schools." A report submitted to the U.S. 
Department of Education under grant #G008510413. Washington, D.C. Institute for Independent 
Education, 1987. (In collaboration with Ratteray, J. D.) 

Training Manual 

"Parents as effective educators and school policy makers." Chicago: G.R.E.A.T. Community Coalition 
and School Tech Services. Supported by a grant from the John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur 
Foundation, 1990. (In collaboration with Lomotey, K. and Charles, H.) 

Other Publiications 

Mwalimu J. Shujaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 4 



"What teachers think they are doing when they think they are teaching African/African American 
curriculum content: Some observations." Graduate School of Education Newsletter (State University of 
New York at Buffalo), Summer 1992, pp. 1, 6-7. 

"Parental choice of an Afrocentric independent school: Developing an explanatory theory." Sankofa, 
1988, 2(1), pp. 22-25. 

"Bridging the researcher-consumer gap: Strategic procedures to obtain commercial dissemination of 
educational materials." Project MORE Working Paper No. 301. Lawrence, KS: University of Kansas, 
Bureau of Child Research; Parsons State Hospital Training Center. Publication date: 1973-08-00. 22 pp. 
ERIC #: ED097013 (Written under the name of Cartwright, C., now known as Shujaa, Mwalimu J.) 
Available at http://eric.ed.gov/ERICWebPortal/contentdelivery/servleUERICServlet?accno=ED097013 
"The children of Mimosa Cottage: Hope for the mentally retarded." PTA Magazine, November 1973, v68, 
pp. 29-31. (Written under the name of Cartwright, C., now known as Shujaa, Mwalimu J.) 

"The Black student and the American dream." Equal Opportunity Magazine, September 1972, pp. 10-13. 
(Written under the name of Cartwright, C., now known as Shujaa, Mwalimu J.) 

2006-2007 

2005-2006 

2002-2006 

2006 

2005 

2005 

2004-2005 

GRANTS & CONTRACTS 

Project Director/Principal Investigator. International Development Partnership Award. 
$25,000. Grant awarded to Fort Valley State University African World Studies Institute 
(later transferred to Medgar Evers College - CUNY) funded by the United Negro College 
Fund Special Programs Corporation (UNCFSP) through an arrangement with the U.S. 
Agency for International Development. Documented the perceptions and experiences of 
Afro-descendant students matriculated at selected Brazilian universities in order to inform 
affirmative action policy-making in higher education. 

Principal Investigator. University System of Georgia Board of Regents' African-American 
Male Initiative. Dual Enrollment and Collaborative Learning for a Rewarding Education 
(D.E.C.L.A.R.E.). $20,000. Supported a partnership initiative between Fort Valley State 
University and the Walton County Public Schools to improve African American male 
recruitment, retention, and graduation rates. 

Activity Director. U.S. Department of Education Title lllb ESEA of 1965. "Developing an 
African World Studies Institute. n $616,350. Funded the operating and programming 
activities of the African World Studies Institute at Fort Valley State University. 

Contract Administrator/Principal Investigator. Brooklyn Bridge Project: February 2006. 
St.John's University. Queens, NY. $8,001. A four-day program (February 14-19, 2006) 
that provided 16-18 year-old students from New York City opportunities to experience 
and learn about the culture, history, and identity among people of African descent. 

Contract Administrator/Principal Investigator. Brooklyn Bridge Project: Fall 2005. St. 
John's University, Queens, NY. $5,782. A four-day program (October 20-23, 2005) that 
provided 16-18 year-old students from New York City opportunities to experience and 
learn about the culture, history, and identity among people of African descent. 

Contract Administrator/Principal Investigator. Project Reconnect: Summer 2005. St. 
John's University, Queens, NY. $11,270. A seven-day program (June 11-17, 2005) that 
provided 16-18 year-old students from New York City opportunities to experience and 
learn about the culture, history, and identity among people of African descent. 

Project Director/Principal Investigator. Cross Hemispheric Partnership Award. $35,000. 
Grant awarded to Fort Valley State University (African World Studies Institute) funded by 
the United Negro College Fund Special Programs Corporation (UNCFSP) through an 
arrangement with the U.S. Agency for International Development. 

Mwalimu J. Shujaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 5 



2004-2005 

2003-2004 

1999-2000 

1994-1995 

1993-1994 

1991-1992 

1990 

1990 

1989-1990 

Principal Investigator. Georgia Council for the Arts, Office of the Governor. $424. 
Supported the 2004 African World Film Festival at Fort Valley State University. 

Principal Investigator. Georgia Humanities Council. $7,058. Supported the 2003 African 
World Film Festival at Fort Valley State University. 

Principal Investigator. NAFSA: Association of International Association of International 
Educators. $5,000. Funded through Cooperative Grants Program to increase 
awareness of and participation in international education opportunities at Medgar Evers 
College. Designated as a 1994-2004 model program. 
http://www.nafsa.org/ /DocumenU /uncovering connections.pdf 

Dr. Nuala McGann Drescher Affirmative Action Leave. $13,500. Grant from NYSUT that 
supported completion of book and comparative data collection related to ongoing 
research on teachers' responses to African/African American curriculum content reform. 

Co-Principal Investigator. Metropolitan Life Foundation College-School Partners 
Program Grant. $50,000. Funded partnership with the Buffalo, NY Public School District 
for the preparation of in-service and pre-service teachers in areas related to multicultural 
pedagogy and transformation of school cultures. (In collaboration with Susan E. Noffke). 

University Teaching Fellowship (formerly Lilly Endowment Teaching Fellowship), SUNY
Buffalo. $3,000. Supported development of new graduate course in policy studies with a 
focus on urban contexts. 

New York African American Institute Summer Research Grant. $2,500. Study of 
teachers' responses to new policy prescribing multi-cultural curriculum content. 

NYSUT-PDQWL New Faculty Development Award. $750. Study of teachers' responses 
to new policy prescribing multi-cultural curriculum content. 

Buffalo Research Institute on Education for Teachers (BRIET). $500. Study of teachers' 
responses to new curriculum policy. 

PRESENTATIONS 

Refereed Conferences 

"Being an African Outside of Africa: Awakening Consciousness: Symposium Co-Chairperson. 30
1h 

Annual Conference National Council for Black Studies, Houston, TX, March 15-19, 2006. 

"Assessing Student Learning Outcomes in African World Studies: A Standards Based Approach.• 29
th 

Annual Conference National Council for Black Studies, New Orleans, LA, March 24-26, 2005. 

"Constructing African-centered Paradigms for the Transformation of Consciousness." Symposium 
organizer and chairperson. 28

th 
Annual Conference National Council for Black Studies, Atlanta, GA, 

March 17-20, 2004. 

"Film as a Vehicle for the Transmission of Culture and Ideology in the African World." Symposium 
organizer and chairperson. 27

th 
Annual Conference National Council for Black Studies, Atlanta, GA, 

March 19-22, 2003. 

"Transformation of the Researcher Working Toward Liberation: Paper presented at the Annual Meeting 
of the American Educational Research Association, Chicago, IL, March 1997. 

"They Should Tell the Whole Story: Students and Teachers Learning to Think Beyond Textbooks and 

Mwalimu J. Shujaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 6



Tests." Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, 
Chicago, IL, March 1997. (Sadler, J.) 

"Between Philosophies of Liberation and Methodologies of Oppression: Africa-centered Assumptions and 
Qualitative Research.· Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research 
Association, New York, NY, April 1996. (Murtadha, K., and Willis, M.G.) 

"Majority-Minority Relations." Symposium organizer and chairperson. Global Ascendancy/Local 
Challenges in Education and Development. Midwest and Northeast Comparative and International 
Education Society (CIES) Regional Conference. Niagara Falls, NY, October 1995. 

"Mandatory Instruction of African and African American Curriculum Content: A Case Study with 
Implications for Culturally Relevant Teaching.

0 

Paper presented at the Sixteenth Annual Ethnography in 
Education Research Forum Conference, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA, March 1995. 

"Diversion and Subversion: A Case Study in Progress of Collaboration Between European-American and 
African-American Teachers Over Issues of Curriculum (and Pedagogical) Reform.0 Teacher research 
symposium. Fifteenth Annual Ethnography in Education Research Forum Conference, University of 
Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA, February 1994. 

"Too much schooling, too little education: An African American paradox.
0 

Paper presented at the 
Fourteenth Annual Ethnography in Education Research Forum Conference, University of Pennsylvania, 
Philadelphia, PA, March 1993. 

"Education vs. Schooling: A Critical African-centered Analysis. 0 Paper presented at the 1992 Annual 
Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Francisco, CA, April 1992. 
"Overcoming Schooling?: A Critical Perspective on the Education of African Americans." Paper 
presented ait the Annual Convention of the American Educational Studies Association. Kansas City, MO, 
October 1991. 

"Does It Matter What Teachers Think? Teachers' Perceptions of a New Policy to Infuse African and 
African American Content into the School Curriculum. 0 Paper presented at the 1991 Annual Meeting of 
the American Educational Research Association, Chicago, IL, April 1991. 

"Teachers' Perceptions of a New Policy to Infuse African and African American Content into the School 
Curriculum.w Paper presented at the Twelfth Annual Ethnography in Education Research Forum 
Conference, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA, February 1991. (Kimberly A. Ballard) 

"The Keys to Invested Policy Compliance: Understanding the Influence of Teachers' Sacred Norms." 
Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, Boston, MA, 
April 1990. 

"Teachers' Responses to Planned Change: The Implications of Normative Framing and Perception." 
Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, Boston, MA, 
April 1990. 

"Teachers' Responses to a Curriculum Innovation: The Curriculum Integration Project.
0 

Paper presented 
at the Eleventh Annual University of Pennsylvania Ethnography in Education Research Forum, 
Philadelphia, March 1990. 

"Parental Choice of an Afrocentric Independent School." Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the 
History of Education Society, Chicago, October 1989. 

"Teacher Perceptions, Normative Framing and Responses to Planned Change." Paper presented at the 
20

th 
Annual Conference of the Northeastern Educational Research Association, Ellenville, NY, October 

1989. 

Mwalimu J. Shujaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 7 



Who Teaches to the Test? Using Multi-site Qualitative Research to Examine the Influence of State and 
Local Testing Policies on Teachers' Perceptions and Behavior. n Paper presented at the Tenth Annual 
University of Pennsylvania Ethnography in Education Research Forum, Philadelphia, February 1989. 

"Toward An Independent Black Education Ideology." Paper presented at the Fifth Annual Conference of 
the National Council on Black Studies, New York, April 1981. 

Invited Papers, Presentations, and Workshops 

"The scholarly legacy of Asa G. Hilliard Ill." Invited panelist. Presidential Session. Annual Meeting of the 
American Educational Research Association, New York City, NY, March 2008. 

"To be an African Teacher. ReAfricanization as Personal and Professional Transformation." Keynote 
address presented at the 7

th 
Annual Conference Uncovering Connections: Cultural Endurance between 

Africa, the Americas and the Caribbean, Medgar Evers College-CUNY, March 2-4, 2006. 

"To be an African Teacher ... Journeys of Becoming." Featured presentation for the Jegna Collective, 
held at First Afrikan Church, Lithonia, GA, February 25, 2006. 

"Umoja - Unity Day Program. n Keynote Address. Kwanzaa Cultural Access Center Kwanzaa Fest 2005 
Matunda Ya Kwanzaa, Macon, GA, December 26, 2005. 

"Re-Thinking the History of Afro-descendants. n Plenary presentation. IV Congresso Municipal de 
EducayAo de Sao Paulo. Sao Paulo, SP, Brazil, November 17-18, 2005. 

"Afro-Brazilian Culture and History is African Culture and History." Plenary presentation. IV Congresso 
Municipal de EducayAo de Sao Paulo. Sao Paulo, SP, Brasil, November 17-18, 2005. 

"The Challenges of Teaching African Culture and History." Presentation for Nucleo de Estudos Afro
Brasileiros do Centro de EducayAo e Ci�ncias Humanas da UFSCar. Universidade Federal de Sao 
Carlos. Sao Carlos, SP, Brasil, November 16, 2005. 

"The Continuing Relevance of Cabral's Re-Africanization Concept to Addressing Identity, Cultural 
Diversity and Inequalities in the School Curriculum." Presentation at the International Seminar Exits from 
Slavery and Public Policies. UNESCO. Brasilia, Brasil. February 28 - March 2, 2005. 

"Continuity and Change." Keynote address. The Nation House Programs 31
st 

Anniversary Celebration. 
Washington, DC, May 29, 2005. 

"Diversity and Education from the Perspective of Afro-descendants." Plenary presentation at the V 
Brazilian Forum on Education. Ministry of Education National Council of Education. Brasilia, Brasil, 
December 2, 2003. 

"Citizenship and Africanities in Education" Presentation at Universidade de Sao Paulo. Sao Paulo, SP, 
Brasil, Novermber 28, 2003. 

"Facing the Challenges of Integrating African History and Culture in School Curricula." Presentation given 
at Universidade Presbeiterriana Mackenzie, Sao Paulo, SP, Brasil, November 26, 2003. 

"Institution Building." Jegnoch Circle Lecture, Nsaka Sunsum - The Atlanta Experience. Clark Atlanta 
University, Atlanta, GA, April 30 - May 3, 2003. 

"The Widening Gap between Education and Schooling in the Post 9/11 Era." The 2002 Charles H. 
Thompson Lecture-Colloquium Presentation. Howard University, November 6, 2002. 

"The Council of Independent Black Institutions' Model." Invited presentation. National Forum of the 

Mwalimu J. Shujaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 8 



School of Education. Howard University, Washington, DC, December 1-3, 1997. 

"The Researcher as Griot: Telling and Retelling the Continuing African Epic.° Keynote address presented 
at the Temple Educational Research Association Second Annual Conference, Temple University, 
Philadelphia, PA, May 2, 1997. 

"Standards for Evaluating African Centered Educational Institutions." Paper presented at the Fourteenth 
Annual Ancient Kemetic Studies Conference, Association for the Study of Classical African Civilizations, 
Tuskegee University, Tuskegee, AL, March 13-16, 1997. 

"Re-Africanization, Nation building and African-Centered Education. D Keynote address presented at 
School Tech Services Forum on African-Centered Education, Center for Inner City Studies, Northeastern 
Illinois University, Chicago, IL, October 25, 1996. 

"The Nguzo Saba and the Politics of Education: The Significance of Cultural Nationalism to Nation-State 
Transcendent Thinking." Presentation at Eighth Annual Cheikh Anta Diop Conference, Department of 
African American Studies, Temple University, Philadelphia, PA, October 11-13, 1996. 

"Education, Economics & Seff-Reliance." Symposium chairperson. Africans at the Dawn of New 
Millennium Conference, International Institute for African Research, Reading, United Kingdom, 
September 13-15, 1996. 

"The Rescue, Reclaiming and Restoration of African Forms of Indigenous Knowledge: Too Much 
Schooling, Too Little Education." Keynote address, Indigenous Knowledge: Its Role in the Academy - A
Participatory Conference, Penn State University, University Park, PA, April 26-27, 1996. 

"Afrikan Centered Educational Institution: Defining and Developing Pedagogies for Nation Building." 
Workshop organizer and presenter, Twelfth Annual National Ancient Kemetic Studies Conference, The 
Association for the Study of Classical African Civilizations, Detroit, Ml, March 1995. 

"Afrocentrism, Afrocentric education and Independent African American Schools." Keynote address. 
WESTPHI Academy Fourth Annual Conference, London, England, October 1994. 

"The Cultural and Social Complexities of Teaching About the African Experience in U.S. Public Schools." 
Visiting scholar's lecture. Louisiana State University, Department of Administrative and Foundational 
Services, September 1994. 

"Self-location, Term-setting and Race Matters: A Case Study of African American and White Teachers 
Involved in Curriculum Change." Keynote address, College of Education Spring Research Conference, 
University of Cincinnati, June 1994. 

"The Institution Building Process: African Centered Education in the U.S.-CIBI Models." Keynote 
address: Camden Black Parents and Teachers Association Conference. London, England, January 
1994. 

What teachers think they are doing when they think they are teaching African/African American 
Curriculum Content." Visiting Minority Scholar Lecture Series, University of Wisconsin-Madison, January 
1993. 

"Literacy, culture, and ethnography: The f,t that works?" Panelist at University of Pennsylvania 
Ethnography Research Forum, Philadelphia, PA, February 1992. 

"Communication among researchers of color." Panelist at University of Pennsylvania Ethnography 
Research Forum, Philadelphia, PA, February 1992. 

"Curriculum Infusion Problems." Presentation at the Research Focus on Black Education Special Interest 
Group, American Educational Research Association Pre-Conference Meeting. Chicago, IL, April 1991. 

Mwalimu J. Shujaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 9 



'7eachers' Perceptions of a New Policy to Infuse African and African American Content into the School 
Curriculum. n Presented at Ronald Edmonds Memorial Lecture Symposium. Chicago, IL, March 1991. 

"Implementing African-centered Curriculum Content. n An in-service training workshop presented for 
District #6 Chicago Public Schools at Wendell Phillips High School under auspices of School of Tech 
Services. Chicago, IL, March 1991. 

"Teacher Beliefs and the Implementation of African and African American Curriculum Content: Does It 
Matter What Teachers Think?0 Paper presented at the Second National Conference on the Infusion of
African and African American Content in the School Curriculum. Atlanta, GA, November 1990. 

"Teacher Beliefs and the Implementation of African and African American Curriculum Content: Does It 
Matter What Teachers Think?" Workshop presented at the NAACP Community Summit on Education, 
Albany, NY, October 1990. 

"Parent Involvement in the Independent Black School. n Workshop conducted at the 1987 Council of 
Independent Black Institutions/Kent State University, Department of Pan-African Studies Teacher 
Training Institute, Kent State University, Kent, OH, July 1987. 

"Cultural Influences on Child Development." Presented for Head Start Bureau, Administration for 
Children, Youth and Families, Office of Human Development Services, Department of Health and Human 
Services National Bilingual Multicultural Resource Support System Conference. Washington, D.C., 
August 1986. 

"Multicultural Education in the Preschool. 0 Workshop conducted at the New York University Resource 
Access Project Conference for Southern New Jersey. Egg Harbor, NJ, December 1985. 

·The Multicultural World of Early Childhood." Workshop conducted at the Annual Conference of the
Delaware Valley Association for the Education of Young Children. Philadelphia, PA, May 1984.

"Parent Involvement in the Independent Black School." Workshop conducted at the 1983 Council of 
Independent Black Institutions Teacher Training Institute. Chicago, IL, July 1983. 

DISSERTATIONS CHAIRED 

Lewis-Lane, lllana Renee. "The golden role: Narratives about imparting values and knowledge among retired women 
educators of African descent". State University of New York at Buffalo. (2003) 

Aboh, Sessi Stella Frieda. "Becoming somebody: An examination of girls' persistence or non-persistence in a Benin 
Secondary School.· State University of New York at Buffalo. (L. llon) (2001) 

Carter, Melody L. "Social support systems as factors of academic persistence for African American, lower-income, 
first-year college students, and high school graduates not attending college." State University of New York at 
Buffalo. (2000) 

Sadler, Joanne. "Selected teachers' perceptions and their implications for professional development and culturally 
relevant teaching of Africans curriculum content.· State University of New York at Buffalo. (2001) 

Lucas, Richard. "Community-based organizations in Buffalo's African American neighborhoods: Administrators' 
perspectives on effective relationships and collaboration with institutions of higher education." State University of 
New York at Buffalo. (1999) 

DeCastro-Ambrosetti, Debra. ·1 just love those naughty boys: The power of language in the gender-based 
socialization of middle school students." State University of New York at Buffalo. (1998) 

Golden, Cecilia Griffin. "Planned change vs. needed change: African American urban elementary school principals' 
perspectives on student portfolio assessment". State University of New York at Buffalo. (1998) 

Tell, Shawgi. "The ideological and political class biases of multicultural education." State University of New York at 
Buffalo. (1997) 

Mwalimu J. Shujaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 10 



Palmer, Howard. "Perceptions of home, school, and community-related factors that contribute to academic 
underachievement among incarcerated African-Caribbean male students in an urban residential high school." State 
University of New York at Buffalo. (1997) 

Kathoon, Samadah. "A Socially constructed realities among inner city, African American students: Narratives about 
growing up in the post civil rights era." state University of New York at Buffalo. (1997) 

Soudien, Crain A. "Apartheid's children: Student narratives of the relationship between experiences in school and 
perceptions of racial identity in South Africa." State University of New York at Buffalo. (1996) 

White-Johnson, Adair. "Narrated perceptions of schooling experiences among African American male dropouts at 
Maxima High School: A case study.8 State University of New York at Buffalo. (1996) 

Blair, Kevin. "The role of social work, in the transmission of culture in American public schools." State University of 
New York at Buffalo. (1996) 

Johnson, Marilyn H. "Nursing students' and faculty members' perceptions of barriers to African American students' 
persistence to graduation." State University of New York at Buffalo. (1996) 

Sekayi, Dia. "Life history studies of African-American Intellectual Activists.· State University of New York at Buffalo. 
(1996) 

Wilder, Margaret A. "Mobility and status: A study of African-American college freshmen's perceptions of their 
schooling, home life and career choices." state University of New York at Buffalo. (1995) 

Horkheimer, Cecile. "Adolescents with Tourette's Syndrome: An exp/oration of their behavior and teaming patterns 
as they relate to perceived interactions and responses to their symptoms within ecosystems of seff, family, and 
school." State University of New York at Buffalo. (1994) 

Lin, Tsai-Hsiu. "Teachers' perceptions of using Asian or Asian American students' personal/cultural knowledge in 
teaching." State University of New York at Buffalo. (1994) 

Courses I've taught: 

Fort Valley State University (undergraduate) 

• AFWS 1001 Introduction to African World Studies
• AFWS 2003 Re-Africanization
• AFWS 3023 Africanisms
• AFWS 4045 Africa in Western Meta-narratives
• AWFS 4501 Capstone in African World Studies

University at Buffalo (graduate) 
• OAP 589 Education and Socialization
• OAP 591 Theories of Education and Social Change
• OAP 594 Sociological Research Methods in Education (Qualitative)
• OAP 638 African American Education in Critical Sociological Perspective

Southern University at New Orleans (undergraduate) 
• CDFS 470 Special Topics in Child Development and Family Studies

Mwalimu J. Shujaa, Ed.D. Curriculum Vitae 11 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form '--'
-

�
-
�_M_•�_•_E�_;_--'-/ _ _J_/ _ _,/ _ _,_/_--'-/ __ ,L____JI 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS UBR X SULAC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH OTHER __ ( pecify) 

X Academic 
__ Temporary 

X Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other ( pecify) 

Previous Employee 
Dale Left 

Non-Academic 
ParHime ( ___ "_Vu_ of F'ull Time) 
Undergraduale Studenl 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

ivil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appoinlment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Length of Employmenl _J_ u�ly�l ,�2_0 _1 _6 __________ _ To JuneJ0,2017 
Effective Date August I, 2016 

nme Thomas Miller S# S00020073 
(Lasl � tligilS uni)') 

Sex M Race* w 

Posilion Title: Denn, College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Department: College of 1-tumnnities nnd Interdisciplinary 
Studies -=-St:..:u;;;:d.;;;ie:.::.s ____________ _ 

Check One *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): X Exisling Position 

New Position Expiration Dale: ______ _ 
(l'o!lilion v11canc) 11111horil1llion form mu!iol be procc!l,ct.l 1111d npprmed to lill 
existing auLI new 11ositio11s. Position 11111st he 1tth1erthctJ hcfort� proccssin� PAF. if 
upplicnble.) 

Years Experience _2;:..I:._._ _____________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): 

Ph.0.-french omparntive Lit LS Baton Rouge, LA 
M.A.-french Compnralive Lit LSU 8111011 Rouge, LA 
B.A. English Univ. of New Orleans 

20 

2000 
1992 
1979 

Current Employer .....:::S:..:U:..:B:.:R-=-------------------------------------

Check One x New Appoinlmcnt X 
x Trunsfer 

Recommended Salary � \tl)3,DOO 

Source of Funds State Funds 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Personnel Action 

ontinm1tion abbatical 
Replaccmenl __ Other (Specify) 

� J Salary Budgeled 
·�r,[ol�

Location 
Page------

Leave of Absence 

Item# 

To 
Position 
Status 

Professor College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Sludies 
9 mos 

Salary Adjustmenl 50,559 
Financial Aid si nature (if, a 

List total funds currently paid this employee by a-::S:..co.::::u.:...rc.:...e;_o.:...f-'F'--ucc1.:...1d:..:s ________ +-'-A.:...n_1_o_u_nt ________ -1 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

I/ Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Dale 
Business Affairs/Com pl roller 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

_x __ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

___ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent. or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China. Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Dr. Thomas Miller will serve as Dean College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONT ACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

8:00am - 5:00pm 

Dr. M. Christopher Brown II 

None 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA ST A TUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



Job Description 
Dean, College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies 

The Dean of the College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies reports 
directly to the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost and 
functions in a senior leadership position to provide direction and coordination 
of academic support programs within the college. This officer will also function 
as the senior officer in planning and assessment for that academic area and 
assists the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost with the 
administration of academic policies and other matters. The Dean of the college 
shall be the college's chief administrative officer and shall be responsible for its 
resources, staff and budgets. 

Qualifications 

The Dean of the College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies must have 
an earned doctorate, preferably in a humanities-related discipline and a record 
meriting appointment as a full professor in an academic department. The Dean 
must have a strong commitment to academic excellence and an ability to work 
with diverse constituencies; should demonstrate knowledge of disciplinary/ 
professional trends and higher education activities; should be conversant in 
technological innovation in the discipline, demonstrate excellent interpersonal, 
oral and written communication skills, and demonstrate a collaborative 
approach to governance. The Dean oversees faculty and student participation 
in the determination of college and departmental policies and practices in 
course content, instructional procedures, budgets, and areas of obvious 
pertinence. 



EDUCATION 

Thomas Lee Miller 

4450 Highway 75 

St. Gabriel, LA 70776 

(225) 771-3030/(225) 454-5777 (mobile)

Thomas_Miller@subr.edu

Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA Ph.D., LSU Department of French and Italian, 

LSU Department of Comparative Literature. Concentration in Medieval French Literature with 

minor in twentieth century German Language Literature, May 2000. 

Dissertation: Shaping the Subject in la Chanson de Roland and in Hermann Broch's Der Tod des 

Vergil. Dissertation Directors: Alexandre Leupin (Medieval); 

Committee Members : John Pizer (Twentieth Century German); Nathaniel Wing (Literary 

Theory); and Zelma Zebouni (Theory and Literature). 

Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA 

M.A., LSU Department of French and Italian, LSU Department of Comparative Literature, June

1995.

University of New Orleans, New Orleans, LA 

B.A. English Literature, May 1979. 

ACADEMIC FELLOWSHIPS 

Karl Ruprecht Universitat, Heidelberg, Germany. September 1993 - July 1994. 

Exchange Fellow: Louisiana State University/Karl Ruprecht Universitat. 

Universite Paul Cezanne, Aix-en-Provence, France. September 1991- July 1992 

Exchange Fellow: Louisiana State University/_Universite Paul Cezanne, Aix-en-Provence!. 

Freie Universitat Berlin. Berlin, Germany. September 1981- July 1982. 

Exchange Fellow: Indiana University, Bloomington/Freie Universitat Berlin 

The Elliott Dow Healy Memorial Fellowship for outstanding graduate work in French Literature, $1,000. 

1993-1994. 



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Associate Professor, Southern University and A&M College, German and French, 2006 - Present 

Assistant Professor, Southern University and A&M College, German and French, 2001- 2006 

Instructor, Southern University and A&M College, German and French, 1996 - 2001 

Responsible for teaching, service and scholarship. Curriculum development in French. 

Expansion of German language learning to include course offerings through Video Conferencing 

to students at University of Louisiana at Monroe (2000 - 2012), and Grambling State University 

(2008 - 2010). 

Guest Faculty, Southern University Laboratory School. January- May 2014 

Teacher of High School French 

Guest Faculty, Zachary High School. January- May 2010. 

Teacher of High School German through SUBR dual enrollment program. 

Instructor, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA. French Language. August 1990 - August 1996. 

Responsible for teaching and scholarship. 

Teaching Assistant, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN. Instruction in German. August 1980- May 

1981. 

Responsible for teaching elementary German. 

WORKSHOPS AND PRESENTATIONS 

Conference of Louisiana Colleges and Universities. March 2016. 

US Pentagon: Dialogue on Army ROTC programs at HBCUs: How change in minimum ACT/SAT scores 

would affect Minority Student access to ROTC Offices training Programs. Washington, D.C. April, 2015. 

(As a result of this Dialogue, the US Army decided not to add more stringent requirements for 

standardized testing scores for entry into ROTC Army officer training programs). 

Louisiana Board of Regents Conference on Online Education. April 2015. (participant). 

AAUP Summer Workshop on Faculty Governance. Chicago, IL. July 2015. 

Keynote speaker: Faculty Convocation at Artvin Coruh University. Artvin, Turkey. September 2014. 

"The Idea of Faculty Governance at American Institutions of Higher Learning." 

(This meeting was part of a larger effort to strengthen ties between SUBR and institutions of 

Higher Learning throughout Turkey.) 

Association of Louisiana Faculty Senates (ALFS). "Transformative Effects of Faculty Senate Leadership." 

October, 2014. 

AAUP Summer Workshop on Faculty Governance. Seattle, WA. July 2014. 



Board of Regents: Tuition Task force. September 2013. (Invited by then Commissioner of Higher 

Education, Jim Purcell, to participate as contributor to multisession panel discussion on the effects of 

tuition increases on minority accessibility to Higher Education. 

"The African Presence in Puerto Rico." Afro-Latino Week 2005. Department of Foreign Languages, Southern 

University, Baton Rouge, LA. February 2005. 

"Language Learning in the Video Conferencing Classroom." College Language Association Annual Meeting. Athens, 

GA. April 2005. 

Language and Culture for International Business Workshop for Foreign Language Educators. University of 

Memphis, Memphis, TN. Feb. 2004. 

ACTFL Oral Proficiency Interview (OPI) Tester Training Workshop, Philadelphia, PA. November 2003. 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SERVICE 

President, SUBR Faculty Senate, May 2012 - May 2016. 

Vice President, SUBR Faculty Senate, May 2010 - May 2012 

Senator, College of Arts and Humanities, SUBR Faculty Senate, May 2008 - May 2010 

Arranged for reporter Andrew Vanacore of 'The Advocate' to interview SUBR students and was 

interviewed extensively for article: Special Report: Universities founded to offer minorities an 

escape from poverty struggling to fulfill their mission in Louisiana. January 27, 2016. 

At the invitation of Alumni Federation President, testified before the House Education 

Committee in Favor of HB129 and HB171. May 2015 

Hosted Louisiana State Treasurer John Kennedy to speak with SUBR Faculty Senate concerning 

impact of legislation proposed by the Louisiana House. February, 2014. 

Testified before the Louisiana House Committee on Appropriations concerning HB143. April, 

201.4. 

Initiated and organized 'New Faculty Orientation' for incoming faculty. September 2013. 

Faculty Health Issue: Principle actor in addressing mold remediation of campus facility. 

Situation resolved over the course of one year. Affected department able to return healthy 

work environment. 

Mediation: Was able to successfully mediate between programs, department and college 

resulting in amicable outcome. This in response to some difficulties pertaining to academic 

reorganization. 

Assistance with Program accreditation: Was successful in working with more than one program 

in helping ensure that they would be able to acquire those things necessary to achieve 

a cc red itation. 

Recruiting: Was able to successfully recruit students year over year from local public school. 

This school was sending no students to Southern. As a result of the recruiting effort this school 

now sends several students to Southern every year. 



COMMITTEES (selected) 

Chair, Committee for Assessment of Faculty Compensation. (Under direction of Assoc. Vice 

President for Human Resources.) March 2016 - Present. 

Co-Chair, Search committee for Vice Provost for SUBR campus. February-March 2016. 

Committee member, BlackBoard Moodie Migration. December 2015 -Present. 

Co-Chair, Search committee for Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs/Provost. August

September 2015. 

Committee member, Search Committee for President/Chancellor. May- June 2015. 

Chair, Committee to study feasibility of System/Campus position of President/Chancellor. 

August - September 2014. (Served at request of Southern Board President, Bridgette Dinvaut) 

Committee member, Steering Committee for University Strategic Plan. August 2014. 

Committee member, Task Force for Student Retention (Noel Levitz). Fall 2014 - Present. 

Committee member, University Budget Committee. July 2014 - Present. 

Committee member, Search Committee for Director of Student Success, SUBR. July 2014. 

ComChair, Academic Reorganization for SUBR Campus. August 2013 -January 2014. 

PUBLICATIONS 

Review: Richter Michael. "Das irische Erbe der Karolinger," YWOES, September 2004. 

Review: Werner, Hans-Joachim. "Alkuins Bestimmungen der Philosophie in der Sch rift 

Disputation der vera philosophia, YWOES, September 2004. 

Review: Ward, Benedicta. "Bede the Theologian." In 'The Medieval Theologians. YWOES, 

September 2005. 

Review: Shappard, Alice. "The King's Family: Securing the Kingdom in Asser's Vita Alfredi." 

YWOES, September 2005. 

REFERENCES 

Dr. Damian Ejigiri 

Dean, SUBR Graduate School 

5510 T. H. Harris Hall 

Phone: (225) 771-4399 (office) / (225) 276-7624 (mobile) 

Damian Ejigiri@subr.edu 



Dr. Diola Bagayoko 

Southern University System Distinguished Professor of Physics 

Director, the Timbuktu Academy and LS-LAMP 

Dean, Dolores Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College 

Southern University and A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBR) 

Office: 225-771-2730 or 225-771-4845 

Cell Phone: 225-205-7482 

Email: Bagayoko@aol.com and Diola Bagayoko@subr.edu 

Dr. Irma Cobb 

Associate Chair, Department of Languages and Literatures 

358 T. T. Allain 

Phone: (225) 771- 2432 (office)/ (225) 288-4822 (mobile) 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

Personnel Action Form '�
�

-�_M_
IT

_B�-�-r-�''?1��'/n��'�/J�l ..... t�li�-k��' 
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

_ _  Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 
Date Lefl 

9-MONTH 12-MONTH x OTHER __ (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( ---"-'-Vo'- of Full Time)
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
llestricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _0--'7/-'-0-'-1--'/2-'-0-'-l -'-6 ___________ _ To Continuing 
Effective Date _0-'-8'-/-'-0'-l /-'-16"----------------

Name Habib P. Mohnmadian S# SOOOl9201 
(Last� digiis only) 

Sex M Race* Other 

Position Title: _D_ea_1 _1 ________________ Department: College of Sciences and Engineering 

Check One __ Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

x New Position Expiration Date: 
(Position vucnncy uulhorizulion form rnust he prorrssed 1111d approved to fill 
existing nntl new positions. Position musl he udvcrtiscd before processing 1•AF. if 
upplirable.) 

Years Experience _38 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degrec(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Ba1on Rouge): 

Ph.D.-Mechanical Engr. LA tale Universit -Baton Rou e 
M . .  - Mech En r. 
B.S.- Mech En r. 

LA late Universit -Baton Rou e 
University of Texas 

JS 

Year: 
1982 
1978 
197 6 

Current Employer ....;;;.S.;;.U..cB...cR.;._ ___________________________________ _ 

heck One x New Appointment 
Transfer 

Recommended alary 132,500 

Source of Funds State 

Personnel Action 

Continuation 
__ Replacement 

abbatical 
__ Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Leave of Absence 

132,500 

----------------------------------------

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Change of: 
From 

Location 
Page------ Item # 

---------

To 
Position 
Status 

Dean College of Engr & Technology Dean Sciences and Engineering 

Salary Adjustment 127,398 
Financial Aid 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

Jj Comments: (Use back of form) 

132,500 
('f r bl > sumature 1 , ann 1ca e :

Source of Funds 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Chairman/ .U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Amount 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNl ORGJN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White. not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of 1hc original people of Europe. Nonh Africa. or the Middle East. 

___ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican. Puerto Rican, Cuban. Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins. 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia. the Indian 
_x __ Subcontinent. or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan. Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal amliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Effective August I, 2016, Dr.Habib Mohamadian will serve as Dean of College of Sciences and 
Engineering at a salary will be $132,500 yearly (12 months}. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _M_F_;�8_-5 ______________ _ 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. M. Christopher Brown H 
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 225-771-4095 

---------------------

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured TD, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of rrnturalization, resident alien card, HI-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE EXPIRES 

United States itizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 1-1 I
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT tudent at S. .) FI
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience'') FO

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PRO ESS HECKLIST (Must have the infomiation outlined below):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before proce sing PAF. if applicable) 
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
Supervisory Criminal/Background heck Forni (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 

Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed mployee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

cf6t9lf�\YAA�$f$11W 
BUD'GW 0:fF1CJE: 

J/JH/.�/r//.J///J��P 
AUG 23 20f6 

Re, 07/24/2007 



Job Description 
Dean, College of Sciences and Engineering 

The Dean of the College of Sciences and Engineering reports directly to the 
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost and functions in a 
senior leadership position to provide direction and coordination of academic 
support programs within the college. This officer will also function as the senior 
officer in planning and assessment for that academic area and assists the 
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost with the 
administration of academic policies and other matters. The Dean of the college 
shall be the college's chief administrative officer and shall be responsible for its 
resources, staff and budgets. 

Qualifications 

The Dean of the College of Sciences and Engineering must have an earned 
doctorate, preferably in a science-related discipline and a record meriting 
appointment as a full professor in an academic department. The Dean must 
have a strong commitment to academic excellence and an ability to work with 
diverse constituencies; should demonstrate knowledge of disciplinary/ 
professional trends and higher education activities; should be conversant in 
technological innovation in the discipline, demonstrate excellent interpersonal, 
oral and written communication skills, and demonstrate a collaborative 
approach to governance. The Dean oversees faculty and student participation 
in the determination of college and departmental policies and practices in 
course content, instructional procedures, budgets, and areas of obvious 
pertinence. 



HABIB P. MOHAMADIAN 

Office Phone: (225) 771-5296 
Cell No.: (225) 907-8831 

Southern University and A&M College 
College of Sciences and Engineering 
P.B. S. Pinchback Engr Building E-mail: habib mohamadian@subr.edu
Baton Rouge, LA 70813-9969 

EDUCATION 
BS: University of Texas at Austin, 1976 
MS.; Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA, 1978 
Ph.D.: Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA, 1982 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
7/16 - Pres. Dean, College of Sciences and Engineering 
7102 - 6/16 Dean, College of Engineering 
5/98 - 6/02 Chairman of Mechanical Engineering Department 
6/06 - Pres. Board Member, Advancing Minorities' Interest in Engineering (AMIE) 
7/02 - Pres. Member, HBCU Council of Engineering Deans 
4/03 - Pres. Member, Louisiana Council of Engineering Deans 
8/92 - Pres. Professor, Mechanical Engineering, Southern University. 
8/86 - 8/92 Associate Professor, Mechanical Engineering, Southern University. 
8/98 - 09/01 Chair, SACS Principal Committee on Educational Support Services 
4/96 - 12/02 Campus Director and Assessment Coordinator of Synthesis Coalition 
4/83 - pres. Consultant for Becnel Engineering Company and other consulting firms. 
8/79 - 8/86 Assistant Professor, Mechanical Engineering, Southern University. 
8/80 - pres. Project Director and Principal Investigator on several grants. 

AREAS OF RESEARCH 
Experimental Solid Mechanics, Thermal Stresses; Mechanics of Composite Materials; Modeling, 
Control and Optimization with Diverse Applications on Electrical, Mechanical, Automotive and 
Biomedical Systems: Signal Processing and Image Processing; Assessment of engineering education 
outcomes 

Refereed Book Chapter: 
Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, "Digital Image Processing for Spatial Object Recognition via Integration of
Nonlinear Wavelet-Based Denoising and Clustering-Based Segmentation", Chapter 11, Advances in
Spatial Data Handling and GIS, Lecture Notes in Geoinformation and Cartography Series, Springer
Verlag Publisher, pp. 145-155, DOI: 10.1007/978-3-642-25926-5_11, ISBN 978-3-642-25925-8,
Berlin Heidelberg, June 7, 2012 (El 20134216853239

PUBLICATIONS 
1. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, and Hung Yen, "Quantitative Impact of Multiple Level Segmentation Using

Swarm Intelligence Based Approach", 2016 International Mechanical Engineering and
Technologies Conference (MECHATECH 2016) May 17 - 18, 2016, Istanbul, Turkey

2. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, "Application of Modern Control Theory on Performance Analysis of
Generalized Notch Filters", 2016 International Conference on Modern Circuits & Systems
Technologies (IEEE MOCAST 2016), May 12 - 14, 2016, Aristotle University, Thessaloniki,
Greece

3. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, "Nonlinear Least Squares Regression Analysis and Diagnosis for Optical
and Laser Measurement Systems", International Journal of Electrical, Electronics and Data
Communication (IJEEDC), pp. 1-6, Volume 3, Issue 7, July 2015, Institute of Research and
Journals Press

H. Mohamadian Page 1 



4. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian "Intelligent Control Based Multilevel and Multiband Digital Image
Thresholding Using Fuzzy Entropy and Particle Swarm Optimization", International Journal of
Advance Computational Engineering and Networking (IJACEN), pp. 24-30, Volume 3, Issue 7,
July 2015, Institute of Research and Journals Press

5. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Adaptive Clustering Based Dynamic Routing of Wireless Sensor
Networks via Generalized Ant Colony Optimization", Elsevier Journal of Information Engineering
Research Institute (IERI) Procedia, Vol. 10, pp. 2-10, ISSN: 2212-6678, DOI
10.1016/j.ieri.2014.09.063, Elsevier, 2014

6. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Simple Engine Exhaust Temperature Modeling and System
Identification Based on Markov Chain Monte Carlo Approach", Journal of Applied Mechanics and
Materials, pp. 224-228, Vol. 598, Trans Tech Publications, DOI
10.4028/www.scientific.net/AMM.598.224, Switzerland, 2014 (El 15074751)

7. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "System Identification of Simplified Engine Exhaust Temperature
Model Based on Markov Chain Monte Carlo Approach", Journal of Applied Mechanics and
Materials, Vol. 598, pp. 224-228, DOI 10.4028/www.scientific.net/AMM.598.224, Trans Tech
Publications, Switzerland, 2014

8. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Comparative Study of Path Loss Models for Wireless Cellular
Networks and Optimal Power Control with Respect to SINR Balancing", Journal of Information
Systems Technology and Planning (JISTP), pp. 1-13, Volume 6, Issue 16, ISSN 1945-5240, 2013,
International Consortium Press

9. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Creativity Stimulation for Engineering Education Enhancement with
Quality Assurance Through Integration of ABET Technology Accreditation and LiveText
Assessment Accreditation", Journal of Applied Global Research (JAGR), ISSN1940-1833, pp.55-
64, Volume 6, Issue 16, 2013 , International Consortium Press

10. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, "Remote Sensing Feature Detection and Geoinformation Retrieval Via
Multiscale 2D Gabor Wavelet Transform", pp.601-611, Proceedings of 16th International
Academic Conference, Amsterdam, May 12 - 15, 2015

11. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, "Intelligent Control Based Multilevel and Multiband Digital Image
Thresholding Using Fuzzy Entropy and Particle Swarm Optimization", Proceedings of the 2015
International Conference on Technological Advances in Electrical, Electronics and Computer
Engineering (ICTAEECE 2015) , May 8-10, 2015, Barcelona, Spain

12. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, "Nonlinear Least Squares Regression Analysis and Diagnosis for Optical
and Laser Measurement Systems", Proceedings of the 2015 International Conference on
Engineering and Natural Science (ICENS 2015), May 8-10, 2015, Barcelona, Spain

13. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, H. Yin, "Pedagogical Advancement of Postgraduate Education by
Incorporating Class Projects and Accreditation Management", Proceedings of 2015 ASEE Gulf
Southwest Annual Conference, March 25-27, 2015, San Antonio, Texas

14. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, H. Yin and Y. Ye, "Practical Contour Tracing Via Integration of Adaptive
Contrast Stretching and Gabor Wavelet Transform", Proceedings of 2014 Second International
Conference on Advances in Computing, Electronics and Communication (ACEC2014), pp. 93-97,
ISBN: 978-1-63248-029-3 DOI 10.15224/ 978-1-63248-029-3-82, Oct. 25-26, 2014, Zurich,
Switzerland

15. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Adaptive Clustering Based Dynamic Routing of Wireless Sensor
Networks via Generalized Ant Colony Optimization", Proceedings of 2014 International
Conference on Future Information Engineering (FIE 2014), July 7-8, 2014, Beijing, China

16. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Multiple Ant Colony Optimization for Single Depot Multiple Trip
Vehicle Routing Problems", Proceedings of 2014 Ershov Informatics Conference (PSI 2014), pp.
43-54, June 24 - 27, 2014, St. Petersburg, Russia

17. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "System Identification of Simplified Engine Exhaust Temperature
Model Based on Markov Chain Monte Carlo Approach", Proceedings of 2014 International
Conference on (ICMSC2014) Mechanics, Simulation and Control, June 21-22, Moscow, Russia.

18. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Enhancing Decision Support for Pattern Classification via Fuzzy
Entropy Based Fuzzy C-Means Clustering", Proceedings of the 2013 52nd IEEE Conference on

H. Mohamadian Page2 



Decision and Control, pp. 7432-7436, December 10-13, 2013, Florence, Italy (El 
20142517845860 & El 14157522) 

19. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Model Predictive Control on Wall Wetting Effect Using Markov Chain
Monte Carlo", Proceedings of the 2013 IEEE Latin-American Conference on Communications
(LATINCOM 2013), November 24-26, 2013, Santiago, Chile (El 20141617591738 & El 14148312)

20. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Multivariate Optimization for Spectral Analysis Via Markov Chain
Monte Carlo Approach", Proceedings of the 2013 IEEE Latin-American Conference on
Communications (LATINCOM 2013), November 24-26, 2013, Santiago, Chile

21. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Multilevel Wavelet Transform Based Sparsity Reduction for
Compressive Sensing", Proceedings of the 2013 Workshop on Artificial Intelligence Techniques
for Ambient Intelligence, pp. 1-8, July 16-17, Athens, Greece

22. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Analysis of Multistage Sampling Rate Conversion for Potential
Optimal Factorization", Proceedings of the 2013 IEEE 10th International Conference on Sampling
Theory and Applications, pp. 244-247, July 1-5, 2013, Bremen, Germany

23. Z. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Exploiting Intelligent Decision Supports for Model-Driven Biomedical
System Analysis", Proceedings of the 2013 Iberian Conference on Information Systems and
Technologies, pp. 818 - 823, June 19-22, 2013, Lisbon, Portugal (El 20134817022669 & El
13848791) 16, ISSN 1940-1833, 2013

24. Zhengmao Ye, H. Mohamadian, "Comparative Study of Path Loss Models for Wireless Cellular
Networks and Optimal Power Control with Respect to SINR Balancing", Journal of Information
Systems Technology & Planning (JISTP), pp. 1-13, Volume 6, Issue 16, ISSN 1945-5240, 2013

25. Zhengmao Ye, H. Mohamadian and Y. Ye, "Information Loss Determination on Digital Image
Compression and Reconstruction Using Qualitative and Quantitative Analysis", Journal of
Multimedia, Academy Publisher, Vol. 6, No. 6, pp. 486-493, December, 2011 (El
20115114629720)

26. Zhengmao Ye, H. Mohamadian, Yongmao Ye, "3D Space Display of Evolutionary Algorithms
Based Non-Convex Optimization", 3DAS2010 International Conference on 30 Systems and
Applications, Tokyo, Japan, May 19-21, 2010.

27. Zhengmao Ye, H. Mohamadian, "Integration of Wavelet Fusion and Adaptive Contrast Stretching
for Object Recognition with Quantitative Information Assessment", International Journal on
Graphics, Vision and Image Processing, ISSN 1687-398X, Vol (8), Issue (V), pp. 33-42, Jan 2009

28. Zhengmao Ye, H. Cao, S. Iyengar and H. Mohamadian, "Medical and Biometric Identification for
Pattern Recognition and Data Fusion with Quantitative Measuring", Chapter 6, Systems
Engineering Approach to Medical Automation, Artech House Publishers, 2008

29. Zhijun Li, Zhengmao Ye, H. Mohamadian, "An Electronic Control System for Exhaust Emissions
and Fuel Economy of Quasi-Homogeneous Lean Burn Gasoline Engines", 2007 American Control
Conference New York, NY USA, July 11-13, 2007

30. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, Y. Ye, "Quantitative Representation for Trimulus Contrast Enhancement
and Grayscale Watershed Segmentation", Proceedings of the 2008 World Congress on Intelligent
Control and Automation (WCICA 08), June 25-27, 2008, Chongqing, China

31. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, L. Li, Q. Meng, Z. Li, "Theoretical and Practical Mechanisms on Lowering
Exhaust Emission Levels for Diverse Types of Spark Ignition Engines", Proceedings of 2008 SAE
International Powertrains, Fuels and Lubricants Congress, 2008-01-1545, June 23-25, 2008,
Shanghai, China

32. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, Y. Ye, "Gray Level Image Processing using Contrast Enhancement and
Watershed Segmentation with Quantitative Evaluation", Proceedings of 2008 IEEE International
Conference on Content-Based Multimedia Indexing (CBMI 2008), June 18-20, 2008, London, UK

33. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, Y. Ye, "Independent Component Analysis for Spatial Object Recognition
with Applications of Information Theory Synthesis", Proceedings of the IEEE International Joint
Conference on Neural Networks (IJCNN 2008) and the 2008 IEEE World Congress on
Computational Intelligence (WCCI 2008), Hong Kong, June 1-6, 2008

34. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, Y. Ye, "Sensing Data Discrete Wavelet Fusion for Pattern Recognition
with Qualitative and Quantitative Measuring", Proceedings of the 2008 IEEE International Joint

H. Mohamadian Page3 



Conference on Neural Networks (IJCNN 2008) and the 2008 IEEE World Congress on 
Computational Intelligence (WCCI 2008), Hong Kong, June 1-6, 2008 

35. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, "Comparisons of Two Feedback Servo Systems for Control Engineering
Education: A Case Study on Student Performance of Speed Control Systems", Proceedings of the
2008 ASEE Gulf Southwest Annual Conference, #6-2, March 26-28, 2008, Albuquerque, New
Mexico

36. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, H. Majlesein, "Adaptive Enhancement of Gray Level and True Color
Images with Quantitative Measurement Using Entropy and Mutual Information", Proceedings of
the 40th Southeastern Symposium on System Theory (SSST 2008), March 16-18, 2008, New
Orleans, LA, USA (El 9940416)

37. Z. Ye, Z. Li and H. Mohamadian, "Engine Performance Improvement on Fuel Economy and
Exhaust Emissions Using Lean Burn Control Technologies", WSEAS Transactions on
Environment and Development, 2008, Volume 3, Issue 4, pp. 65-71, April 2007, ISSN: 1790-5079

38. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, S. Pang and S. Iyengar, "Contrast Enhancement and Cluster
Segmentation of Gray Level Images with Quantitative Information Evaluation", WSEAS
Transactions on Information Science and Applications, Volume 5, Issue 2, pp. 181-188, February,
2008, ISSN: 1709-0832

39. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian and Y. Ye, "Practical Approaches on Enhancement and Segmentation of
Trimulus Color Image with Information Theory Based Quantitative Measuring", WSEAS
Transactions on Signal Processing, Volume 4, Issue 1, pp. 12-20, January, 2008, ISSN: 1790-
5052

40. Z. Ye, Z. Li and H. Mohamadian, "Lean Burn Engine Control for Fuel Economy and Exhaust
Aftertreatment", #571-300, Proceedings of the 2007 WSEAS International Conference on Energy
Planning, Energy Saving, Environmental Education, Arcachon, France, October 14-16, 2007

41. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, S. Pang and S. Iyengar, "Image Contrast Enhancement and Quantitative
Measuring of Information Flow", #571-298, Proceedings of the 2007 WSEAS International
Conference on Mathematical Methods and Computational Techniques in Electrical Engineering,
Arcachon, France, October 13-15, 2007

42. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian and Y. Ye, "Digital Trimulus Color Image Enhancing and Quantitative
Information Measuring", #571-299, Proceedings of the 2007 WSEAS International Conference on
Mathematical Methods and Computational Techniques in Electrical Engineering, Arcachon,
France, October 13-15, 2007

43. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian and Y. Ye, "Discrete Entropy and Relative Entropy Study on Nonlinear
Clustering of Underwater and Arial Images", Proceedings of the 2007 IEEE International
Conference on Control Applications (CCA 2007), pp. 318-323, Oct. 1-3, 2007, Singapore (El
082011252389 & El 9797049)

44. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian and Y. Ye, "Information Measures for Biometric Identification via 2D
Discrete Wavelet Transform", Proceedings of the 2007 IEEE International Conference on
Automation Science and Engineering (CASE 2007), pp. 835-840, Sept. 22-25, 2007, Scottsdale,
Arizona, USA (El 9796683)

45. Z. Ye, Q. Meng, H. P. Mohamadian, J. T. Wang, L. Chen, and L. Zhu, "Investigation of Deposit
Formation Mechanisms for Engine In-Cylinder Combustion and Exhaust Systems Using
Quantitative Analysis and Sustainability Study", International Journal of Thermophysics, Springer,
Vol. 28, No. 3, pp. 1056-1066, August, 2007 (DOI 10.1007/s10765-007-0228-5) (El
073810821037)

46. Z. Li, Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, Y. Zhang, X. Sun, G. Zhang, "NOx Emission Aftertreatment Study
on Lean Burn Gasoline Engine Using Absorber Reduction Catalyst", SAE Technical Paper Series
2007-01-1932, 2007 JSAE/SAE International Fuels and Lubricants Meeting, July 23-26, 2007,
Kyoto, Japan

47. Z. Li, Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian, X. Wang, Y. Zhang, G. Zhang, "An Electronic Control System for
Exhaust Emissions and Fuel Economy of Quasi-Homogenous Lean Burn Gasoline Engines",
Proceedings of the 2007 IEEE American Control Conference (ACC 2007), pp. 2973-78, July 11-
13, 2007, New York City, USA

H. Mohamadian Page4 



48. Z. Ye, Y. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Biometric Identification via PCA and ICA Based Pattern
Recognition", Proceedings of the 2007 IEEE International Conference on Control and Automation
(ICCA 2007), pp. 1600-1604, May 30-June 1, 2007, Guangzhou, China (El 9807853)

49. Z. Ye, Z. Li, H. Mohamadian, "Research on NOx Emission Aftertreatment of Lean Burn Gasoline
Engine Using Absorber Reduction Catalyst", Proceedings of the 2007 ASME/IEEE Joint Rail
Conference and Internal Combustion Engine Spring Technical Conference, March 13-16, 2007,
Pueblo, Colorado, USA (El 073410774556)

50. Zhengmao Ye, Q. Meng, H. Mohamadian, J.T. Wang, L. Chen, L Zhu, "Quantitative Analysis of
Engine Deposit Formation and Sustainability Study", International Journal of Thermophysics,
Proceedings of 16th Symposium on Thermophysical Properties, July 2006, Boulder, USA

51. Zhengmao Ye, H. Mohamadian, J.T. Wang, "Computerized Examination of Cylinder Pressure
Rise and Heat Release Analysis for Rapid Compression Machine", Proceedings of the 3rd BSME
ASME International Conference on Thermal Engineering 20-22 December, 2006, Dhaka,
Bangladesh

52. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian and Y. Ye, "Process Control Potentials on Gasification and Combined
Cycle Integration", Proceedings of the 2006 IEEE International Conference on Computational
Cybernetics (ICCC 2006), Aug 20-22, 2006, Tallinn, Estonia

53. Z. Ye, H. Mohamadian and Y. Ye, "Integration of IGCC Plants and Reachable Multi-Objective
Thermo Economic Optimization", Proceedings of the 2006 IEEE International Conference on
Computational Cybernetics (ICCC 2006), Aug 20-22, 2006, Tallinn, Estonia

54. Z. Ye, Y. Ye and H. Mohamadian, "Design of Fuzzy Stochastic Nearly Optimal Control",
Proceedings of the 2006 IEEE World Congress on Computational Intelligence (WCCI 2006) -
IEEE International Conference on Fuzzy Systems (FUZZ 2006), pp. 8458-8462, July 16-21, 2006,
Vancouver, Canada

55. Z. Ye, P. Bhattacharya, H. Mohamadian, H. Majlesein and Y. Ye, "Equational Dynamic Modeling
and Adaptive Control of UAV", Proceedings of the 2006 IEEE International Conference on System
of Systems Engineering (SOSE 2006), pp. 339-343, April 24-26, 2006, Los Angeles, USA

56. Z. Ye, Y. Ye, H. Mohamadian, P. Bhattacharya and K. Kang, "Fuzzy Filtering and Fuzzy K-Means
Clustering on Biomedical Sample Characterization", Proceedings of the 2005 IEEE International
Conference on Control Applications (CCA 2005), pp. 90-95, Aug. 28-31, 2005, Toronto, Canada
(El 8671440)

57. Z. Ye, L. Li and H. Mohamadian, "Multi-Variable Optimization on Engine Variable Intake Valve
Closing Timing for Engine Overall Performance", Proceedings of the 2005 ASME Internal
Combustion Engine Division Spring Technical Conference (ICES05), pp. 75-81, April 5-7, 2005,
Chicago, USA (El 05479488979)

58. H. Mohamadian: "Development of Fatigue Damage Mechanics for Application to the Design of
Damage-Tolerant Composite Components," J. Composite Science and Technology, Vol. 22, No.
6, 1997.

59. H. Mohamadian: "Curriculum Design and Academic Assessment: The Engineering Thought
Process," Proceedings of the Engineering Pipeline National Conference, PP. 23-26, Houston
Texas, Sept., 1997.

60. H. Mohamadian: "Strain-Stress Analysis of Various E-glass Composite Laminate Joints under
Flexure Loading," Polymer Composites, Vol. 17, No. 2, 1996.

61. H. Mohamadian: "Graphite Laminate Tearout Due to Hole Drilling," Composite Material
Technology, ASME PD -Vol. 62, 1995.

62. R. Mirshams, Z. Li, H. Mohamadian: "High Temperature Tensile Properties and Fracture
Characteristics in Two Phase Gamma TiAI and TiB2 Particle Reinforced TiAI Alloys," Scripta
Metallurgica et Materialia, Dec. 1995.

63. R. Mirshams, H. Mohamadian, and K. Crosby: "On the Effects of Strain Path on Work Hardening
Behavior of Ultra Low Carbon Sheet Steels," Journal of Materials Engineering and Performance,
Vol. 3(1 ), p. 64, 1994

RESEARCH, EDUCATIONAL, AND EQUIPMENT AWARDS AND GRANTS 

H. Mohamadian Page 5 



Louisiana Board of Regents, Workforce and Innovation for a Stronger Economy (WISE) Initiative: 
Enhancement of College of Engineering & Computer Science Workforce Training Facilities, H. 
Mohamadian, P. Carriere, and E. Khosravi, $160,000. 

Louisiana Board of Regents, "The LONI Institute: Advancing Biology, Materials, and Computational 
Sciences for Research, Education, and Economic Development", H. Mohamadian, M. Stubblefield, D. 
Jerro, and E. Khosravi, $1,000,000. 

National Academy of Sciences, "Advancing Scholarship in Engineering Education", H. Mohamadian, 
$12,000. 

Halliburton Corp., "Engineering Summer Institute", H. Mohamadian and J. Peters, $50,000 

Lockheed Martin Corp. "Enhancement of College of Engineering Activities", H. Mohamadian, 
$120,000 
The Boeing Company. "Engineering MSER CAD Modeling Tools", H. Mohamadian, E. Blevins, and A. 
Jana, $100,000 

IT Initiative, "High Performance Computing and Networking", H. Mohamadian, $385,000. 

SUBR-Title Ill, "Assessment of Engineering Education Outcomes", H. Mohamadian, $125,000 

SUBR Graduate School, " Enhancement of Graduate Labs", H. Mohamadian $169,400 

NRERUDOE,"Fatigue Test and Analysis of E-glass Composite Materials," Ira Graham, H. 
Mohamadian, C. Wang-$325,000 

PNL, "A Measurement of Residual Stresses in Zircaloy Tubing," R. Mirshams, H. Mohamadian
$64,000 

Olin Corporation, "Student Participation in Research Activities," H. Mohamadian-$7,500 

NSF, "Effects of Prestrain State on Uniaxial Tensile Properties of Sheet Steels," R. Mirshams, H. 
Mohamadian- $100,000 

Louisiana Board of Regents, "Engineering Research and Education Through Acquisition of Material 
Testing Equipment," S. lbekwe, R. Mirshams, H. Mohamadian, and S. Pang-$39,000 

General Dynamics, "Constant Amplitude Fatigue Crack Growth Rate Testing of RX218-T851 Plates," 
H. Mohamadian-$245,000

Synthesis Coalition/NSF, "Self-Paced Laboratory Learning Stations," H. Mohamadian- $210,000 

TACOM, "Determination of High Temperature Mechanical Properties and Coefficient of Thermal 
Expansion of Advanced Alloys," R. Mirshams, H. Mohamadian, S. Pang, C. Yang, and K. Crosby
$185,895 

NASA, "Fractographic Studies and Analyses in Database Documentation and Development." R.

Diwan, H. Mohamadian- $200,000 

Synthesis Coalition/NSF, "Assessment of Engineering Education Outcomes," H. Mohamadian
$125,000 

H. Mohamadian Page6 



The Boeing Company, " Senior Design Projects," H. Mohamadian, S. lbekwe- $195,000 

Title Ill, " Assessment of Student Learning Outcomes," H. Mohamadian-$120,000 

Louisiana Board of Regents, "Development of SU/LSU Joint Research and Educational Program in 
High Performance Networking," S. Iyengar, Ernest Walker, I. Dabipi, S. Pang, H. Mohamadian
$312, 116. 

Louisiana Board of Regents, "Enhancement of the LSU/SU Joint Engineering Research and 
Educational Program in Composite Materials," S. Pang, H. Mohamadian-$500,000. 

Various Industry, "Adopt-A-Lab Initiative", H. Mohamadian-$275,000. 

RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS 

Selected as Outstanding Teach of Year in the Department of Mechanical Engineering-1982, 83, 86, 
87, and 89. 
Awarded the Outstanding Board Member of Advancing Minorities' Interest in Engineering (AMIE) 
Organization. 

PROFESSIOINAL AFFILIATIONS/ACTIVITIES 

2010-2011 American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Fellow 
Member of: American Wind Energy Association (AWEA), American Engineering Education (ASEE), 
and Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME) 
Elected Member of Pi Tau Sigma Honorary Engineering society. 
Member of Synthesis Coalition Board of Directors 
Advisor, Boeing Education Relation Division 
Review papers for ASEE/GSW 
Chairman Sessions ASEE/GSW 
Review Textbooks in mechanical engineering, McGraw-Hill 
Co-Chairman, ASEE/GSW, 1994, 2006 
Review papers for AWEA 
Panelist for NSF 

WORKSHOP PARTICIPATION 

1. 2015 ABET Summer Commission Meeting and Workshop, Baltimore, MD, July 2015
2. "Engineering Deans Council Public Policy Colloquium (PPC)-The National Academies':

Washington, DC, February, 2012
3. " ASEE Global Colloquium on Engineering Education", Istanbul, Turkey, October, 2011
4. " Annual ASEE Workshop on K-12 Engineering Education", Salt Lake City, Utah, June 2009
5. "ASEE Engineering Research Council Summit, Workshop & Forum" , Arlington, VA, March

2007
6. "ABET Reviewers Training", Dallas, Texas, June 2005
7. "E-Business Informational and Introduction to SAP", Baton Rouge, La, May 2004
8. "3-D System Stereo-Lithography" Baton Rouge, La, Jan 2003
9. "EC 2000 ABET Assessment" Terra Haute, Indiana, April 2003
10. " ABET Assessment" Houston Texas, June, 2002
11. "Failure Analysis of Composite Materials," ASME, Houston, TX, 2002
12. "Non-Destructive Examination - Applying ASME Code, " New York, NY, 2001
13." Finite Element Analysis Using I-DEAS," SDRC, Milford, Ohio, 2001
14. " Mechatronics," UC Berkeley, California, 2000
15. "Integrating Design into Engineering Curriculum," Southern Methodist University, Dallas, TX,

2000

H. Mohamadian Page 7 



16. "Advanced Materials Application" ASME, Chicago, 2000.

WORKSHOP CONDUCTED 

1. Assessment of Engineering Education Outcomes-Southern University, September 2012
2. Curriculum Mapping of Engineering Programs, Southern University, May 2010
3. Capstone Engineering Design Assessment Workshop-Southern University, October 2007.
4. Laboratory Preparation and Assessment Workshop- Southern University, March 2007.

FUNDRAISING INITIATIVES 

Adopt-A-Lab Initiative (AALI) - The AALAI solicits sponsorships from industry to help support one or 
more instructional enhancement efforts. The sponsored contributions may be in-cash or in-kind, 
preferably in multiple units of $5,000 per year, per adopted activity. Any laboratory that is fully 
adopted may be named after sponsoring organization, as long as the sponsorship remains current. 
Currently 12 of 35 engineering laboratories are adopted by our industrial partners. 

Dean's Challenge Initiative-Dean of College of Engineering has challenged the college's alumni and 
friends to join him in investing in knowledge, and he is willing to make it worth your while. From 
August 15, 2006 until July 30, 2010, the Dean will match gifts to the College of Engineering at SUBR 
from faculty, staff, students and alumni of the college. So far about $50,000 has been contributed. 

Scholarship Endowment Funds Initiative- the College of Engineering Endowment Fund was created in 
2006 to aid underrepresented students who are seeking a career in engineering. The scholarship is 
dedicated to the alumni of the college who have been great supporters of student scholarships. So 
far, one endowed scholarship has been fully established and the first payment installment has been 
received for three more. 

Adopt-A-Professor Initiative- the Louisiana Board of Regents supports professorship endowment 
programs within the State of Louisiana, on a 40%-60% share basis for a total of $100,000. 
Endowment funds are perpetual and the monies received are to be invested and managed by the 
Southern University System Foundation. Income from specific endowment fund is used to supplement 
the salary of a professor of exceptional distinction in the College. In addition, an endowment provides 
a very special opportunity to recognize an individual or organization by naming the endowment in their 
honor. The college has secured three endowed professorships. 

Capstone Design Projects Initiative- In order to involve our industry partners, support is requested to 
educate our prospective engineering and technology graduates in working hand-in-hand with 
industrial sponsors on a real-life project. The support requested is in the form of supplying the college 
with lists of industry-related projects/problems from which our students can choose from and 
consequently find a solution for. The budget to cover all expenses for up to three projects is $15,000. 
The college sponsors up to $10,000 of the cost and the sponsoring company will pay the remaining 
$5,000. There are five sponsoring companies for this initiative. 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES 

Expert Witness on various cases 
Advisory Board Member- Baton Rouge High School and Greenville Elementary School 
Member- Clean Power and Energy Research Consortium 
Advisory Council Member- Scotlandville Magnet High School 
Judge, Louisiana Science & Engineering Fairs since 1995 
Member, International Education Advisory Board, Southern University, Baton Rouge 

H. Mohamadian Pages 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNlVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form 

CAL ID 
I POSITION

NUMBER I I I I I I 
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO SU LA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Previous Em ployce 
Date Left 

9-MONTB 12-MONTB x OTHER __ (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil crvice 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment ....;;..07c.../..:.O..:.l /...:l..:. 6 ____________ _ To Continuing 
Effective Date _0.:.;8:c./..:.Oc..1/..:.1..:.6_'--'-----------------

Name Damien N. Ejigiri SS# xxx-xx-0 633 Sex M Race* B 
-----

(LIISI � digils 011ly) 

Position Title: Interim Vice Prmo�f Grudu1t1e Slut.lie� & Oettn i'rl.1ion 
�l1111tJeln College ufGO\L'rnme111 & Sociul Policy 

Department: Gnul11111e Studic� & Dc1t11 i\clson \lundclu Collrgr of 
GO\ cm men I & S0ci11I Poliq 

Check One __ Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

x New Position Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(l•osition vHcnncy 11u1horiz:11iun form musl be pron·�sL·d und upproved 10 fill existing 
nnd ue\\ po�i1io11s. Position must be ud,•ertisrd before procrssing PA F. if 11pplkuhh·.) 

Years Experience 29 Southern University Experience _..::..29'-----------
Degrec(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baron Rouge): 

BA/Urban Affairs G.Washin ton State Univ-Washin ton, D.C.
MA/Urban&Re ional Plannin VA Pol technical& t. Universit -N. rin field VA 
Ph.D/Urban & Re ional Science 

Year: 
1 980 
1981 

1 98 6 

Current Employer _:::S.::U..:B:..:.R;_ ___________________________________ _ 

Per onnel Action 

Check One x New Appointment x Continuation Sabbatical 
Transfer x Replacement Other ( pecify) 

Recommended Salary __..- 1'132-� S'DC � �1'111 Salary Budgeted 

� .r ��\� Source of Funds 

Leave of Absence 

Identify Budget: -'-S'-ta'-t.:..c _______ _ Location Public Administration 
Form Code: Page--'------

Change of: 

Posh ion 

Status 
Salary Adjustment 

From 
Dean of Graduate School 

120,000 
Financial Aid si!!nature (if, anolicable): 

Item # -'-'--------

List total funds cu rrcntly paid this cm ployec by 1-S_o _u _rc;..e _o_f ;..F_u-'n-'d'-s--------+:-A.:.:mc:..:..::.o.::.u:.:.nt;...._ _______ _. 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

J/ Comments: (Use back of form) 

*Sec Reverse Side Graduate School signature (1f, applicable): 

Chairman/S .. Board 
of Supervisors 

uz;z/11, 
Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White. not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Dr. Damien Egijiri will serve as Interim Vice Provost. Graduate Studies and Dean, Nelson Mandela College of Government 
and Social Policy. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F; 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. M. Christopher Brown II 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: ST A TUS ( circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources � any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI  
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at  S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"'Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
__ _  Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF. if applicable) 

Application for Employment Fotm Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of.Justification (for classified. if applicable) 

Re\'. 8/22/�016 



Job Description 
Dean, Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Policy 

The Dean of the Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Policy 
reports directly to the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and 
Provost and functions in a senior leadership position to provide direction and 
coordination of academic support programs within the college. This officer will 
also function as the senior officer in planning and assessment for that academic 
area and assists the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost 
with the administration of academic policies and other matters. The Dean of the 
college shall be the college's chief administrative officer and shall be 
responsible for its resources, staff and budgets. 

Qualifications 

The Dean of the Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Policy must 
have an earned doctorate, preferably in a political science-related discipline 
and a record meriting appointment as a full professor in an academic 
department. The Dean must have a strong commitment to academic excellence 
and an ability to work with diverse constituencies; should demonstrate 
knowledge of disciplinary/ professional trends and higher education activities; 
should be conversant in technological innovation in the discipline, demonstrate 
excellent interpersonal, oral and written communication skills, and 
demonstrate a collaborative approach to governance. The Dean oversees 
faculty and student participation in the determination of college and 
departmental policies and practices in course content, instructional 
procedures, budgets, and areas of obvious pertinence. 



Curriculum Vita 
Damien Denis Ejigiri 

6318 Destrehan Drive • Baton Rouge, LA 70820 
Work Phone: (225) 771-3092 Home Phone: (225) 776-5855 Cell Phone: (225) 276-7624 

E-mail: dejigiri@yahoo.com/damien _ ejigiri@subr.edu

A Summary of Accomplishments 

Accomplishments: Master of Public Administration Program 
• Revised the Master of Public Administration curriculum from a Generalist option program

to four concentrations: finance & budgeting, public policy analysis, health and executive
• Increased graduate enrollment from forty students to two hundred fifty students within a

period of six years
• Created the computer Laboratory
• Prepared the program for national accreditation
• Attracted $200,000 in special funding from the state for scholarship awards
• Attracted over $1million from Housing and Urban Development[HUD] to support

students' scholarship
• Developed a curriculum and collaborative relationship with the John F. Kennedy School at

Harvard University in Cambridge, Massachusetts in the application of the case teaching
method

• Placed 80% of the graduates from the program in employment in state agencies
• The Master of Public Administration program was considered the premiere program of the

University
• Established a Placement Office in the School for the sole purpose of facilitating internship

and job placement opportunities

Accomplishments: Urban Recreation Research Center [URRC] 
• Created an Urban Recreation Research Center[ a Federal sponsored Center]
• Created internship and job placement opportunities for hundreds of students - many are

fully employed today as federal employees of the United States of America
• Increased minority participation and awareness of the importance of state and national

parks and recreation by getting some members in the community to reset and enjoy
national celebrated parks that attract tourists from all over the world

• Used the program to provide research and grant activities using faculty and graduate
students

• Attracted additional funding which were used to sponsor students travel as well as select
members in the community who have never visited some of the historic majestic parks in
the nation such as the Yosemite National Park

1 



Accomplllshments at the Nelson Mandela School 
Under my watch established two new academic programs, the Ph.D. in Public Policy and 
Master of Criminal Justice Program 

• Highest Graduation Rate for Master's and Doctoral programs
• Highest student growth rate among PhD programs in the University
• Have supervised over 15 PhD dissertations and hundreds of thesis projects
• Coordinated the IGERT grant - worth $3.5 million in collaboration with the Michigan

Institute for a period of 5years
• Developed and sustained a placement office for the graduates of the programs in the school
• In 2000, assisted, coordinated the diplomatic feat of getting President Emeritus, the former

president of the South African Republic, a world leadership icon to accept the request to
name the School of Public Policy after him. There was pomp and circumstance for 2 days
when President Nelson Mandela visited Southern University to witness the naming
ceremony of the School

• Raised the standing of the Public Administration program by making it the first Public
Administration program ever accredited by the National Association of School of Public
Affairs and Administration (NASP AA) in the state of Louisiana

• In 1997, I received a national recognition in teaching excellence by NASPAA which
helped put the School's program on the map nationally

Accomplishments: Graduate School 
• Revised and updated the Graduate School's Policies to respond to the current needs of

graduate students
Restored a fragile Graduate School to stability in a short time frame.

• Eliminated the unnecessary red tape which impeded enrollment and growth of the graduate
programs

• Increased graduate School enrollment
• Reviewed Graduate programs with low completion rate for the purpose of 

improvement
• Colllducted a five year strategic planning for the Graduate School

A WARDS AND HONORS 

1992 Teacher of the Year Award School of Public Policy and Urban Affairs - Southern University 
A&M College 

1994 Southern University and A & M College - Teacher of the year 
1997 Recipient of Teaching Excellence award by the Executive Council of the National 

Association of Public Affairs and Administration [NASPAA] 
2012 Educator of the year award by the National Forum for Black Public Administrators 

2 



Work Experience 
Job Title: Dean and Professor 
Employer: Southern University and A& M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Office of Graduate Studies 

Duties and Responsibilities: 

Job Title: Dean and Director 

Serve as the chief officer of the University's Graduate 
School. Job duties include, advising the Chancellor through 
the chief Academic Affairs Officer on personnel, financial, 
and student needs. Oversee 22 academic programs and 
manage over a million dollar budget. Attract and 
maintain Graduate faculty of the highest caliber, maintain 
the highest standards of excellence in all graduate programs, 
scholarly activities and professional practice. Conduct 
training & workshops for quality improvement locally & 
internationally. 

Employer: Southern University and A& M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
Nelson Mandela School of Public Policy & Urban Affairs 

Duration: 1997 - 2009 

Duties and Responsibilities: 

Accomplishments: 

Serve as the chief academic officer of the Nelson Mandela 
School of Public Policy & Urban Affairs. Duties include, 
advising the Chancellor through the chief Academic Affairs 
Officer on personnel, financial, and student needs. 
Supervise 6 academic programs, 5 chairpersons/ directors, 
and over 15 faculty members and manage a million dollar 
budget. Conduct training & workshops for quality 
improvement locally & internationally. 

• Doubled the School's overall number of academic programs from three to six. Currently,
working on the establishment of a seventh program.

• Established two new academic programs, the Ph.D. in Public Policy and Master of
Criminal Justice Program.

• Coordinate and Facilitate Training Workshops for ASPA (American Society of Public
Administrators)

• Highest Graduation Rate for Master's and Doctoral programs.
• Highest student growth rate

3 



Job Title: 

Employer: 
Duration: 

Director of Urban Recreation Research Center 
Nelson Mandela School of Public Policy & Urban Affairs 
Southern University and A& M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
1998-2004 

Duties and Responsibilities: Serve as the head of the center which is federally funded by 
the National Park Service, a unit of the United States 
Department of Interior. As center head, he provides 
supervision to the staff, management of the budget, and 
supervises all research projects. 

Job Title: 

Employer: 
Duration: 

Chairman, Department of Public Administration 
School of Public Policy & Urban Affairs 
Southern University and A& M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
1990 - 1996 

Duties and Responsibilities: Administered a MP A program with an enrollment of 150 
graduate students; supervised a staff of 23 including faculty 
members; coordinated MP A Curriculum Development and 
Computer Laboratory; installed software and directed 
computer literacy program. 

Job Title: 

Employer: 
Duration: 

Job Title: 

Employer: 
Duration: 

Acting Chairman, Department of Public Administration 
School of Public Policy & Urban Affairs 
Southern University and A& M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
1989 - 1990 

Research Assistant 
Department of Urban and Regional Science 
Texas A&M University, College Station, TX 
1986 - 87 

Duties and Responsibilities: Debugged and Coordinated "C" Language Computer 
Programming. Applied SAS to research endeavors. 

Job Title: 
Employer: 
Duration: 

Developed Population projection techniques. 
Development Service 
J.C.A. Inc., Chicago, Illinois
May, 1986 - June, 1986

Duties and Responsibilities: Performed Demographic and Statistical Analysis for the Company. 

4 



Publications 

Book Chapter: African Government Reform. Compendium of Developmental Policy, Chapter 
12, pp. 71- 82, March, 2002. 

Book Chapter: Making a Difference: My Contributions to American Higher Education. African 
Perspectives American Higher Education: Invisible Voices. Chapter 10, 2003. 

"Deteriorating Economic Conditions in Developing Countries/ African Countries." Scandinavian 
Journal of Development Alternatives, Vol. IX, Number 1, March 1990.Issn 0280-2791. 

The article "Deteriorating Economic Condition in Developing Countries/African Counties" is 
referenced in the Social Planning Policy and Development Abstracts (SOPODA), Vol. 13, 
Number l ,  (91D7060). 

"An Analysis of the Level of Readiness of Nigeria to Implement the Delinkage Strategy for 
Economic Development in Africa" published in the International Journal of Public Sector 
Management, Vol. 4, Number 1, 1991. 

AA Generic Framework for Program Management: The Cases of Robert Moses and Miles 

Mahoney in the US.@ published in the International Journal of Public Sector Management, Vol. 7, 
Number 1, 1994, pp. 53-66 (14). 

Article: Corruption in High Places in Nigeria. Community Newspaper, March 23, 1984, Enugu, 
Nigeria. Tievish Nigerian Elites. Concord International Vol. 1, Number 9, April 10, 1984. 

ACritical Issues in Indian Politics: Religion Politics and Criminal Violence. New York University 
Press, 2005. 400pp, Vol. 5, No. 2. 

Mini-Symposium: Public Administration: Mapping out Techniques for Accomplishing Program 
Objectives published in the First Bi-Annual International Conference on Advances in 
Management, Orlando Florida, March 25-28, 1992. 

Ejigiri andl Tarver (1994). "In Support of the Case Method of Teaching for Excellence and 
Training in the Public Sector" in the Education Journal, Vol. 115, ISSN: 00131172. 

Race in Housing and Community Empowerment: A critical examination. Published in the 
Community Development Journal Volume 31, Number 1, January 1996. 

A Content Analysis of Post-Croson Disparity Studies: Published in the Journal of Issues in the 
Afro-Community: 21st Century Afro Community, Spring 1995. 

Relationship between Government and Non-Governmental Organizations (NGVS) in Developing 
Countries.@ Journal of Business and Behavioral Sciences. Vol. 4. Issue No. 3. 1994. 

5 



Ejigiri, Parsons, Payne and Vogel. AThe Relationship between Race and Mental Health 

Treatment.@ Harvard Journal of African American Public Policy, Vol. 6, 2000. 

African Administrative Modernization: published. Development Policy Studies. Summer 2000. 
ISSN #1066-9477. 

Book Chapter: Climate Change & The Social Sciences. Current Stresses and Potential 
Vulnerabilities: Implications of Global Change for the Gulf Coast Region of the United States. 
Edited by Zuh H. Ning & Kamran Abdollahi, 2000. 

African Administrative Modernization.@ International Encyclopedia of Public Policy & 
Administration. Westview Press, 1997. 

African Administrative Tradition.@ International Encyclopedia of Public Policy and 
Administration. Westview Press 1997. 

The Theory of Team Playing: Current Theory and Some Empirical Findings.@ Proceedings of the 
American Society of Business and Behavioral Sciences. Volume 5, 1996 (Ejigiri and Choudhury). 

The Theory of Team Playing@ (Choudhury and Ejigiri). American Association for Public 
Administration (ASPA) 1995. 

Relationship Between Government and Non-Government Organizations (NGOs) in Developing 

Countries.@ (Choudhury, Sarieddine, & Ejigiri). Journal of Business and Behavioral Sciences. 
Vol. 4, No. 3, Fall 1998. 

Panel Discussion: Fifth International Conference as Public Management & Policy Development 
June 18-22, 2007. Dakar, Senegal. 

Damien Ejigiri;2009. 7th International Conference as Public Management & Policy Development 
June 22-25. Sexism and the Power of Tradition as Tyranny against Women in Africa. 
Keynote speaker- 2011 at Makerere University Business School - conference "Empowering 
Women through Entrepreneurship. 

Damien Ejigiri and Balunywa Waswa. 2012 submitted an article for publication to the African 
Studies Journal titled: Assessing Governance in the African states applying the 2011 Ibrahim 
Index of Governance 

Damien Ejigiri; Book review Udogu, E. Ike, ed.2012. The Developing World: Critical Issues in 
politics and Society. Lanham, MD.: Scarecrow Press/Rowman and Little field Publishing Group. 
Africa Today Volume 59 Number 4 Summer 2013. 

6 



Damien D. Ejigiri; Book review, Bangura, Karim Abdul. 2015. Toyin Faiola and African 
Epistemologies. New York: Palgrave-Macmillan[ St. Martin's Press]. 

Damien D. Ejigiri; Book review,Afolayan Micheal Oladejo. 2015. The Fate of our mothers: The 
collected memories of an African village boy ..... Austin, Tex Pan.African University press. Africa 
Today Volume 62 Number 4 Summer 2016. 

Dissertation Proiects Supervised 
• The Application of GIS-Based Urban Ecosystem Analysis: Public Policy Implications.

(2000).

• Desegregation in Higher Education in Louisiana: A Case Analysis of United States v.
Louisiana. (2000).

• Performance Based Budgeting B Between Theory and Practice: The Case of Higher
Education. (2004).

• The Policy of Federal Character as a Model for Ethnic and Regional Integration in Nigeria:
Policy Implications. (2005).

• TOPS: Race Neutral Or Race-Based? An Analysis of Louisiana=s Merit Scholarship
Program. (2005).

• The Dual Agenda of African America: Explaining the Politics of the Enactment of Civil
and Social Rights Policies in the United States, 1940-2000. (2005).

• Factors Associated with the Attrition of African American Engineering Undergraduates at
Historically Black Colleges and Universities. (2006).

Research Proiects Supervised 
• A Comparative Analysis of the Cost of Social Services to The Elderly in Urban and Rural

Parishes in the State of Louisiana@ (May 1995)

• A Critical Examination of the Criminal Justice System as it Relates to African American
Males.

• A Critical Review of the Physical Therapy Profession (December 1995)

• A Post Examination of President Clinton=s Health Care Reform (May 1996)

• A Review of Mid-City First-Time Home-Buyer Educational Seminars (May 2001)

7 



• A Review of Public Policies Governing School Violence in Louisiana (December 1996)

• A Statistical Analysis of Operational Deficiencies At The Louisiana State University
Health Sciences Center - Earl K. Long Medical Center (November 2002)

• A Statistical Analysis of Services Provided to Juvenile Offenders in East Baton Rouge
Parish (November 1993)

• A Study of Out-Of- School Suspensions and Expulsions in Louisiana Public Schools:
Policy Implications (December 1995)

• An Analysis of Funding of Public Elementary and Secondary Schools in Louisiana
1992-1994 (April 1995)

• An Analysis of Home Health Care Agencies in Louisiana: Process and Management (May
1998)

• An Analysis of Managed Health Care Programs Under Waiver Rules in Tennessee, Florida
and Louisiana (December 1995)

• An Analysis of Sickle Cell Anemia Programs in Louisiana, Florida and Mississippi (July
1996)

• An Assessment of the Opinions of School Processionals and Students on the Impact of
Parental Involvement in Scholastic (December 2000)

• An Evaluation of the Louisiana Riverboat Gaming Industry: Minority and Woman
Employment and Procurement Operations 1994-1996 (November 1996)

• An Examination of the Canadian Health Act of 1984: Law of Public Policy Compliances
(July 1994)

• An Examination of Violent Crimes in the United States 1990-1996 (May 2000)

• Assessing the Economic Impact of Perish Privatization in the Texas Department Justice
System (July 1999)

• Decentralization and Local Government Grassroots Participatory Democracy the
Ghanaian Experience (July 1996)

• Domestic Violence: Abused Men-the Hidden Crime (July 2002)

8 



• Health Care Disparity in the African American Community: Implementation of the
Horizons Mammography Project (April 2001)

• Illiteracy and the Role of Adult Education (November 1997)

• Is Knowing Believing? Aids Among African American Women in Louisiana (May
1996)

• Louisiana State Mental Health Services and Policy Review: Identification of Service
Needs (July 2002)

• Religion as a Determinant for Trust in Government Among African Americans (July
1996)

• Student/Customer Satisfaction with Student Financial Aid and Admissions Services: A
Case Study (December 2001)

• The Application of Capital Punishment: the Racial Implications (November 1995)

• The Riverboat Gaming Industry in Louisiana: A Source of Revenue or a source of Problem
(December 1996)

Prof essiolllal Presentations 

Ejigiri, Mbarika and Kimbeng. AMoving Towards a Sustainable Policy Framework for 
Information and Communications Technology in Developing Nations: The Case of Sub-Saharan 
Africa.@ SECOPA Conference. September 28-30, 2006. 

Amougou, Ejigiri and Mbarika. AOnline Communities & e-Govemance in Sub-Saharan Africa: A 

Possible Breakthrough.@ SECOPA Conference. September 28-30, 2006. 

Ejigiri, Harrison and Wiles. A The Unfinished Agenda: Societal Impacts and Perspectives.@ 
FIPSE US-Brazil Higher Education Consortia Program. August 1-5, 2005. 

K. Choudhury and Damien Ejigiri. A The Theory of Team Playing.@ American Society of Public
Administrators 56th National Conference. July 22-26, 1995.

Presented a paper titled "The Delinkage Strategy for Economic Development in the Continent of 
Africa" at the Association for Global Business Conference, Hilton, New Orleans, Louisiana, 
November 8-11. 

Presented a paper titled "Military Administration in Developing Countries" at the Minority 
Conference of Black Administrators, Florida, and February 16-21. 

9 



Presented a paper titled "The High Price of Mismanagement in Developing Countries" at the Sixth 
Annual Meeting of Third World Studies in Savannah, October 7-8, 1988. 

Research Proiects & Grants Awarded 
Collaborated in the development of AG Grant for the Enhancement of Computing Facilities in the 
School of 
Public Policy and Urban Affairs -- amount awarded $280,000. 

Collaborated in the development of computer planning grant proposal. Amount awarded from 
the National Science Foundation $50,000, 1988/89 academic year. 

Submitted and received funding by HUD on Work Study Program ($113,870) for 1993-94 
academic year. 

Awarded a National Science Grant for the amount of $81,500 #Due-9451645, 1994( collaborative 
effort). 

Awarded Quality Assurance Plan project by the Center for Energy and Environmental Studies 
1992 in the amount of $20,000. 

Awarded $50,000 in support of a project titled "Tobacco and Nutrition Intervention" by the State 
of Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals, 1992. 

Community Development Work Study Grant $116,600 funded by Department of Housing and 
Urban Development 1996; CDWS-LA 96-02. 

Community Development Work Study Grant $87,000 funded by Department of Housing and 
Urban Development 1998; CDWS-LA 96-02. 

Community Development Work Study Grant $116,600 funded by Department of Housing and 
Urban Development 1999-2000; CDWS-LA 96-02. 

Awarded $500 Southern University Community grant, 1986. 

Awarded $120,000 from the Louisiana Board of Regents for the Graduate Fellows Award. 

Awarded the Chancellor Research grant $5,000 1992. 

Areas of Expertise 
Policy Management Team-Building & Leadership Grant Writer 
Methodology & Policy Research Survey Approach Statistics 

Education & Training 

10 



1984-1986: Ph.D .• Urban & Regional Science, Texas A & M University, College Station, 
Texas. Dissertation: The Development of a Model for Isolating Tenantry 
Variables that Might Lead to Slum Housing. 

1980-1981: Master of Urban and Regional Planning, Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State 
University, Blacksburg, Virginia. Thesis - Cooperative Housing for Low Income 
Families. 

1976-1980: B.A .• Urban Affairs. The George Washington University, Washington, D.C.

11 



A Summary of Accomplishments 

Accomplishments: Master of Public Administration Program 
• Revised the Master of Public Administration curriculum from a Generalist option program to four

concentrations: finance & budgeting, public policy analysis, health and executive
• Increased graduate enrollment from forty students to two hundred fifty students within a period of

six years
• Created the computer Laboratory
• Prepared the program for national accreditation
• Attracted $200,000 in special funding from the state for scholarship awards
• Attracted over $1 million from Housing and Urban Development[HUD] to support students'

scholarship
• Developed a curriculum and collaborative relationship with the John F. Kennedy School at Harvard

University in Cambridge, Massachusetts in the application of the case teaching method
• Placed 80% of the graduates from the program in employment in state agencies
• The Master of Public Administration program was considered the premiere program of the

University
• Established a Placement Office in the School for the sole purpose of facilitating internship and job

placement opportunities

Accomplishments: Urban Recreation Research Center [URRC] 

1 

• Created an Urban and Recreation and Research Center[ a Federal sponsored Center]
• Created internship and job placement opportunities for hundreds of students - many are fully

employed today as federal employees of the United States of America
• Increased minority participation and awareness of the importance of state and national parks and

recreation by getting some members in the community to reset and enjoy national celebrated parks
that attract tourists from all over the world

• Used the program to provide research and grant activities using faculty and graduate students
• Attracted additional funding which were used to sponsor students travel as well as select members

in the community who have never visited some of the historic majestic parks in the nation such as
the Yosemite National Park



A Summary of Accomplishments 

Accomplishments: Master of Public Administration Program 
• Revised the Master of Public Administration curriculum from a Generalist option program to four

concentrations: finance & budgeting, public policy analysis, health and executive
• Increased graduate enrollment from forty students to two hundred fifty students within a period of

six years
• Created the computer Laboratory
• Prepared the program for national accreditation
• Attracted $200,000 in special funding from the state for scholarship awards
• Attracted over $1 million from Housing and Urban Development[HUD] to support students'

scholarship
• Developed a curriculum and collaborative relationship with the John F. Kennedy School at Harvard

University in Cambridge, Massachusetts in the application of the case teaching method
• Placed 80% of the graduates from the program in employment in state agencies
• The Master of Public Administration program was considered the premiere program of the

University
• Established a Placement Office in the School for the sole purpose of facilitating internship and job

placement opportunities

Accomplishments: Urban Recreation Research Center [URRC] 
• Created an Urban and Recreation and Research Center[ a Federal sponsored Center]
• Created internship and job placement opportunities for hundreds of students - many are fully

employed today as federal employees of the United States of America
• Increased minority participation and awareness of the importance of state and national parks and

recreation by getting some members in the community to reset and enjoy national celebrated parks
that attract tourists from all over the world

• Used the program to provide research and grant activities using faculty and graduate students
• Attracted additional funding which were used to sponsor students travel as well as select members

in the community who have never visited some of the historic majestic parks in the nation such as
the Yosemite National Park

Accomplishments at the Nelson Mandela School 

1 

• Under my watch established two new academic programs, the Ph.D. in Public Policy and Master
of Criminal Justice Program

• Highest Graduation Rate for Master's and Doctoral programs
• Highest student growth rate among PhD programs in the University
• Have supervised over 15 PhD dissertations and hundreds of thesis projects
• Coordinated the IGERT grant - worth $3.5 million in collaboration with the Michigan Institute for a

period of 5years



• Developed and sustained a placement office for the graduates of the programs in the school
• In 2000, assisted, coordinated the diplomatic feat of getting President Emeritus, the former

president of the South African Republic, a world leadership icon to accept the request to name the
School of Public Policy after him. There was pomp and circumstance for 2 days when President
Nelson Mandela visited Southern University to witness the naming ceremony of the School

• Raised the standing of the Public Administration program by making it the first Public
Administration program ever accredited by the National Association of School of Public Affairs and
Administration (NASPAA) in the state of Louisiana

• In 1997, I received a national recognition in teaching excellence by NASPAA which helped put the
School's program on the map nationally

Accomplishments: Graduate School 

• Revised and updated the Graduate School's Policies to respond to the current needs of graduate
students
Restored a fragile Graduate School to stability in a short time frame.

• Eliminated the unnecessary red tape which impeded enrollment and growth of the graduate
programs

• Increased graduate School enrollment
• Reviewed Graduate programs with low completion rate for the purpose of improvement

• Conducted a five year strategic planning for the Graduate School

Awards and Honors 

1992 Teacher of the Year Award School of Public Policy and Urban Affairs - Southern University A&M College 

1994 Southern University and A & M College - Teacher of the year 

1997 Recipient of Teaching Excellence award by the Executive Council of the National Association of 
Public Affairs and Administration [NASPAA] 

2012 Educator of the year award by the National Forum for Black Public Administrators 



Philosophy Statement 

Teaching 

Teaching, research and service are the three common threads which underpin the role of most 

institutions of higher learning anywhere in the world. The question then is this - what is one's 

philosophy in addressing these areas? My philosophy is simple: A good institution will 

produce students who because of the values added during their matriculation, would 

graduate leaders who will be productive citizens in their chosen disciplines. Please permit 

me to expand a little. In order to ensure that values are added during their matriculation

effective teaching shall be required and must be made part of an institution's teaching portfolio. 

Teaching effectiveness is guaranteed when each course taught specifies in measureable ways the 

expected learning outcomes. In order words, each course syllabus must clearly spell out the 

learning outcomes which must be measureable. This is one of the ways of measuring values 

added. 

Research and Service 

Research and service complement each other. The more research an institution does - the 

greater the services are provided to the community and the nation. The more the problems of the 

society are researched, the more informed policies. After all, universities are catalysts of 

economic development, stewards of public health, incubators of social policy and laboratories of 

discovery [David Von, Time November 2009]. There can be no substitute for research and 

service. In fact, quality teaching is informed by good research conducted by faculty members. 

Thus research and good teaching complement each other. 

Management/ Administration 

My philosophy in management/administration rests on the principle of shared leadership 

undergrid by change as a constant factor. By shared leadership, I mean everyone in a leadership 

position shall be held accountable of how the resources under his/her care are managed and 

accounted for: accountability shall be measured by the concept of dollar cost averaging-Le. 

every dollar spent must show its return value by simple use of cost and benefit analysis. In other 

words, budgets will be allocated to units driven by goals and objectives collectively arrived at by 

the constituents of a unit i.e. college and departments. Budgeting for results shall be the 

operative word. 

Finally, I consider change as a constant factor which must be part of the management portfolio 

for any institution. Change being a constant factor implies continuous evaluation/assessment and 

incorporation of best practices that are available. Most organizations or institutions that have 

distinguished themselves and have remained above the curve are those that have adopted change 



as a constant factor in their management portfolios. Finally, all decisions will be data driven; 

evidence-based, and grounded in best practices. 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
,_ 

Personnel Action Form I
._N_

Po
_

u_�_'!_�-
�

-

N
--'-,---",'------'-/ _ __,_/ _ _,_/ _ ..... / _ _,f 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH x OTHER __ (Specify) 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

N/A 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _;:,.07'"'/..:.0 ..:.1/..:.2..:.0 ..:.16=------------
Effective Date _0;:.:8cc/O.:...:..;.l /..:.l 6=-----------------

To 06/30/2017 

Name Albert Samue ls SS# SOOOl69 29 
(LIISI � digils onli·) 

Sex M Race* ----- B 

Position Tit le: Proressor & Oirccror. Jewel Presrnge Social ll.cscnrrh Deparlment: 

Cc111cr 

Nelson Momkla College of Government and Social 

Polic 

Check One __ Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

x New Position Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(Posilio 11 vurn11cy authorizution form must he processed 11nc.l appro\1cd to till 

ciisting 1111tJ new positions. Position must be udvcrtised before processing PAf, if 

•pplicnhle.) 

Years Experience _17 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

Ph.D. Pol Science LSU-Bnton Rouge 
MA Arts & Pol Sc/1-listor SU-Baton Rouge 
BS Political Science SU-Baton Rouge 

16 
Year: 
1998 
1991 
1988 

Current Employer _ S _U_B_R ____________________________________ _ 

Personnel Action 

Check One x New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
__ Rep lacement 

Recommended Sa lary _95�,�0_00�y_r _______ _ 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Leave of Absence 

95,000 yr 

Source of Funds _S..:. t..:.a..:.te=---------------------------------------

Identify Budget: 211001 22457 21000 
Form Code: 

Change of: 
From 

Location 
Page------ Item # 

---------

To 
Position Interim Dean of Soc & Behav Sciences Professor & Director Jewel Prestage Social 

Research Ctr 
Status 
Sa lary Adjustment 102,020 95,000 

Financial Aid sienaturc (if, applicable): 
List total funds current ly paid this emp loyee by 
Southern University: 

Source of Funds 

•see Reverse Side 

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side

Di· 

Graduate School signature (if, applicab le): 

Amount 

£znbQ..� 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

1 Date Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

_x __ Black. not of Hispanic O rigin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific !slander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Dr. Albert Samuels will serve as Professor and Director, Jewel Prestage Social Research Center. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: --M--"-F""";'-'8---5'-----------------

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. M. Christopher Brown II 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONT ACT NUMBER 225-771-4095 
---------------------

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Ce11ificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa(ExchangeVisitorProgram) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"'Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

P AF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Fonn Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 

___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



Job Description 
Director, The Jewel Limar Prestage Research Center 

The Director of The Jewel Limar Prestage Research Center reports directly to 
the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost and functions in 
a senior leadership position to provide direction and coordination of the 
research center. The Center is an interdisciplinary center that will preserve the 
legacy of Dr. Jewel Limar Prestage, the first African-American woman to earn a 
Ph.D from a department of political science at an American university. The 
Director is the key management leader of the research center and will be 
responsible for overseeing organizational administration, program 
development, fundraising, and implementation of the strategic plan. The 
Director shall be the research center's chief administrative officer and will 
assume the responsibility for its resources, staff and budgets. 

Qualifications 

The Director of The Jewel Limar Prestage Research Center must have an earned 
doctorate, preferably in a political science-related discipline and a record 
meriting appointment as a full professor in an academic department. The 
Director must have a strong commitment to academic excellence and an ability 
to work with diverse constituencies; should demonstrate knowledge of 
disciplinary/ professional trends and higher education activities; should be 
conversant in technological innovation in the discipline, demonstrate excellent 
interpersonal, oral and written communication skills, and demonstrate a 
collaborative approach to governance. 



EDUCATION 

CURRICULUM VITA 

Albert Samuels 
Interim Dean, Nelson Mandela College 

of Government and Social Sciences 
Southern University 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
(225) 771-4541 (office)
(225) 771-2848 (FAX)
(225) 803-6597 ( cell)

albert samuels@subr.edu or asamuels 2000@yahoo.com 

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science, Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 
August 1984 to July 1988 

Master of Arts in the Social Sciences with concentration in History. Southern University, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, August 1988 to July 1991. Thesis Title: Applying Brown to 
Higher Education: A Case Study of United States v. Louisiana. 

Doctor of Philosophy in Political Science with concentrations in American Politics 
(Major Field), Comparative Politics (Second Field), and African-American History 
(Minor Field), Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, August 1992 to 
August 1998. Dissertation Title: School Desegregation from Brown to Fordice, 1954-
1992: A Case Study in American Individualism. Dissertation Director: Dr. T. Wayne 
Parent. 

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE 

Professor, Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Have taught American 
Government (POLI SCI 200), State and Local Government (POLI SCI 210), 
Constitutional Law (POLI SCI 351), Civil Liberties (POLI SCI 472), Black Politics 
(POLI SCI 402), Louisiana Politics (POLI SCI 403), Race Relations (HUMN 366), 
Politics and Religion (POLS 201) and the American Presidency (POLI SCI 330) since 
Fall 1999. 

Chair, Department of Political Science and Geography, Southern University, Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana from January, 2012 to July, 2013. 

Chair, Department of Political Science and Criminal Justice, Southern University, Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana. January, 2014 to December, 2015. 



Interim Dean, College of Social and Behavioral Sciences, Southern University, Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana. January 2016 to June 2016. 

Interim Dean, Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences, Southern 
University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Since July 2016. 

Adjunct Professor, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Taught one 
section of American Government (POLI SCI 2051) in Fall 2004 and one section of Black 
Politks (POLI SCI 4038) in Spring 2004. 

Assistant Professor, Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College, Tifton, Georgia. Taught 
American Government (POLI SCI 1101) and Global Issues (POLI SCI 2401), Fall 1998 
through Spring 1999. 

Instructor, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Taught one section of 
American Government (POLI SCI 2051 ), Spring, 1996 and one section of American 
Government (POLI SCI 2051) in Spring, 1998. 

Graduate Assistant, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Responsible for 
providing assistance to political science faculty in areas of teaching, research, and 
grading, Fall 1993 to Spring 1995 and Fall 1997. 

Instructor, Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Taught one section of History 
of Civilization (HIS 115), Spring 1992, and five sections of American Government 
(POLI SCI 200), Fall 1991. 

PUBLICATIONS 

Is Separate Unequal? Black Colleges and the Challenge to Desegregation. Lawrence, KS: 
University Press of Kansas, 2004. Received the Best Book Award from the Race and 
Ethnicity Section of the American Political Science Association in 2005. 

"On the Limits of Litigation: A Case Study of Ayers v. Barbour," 10 National Political 
Science Review . 100-119 (2005). 

"Civil Liberties and Civil Rights." Ch. 3 in Understanding American Government. 
William Arp III and et. al. (eds.), Redding, CA: Horizon Publishing, 2006. 

Review of Adam R. Nelson.The Elusive Ideal: Equal Educational Opportunity and the 
Federal Role in Boston's Public Schools, 1950-1985. Chicago: University of Chicago 
Press, 2005 in 112 American Historical Review 892-893 (June 2007) 

"Ayers v. Fordice." in Kofi Lomotey (ed.), Encyclopedia of African American 
Education .. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications. 2010, pp. 61-64. 



"Historically Black Colleges and Universities," in Kofi Lomotey (ed.) Encyclopedia of 
African American Education. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publicaitons, 2010, pp. 326-333. 

"Land Grant Colleges and Universities," in Kofi Lomotey (ed.) Encyclopedia of African 
American Education. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2010, pp. 370-381. 

"Milliken v. Bradley." in Kofi Lomotey (ed.), Encyclopedia of African American 
Education. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 1010, pp. 445-447. 

"Wygant v. Jackson Board of Education." In Kofi Lomotey, Encyclopedia of African 
American Education. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2010, pp. 676-678. 

"Shelby County v. Holder: Nullification, Racial Entitlement, and the Civil Rights 
Counterrevolution," 4 Ralph Bunche Journal of Public Affairs 188-210 (2015). 

FORTHCOMING PUBLICATION 

"All But Overturned. "America's Nullification of Brown v. Board of Education." 
Manuscript accepted for publication by the National Political Science Review. 

RESEARCH IN PROGRESS 

"The Crucible of Reaction: The Antebellum Origins of the 'Southern Strategy,"' paper to 
be presented at the Annual Meeting of the Southern Conference of Afro-American 
Studies, Inc. (SCASSI)Scientists in Charleston, SC February, 2016. 

"How Long, Lawd?: Nullification, Racial Entitlement, and the Continuing American 
Dilemma." Book proposal under review by the University Press of Kansas. 

PROFESSIONAL CONFERENCE EXPERIENCE 

Presenter, "All But Overturned: America's Nullification of Brown v. Board of 
Education," at the National Conference of Black Political Scientists Annual Meeting, 
March 16-20, 2016 in Jackson, Mississippi. 

Presenter, "The Role of Historically Black Colleges and Universities in Ensuring Access 
to Higher Education for African Americans, at " Symposium on Education as a Civil 
Right," sponsored by the Southern University Law Center, March 25, 2014. 

Presenter, "The Impact of the St. George Breakaway Effort on East Baton Rouge Parish 
Schools," at "Symposium on Education as a Civil Right," sponsored by the Southern 
University Law Center, March 24, 2014. 

Discussant, Panel on "The Impact of the Voting Rights Act of 1965," at the Annual 
Meeting of the Southern Conference on Afro-American Studies in Baton Rouge, LA, 
February 6-8, 2014. 



Participant, Journal of Race, Gender and Poverty Symposium entitled, "A Balancing Act: 
Redefining, Reaffirming, and Reconstructing Affirmative Action," sponsored by the 
Southern University Law Center, March 14, 2013. 

"The Politics of Disaster: A Comparative Analysis of the Impacts of the Mississippi 
River Flood of 1927 and Hurricane Katrina on Louisiana Politics," presented at the 
Annual Meeting of the Louisiana Historical Association in Lafayette, LA, March 15, 
2008. 

Participant, Roundtable on "Black Political Organizations in New Orleans - Post
Katrina," at the Annual Meeting of the Southern Conference on Afro-American Studies 
in Baton Rouge, LA, February 15-17, 2007. 

Participant, Roundtable on "Louisiana Politics Post-Katrina," at the Annual Meeting of 
the Southern Political Science Association, January 3-6, 2007 in New Orleans, LA. 

"Historically Black Public Colleges and Universities and the Challenge of 
Desegregation," presented at a national research conference on The Impact of Brown v. 
Board of Education and the 1964 Civil Rights Act on Race and Higher Education, at 
Claremont, CA, February 25-26, 2005. 

"Is Separate Unequal? Brown and the Dilemma of Public Black Universities." Presented 
at the Brown v. Board of Education 50th Anniversary Symposium held at the Southern 
University Law Center in Baton Rouge, LA, March 18-19, 2004. 

"On the Limits of Litigation: A Case Study of Ayers v. Musgrove," presented at the Joint 
Meeting of the Louisiana Political Science Association and the Mississippi Political 
Science Association held in Jackson, MS, February 15-16, 2002. 

"Missouri v. Jenkins: A Return to Plessy?" presented at the 1997 Annual Meeting of the 
Southern Political Science Association in Norfolk, VA. 

Brown Revisited: Is Separate Inherently Unequal?" presented at the 1996 Annual 
Meeting of the Southern Political Science Association (SPSA) in Atlanta, GA. 

From Brown to Fordice: Is Separate Inherently Unequal?" presented at the 1996 Annual 
Meeting of the Southwestern Social Science Association in Houston, TX. 

"The Affirmative Duty to Desegregate in Higher Education: A Continuing Political and 
Legal Dilemma," presented at the 1994 Annual Meeting of the National Conference of 
Black Political Scientists in Hampton, VA 

"Applying Brown to Higher Education: A Case Study of Louisiana Higher Education 
Desegregation," presented at the 1991 Annual Meeting of the National Conference of 
Black Political Scientists in Jackson, MS. 



"The 1981 Budget Cuts: Reagan's War Against the Poor," presented at the 1988 Annual 
Meeting of the National Conference of Black Political Scientists (NCOBPS) in 
Washington, D.C. 

TEACHING COMPETENCIES 

American Government 
Constitutional Law 
African American Politics 
African Americans and the Law 
Black Political Thought 
Intro. to Public Administration 
Public Policy 
Intro. to International Relations 
Louisiana Politics 
Race Relations 

Intro. to Comparative Government 
Latin American Politics 
Eastern European Politics 
Politics in Developing Areas 
The Politics of Education 
The Presidency 
Congress 
Civil Liberties 
State and Local Government 
Religion and Politics 

DEPARTMENTAL AND COLLEGEWIDE COMMITTEES 

Chair, College Retention, Tenure and Promotion Committee. Starting Fall 2010. 

Member, School of Public Policy Curriculum Committee. Since July, 2010. 

Member, Departmental Council, Department of Political Science. Council has the 
responsibility of making policy recommendations that affect the operation of the entire 
department. Fall 1999 to Present 

Member, Departmental Exam Committee, Department of Political Science. Responsible 
for establishing policies and guidelines regarding the administration of the Departmental 
Comprehensive. Since Fall 2001. 

Chair, Departmental Curriculum Committee. Responsible for developing a set of 
recommendations to strengthen our course offerings in order to better equip our majors 
for graduate school, law school, and the workplace. Since Fall 2001. 

Faculty Advisor, Pre-Law Society, Fall 1999 to present. 

Faculty Advisor, Political Science Association, Spring 2006 to present. 

Faculty Advisor, Pi Sigma Alpha Honor Society, Fall 2005 to present. 

UNIVERSITY SERVICE 

Vice President, Southern University Faculty Senate. Spring 2014- Fall 2015. 



Member, Southern University Curriculum Committee. Since Fall 2013. 

Interim President, Southern University Federation of Teachers (SUFT) 

Member, Graduate Council. Sets broad policy for the graduate programs at SUBR. Since 
July, 2010. 

Faculty Senator, Nelson Mandela School of Public Policy, 2002-2006 and 2008-2010. I 
chaired the committee that revised the Faculty Senate Constitution in Spring 2006. I have 
also chaired the Faculty Senate Election Committee on three occasions. During the 
Spring 2007 semester, I served on the Faculty Senate Select Committee on Faculty 
Evaluations and the Select Committee on Post-Tenure Review. 

Member, Social Science Subcommittee for the PRAXIS II. Responsible for making 
recommendations designed to improve the performance of Social Science Education 
majors on the content section of the teacher certification examinations. Spring 2001 

Member, Teacher of the Year Committee. We are responsible for reviewing and 
evaluating nominations for the University's Teacher of the Year Award. We developed 
a rating instrument that was used to assess the criteria upon which the award was based. 
Spring 2001. 

Member, Resource Maintenance and Development Taskforce 2, University Strategic 
Planning Committee, 2002-2003. 

Chaperone, Southern University Student Government Association for its trip to Jena, 
Louisiana to participate in the rally and demonstration on behalf of the Jena 6, September 
20, 2007. 

COMMUNITY SERVICE 

Keynote Speaker, Black History Program, Office of the United States Attorney for the 
Western District of Louisiana in Lafayette, LA, February 21, 2013. 

Speaker, Louisiana Summit on African American Male Educational Success, held at 
Louisiana State University, November 5, 2012. 

Consultant to J. Arthur Smith, attorney representing employees of the Office of Group 
Benefits (0GB) opposing plans of the Jindal administration to privatize the agency. I 
wrote a report about the political context of the effort by the administration to privatize 
0GB. 

Speaker, Black History Program, Stoner Hill Baptist Church, Shreveport, LA, February 
19, 2012. 



Moderator, panel discussion based on upcoming PBS documentary, "The Art of the 
Possible," sponsored by LSU Manship School of Journalism, September 27, 2010. 

Vice-President, South Baton Rouge Christian Children's Foundation, September, 2005 
until present. Member, Board of Directors since 2003. 

Expert Witness, NAACP v. St. Landry Parish School Board, in conjunction with the 
Lawyers Committee on Civil Rights under the Law, April, 2004 to January 2005. I wrote 
two research papers on the history of racial discrimination in voting in St. Landry Parish 
in support of the case of the plaintiffs. The case ended in an out of court settlement. 

Member, Board of Directors, Baton Rouge branch of the League of Women Voters, 
January, 2005 until 2011 

Analyst, W AFB-TV, Baton Rouge, during the 2003 and 2004 election cycles 

Analyst, WBRZ-TV, Baton Rouge, during the 2003 and 2004 election cycles 

Analyst, KTBS-TV, Shreveport. Participated in the live television coverage during the 
station's coverage of the statewide general election, November 15, 2003. 

Volunteer, Hunt Correctional Institute as part of the Prison Ministry of South Baton 
Rouge Church of Christ, 1990 -1998; 2001- Present 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

Keynote Speaker, 2000 Commencement Ceremony for Green Oaks High School, 
Shreveport, LA, May 23, 2000. 

Delivered lecture entitled, "So What Was All the Fuss About Anyway: An Analysis of 
the 2000 Presidential Election," at Southern University, January 25, 2001. 

Delivered lecture entitled, "Race: Still an American Dilemma," in observance of Black 
History Month at Southeastern Louisiana University, February 7, 2001. 

Panelist, "Why Was America Attacked?" Panel discussion convened by the Department 
of English and Philosophy in the wake of the September 11, 2001 attacks. Held at 
Southern University, September 20, 2001. 

Panelist, "The Makings of the State's Next Governor." Forum sponsored by the Baton 
Rouge branch of the League of Women Voters, January 17, 2002. 

Panelist, "What Happened? Results of the 2003 Gubernatorial Election." Panel discussion 
sponsored by the Baton Rouge branch of the League of Women Voters, November 20, 
2003. 



Panelist, "Reparations for Slavery," sponsored by the LSU chapter of the NAACP, held 
April 9, 2003. 

Delivered lecture series entitled, "Brown at Fifty: The Legacy of Brown v. Board of 
Education," February, 2004. 

Keynote Speaker, Black History Celebration, Louisiana Department of Social Services, 
February 18, 2004. 

Panelist, Town Hall Meeting on "The Future of Black Politics in Louisiana," sponsored 
by the LSU African American Studies Program, April 22, 2003. 
Panelist, "Your Rights and Responsibilities" program commemorating the 50th

anniversary of Brown v. Board of Education, sponsored by the Louisiana Leadership 
Institute, the Southern University College of Education, and Kappa Delta Pi Honor 
Society, July 20, 2004. 

Delivered lecture entitled, "American Fascism: The Case for the Impeachment of George 
W. Bush," Held at Southern University, October 25, 2006.

Delivered lecture entitled, "Breaux's a No-Geaux: What Will the Democrats Do Now?" 
Held at Southern University, April 19, 2007. 

ACADEMIC A WARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS 

Ruel D. Perkins Fellowship for African-American Students, Fall 1995 to Spring 1997. 

Graduate Assistantship, Louisiana State University, Fall 1993 to Spring 1995 and Fall 
1997. 

Graduate Assistantship, Southern University, Fall 1988 to Spring 1991. 

Sammy Younge Award for Best Student Paper at the National Conference of Black 
Political Scientists Annual Meeting (1988). 

Who's Who Among Students at American Colleges and Universities (1989). 

Southern University Academic Scholarship, Spring 1986 to Spring 1988. 

Louisiana Police Jurors' Association Scholarship, Spring 1987. 

T. H. Harris Scholarship, Fall 1984 to Spring 1988. 

Fellow, American Political Science Association (APSA) Summer Institute for Black 
Students, held at Louisiana State University and Southern University, Summer 1987. 

Faculty Senior Award, School of Public Policy and Urban Affairs, Spring 1988. 



REFERENCES 

Dr. William Arp 
Interim Dean 
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences 
Southern University 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
(225) 771-2133

Dr. Wayne Parent 
Professor 
Department of Political Science 
Louisiana State University 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70803 
(225) 578-2535

Dr. William Clark 
Professor 
Department of Political Science 
Louisiana State University 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70803 
(225) 578-2531



------ -- - - -

JOB CLASS 

JOB COOis 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

SUBR X 

Personnel Action Form 

SULAC SUAREC 

POSITION 
NUMBER 

SUNO 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH x 12-MONTH OTHER __ (Specify) 

X Academic 
__ Tempornry 

Tenured 
x Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( of Full Time) 

___ Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Statu� 

Previous Employee 
Date Left NA 

NA 

---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

A 

NA 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment �p_er_m_a_ 1 _1e _11_t ___________ _ 
Effective Date _A_u=g_us_·t_ 1�2 _ 2_ 0_16 ______________ _ 

SS# 2943 

To 

Sex F Race* Name Terrilynn Jenkins GiUis 
-----

(La>1 4 digits only) 

Position Title: Full-time tenure-track Assistant Professor Department: Speech-Language Pathology & Aud. 

Check One _x_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
{Position vacancy au1horiza1ion form must be processed and 11p1>rovcd lo fill 

existing and 11cw posilion�. Posilion must be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applic•blc.) 

Years Experience 28 vears Southern University Experience one 

I u Is 

B 

Degree(s): 
BS Speech-Pathology/Audiology 
MA S eech-Language Pathology 

PhD S eech and Hearin Science 

Year: 
_]_985'-------

Western Michi an Universit 
Universit of Illinois 

Current Employer Charter Schools USA (Baton Rouge Charter - Mid City) and SUBR 

Personnel Action 

1987. ____ _ 
2002 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 

Recommended Salary $62 000 

Source of Funds 2-2178

Identify Budget: -'-2�10'"'8"'3'""2 _______ _ 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
SaJury Adjustment 

From 
Full-time adjunct instructor 
Full-time ai.ljnnct 
part-time 

X Other 
__ (Specify) FT Adjunct to Full-time Tenure-Track 

Salary Budgeted $62 000 

Page 
Location """'S

.;:c
E

c.c
C

c.c
D;;...... _______ _ 

1 Item# 
---------

To 
Full-time tenure-track assistant professor 
Full-time Assistant professor 
$62,000 

Financial Aid s 121rnture (if, uoolicable): 
List totul funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount 
Southern University: $20,000 per semester 
*See Reverse Side

Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This info"rmatio!)•is'"requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and dbes not affect employment consideration.

· ,

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican. Cuban, Central or South American. or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes. for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: In accordance with accreditation standards of the CAA/ASHA, the program in speech-language 
pathology must employ additional full-time faculty to meet the teaching, research, and service needs of the 
program and the institution. To help meet these needs, and in accordance with compliance requirements of the 
CAA/ASHA accreditation standards, Dr. Gillis is being moved from a full-time adjunct instructor to a full-time 
tenure-track assistant professor, beginning August 2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Regular class meeting times, day and/or evening 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Elaine Lewnau 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT <VISA STATUS): 

TYPE EXPIRES 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 

___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 

Proposed Employee Clearance 
--- Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 8/30/2005 



EDUCATION 

CliRRIClJLl 1 :vl VITA 

Terril)·nn Fnye Jenkins Gillis 
57685 True Hope Lune 

Plaquemine. Louisiana 70764 

Phoni..:; 225.687.1775 
Cdl: 225.819.7135 

Email: ,ln1k)1k.ins a_b!h<hu.:()tn; tt:rrihnn !!illis ct subr...:du 

Ph.D .. Speech-Language Pathology. University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2002 
M.Ed .. Educational Leadership, Concordia University at Portland. OR. Anticipated Spring 2016
Diploma, Living Faith Ministries School of Ministry. Champaign, IL. 2002
M.A .. Speech-Language Pathology. Western Michigan University. Kalamazoo, MI. 1987
B.S .. Speech Pathology and Audiology, Southern University. Baton Rouge. LA, 1985

CERTIFICATION/ LICENSURE 
Certificate of Clinical Competence in Speech-Language Pathology, 1988 - Present 
Speech-Language Pathology License-State of Louisiana. 2009- Present 
Gospel Ministry Ordination/License-Living Faith Ministries, Inc .• Champaign, IL. 1999-present 
Speech-Language Pathology License-State of Florida. 2006-2009 
Speech-Language Pathology License-State of Texas 2002-2006 
Speech-Language Pathology License-State of Florida 1988-1996 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS 
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA) 
Louisiana Speech-Language-Hearing Association (LSHA) 
National Black Association for Speech. Language and Hearing (NBASLH) 1983-1996 
Texas Speech and Hearing Association (TSHA) 2003-2005 
El Paso Speech and Hearing Association (EPSHA) 2003-2005 
Palm Beach County Classroom Teacher Association- Florida (PBCT A-FL). 1988-1996: 2006-
2007 

UNIVERSITY TEACHING EXPERIENCE 

Adjunct [nstructor & Clinical Supervisor. Southern University and A & M College. 
Baton Rouge. LA. 2015-Present 

Assistant Professor (Child-Language Researcher). University of Texas at El Paso. 2002-2006 

Faculty. Hispanic Health Disparities Research Center. University of Texas at El Paso. 2004-2006

Teaching Assistant: "Articulation Disorders" (Undergraduate level). Department of Speech and 
l karing Science. University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Champaign. Illinois. Spring. 1998 



Teaching r\:.;sistant: ··Lunguugc Disorders" (Undergraduate level). !kparunt.:nt of Spwch un<l 
lkaring Sdt.:m.:t.:. Uni\crsity of Illinois at llrhana-Chamr,aign. Champaign. Illinois. Spring 1998 

Teaching Assistant: "Introductory Course to Speech Lmd Hearing Science," Department of 
Spct.!ch and Heuring Science. University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Chumpuign. Illinois. 
Fall 1998 

Instructor: .. Articulations Disorders"' ( Undergraduate level). Department of Speech and Hearing
Science. University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Champaign. Illinois. Spring 1999 

Co-Instructor: "Introductory Course to Speech and Hearing Science," Department of Speech and 
Hearing Science. University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Champaign. Illinois. Spring 1999 

Instructor: "Language Disorder in School-Age Children" (Graduate Level). Speech-Language 
Pathology Program, University of Texas at El Paso. El Paso. Texas. Fall Semesters. 2002-2003 

Instructor: "Multicultural and Multilingual Issues" ( Graduate Level). Speech-Language 
Pathology Program. University of Texas at El Paso, El Paso. Texas. Fall Semesters. 2002-2005 

Instructor: "Advanced Articulation and Phonological Disorders" (Graduate Level). Speech
Language Pathology Program. University of Texas at El Paso. El Paso, Texas, Spring Semesters. 
2003-2005 

Instructor: .. Language Disorders in Preschool Children," (Undergraduate Level), Speech
Language Pathology Program. University of Texas at El Paso. El Paso. Texas, Spring Semesters. 
2003-2005 

Instructor: "Cleft Palate and Craniofacial Anomalies." (Graduate Level). Speech-Language 
Pathology Department. Southern University and A & M College. Baton Rouge. LA. Fall 2015, 
Spring 2016 

Instructor: .. Augmentative and Alternative Communication." ( Graduate Level), 
Speech-Language Pathology Department. Southern University and A & M College. Baton 
Rouge. LA. Spring 2016 

Instructor: ··Language Disorders Across the Life Span.'' (Undergraduate Level). Speech
Languag1: Pathology Department. Southern University and A & M College. Baton Rouge. LA. 
Spring 2015. Fall 2015. Spring 2016 

Instructor: ··Articulation/Phonological Disorders." (Undergraduate Level). Speech-Language 
Pathology Department. Southern University and A & M College. Baton Rouge. LA. Spring 
2015. Fall 2015. Spring 2016 

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE 



Cli11ical Supervisor. Sp..:1.:ch-Lunguuge Pathology Clinical Education. Sourhcm University 
and A & M College, Batun Rouge. LA Summer & Fall 2015. Spring 2016 

Provide ::;upen·bion of diagnostic and treatmcm sessions us ussign..:d by the Direc.:tor of Clinical 
Edm:ation as n:quired by thc <lcpurtment und CAA policies. Provide stalling meetings for 
assigned students to ensure students· positive clinical progression in the di�lgnosis and treatment 
of speech and language disorders us well us documentation of evidence-based practice. 

Independent Service Provider. Early Steps of Louisiana. Region II. 2009- 2010 

Design and implement activities that successfully achieve long- and short-tem1 Individualized 
Family Service Plan ( IFSP). 

Speech-Language Pathologist, East Baton Rouge School Parish School District. Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana. Fall 2013 

Provided speech-language therapy to children preschool-aged through third grade enrolled in 
regular education and special education classes. Completed state mandated documentation for 
students participating in special education. Administered speech-language and hearing 
screenings. 

Speech-Language Pathologist, School District of Palm Beach County, West Palm Beach. 
Florida. 
2006-2009 
Assessed/Diagnosed speech and language impairments in school-age children of multicultural 
backgrounds. Develop long and short-term goals for culturally and linguistically diverse children 
with speech and/or language impairments in inclusive classroom settings. Design and implement 
activities that successfully achieve long- and short-tem1 individualized education plan (IEP.) 
goals pro the Florida Sunshine State Standards. Design and implement evaluative 
measures. Other administrative activities included Parent/Community Involvement Committee 
Chair, School Leadership Team Member. and Parent-Teacher Club Sponsor. 

Clinical Supervisor. Speech-Language Pathology Program, University of Texas at El Paso. El 
Paso. Texas. 2003-2005 

Developed clinical (i.e .. assessment. diagnosis and intervention) skills in practicing student 
clinicians via clinical teaching. Clinical teaching involved objective planning. constructive 
foedback. information dissemination. questioning. joint-problem solving. and planning for 
clinician and client behavioral changes. 

Speech-Language Pathologist. School District of Palm Beach County West Palm Beach. Florida. 
1988 - 1996. 

Assessed speech and language impairments in preschool and school-age children of multicultural 
backgrounds in a range of classroom settings. Developed long and short-term goals for culturally 
and linguistically diverse children with speech and/or language impainrn.�nts. Designed and 



impl�1111�11t1xi activities that successfully :.11.:hic\cd long- und short-tt.:nn indivi<luulizcd t!ducation 
plan ( I.E.P.) goals across educational domains. Designed und impkmt.:ntcd 1:vulllutive 
mcusurcs. Other mlministrative activities included Innovative Instructional Tt.:um. Stuffing und 
Core (Crisis) Tt.:ums. Exceptional Student Education Contact Person Assistant. Safety Patrol 
Sponsor. and lkcruiting Assistant 

Contract Scrviccs 
Speech-Language Pathologist. InSpeech. Inc. (Nova Care, Select Medical). King of Pmssia. PA. 
1987 - 1988 

PROFESSIONALLY RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE 

Inclusion Teacher. Charter Schools USA (Baton Rouge Charter Academy -Mid City). Baton 
Rouge. LA. 2014-2015 

Education/Parental Involvement Specialist. Iberville Parish Head Start, Pluquemine. LA. Winter 
2012 

Planned. implemented, monitored parental engagement/ education process per Head Start 
Program Performance Standards. Analyzed data and generated etlicacy/outcome reports per 
computer applications. Executed assigned tasks by deadlines. Built consensus/tmst within and 
among parental. teacher and administrative groups. Communicated contents of 
goals/objectives/messages clearly via germane examples. Organized interdepartmental 
administration meetings. Collaborated weekly with members of administration to ensure 
achievement of the organization goals and objectives. 

Permanent Substitute Teacher. Iberville Parish School Board. Plaquemine. LA. 2009-2012. 
2012-2013 

Implemented school curriculum in assigned graded levels. 

Special Education Inclusion Teacher, Charter Schools USA (Baton Rouge Charter Academy
Midcity). Baton Rouge. LA 2014-

Provide students enrolled in special education with academic assistance in their classrooms and 
co-teach lessons. 

RESEARCH INTERESTS 

Nonna) child-language acquisition and child-language disorders. specific language impairment 
in non-mainstream ethnic groups: relationships between mothers' verbal and nonverbal 
expressions. and syntactic and vocabulary development in children with and without language 
impainnent: relationships between literacy and speech-language development. 

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE 

Pre-doctoral trainee ( US Depmtment of Education Training Grant. H029D50069). 1996-1999 
Awarded to Adele Proctor and Peter Alfonso. Principal Investigators, Speech and Hearing 
Science. University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. To prepare culturally and linguistically 



uh i.:r::;i.: stmknts lll i:urn the Doctor of PhiloS()phy in Speech. Languugi.: und lkuring Science. and 
to concurri.:ntly truin minority students in how to design and impkrm:nt culturnll)' sensitive 
ri.:si.:urch lhut \\ ill i.:nhunce the L]uality of assessment and intcrwntion prm:tici.:s in communication 
sciences and disorders. 

Pn:-doctorul trainee ( l r.s. Department of Education Training Grunt H0.29D60035). 1999-1002 
r\\\ardcd to Jim I lulk. Speciul Education, Principal Investigator: Michadi.:nc Ostrosky. Special 
Education. Co-P.l.: Ruth Watkins, Speech and Hearing Sciences. Co-P.l.: Cynthia Johnson. 
Speech and Hearing Sciences. Co-P.l. For the academic preparation of leadership personnel in 
child language disabilities. 

Research Assistant 
For Adele Proctor. Speech and Hearing Science. University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. 
Champaign. Illinois, 1996-1999. Researching the nom1ative ranges of oral narratives of African 
American children aged 3-8 years old. 

For Cynthia Johnson. Speech and Hearing Science, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. 
Champaign. Illinois. Assistant Child Language Research Lab coordinator, researching 
facilitation methods for complex syntax in school-age children, Fall 1999 - Summer '.WOO. Child 
Language Research Lab coordinator. development of coding procedures for facial gestural 
expressions. rate of speech in words per minute for complex syntax, and boundaries of 
paraphrasing. Fall 2000-2002.

Assistant Professor/Child-Language Researcher. Speech-Language Pathology Program, 
University of Texas at El Paso. El Paso. Child-Language Research Laboratory. 2002- '.W06

PROFESSIONALLY RELATED CIVIC EXPERIENCE 

Head Teacher and Senior Instructor. Living Faith Ministries, Incorporated. Youth Enrichment 
Program (YEP). 2001-2000 

Developed the curriculum. Implemented activities that successfully achieved curriculum goals. 
Served as instructor for senior youth group. 

President and Teacher of Living Faith Ministries Bible Study Group. Campus Ministry at the 
University of lllinois at l frbana-Champaign. Urbana. IL 2000-2002. 
Engaged interested students and staff in studies of Biblical principles and concepts. 

Member El Paso del Norte Young Women Christian Association (YWCA). consultant child
language researcher for its child care/development program. 2004-2006 

Engaged University of Texas at El Paso undergraduate and graduate students in curriculum 
development that fosters maximum linguistic development in children. 2004-2006

V oluntccr Science Teacher. Students That Are Reaching Success (STARS). Abounding Love 
l\ linistries. Inc .. Baton Rouge. LA. summer 2014 



CIVIC AND SOCIAL AFFLIATIONS 

Abounding I .on� Mi11istries. Inc., Baton Rouge. LA 
LuJics Sm:iul Club. Plnquemine. L\ 
�vtcCoy Family Cluh. Plaquemine. LA 
Zi.:tu Phi Beta Sorority. Inc 

RELATED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES AND ACTIVITIES 

PBCT A-Exceptional Student Education Committee, Chairperson, 1995-1996 
ASHA Convention ( Orlando. Florida)-Session Chair. 1995 
NBASLH-Palm Beach Affiliate (Florida)-Presi<lent. 1992-1993 

UNPllBLISHED DOCTORAL DISSERTATION 

Jenkins. T. F. (2002). .\!others' stories: b?fluences on vocahulary and .\Jntax vf)fi'irnn 
American children ll'ith language impairment. Unpublished doctoral dissertation. University of 
Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. 

UNPUBLISHED MANUSCRIPT 

Jenkins. T.F. ( 1999). Pronominal reference as a cohesive device in .�/i'ican American children's 
personal narratives. Unpublished manuscript, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. 

RESOURCE GENERATION 

National Institutes of Health. P20 MD00548-01: Hispanic Health Disparities Research Center
University of Texas at El Paso. "El Paso, TX: SLI in Hispanic Children," January 2004 -
December 2006: $80,000. 

University Research Initiative Grant, University of Texas at El Paso ·'An Examination of 
Nonmainstream Speaking Children with and without Language Impairment Responses to Three 
Standardized'', November 2002 -August 2003: $3.100 

On-Campus Dissertation Research Grant. university of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Graduate 
College. January. 2001 -June. 2001: $700 

Sprague Thesis Award Grant, College of Applied Life Studies. University of Illinois at Urbana
Champaign, February. '.WOl -July. 2001: $750 

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS 

Jenkins-Cat1cr. T. ( 1997. February). Language and literaq: A summer enrichment program for 
.-(/i'ican American children. Presented at Illinois Speech and Hearing Association. Arlington. 
Illinois. 

knkins- Carter. T. ( l 997. April). Diagnostic thernpy.fi>r 11111/ticultural students. Presented at 
Urbana School District ( Washington Elementary School). Urbana. Illinois 

Murry. J.. knkins. T. & Proctor, A. ( 1998. February). ( 'ulturally mlid elicitation proceduresfhr 
oral nwTatil·es <?f'.-Ui'icw1 Americw1 preschoolers. Presented at Illinois Speech and Hearing 
Association. Arlington. Illinois 



.Jenkins. T .. Carhajah, �vi. & Proctor, A. ( I lJlJ8 ). Structun:J /"J1Kll£1KI! experie11ce.,fiw :1/i·h:un 

.·/11wrirn11 u111l l.11tino /,ut/110 preschooler.\'. Presented ut the Americun Speech-Language I karing 
Association. Sun Antonio. Texas 

.Jenkins. T. ( 1999). Pro110111inal reference as a cohesi\'e de,·i1.:1: in :�/i'it.:w1.lmt!rium childre11 's 
per.wnwl nw·rali\'t:s. Pn:scntec.l ut Prosemi11ar, Department of Speech and I karing Science. 
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. 

Johnson. C .. Marinellie, S .. Jenkins. T. ( 1999. December). Facilitating a child's syntactic style 
during com·ersational language inten·ention. Proseminar to the Department of Speech and 
Hearing Science. University of Illinois. 

Johnson. C .. Marinellie. S .. Cetin. P., Marassa. L., Correll, K., & Jenkins. T. ( 1999). Facilitating 
a child's s:,ntactic style during conversational language intervention. Presented at the American 
Speech-Language Hearing Association, San Francisco, CA 

Johnson, C .. Marinellie. S., Jenkins. T .. Cetin, P .• Marassa, L., & Correll, K. (2000). language 
therapyfor complex sentence learning through planned conversations. Presented at Illinois 
Speech and Hearing Association. Arlington. IL. 

Johnson, C.. Marinellie. S., Jenkins. T .. & Correl. K. (2000). Complex sentences and precursors 
in language therap.v with dialectal \'llriation. Presented at the American Speech-Language 
�Icaring Association, Washington. D.C. 

Jenkins, T. (2001, November). The il?fluence of mothers· stories on rocabulury and complex 
,\Jntax in ,1/i'ican American children. Proseminar to the Department of Speech and Hearing 
Science. University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. 

Rogers, H .. Johnson. C .. & Jenkins. T. (2002). A/others as sources <�/family narratil·e 
repertoires.fin· preschoolers. Presented at the Join Conference of the IX International Congress 
for the Study of Child Language and the Symposium on Research in Child Language. Madison. 
WI. 

Jenkins, T. & Johnson. C. (2002). Mothers' stories: b?fluences on vocahulw:v and \rntax <?( 
..ljl'ican American children with langzwge impairment. Presented at the American Speech
Language l Iearing Association. Atlanta. GA. 

Rogers. l l.. knkins. T. & Johnson. C. (2002). 1 'ocahulary and complex !>.)'l1Tax in mothers· 
1wrrati\'es.fi·o111 nm rnltures. Presented at the American Speech-Language Hearing Association. 
Atlanta. GA. 

Jenkins. T. ( March. 2003 ). .\!others' stories: b1fl11e11c:es on ro1..·ah11lm:v and .\yntax <?f'.�fi-irnn 
American children ll'ith language impairment: The_results. Presented at N011heast and Cannon 
Elementary Sd10ols. Danville. IL. 



.h.:nkins. r .. & J,.ihnsun, C. ( �003 ). /.mvji·t:,JW:m:y \'(u.:uhulwy in A/h't·an A mt:rirnn mot hers· 
pi:r.wnwl nw·ruti,·,:s to children wirh and withuut h111guage impairmem. Prcscntt.:d ut the Sockry 
for Research in Child Development 2003 Bicnniul l'vleeting. Tampa. FL. 

REFERENCES 

,\mitava Biswus. Ph.D. 
Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences 
The University of Southern Mississippi 
118 College Drive 
Building 2·t2 JBG 
Hattiesbmg. MS 39406-0001 
( 60 I ) 266-61 18 

Lmvanda Harper. Specialist 
School District of Palm Beach County 
Office of School Transformation 
2625 State Road 715 
Belle Glade. FL 33430 
( 561) 829-4631
la\vandaharper(ci•palmbeachcountyschools.org

Linda Johnson. President 
Dia-Lin 
58530 Village Drive 
Plaquemine. Louisiana 70764 
l_1u.iJ ')-+-+ t1 �o:-;.nd 



TO: Ur. rv'I Clrnstopner Brow,1 II 

4 ' �' • 

f·�ecut1',f:' Vice Pre<,1de11t for Act1der111c Mfa1rs ,rnd f>rovo·,t 

FROM: J.ir,et � Ram1, PhD li�J
De ,rn

DATE: rn1'e 2 l. 2016 

/ 

( (", 

' '

cn
1 

r 

RE. Request to Waive Advertisement and Hire an Assistant Professor in Speech-Language 

Pathology 

n:1, communrcdt,011 :s being '>ent lo request pem11-;sion to waive r1dvert1sempnt and hire 

SI 
a" 

C: 
:z:: 

::ca, 

-
-
.. 

CJ'I 

Dr Ti:'rnh;11n C,1111'.> as d full-time tenure-track .Assistant Professor 1n the Department of SpePch 
t.mgu,lge P,1thnlogy .AtLic.r1ed ,Hf' the f)osrt1on Vacancy /\uthorizat1on Form and a copy uf the
Ci:rnncil on f\cad1�1r11c ,\cc•ed1tation 1n r'lud1ology ,rncJ Speech-l.anguagf� Pathology R12port thdt
,\'d', ,.lppro1,ed HJI'/ 18, 20E).

Pie n,,porl provides don11111:>ntation of the accreditation tearn·s requirement to place Dr Ciill1s 
(See Bottom of Page 2 of Accreditation Report) 1n a pen11ane11t tenurP track faculty pos1t1on hv 
Fail 2016 in par11;ll romp'1ann� w1lh Standard 2 2 Your favorable approval of th1� reque'>t 15 
dr;pni, .. ,aterl Sl101i!d ·,;ou need ;rny add1t1onal 111forrnat1on. please le! mP know 

Al:t,1chmen1s Pos,t,on \/acar'cy Authon2at1on 
201 S 16 SLP f3udget Page 
Cuim1,lu111 Vita & Transcripts for Dr Terniynn G1l:is 
(1\A PP 1\ccrerl1tat1on Report for SL P 

f ' 
l 

' 
' 

''>"proved· �-�'-4-t�--· _:. ... �·· ,;.. �-·.::_ _____ --·-
Dr M Christophe,: Brown 11 

;\pprovel1. 

/ berutrve v:ce Pre;1dent for ,\cadpm1c Affa1rs·and Provo'>' 

l .. . ... ,, 
----� ., .. ·-·- ·-···---

Ur. R,,\l l"leiM11 
C hn,r ,0 11,:ir . ')t1flH Cw,pu� 

-\pprnved. 
-·--"'-"�-·-·• .� ··---··-

:>r Rav 81:> lton 
'i,U System Pr·es:denr. 

-, ' 1 

:·r, 
· 1 

·�
.,

�-..,--; .n 
: ' , .·, 

1 

·1 

,] 



- --------- ----� 

ACCREDITATION ACTION REPORT 

Re-accreditation ( or Initial Accreditation) Review 

Th:: l�ouncil .:Jn _L\cc1d,:•m1c ,\ccreditat,on m Audiology and Sneech-Language Pathology took 
tht� fulluvv1n,;i accr,:id'tr1t1on ,Jct,on at ,ts July 15-1..8, 2015 meetrnq, ,:;s ind1Glted below. 

Name 01f Program: Southern University and A&M College 

File#: 239 

Professional Area: 
. Audiology 

X · Speech-Language Pathology 

Modality: 
X Residential 

Distance Education 
Sat1?11ite Campus 
Contractual Arrangement 

Degree Designator(s): MS 

Current Accreditation Cycle: 04/01/2007 - 03/31/2015 

Action Taken: R.eaccredit 

Effective Date: 7/18/2015 

New Accreditation Cycle: 4/1/2015 - 3/31/2023 

Next Review: Annual Report due February 1, 2016 

Notices: 1·he oro<yam is <idvised to ddher-12 to U1e follovnno notices that are ;.1ppended 
t·,1 this (t�port. 

• PPOC1RAM COMPLIANCE EXPECTATIOl'JS

• PUl3UC DISCLOSURE OF DECISION AND ACCRED! TA TIOl'J STATUS



rn U1 r:· l:cJ1·1tt·.,�t .,_,f the 1n·,,t 1 tut1-Jnal .:1nd or,1qr.un rn1,;:;1on slaternent... and 1n con:,1cft-•r,:1t1c1n '.1f 
Uk? 1 ·1 C,Jt:11/ u/.., tor ',vh1ch tht.• proq, am 1s prt0['3t ,nq :.,luJr::><1ts, 1 h.-:i C�A conducted ,ts 

.:om{.'iP!Jt'/1'-.i,t' ,,.,v,e,v anl"'! rcnmci the program tc be 111 .:..\Jmpl!ance ,v1th tht'? Standard,:, (,)r 
,.1\:c:te,t1tal 111n ,:if Graduart! f:duc.1/t0n Proqrams m Aud,ologv and Speech-L.Jnguaqe 
PJ/1:c 

AREAS OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

il:e C.AA f,·:1ir,il 11,.:, ;j1r,rp;i111 1:0 l)e ,iut 11·1 ,:1)111pl1,wc,0 w1rt1 rr,e tullu,vmq :,tanr!ar·ds for· :1cueil1,,Jt1,-in . 
. '�c11 ,.·nrn1i:1a11, e ·1w.iw; tl1 ,H !'!'le r:.r·oqr.,.i,n does r,ut have 1n place the ess,.c:nt1al clerncnts 1-i.:·cessarv �d 
'!It'd ttie :tawlan:i The r;roqran1 ,,twu!,1 :kmonst:ate its ,.:ornpl,ance with r•1ese stancJar,is ,11 n1e Prr,.ir· 
CJn,:e1 ns :,c', t,c 1 11 ,Jf n,1° next A111 1,11 R,,port cir t.Jy �1,c· t me 1,11e sµec1f1,.:c� r;,•low. "he CAA .viii w,11cai-c 
rn ·,h 1·,,,111.-·w .,r t1·1ilt 1•'p<1rl ,vl,Htr,:r tl1e prnqra,n lids -Hlt1rpssecl rn..-•s,� .-�reas �;uffiu•:·ntly r,, dct11e11e 

i f1 �-\1,.-1rH.t1 . 

There are no areas of non-compliance with accreditation standards. 

AREAS OF PARTIAL COMPLIANCE 

n1,} CAA t, .. , 111,J: 11,� r.:r·qqrdni ro he :n p,)1 t,ai ,·r:,n1pit;-,rH e v,1tf1 n,e fc,t!c:w,ricJ ·.;t,mdarris for acc.red1Ut 011. 
Pdn,al ,· .... , 1,111,d:·"·,:, 1·'1ed1F; trt1<1t the p1,:i,_1r·,ir11 has ,n placci some, !:,ut not all .. c)f the es,,ent1c1I ,.�lemcr:ts 
nt:'U".,...,i'l,. y' 1, 1 ,i1t:,•t .!II d-ip,:r.ts , .. .d ! 11,, ·:,L,rn1ianJ. Th,: rrnqram must denHin<:,tr.ite 1rs , 1>r11pl1dfl• .. ,! <l'1ttl1
lih':-,e .;tan.L11,Js :·, !!1<' Pr,l•r C:.irll:,::ms sect1u11 .jf tlw next A11n1 .. HI R,,ry.:irt- Gr· t.,y !'llE' tnnf1 l11v? sper.1f1ed 
J.s,l,JV, rlk· (_'.AA ·:Jrll 11,�h ,JI•�!!\ ,ts n:'vlf.'W ,,t U1<1f r,·pnrt vvhet!,cr tl-ie p•uc11·drn t1,,'; -ldl.iri'·:-;s,:::d n·, 1 ·-,t� 

,'.·r·::1 dS "·il,, Jff: 1t···1t!/ t1·, r·)1..'ll.•-.1\;'(: ·�(:n}i.:-t1dtl(·r.�" 

Evidence of partial compliance. 
Tlw pr ·"Jr m1 ,s 1nf:ct1:1q ·IS cur rt•1:t tf!dc..l11nq rwt:�d'; Uy havinr_J c1Jrr0,nt f;:i,.-ulty te1d1 uver''ldiJS Ti',•::) 
,.t'-a11ccl1r,1· If th0• U111'if'rs1ty .rn,1 :.;,r,wost I r·r·,urtc)d to tlH.! site vrc;it t.can1 thilt ,;� per·.rrvir-•ent ten!Jr 1.:· trJ,:i.. 
ldu,,ty" 

ck :,}.'lVP '':ds t:.·�·\cn ,1p1.,r-:··vt.�CL Tt·,e DtTHJr·a,n rc1pc::irh)d 1V:J d po��1t1,.1,n dVcllLJhl(::: f':ut1..:e , 1n t
1

·1 c· 

.r 11 v ,,1·'·,.:I y H · 1·11,1, 1 P ,,snu r t!S ,"VPIJ .: 1 tC' ,J n d :,n Ulf" AS HA Can:�r.;rs 1.\:(!bS1te. "·Jr:1rt·1 ,,_,r ·,r ti� ese i .. H ···,1 !.1 ,'r: 

·11.:,t:,,·vs '/1/(·'P ruw,cj .rn th",·�· \'/i:[1 ,;:tes ·lt n11� r11111> lif HH� Jul y , 21HS CA/!, rnPett q rht: :�·r·o,:y,in1 al•;('.,
r·,-i:iurt'c,; •:;,it .1: 11: r,,r1t p,irt 1 :.rr1r· l'acutry n-c:rnti,-:r· ·.vo:.iicJ l,ecorr�� .-1 t11il !:r>lf' d,:Jprn, t fili.u1ry rr,·n1r_,,,r
·'' t·!,···fl •;,II)')] II •",!f•r .;,111 "i-1111 !11r·,e 1,1!r:,1:V!f'ilt r,r,sr,t1,.;n ,nu·,,,. )UlC 1 l ,.,, ,Elellll( y'f:,)r" 

Steps to be Taken: 

At :"i-: �·nw •Jt n,,, :1ext ,�n11,1d1 1,•port prov1cJe .:in IJfHJdt(' u11 �r1e :,tatus ,:if: ( 1) '"C ,,,•arr.:.11 t·J till ·r1c 
r,,p1:1.-:·r11i.'·nt t·,icu1ty pos,t1i;n. ( 21 ,JliPther Dr. T("r"ilynn 1.:;11l1s lldS t,,:C'.\',,w 1 r,i:1 t:me ;-il1Ju•1ct t -i,:1,.e,y 
,n,�rntlu fr:r· r•1c .�OlS I h ·H-:1•.!en1•c v•,,'H', ,wrl ( 1) IIH:: ,;tatus ,:,f cor1ve1t1,111J Dr. c; :!:s's p,:,s1tHlt1 tc, -1 
1.:.·t�rTn,p-:1-. .<'.�t f1 1 H t·11i c- f··1{ 1.;d V' �.HJ\:;ir-:,_,n fi:"ir tflf.� 201 G- 1 7 .. ·Jca1jf�n11r v 1�.�,1r 



�tandarg: 3.28 

Evidence of partial compliance 

i''! !IJ('ll "" lnnru1c lrrNQl1Af'nN , .I: 11L ,Ji, ih,HU ,11 , :•!,.,�[ !U I) 

r•1�i i, :1 : 1
-:
Ji j/r/ ,'.it•"-, :�11t Uf f(;l:r r y i'Jf' i(t ,·c::i1.'J;Ji<)f ;-'!i,lf �,1vSterl"1tit ( 1 1 \; tll!(1t;C,1'! ;f f•"' IJrr1••1JilJl":,·1 .�jl !} 

I' q r -,rt) ... �llt" ,s. 1 f•,9t,]n1 ,�.'[ 1 
.... ,rteG ,,· �·1:·;s;; •iC�\.it'-�11·,,ni_�J ��l)i:)rlS t;J er:";,lr1y �-t Ex:t St 1 f'Vt:".IY1 Ernp1

C "r"··.)r· :�i:r �:iy
!' i \: j .\I'. !I.:: I ·-�: l :· \, ·.!V 

Steps to be Taken: 

At •111·· r11T,,' ,·r tr1f· rw,t c11,1h,al ·1.:·1.,urt, p1uv1,:," d'I ,,1pr.l,itc un ��,c ·.;,irv1:vs ,-,,11 Ju,:ted i-1·, :Ji,'.c 111d 
:·,,,(.dt:.·i· w•f'·'· 1·1 1 .1 J·l,1n•_�. r-·-ir ,·,_-,qt�'. rH· r:1,·,1 ,·1 ',\l'-.-ti>.'1 n·�lt(· ·�',.Jdil.L�1t1(;!1t':�} uf rhc r-:,r· 1.J1�V"a1;1'�; 1,·�11rr:t._ilu1�·).

·J,JrJOard_to

Evidenci� of partial compliance 

f11,• 1 .. 1,1111·.un .J:,.,_.,,, 11 ,t, 11 1 ru-,!.ly ,:hid ,._,q1Ji.ir ,1nd ,;ystemat·•c. .,-•vi, 1J..1t1on ,.,f ,ts ,ir-11,_111um s11,d 
[rr nqr 111 fll(' r.1r 1 1r.;rdlT! ,·,•p;11tct:1 1t has 1.kvdU(H·'d pldl1S t·o c·inpioy dfl f·x1t Survey, Ernplr,y,•r ·::;,,r,;,'•y 
:11::i t:,.,w·,r,: ,,;,.1v•:'Y 

Steps to be Taken: 

/1.t t•,,: 11nrc.' <JI tlH: ,., .• ,! 111111.1,:d 1er,Drt, ul1Cl,1t0 CAA or-, t10w th,, rL"Jti'l tr,:.im t:t1,•sc,' sur·vcy-; dre t)e,11c1 
r··c\'1(•vv1•"1d Jnd f1!' ; :-1-J t�1,•i 1 · i"')\rt-"°:' r ,11i r·1ri .. ·1t' t�ss frJr 1·nnt1n�Juus 1inprove�rner1t 

AREAS FOR FOLLOW-UP ( clarification/verification) 

r'.·:·:� :.111.1:_-�··,J1l1 ·,!l•')LJ _:1 pr··)Vi 1 !(1 ir: ,q�1ctatP ltt tr1P rJP>:J Annu.:11 fJr·�pcrt :)11 i'ht:� .��SU•:,-•i:; r·-::!dtf:)11 ',j ""ril!
f1,l!•1w1·•(J ,:;t;m,:.:11c!s tor .,c,_rr-d:tat1u11 ri�._, CAA •i1d r11;,t r•nd the pro,Jram r hf' 011t c1f co1,'r:11anr,: '.N:tl'
•· 1•;,:• .tc11·,t..cir,Js d' 11·,1s 11rnp, 1 ut 1,:•• .. Ju1:c"-i U1at ddd1h1n.JI infonnat1011 tJe t·rov,,lc,J 111 t1 1 c i:,r�:,t /'\n11'1al

There are no areas for follow-up with accreditation standards. 

riL,:J l ';!/"� f!,.JS t�·,.,.·.J/L\itc.;.lt.f t/''!u:: pr.··1:}r,Jni u'f.\]a.J"c]1n""_1 it3 _l."ct.Yfn1111,}nc·e ivrfh r·espt·:�(t to ·.;lu1..i�nt ,.Jt:11u::>�··1}t'Pr--?nt
111<1 1 't,)v1J,',\' rt.,.,, r ,;1, •,v.rnQ r·�'P!.'•rt. ··L'(/U're;J as ,Jn .1r,-r,'tlit1nq aqenc:v ,·ecoqnued hy the 1./.'i <ecret.Jry
1 r ... -:i Lit·,:: t .11_·,o / ):·L .. t r< : 1U �� l

PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

Cc:>mments/ Observations: 
rht:? .i_ _.1,..1 ,1:-�::�",,-"1..";::>?,.J tr�l'-1 ;."l.,"'(!t.Jr.-1n1 ·_:; ,-:·r:,,.r.f("' n'·\_;r1t:e •.• ,,,th respr::?t.:·t ro ·,;tudent �1.ch.1evern,.,.;1 r1t ancJ /(1u:·(1 t�e
L:tChJram t,.J rn,:c.'t ._•r ,, , ,:,"c:d rne ,., ,,,tal:li':st1pd CAA t! ·,pectat1cns ( as .Jescnbed ,n ,.1, ,-re, fltat1on standani
11,i'} l\s,:fl•:;�rne11t} .r.'/ the .�·1·�1//i<�v,nq 1_ht:-'(ht::d ,Jn::.ds. 1.,t?tdtl\; r�:)ljaf'i:'1rnq ,;ny ,Jl t,��e::e :Jtf:!dS r,·(·.unr.J t) f1 r

"l 

::.ct '"1 '1�/'f\:_1i,1i:..rn1 t� :1i'·� ,)t:·.•:t r,1b(.•d 1.?�ul1c:t ,in [h1:, r::?{':('tft r'n (ht:� (._11ntt:1 ·(t :Jf the .1·cfr.:.:v.1nt ':�tan i..idrd

! 8. 20 I',



f?.itps 
Pr.::'11,;S L .... :'lrn �· 1 Jt:IOt"1 Pt..1t1�S 

PROGR.AM COMPLIANCE EXPECTATIONS 

CAA's , .. ,:,c;,,Jn1t·1(m I .. ·:·, t", .. · U1d,:d States S,:cretary c,f Er!1 .. :1·,c1t1on !·�qu1r,:,s t"!'3t II dn .i,:, .... rerJ1tin,J c1,ir:n<"y ·; 
1,:·v1(1 v, ... ,f ,l ,;; :<Jrdm ,1,,!t'r iny :,t;:inrtar(! ,11r..:H·...:Hes tt1at n·,,_, p,oqr. .... irn 15 11,)t 1n : .. H11pl1.:ince 'N ti• th:i: 
,ta11i1:1r,:i, :1· ,0 v1v1:, .. v 1·:,u·;t r<'·qu,rc tt1e pr·uqra111 to '.Jke appi(;pnate .1ct1on •o bnnq ·tsl:'f <1r1!0 
:H1°pl1dr11 i: ,vr'.l, •r,! ·,c;i, .. •r:, .. ·,'�; 51",lntld:':!S ·,v1tt·11r1 a time: C:t'rJC.,! t .. h,,1t mu,,t nut ,_, .. , .. ,·:,,�,,,cj t"">'IIO y,•iH':- ; 3:l 

l If, .. .,;fter •cv1e•,'II ,..,:,ta 1equ,rcicJ ,euurt, the prngram ,-envllns 1'1t ut ,-c;mpl,anr:p 
:di ... , ,1ny 1,1:,yi;�iJr·d ,,111cl -;ufh ,pnt / .. JrO(,Jress toward r:c,n•p!1,111u1 has not t;cen ,1err10nst1·;:ited, CA.A rndy
.J<.. .... t to piacc, r/,e 1,1-r)1Jnrn ,)11 ,..;rnt)at1•m 1n :1ecordance w1H1 tr1e policy ancJ �·ncc!!un-'<; 1:1111tl1npri 1n tl1e 
.A ..... r,:dit,1r1,·1, , 'i,1 1 i..lt)< .. :·k ,Jn 111e J(adem11" ,1cr:r,-.<J1tatir..:,n Wob c;1tf�. Jf the prn,;iram does r,,-,t bn11,11rs,,,f 
,1·1t1..> ,r ,,,111:,l1ar1, e ,·,,tl:111 the -,pr:•11tu .. ,rj ;:1er•olJ, tt•t.: ,h .. 1:i-e,11t1n(J :,,_wncy rrnJst •as: .. c 1m111,..c(l1dte .'Hi.;i'1' .. ,e
.. 1d1•.H1 If 'i11• r;1 r:,J1 ... .11n. 1,11 t 1·11n::, k1 rerna111 011t ,,f, 0!11pli,111cc: w,tt1 ,1ny ·,tand.:11·d ·1t tr1c, ,::id ··:1f tPe 
•;p,x,t1(:ri: ,.•r1u:.I, Cl1A NII ,:,,t:1d1 ·11v ,icu,,•<i1tat1on, •Jnl,:ss tr,e CAA Judges the prnqrarn to he' 111.1k1rH; 
,l .. J(,ud fd tn ,:1•,,rt t,, • .. •lllh} 11·,t,1, ,1mpl 1 ar1ce w1t!1 the ,;.tandards .. !n su,h -,1•-;e, rt·,:· CAA rndy, h1r qor,c! 
· a11s,'. ,,., .. t:;nrl tlw 1 .. ,•111•d fur· dd1:pvrriq i:.nmpl1,ir1cr.:: 1ur n,-i i•Jnc1er 1h"'!n ,":r·e , .. HJ<l1'.:unal ye.:H' dl1,J n·,:iv 
,Jeudt: to ·11'.1 ,11·: ·11,' d:c:r,·c1:liit·1on : .. yc,c dr111 w '111..,P'(r;r the prnqran,·s prnqres•,. CAA 1 !ef,11es ,l 

:ilrt,1 ,,•rfnrt" 1c, l :· ,,ppr , .. -,pr1,1t.(: pldn fur :H:t11cv111q ,:omp;1i1nr:e w:th,n d .. ,,, as,i;1c1b11e t.1rrw :'ram.: .. •, 
.1·1 r1 .1r'tc"l1k·d 111' t::int' ',,r· 111111pl,?t1()n c1f the plar1, 1) ,,v,rlence tt1at n·1e plan i 1 c1s t,·cn 1rnp1enwnt<·cl 
.H.:c:.1n:J,nq re, !lir• <:",t�t:1:c_,IK'rl t1mcli'�e, ,rnc1 ·i) n•ason,,t,Je d5SL,rdrKe that r.t,e p1n,�nm ,.:an a11:J w,il 
·1(111 P•/C' ' .. : 1 In i..' I 1,1 n (,! ·IS ,;t :1r,·,, j ''1 ti I('. µI an 

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF THIS DECISION ANO ACCREDITATION STATUS 

rt,e CAA r .. :,11Jl:>l"·,t"·s .:i t'i!)t1c,, ,.::f r1n?,1 K(:11.,rlrtatrlin "Jn,cns 'in its Wf:tJ ·-;ite .tf!�·r .. :0P1, .. 1,et1(•ns111e r.:11,1<''.'IS 
:irri, ,-:d :n .1u .. : •rclc111, ,, :,1,U1 its p1J!Ji1:,IH:d JHJ!1,:1r0s. ln tl"le event an ,H!vvr,,e act:nn :s taku1 , .. ind 
::,i!t u11 1 e�, 1111ai : .. C' .. /v1t..hdr.1wal ·:.ir w1tr1tirMl1nq ,Jf iln d1:<J(�(litdt1011 \,tatusl, t .. he CAA 1°, re•)lJl''°cJ • ... ·r 
i:: lJ i..)l 1 '.:1"1 , l I 11! cf ', t' dl" rr ,·n t S• .. 11 n 111 /l f'I /11 r1 :1 t l"\C I er! :iOll :1 t, H ;;1th r10: din(] 11r NI Hl Ctr cl 1N I IHJ t r1e .. �C(.I i:d 11 d t Ir HI 
status of a prnqr;,,rn, t,: .. :;ell",er ·,•,1th tl'e rnrnrnenJ·� .. ...t ,-1nv, that n:e 1ffr�(·red i!rnqr·0irT1 ,r;iv w1•-;t1 ,,., 
\ n11� �=) 

rlh, pul,\11 .... :, ... ,rr,,cr1r;1·, 1,f .r··cJH'..'• .. t ,>r m1slead1n,;i .mti·,�mat1ur, i'tn di:CrecJrtcd or ;:rc>accn°cJ1te1J prnqr·;1 1 ·n 
r1::1r:Jses au:,ut :,i,:1..•T,i1ts1t11J11 ,w ;Jt,:dccr·,·!d1tat1on ;tatus, cunt:,int�, ,Jf :;1te 11:srt rq.Vir·•·� .. arirJ •1c1-recJ1t n; 
ur fd1"'d1t11 .. ,,.J,twq 1•t'!'11•, .-,,tr, 1e,p,.1t:t to the 1...ra: .. qri1m 1.H .... CFR_bU;? .... 131..• .. IJ G.;Jl :··1f: 
prn,Jriim 1n,ist :11,,kli 1,-r•,rat,, put,l1c rJ1sclosure (Jf Ul'"' ..1cu·e;j1tatiu11 or 1:,n°a, .. uc,.J,tat 1 un ..,ut·,;,:; 

1:haptr:r '.� !I !n f.,1 r, ·rin th,i P1Jt':r11 J ,:J11 tr1e ..... ,CdfJerr11c iH:cred1tar1on VJ er) ,;.,te ff rrit.? pr ,,:;r...1rn ,-1·:i::o,,;,,s r .. o 
iJ1�\1.·.\.:..,si.:? ,1r1v ,111d1r.,.,:·rrli 1r1 tr1rT11at:,,_�11 "�1#·1U·)1n �-r·1e :-:;,",���:t:: nt U1t:."i US[)E ru/(� 1 

su(h .J,'!)CiiJ��-.JrP ,·11�,o nHJ'-it L1f-:
clr .... ctffd!e. ;sr1y ptJl:•I C ,J1:, .. ,-1c,�;ur,• >.it 11tormatior· mtr:;n nH! SCll)t:: uf tile '•.le p·1,1st n<"lrnie tiic: CAA S 
lld!Y:e, J:ll!i"t'SS, ,Hid relr•prl,)!"IE' Uilll.k·r ::JS descr:t:Je,:J n n,e An;r·r:•urt:'lt11::n fl H: Li,�c,:k. ;f ·l pr<·qr,HTI, 



,: ,/ tis..,-;/ ,ts :J 1:::·i1 ,J,rdt11.: .. n ,;rJtus. tt1e ,Jnt:::r'ts:.. 1·,f trH� Sit(\ '-./,'..\It twep1:J1t,, rt 1·1,4,! CA.A •j! ···r.�,-J t)t:,":1!� -, t! ·r1(.:

:':".,,_:r1::-. 't'<' 1',Al:.. ,\ 111·1··:r·':V rh� 1.!"',1(:f ,�·,:·c1r1;\rv·e ,:-:ff 1,,.-(r ,·1t �� t71 r.r1·:..t!�1 1 f· r·:;r·· a:;,,·j •· ,..i �·,rr>_-Jra:···, J ··;_:··t:)r

1,> 1,0 ::i·,t:'. ;i ::1,I.-' ·. _.r.�:c::-:i;'I''. !·.hc;t �1·c·-J1..J,�-, ·,,1Te!'t ,1',fi;r•·n·1t1:.i11 ,.l!'·:J ·n.3y ,· 1 \•·.ke t,·,--i �.:in. 1,.-·,1·· -, .. ; m.Jy

l:t' ·1:.··r_,,·:rr:.:it,:• it il•C: ;!,,., rt·d:r.,,t·,:n ,_,,,,t ,1,sc,vv1·s tl',,t a i:-r,·,qram t·1.,s ,eJ,,is,:,,J ,,, :ir··Pit rn •n,,,,-.,1,11··1, _; 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALIO 
-

Personnel Action Form :1 �=�=�='!=�o=RN===if1===1lJJ===i=a==1q===1 =,=:�==1
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee N /A 

9-MONTH 12-MONTH x OTHER __ (Specify)

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

N /A 
Date Left -'-'N:..:/A-=-------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid NIA 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment �0.:.:7/c.:Oc.:.1:..:/2:.:0c:.l..::6 ___________ _ To 06/30/20 17 
Effective Date -=-08:::/..=0..:.l /'-'l-=6 ________________ _ 

Name Jalyn Davis Jones SS# SOl2359583 
(Lnsi � digits only) 

Sex F -----

Position Title: Principal of9-12 Department: SU Laboratory School 

Check One __ Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Race* B 

x New Position Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(Posilion vuc1111cy nuthoriz:llion form must be processctJ anti approved to lill 
cxisling and new posilions. Position must be 1uJvertiscd before processing PAF, if 
npplicnblc.) 

Years Experience _12 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

MED- Elem. Curriculum & Inst Southern Universit - Baton Rou e, LA 
BS-S eech Path & Audiolo Southern Universit - Baton Rou e, LA 

Current Employer UNO New Beginnings Charter School Organization - New Orleans, LA 

Check One x New Appointment 
Transfer 

Personnel Action 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

0 

Rec om mended Sa la ry _$=.6:..:5::.,,0.:..0::.;0:.: . .:..00=-------- Salary Budgeted $65,000 .00 

Source of Funds General 

Identify Budget: 21100 1-22281-24100 Location 
Form Code: Item # 

Year: r) 

tiras 
' 

2004 .. ___ ,

� 

:-.:> 
> 

-·
("'. � 
. ,r, 

+ 'J .,:; 

Leave of M,sence' _.:; 

Page _____ _ ---------
Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

To 

Financial Aid si nature (if, a licable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by -S-'-o -'-u -'-rc.:.ce:....o.:..f:....F:....u.:..n.:..d:..:s'---------+-'A-'-1""11..::0..::u.:.cn.:..t _______ _ 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side

!I Comments: (Use back of form)

ice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A rcrson having origins in an� of the original people of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

x Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican. Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China. Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Effective 08/01/2016, .lalyn Davis Jones has been appo inted Principal of Grades 9-12 at the SU Laboratory School. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: -'M-'---F_• _7.c..c:3-'0-'a'--.n_1.'---4-':"-30
'-'-'

p,
"-'-
m

_,_
, _________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _A_ v_ e_r _il _S_a _n _d _er_s�, _J_r. ____________ _ 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _2=2 =5"-'.7-'-7
..:c
l.

.::..
34

..c:
9
....:;
0 _____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-J visas, passport, and F-1/l-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before emplovment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) FI 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for Employmen1 Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (complete�fflfR!l���ed by supervisor)
___ Exemptions Survey Form �signed by employee and budget head) 

.. BUDGET 6FJ $,Y� __ Proposed Employee Appomtment 
d#t?'fA ��

�
A

� 
CB 

__ Proposed Employee Clearance � 'ttl�i�otff �t?
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justifica ion ( or lass1�,Difapplicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
Personnel Action Form 

._I �-�-�-!�_oR_N --.1.41 g"'-+---'I ...... IJJ"--4---L-11.L-.../.l __ .i---YI el,L--"'li�I 
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

x Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

NIA 

9-MONTH 12-MONTH x OTHER

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _07_ / _0 _l /_1 _6 ___________ _ To 06/30/2017 
Effective Date 08/01/16 --------------------

Name Nadia D. Washington Seals SS# SOOO 18455 
(Lasl � digils only) 

Sex 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

__ .;..F __ Race* B 

Position Title: _P _r _in_c_.ip_a_l_o_f _P_ r_e _K_ -""'8 ___________ Department: Southern University Laboratory School 

Check One x Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vncnncy nulhoriz.ition form musl be proccs�cd anti llllproved to lill 
uisling untl new posilions. Posilion musl be advcrli�ed before 11rocessing PAF. if
upplicnblc.) 

Years Experience _10 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Educalion): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

M.Ed. Educational Leadershi Southern Universit -Baton Rou e, LA 
B.S. Elementar Education Southern Universit -Baton Rou e LA 

Current Employer Southern University Baton Rouge 

Personnel Action 

IO 
Year: 

2012 
2006 

Check One __ New Appointment Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
__ Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
x Transfer 

Recommended Salary 65,000 (12 months) 

Source of Funds State 

Salary Budgeted 65,000 (12 months) � 

Identify Budget: 211001 22281-24100-61000 Location 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Instructor 
9 mos 
47 ,500 

Page _____ _ Item # 

Principal Pre K-8 
12 mos 
65,000 

To 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Source of Funds 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Amount 

r? 

. ,,,,
") ,) 
. ,.,

'-; 

I 

Date 



L 

This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White. not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in an) of the original people of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

x Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American. or other Spanish culture or origins. 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent. or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Effective 08/01/2016, Nadia D. Washington Seals, will serve as Principal Pre K- 8 of Southern 
University Laboratory School, Southern University Baton Rouge. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _M:....:.....;-F
'-'

;-'7
..:..:
:3c...:.0_-4

"-'
:3

:....:
0 ____________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DffiECT SUPERVISOR: _;_:A"-ve::..:rc.c.il:...cS::..:a
.:..c

n:..cdc..:.e.:..c
rs

:..c,..::.J.:..cr.'---------------
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONT ACT NUMBER -'2:....:2c.c..5_ 7_71_-'-34 _9-'-0 _____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) _9 _________________ _ 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid ortice, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, HJ-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F- 1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
of

f

ered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
1-1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) FI 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
_ __ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget heacl):,OUTPfERN {���__ Proposed Employee Appointment StJDG:&:T OPJ'T(CE 
__ Proposed Employee Clearance �tlf / -�t'/.�//�d'�.LU/J 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for cfU'�i12Dlf"c�4;v7t? 

�JAJLABLB 
Rev. 07/24/2007 



�
BCLA

�
.·s 
__ 

1 

JSOUTI-IERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 
m CODI-: p . . I , · F 
_ ___ . 

c1sonnc Act,011 <orm POSITION 
AL ID NUMBER IJilLJ 

CA�l l'US: SUS SUHR X SLILAC SLAIUcC SUM> SUSLA 

EM l'LOYI\IENT CATE(;OR\': 9-MONTII � 12-MONTH OTHER � e�\ciry1
._ 

-
. 
-

1
-,-

./

,........,---

X Nun-Acackmic 

Part-time ( ___ 'Y._o of Full Time) 
Civil Service 
l{estrictcd. 

Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return Tu Work 

�H/1 A1wointn1,·nt 
Prp1l)Jt_i_ouary 

x Permanent Status 

Previous Em1iluyec _iV_l._11�·)_' ,_\_b_a_d_ie ____________ _ Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Retired 
Date l.ert OS/13/-'-2_U_H_, ---------------- $56,UUU 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Lcn�th of Employment -"-08"-'/-'U-"l-'/2'-'l'-'ll-'-6------------- To OS/16/2017 
Eff,,ctivc Dat,• -"-08-=-/...cl-=-S/""2'-"0-'-l"-6 _______________ _ 

Name Kimberlv Clark SS# xn-n- 75 5 4  
(LU!-.I -4 digits 0111)) 

Sex Female 

Position Title: Assistant Profrssor Departmeut: School of 1'ursin° 

Check One X E�isting Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Renrse Side): 

Expiration Dale: 
(Po!iiliou HIC:.11u:y uufhuri.1:11iu11 form 111ui.1 hl1 1u·occ1t!tcd 1111ll a11pr0Hd In till 

c\hlini.: untl ncn poi.ilious. Posiliun 111ui.1 he 1nhcrli!icd hcforc procci.sinJ,! P.\F. if 
u11plicahlc.) 

Years 1':�pe.-ience _-4_.o _______________ Southern University Experience 
Degrcc{s): Type/Discipline (BA-b.Jucmion): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

0 

_MS-Nursing Southeastern Louisiana Univ,•rsity -Hammond La. 
BSN-Nursing 
HS-Kinesiology 

Current Employer SUBIUSchool or Nursing 

Southeastern Louisiana Uuivcrsity-llammond La. 
Southeastern Louisiaua University -llammund La. 

Personnel Action 

Race* 

Yea.-: 
05/2016 
2UI0-201 I 
201U 

Bl� 

Check One lliew Appuintmcnl 
Transfer 

Continuation Sahbatical 
Other (Spel'ify) 

Leave of Ah,cncc 

lh•commendcd Sitlary $60,0UU 

x Replacement 

Smarce of Fund> G,·neral funds 

Ch:111�t· of: 

l'osilion 
Sta Iii> 

hkntify Lludgel: 
Forni Cotk: 

Salary Adjustrnent 

I l l0 00-2-403-1000 

Fimmcial Aid s1u11a1ure 

Salary Budge1cd $(10,000.00 

Loca1io11 
Page _____ _ Item # 

Tu 

I' 11 , . a1w tea> c): 
List lolal funds currenlly paid this employee by 
Southern University: 

Source of Funds Amount 

*Sec Revers,• Sid,• 

II Comments: (Use hack of form) 

*Sec Reverse Side 
,-, 

Din·ctor/l'ersonn,·I 

IIIOUU-2403- IUUU $60,UUO 

Dar,• 

Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

C'hairman/S.ll. Board 
or Supen·isors 

i l.:, 

HlC 

ll:11e 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal CiYil Rights Laws 
and docs not affoct employment consideration. 

ETIINIC Ol�GIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino X Non-1 lispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White. not nf I lispanic origin. /\ person having origins in any nf lhc ori!!inal people of Europe. Norlh Africa. or lhc Middle Fasl. 

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

1 lispanic. /\ person or Mexican. Puerto Rican. Cuban. Centrnl or Soulh American. or other Spanish culture or origins. 
rcgardle,s or rncc. 

Asian or Paci lie Islander. A person having origins in any nfthe original peoples nrthc Far East. Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent. or the Pacific Islands. This area includes. for example. China. Japan. Korea. the Philippine Islands. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples or North American, mul who 
maintain, cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Ms. Kimhcrly Clark will he working in course N410. I-lea Ith Deviations II (lec&lab) and N415. llcalth Deviations Ill 
(lcc&lah). She is replacing the budgeted position of Mary Abadie. who retired 05/2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: J!!!m-5p111 Mondl!,v-Fri __ d�a\_' __ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SILJPERVISOR: _J_ a_c�q_ue_l_in_e_.J_. _H_il _l _______ _ 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 77-'-1
-=
-2'--'-6-'-'53'------- ----- -- --- 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

IIR lJSE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form arc to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Ht-Band J -1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not appl�· to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must he provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF 1<:MPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

l_'Yl'f'. I:XP_l_RES 

United States Citizcn/Ccrtiticatc of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
11-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
.1-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) .11 
F-1 Visa (Stmll:nt Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
< JJ>T (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the infonnation outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replac�ment positions) 

___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for l'mplnymcnt Fonn Admin1FaclUncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with CriminaL'I1ackground Check fonn) 
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Fonn tcomplcted by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Joh Appointment/CS Ruic 6.5g Letter of .lustifieation (for classi tied. if applicahlc) 

Rl'\ 07 �4 �Oil? 



JOB CLASS 
r-----r--t-t----f---i XSOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form �
1
-�-�-�-1;-�-�-N-�1-�1-�1 -�1-�1-�1---.1

JOB CODE 

CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MO TI-I x 12-MONTH OTHER (Specify) 

x Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
L'ndergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 

__ Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work x Permanent Status 

l'revious Employee �-�ac,c . .:-i...:; -1_'-"c....·.c..L·_.-,_q�q�s"------
Date Left �05�/ _1�6/_1 _6 ________________ _ 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Transferred 
54 000 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _08_/_0_ l _/1_6 ____________ _ 
Effective Date 08/15/16 

-----------

To 05/31/17 

Name Johnette Kuv SS# XX:\-XX-3798 Sex Female Race* 
(LnS1 -I di�ilS only) 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursino 

Check One x Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Poliition vacancy aulhoriZillion form musl br proccs�ed aud approved ro fill 

ex.isling and new posi1ions. Position musl be ud,ertiscd before processing PAF. if 

upplicnbh:.) 

Years Experience _16 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Educauon): Institution/Locution (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN-Nursin" Southern Uni�ersity_and A&M College 
MSN-Nursin_g_ So!!_thern_ U1!ive!:!_ity_ and A�M College 

Current Employer 

Personnel Action 

0 

LI 

Year: 
1999 
2014 

Blk 

Check One New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Transfer X Replacement Other (Specify) 

Rccomnmulcd Salary d.1i l,@6.60 * ��Ob<> 8:z----salary Budgeted 

Source of Funds (.;enernl Funds 
r�

Identify Budget: 111000-2403-1000 Location 
Item # Form Code: Page ------ ----------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Financial Ai 
List tutal funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*Sec Reverse Side

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

d signature (i , applicable): 
Source of Funds 
111000-2403-1000 

*Sec Revers� Side Graduate School signature (if, applicablJ): 

Chancellor 

Amount 
$64.000.00 

Date Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller

Date Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and docs not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White. not of Hispanil.: origin. A person having nrigins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa, or the Middle East. 

X Black. not ofl-lispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican. Puerto Rican. Cuban. Central or South American. or other Spanish culture or origios. 
_ __ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia. the Indian 
Subcontinent. or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example. China. Japan. Korea, the Philippine Islands. and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American. and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Johnette Kay will be working in course N415, Health Deviations III (lec&lab). She is replacing 
the budgeted position of Latricia Greggs, who moved to the graduate level. A justification letter for salary will be 
attached. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 40 hrs. a week 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Jacqueline J. Hill 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 225-771-2169 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

---------------

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form arc to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card. Hl-B and J-1 visas. passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

LUE 

United States C'itizen/Ce1tificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
11-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
.l-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) .11 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-'"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF. if applicable) 
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
Authority to Rdease (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fonn\ 
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor\ 
Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee and budget head) 

== Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, ifupplicable) 

Rev. 07 '�4/1007 



_ _ _ XSOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 
---:iouci,Ass- ·� 
.IOB COOE p I A . F 

I_ l.�_IJ _ crsonnc ct10n orm POSITIO!\ 
CAI. ID NlJMBtm 

�-----�-�-

CA�II' S: SlJS Sl J Blt Sl J LAC SlJAREC Sl J NO SUSLA 
' , I 

EMl'LOYMEN'f' CATEGORY: lJ-1\IONTII x 12-1\IONTII OTIIElt 
I 

-

-___ .. _,_ .... ,...r 

x Academic 

Temporn,·y 
Tenured 
Teuun•d Track 
Other (Specify) 

Nun-Academic 
Part-time ( ___ "!._o of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Previous Employee _K_·i�y_a_u_:\_l_cC_o_r_m_ic_·k _· ----------- Rca,on Len 
Sal:1ry Paid Uatc Len _0_3�/�3�1/�l�S _________________ _ 

Profile of Person Recommended 

(' 
Civp Scn·ice 
Resirictcd 
Job Appoiutment 
Probationary 

x Permaneut Statu, 

Re,ioned 
(1-1,000 

1.en:.:th of Employment _08_/ _1 _5 _/1_( _1 ------------- To 05/31/17 
Efl'ct·tive Oate 08/1 S/16 - ---------

N:une Shena \\'illiams 

Positiou Title: A,,istaut Pruks,or 

SS# x n-n-lJ753 
(l.asl-' tliJ.:ilit 0111.,) 

Fcmall-

Department: 1>chuol of l'iursino 

l{ace* BIi. 

Check Oue x Existin:.: Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Set• Re,·ene Side): ,-1:i=i 
Expiration Date: 

(Poi.ition ,arnnl·� 1wlhuri1:11io11 form 11111!\t he 11ronM,cd :rnd approH•d tu lill 

L'\hti11i.: 11utJ 11cn pm,ilio111t. Po!titio11 muitl hl' udvcrli!tL'd h1..•forc prot·t•i.i.in)! PAF. if 
:ipplic:ahlc.) 

Year, Expt·riencc -'-(1 _______________ Southern lJniversil) Experience 
De:.:rec(s): Type/Oiscipline (BA-l:du.:a11011): Institution/Location (SU-13t11lln Roug.:): 

l:ISN-Nursino Southern lJnivcrstiy and A&M College 
MSN Southern University aud A&M Collq,:c 

Curn•ut Employer 

Personnel Action 

0 
\ t•ar: 
211111 
201(1 

Chcl·k Out• l\en Appointment Coutiuuatiou 
Replacement 

Sabbat it.ti 
Other (Specif)) 

Lea\'l' uf Ab,encc 
Transfer X 

lfrcommeudcd Salary $60,000.00 

Source uf Funds t;eueral Funds 

Identify Budget: 111000-2403-1000 

Chan:.:e of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 
Financial .\id 

Salary Bud:.:eted $(10,000.UU 

Lol'aliou 
Item# 

To 

SH!IHltUf"t' ('f I' II 1 • at>tl 1ca 1 e): 
List total funds cu1n•ntly paid this employee by 
Southern University: 

Source of Funds Amount 

''Sec lh•verse Side 
Comments: (Use back of form) 

*Sl·e lteverse Side 
-, 

Di n•c t or/Pt·rsou ucl 

111000-2403-IOOO $60,000.00 

Graduate School signature (if. a�lieable): 

Date 

6-�-ll,

Dale 

Chancellor 

\'ice President/Financt· 
Business Aff11irs/Co111ptroller 

Chairman/S.lJ. Board 
of Supcr\'isors 

Date 

Date 

0.1te 

lhtt· 

. ,_} 



This information is requestrd solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights La\\ s 
and does not affect emplo,vmcnt consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

llispanic or Latino _X _ __ __ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White. not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any 0!'1hc original people of Europe. Norlh Africa. or the Middle bis!. 

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

1 lispanic. /\ person of' Mexican. Puerto Rican. Cuhan. Central or South American. or other Spanish culture: or origins. 
regardless of' race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. /\ person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Soulhf'ast /\sia, the Indian 
Subcontinent. or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, fi.,r example. China. Japan. Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of' the original peoples of North American. and who 
maintains cultural identification through trihal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Shena Williams will be working in course N201, Nursing Process II (lec&lah) and N220, 
Phnrmacology (lab). She is replacing the budgeted position of Kiyan McCormick, who resigned 03/21116. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 40 hrs. a week 

EMPI.OH:E lllRECT SUPERVISOR: _Q!'.Jacquel_i_ne .J. Hill 

SllPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 225-771-2169 

NllMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GlJIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form arc to 
report to and he cleared lly the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. Alll prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of ruaturalization, resident alien card, 111-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must he provided for review and approval hy Human Resources hefore employment is  
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

JYPF 

llnitcd States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
11-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Fmp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior i\pproval-"Praetieal Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the infolTllation outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Fonn (applicable for new and replacement positions) 

Position Vacancy Announcement ( position advertised before processing P AF. if appl icablc) 
Application for hnploymcnt Form Admin.,Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classilied employees) 

Authority to Release ( signed hy employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Back!!rnund l 'hcck limn) 
Supervisory Criminal/Back1:,rround Check FolTll (completed hy employee' verified and signed by supervisor) 
Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee and budget head) 

Proposed Employee Appointment 

Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Ruic 6.5g Letter of .Justification (for classified, if applicable) 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALLO 
, __

Personnel Action Form POSITION 
NUMBER I I I I I I I 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

SUNO 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

SUSLA 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee Juanita Allen-Garner 
Date Left N/A ---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

$50,000 

Length of Employment _08_ / _15_ / _2 _0 _16 __________ _ To 05/16/2017 
Effective Date 08 /15/ 16 --------------------

Name Juanita Allen-Garner SS# xxx-xx-
(Last 4 digits only) 

Sex F 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursing 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Race* 

Check One X Existing Position 

New Position Expiration Date: _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and appro,•ed to fill 

existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern University and A&M College 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Year: 
12/200 1 
05/2005 

B 

Current Employer �S_ch'-o'-o'-1-o_f _N--u-'r--si_n_.,g'---------------------------------

Check One New Appointment 
Transfer 

Personnel Action 

Continuation Sabbatical 
Replacement _X __ Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

Recommended Salary _$_6_5-,_oo_o ________ _ Salary Budgeted $65,000 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 21 1001-22403-6 1000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $50,000 

Location 
Page _____ _ Item # 

---------

To 

$65,000 

Financial Aid si nature (if, a licable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 11-"S-'o-'-u'-rc'"'e_ o'"'f--F'-u--n __ d-'s--------+---A.c.cm'-'-'-ou-'n--t---______ _ 
Southern University: �2 --11""0--0-"1---2c..c2--4--03----------�e--5.:..0:.L,O.:..Oc..c0-----------1 
*See Reverse Side 

JI Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

fJ-:l-LJ -JI, 

Date 

): 

Chancellor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8_:0_ 0_a_m_-_5: _0�0p�m _ _______ ____ _ 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: ....:D::...r:..:.'..::J.::.ac;:.:q1..::u:.:.e.:.:.

lin:::.e:....H=il:....I -------------
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER ....:(=22=5'"'-)-'-77'--"l'--'-3'-=2-"--66'--------------

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. Alll prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J -1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 

six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT <VISA STATUS}: 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 

Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

CAL ID 
Personnel Action Form �' -�o_u_

�
-r�-�-�-N-�'--'��'-�'-�' -�'-�' 

JOB CODE 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 12-MONTH OTHER __ (Specify) 

Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 

X Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee Sharon Coulter 
Date Left --'-'N.:..:/A-=--------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

$50,000 

Length of Employment ---=-08:c./..:.15::..:/.::c2..:..01;:..;6:...._ _________ _ To 05/16/2017 
Effective Date -=-08::..:/..:.1""5/'-'l-"6 ________________ _ 

Name Sharon Coulter SS# 

Position Title: Assistant Professor 

Check One X Existing Position 

New Position 

-=-x:.:cxxc..-.;.;;xcccx-______ Sex F 
(LaSI 4 digits only) 

Department: School of Nursing 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race* 

Year: 

B 

Current Employer _S _ch_ o_o _l _o_f _N _u_ r_si_n-g'---------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Recommended Salary _$.c..6_5�,0_ 0_0 ________ _ 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001-22403-61000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $50,000 

Sabbatical 
_x __ Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

$65,000 

Location 
Page _____ _ Item # 

---------

To 

$65,000 
Financial Aid si nature if, a licable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 1-S _o _u _rc_e _ o_f _F-'u_n_d.c..s ________ +-A-'-m""o-'-u"-n"-t'----------1
Southern University: 1-2_11_0 _0_1_-2_2 _4"'"03'-----------+-S'--'O'-'-,O"-Oc...c0 ________ -1
*See Reverse Side

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_x __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8.c.c:...c..00----'--am_--'5_:0-'0
'""'
p"-m-- -----------

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D_r._J_a_cq�u_e_li_n_e _H_il_l ____________ _ 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _(=2=25
c....
)_7-'-'71"--3c...c2_6--'--6------------

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and .!!£fm:£ starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of nEituralization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT MSA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HJ 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees). 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 

/ 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form �1-�o_u_�-I�-�-�-N--'-f _ _,_[ _ _.[ _ _,_[ _ _,_[ _ _.[ _ __,[

JOB CODE 

CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC 

12-MONTH

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X OTHER __ (Specify) 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee Gwendolyn Livous 
Date Left _Nc.c.c./A-"-------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

$58,000 

Length of Employment _0_ 8_/ _15_/2_ 0_1 _6 __________ _ To 05/16/2017 
Effective Date 08/15/16 

--------------------

Name Gwendolyn Livous SS# xxx-xx-
(Last 4 digits only) 

Sex F 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursing 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authoriz11tion form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, ir 
applicable.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
PhD Nursin Research Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race• 

Year: 

05/2016 

B 

Current Employer -"'S"-ch""o""occ.l ..co.c..f .c..Nccucc.r.c...si""n,.g _______________________________ _ 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Personnel Action 

Continuation 
Replacement X 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Other (Specify) Salary Adjustment 

Recommended Salary _$6_5�,_00_0 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $65,000 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001-22403-61000 Location 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $58,000 

Page _____ _ 

$65,000 
Financial Aid si nature if, a licable): 

Item # 

To 

List total funds currently paid this employee by -S..co..cu.c...rc"'e '-o"'f ""F'-u""n""dc..cs ________ +-'-A""m"""-o"-uncct'--------� 
Southern University: �2..c.l.c..l O"-O '-l'-- ""22""4"- 0'-'3---------+-'-5-"0.:..;,0ccO..c0 ________ -1
*See Reverse Side

ii Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

8-�-tl,
Date

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific lslan1der. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
__ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: -'8=: 0-'-' 0'-'a=m"----=--5:'""0""'0p=m=--- ------------

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D'--r_._J_ac_q�u _e _li _ne_ H_il _I -------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER __,(c22=5"--) -'-77.:...:1:.._:-3=2=6=-6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 

� 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS}: 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Chet:k form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALIO 
Personnel Action Form 

'��-o_u_�_!_i_�_N_�
l 
-�l��l-�1-�l -�

l
-�I

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 12-MONTH OTHER _ _  (Specify) 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _T_o _nd_ a _M_ a_ r_t _in ___________ _ 
Date Left NIA 

---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

NIA 

$51,000 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _0_8_ / _15_ / _20_1_6 __________ _ 
Effective Date -"-0"'8/-"l-"5/'"'I-"6-----------------

Name Tonda Martin SS# xxx-xx-

To 05/16/2017 

Sex F 
-----

(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursing 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

(Posilion vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved lo fill 

existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race* 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 

B 

Current Employer -'-S_c ""ho"-o""l--'o..c.f ..c.N....cu.c..cr..c.scc.inc.cg.__ _______________________________ _ 

Personnel Action 

Check One _ _  New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Replacement X 

Recommended Salary ....c.$6"'5
"'
'"-00"-0'----------

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 2II001-22403-6 I 000 
Form Code: 

Other (Specify) Salary Adjustment 

Salary Budgeted $65,000 

Location 
Item # Page _____ _ 

---------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment $51,000 

Financial Ai 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

To 

$65 000 . 

d signature (if applicable): 
Source of Funds Amount 
2 I 1001-22403 50,000 

Director/Personnel Date 

f1-U4-l6 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Date Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is req uested solely for the p urpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
__ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8
::..:
:
.:::_
00=-a=m::c;_-

--=
5�:0=-=0..<e

p=m
:__ 

___________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D---=r.-'J""'a-'-cqe&.-u-'e=Ii=ne'--H_il"-1 -------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER �<�2_25�)_7_71_-3_ 2_6_6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, grad uate assistants being employed thro ugh the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the H uman Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All st udents are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class sched ule. All prospective employees/st udents m ust bring a pict ured ID, social sec urity card, birth 
certificate, certificate of nat uralization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) doc uments do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J 1 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employc!e Appointment 
___ Proposed Employ1!e Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 
-

Personnel Action Form �' -�o_u_�-'�-�-oR_N_�'--'��'-�'-�' -�'-�'

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH

SUNO 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

SUSLA 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee Diane Matthews 
Date Left '--N-'-/A'-------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

NIA 

$55 000 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment -'-08'-/_ l'-5/-'-2-'-0 _16'-----------
Effective Date _0

-'--

8�/
-'--

15�/-'-16'-----------------

Name Diane P. Matthews SS# xxx-xx-

To 05/16/2017 

Sex F 
----

Position Title: Assistant Professor 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

(Last 4 digits only) 

Department: School of Nursing 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 

existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race* 

Year: 
12/200 1 
05/2005 

B 

Current Employer _S _ch_o_o_l _o _f _N_ u_ r_si_n=g--------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
_x __ Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

Recommended Salary _$6_ 5�,_oo_ o ________ _ Salary Budgeted $65,000 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211 OOJ-22403-61000 
Form Code: Item # 

Location 
Page------

---------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment $55,000 $65,000 

Financial Aid si nature if, a licable): 

To 

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount 
Southern University: 1""72-::-1-::-1 O::-:O::-:Jc--2::-:2::-4c-:Oc::3...c..c--------t-'-

5
c.:
0
:.:.
,0

=-
0
:::
0

:.:..:.... _______ -I

*See Reverse Side 
Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side 

Director/Personnel 

p�J!,�-
Date 

Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: ....c8
::..:
:
-=-
00

=-
a=m

;:;:__
-

....:c
5
.c..::
:0

:..::
0

..o:.
p=m

:...._ ___________ _ 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D_r::..:'....:cJ=ac""q""'uc..c.ecc.li=ne=-Hc..c=il=-1 -------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER �<�2 2_5�) _77_1_-3_26_6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, st udents, grad uate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All st udents are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/st udents must bring a pict ured ID, social sec urity card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) doc uments do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be Jprovided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
__ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form �' -�o_u_�-r�-�-�-N-�' --'��'-�'-�' -�'-�'
JOB CODE

CALrD 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 

SUAREC

12-MONTH 

Non-Academic
Part-time ( % of Full Time)

SUNO

OTHER _ _  (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

SUSLA

Academic 
__ Temporary

Tenured 
X Tenured Track

__ Other (Specify) 

Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work

Job Appointment
Probationary 
Permanent Status

Previous Employee -"G'""o-'-r-"-do"-n"'-'-N'""a-'-ta'-1 ___________ _
Date Left _Nc..=/A"------------------

Reason Left
Salary Paid

Profile of Person Recommended 

NIA 

$6 0,000 

Length of Employment _08_ / _1 S_ / _2 _0 1 _6 __________ _ To OS/16/2017
Effective Date _0"-8'-'-/"-1 S'-'-/-'-16"-----------------

Name Gordon Natal SS# xxx-xx-
(Last 4 digits only) 

Sex M 

Position Title: _A_ss _is_t _a _n _t _P _ro_f _es_s _o _r ___________ Department: School of Nursing

Check One _X_ Existing Position

New Position

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date:
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education):

BSN (Nursing) 
MSN 
------------

Southern University Experience
Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 
Our Lad of Hol Cross Colle e 
University of South Alabama 

Race• C

Year: 
OS/1987
08/1993

Current Employer _S _ch_o_o_J_o _f _N _u _r _si _n=g _______________________________ _

Check One New Appointment
Transfer

Personnel Action 

Continuation
Replacement

Sabbatical 
_x __ Other (Specify)

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

Recommended Salary -'-$6_5�,_00_0 ________ _ Salary Budgeted $65,000 

Source of Funds General Funds

Identify Budget: 2 11001-22403-61000 Location

Change of:

Position
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $60,000 

Page _____ _

$65,000 
Financial Aid si nature if, a licable): 

Item # ---------

List total funds currently paid this employee by _s_o _u_rc_e _o_f _F_u_n_d _s ________ +-A_m-'-ou'-n-'- t'----------11 

!��;�:�e�s:
i
;;�:

ity: _2 _ 1 _10_0_1 _-2_ 2_4_0 _3 _________ +-6-'-0"',0-'0-'-0---------1 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date

9-;;:z..4-16 
Date 

Chancellor 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller

Chairman/S.U. Board
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8
:...:
:c:..00"--a=m::::;_-...cc

5--'-':0:...:0..c
p=m'---------------

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _D_r._J_a"-'cq,Lu _e_li '-ne_ H---'il'-1 -------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _(�2_25�)_7_71_-_32_6 _6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Surv<!Y Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form .... I _�-�-�-'!_�_� ___._J _ __._I _ ..... l_----'-l----'-1---'l---'I 
JOB CO DE 

CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EM PLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH X 12-MONTH

Non -Academic 
Part -time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee 
Date Left NIA 

Rosalynn Thysen 
---------------------

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

N/A 

$ 5 1,000 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _08_ /_l 5_1_2_0 _16 __________ _ 
Effective Date 08 /15/16 

--------------------

To 05/16/2017 

Name Rosalynn Thyssen SS# xxx-xx- Sex F Race* B 
(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: Assistant Professor Department: School of Nursing 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type ( ee Reverse Side): 

(Position vacancy authorizalion form must be processed and approved to fill 

existing and new positions. Position musl be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) outhern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 

Current Employer _S _ch_ o_ o_l _o_f _N_u_r _si _n-g _______________________________ _ 

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Recommended Salary -'-$"'"65c..,c..Oc..OO'----------

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001-2240 3- 61000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $ 5 1,000 

Sabbatical 
X Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Leave of Absence 
Salary Adjustment 

$65,000 

Location 
Page _____ _ Item # 

---------

To 

$ 65 ,000 
Financial Aid si nature (if , a licable : 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 1-S _o _u _rc_e _o_f _ F_u_n_d _s ________ +-A_m_o _u _nt _______ ---1 
Southern University: _2 _1 _10_ 0_1 _- 2_2_4_0 _3 __________ 5 0'-'''""00'-0"-----------1 
*See Reverse Side 

IJ Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

8-Z.4- (l:,
Date

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employm ent consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X _ _  Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _;8::..::-=-00
=-

a::.:m=-----=5:.:.::0:..:0c.cp=m'--------------

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _Dc....c...;r.--=J..::a..:.;cqi.:u::..:e..::licc.ne"-=H=il"-1 -------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _,(s::.22::.:SCL)---'-7-'---'71'-'-3::..:2:..::6.::..6 _ ___________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Hum an Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT <VISA STATUS): 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Humalll Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 

___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 

___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form �l-�-�-�-';_�-�--�l-�l -�l-�l-�l-�1-�I
JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

SUNO 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

SUSLA 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
X Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee Antoinella Upshaw NIA 

Date Left -'-N'"'/A-'--------------------
Reason Left 
Salary Paid $52,000 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _0.cc8c.c/ .ccl 5 c.c/.cc.20"--l'--'6'------------ To 05/16/2017 
Effective Date -'-08c.c/.c..15c.c/.c..1 .c..6 _______________ _ 

Name Antoinella Upshaw 

Position Title: Assistant Professor 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

SS# xxx-xx- Sex F 
---------

(Last 4 digits only) 

Department: School of Nursing 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 

existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BSN (Nursing) Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 
MSN Southern Universit and A&M Colle e 

Race* 

Year: 
12/2001 
05/2005 

B 

Current Employer _S_ch_o_o_l _o _f _N_u_r _si _n�g
'---------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement X 

Recommended Salary _$ _65�, _o_ oo  ________ _ 

Source of Funds General Funds 

Identify Budget: 211001-22403-61000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment $52,000 

Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Other (Specify) Salary Adjustment 

Salary Budgeted 

Location 
Page _____ _ 

$65,000 

$65,000 

Item # --------

To 

Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 
List total funds currently paid this employee by .-s_o _u_rc _e _ o_f _F_ u_n_d_s ________ +-A_m-'-occ.un"'t'-----------ll
Southern University: 21101-22403 50,000 
*See Reverse Side 

r----------------+'-"-C"-'-'...C.-----------ll 

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel Date 

Pr€d�� �� Date 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with F ederal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino _X _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

__ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: __.:8::..::.::..;00:....:a::::m=------=-5..:.::0:..::0..:.pm=--------------

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: """Dcc...r:.c..-"J=ac.:;.;qL.Cu=e=Iin=--e:....:H'-'-'--'il=---1 -------------

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _(�2 _25�)_7_71_-3_2_6_6 ____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the F inancial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H l-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 

six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS}: 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certifi,cate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing P AF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM JOB CODE 

Personnel Action Form �I �-
0
-u-:-�-�-�-N--.1-

3

-.1-M-,I -
9

---,-1-
9

-,1-
7

---,1-
7

---il 
CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR SULAC X SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 
Academic 

__ Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER __ (Specify)

X Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

___ Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
___ Probationary 

X Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _R_u_th _W_e_sl_e-y ___________ _ Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Retirement 
Date Left August 30, 2015 $ 80,000 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment -"0""7 /...cO..c..l/..cc2..c..O;c..16'-----------
Effective Date _0�7-'-/0=l=c/2=-0=1�6'------------------

To 06 /30/2017 

Name Michelle Jackson _X::=.;X"'X:;...;-XX
:.:;:..:;

c..,;-0�3...;c4c..7 ___ Sex -----"F'--- Race* B 
(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: _E_x_e_c_u_ti_v_e _A_s _s_is_ t_a_n_t __________ Department: Law Center - Instructional Support 

Check One _.K_ Existing Position 
New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):
Expiration Date: 

(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience _2_5 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

B.A., English University oflllinois at Chicago 
JD University of Chicago Law School 

Current Employer Southern University Law Center 

Personnel Action 

10 

Year: 
19 87 
1990 

Check One _ _  New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
X Transfer __ Replacement __ Other (Specify) 

Recommended Salary _$"-C.8-'-4,"'0-'-00'---------- Salary Budgeted 
Source of Funds General Appropriation 

'I' 

$ 8 4 000 

Identify Budget: State Location 311001-31120-61002-36000 
Form Code: BORIO Item# 1 Page _l ____ _ 

---------Change of: 
Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

From 
Interim Executive.Assistant Executive Assistant 

To 

Fdnancial Aid sienature (if applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee lby 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Source of Funds Amount 
311001-31120-61002-36000 $ 8 4 000.00 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Date 

Date 

Date Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S. U. Board of Supervisors 

__ J>ate 

Date 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determiniing compliance with Federal Civil Rights 
Laws and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
RACE (Please check all that apply): 

_ __ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X _ _  Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, fapan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Michelle Jackson is transferring from Interim Executive Assistant to the Executive Assistant for Chancellor John Pierre, 
effective July 01/2016 .. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Dail 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: John Pierre 
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 100 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 

of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-l/I-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 

offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER

ENCUMBSUID/FUNDSAV�
:.ID# �: .ifr = 

HI -�k().LJ.4 -

BY- J1 -�
F] 

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 

_ __ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by empfoyee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 

___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev 7/5/2016 



OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552

FAX (225) 771-2474 

August 9, 2016 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 
Dr. Ray L. Belton 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE BOX 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

System President and Chancellor 
Southern University and A&M College System 
J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4th Floor 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

Re: Position Vacancy Authorization and Announcement Waiver Request 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

Michelle A. Jackson, a current employee of the Southern University Law Center, has been functioning as 
the Interim Executive Assistant to the Chancellor since September 2015. Prior to serving as the Interim 
Executive Assistant. she held the position of Director of Career Services. 

Over the course of the last I I months since assuming the Executive Assistant role, Ms. Jackson has aptly 
assumed the duties of the prior executive assistant, successfully ensuring the efficient administrative 
operation of the hancellor's Office. Further, she has taken on significant new duties in her roles as the 
SULC Title IX Coordinator, Disability Coordinator, and (as of July I) Scholarship Coordinator, while 
simultaneously assisting me with special projects and initiatives as requested. Her position has expanded 
beyond the scope of the prior executive assistant, and I have the utmost confidence in Ms. Jackson's 
administrative and leadership abilities to hold a senior position in my administration. 

Ms. Jackson's current salary is set at $84,000.00 as the interim executive assistant. The permanent 
executive assistant her salary woulq also be set at $84,000.00. 

Therefore, this letter is to request a Position Authorization and Vacancy Announcement Waiver for the 
Executive Assistant position in the Chancellor's Office, and an authorization to waive the search. This 
would allow us to permanently appoint Ms. Jackson to this position and negate the long and unnecessary 
process of conducting interviews and screening. Thank you for your consideration. 

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution" 



Michelle A. Jackson, Esq. 
303 Cypress Drive 

Baker, Louisiana 70714 

(225) 771-9623

chel1ejackson2000@yahoo.com

I PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Southern University Law Center, Baton Rouge, LA, September 2005 - present 

Executive Assistant to the Chancellor & Disability Coordinator (September 2015 - present) 

Title IX Coordinator (September 2015 - present) 
• Operate as chief of staff for the Chancellor's Office.
• Supervise administrative assistant staff, coordinate faculty records and reports, and prepare reports

for the Southern University System Board of Supervisors.
• Assist the Chancellor in execution of strategic initiatives.
• Administer the provision of examination accommodations for students with disabilities.
• Serve as Law Center lead administrator for all Title IX complaints and investigations.
• Administer student scholarship process.

Director of Career Services (August 2007 - September 2015); Career Counselor (September 2005 -

August 2007) 

• Held primary responsibility for operation of office and supervision of staff.
• Planned, organized, and presented seminars, workshops, and panel presentations.
• Counseled students and alumni on career development and resume and cover letter preparation.
• Planned and organized on and off -campus recruiting and national job fair programming.
• Gathered and reported all data and statistics for NALP, the ABA, and SACSCOC accreditation.
• Drafted and implemented strategic plans for the office.
• Worked with Academic Affairs, Development, and Alumni Affairs on programming and events.
• Collaborated with student organizations and Student Affairs to produce programming and events.

Adjunct Professor (August 2007 - present) 

Courses Taught: Conflict of Laws; Education Law; Legal Research; Real Estate Transactions 

University Service 

• Chaired Law Center Non-Academic Misconduct Judiciary Committee.
• Law Center Academic Affairs Committee.
• Law Center Academic Success team.
• Law Center Development and Institutional Advancement team.
• Law Center Institutional Effectiveness Committee.

• Law Center Representative on Southern University System Title IX Advisory Committee.
• Thurgood Marshall College Fund Campus Coordinator.

Worsek & Vihon LLC, Chicago, IL, June 1999 - September 2005 

Associate 
• Provided legal representation to clients on all matters of real estate taxation in administrative

hearings before state and local tax officials.
• Litigated tax objections and drafted briefs for presentation before the Illinois Circuit, Appellate, and

Supreme courts.



• Gave presentations on current developments in local taxation at organizational meetings.

• Trained new staff on real estate tax system and appeals process.

• Obtained advanced industry certification in property taxation through intense coursework.

Cook County Assessor's Office, Chicago, IL, June 1994 - June 1999 

Associate General Counsel (1998-1999) 

Commercial /Special Properties Analyst (1994-1998) 
• Reviewed and analyzed all legal issues concerning the Assessor's Office, including internal polices

and procedures and judicial and legislative initiatives.
• Supervised over 10 staff members in Exempt Property and Certificate of Error departments.
• Trained Assessor's Office staff and other Cook County employees on procedures for processing

Certificates of Error and Exempt Property appeals.

• Spoke at community outreach sessions to educate taxpayers.

• Examined real estate tax appeals and made decisions concerning the appropriate valuation of

commercial and special use properties.

University of Illinois Office of Career Services, Chicago, IL, July 1992 - July 1993 

Graduate Assistant 
• Taught career planning in several classroom and community outreach sessions.
• Organized campus career fair and conducted career preparation seminars and mock interviews.

• Counseled students on career choices.

Katten Muchin & Zavis, Chicago, IL, August 1990 - July 1992 

Real Estate Group Associate 
• Represented clients in a variety of real estate transactions, with particular emphasis on commercial

and retail leasing and development financing.
• Organized and presented client seminars in Chicago and California dealing with the Americans with

Disabilities Act of 1990.

I PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 

• American Bar Association; Baton Rouge Bar Association; Illinois State Bar Association

• Corporate Counsel Women of Color

• Louisiana State Bar Association Minority Involvement Section

• National Association for Legal Career Professionals (NALP)

o NALP Board of Directors: 2015-2017

o NALP Diversity Section: 2007 - present; 2016-2017 Board Liaison

o NALP Long Range Strategic Plan Committee (presidential appointment), 2014-2015

o NALP Regional Resource Council, Southeast Regional Representative (elected), 2012-2014

o NALP Small and Solo Career Services Offices Section: 2008 - 2016; 2011-2012 Vice Chair

• National Bar Association

o 2016-2017 Region V Board Member

o 2016-2017 JD Edge Program Committee

o 2015-2016 Law Clerk Committee

o 2015-2016 Job Fair Committee



! PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES 

• American Council on Education Regional Women's Leadership Forum, 2015

• Speaker, Corporate Counsel Women of Color My Life as a Lawyer Pipeline Program, 2012-present
• Speaker, Louisiana State Bar Association Suit Up for the Future Pipeline Program, 2011- present
• Speaker, NALP Annual Education Conference, Tampa, FL, 2013 - "Keeping Our Eyes on the Prize:

Identifying and Addressing Diversity Fatigue Among Diverse Students and Attorneys"
• Speaker, NALP Annual Education Conference, Tampa, FL, 2013 - "Establishing Credibility through

Personal Branding"

• Speaker, NALP Annual Education Conference, Palm Desert, CA, 2011- "Creating Your Brand -

Image Management for Career Success in the New Millennium"

• Speaker, NALP Annual Education Conference, San Juan, PR, 2010 - "Diverse Lawyer Recruiting

Challenges and Strategies"

• Southeastern Minority Job Fair: 2006-2014 (Employer Registrar 2011, 2014)

• Sunbelt Minority Recruitment Program: 2006-2009, 2010 - 2014 Employer Registrar; 2015 Policy

Advisory Committee

I EDUCATION 

University of Illinois at Chicago, Chicago, Illinois 

Graduate College, Instructional Leadership, 1992-1993 

• Coursework included Philosophy of Education and Urban School Policy; Adolescence and the Schools

University of Chicago Law School, Chicago, Illinois 

Doctor of Law, June 1990 

• Black Law Student Association President
• Black Law Student Association Recruitment Committee Chair

• Black Law Student Association Street Law Instructor

University of Illinois at Chicago, Chicago, Illinois 

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts & Sciences, with Distinction in English, June 1987 

• James Scholar/ Honors College

• International Student Ambassador
• Writing Center Tutor

I COMMUNITY SERVICE 

• Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Incorporated

o Chapter Executive Committee, 2014-2016

o Domestic Violence Initiative Committee

o Social Justice Committee



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE Personnel Action Forml�L�=o=u=:=�=i=�=N===:1 =3==1:M:::1:9:::1 =9==:1 =6=:1:0== CALIO 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR SULAC _X __ SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER __ (Specify) 

X Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work X 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _M_ i _c _he_l_le_ A_ . J_a_ c_k_ s _o _n _________ _ 
Date Left August 30, 2015 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Transferred to Executive Assist. 
$78,280.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _07_/_01_/_20_1 _6 __________ _
Effective Date �07�/ �0 _1/_2_0_16 _ __ _ __ _ ________ _ 

Name TAVARES A. WALKER SS# xxx-xx-7484 Sex MALE Race* B 
(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: Director, Office of Career Services Department: Southern University Law Center 

Check One x Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 

existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicRble.) 

Years Experience _8 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

5 1/2 

BA - Communications Louisiana State University and A&M Coll�e _ __ 
JD - Law _ __ __ _ _ _ __ __ Southern University Law Center __ _ ____ ____ _ 

Current Employer Southern University Law Center 

Personnel Action 

1001

Year: 
2005 
2008 

--·-·----------

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

x Continuation Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
Replacement 

Recommended Salary _$ _7 _5,�0_0_0._0_0 _______ _

Source of Funds General Appropriations 

Identify Budget: _St _a_ t _e _______ _ 
Form Code: 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Interim Director 

$66,000.00 

Salary Budgeted $75,000.00 

Location 311001-38130-61002-35000 
Page _____ _ Item # ---------

Director 

$75,000.00 
Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 

List total funds currently paid this employee by a...::S
c.::
o

.::
u

.:.
rc

:.:
e
:...:

o
:.:
f
:..:
F
:...:
u
::.:
n
::.:
d
:.:
s
:__ 

_______ +.:A�m=o-=
u

"°
n

.:..
t_______ 1

Southern University: 1-=3
..:.
11

:..:
0
:..:
0
:..:l-=

-3
:.:
8
:..:
1
.::
3

.::.
0 ________ -+.:::.$7

'-'
5
'-',0=-0

:..:
0
:..:.
.0
:..:
0
=--

-------I 
*See Reverse Side

Comments: (Use back of form) 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

Hispanic or Latino _x_. · _ ____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

x Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, P-Jerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A persor having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Nativ,e. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Tavares Walker is continuing in his current position but will resume the position on a permanent basis effective July I, 
2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Monday thru Friday 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _J
::.c
o
:..:
h
:..:
n
'-'
K
='-

. Pc:...1:..:·e-'-rr'-'e'-'-'-"C'-"h=a =n -'-ce:..:l :..:lo-'-r _ _ ______ __ _ 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _2 __ 2..c..5_-7_7 _1-_2 __ 55_2 ___ _ _ ________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERV�SED, (if any) _2 ________ _ _ _ ______ _ 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
1-1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability} HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

P AF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for Employment Farm Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check fom1) 
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job AppointmentfCS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE Box 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552

FAX (22�u�lJf��2dl 6 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Dr. Ray L. Belton 
System President and Chancellor 
Southern University and A&M College System 
J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4th Floor 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

Re: Position Vacancy Authorization and Announcement Waiver Request 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

Tavares A. Walker, a current employee of the Southern University Law Center, has been functioning as 
the Interim Director for the Office of Career Services since September 2015. Prior to serving as the 
Interim Director, he held the position of Career Services Counselor and later as Career Services 
Coordinator. 

Ovec the course of the last 12 months since assuming the Director" s role, the Office of Career Services 
has been operated both efficiently and effectively. The office has operated in a highly effective manner as 
evidenced by our increased post graduate employment reports submitted to the ABA. The student body 
appears to be very satisfied with the current operations of the office, and I have the utmost confidence in 
Mr. Walk r's leadership ability to guide the office on a permanent basis. 111 addition, Mr. Walker will be 
assuming the majority of the counseling responsibilities for this office as he is the only member of the 
career services staff with a law degree. 

Mr. Walker current salary is set at $66,000.00 as the interim director. As the permanent director, his 
sala1y would be set at $75,000.00. 

Therefore, this letter is to request a Position Authorization and Vacancy Announcement Waiver for the 
Director position in the Office of Career Services, and an authorization for a focus search. This would 
allow us to permanently appoint Mr. Walker to this position and negate the long and unnecessary process 
of conducting interviews and screening. 

Thank you and with kind regards, I am, 

·1 

or & Vanue B. Lacour Endowed Professor of Law 

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution" 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813 

SUS D SUBR D SULAC � SUAREC D SUNO D SUSLA D
******************************************************************************************* 

POSITION VACANCY AUTHORIZATION 
******************************************************************************************* 

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE 

BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR 

Director, Office of Career Services 

Southern University Law Center 

IZI Replacement 
D Civil Service 
D Tenured 

(Department or Unit) 

D New Position IZI Unclassified 
D Temporary D Faculty 
D Probationary (For Faculty this is same as tenure track)

AS DESCRIBED BELOW 

Source of Funds 
[8J State 
D Grant -in-Aid 
D System Revenue 
D Agency Fund State

VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION 
(Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range with 
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through 
Human Resources). 

Hold primary responsibility for operation of office and supervision of staff. Plan, organize, and present seminars, workshops, panel presentations, and other 
programming. Counsel students and alumni regarding short-term and long-term professional development. Counsel students and alumni on resume and cover 
letter preparation. Plan and organize on and off -campus recruiting and national Job fair programming. Gather and report all required data and statistics for 
reporting agencies, Including, but not limited to, NALP, the ABA, and SACSCOC accreditation. Draft and implement strategic plans for the office. Lead the Office 
of Career Services in developing strategic initiatives, employer relations, and marketing strategies. Educate employers about the skills, abilities and experience 
possessed by SULC students and alumni, to emphasize the services the office provides, and to encourage an expanding array of employers to recruit from 
SULC. Work to establish strong relationships with other departments throughout the school to promote the best Interest of students. Participate in professional 
development activities, Including, but not limited to, membership In professional organizations and travel to conferences for training and development. Teach 
courses at the Law Center as an adjunct professor as requested. 

Salary/Range: 66,000.00 -85,000.00 

_x __ Approved __ Disapproved 

X Approved __ Disapproved 

FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY 
Funds Available 

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY 
Existing/ Approved Position 

X Yes No Yes No 
---

_x_ Approved Disapproved 

X Approved __ Disapproved 

__ Approved __ Disapproved 

Employee Class: 

President 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Job Class: 

Date: 

1 /, I J1o 
Date 

7/i� 'Dlte 

Date 

Rev. 8/05/2013 



TA VARES A. WALKER, ESQ. 
5124 Berryville Court, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70817 

tavareswalker@gmail.com (225) 610-3782 

EDUCATION 
Certificate, Judge Advocate Officer Basic Course June 2012 
The Judge Advocate General's Legal Center and School, Charlottesville, Virginia 

Juris Doctor May 2008 
Southern University Law Center, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Bachelor of Arts, Communications August 2005 
Louisiana State University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

BAR ADMISSIONS/SECURITY CLEARANCES 
Louisia111a 
Secret, US Government 
US Courts of Military Justice 
US District Court, Middle District - Louisiana 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE 
Interim Director -Office of Career Services 
Coordinator -Office of Career Services 
Southern University Law Center 

October 2008 
July 2011 
April 2012 
March 2015 

September 2015 -Present 
March 2011-August 2015 

• Primary supervisor for 2 employees; responsible for training, development, and assignments of each employee.
• Acts as lead administrator operations and policy development.
• Assist management team in the resolution of student issues with financial aid, housing, & financial affairs.
• Work independently to identify external programs with potential employers and stakeholders.
• Directs the development of professional development activities and programs.
• Gather and submits all required data and statistics for reporting agencies, including, but not limited to, NALP, the

ABA, and SACSCOC accreditation.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE 
Adjunct Professor of Law June 2012 - Present 

Southern University Law Center 
• Courses taught: Legal Research and Statutory Analysis.
• Prepares analytical lessons and assessments that cover course topics.
• Responsible for development assessment methods and tools for learning outcomes.

Writing Fellow -Supplemental Bar Prep Program (Summer) May 2011 -August 2013 
Southern University Law Center 
• Assists with the development of bar exam writing strategies and analysis techniques.
• Facilitates individual counseling sessions with students.
• Responsible for providing the students with an assessment of writing samples and exam.

LEGAL EXPERIENCE 
Staff Attorney July 2010 -March 2011 
Acadiana Legal Services Corporation 
• Represented indigent clients in family law matters in a 9 parish districts and city courts.
• Handled and managed a caseload of approximately 60 cases from inception to conclusion.
• Display maturity, judgment and knowledge necessary to advocate or formulate policy options clients.
• Handled unit administrative matters such as intake process, case management and review.

Conflicts Attorney June 2010 -August 2010 
17th Judicial District Indigent Defender 
• Possess a broad knowledge of and expert experience necessary to serve as a recognized authority on legal issues,

programs and policies, and of relevant practices related to indigent defense.
• Litigated felony grade case with minimal supervision and oversight.
• Identified potential defenses and negotiated resolutions to various criminal matters.



Attorney & Notary Public October 2008 -June 2010 
Law Office of Tavares A. Walker, Attorney at Law, LLC 
• Prepared and notarized official and legal documents for clients.
• Represented clients in family, civil, personal injury, minor criminal law matters.
• Drafted and argued pleadings and motions before courts of law and administrative agencies.

Law Clerk/Policy Analyst February 2007 -May 2008 
LA State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education 
• Prepared legal memoranda on issues related to school accountability, choice, and charter schools.
• Assisted the Policy Development Attorney Director with various legal research projects and board related issues.
• Drafted documents and executive recommendations for board consideration.

MILITARY EXPERIENECE 

Captain, Judge Advocate -Command Judge Advocate 
Captain, Judge Advocate -Deputy Command Judge Advocate 
225th Engineer Brigade, U.S. Army, La National Guard 
• Serves as senior attorney on brigade staff.

April 2016 -Present 
July 2015 -April 2016 

• Provides advice to various commanders on issues related to military justice, operations, and fiscal law.
• Provides legal advice to subordinate units and commands in regard to rules for use of force.

Captain, Judge Advocate-Defense Counsel January 2013 -June 2015 
399th Regional Trial Defense Service Team, U.S. Army, La National Guard 
• Served primarily as legal counsel to soldiers involving military justice matters.
• Provided advice for issues dealing with adverse administrative & personnel actions.
• Served as defense counsel for military tribunals and Court Martials.

1st Lieutenant, Judge Advocate -Operational Law Counsel July 2011 -December 2012 
256th Infantry Brigade Combat Team, U.S. Army, La National Guard 
• Served primarily as legal advisor to the command to which assigned.
• Provided advice for issues dealing with fiscal, administrative, military, & personnel law.
• Responsible for providing legal assistance to soldiers in all areas of law.
• Served as an investigating officer for various administrative, codes of conduct, and criminal inquiries.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 
American Bar Association Louisiana State Bar Association 
Baton Rouge Bar Association SUNBELT Minority Law Regional Job Fair Committee 
American Inns of Court National Bar Association - Region V 
Louis Martinet Society of Greater Baton Rouge Delta Theta Phi Law Fraternity, Int. 
National Association of Law Career Professionals Louisiana National Guard Officers Association 
Thurgood Marshall College Fund, Law School Representative 
Southeastern Minority Job Fair and Recruitment Consortium 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association Leadership Class 
Regional Coordinator/Chair, Baton Rouge Bar Association Mock Trial Committee 
Member, Baton Rouge Bar Association Teen Court Committee 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association Bar Governance Committee 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association Committee on the Profession 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association Practice Assistance and Improvement Committee 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association Publications Subcommittee 



Southern University Law Center 
Office of Career Services 

Director, Office of Career Services (updated 3/1/16) 

BASIC FUNCTION: 
Under the direction of the Chancellor or his/her designee, organize, maintain and operate a law school 
career services center and provide a wide variety of career information and materials; communicate with 
students, faculty, employer and community representatives concerning career planning and strategies. 
Develops policies and programming for students, professional staff development. Supervises all office 
personnel. Responsible for the overall operation of the entire department. 

Position Description/Essential Job Responsibilities: 
• Hold primary responsibility for operation of office and supervision of staff.

• Plan, organize, and present seminars, workshops, panel presentations, and other programming.

• Counsel students and alumni regarding short-term and long-term professional development.

• Counsel students and alumni on resume and cover letter preparation.

• Plan and organize on and off -campus recruiting and national job fair programming.

• Gather and report all required data and statistics for reporting agencies, including, but not limited
to, NALP, the ABA, and SACSCOC accreditation.

• Draft and implement strategic plans for the office.

• Lead the Office of Career Services in developing strategic initiatives, employer relations, and
marketing strategies.

• Educate employers about the skills, abilities and experience possessed by SULC students and
alumni, to emphasize the services the office provides, and to encourage an expanding array of
employers to recruit from SULC.

• Work to establish strong relationships with other departments throughout the school to promote
the best interest of students.

• Participate in professional development activities, including, but not limited to, membership in
professional organizations and travel to conferences for training and development.

• Teach courses at the Law Center as an adjunct professor as requested.

Requirements: 
• Juris Doctor from an ABA accredited law school and a minimum of five years professional

experience in the legal profession, law placement, and/or legal recruiting.

• Candidate must have extensive knowledge of the legal profession, the legal employment
market and career options for law students. The ideal candidate will possess strong
analytical, interpersonal, and leadership skills.

• Excellent oral and written communication is critical as well as knowledge of technology
specific to providing quality services to students, alumni, and employers.



JOB.CLASS 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form POSITION 
NUMBER I 

CAMPUS: sJJll6 JUL 2\JI �: Q:9 
-- --

SULAC SUAREC 
iiLJbem,c Al! . 

s 8126 Pres/dent SUNO _ _  a"s anges,Ioct --

EMPLOYME� lp��t.k�_IJONTH __ 12-MONTH X OTHER __ (Specify) 

A�ademic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

Length of Employment 
Effective Date 

X Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Joseph H. Stewart, Jr. 
NIA 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

7/1/2016 To 
7/1/2016 

Name Joseph H. Stewart, Jr. SS# S00020294 Sex 
---------

Position Title: Laboratory Technician 
(Last 4 digits only) 

Department: 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Never Left 
$35,891/12 months 

12/31/2016 

Male Race* 
-----

Physics 

Check One X Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): lu s 

Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to nu 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, If 
appllcable.) 

Years Experience _____ _.c3.c.3 _________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BS-Chemistry Southern Universi Baton Rou e 

Current Employer 

Check One New Appointment 
Transfer 

Southern University at Baton Rouge 

Personnel Action 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
X Other (Specify) 

Salary BudgetedRecommended Salary 

-� , � 9.!fJ;w State of Louisiana Source of Funds 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

211001-22479-21000 Location 
Page----''---

Financial Aid signature (If, applicable): 

33 
Year: 

1974 

X Leave of Absence 
Medical Leave 

Department of Physics 
Item # l 

To 

Black 

List total funds currently paid this employee by _s_o_u_rc_e_ o_ f_F_ u_ n_ d_ s _________ A_ m_o_u _nt ________ ..,
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Chnlrmnn/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



---------- - -

REQUEST FOR LEA VE OF ABSENCE FORM 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

RECEIVED 

CAMPUS: SUS 

Name of Employee: 

SUBR XX SULAC 

Joseph H. Stewart Jr. 

SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 
�\.�15 201-6 -

SSN: 433-82-1008-·· 
I\CI\IJI MIi 1\111\IHS 

Address: 3263 Brightside Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70820 Ph s9u11111<NIJNIVI l!SIIY one: 06-6187 

Title: Laboratory Technician Highest Degree: ""B '-"' s
'--'
'-----

BirthDate: Oct. 17, 1947
-----------

NO. OF CONSECUTIVE FISCAL YEARS ACTJVE SERVICE AT THJS INSTITUTION: 33 Years 

EFFECTIVE DATEOFLEAVE: July 1, 2016 ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: 

Purpose of leave Requested (click one): 
a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancellor)

Jan. 1, 2017 

b. Rest and Recuperation (Statement from two (2) physicians• must be attached) XX 
c. Independent Study or Research Statement
d. Military
e. Maternity (Statement from one(!) physician• must be attached)
•must be attending physician
TYPE OF LEA VE REQUESTED (check one):

a. with pay _xx ___ _ 
b. without pay r ..l 

LENGTH OF LEA VE REQUESTED: (No. of weeks, not to exceed 16 weeks) 27 Weeks 

MANNER IN WHICH THIS LEA VE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE ,1WENT: 

·······················································*�·································

DO YOU WISH TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total c,,ntribution of premium must be paid to 
Human Resources/Comptroller's Office in Advance) 

Teacher Retirement 
State Retirement 
Group Insurance 
Elected Supplemental Benefits 

Yes No 
Yes xxxx No 
Yes� No 
Yes No 

I hereby agree to comply with the provisions of the Southern U 
policy on leaves of ab

;� 
,? 

2 

2/)J (
DATE '/ 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

PRIOR LEA VE RECORD FROM THIS INSTIT,. 
Date of Last Leave: May or June 2001 
Purpose of Last Leave: Remove of Pros ca te. 

TYPE OF LAST LEA VE: 
With pay xx Amount: 
Without Pay 
Length oflast leave: � 6 weeks 

••••••••••••••••••••••• 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights l,aws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino X 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
J': ! r: !:_ ·u� Jrn� 

___ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa. or the Middle East. 

_X_ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Upon the strong advice of his doctors, Mr. Joseph Stewart has requested medical leave from 7/1/2016 to 12/31/2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Not Applicable (on Medical Leave) 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Terrence Reese, Chair of Mathematics and Physics 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER: 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any): 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT 

(225) 771-2730

NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 

of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 

____ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by e'§001'1�1t}(i��t{t by supervisor)
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 

1 ,,_»)JDOF!T
I1Y SYSTEM

__ Proposed Employee Appointment $/
t,11/h ��

IGJ�/� 4//J/,;-
___ Proposed Employee Clearance /J 7llffi 'V'� �PV,<./

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (fo las In , if Blicable) 

Rev. 0712412007 



L_ 

JOB CLASS 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

CAMPUS: SUS 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

SUBR x 

Personnel Action Form 

SULAC SUAREC 

POSITION 
NUMBER 

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH x OTHE R __ (Specify) 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

X Non-Academic 
Part-time ( ___ 

0/c_o of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee ....::S.:.;A:.:.M=E'-- -------------
Date Left 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment -"0-'7/"""0""l/""2-"-0-'--16'-----------
Effective Date ---'--08'--/_0_l /_2_0'"'16'----------------

To 06/30/2017 

Name Michelle Hill SS# xxx-xx-4458 
(L11s1 � digils only) 

Sex F Race* B 

Position Title: Asst. Vice President for Online Enrollment Service Department: --=.S.::U.::S _____________ _ 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):Check One _x_' _ E xisting Position 

New Position E xpiration Date: ______ _ 
(Posilion vnCHncy 1111thoriz11tio11 form must be processed 1111d npprovrd to fill 
ci:isring and new positions. Position musr be advertised before processing PAF, if 
upplicublc.) 

Years Experience --=-22:;,_ _____________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Balon Rouge): 

BA - Mass Comm Southern University - BR 
MPA - Public Administration Southern University - BR 

6 

Year: 
1990 
1992 

Current Employer _S_U_B_R-------------------------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One x New Appointment 
Transfer 

Recommended Salary 105,000 

Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Source of Funds Inter-Institutional Budget 

Change of: 

Position 
Stalus 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

t 11005-I I 172-61002-16000 

Lisi total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

/i Comments: (Use back of form) 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Location 
Page------

Leave of Absence 

105,000 

Item # 
---------

Amount 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

1 Date 

�n/UnitHd

8i"��:bFln�LCa<1 

Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 

_J 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNlC ORG[N (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino on-Hi panic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White, not of Hispanic origin. /\ person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. Nonh Africa. or the Middle East. 

_x __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins. 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East. Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes. for example, China, Japan, Korea. the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Michelle Hill has been named Assistant Vice President for Online Enrollment Services. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F; 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

EMPLOYEE DffiECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. M. Christopher Brown [I 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
arc to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students arc to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 

JD, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Ht-Band J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/J-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U . .  Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa ( tudent Emp. FT Student at S.U.) FI 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHE KLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF. if applicable) 

Applicalion for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted 10 Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 

Supervisory Criminal/Background heck Fonn (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
__ Proposed Employee Appointment 

FUND AVAi 
Proposed Employee learance OFFICE OF THE VI _ LABLE

Restricted/ .lob Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter d1Q/ijs'fif1 1!iDa {If 
E ��E 1�� ·cable)

SOUTHERN UNIVERSI y SYSTEM 

JJ'/ #J //6 Rev 8122/2016 

DATE 



MICHELLE L. HILL 

58747 Captain T. Harris• Plaquemine, LA 70764 
(c) 225-302-7046 • Email: micheUe hiU@sus.edu

Enrollment Management & Student Services Executive 

Recruitment I Admissions I Finandal Aid I Registration 

________________ Professional Profile. ________________ _ 
Innovative, v1s10nary, and results-driven leader focused on achiming exceptional outcomes in a highly ,isible 
environment that demands continuous improvement Expe.1.ience in analyzing, creating, and modif )ing processes and 
customer service improvements while building and motivating cross-functional teams. Consistently increased process 
efficiency and enrollment thi·ough a concert.eel effort to ma.umize utilization of technological and human resources. 
Areas of expertise include: 

• Student Success • Aclmissions • Recruiting
• Registration • Retention • Strategic Enrollment Planning
• Project Management • Project Implementation • Academic Operations

________________ __..Achievements, __________________ _ 
Led a cross-functional cohort migration from a lru-ge scale mainframe to a client/server Student Information 
System (SIS). 

• Successfully implemented the first 100% online degree programs across three campuses within the Southern
University System.

• Generated over $3 million in tuition revenue.
Served as Process Improvement Manager for several student se11ices ru·eas inclucling financial aid, admissions,
ancl recruitment

• Direct.eel a global recruitment campaign that resulted in a 48% increase in first-time freshmen.

__________________ Education, ___________________ _ 

GRAND CANYON UNIVERSITY, Phoenix, Arizona 
Doctor of Education in OI-ganizational Leadership, emphasis in Higher Education Leadership 

Anticipated Graduation Date: May 2018 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY ancl A & M COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA 

Masters of Public AdministJ.·ation - 1992 

Bachelor of Arts, Mass Communication - 1990 

____________________ Professional Experience ______________ _ 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM, Baton Rouge, LA August 2015 to Present 
Interim .Assistant Vie&-President. Online Enmllment Services 
Reporting to the Executive Vice-President/Provost, responsible for providing leadership, strategic direction, planning, 

implementation, and management of comprehensive and integrated operational delivery system ensming the prmision 
of high quality educational opportunities for adult learners. 

• Provides leadership, develop policies and procedures with campus personnel ancl units across the System
that are supported by 1-eseru·ch analysis relat.ed to se11icing adult learners.

• Prmiclecl leadership in development of Business-to-Business COI'porate Partnership with local, state, and
national law enforcement and correctional agencies to offer accelerat.ecl bachelors and masters in miminal
justice to employees and their families.



Michelle L. Hill 

225-302-7046 • michelle hill@sus.edu • Resume' Page 2

Interim AAAjAtAnt Vice-President, Online Enrollment Services. cont'd. 
Expanclecl 100% Online Degree offeiings from 8 to 10. 

• Ensures that the System colleges ancl universities employ stmlent-centerecl ancl stmlent,..friemlly emollment
processes - basecl on best practices- that prmicles an integrated, efficient, ancl effective delivery of se1"ices.

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM, Baton Rouge, LA July 2013 to August 2015 
Executive Directfil', Online I.earning 
Reporting to the President, responsible for leacling a cross-functional team towarcl organizational objectives. Plan ancl 
execute an online education unit charged ""ith developing a seamless online enrollment process to create new market 
opportunities ancl increase emollment. Serve on the President's Cabinet. Concurrently servecl as Director, Office of 
Recruitment ancl A£bnissions cluring the launching of the 100% Online Degree Programs. 

• lmplementecl the fil'St of eight 100% online clegree programs across three campuses ""ithin the Southern
UniveI"Sity System - associates, bachelors ancl graduate level.

• Generated over $3 Inillion in tuition revenue.
Provide the vision, strategy, technical ancl operational £lirection to enhance the System's online presence.

• Instituted industry best practices fo1· the delivery of online course offerings that were later feecl to the
b1ick ancl mortar campuses.
Serve as the Chief Enrollment Officer focusing on creating a positive student experience in the online clegree
programs.

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY ancl A & M COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA January 2012 to July 2013 
Di.recror, Office of Beoroitment and AdroiAAjons 
Reporting to the Chancellor, planned, clevelopecl, ancl managed short/long-term ac1Inissions ancl recruitment strategies 
ancl overall activities ancl goals. Responsible for the clay-to-clay operations as it relates to recruiting, ancl ac1Initting first 
year ancl transfer students. 

• Developed ancl executed a comprehensive recruitment ancl ac1Inissions plan of that increased the enrollment of
fil'St time freshmen by 48%.

• Marketed ancl show-casecl the UniversitJ!S programs offeiings through utilizing internet, raclio, tele,ision ancl
print media ancl on ancl off-campus events.

• Supenised recruitment ancl adinission staff ancl activities that servecl Univel'S:ity's emollment goals through
coorclination of clata collection ancl analysis of Jields ancl other metric key pe1formance inclicators.

• Participated in recruitment activities including travel, presentations ancl fostering of relatfonships ""ith high
school guidance counselors, ac1Inissions staff, ancl alumni.

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY ancl A & M COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 2010 - January 2012 
Assistant Vice Obycellor for Enrollment Ma.nagement 
Reporting to the Chanr,ellor, servecl as the chief enrollment officer for the University, managed all recruitment and 
ac1Inissions activities, emollment processes, ancl the strategic aclininistration of financial aicl. Prmiclecl student-focused 
conr,eptual leadership ancl ac1Ininistrative oversight for all student senices areas. Developed ancl implement the 
enrollment management plan for the University. 

• Provided leadership towards the implementation and training of the Banner Student Moclule.
• Developed the Student lclent:ification system in compliance ""ith FERP A.

Averaged a 42.5% )ield from applicant to acceptant.
• Averaged a 69% )ield from acceptant to matriculation.

lncorporatecl a stuclent-centerecl philosophy ancl culture that encolll'ag{l(} successful student outcomes throngh
student services, enhance(} 01ientation, creation of an Ombudsman Office, ancl an Early Alert System.



Michelle L. Hill 

225-302-7046 • michelle hill@sus.edu • Resume' Page 3

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY and A & M COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 2008-August 2010 
Executive AAAMU1te tD Oha.ncellor/ 
Reporting to the Chancellor, served as one of the Chancellor principal aides and advisors in adclition to sening on the 
Chancellor's Leadership Team ancl the Chancellor's E.-xecutive Cabinet. Responsible for the centJ·al coorclination of all 
activities ancl functions of the Chancellor's Office. Assisted the Chancellor "itJ1 unfrersity-"icle aclministJ·ative duties 
invohing a high volume of complex decisions that required a thorough understancling of tJ1e functions, programs and 
policies of the University. 

• Provided management support to the Chancellor regarding institutional projects.
• Represented the Chancellor at internal and external functions "ith faculty, staff, students, and alumni.
• Served as the Chancellor's liaison "ith Vice Chancellors, Deans, Chairs, Staff and Students.
• Supenisecl support staff in the Chancellor's Office
• Servecl as aclvisor for student enrollment processes.
• Created the Student Book Voucher Program.
• Establishecl the Campus Registration Committee resulting in vast improvements in the registration process.
• Created and aclministratecl the Chancellor's Neecl Base Scholai.'Ship

BATON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA February 2007-August 2008 
Director, Evening and Weekend CollNle 
Reporting to the Vice-Chancellor of Acaclemic MfaiI-s, responsible for the aclministJ·ation, aclmissions ancl clay-to-clay 
management of the Evening ancl Weekend College program. Developecl the mission, prepai.·ation of the annual 
stJ·ategic initiatives ancl managed the budget. 

Concluctecl reseai.·ch regarcling employment ancl labor tJ·encls to maintain and meet the workforce ancl 
community neecls. 

• Worked "ith aciaclemic cleans to identify degree programs that aclult leai.·ners coulcl complete through an
evening ancl weekend cleli very format.

• Developecl procedures ancl assessment instruments to measure the program's effectiveness.
• Represented College at public and community events.
• Collaborated \\ith Mai.·king ancl Public Relations to create promotional mai.·keting tools to publicize new

clevelopecl programs.

BATON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 200:3-Februai.·y 2007 
Dean/.Executive Diirecror, Office of Emollment Services 
Reporting to the Vice-Chancellor of Student Affairs, servecl as the Chief Emollment Officer, Registrai.·, institutional 
public records officer, ancl residency officer. Mana.gee} the overall management of the Emollment Senices 
Department,, Testing, Student Orientation, Recruitment, Veteran ancl International MfaiI'S. Servecl on the 
Chancellor's Cabinet ancl Chancellor's Leaclership Team. 

• Leacl ancl managed all operational acfaities regai.'<ling student registration, gracluation, gracles,
attendance, and class schedule.

• Worked closely \\ith acaclemic de.ans to create the acaclemic com-se offerings for both creclit and non-
creclit com-se offeiings.

• Processed, maintainecl, ancl hancllecl all student acaclemic records.
• Createcl Student Identification System.
• Create<} ancl initiated several programs \\ith local school clistJicts ancl business ancl industry.



Michelle L. Hill 

225-302-7046 • michelle hill@sus.edu • Resume' Page 4

BATON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 2002-August 2003 
Dean. Evening and Weekend Co�e 
Reporting to the Vice-Chancellor of Academic Affairs, served as the campus administrator for all campus operations 
and serYecl as senior resource to internal ancl external customers for ernnings and weekends. ProYidecl leadership in 
the areas of budget deYelopment, hiring, evaluating and superYising adjunct instructors. Served on the Chancellor's 
Cabinet ancl Chancellor's Leaclership Team. 

• Promotecl student success by proYiding inf m·mation and support to students regru·cling aclmission
requirements, registration, and degree offerings.
DeYelopecl and coordinatecl off-site creclit courses.

• Developecl and coordinated the High School Dual Enrollment Program "ith local school districts.
Partnerecl "ith juvenile and adult facility to offer college courses on-site.

• Taught work reacliness courses for high school students through after school program.

BATON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 2001-August 2002 
Executive Director, Community Education and Outreach 
Reporting to the Vice-Chancellor for Workforce, Cooperative and Continuing Education, servecl as the administrator 
to create and coordinate c,0mmunity outreach ancl business and industry opportunities that increasecl awru·eness and 
support for the college's programs and se:nices. 

• Createcl ancl maintainecl pruinerships "ith school districts, community and f aith-basecl organizations, to
increase emollment, especially "ith uncler-servecl populations.
Collaborated \\ith business and industry to identify and create course/programs to acldress their workforce neecls
both on an.cl off-site courses

• Developecl programs for youth ancl senior citizens including summer programs and weekend enrichment
programs.

• Pruinerecl "ith local school districts to prepru·e pru·a-professionals to become compliant "ith No Chile! Left
Behind (NCLB) legislation.

• Created paJinership "ith East Baton Rouge Police Depruiment to teach supervisory skills to entry-level
supervisors.

• Partnerecl "ith Plaquemine Mayor's Office to teach computer skills.
• Secured grant to off er after school LEAP Tutorial.

LOUISIANA WORKERS COMPENSATION CORPORATION, Baton Rouge, LA Mru'Ch 1993-August 2001 
Production Underwrit.er 
Repo1iing to the Unclernriter Supervisor, was accountable for developing and gro"ing a profitable pmifolio of business 
in an assignee! tenitory. Sened as the primary contact for agents and brokers in se1'\icing their renewal accounts and 
developing new business opportunities. 

• Managecl a premium volume over $15 million.
• Maintaine<l a 95% retention rate on yearly renewals.

Evaluatecl policies for adequate premium, reviewecl loss control, and monitored amlits
• Sened on the Quality Improvement Team which resulted in improvecl underwriting workflow, processes ancl

procedures.
• Senecl as liaison for new hires in ti·aining.

SENATOR CLEO FIELDS, Baton Rouge, LA January 1992-,Jam1ru-y 1993 
Legislative Assistant 
Reporting to the Senator, managed daily operations and administration of the Senator's District Office. 

• Served as single contact for constituents, business and industi·y local/state government concerns.
• Represented Senator at public functions.



Michelle L. Hill 

225-302-7046 • michelle hill<q),sus.edu • Resume' Page 5

Memberships: 
American Association of Collegiate Registrars (2003-2011) 

Southern Association of Collegiate Registrai·s & Aclmissions Officers (2003-2011) 

Louisiana Association of Collegiate RegistJ'aJ.'S ancl Aclmissions Officers (2003-2011) 

National Association of International Eclucators (2003-2007) 
National Association of College Aclmission Counseling (2003-2007) 
National Association of Veterans' Program Aclministratm'S (2003-2007) 
Finance Executive Committee, Girl Scouts (2002-2003) 
Youth Council, Mayor's Office/Baton Rouge (2001-2004) 
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. Iran Kapa Omega Chapter 

Advisol'Sbip: 
lntemational Stuclent Club (2003-2007) 
Veteran Stuclent Club (2003-2007) 

______________ Special Competencies. _______________ _ 
Oommitt.ee Work: 
Chair, Banner Stuclent Implementation Team 
Co-Chair, College-�icle Retention Plan 
Co-chair, Commen.cement Ceremony 
Co-chair, Stuclent Recognition 
Co-chair, FJnrollment Retention Quality Team 
Membc�r, ApJ>eals ancl Exceptions Quality Team 
MembN·, Scholarship Quality Team 
Member, Southern University System Banner Steering Committee (System Committee) 
Member, Common Course Numbering System (LA Boarcl of Regents) 
Member, Common Aclmission Application (LA Boarcl of Regents) 

University Service: 
Createcl ancl implementecl New Stuclent Orientation 
Createcl College Transfer Day 
Createcl College Host Day 
Createcl ancl implementecl High School Counselor's Luncheon (state�icle) 
Developecl ancl implemented College Open House 
Developecl Dual Enrollment Program �ith East Baton Rouge, Iberville, 7..AWhary, ancl Baker School Districts 
Developecl Stuclent lclentification System (Baton Rouge Community College ancl Southern Univei'Sity) 
Developecl Book Voucher Program 
Revisecl Faculty Hanclbook 
Developecl Alumni Partner Recruitment Program 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

Personnel Action Form �' -�o_u_�-·�-�-oR_N_�'-3-�'-M�'�9-�'-9 -�' 6-�'-o�-

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

SULAC X 

9-MONTH 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH X 

X Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

SUNO 

OTHER _ _ (Specify) 

Civil erviee 
Restricted 

SUSLA 

Job Appointment 
Probationary 

X Permanent Status 

Previous Employee Michelle A. Jackson 
Date Left August 30, 2015 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Transferred to Executive Assist. 
$7 8,280.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _07_ /_0 _l /-'-2_0 _16 ________ ___ _ 
Effective Date _0-'- 7 _ / -'-01�/ _20_ 1_6 ______________ _ 

Name TAVARES A. WALKER SS# xxx-xx-7 484 

To 

(Lnsl 4 digilS only) 

Sex MALE Race* 

Position Title: _D_ir_e _c _to_r�, _O_f _fi _ce_o _f _C_a _re_c_r_ e _r _v _ic _es ______ Department: Southern University Law Center 

Check One x Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Position v11c11ncy nuthorizolion form must he processed nnd npprovcc.l 10 mt 
nisting nnd new posilions. Position musl be ndvertiscd berorc processing PAF, Ir 
npplicnble.) 

Years Experience _8 _____________ _ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BA - Communications Louisiana State University and A&M College 
JD- Law Soutl�rn University_Law Center 

Current Employer Southern University Law Center 

Check One New Appointment 
Transfer 

Personnel Action 

x Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
Other ( pecify) 

5 1/2 
Year: 
2005 
2008 

Leave of Absence 

Recommended alary �$7_5�, _0 _00_._0 _0 _______ _ Salary Budgeted $7 5,000.00 / 
I 

Source of Funds General Appropriations 

B 

Identify Budget: _S _ta_t_c _______ _ 
Form Code: 

Location 
Page------

311001-38130-61002-35000 
Item # 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Salary Adjustment 

Interim Director 

$66,000.00 

---------

To 
Director 

$7 5,000.00 
Financial Aid si nature if a licable : 

List total funds currently paid this employee by _s_o _u_rc_e_ o_f _F_t_m_d_s ________ +-A_m_o _un_ t _______ __
Southern University: .... 3 _1_1 _00_ 1_-_3 _8 _13_ 0 __________ s_7 _5�,0-0_0 _.0_0 _______ .. 
*Sec Reverse Side 

/1 Comments: (Use back of form) 

Director/Personnel 

��-�-Presid 

Date 

Date 

7-7--/6
Date 

Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino _x _____ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

_ __ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_x __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Tavares Walker is continuing in his current position but will resume the position on a permanent basis effective July I, 
2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Monday thru Friday 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _J_ o_h _n _K_ ._P_ie_r_r�e,�C_h_ a _n_ce_l _lo_r _________ _ 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONT ACT NUMBER -'2=2=5
-'
-7

--'-
7

;c_
l-=25=5=2 _____________ _ 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) _2'--------------------

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J -1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

P AF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified ai1d signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE Box 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552 

FAX <22n
r?e'i§�1of6

VIA HAND DELIVERY 
Dr. Ray L. Belton 
System President and Chancellor 
Southern.University and A&M College System 
J.S. lark Administration Building, 4th Floor 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

Re: P,)sition Vacancy Authorization and Announcement Waiver Request 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

Tavares A. Walker, a current employee of the Southern University Law Center, has been functioning as 
the Interim Director for the Office of Career Services since September 2015. Prior to serving as the 
Interim Director, he held the position of Career Services Counselor and later as Career Services 
Coordinator. 

Over the course of the last 9 months since assuming the Director's role, the Office of Career Services has 
been operated both efficiently and efft:ctively. The office has operated in a highly effective manner as 
evidenced by our increased post graduate employment repo11s submitted to the ABA. The student body 
appears to be very satisfied with the current operations of the office, and I have the utmost confidence in 
Mr. Walker's leadership ability to guide the office on a permanent basis. In addition, Mr. Walker will be 
assuming the majority of the counseling responsibilities for this office as he is the only member of the 
career services staff with a law degree. 

Mr. Walker current salary is set at $66,000.00 as the interim director. As the permanent director, his 
salary would be set at $75,000.00. 

Therefore, this letter is to request a Position Authorization and Vacancy Announcement Waiver for the 
Director position in the Office of Career Services, and an authorization for a focus search. This would 
allow us to permanently appoint Mr. Walker to this position and negate the long and unneces<;aty ptocess 
of conducting interviews and screening. 

Thank you and with kind regards, I am, 

Sincerely, 

���-
om . Pierre 
hancellor & Vanue B. Lacour Endowed Professor of Law 

APPROVED: � /?, �-
Dr .Raye. Belton, President/Chancellor 

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution"



TAVARES A. WALKER, ESQ. 
5124 Berryville Court, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70817 

tavareswalker@gmail.com (225) 610-3782 

EDUCATION 
Certificate, Judge Advocate Officer Basic Course June 2012 
The Judge Advocate General's Legal Center and School, Charlottesville, Virginia 

Juris Doctor May 2008 
Southern University Law Center, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Bachelor of Arts, Communications August 2005 
Louisiana State University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

BAR ADMISSIONS/SECURITY CLEARANCES 
Louisiana 
Secret, US Government 
US Courts of Military Justice 
US District Court, Middle District -Louisiana 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE 
Interim Director -Office of Career Services 
Coordinator -Office of Career Services 
Southell'n University Law Center 

October 2008 
July 2011 
April 2012 
March 2015 

September 2015-Present 
March 2011-August 2015 

• Primary supervisor for 2 employees; responsible for training, development, and assignments of each employee.
• Acts as lead career services administrator for operations and policy development.
• Assist management team in the development of strategic issues and achievement benchmarks.
• Work independently to identify external programs with potential employers and stakeholders.
• Directs the development of professional development activities and programs.
• Gather and report all required data and statistics for reporting agencies, including, but not limited to, NALP, the

ABA, and SACSCOC accreditation.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE 
Adjunct Professor of Law June 2012 -Present 

Southern University Law Center 
• Courses taught: Legal Research and Statutory Analysis.
• Prepares analytical lessons and assessments that cover course topics.
• Responsible for development assessment methods and tools for learning outcomes.

Writing Fellow -Supplemental Bar Prep Program (Summer) May 2011 -August 2013 

Southern University Law Center 
• Assists with the development of bar exam writing strategies and analysis techniques.
• Facilitates individual counseling sessions with students.
• Responsible for providing the students with an assessment of writing samples and exam.

LEGAL EXPERIENCE 
Staff Attorney July 2010 - March 2011 

Acadiana Legal Services Corporation 
• Represented indigent clients in family law matters in a 9 parish districts and city courts.
• Handled and managed a caseload of approximately 60 cases from inception to conclusion.
• Display maturity, judgment and knowledge necessary to advocate or formulate policy options clients.
• Handled unit administrative matters such as intake process, case management and review.

Conflicts Attorney June 2010 -August 2010 
17th Judicial District Indigent Defender 
• Possess a broad knowledge of and expert experience necessary to serve as a recognized authority on legal issues,

programs and policies, and of relevant practices related to indigent defense.
• Litigated felony grade case with minimal supervision and oversight.
• Identified potential defenses and negotiated resolutions to various criminal matters.



Attorney & Notary Public October 2008 - June 2010 
Law Office of Tavares A. Walker, Attorney at Law, LLC 
• Prepared and notarized official and legal documents for clients.
• Represented clients in family, civil, personal injury, minor criminal law matters.
• Drafted and argued pleadings and motions before courts of law and administrative agencies.

Law Cilerk February 2007 - May 2008 
LA State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education 
• Prepared legal memoranda on issues related to school accountability, choice, and charter schools.
• Assisted the Policy Development Attorney Director with various legal research projects and board related issues.
• Drafted documents and executive recommendations for board consideration.

MILITARY EXPERIENECE 

Captain, Judge Advocate - Deputy Command Judge Advocate July 2015 - Present 
225th Engineer Brigade, U.S. Army, La National Guard 
• Serves as senior judge advocate on brigade staff.
• Provides advice to various commanders on issues related to military justice, operations, and fiscal law.
• Provides legal advice to subordinate units and commands in regard to rules for use of force.

Captain, Judge Advocate - Defense Counsel January 2013 - June 2015 
399th Regional Trial Defense Service Team, U.S. Army, La National Guard 
• Served primarily as legal counsel to soldiers involving military justice matters.
• Provided advice for issues dealing with adverse administrative & personnel actions.
• Served as defense counsel for military tribunals and Court Martials.

1st Lie111tenant, Judge Advocate - Operational Law Counsel July 2011 - December 2012 
256th Infantry Brigade Combat Team, U.S. Army, La National Guard 
• Served primarily as legal advisor to the command to which assigned.
• Provided advice for issues dealing with fiscal, administrative, military, & personnel law.
• Responsible for providing legal assistance to soldiers in all areas of law.
• Served as an investigating officer for various administrative, codes of conduct, and criminal inquiries.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 
American Bar Association Louisiana State Bar Association 
Baton Rouge Bar Association SUNBELT Minority Law Regional Job Fair Committee 
American Inns of Court National Bar Association - Region V 
Louis Martinet Society of Greater Baton Rouge Delta Theta Phi Law Fraternity, Int. 
National Association of Law Career Professionals Louisiana National Guard Officers Association 
Thurgood Marshall College Fund, Law School Representative 
Southeastern Minority Job Fair and Recruitment Consortium 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association 2015 Leadership Class 
Regional Coordinator/Chair, Baton Rouge Bar Association Mock Trial Committee 
Member, Baton Rouge Bar Association Teen Court Committee 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association Bar Governance Committee 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association Committee on the Profession 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association Practice Assistance and Improvement Committee 
Member, Louisiana State Bar Association Publications Subcommittee 



JOB CLASS 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form POSITION 
NUMBER 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR x SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

Academic 
__ Temporary

Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

SAME 

9-MONTH 12-MONTH x OTHER _ _  (Specify)

x Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time)
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Reason Left
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _07_ /_0_l /_2 _0 _16 __________ _ To 06/30/2 017 
Effective Date 08/01/2 016 

--------------------

Name Michelle Hill SS# xxx-xx-4458 
(Lasl 4 digils only) 

Sex F Race• B 

Position Title: _A_s s_1._V_i_ce_P_r_e _si _de_,_,1_ro_r_O_n_l_in_e _E_n_r _ol_h_ne_n_1 _S_ei_·v_ic_e __ Department: _S _U_S _____________ _ 

Check One x Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

(Position vnrnncy authorization form 11111s1 be processed and approved to fill 

cxiscing and new posilions. Posirion musl be ndvcrrised bcforr processing PAF, if 
npplicnblc.) 

Expiration Date: 

Years Experience _2_ 2 ______________ Southern University Experience
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BA - Mass Comm Southern University - BR 
MPA- Public Administration Southern University - BR 

6 

Year: 
1990 
1992 

Current Employer -"S..c.U..c.B_R ____________________________________ _ 

Personnel Action 

Check One x New Appointment Continuation
Transfer __ Replacement 

Recommended Salary 105,000 

Source of Funds Inter-Institutional Budget 

Change of: 

Position
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

I 11005-I I 172-61002-16000 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify)

Salary Budgeted 

Location 
Page _____ _ 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

1..J
ean/Unit H d

Leave of Absence 

105,000 

Item # 

Date 

�---.f-""":..=::..>oaOQ..-.O....e....>..C:....:.C..::....:.._==',,,· ="---"-4-JL>.,,Jµ-""- 8f .ia��:b5b�d}jLCa a 
Date 

1 Date 

Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 

and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGlN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A p�rson having origins in an) of the original rcople of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

x Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups or Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican. Cuban, Central or South American, or olher Spanish culture or origins. 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes. for example. China. Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Michelle Hill has been named Assistant Vice President for Online -nrollment ervices. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F; 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

EMPLOYEE DffiECT S PERVISOR: Dr. M. Christopher Brown JI 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES S PERVl ED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EX MPT 

GUIDELJNES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 

of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
TD, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/(-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U .. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VTSA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States itizen/ ertificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
1--1-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 1--1 I 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at .U.) F l  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-·'Practical Work Experience'') FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS HECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
Position Vacancy Announcement (po ition advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for mployment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background heck form) 
Supervisory riminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 

___ Exemptions Survey Fom, (signed by employee and budget head) 
__ Proposed Employee Appointment FUND AVAILA Proposed Employee Clearance OFFICE OF THE VI F ,, BLE

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter tifilc'a'tl° :a (di ·�ff f 
1��Mcable)--- SOUTHERN UNIVERSI y �YSTEM 

JJ'/ � //� Rev 8/22/2016 

DATE 



lMICHELLE L. HILL 

58747 Captain T. Harris• Plaquemine, LA 70764

(c) 225-302-7046 • Email: michelle hill(w.sus.edu

Enrollment Management & Student Services Executive 

Recruitment I Admissions I Financial Aid I Registration 

---------------�Professional Profile _________________ _ 
Innovative, visionary, and results-driven leader focused on achieving exceptional ouroomes in a highly visible 
environment that demands continuous improvement. Experience in analyzing, creating, and modifying processes and 

customer service improvements while building and motivating cross-functional teams. Consistently increased process 
efficiency and enrollment through a concerted effort to maximize utilization of technological and human resources. 
Areas of expertise include: 

• Student Success • Admissions • Recruiting
• Registration • Retention • Strategic Enrollment Planning
• Project Management • Project Implementation • Academic Operations

__________________ Achievements __________________ _ 
Led a cross-functional cohort migration from a large scale mainframe to a client/server Student Information 
System (SIS). 

Successfully implemented the first 100% online degree programs across three campuses within the Southern 

University System. 

Generat«ld over S3 million in tuition revenue. 
Served as Process Improvement Manager for several student services areas including financial aid, admissions, 
and recruitment. 

DirecW a global recruitment campaign that resulted in a 48% increase in first-time freshmen. 

___________________ .Education ___________________ _ 

GRAND CANYON UNIVERSITY, Phoenix, Arizona 

Doctor of Education in Organizational Leadership, emphasis in Higher Education Leadership 
Anticipated Graduation Date: May 2018 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY and A & M COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA 

Masters of Public Administration -1992 

Bachelor of Arts, Mass Communication - 1990 

---------------�Professional Experience ______________ _ 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM, Baton Rouge, LA August 2015 to Present 

Interim Apif!tfmt Vice-Prn,rldeu\ Online Enrollment Serri.ces 
Reporting to the Bxecutive Vice-President/Provost, responsible for providing leadership, strategic direction, planning, 
implementation, and management of comprehensive and integrated operational delivery system ensuring the provision 
of high quality educational opportunities for adult learners. 

Provides leadership, develop policies and procedures with campus personnel and units across the System 
that are supported by research analysis related to servicing adult learners. 
Provided leadership in development of Business-to-Business C-0rporate Partnership with local, state, and 
national law enforcement and correctional agencies to offer acceleraW bachelors and masters in criminal 
justice to employees and their families. 



Michelle L. Hill 

225-302-7046 • michelle hill@sus.edu • Resume' Page 2

Interim Apignt Vice-President.. Online Enrollment Services, cont'd. 
Expanded 100% Online Degree offerings from 8 to 10. 
Ensures that the System colleges and universities employ student-centered and student-friendly enrollment 
procesS(lS - based on best practices- that provides an integrated, efficient, and effective delivery of services. 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM, Baton Rouge, LA July 2013 to August 2015 
lj}Jeco.tiye D.irMtar. Online IMming 
Reporting to th10 President, responsible for leading a cross-functional team toward organizational objectives. Plan and 
execute an onliue education unit charged with developing a seamless online enrollment process to create new market 
opportunities and increase enrollment. Serve on the President's Cabinet. Concurrently served as Director, Office of 
Recruitment and Admissions during the launching of the 100% Online Degree Programs. 

Implemented the first of eight 100% online degree programs across three campuses within the Southern 
University System - associates, bachelors and graduate level. 
Generated over $3 million in tuition revenue. 
Provide the vision, strategy, technical and operational direction to enhance the System's online presence. 
Instituted industry best practices for the delivery of online course offerings that were later feed to the 
brick and mortar campuses. 
Serve as the Chief Enrollment Officer focusing on creating a positive student experience in the online degree 
programs. 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY and A & M COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA January 2012 to July 2013 
Director. Office of Bearuitment uul AcJmiAAjons 
Reporting to the Chancellor, planned, developed, and managed shortAong-term admissions and recruitment strategies 
and overall activities and goals. Responsible for the day-to-day operations as it relates to recruiting, and admitting first 
year and transfor students. 

Developed and executed a comprehensive recruitment and admissions plan of that increased the enrollment of 
first time freshmen by 48'.t. 
Marketed and show-cased the University's programs offerings through utilizing internet, radio, television and 
print m11dia and on and off-campus events. 
Supervii,ed recruitment and admission staff and activities that served University's enrollment goals through 
coordination of data collection and analysis of yields and other metric key performance indicators. 
Participated in recruitment activities including travel, presentations and fostering of relationships with high 
school guidance counselors, admissions staff, and alumni. 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY and A & M COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 2010 - January 2012 
Apimmt Vice Qbauoollor for lllnrollment Ma;nagenumt 
Reporting to tho Chancellor, served as the chief enrollment officer for the University, managed all recruitment and 
admissions activities, enrollment processes, and the strategic administration of financial aid. Provided student-focused 
conceptual leadership and administrative oversight for all student services areas. Developed and implement the 
enrollment management plan for the University. 

Providetl leadership towards the implementation and training of the Banner Student Module. 
Developed the Student Identification system in compliance with FERP A. 
Averaged a 42.5% yield from applicant to acceptunt. 
Averaged a 69% yield from acceptant to matriculation. 
Incorporated a student-centered philosophy and culture that encouraged successful student outcomes through 
student i;ervices, enhanc€.d orientation, creation of an Ombudsman Office, and an Early Alert System. 



Michelle L. Hill 

225-302-7046 • michelle hill(@.sus.edu • Resume' Page 3

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY and A & M COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 2008-August 2010 
Executive AAAOOiate to Obqnoollor/ 
Reporting to the Chancellor, served as one of the Chancellor principal aides and advisors in addition to serving on the 
Chancellor's Li1adership Team and the Chancellor's Executive Cabinet. Responsible for the central coordination of all 
activities and functions of the Chancellor's Office. Assisted the Chancellor with university-wide administrative duties 
involving a high volume of complex decisions that required a thorough understanding of the functions, programs and 
policies of the University. 

ProvidEd management support to the Chancellor regarding institutional projects. 
Represe1nted the Chancellor at internal and external functions with faculty, staff, students, and alumni 
Served as the Chancellor's liaison with Vice Chancellors, Deans, Chairs, Staff and Students. 
Supervised support staff in the Chancellor's Office 
Served as advisor for student enrollment processes. 
Created the Student Book Voucher Program. 
Established the Campus Registration Committee resulting in vast improvements in the registration process. 
Created and administrated the Chancellor's Need Base Scholarship 

BATON ROUGE COMMUNI'l'Y COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA February 2007-August 2008 
Dilect.or. Evening uul Weekend OoJJaie 
Reporting to the Vice-Chancellor of Academic Affairs, responsible for the administration, admissions and day-to-day 
management of the Evening and Weekend College program. Developed the mission, preparation of the annual 
strategic initiatives and managed the budget. 

Conducted research regarding employment and labor trends to maintain and meet the workforce and 
community needs. 
Worked with academic deans to identify degree programs that adult learners could complete through an 
evening and weekend delivery format. 
Developed procedures and assessment instruments to measure the program's effectiveness. 
Represented College at public and community events. 
Collaboirated with Marking and Public Relations to create promotional marketing tools to publicize new 
developBd programs. 

BATON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 2003-February 2007 
Ilffln/.Emmtiye Director, Off� of Enrollment Services 
Reporting to thEi Vice-Chancellor of Student Affairs, served as the Chief Enrollment Officer, Registrar, institutional 
public records officer, and residency officer. Managed the overall management of the Enrollment Services 
Dllpartment, Testing, Student Orientation, Recruitment, Veteran and International Affairs. Served on the 
Chancellor's Cahinet and Chancellor's Leadership Team. 

Lead and managed all operational activities regarding student registration, graduation, grades, 
attendance, and class schedule. 
Worked closely with academic deans to create the academic course offerings for both credit and non
credit course offerings. 
Processed, maintained, and handled all student academic records. 
Created Student Identification System. 
Created and initiated several programs with local school districts and business and industry. 



Michelle L. Hill 

225-302-7046 • michelle hill@sus.edu • Resume' Page 4

BATON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 2002-August 2003 
Dean Evenins qncJ Weekend <JoUeae 
Reporting to the Vice-Chance1lor of Academic Affairs, served as the campus administrator for all campus operations 
and served as sfinior resource to internal and external customers for evenings and weekends. Provided leadership in 
the areas of budget development,, hiring, evaluating and supervising adjunct instructors. Served on the Chancellor's 
Cabinet and Chancellor's Leadership Team. 

Promoted student success by providing information and support to students regarding admission 
requirements, registration, and degree offerings. 
Developed and coordinated off-site credit courses. 
Developed and coordinated the High School Dual Enrollment Program with local school districts. 
Partnered with juvenile and adult facility to offer college courses on-site. 
Taught work readiness courses for high school students through after school program. 

BA'l'ON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA August 2001-August 2002 
Executive DhectDr, Clommunity Education and Outre,wh 
Reporting to the Vice-Chancellor for Workforce, Cooperative and Continuing Education, served as the administrator 
to create and coordinate community outreach and business and industry opportunities that increased awareness and 
support for the college's programs and services. 

Created and maintained partnerships with school districts, community and faith-based organizations, to 
increas(1 enrollment,, especially with under-served populations. 
Collabrnrated with business and industry to identify and create course/programs to address their workforce needs 
both on and off-site courses 
Developed programs for youth and senior citizens including summer programs and weekend enrichment 
programs. 
Partnered with local school districts to prepare para-professionals to become compliant with No Child Left 
Behind (NCLB) legislation. 
Created partnership with East Baton Rouge Police Department to teach supervisory skills to entry-level 
supervisors. 
Partneroo with Plaquemine Mayor's Office to teach computer skills. 
Sp,eured grant to offer after school LEAP Tutorial. 

LOUISIANA WORKERS COMPENSATION CORPORATION, Baton Rouge, LA March 1993-August 2001 
P.roducti.on Urullerwritsr 
Reporting to the, Underwriter Supervisor, was accountable for developing and growing a profitable portfolio of business 
in an assigned territory. Served as the primary contact for agents and brokers in servicing their renewal accounts and 
developing new business opportunities. 

Managed a premium volume over $15 million. 
Maintained a 95% retention rate on yearly renewals. 
Evaluat.ed policies for adequate premium, reviewed loss control, and monitored audits 
Served on the Quality Improvement Team which resulted in improved underwriting workflow, processes and 
procedull'es. 
Served as liaison for new hires in training. 

SENA'l'OR CL1'X) FIELDS, Baton Rouge, LA January 1992-January 1993 
J.egiplq:ti.ye Apinm1! 
Reporting to the Senator, managed daily operations and administration of the Senator's District Office. 

Served as single contact for constituents, business and industry local/state government concerns. 
Represented Senator at public functions. 



Michelle L. Hill 

225-302-7046 • michelle hill@,sus.edu • Resume' Page 5

________________ __,Affiliations, _________________ _ 

Memberships: 
American Association of Collegiate Registrars (2003-2011) 
Southern Association of Collegiate Registrars & Admissions Officers (2003-2011) 
Louisiana Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers (2003-2011) 
National Association of International Educators (2003-2007) 
National Association of College Admission Counseling (2003-2007) 
National Association of Veterans' Program Administrators (2003-2007) 
Finance Executive Committee, Girl Scouts (2002-2003) 
Youth Council, Mayor's Office/Baton Rouge (2001-2004) 
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. /l'au Kapa Omega Chapter 

Advisonhip: 
International Student Club (2003-2007) 
Veteran Student Club (2003-2007) 

________________ Special Competencies. _______________ _ 
Committee Work: 
Chair, Banner Student Implementation Team 
Co-Chair, College-wide Retention Plan 
Co-chair, Commencement Ceremony 
Co-chair, Student Recognition 
Co-chair, Enrollment Retention Quality Team 
Member, Appeals and Exceptions Quality Team 
Member, Scholarship Quality Team 
Member, Southern University System Banner Steering Committee (System Committee) 
Member, Common Course Numbering System (LA Board of Regents) 
Member, Common Admission Application (LA Board of Regents) 

University Senice: 
Created and implemented New Student Orientation 
Created College Transfer Day 
Created College Host Day 
Created and implemented High School Counselor's Luncheon (statewide) 
Developed and implemented College Open House 
Developed Dual Enrollment Program with East Baton Rouge, Iberville, Zachary, and Baker School Districts 
Developed Student Identification System (Baton Rouge Community College and Southern University) 
Developed Book Voucher Program 
Revised Faculty Handbook 
Developed Alumni Partner Recruitment Program 



JOB CLAS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL ID ·-
Personnel Action Form :1 :�:�:�:

IT
:B1:i:RN::::1 ::::1 :::1::::1 ::::1 :::1::=1 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH x OTHER __ (Specify) 

x Academic 
Temporary 

x Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 
Dale Left 

Non-Aci1dem ic 
Part-lime ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistanl 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Reason Lefl 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment ....::.0.:..:7/..:0.:.l /:..:2:..:0.:.l.::.6 ___________ _ To 06/30/2017 
Effeclive Date -=-0"'8/.:.0..:.:1/-=2..::.0.:.:16::...._ _____________ _ 

Name VerJanis A. Peoples SS# SOOOl 5716 
(LOSI � digih only) 

Sex F Race* 
-----

B 

Position Title: Dean Department: College Humanities& lnlerdisciplinary Sludies 

Check One __ Existing Position *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

x New Position Expiration Date: -------
(Position vncnncy authorizution form must be lll"Ol'C).!tCd 1111d apprO\cd to Jill 

exbting and new pusilions. Posilion mu.\l be 11d\'erti.\cd before processing PAF, if 

llflfllir11ble.) 

Years Experience ....::.39::...._ _____________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Educa1ion}: Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

Ph.D./Curriculum & I nstruction Kansas Stale Univ./Manhat.tan, K 
M.S./Elementary Education Grnmbling State Univ./Grambling, LA 
B.S./Elementary Education Gramblin Slate Univ./Gramblin LA 

23 
Year: 
1991 
1978 
1976 

Current Employer _;;,S.:.U..:B.:.R"'-------------------------------------

Check One X New Appointment 
x Transfer 

Recommended Salary 120,000 

Source of Funds State 

Personnel Action 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

alary Budgeted 

Leave of Absence 

120,000 

----------------------------------------

Identify Hudget: 21 IOO I 22252 61002 2-UOO 
Form Code: llem # 

Location 
Page------

---------

Change of: 
From 

Position 
Status 

Dean College of Educ. Aris & Humanities 
To 

Direclor, chool of Education 

Salary Adjustment 127,000 
Financial Ai 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 

120 000 ' 

cl siQnature (if, annlicablc\: 
Source of Funds Amount 
211001 22012 6l002 24100 �,�,.., "/'\Zl� .I

*See Reverse Side ' 

If' 

II om men ls: (Use back of form) 

*Sec Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable}: 

Dean/Unil He cl 

���
L�" /J 

�resident/Finance Da'!'�J/6 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/ .U. Hoard 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

___ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe. North Africa. or the Middle East. 

_x __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: Effective, August 1, 2016, Dr. VerJanis A. Peoples will be transferred from the position of Dean of 
College of Education, Arts and Humanities to Director, School of Education. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _8"-':_00_a='-m-'-. _-_5-':0_0
_._
p-'.m=''--------------

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. M. Christopher Brown II 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONT ACT NUMBER 225-771-5020 
---------------------

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to 
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. 
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), 
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth 
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter 
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT CVISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) JI 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Fl  
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience") FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

P AF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 

___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Fom1 (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



Job Description 
Director, School of Education 

The Director of the School of Education reports directly to the Dean of 

Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies. The Director will function in a 

leadership role to support the strategic goals set forth by the dean and help to 

provide direction for all programs within the School of Education. 

The Director will serve as a mentor to faculty colleagues and as a collaborator 
with other college administrative officers. The Director will interpret college 
policy and lead faculty in important processes that shape the curriculum and 

have an impact on the learning of students. The Director will assume the role 
of the School of Education's chief administrative officer and will be 
responsible for all matters related to accreditation. 

Qualifications 

The Director of the School of Education must have an earned doctorate, 
preferably in an education-related discipline and a record meriting 
appointment as a full professor in an academic department. The Director must 
have a strong commitment to academic excellence and an ability to work with 
diverse constituencies; should demonstrate knowledge of disciplinary/ 
professional trends and higher education activities; should be conversant in 
technological innovation in the discipline, demonstrate excellent 
interpersonal, oral and written communication skills, and demonstrate a 
collaborative approach to governance. The Director oversees faculty and 
student participation in the determination of college and departmental 
policies and practices in course content, instructional procedures, budgets, 
and areas of obvious pertinence. The Director must be knowledgeable and 
have experience with accreditation standards and requirements. 





Dr. VerJanis A. Peoples presently serves as Dean of the College of Education, Arts and Humanities. 
She served as Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs of Southern University from 2012-
2016. 

Peoples served as Dean of the College of Education for over 15 years prior to her appointment as 
Executive Vice Chancellor. Her many years of experience on the Southern University campus 
includes; assistant dean of the College of Education, chair of the Departments of Curriculum and 
Instruction and Special Education, director of the Student Teaching Program, director of Field 
Experiences, superintendent of the Southern University Laboratory School and served years as a 
full-time professor in the College of Education. 

A strong advocate for academic excellence, Peoples headed Southern University's College of 
Education successful NCATE reaccreditation efforts and the successful SACS reaccreditation for 
the University. As a national leader she has assisted with setting the standards for academic 
programs by serving on the national scene as a committee member for HBCU initiatives and as a 
Board Examiner for the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP). She has also 
led efforts to create new programs, reaffirm academic programs and sustain status of academic 
programs through the Louisiana Board of Regents, Specialty Area Organizations, Louisiana State 
Department of Education and SACS. Dr. Peoples lead the initiative to create a Virtual School at 
Southern University Laboratory School, lead efforts to restructure academic programs and colleges, 
and provided leadership for the implementation of the Board of Regents GRAD Act targets. 

Peoples is a native of Marion, Louisiana and a graduate of Marion High School. She received a 
Bachelor of Science and Master of Science degrees in education from Grambling State University 
and a doctoral degree from Kansas State University. 

Peoples' scholarly accomplishments include publications in refereed journal articles and 
presentations at professional conferences. She was the recipient of one of Southern' s, highest 
faculty awards; the Chancellor's Award for Excellence in Grantsmanship for newcomers and 
received the SUS Lifetime Achievement Award. She is a member of the Louisiana Academic 
Council for Teacher Education, and served on the editorial board for the National Association of 
Student Affairs Professionals. 

She is a member of numerous professional, civic and academic organizations, currently serving on 
the Louisiana Board of Examiners, the National Council for the Accreditation of Educator 
Preparation, headed the Academic Council at Southern University, and were a member of the SUS 
Academic Council. She is a member of Delta Sigma Theta, the Greater Baton Rouge Women 
Council and a member of the Working Interfaith Network Partnership. Peoples is an active member 
ofthfMt. Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Church in Baton Rouge, La. 



VerJanis A. Peoples, Ph.D. 

Email: vapeoples@µol.com 

Phone: (225) 771-2360 or (225) 775-0096 

Address: 13315 London Drive 

Baker, LA 70714 

Executive-level experience in higher education coupled with the unique qualities and management 

expertise to provide effective leadership. 

Core competencies encompass administration of a culture of excellence that promotes flourishing, sustainable, 

and widely recognized academic programs, research, scholarly and creative activities for the success of 

undergraduate and graduate programs. Proven background in innovative program development, coordination, 

implementation and oversight of University programs. Proven track record of formulating a vision; conveying 

expectations; negotiating viable courses of action; bringing energy, enthusiasm and passion to empower others, 

and together, achieving significant results. 

B.S. - Elementary Education 
Grambling State University 

M.S. - Elementary Education
Grambling State University

Ph.D. - Curriculum and Instruction 
Kansas State University 

Dean- College of Education, Arts and Humanities 

Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs 

Southern University and A&M College 

July 1978 
Grambling, LA 

May 1991 
Manhattan, KS 

Dec. 2012-2016 

The Office of Academic Affairs is responsible for all academic programs at the University, including; 

curriculum, faculty, academic publications, accreditation, planning, management, administering and budgeting 

activities for the academic management functions. Also, is responsible for the Office of the Registrar, the 

Quality Enhancement Plan (QEP), the Office of Assessment, the Office of Planning, Assessment and 

Institutional Research (PAIR), the Office of Student Support Services (Dual Enrollment, Upward Bound 

Programs and Educational Talent Search), International Education, Library Resources and Military 

Experiences. A few notable accomplishments include; (1) Implementation of the Reorganization of Colleges 

and Departments, (2) Updated Academic Catalog for Publication, (3) Updated Graduation Policies, (4) Lead 

Reaccreditation for SACS final approval, (5) Produced Annual Report on Faculty Accomplishments, (6) 

Provided Workshops for Faculty Development, (7) Serve as Liaison for University between Board of Regents, 

State and National Agencies, (8) Implemented Retention Strategies, and (9) Implemented GRAD Act 



Dean 
College of Education 
Southern University 
Southern University Laboratory Superintendent of Schools 

July 2006-2012 

As Dean of the College of Education, my responsibilities included; advising the Chancellor on personnel, financial 
and student academic needs; recommended, planned and managed activities of the departments under the college; 
maintained accreditation and high academic and research standards; ensured that students had proper guidance and 
counseling from the faculty to provide maximum growth and development opportunities; prepared and executed 
budgets. In this role, opportunities were provided for faculty and students to participate in the determination of 
college and departmental policies and practice in course content, instructional procedures, budgets and areas of 
obvious pertinence. A few notable accomplishments are listed below: 

• Redesigned curriculums
• Instituted the first Professional Development Schools contract
• Managed grants and contracts for the College and State Department of Education
• Updated courses and programs
• Maintained NCATE accreditation for the College and specialty area accreditation for specific programs

The position of dean afforded me the opportunity to serve as the Superintendent of the SU Laboratory School. 
As Superintendent of the Laboratory School, my responsibilities included providing oversight over all school 
endeavors. It was my honor to serve as a major leader in initiating the first K-12 Southern University Laboratory 
Virtual School which now houses over 580 students with a waiting list. This position provided me the opportunity 
to work with constituents in securing grants and funds to provide outreach programs through the Southern 
University Laboratory School MINI Labs. 

Assistant Dean of Academic and 
Student Affairs/Irnterim Chairperson 
of Special Education/Professor of Education 
in the Department of Curriculum and Instruction 
Southern University 

Assistant Dean of Academic and 
Student Affairs/Interim Chairperson 
of Curriculum and Instruction 
Southern University 

Dean of the College of Education/Professor 
Mississippi Valley State University 

Assistant Dean of Academic and 
Student Affairs/Coordinator of Professional 
Development Schools Pro.iect/ Associate Professor 

June 2004-2006 

May2003 

Sept. 2003-2004 

Sept. 2002-2003 



Superintendent of the Laboratory School 
Southern University 
Monitored budgets, academic programs, 
physical facilities and student affairs 

Assistant Dean/ Assistant Professor 
College of Education 
Southern University 

Assistant Professor 
Department of Curriculum and Instruction 
College of Education 
Southern University 

Assistant Professor/Clinical Supervisor 
Grambling State University 
Taught courses in human growth and development, 
Introduction to Education and Methods in Reading 
and Language Arts - Supervised Student Teachers 

Assistant Director of Upward Bound 
Kansas State University 

Supervising Classroom Teacher 
Grambling State University Lab Middle School 
Grambling, LA 
Coordinator of the English/Language Arts Middle 
Grades - Supervised Student Teachers and Clinical
Field Experiences Teacher Candidates 

Classroom Teacher 
Crawford Elementary School\ 
Arcadia, LA 

SACS: Training on Writing Standards 
On-line Learning: Creative Pathways for Modern Learners 
MOODLE Training 
BANNER Training 
BLACKBOARD Training 

August 1994-1996 

August 1992 -1994 

August 1990 -1992 

June 1989 -1990 

August 1980 -1989 

August 1976 -1980 

Council for Accreditation of Education Professionals (CAEP) Assessor 
National Council for the Association of Teacher Education (NCATE) Assessor 
Supervisor for Classroom Teachers and other Professionals 
Live Text Assessment Training: Creating a Culture for Assessment 
Intrusive Advising: How to be Intrusive without Intruding Training 
Assessor of LA Teacher Assistant and Assessment Program 
Louisiana Grade Level Expectation Trainer 
CAEP Examiner 
Classroom Assessment Scorinl:! Scorinl:! Svstem (CLASS) 



Certified Teacher 
Certified Teaching and Learning Assessor 
Certified Conflict Manager 
Certified Trainer in Creative Pathways for Modem Learners 
CAEP Examiner 

Curriculum Development 
Professional Development 
Policies Development 
Multicultural Education 
Elementary Science and Math 

Program Development 
Program Evaluation 
Teacher Assessment 
Reading/Language Arts 
Elementary Social Studies 

Peoples, VerJanis & Wiggins, Urban (2014-2015). SUHR-Compilation of Remediation Plan 

Peoples, VerJanis & Wiggins, Urban (2014-2015). SUHR-Compilation of GRAD Act Report 

Peoples, VerJanis A., Renee, Robert (2014) Southern University Recruitment Plan 

Peoples, VerJanis A. (2005). The Art of Writing Poetry for Children: A Guide for College Students in Teacher 
Education. Library of Congress, Washington, DC. 

Peoples, VerJanis A. (2005). Step-by-Step Approach for Participating in Field Experiences in Professional 
Development Schools. 

Duhon-Sells, R.; V. Peoples; W.E. Moore & A. Page. (1996). "Teacher Preparation Programs at Historically 
Black Colleges and Universities, Handbook of Research on Teacher Education. Macmillan Library 
Reference, New York, NY. 

Peoples, VerJanis A. (1995). "Restoring Human Dignity: A Model for Prevention & Intervention." Dealing 
with Youth Violence: What Schools and Communities Need to Know. National Educational Services, 
Bloomington, IN. 

Peoples, VerJanis A. (1995). "Developing Curriculum and Training Strategies in Drug Prevention Education for 
School-Based Personnel, "Proceedings of Phi Delta Conference. 

Peoples, VerJanis A. (1995). "Adding Spice to the Elementary Teacher Education Program by Embracing 
Diversity as an Asset to the Quality of Life, "Proceedings of the Phi Delta Kappa Conference. 

Peoples, VerJanis A. (1991). "Recognizing Learning Styles of African Americans Children." Central 
Educational Telecommunications Consortium, Washington, DC. 

Peoples, VerJanis A. (1994). "Relating Leaming Styles of African American Children to Teaching Styles of 
Classroom Teachers." Central Educational Tele-communications Consortium. Washington. DC. 



"Intrusive Advising 101: How to be Intrusive without Intruding" Faculty Presentation 

"Developing a Culture of Assessment" Faculty Presentation 

"Faculty Convocations" Annual Event for Faculty 

"The Impact of Innovative Leadership in a Changing Urban Society" 
20 Urban Education Conferences- Research Symposium 

"Transforming Early Childhood Education for the 21
st 

Century Educator," 
Urban Education Conference - Research Symposium. 

"Defining Professional Development Schools" 
J.K. Haynes Teacher Preparation Conference, Southern University System 

"Southern University's Journey toward Creating a High Quality Teacher Preparation Program" 
Fourteenth Education Trust National Conference. Washington, DC- Bums, Peoples, Toldson & 

Carpenter 

"Organizing Field/Clinical Experiences in PDS Schools" 
SU/COE Student Body-Peoples & Webb 

"Aligning Curriculum with Assessment Tasks" 
AACTE National Meeting - Peoples, Henderson, Jacobs, Trahan & Toldson 

"Introduction to the GLOBE Project" 
SU-CEMSTP 

"Molding Young Minds in Middle Schools" 
Capitol Middle School Teachers -EBR Instructional Resource Center 

"Valuing Diversity in the Classroom" 
EBRP School System Presentation 

"Teaching Peace Education" 
Jonesboro-Hodge Public School Teachers - Jonesboro, LA 

"Winning in the Presence of Black/White Cultural Difference in the Classroom" 
Committee to Improve Black Education, Southern University 

"Multicultural Education" 
Principals in East Baton Rouge Parish School System, Christi McCullough Center 

"Teaching in Urban Schools: Cultural Diversity and Issues for Teacher Education Programs," 
LSU International Conference in Education 

"Adding Spice to Teaching and Leaming" 
Phi Delta Kappa Leadership Skills Institute, New Orleans, LA 



LIGO Project 
Co- Director, (2015-2020)- $1,490,047 per year 

LEQSF Graduate Fellowship Award, Board of Regents (2011)- $140,000 

Principal Investigator, 

America Reads Grant, State Department of Education (2010)- $20,000 

Principal Investigator, 

Summer Institute for Assertive Youth Grant, Southern University Foundation (2011)- $12,000 

Creating a Center for Economic Education, Louisiana Council for Economic Education 
Director, - $200,000 

PT.NET Grant- Preservice Teachers Networking Environments through Technology 
Co-Director, - $800,000 

Teacher Education Accelerating Middle Schools {TEAMS) Project, Southern University Service Leaming 
Center Award, - $50,000 

GLOBE Project, Co-Director, - $915,000 

Teacher Empowerment Project, Director, - $150,000 

Value-Added Teacher Preparation Assessment Model Research Grant- $52,500 
Co-Principal Investigator, 2007-2009 

Served on Dissertation Committees for Graduate Students 
Served on Thesis Committees for Graduate Students 
CRIN 328-Classroom Management 
CRIN 449-Supervision of Student Teachers 
CRIN 511-Reading in the Content Area 

SACS Coordinator - Fifth Year Review/Reaffirmation Visit 
GRAD Act Coordinator for the University 
Head of Academic Council 
Member of the Chancellor's Leadership Team 
Member of Curriculum Committee 
Co-Director of the LIGO Project 



SACS Support Services Committee (Member) 
SACS Coordinator 
Superintendent of the Southern University Lab School 
SU Lab School Expansion Committee 
University Assessment Committee 
University Curriculum Committee (Member) 
State Dept. of Education Teacher Education Council (Member) 
University Catalog Committee (Member) 
College of Education Curriculum Committee (Member) 
Southern University Laboratory School Advisory Council 
Math/Science Ph.D. Oversight Committee (Member) 
College of Education Scholarship Committee (Member) 
College of Education Leadership Team 
College of Education Professional Development Schools Committee 
J.K. Haynes Foundation Committee 
Coordinator of Redesign of the Baccalaureate and Alternate Certification Programs 
Curriculum and Instruction Recruitment Team Committee 
University Redesign Team for Cross-Colleges (Member) 
Dissertation Committee Member 
Master's Thesis Committee Member 
Co-Founder of Southern University Laboratory Virtual School 
University Charter School Authorization Committee 

Member, Louisiana Board of Regents Articulation Committee 
Member, Charter Schools Review Team- State Department of Education 
Member, Former Crestworth Middle School Board Member 
Member, Southern University Laboratory School Advisory Committee 
Member, Academic Distinction Fund for Teachers Focusing on Teacher Quality 
Member, NCATE Specialized Professional Association (SP A) Reviewers in Louisiana, 

Program Reviewer for the Association for Childhood Education International (ACEI) 
Member, Louisiana PK-16 Council 
Member, Louisiana Board of Regents Redesign Team 
Foundation for the MidSouth Middle Start Steering Committee Member for the State of Louisiana 
Member, East Baton Rouge Parish Citizens Committee on Public Schools 
Louisiana Representative for the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (National Board 
Certified Teachers) 

Member, National Association of Student Affairs Professionals Journal Editorial Board 
Member, American Association for Colleges for Teachers (AACTE) 
Member, HBCU's Strategic Initiatives Committee 
Greater Baton Rouge Women's Council 
National Youth Sports Program Advisory Board 
Operation Out-Reach Board of Directors 
Working Interfaith Network Partnership Committee Member 



. . 

Louisiana Association of Teacher Educators 
Past Chairperson of Publicity Committee 

National Association of Teacher Educators 
Member of Corporate and By-Laws Committee 

National Association of Student Affairs Professionals 
Member of Editorial Board 

National Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development 
Member of Elementary Education Committee 

Louisiana Comprehensive System of Personnel Development 
Past Member of Strategic Planning Committee 

National Association of Multicultural Education 

American Association of College Teacher Educators 
University Representative 

Southern University Joseph R. Glynn Professorship in Education (2015) 

Southern University System Lifetime Achievement Award (2015) 

Awarded the Distinguished Competitive Grant Award (2003) 

Southern University Faculty/Staff Recognition Award Program 

Nominated to Who's Who among College Teachers 

Nominated to the International Who's Who of Professionals 



' 

"(I) s oco"'-'"' "" """= ,.,,

QP.TMJ� 
( 'nll<"[!C ofSc1cncc, m1d 1:ngim:crinµ 
llll'!\RIMl:\I fll MLCIIANICAI l·N(ilNl'll<ING 
!'.( l llnx 9<)1,'i 

W cdncsday, August 24. 2016 

Dr. Lester Pourciau, System Vice President 
Human Resources 
Southern University System 
P.O. Box 10400 

Agricultural & Mechanical College 

.J.S. Clark Administration Annex Building, 1 s1 Floor 
Baton Rouge. LA 70813 

(22�) 771-.1580 l'llONL 

(225 > 771-4877 h'\X 
www,subr.c-du1MI: WI B 

Subject: Request to Add Assistant Professor (non-Tenure Track) PAF to August 26, 2016 Board of 

Supervisors Packet for Review and Approval 

Through: Dr. Habib P. Mohamadian, Dean, College of Sciences and Engineering 

Dear Dr. Pourciau, 

This is a request that the Personnel Action Form (PAF) for Dr. Stephen Akwaboa be added to the Agenda of the 
August 26, 2016 Board of Supervisors Meeting. Because of the immediate needs of the Mechanical Engint-'Cring 
Program due to the loss of several faculty members and a past ABET Accreditation Review and Visit, we are 
attempting to continue the support of Dr. Akwaboa as an Assistant Professor (non-Tenure Track). This process 
was initiated before the start of the semester. However, submission of this package was setback due to the 
devastating flooding that started on August 11, 2016 and has continued in some places. Personally, my family 
and I had to be rescued from our home by boat on Saturday, August 13. 2016 and have been displaced since then. 
We were able to return to our home several days later. but only to begin the cleanup process and gut my home. I 
am so thankful that my family has remained safe and intact. I also have been doing my very best to deal with all 
of those issues and deal with intense demands of the semester startup, which included getting you Dr. Akwaboa's 
change of position request. With this letter I have included the Position Vacancy Authorization, a Position 
Vacancy Announcement Request Waiver, a paper Personal Action Form (PAF), and Dr. Akwaboa's Resume. Dr. 
Akwaboa is an excellent selection for this position, has been very Joyal to this university, has a promising career, 
and we look forward to continue engaging him in our efforts. 

Therefore, I ask that you consider adding him to the August 2016 Board Agenda. If you have any other questions 
or concerns, please let me know. 

"// 
/J 

Sincere
�
y, 

� . �U�,____
R Dwayne Jerro 11 £ , 
Professor and Chair. Mechanical Engineering Department 

Cc: Dr. Ray Belton, President/Chancellor 
Dr. M. Christopher Brown, Executive Vice Chancellor 
Dr. H. Dwayne .ferro, Chair, Mechanical Engineering 

Baton Rouge , Louisiana 70813 
",4 People's l,i,,.,;,mim, Sen•iltl( the State, the Nt1thm. and the J:Vorltl." 



SOUTHERN lJNJVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813 

SUS D SUBR [8J SULAC D SUAREC D SUNO D SUSLA D 
******************************************************************************************* 

POS.ITION VACANCY AUTHORIZATION 
******************************************************************************************* 

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE 

BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR 

Tern orar Assistant Professor 
Mechanical Engineering Department 

t8J Replacemenl 
D Civil Service 
D Tenured 

D New Position 
t8J Temporary 

(Department or Unit) 

D Unclassified 
t8J Faculty 

D Probationary (For Facully thi� is snmc ns tenure track) 

AS DESCRIBED BELOW 

Source of Funds 
t8J State 
D Grant -in-Aid 
D Svstem Revenue 
D A·gency Fund State 

VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION 

(fncludc rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of fonn mu t have prior approval of salary/salary range with 
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through 
Human Resources). 

A (non-tenure lrark) position in mechanical engineering in the area of materials science/thermal science is requested at the 
rank of Tempora,·y Assistant Professor with a salary range of $65,000 to $70,000. The effort of this position will at 100%. 
The position will also start in the Fall 2016 semester and continue until the end of the Spring 2017 semester. The applicant 
should also have a very strong background in the therm11l science areas. Applicant should have earned a Ph.D. and a B.S. in 
Mechanical Engineering oi· a rt'lated field, be willing to engage in inspirational leaching in both the undergraduate and 
graduate levels, and have plans to develop active, externally funded r·esearch activity. The applicant must be presently 
authorized to work in the lJ.S. on a fnJI time basis. The mechanical engineering dt>partment has lost severnl faculty members 
(Ors. Burris, \Vang, Razi, Li, Woldesenbct, and Diwan) since 2010 without replacement. Also, Dr, Chun-Ling Huang who 
specializes in thermal science will on sick leave for 2016-2017 academic year. Furthermore, Dr. Karen Crosby is currently 
on assignment with the National Science Foundation as a Program Director until the middle of dte Fall 2017 semester. 
Consequenlly, her position needs to be lemporarily filled for lht> Fall 2016 and pring 2017 semesters in order to properly 
teach undergraduate and graduate courses in the specialty a,·eas of mechanical engineering. 111 addition, the ABET 
requirement of having faculty with expertise is barely satisfied in three of the four sub-disciplines of mechanical engineering. 

Salary/Range: $65,000 to $70,000 Previous Tncumbc11t (if replacement): Dr. Karen Crosby (Temporary 

��roved Disapproved 

�Approved __ Disapproved 

FINANCE/B DGET OFFICE ONLY 
Funds Available 

Yes No 
---

---

Date 

Disapproved 

__ Approved Disapproved 

__ Approved Disapproved 

Re lacement) 

&h�/1 b
I Date 

¥1 ;Lt[/Lt:__
Date 

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY 
Existing/Approved Position 

Employee Class: 

Vice Chancellor 

Chancellor/Vice President 

President 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Yes No 

.lob 'Jass: 

Date 

Date 

Rev 8/05/2013



And 

Agricultural & Mechanical College 

( 'olkg.: c•I" I ngint·cr111$! 

IJI l'J\11 I Ml NI nt Ml r 11 'II< i\l l·N(ilNI I RIN(, 

I' ( 1 11," ')969 

TO: Dr. Ray Belton, PresidcnV 'hanccllor 
MEMORANDUM 

Cc: Dr. Christopher Brown, [xecutive Vice-President for Academic Affairs & Provost 

1225f 771-35RO PIIONl 

(22,) 771-4877 I •\X 

www.subr.edu Ml· WI H 

Dr. Habib P. Mohamadian, Dean of the College of Sciences and Engineering Computer 

FROM: Tl. Dwayne Jcrro 

DATE: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 

RE: Request for Waiver on Position Advertisement for Temporary Assistant Professor Position in the 
Department ofMechanical Engineering 

1 am writing this memo to request a waiver on the joblpositioll ad,,erti.seme11t for the Temporary Assistant 
Prrifes.mr Position for the lJepartmcnt of Mechanical bigineering. Presently, we arc attempting to immediately fill 
a tempornry facuJty gap produced by our current situation. The Mechanical Engineering department has lost several 
faculty memben; (Ors. Burris, Wang. Razi. Ouyang. Diwan, Wolde. en bet, and Li) since 2010 without replacement. 
Dr. Ravinder Diwan 's position is just now being filled this semester pending the approval of the Board or 
Supervisors. Tl was vacated due to the retirement of Dr. Diwan at the end of the spring 2014 semester. Furthennore, 
Dr. Karen Crosby is currently on assignment with the ational Science Foundation (NSF) in Washington, D.C. as a 
Pro1:,rram Director and has extended her leave until the middle of the Fall 2017 semester. T recently learned that Dr. 
Chun-Ling Huang will be on medical leave for this fall 20 I 6 semester, and there is a good chance that he will not 
have his ervices for the spring 2017 semester either. 

We have one very highly qualified candidate. Dr. tephen Akwaboa, who has been a part of our department for 
more than five years in Research Associate/Assistant Professor level positions. He is ready and able to fill the gap 
created by of Drs. rosby and Huang. He has a background and expertise in the material.s science and thermal 
sciences area and holds a doctoral (Ph.D.) degree in Engineering Science and B.S. and M.S. degrees in Mechanical 
Engineering. His track-record is solid and he will perfectly fill the associated vacancy description. The resume of 
Dr. Akwaboa accompanies this memo. 

Secondly, we are completing our ABET Accreditation Review cycle period. Our site report and visit occun-ed at the 
end of last year. and we have continued to work to respond lo the requests and demands of ABET. llaving both of 
the position filled by Assi. tant Professor level persons is still important to our heavily "Professor" ranked faculty. 
Presently, the majority of our current teaching ME faculty hold a "Professor" rank. rom an external review 
perspecli c. Uiis fact does not reflect well for us in terms of program su1<tainability. Therefore, having another 
Assistant Professor level faculty, albeit temporary, will S1J'engthen our case and show the University's commitment 
to the program and its growth. Finally, according to univer ·ity records, ME Program enrollment has grown to 193 
srndents as of the fall of 2015. 

l apologize that this request has not come forward sooner. This process was initiated before the start of the 
semester, but we have been in dialogue with Human Resources regarding how to properly move forward with the 
process and concurrently satisfy their hiring requirements/rules. We were also delayed by the devastating flood 
event that took place before the start of the cmcster. 

Because of these facts, advertising for the position to seek someone else would not enable us to meet our immediate 
program teaching needs. So, I ask that you kindly consider and approve this request. lf you have any qucstioni. 
regarding this matter, please contact me by telephone al 771-3580 or by email at Dwayne_Jerro0:)subr.edu. Thank 
you in advance for your time and your positive coni.ideration of his request. 

Attachments Approved: 
es and Engineering 

Approved: -Ub)Ll,...�����;i(;,l,ll,.\----------------:---
Dr. ice-President for Academic Affairs & Provost 

Approved: 
------------------------------

Dr. Ray Delton, President/Chancellor 

Baton Rouge , Louisiana 70813 
"'A People's T,utitution Serving the State, the Nation, and the World." 



, 

-�JOB CLASS 
- SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOH CODE 

CAL ID 
1�1--

Personnel Action Fonn 
[ �����;;-

-
, I I I IT] 

CAMPl,S: SUS St;BR X Sl'LAC SIIAREC 

12-J\tONTH EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

X 

X 

Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Othrr (Specify) 

Q.MONTJI X 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
UndergrnduAte Student 
Graduate AssislRnl 
Retiree l{erurn To Woi·k 

OTHER 

Previous Employer _N_/A ________________ _ Reason Left 
Satar. Paid Date Left N/A 

Profile of Person Recommended 

SCNO SUSLA 

N/ 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Stntus 

N/A 

Length of Employment _8/_I _S_/2_0 _16 ___________ _ To OS/14/2017 
F.ffective Date ..::.8/c..:l.:;S:...:/2:...:0.:cl.:;;.6 _______________ _ 

Name S1e1�en Ak,_vcca.::.b.c.oa:.:._ _________ _ SIi xxx-u-6175 
(l.a,1 4 cllgit, nllly) __ _ 

Sex M Race* 
-----

AA 

Position Titlr: As�istant Professor 
Check One __ Existing Position 

Deportment: ___ M_echa,�alc:E::.:•
.:i
t "'in

;;.
e
;;.
e
;.,
r,'"in.;.a...,..--,---

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): ._1-_1 _.__l__.._B_� 

New Position 
(Po�ifion vaunry a11thorl1ation form mml he· protc11�<'cl and ar,prnHd ro fill 
nicting and n<'w position�. Po�iflon mwa � ndvertiud he-fort- proc('s�inJ! 1•AF, if 
•p11llrnblr.) 

E. piration Date: 06/15/2017 

Years E�pcriencc _2 _1.:.:.5 _____________ Sourhern University Experience ....::6
.:.:.S:.....::V

....:c:.:a:.:.
r ________ _ 

Degree(�): Type/Discipline (DA-Education): ht�titution/Location (SU-Balon Rouge): Year: 
___ 13.S. ___ Mechanical Engineering University, cience. and Tech.-Kumasi, Ghana 1992 

M. . Mechanical Engineering North Carolina A&T University, Greensboro, NC 2004 
Ph.D. Mech�1ical F.ngmeering North Carolina A&T University, Greensboro. NC 2008 

Current Employer Southern Lniverslty 

Personnel Action 

Check One _X_ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation Sabbatical 
= Other (Specify) 

Leaw of Absence 
X Replacement 

Recommended Sala•)' _$_7_0,�0 _0i_)_.O(_) _______ _ 

Source of Funds 211001-22685-21000 

Saini)' Budgeted 70 000.00 

Identify Budget: Mechanical Engineering Locution Mechanical Engineering 
Form Corle: 211001-22685-21000 Page ______ Item# ----------

Change of: 

Position 
Status 
Snlary Ad,j11St1111•nt 

Financial Ail 
I ,isl rotai funds currently paid rhis employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

i Comments: (l: c hack of form} 

I slr?nature (If, applicable): 
Source of Funds 
211001-22685-21000 

I---

-

*Se<' Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

To 

Amount 
$70,000 

Date 

i-1..4-16

Vice Prcsident/Finnnce 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

nate Chni,·man/S. . Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

DRIP 



Thl1 information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino X 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X_ Black. not of Hispanic Origin A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
__ regardless ofrace. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
__ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: It is requested that Dr. Stephen Akwaboa be engaged at the Assistant Professor rank in the Mechanical Engineering 
Department in the area of materials science/thermal sciences is requested. This is a non-tenure track position which will start in the Fall 2016 
semester and continue until the end of the Spring 2016 semester. The effort of this position will be at a level of 100%. Furthermore, Dr. 
Akwaboa has a very strong background in the thermal sciences area. The request is motivated by the fact that the Mechanical Engineering 
department has lost several faculty members (Drs. Burris, Wang, Razi, Woldesenbet, and Diwan) since 2010 without replacement. 
Furthermore, Dr. Karen Crosby is currently on assignment with the National Science Foundation (NSF) as a Program Director until the 
middle of the Fall 2017 semester. Also, it was recently learned that Dr. Chun-Ling Huang will be on medical leave for this fall 2016 

semester, and there is a good chance that he will not have his services for the spring 2017 semester either. Consequently, support is required 
for the Fall 2016 and Spring 2017 semesters in order to properly teach undergraduate and graduate courses in the specialty areas of 
mechanical engineering. Additionally, the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET) has a program requirement of 
having faculty with expertise in the four sub-disciplines of mechanical engineering. Dr. Akwaboa's engagement will strengthen our case with 
them regarding adequate sub-discipline coverage. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): 

Monday to Friday from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM 

Dr. H. Dwayne Jerro 

(225) 771-3580 and Dwayne Jerro@subr.edu

None 

EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to report to and 
be cleared by the Human Resources .l!d!!l any employment is offered and before starting to work. AU students are to bring 
with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective 
employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien 
card, Hl-8 and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

CODE 
us 

RA 
[ill 
JI 
Fl 
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

6/15/2017 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information o utlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 8/24/2016 



STEPHEN AKWABOA, Ph.D. 
11555 Southfork Avenue, Baton Rouge, LA 70816; Phone: 336 253 4640 Email: sakwaboa@gmail.com-

SUMMARY 

• A PhD Engineering professional with over ten years diverse technical, business and management experiences.
• Research experience includes computational fluid dynamics (CFD), hypersonic vehicle design, heat transfer

,fluid-structure interaction, thermal barrier coating design and characterization.
• Sound Technical expertise in heat transfer, applied thermodynamics, aerodynamics, mechanics of fluids,

machines, hypersonic and propulsion, vibration, instrumentation and machine design.
• Effectively able to communicate complicated concepts in an understandable manner, matching the message

to the audience. Adept and experienced in problem solving and providing sound solutions to practical
problems. Excellent qualifications in leadership and interpersonal communications. Strong background in
mathematics.

• Computer skills include FORTRAN 90, Visual Basic, Matlab, VISSIM, MS Office, Solid Works, ANSYS
Fluent, Gambit, LINGO and TECPLOT.

• Strong analytical prowess; ability to solve problems using limited resources. Ability to see beyond the obvious
and provide alternative solutions for the enhancement of processes and procedures.

• Strong work ethic, team and results oriented, effective leadership qualities, excellent communication skills,
customer focused, ability to multi-task, detail and growth oriented, openness to new ideas, adaptable, lean
mentality, fast learner, and globally focused leadership qualities.

• Superb time management skills; approach customer-employer problem solving process with a win-win
attitude.

RESEARCH INTERESTS 
• Computational Fluid Dynamics and Heat Transfer Modeling of Mechanical Systems and Biological

tissues; Efficient Numerical Algorithms development for Solving Conservation Equations in Structural
systems (Elasticity Equations) and fluid flow systems (Navier-Stokes Equations); High Temperature
Modeling of Thermal Barrier Coatings for Gas Turbine applications; Carbon Dioxide Capture using Zeolite
Material; Biofuel Combustion Research; External Convection Heat Transfer over non-traditional surfaces
such as airfoil sections; Hypersonic Vehicle Design; Design of Experiments (DOEs) for Thermal Property
Measurement of Zircal Insulation Material at High Temperature and Pressure; Thermophysical property
Characterization of Thermal Barrier Coatings.

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY 

ANSYS FLUENT, ANSYS MECHANICAL, FORTRAN 90 OOP, Visual Basic, MATLAB, VISSIM, MS 
Office (Very Proficient in Excel), MINIT AB, LINGO, Solid Works, AUTO CAD. 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

January 2009-Present 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE Baton Rouge, LA 
• Perform laboratory work for the characterization of thermophysical properties of air plasma sprayed (APS)

and electron beam physical vapor deposition (EBPVD) processed thermal barrier coatings (TBCs), which are
used to offer thermal protection of hot gas path (HGP) components such as gas turbine blade, combustors and
vanes.

• Perform low speed experimental work in open circuit wind tunnel of external forced convection over NACA
section finite wings (both symmetric and cambered) to determine the Nusselt number correlations which could
be used to predict heat transfer over such less traditional bodies.



STEPHEN AKW ABOA • sakwaboa@gmail.com • (336) 253-4640 • Page 2 

• Teach Graduate Level Computational Fluid Dynamics, Heat Transfer (seniors) and Introduction to Nuclear
Engineering in the Mechanical Department.

• Supervise graduate and undergraduate students working on various projects and other education programs.
Currently supervise a group of Undergraduate Senior design group working of designing and constructing an
equipment to measure the thermal properties of insulation materials ( e.g. Zircal 18) at elevated pressure and
temperature conditions (IOObars and 500 °C) subject to ASTM cI77 standard.

• Design and construction of carbon dioxide canister to be used in capturing carbon dioxide from a mixture of
air and carbon dioxide at the International Space Station using zeolite SA adsorbent material.

GRADUATE RESEACH ASSOCIATE January 2002 - May 2008 
NORTH CAROLINA A&T STATE UNIVERSITY Greensboro, NC 
• Developed computational tool to design structurally optimized aircraft wing subject to strength, twist and

deflection constraints; and a computational tool to construct hypersonic vehicles such as Ramjet and Scramjet
using axisymmetric and plane shock waves.

• Created a novel numerical algorithm, Mean Value Finite Volume Method, with the capability of solving the
conservation equation in Fluid dynamics. The algorithm, programed in FOR TRAN 90, is amendable to
solving any set of partial differential equation cast in the strong conservation form.

• Used McCormack's technique to solve a number of 20 and 30 flow problems such as flow over a Rearward
Facing Step, Hypersonic Shock Interaction on a flat plate, Shock train etc.

• Developed Graphical User Interface CFO solvers in Visual Basic for Air Force Research Laboratory,
AFRL-VAAI-WP.

ENGINEER/PRODUCT SUPPORT SALES REP November 1999 - December 2001 
TRACTOR AND EQUIPMENT GHANA LTD Kumasi, Ghana 
• Provided engineering expertise to support sales efforts, develop business and ensure client satisfaction for

group of 200 clients with Caterpillar earth moving equipment. Served mining, construction and timber
industries.

• Made visits on site to resolve customer problems. Provided excellent after-sales support; assisted in marketing
Caterpillar filters. Assisted sales manager with forecasting, sales analysis and monthly report writing on sales
activities which were used to assess the performance of Parts Department.

MAINTENANCE PLANNING ENGINEER November 1996 - December 1999 
ABOSSO GOLDFIELD LIMITED Damange, Ghana 
• Planned the maintenance of all plants and equipment using Plant Maintenance Package (MAINP AC),

an asset and plant maintenance software.
• Led the Planning/Scheduling meetings concerning work order status, effectiveness of schedule,

internal customer needs, time management and material control and availability.
• Led and established annual shutdown schedule, developed detailed execution plan in accordance

with MAINPAC procedures, and collaborated with Maintenance and Production personnel on all
shutdown activities.

• Developed and published Key Performance Indicators (KPls) and identified actions necessary to
sustain and improve performance and efficiency.



STEPHEN AKW ABOA • sakwaboa@gmail.com • (336) 253-4640 • Page 3 

SENIOR MECHANICAL ENGINEER October 1994 - November 1996 
GHANA RAILWAY CORPORATION Takoradi, Ghana 
• Tasked with plant, production and planning duties; directed 150 personnel, orchestrated maintenance of all

plants and equipment in mechanical workshop.
• Led a team of technicians to install overhead crane used in the repair of high horsepower (3600 HP) diesel

electric locomotive engines.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 
NORTH CAROLINA AT&T STATE UNIVERSITY 

MASTER OF SCIENCE - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 
NORTH CAROLINA AT&T STATE UNIVERSITY 

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 
UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

ACTIVE PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS 

• American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)

• America Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)

• National Society of Black Engineers (NSBE)

• American Society of Engineering Education (ASEE)

PROJECTS 

My Role 

Co-Investigator 
Responsible for 
system design and 
graduate student 
supervision 
Co-Investigator 
Responsible for 
graduate student 
supervision 

Funding Agency Title of project 

The Boeing 
Company 

Collaboration of Southern 
University and The Boeing 
Company in Support of the 
International Space Station 
(ISS) Program 

LASPACE/ 
Computation and 

. 
L · · 

B d f 
Measurement of Insulation 

omsiana oar o . . 
R t d Lsu 

Properties m Extreme 
egen s an . 

Envrronments 

Cost-Effective Production 

Aug 2004-May 2008 
Greensboro, NC 

Jan 2002-May 2004 
Greensboro, NC 

Jan 1989-May 1992 
Kumasi, Ghana 

Period of 
performance 

11/26/2013-
03/31/2015 

08/0l/2012-
07/31/2014 

Funding 
Amount 

$100,000 

$36,390 

Post-doctoral 
research Associate Department of 

and Utilization ofNext 
IO/Ol/2010_ 

Generation Fuels for Cl�an
1213012013 

Power and Energy Efficiency 
$118,800 Responsible for Energy 

research of advance 
(Clean Power and Energy 



STEPHEN AKW ABOA • sakwaboa@gmail.com • (336) 253-4640 • Page 4 

ceramic thermal 
barrier coating 
Post-doctoral 
research Associate 
Responsible for 
research of multi
feedstock biodiesel 
Post-doctoral 
research Associate 
Responsible for 
research of 
advanced ceramic 
thermal barrier 
coating 
Co-Investigator 
Responsible for 
system design and 
student supervision 

Lead Investigator 
Responsible for 
system design and 
graduate student 
supervision 

National Science 
Foundation 

National Science 
Foundation 

National Science 
Foundation 

Research Consortium 
Project) 
ACE Implementation Grant: 
The �ew Energy �orkforce: 0910112010_ Sustainable Materials, 0813112015 Energy and Technology-
HRD 1043316 

HBCU-RISE: Research and 
Infrastructure for Science and 09/01/2010-
Engineering Education in 09/30/2014 
Energy Materials 

Next generation composites 0811512009_CREST Center, 0813112015 NEXTGENC3 

Enhancement of Mechanical 

LASPACE/ Engineering Curriculum with 

L , . B d f NASA Related Application: 04/01/201 O-oms1ana oar o . Aerodynamic Performance ofl 2/31/20 IO Regents Selected Airfoils Using Wind 
Tunnel 

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS 

$3,000,000 

$999,999 

$5,100,000 

$10,000 

• Stephen Akwaboa and Frederick Ferguson, "Navier Stokes solver for a Supersonic Flow over a Rearward
Facing Step", 16"' TFAWS Workshop (Florida, 2005).

• Joshua Ampofo, Stephen Akwaboa and Frederick Ferguson, "Program for calculating the Flip Chip Stand
off height in the design of multi-chip modules for electronic packaging", The Journal for Surface Mount and
Electronic Assembly, Circuits Magazine, Nov 2005.

• Stephen Akwaboa and Frederick Ferguson, "Supersonic flow over a Rearward Facing Step", World
Automation Congress (Spain, 2004 ).

• Stephen Akwaboa and Frederick Ferguson, "A Modified MacCormick's Explicit Time Marching Scheme
for Solving the Conservation equations", Nov 2005, Annual Meeting of Division of Fluid Dynamics.

• Haile Linday, Stephen Akwaboa, Frederick Ferguson, and Hydar Apdin, " The Construction of Integrated
Hypersonic Vehicles from 20 Flowfields", 42°d AIAA/ASME/SAE/ASEE Joint Propulsion Conference and
Exhibit (2006).

• Haile Lindsay, Frederick Ferguson, Stephen Akwaboa and Hydar Apdin, "Hypersonic Vehicle Construction
and Analysis Using 20 Flowfields", 17th TF A WS Conference (2006).

• Frederick Ferguson, Terry L. Corbett, Jr., Stephen Akwaboa, and Haile Lindsay, "The Development of
Waveriders from an Axisymmetric Flowfield", 45th American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics
Aerospace Sciences Meeting and Exhibit (2007).

• Stephen Akwaboa, Gafar Elamin, Frederick Ferguson, "The Development of Graphical User Interfaces for
CFO Solvers for Air Force Research Laboratory" AFRL-V AAI-WP-2005.

• Stephen Akwaboa, Frederick Ferguson, Patrick Mensah, "A Mathematical Formulation and Solution of the
Optimized Wing Aero-Structural Problem", Journal of WSEAS, August 2009, Moscow, Russia.



STEPHEN AKW ABOA • sakwaboa@gmail.com • (336) 253-4640 • Page 5 

• Stephe111 Akwaboa, Monica B. Silva, Patrick Mensah, Ravinder Diwan, Douglas E. Wolfe, Shegmin Guo,
"Comparison of Cyclic Oxidation Performance of APS and EBPVD Processed TBCs on In738 with a Bond
Coat of NiCoCrAIY Powder with 0.25% Hf', ASME International Engineering Congress, Lake Buena Vista,
Florida, Nov 2009

• Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, and Ravinder Diwan, "Effects of Thermal Radiation on
Electron Beam Physical Vapor Deposition (EBPVD) Coated Gas Turbine Blade", ASME Turbo
Expo, Glasgow, UK, June 2010

• Stephen Akwaboa and Patrick Mensah, "Comparison Study of Heat Transfer Through Electron Beam Vapor
Deposition(EBPVD)and Air Plasma Sprayed (APS) Coated Gas Turbine Blades", ASME International Heat
Transfell' Conference (IHTC14), Washington DC, Aug 2010

• W. Soboyejo, P. Mensah, Stephen Akwaboa and R. Diwan, " High Temperature Oxidations Interfacial
Growth Kinetics in YSZ Thermal Barrier Coatings with MCrAIY Bond Coat Doped with 0.25% HF, Journal
of Material Science, April 2011.

• S. Akwaboa, S. Kodiyalam, P. Mensah, A. Jana, R. Diwan, " Computation and Visualization of
Temperature and Heat Flux in a Thermal Barrier Coating of a Turbine Blade", 19th Annual
International Conference on Composite or Nano-Engineering, ICCE-19, Shanghai, China, July 2011.

• Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, Ebubakir Beyazoglu, "Thermal Modeling and Analysis of a Thermal
Barrier Coating System using non-Fourier Heat Conduction", ASME Journal of Heat Transfer, August 2011.

• Stephen Akwaboa, Michael Benessan, Patrick Mensah, "Experimental Measurement of Nusselt
number Correlations on Flat Plate and NACA 0010 section surfaces", ASME, Summer Heat
Transfer Conference, Puerto Rico, July 2012.

• Omotola Coker, Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, Ravinder Diwan, Samuel Ibekwe,
"Comparison of Thermo-physical Properties for Performance Evaluation of Gd2Zr201 (GZ)
Powders in YSZ Thermal Barrier Coatings", 21st Annual International Conference on Composite or
Nano-Engineering, ICCE-21, Tenerife, Canary Islands, Spain, July 2013.

• Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, Yusuf Dag, "Study of Heat Transfer in a Thermal Barrier
Coatings System using the Dual Phase Lag model based on Mean Value Finite Volume Method",
ASME Mechanical Engineering Congress and Exposition, San Diego CA, Nov 2013.

• Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, ''Numerical Analysis of Dual Phase Lag heat Transfer in a
Micro-Scale Thermal Barrier Coating with an Interfacial Resistance", ASME Micro/Nanoscale heat
& Mass Transfer International Conference", Hong-Kong, China, Dec 2013.

• Kosgei Belion, Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, Michael Stubblefield, "Comparison Study
of Engine Performance and Emission Products of Pure Diesel with Multi-feedstock Blended
Biodiesel", International Heat Transfer Conference, IHTC-15, August 2014, Kyoto, Japan.

• Kosgei Belion, Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, Michael Stubblefield, Eyassu Woldesenbet,
Albett Adjaottor, " Engine performance and emission products of pure diesel and multi-feedstock
blended biodiesel", ASME International Mechanical Engineering Congress and Exposition IMEC
2014, Montreal, Quebec, Canada, Nov 2014.

• Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, ''Numerical Analysis of Dual Phase Lag heat Transfer in a
Micro-Scale Thermal Barrier Coating with an Interfacial Resistance", ASME Micro/Nanoscale heat
& Mass Transfer International Conference", Hong-Kong, China, Dec 2015.

• Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, "THERMOPHYSICAL PROPERTY
CHARACTERIZATION OF YTTRIA STABILIZED ZIRCONIA (YSZ) THERMAL BARRIER
COATING STRUCTURE", ASME Micro/Nanoscale heat & Mass Transfer International
Conference", Hong-Kong, China, Dec 2015.



STEPHEN A.KW ABOA • sakwaboa@gmail.com • (336) 253-4640 • Page 6 

• Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, "Thermophysical Property Characterization of Yttria
Stabilized Zirconia (YSZ) Thermal Barrier Coating Structure," Africa Material Research Society
(AMRS), Accra, Ghana, Dec 2015.

• Stephen Akwaboa, Olaniran Asanbe, Patrick Mensah, "Experimental Convective Heat Transfer Over NACA
4412 surface," Proceedings ofFirst Pacific Rim Thermal Engineering Conference, PRTEC, Hawaii's Big Island,
USA, March 2016.

• Ashwin K. Koyalkar, Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, "Enhacement of Thermal Mechanical
Composition of Topcoat Thermal Barrier Coatings by doping YSZ with optimal Gd2Zr01"American
Society of Thermal and Fluid Engineers, June 2016.

Book Chapter 
• Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, "Micro-Scale Thermal Transport in Thermal Barrier Coating",

Accepted for publication in the 2016 edition of the book: "Multiscale Thermal Transport in Energy
Systems", NOVA SCIENCE PUBLISHERS, INC., NY, USA.



Ano 

Agricultural & Mechanical College 

(\,llcgt orS,·ic'nc,·, and Fng.inccring 
llU't,RT\11:NI OF MICl!t\NICAI FNG!NFFR!N<i 

P.O. Box 9969 

Tuesday. August 23, 2016 

Dr. Lester Pourciau, System Vice President 
Human Resources 
Southern University System 
P.O. Box 10400 
J .S. Clark Administration Annex Building, I •

1 Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 708 l 3 

(225) 771-3580 l'IIONI
(2251 7714877 FAX 

www.whr.edu/MF WFH 

Subject: Request to Add Assistant Professor (Tenure-Track) PAF to August 26, 2016 Board of 

Supervisors Packet for Review and Approval 

Through: Dr. Habib P. Mohamadian, Dean, College of Sciences and Engineering 

Dear Dr. Pourciau, 

This is a request that the Personnel Action Form (PAF) for Dr. Fareed Dawan he added to the Agenda of the 
August 26, 2016 Board of Supervisors Meeting. Because of the immediate needs of the Mechanical Engineering 
Program due to the loss of several faculty members and a past ABET Accreditation Review and Visit, we arc 
attempting to hire Dr. Dawan as an Assistant Professor (Tenure-Track). This process was initiated long before the 
start of the semester. However, submission of this package was setback due to the devastating flooding that 
started on Auroist 11, 2016 and has continued in some places. Personally, my family and I had to be rescued from 
our home by boat on Saturday, August 13, 2016 and have been displaced since then. We were able to return to 
our home several days later, but only to begin the cleanup process and gut my home. I am so thankful that my 
family has remained safe and intact. I also have been doing my very best to deal with all of those issues and deal 
with intense demands of the semester startup, which included getting you Dr. Dawan's change of position request. 
With this letter I have included the Position Vacancy Authorization, a Position Vacancy Announcement Request, 
a paper Personal Action Form (PAF), and Dr. Dawan's Resume. Dr. Dawan is an excellent candidate for this 
position, has a promising career, and we look forward to engaging him in our efforts. 

Therefore, I ask that you consider adding him to the August 2016 ·Board Agenda. If you have any other questions 
or concerns, please let me know. 

S�ercly, 
. 
·1 � 

;</ ��� ��·
H. Dwayne Jeno 
Professor and Chair, Mechanical Engineering Department 

Cc: Dr. Ray Belton, President/Chancellor 
Dr. M. Christopher Brown, Executive Vice Chancellor 
Dr. H. Dwayne Jerro, Chair, Mechanical Engineering 

Baton Rouge , Louisiana 70813 
".4 People's Institution Serving the Stat£\ the Nation, and the World." 



.ron CLASS 
r----=--------=-=--=-1--t--11--1--- SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 
.,on CODE Personnel Action Form [ PO-SITTON 

--·
[ 

·-·-·····

1

·-··--· ·

1 CAL ID NUMBER . . I I I .J 
CAMPLS: SUS SUBU X SULAC SliAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: ')-VfONTl·I X 12-VJONTH OTHER 

X Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 

X Te nured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Previous Employc,• Dr. Ravinder Diwan 
Dale Left Mn • 10, 2014 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( ---·-- %_ of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Gnduatc Assistant 
Rclirce Return To Work 

Reason L,•ft 
S:ilary Paid 

X 

(Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 
Job Appointment 
Probationary 
l'ennnnenf Status 

$83,583.00 

Profile of Person Recommended IJ1Jo 
Lengt'h o f  Employment _A.

,..
11�g.,..11 _st_l_S�,_2 _0 _1 _6 _________ _ 

Effective l>ate Augnst I�, 2015 
To -�-�/�'f_,,._z.o_,�7�_1l ___ _

l\ame Farced Oawan SS# nx-xx-2674 Sex M Race'; Black 

Position Title: 

-----
(I ,Hsi 4 cli�ils 1>11ly) 

_A_· _ss_ i _st_a_n_t _P_r_oi_ c_ss_·o_r ____________ De1rnrtmcnt: Mechanical Engineering 

Check One __ Kxisting Position *Visa Type (St'e Reverse Side): ! u I s
X New Position 

�ion vnt·nn9· n111hnri1.11tion form mud br proccs�f:rl and approved to fill 
exi.1otlnµ, :md m•w position,;. Po�iflon mmd be :ulvHf'li.ed before fll'fll't•sslng PAF. if 

Expiration Date: -------

appli,·•hle.) 
Years Experience 

,--
l 6�y_e1_11_·s ____________ Southern University Experience 

Drgrec(s): Typc/l)iscipline (BA-Fducation): lnstitntion/Loc11tion (SU-Baton Rouge): 
Ph.D. Mechanical Enginecrin • Louisiana Stale University- Baton Rouge 

___ M.f.. __ Mechanical Engineering.. �g,1tl11'!1�1lJ11i�f!r�i1y 13�tCJ11�CJllS� 
B.S. Electrical Engineering Louisiana State University- Baton Rouge 

6 years 
Year: 

2014 

2006 

2002 

C'urrent Employer _ Southern Univwtr;B11ton Ron e _ __ ·-······- ···········-··-··---------------------

Personnel Action 

Check One __ New Appointment 
X Transfer :X 

Recommended Salary 70,000.00 

Continuution 
Replacement 

Subhatkal 
OH1c1· (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted 

Leave of Absence 

70,000.00 

Sourc,, of Funds Southern University Mcchnnicnl �;nginecring Huc!g_�t_!! 211001 _-2_2 _6_8_5_-6_1_0_0 __ 3_-2_1_ 00_0 ___ _ _ _ ___ _ 

Change of: 

Posit-ion 
Sfatus 

Identify Bndj!ct: 211001-22685-61003-21000 
Form Code: 

From 
Assistant Profes s or (non-Tenure Track) 

Salary Adjustment 
Sll!llllfUrC 

Location Mechanical Engineering 
Page ______ Item# I 

To 
Assistant Professor (Tenure Trnck) 

1, app11ca e: ('f I' bl) 'Financial Aid 
List toral funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 

Source of Funds Amount 

*Se,· Rl!verse Side 

I[ Comments: (Use bark of form) 

*Sec Reverse Side 

Dir<'clor/l'ersonnrl 

&3ti!6� 

211001-22685-61003-21000 $70,000.00 

Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

--
8'/2. ?./� 

Date' 

Chancellor Date 

----------------··---··---··-·--
Vice President/Finance 

Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S. IJ. Boan! 
of Supervisors 

Dale 

Dute 



This ilnformation is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

__ Hispanic or Latino X Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people ofEurope, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X_ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: It is requested that Dr. Stephen Akwaboa be engaged at the Assistant Professor rank in the Mechanical Engineering 
Department in the area of materials science/thermal sciences is requested. This is a non-tenure track position which will start in the Fall 2016 

semester and continue until the end of the Spring 2016 semester. The effort of this position will be at a level of I 00%. Furthermore, Dr. 
Akwaboa has a very strong background in the thermal sciences area. The request is motivated by the fact that the Mechanical Engineering 
department has lost several faculty members (Ors. Burris, Wang, Razi, Woldesenbet, and Diwan) since 2010 without replacement. 
Furthermore, Dr. Karen Crosby is currently on assignment with the National Science Foundation (NSF) as a Program Director until the 
middle of the Fall 2017 semester. Also, it was recently teamed that Dr. Chun-Ling Huang will be on medical leave for this fall 2016 

semester, and there is a good chance that he will not have his services for the spring 2017 semester either. Consequently, support is required 
for the Fall 2016 and Spring 2017 semesters in order to property teach undergraduate and graduate courses in the specialty areas of 
mechanical engineering. Additionally, the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET) has a program requirement of 
having faculty with expertise in the four sub-disciplines of mechanical engineering. Dr. Akwaboa's engagement will strengthen our case with 
them regarding adequate sub-discipline coverage. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 

EMPLOYEE DffiECT SUPERVISOR: 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): 

Monday to Friday from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM 

Dr. H. Dwayne Jerro 

(225) 771-3580 and Dwayne Jerro@subr.edu

None 

EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to report to and 
be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work. All students are to bring 
with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective 
employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien 
card, lfll-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

CODE 
us 

RA 
!ill 
JI 

Fl  
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

6/15/2017 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
___ Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
___ Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 
___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 
___ Proposed Employee Appointment 
___ Proposed Employee Clearance 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 8/24/2016 



••
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BA TON ROUGE, LA 70813

SUS D SUBR IZI SULAC D SUAREC D SUNO D SUSLA D
******************************************************************************************* 

POSITION VACANCY AUTHORIZATION 
******************************************************************************************* 

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE Assistant Professor AS DESCRIBED BELOW 
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR -�eclumical E�giru�c�Lng Depart�e;t--· .. --=-----------··-· 

(Department or Unit) ' ,_ 

Source of Funds,t/
°'

f 
� State "�Jt,, 
0 Grant -in-Aid'::; .. 

rEJ Replacement 
0 Civil Service 
0 Tenured 

0 New Position D Unclassified 
D Temponuy D Faculty 
rEJ Probationary (For Faculty this is sam� as tenure !nick) D System nevciliiei : 

D A ienc Fun · te 
--�---,· 

VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTU�ICATION 

([nclude rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of snlary/salury rnngc with ·• ;:
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through 
Human Resources). 

A ten111·c track position in mechanical engineering in the area of' materials science is requested at the rank of Assistant 
Professor with a salary 1·irnge of $60,000 to $70,000, starting in the Spring 2016 Semester. Applicant should have earned a 
Ph.D. and n B.S. in Mechanical Engineering oi· a related field, be willing to engnge in iusJ>irational teaching in both the 
undergraduate irnd graduate levels, nnd hnvc plans to develop active, externally funded research activity. The applicant 
must be presently authori:Led to work in the U.S. on a full time basis. 

The mechanical engineering department has lost several faculty members (Drs. Bul'ris, Wang, Razi, Li, Woldcsenbct, and 
Diwan) since 2010 without replacement. Dr. R11vi11der rnwnn retired after the Spring 2014 semester. This position needs to 
be filled for· the Spring 2016 semester in order to properly teach undergraduate and graduntc courses in the specialty 1m.'as 
of mechanical engineering. In addition, the ABET requirement of having faculty with expertise is barely satisfied in three 
of the foul' sub-disciplines of mechanical cuginccring. The snlary range is based 011 2013-2014 SRE8 engineering faculty 
snlary averages for Assistant Professors in a t'our-year tree 3 institution. 

__ Approved __

�pproved __
Date 

FINANCE/BUDGET OFFlCE ONLV 
Funds Availilble 

---HUMANllES(5
°

lJRCES OFFICE ON°i:Y .. -·-1 
Exisling/Approved Position 

I r,.,.:, (') 

.:c:; -:-,: c:::- I Yes c..r1 �= 
�1! �.;�. :J� 

--�np_l_oye-e C-'la����:]11zC]-_,�--�---b--c_:-,�-ss-: ...,. 

f 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Rev. 8/05/20 I '.l 



--- ---
- ---------- -

v� · Vacancy Announcement System S) oi\1cl1 
Position Vacancy Announcement Request � 

Date: .. �ugust 3, 2015 ·- Department: Mechanical Engit_1c_e_ri_11.._g _____ ..................... _ .. _____ .. _ ........... ·······-·····--·· 

SUS O SUBR rgj SULC O SUAREC [] SONO O SUSLA [1 

Application Deadline: September 30
1

2015 ____ Date position tu be 11lled: Janunry 3, 2016 ___ _ 

Position Title: ... Assistant Professor ___ ················----··-···· Civil Service Pay Level:

Salary (annual): --------· .. ·- .. ·--···· or Salary Range: __ $60,QOO -····-···--- to $70i!_OO ...•. _ .... ---·-· .. ······--···-

Pkuse check all categories lh:.:tt Apply to this position: 
Status: Faculty Position IJ nclassified Position Classified Position 

[] Part-time D Temporary 
% oftinw D Tt:nure 
Full-Time � Tenure Track (Probationary) 

Grant 
Contract 

Comat:t Person: Dr. Patrick Mensah ----····-·· 
Contact Email Addrnss: _ 1Jatricl\Jl1ensah_@brnbr.edu 

Contact c-rnuil address is for: 

D 
[] 

D 

Administrative 
Temporary 
Permanent 
Grant 
Contract

Telephone No: 

Human R..:sources utilization only � posting to VAS website 

Brief job description [Maximum 12 lines @250 charncters (including spaces) per line]: 

Teach undergradunte and graduate courses and laboratories; assume student advising responsibilities; supervise 
gradm1te student; imd develop and sustnins a11 independent, extrnmurnlly sponsored, research IH'ogram. The 
candidate will be expected to build strong relationships with local consulting firms and government ngencies. 

-···-·-··---------·---------

Position rcqui!'cs n Ph.D. and a B.S. in mcchanicul engineering or related discipline in the a 1·ca of matcrinls .�cienJ;)

1 f; 
and engineering. It is also desirable thnt the succcssf'ul candidate be licensed or be on trnck for becoming a.:iienstfl ::·
professional engineer. .._ ::Gr;:

.. \�') :::-:, 

� D]S:2 
•--f 

1vffnfmaT<i1i"ii'iTti'c .. ;;1Toi1s [Maximum 12 lines (ff.250 cha111cters (including spaces) per line]: 
-----------·-·-·· 

Remarks/How To Ap1>ly (letter of application, curriculum vita, resume', references, c te)/Mniling Address 
l�!�"0n1um 12 lin�J (<i1250 clrnrnctcrs (includi�p�2�Ji!:�.:---·----·· -------·······---·---·--
Applicants who urc not U.S. citizens nrnst have valid pcrnrnncnt residcnn� status. Applicants must submit ii letter of 
11ppficatio11 1 curriculum vitae, and a vision statement of tcnching interest, rcsenrch plans, and ml'lnngcmcnt styles, 
and mimes of nt le11st three references. Submit application to: Dr. Patrick Mensah, Oep11rtmcnt of Mcchanicfll 
Engineering, P,H.S. Pinchbnck Building, P.O. Box 9969, Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA 70813, E-mail: 
llli..U:kk n1e1m1hrifu!ub1·.ecl11. Review of npplication!-i will begin 011 August J l, 2015 and will continue until the posiliou 
is filled, Sourhcrn University is an affirmative action, equal opportunity-· _c1_11-p_lo�y_e_r. ___ _

Nole: Approved Position Vncancy Authorization form(s) must be received in the Office of Human 
Resources before vacant positions will be announced. 

rev 05/l li06 



PROFILE 

Fareed B. Dawan, Ph.D. 

Rm. 351 Pinchback Engineering Building 
Department of Mechanical Engineering 

Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
Phone: (225) 771-2207; Email: fareed_dawan@subr.edu 

Assistant Professor of Mechanical Engineering with expertise in semiconductor wafer-level 
processing and experience as an assistant director, manager, and researcher. Excellent 
communication skills evident through peer-reviewed publications, presentations, and conference 
proceedings. Self-motivated team player with leadership experience. 

EDUCATION 
• Ph.D., Mechanical Engineering, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, La, 2014

Dissertation: Nanotube Film-Enhanced 3-D Photoanode for Application in Microsystems
Technology

• M. Eng., Mechanical Engineering, Southern University, Baton Rouge, La, 2006
Thesis: Fabrication and Analysis of a Functional Polymer Nanocomposite for
MEMS/HARMS Applications

• B.S., Electrical Engineering, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, La., 2002

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Southern University and A&M College. Baton Rouge. Louisiana. 70813 

• Assistant Professor (August 2015 - Present)
Department of Mechanical Engineering

•MEEN 229 -Statics and Dynamics for Electrical Engineering Majors (4 credit hours,
Spr 2016)
•MEEN 235 -Materials Science and Engineering (3 credit hours, Fall 2015, Spr 2016)
•ENGR 120-Freshman Engineering (2 credit hours, Fall 2015, Spr 2016)
•MEEN 336- Composite Materials (3 credit hours, Fall 2015)

• Adjunct Professor (Spring 2014 - Spring 2015)
Department of Mechanical Engineering

•MEEN 229 -Statics and Dynamics for Electrical Engineers (4 credit hours, Spr 2015)
Lecture: Introduction to elementary particle and Newtonian mechanics; vector algebra;
determination of resultants; equations of equilibrium, friction, centroids, particles
kinematics and kinetics, relative motion, work-energy equation, linear and angular
momentum, and impact.
•ENGR 540- Fundamentals in Engineering Materials (3 credit hours, Fall 2014)
Lecture: Advance study of structure and composition of engineering materials in relation
to the properties. This is a highly engaging graduate level course in which students are
exposed to state-of-the-art fabrication tools and characterization techniques. Emphasis is
placed on advanced materials and the "bottom-up" approach to design of atomic, micro-,
and nano-scale materials.



•MEEN 468 - Special Topics in Mechanical Engineering: Micro- and Nanofabrication
and Applications (3 credit hours, Spr 2014)
Lecture/Lab: The lectures were given at the Department of Mechanical Engineering at
Southern University. The lab sessions took place at the Center for Advanced
Microstructures and Devices (CAMD-LSU). Open to undergraduate and graduate
students, students were given projects and received training to work in a class 100 clean
room facility. The students presented their work at the CAMD Annual Users Meeting.
Topics included the photolithography process, photomask production, vacuum systems,
thin-film deposition, etc.

• Assistant Director (January 2010 - December 2015)
Next Generation Composites CREST Center (NextGenC3)

Administrative duties included assisting in the mission and growth of the Center in
Research, Education, and Outreach in part by:
•Managed the budget and ensured all NSF federal grant requirements were met
•Assisted in the procurement of equipment and supplies
•Organized advisory board meetings, conferences, and compiled annual reports
•Supported undergraduate, graduate, and post-doctoral students in research and
administrative processing issues. Supervised graduate and undergraduate students on
their research.
•Assisted in developing, updating, and maintaining the website
•Managed the 2012 Regional Science and Engineering Conference held at Southern
University

• Research Associate (January 2010 - December 2015)
Next Generation Composites CREST Center (NextGenC3)

Investigated the deposition and analysis of thin-metallic films on polymers for use as
flexible solar cells. Prior research focused on the development of a 3-D thin-film
photoanode for use in dye-sensitized solar cells and the integration into MEMS.

Center for Advanced Microstructures and Devices {CAMD), Louisiana State University, Baton 
Rouge, La 

• Research Associate 3 (October 2006 - January 2010)
Served two roles, (1) as a clean room manager, and (2) as a process engineer. As a

manager:
•Managed a class 100 clean room facility
•Provided micro-fabrication customer service and research projects to ensure that project
timelines were met, deliverables were produced, and that projects stayed within the
budgetary and other guidelines
• Was immediately responsible for over 20 microfabrication processing equipment and for
the procurement and installment of new equipment
•Instructed and trained faculty, staff, and over 40 students/year on lithography processes
and equipment
•Conducted studies to improve equipment operation and expand on equipment/process
capabilities



As a process engineer: 
•Investigated the microfabrication of polymer nanocomposites for multifunctional
applications in MEMS.
•Provided microfabrication services including LIGA, UV and X-ray lithography, mask
fabrication, thin film depositions, surface coatings and modifications, and wet etching
•Supported research in the area of nano lithography and enhanced etching procedures
•Independently supervised two Research Experience for Undergraduate (REU) students
with successful outcomes
•Worked flexible hours to meet customer demands and deadlines

• Research Assistant (May 2001-0ctober 2006)
•Assisted in the development of a CD-based biochemical micro-detection system.
•Utilized a hydro-gel for the localization and immobilization of molecular compounds.
•Electrically and optically monitored and analyzed biological and molecular activity.

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
Peer-Reviewed Publications 

I. Dawan, F., Morampudi, N., Jin, Y., Woldesenbet, E., "Hierarchical Fabrication ofTi02
Nanotubes on 3-D Microstructures for Enhanced Dye-Sensitized Solar Cell Photoanode for
Seanriless Microsystems Integration", Journal of Microelectronic Engineering,
DOI: 10.1016/j.mee.2013.10.007 (2013)
2. Dawan, F., Jin, Y., Goettert, J., lbekwe, S., "High Functionality of a Polymer
Nanocomposite Material for MEMS Applications", Journal of Microsystems Technologies,
Vol. 14, No. 9-11, Pages 1451-1459 (2008)
3. Rusin, 0., Alpturk, 0., He, M., Escobedo, J. 0., Jiang, S., Dawan, F., Lian, K., Mccarroll,
M. E., Warner, I. M., and Strongin, R. M., "Macrocycle-Derived Functional Xanthenes and
Progress Towards Concurrent Detection of Glucose and Fructose", Journal of Fluorescence,
Vol. 14, Pages 611-615 (2005)
4. Rusin, 0., St. Luce, N., Agbaria, R. A., Escobedo, J. 0., Jiang, S., Warner, I. M., Dawan,
F. B., Lian, K., and Strongin, R. M., "Visual Detection of Cysteine and Homocysteine",
Journal of the American Chemical Society, Communications, Vol. 126, Pages 438-439
(2004)

Recent Conference proceedings and presentations (8 of 20) 
1. Zegeye, E., Wicker, S., Dawan, F ., Woldesenbet, E., "Impedance of Graphene Nanoplatelets

Reinforced Epoxy Syntactic Foam", Busan, Korea, The 10th Asian-Australasian Conference on 
Composite Materials (ACCM-10), October 16-19 (2016) 
2. Lande, S., Dawan, F., Mensah, P., lbekwe, S., Li., G., "Thin-Metal Film Study for
Escherichia Coli Sensitive 3-D Printed Biosensor, Louisiana EPSCor Consortium for
Innovation in Manufacturing and Materials (CIMM), July 25 (2016)
3. Dawan, F. Woldesenbet, E., "Solar Energy Research: Equalizer for a Developing World",
Addis Ababa Institute of Technology, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia, Mar 22-Apr. 2 (2013)
4. Dawan, F., Jin, Y., Woldesenbet, E., "Surface Deposition and Characterization of a 30
Photoanode for DSSC Applications", The Twentieth International Conference on
Composites/Nano Engineering (ICCE-20), Beijing, China, July 22-28 (2012)



5. Morampudi, N., Dawan, F., Woldesenbet, E., "Characterization ofTi/SU8 for DSSC",
2012 Regional Science and Engineering Conference, Baton Rouge, LA, April 4-5 (2012)
6. Dawan, F., Brown, T. T., Woldesenbet, E., Jin, Y., Marcos, Y., "Photovoltaic Waveguide
Polymer Composite", SES Technical Conference, Ames, IA, October 3-6 (2010)
7. Dawan, F., Jin, Y., Goettert, J., Woldesenbet, E., "X-ray Lithography of a Magnetic SU8
for Electromagnetic MEMS Sensors", The Eight Annual Conference on High Aspect Ratio
Micro Structures Technology (HARMST), Saskatoon Canada, June (2009)
8. Dawan, F., Woldesenbet, E., "PNC-Based Micro-ECT Probe Array Realized by X-ray
Lithography", National Science Foundation Joint Annual Meeting (NSF JAM), June (2009)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND AW ARDS 
• Summer Research Undergraduate Experience (REU) student mentor, Summer 2016
• Faculty Senator, College of Engineering and Computer Science, Southern University and

A&M College-2016 - 2018
• Chair of the Baton Rouge Professionals Chapter National Society of Black Engineers

(NSBE)-2016 - 2017
• Chair-Elect of the Baton Rouge Professionals Chapter National Society of Black

Engineers (NSBE) -2015 - 2016
• Laboratory setup and consultation services for international sustainability research,

Kumasi Nwame University for Science and Technology (KNUST), Kumasi, Ghana, June
5 -June 12, 2015

• Served as an NSF proposal reviewer, February 2015
• Director and advisor for Department of Mechanical Engineering Newsletter, Southern

University, August 2014 -December 2015
• Guest Speaker at the 2014 Inventive Ones: S.T.E.M. Summer Camp, Missouri City, Tx,

July 23, 2014
• Represented Southern University as a judge at the Scotlandville Magnet High School and

Engineering Academy Trade Show, April 29, 2014
• Supervised development and design activities for NextGenC3 website
• Attended the South Africa PhD Project Conference, National Research Foundation

(NRF), American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS), Capetown,
South Africa, September 27, 2012

• Vice President of the Black Graduate Professional Student Association (BGPSA) LSU
Chapter (2011, 2012)

• Volunteered at the 2009 Undergraduate Research Symposium at Louisiana State
University

• CAMD/LSU Users Committee student representative member (2004-2006)

Awards 

• National Science Foundation Next Generation Composites CREST Center Scholarship
recipient, January 2010 -2013

• National Science Foundation Bridge to Doctoral Program Fellowship recipient, January
2008-2010

- I



• Honorable Mention recipient in recognition of outstanding presentation at the Center for
BioModular Multi-scale Systems Colloquium, Lod Cook Alumni Center, Louisiana State
University, July, 2006

• Best Student Poster Award recipient of the Louisiana Materials and Emerging
Technologies Conference, Institute for Micromanufacturing, December 12 -13, 2005

• Best Student Poster Award recipient of the Louisiana Materials and Research
Conference, University of Louisiana at Lafayette, November 2003

• National Science Foundation Research Experience for Undergraduates (REU) Program
participant, Summer 2002

• National Science Foundation Research Experience for Undergraduates (REU) Program
participant, Summer 2001



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 
Personnel Action Form 

CAL ID 
I POSITION 

NUMBER I I I I I I 
CAMPUS: SUS X SUBR SULAC 

9-MONTH 

SUAREC 

12-MONTH

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: OTHER __ (Specify) 

X Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _A_u_..g_u_st_O_ l...,_,_2_0_16 _________ _ To November 10, 2016 
Effective Date August 01, 2016 

SS# xxx-xx- Sex F Race• Name Shirley S. McLendon 
-----

(L•sl 4 digils only) 
Position Title: _A_ c_ c_o_u_n _ta_ n_ t-S_�y�s_te_ n_1_F_ o_u_n_d_a_ti_o _n _____ _ Department: Syslem Foundation 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacnncy aulhorization form muse be processec.l and approved to fill 
existing and new r10sitio11s. Position must he 11dvereised before processing PAF. if 
•pplicnble.) 

Years Experience -"-30.;._ _____________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline(BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

Current Employer Southern University System Foundation 

Personnel Action 

9 

Vear: 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

X Leave of Absence 

Recommended Salary 

Source of Funds 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

Replacement X Medical Leave 

Salary Budgeted 

Location 
Page _____ _ Item # 

To 

Financial Aid si1mature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
•see Reverse Side 

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

Source of Funds Amount 

•see Reverse Side Graduate School signature (1f, applicable): 

Vice Chancellor Date Chancellor 

Director/Personnel Date Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

President Date Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 

Date 

B 



REQUEST FOR LEA VE OF ABSENCE FORM 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

CAMPUS: SUS x SUBR SULAC 

Name of Employee: Shirley S. Mclendon 

SUAREC SUNO 

SSN: 433-84-4146 

SUSLA 

Address: 6348 Glen Echo Drive Baton Rouge. Louisiana Phone: 225-355-4876 

Title: Accountant-- System Foundation Highest Degree: B.S. plus 

Birth Date: 10-07-1949 

NO. OF CONSECUTIVE FISCAL YEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: ..J.Q__ 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEA VE: 08-01-2016 ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE:-------

Purpose of leave Requested (click one): 
a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancellor)
b. Rest and Recuperation (Statement from two (2) physicians* must be attached) 
c. lndependent Study or Research Statement
d. Military
e. Maternity (Statement from one (I) physician* must be attached)
*must be attending physician
TYPE OF LEAVE REQUESTED (check one): 

a. with pay _xx ____ _ 
b. without pay

LENGTH OF LEA VE REQUESTED: (No. of weeks. not to exceed 36 weeks) 

MANNER IN WHICH THIS LEA VE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE SPENT: 

X 

****************************************************************************************** 
DO YOU WISH TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total contribution of premium must be paid to

Human Resources/Comptroller's Office in Advance) 

Teacher Retirement � Yes No 

State Retirement Yes No 

Group Insurance X Yes No 

.Elected Supplemental Benefits Yes No 

I hereby agree to comply with the provisions of the Southern University Board of Supervisors' 
policy on leaves of absence. ·, ;/ 

� 
./ . )7-22-2016 'lu, - .�-<----"

DATE 
****************************************************************************************** 
PRIOR LEAVE RECORD FROM THIS INSTITUTION: 

Date of Last Leave: 8/2007 
---------------

Purpose of Last Leave: -=S=u ... rg
""
e"'r

"'-
y __________ _ 

TYPE OF LAST LEA VE: 

K Amount: 

� 6 �W=e=ek�---
*****�**************************** 

_.,,I 

Signature of otlege Dean 

****************************************************************************************** 

Signature of Appropriate Committee Chairperson Signature of Chairman of the Board 

Date Date 



JOB.CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAMPUS: still& JUL 2\4 lt: qg

Personnel Action Form 

SULAC SUAREC 

POSITION 
NUMBER 

JICJ em,cAtta· @ 51£b President 
SUNO __ ,rsang� --

EMPLOYME� it!�E.tl�_!JoNTH -- 12-MONTH X OTHER -- (Specify) 

Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
Tenured Track 

_ _  Other (Specify) 

X Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

Length of Employment 
Effective Date 

Joseph H. Stewart, Jr. 
N/A 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

7/1/2016 
7/1/2016 

Name _____ _.ccJ..co.c..seJp�h�H"-.�S-'-te�w-'-a""r"""t�,J�r--'-.---- SS# ---'Sc..cOc..cO..c.O.c..20c..c2c.c.9...c.4 ___ Sex 
(Last 4 digits only) 

Position Title: _______ L_ a_b_o_r _at_ o_r�y_T_ e_c _h _n _ic_ia_ n ____ Department: 

Never Left 
$35,891/12 months 

Male Race* -----

Physics 

Black 

Check One X Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): lu s 

Expiration Date: -------
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed nnd approved to OJI 
existing nnd new positions. Position must be adverUsed before processing PAF, If 
uppllcnhle.) 

Years Experience _____ _.cc3..c3 _________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

BS-Chemistry Southern Universlt Baton Rou e 

Current Employer 

Check One New Appointment 
Transfer 

Southern University at Baton Rouge 

Personnel Action 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
X Other (Specify) 

Salary BudgetedRecommended Salary -� L 1, 9:fl;w 
State of Louisiana Source of Funds 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

211001-22479-21000 Location 
Page ___ I __ _ 

Financial Aid shmature (i[ annlicable): 

33 
Year: 

1974 

X Leave of Absence 
Medical Leave 

Department of Physics 
Item # I 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 1--"S--'o"-u _rc-'-e'-o-'-f'""F'-• u'-n-'-d-'-s ________ -+-'A""-'-'m""o-"u ""n"-t _______ _ 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

I/ Comments: (Use back of form) 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino X 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
: ! i'·� t?. •:L JIC .. 

___ White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, Nonh Africa, or the Middle East. 

_X __ Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
___ regardless of race. 

Asian or Paci fie Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
___ Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 
Upon the strong advice of his doctors, Mr. Joseph Stewart has requested medical leave from 7/1/2016 to 12/31/2016. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Not Applicable (on Medical Leave) 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Terrence Reese, Chair of Mathematics and Physics 

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER: 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any): 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT 

(225) 771-2730

NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS}: 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

us 

RA 
HI 
JI 
Fl  
FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

EXPIRES 

·,

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 

Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
Application for Employment Fonn Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 

___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by 
e�ffi�l{W�N'f�ft 

by supervisor)
___ Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head) 

1 ,,�)JDOBT 
I1Y SYSTEM

__ Proposed Employee Appointment ot,//t{l/6 �tfJh'/� 4°//J//"___ Proposed Employee Clearance /J 7.2D�P'V� �P'V,C/ 
___ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (fo las � , )U Biicable) 

Rev. 07/24/2007 



REQUEST FOR LEA VE OF ABSENCE FORM 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

RECEIVED 
CAMPUS: SUS 

Name of Employee: 

SUBR XX SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

Joseph H. Stewart Jr. �\�15 201-6 -
SSN: 433-82-lOO"!t" 

AC/Ill! Ml[ /II r111r1S 

Address: 3263 Brightside Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70820 Ph SOU 11 ii l<N lJNIVI H!>I fY one: 706-6187 

Title: Laboratory Technician Highest Degree: ::.B.:..c. s=-.'--------

BirthDate: Oct. 17, 1947
-----------

NO. OF CONSECUTIVE FISCAL YEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: 33 Years 

EFFECTIVE DATEOF LEAVE: July 1, 2016 ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: 

Purpose of leave Requested (click one): 
a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancellor)

Jan. 1. 2017 

b. Rest and Recuperation (Statement from two (2) physicians• must be attached) xx 
c. Independent Study or Research Statement
d. Military

-

e. Maternity (Statement from one (I) physician• must be attached)
•must be attending physician 

TYPE OF LEAVE REQUESTED (check one):
a. with pay _xx ___ _ 
b. without pay

LENGTH OF LEA VE REQUESTED: (No. of weeks, not to exceed .16 weeks) 27 Weeks

MANNER IN WHICH THIS LEA VE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE SPENT: 

' 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• *� ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
DO YOU WISH TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total c(1ntribution of premium must be paid to 
Human Resources/Comptroller's Office in Advance) 

Teacher Retirement 
State Retirement 
Group Insurance 
Elected Supplemental Benefits 

Yes No 
Yes xx 'X No 
Yes� No 
Yes No 

I hereby agree to comply with the provisions of the Southern U 
policy on leaves of ab

�a-
,i?, 2/)J ( 

ATE 'I 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

PRIOR LEAVE RECORD FROM THIS INSTIT ION: 
Date of Last Leave: May or June 2001 
Purpose of Last Leave: Remove of Prostate. 

TYPE OF LAST LEA VE: 
With pay xx Amount: 
Without Pay 
Length of last leave: 4 to 6 weeks 

··················=€!'···�·;;·.-..;.-.
... 

ofC on ���
!
(.¥ Si,a, .. :.w171 

Sig 



OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552

FAX (225) 771-247 4 

Dr. Ray Belton 
President-Chancellor 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE Box 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813·9294 

August 10, 2016 

Southern University and A & M College System 
J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4th Floor 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

RE: SULC Personnel Action Items 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

I am seeking Board Approval of the request from the Southern University Law Center to 
approve medical leave of absence for Professor Michelle Ghetti during the 2016 - 2017 academic 
year. 

After you have reviewed the material provided, I ask that you join the law center in 
recommending this action to the Board and that it be submitted for consideration at the August 
26, 2016 Board Meeting. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

.,errerf� 
Southern University Law Center 

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution" 



JOB CLASS 3 8 I 0 0 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE F 

CALID MI· , .. 
Personnel �

tion Form :
1 
�:o:UM:s1:!:�:°n:

N
:::

1
:3:::1 :F::1:

9:::1 :9::1:
9
:::1 :

2
:=1 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

X Academic 

SULAC X SUAREC 

9-MONTH X 12-MONTH 

:"Ion-Academic 

SUNO SUSLA 

OTHER (Specify) 

I"'!!� 

Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 
Other (Specify) 

Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 

___ Civil Sefjce � � 
0 ___ Restrictef_ :11!! o��

___ Job App<iiitmei§ �c=;� 
Probatitill�" - · I"'\� 

Retiree Return To Work 
--- :X..":P - c->.c:>.c:. 

Perman�atus �...,� 

Previous Employee 
Date Left N/A 

N/A 

--
-'% -o. .�o 
•. ,� :I' ;::i; 

Reason Left Medical Lea� r:', f:l �r"I 
--------------------- Salary Paid $112,785.00 <.f '- £

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment _08_!_1 _5/_ 2_0 _16 ___________ _ 
Effective Date 08/15/2016 --------------------

To 05/31/2017 

Name Michelle Ghetti SS# 439-98-0919 Sex __ .::.F __ Race* 
(Lnst 4 digits only) 

Position Title: Professor ------------------- Department: Law Center -Instruction 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side): Check One _x_ Existing Position 

New Position Expiration Date: ______ _ 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed nod approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience _1_9 ______________ Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU·Baton Rouge): 

21 

J. D. -=L:.::o-=u=is:.::ia::.:n"a:..:S::.:t:.::a:.:..te::....:::U_,,n-"ivc.:e:.:..r::.,sicc.t ,__ ________ _ 

Current Employer Southern University Law Center 

Personnel Action 

Year: 
1983 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

X Leave of Absence 
Leave with pay. 

Recommended Sa la ry ....cc.$c..llc..c2c.,_78""'5'"".-"-00.:._ ______ _ Salary Budgeted $112,785.00 

Source of Funds General Appropriation 

w 

Identify Budget: State Location 311001-32020-61003-31000 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

BORIO 

Financial Ai 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

Page _____ _ 

cl sil!nature (if, applicable): 
Source of Funds 
311001-32020-61003-31000 

G!raduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Hem # -=---------

To 

Amount 
$112 785.00 

Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws 
and does not affect employment consideration. 

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

___ Hispanic or Latino ______ Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

� White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

__ ijlack:;;-got of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa . 
....... 

,,,� 

HisP.iiiic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
(":, __ . _ regar,!fless ofrace. 

Asi.an or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Suffi::·ontinent, 

1

or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 
":.:"': 

�erican Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
___ maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. 

COMMENTS: 

Professor Michele Ghetti will be on Medical Leave for the fall 2016 and spring 2017 semesters, effective 
August 15, 2016 through May 31, 2017. 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Dail 

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: V/C Roederick White 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and � 

starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective empiloyees/students must bring a pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, Hl-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT {VISA STATUS): 

TYPE 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization 
Resident Alien 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience")

�R�lHERN UNIVERJl5��1 CENTER
ENCtJMBERED / F ,iiilLt\BlE 

�E-····-·· 

i!v. ____ .,.--l:-:&,a....L.J_.f.&..J��----

FJ 

FO 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only! 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
___ Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
___ Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form) 

___ Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor) 
___ Exemptions Survey Fonn (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment 
Proposed Employee Clearance 
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.Sg Letter of Justifi�ation (for classified, if applicable) 

Rev. 8/10/2016 



OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552 

FAX (225) 771-2474 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE BOX 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

August 18, 2016 

Dr. Ray Belton-President & Chancellor 
Southern University System and Baton Rouge Campus 
4111 Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

RE: Leave of Absence Request by Professor Russell Jones - Fall 2016 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

I have received the attached leave of absence request from Professor Russell Jones for the 
Fall 2016 semester. Based upon the request made by Professor Jones, I hereby request that the 
leave sought by him be granted by the Southern University Board of Supervisors for the Fall 
2016 semester. 

I respectfully request that you have the leave of absence request placed on the August 26, 
2016 Board of Supervisors agenda. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Attachment 

Yours sincer

K PWAL 
e re 

hancellor 

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution" 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

Post Office Box 9294 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813-9294 

RUSSELL L. JONES 

Jesse N. Stone, Jr. Professor of Law 

Mr. John K. Pierre, Chancellor 
Southern University Law Center 
2 Roosevelt Steptoe Drive 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

RE: Leave of Absence - Fall 2016 

Dear Chancellor Pierre: 

August 17, 2016 

PHONE: (225) 771-3776 

E-MAIL: rjones@sulc.edu

The recent flood in Louisiana, August 12-14, 2016, has caused great devastation to 
my family and home. Although we are safe, the water damage to the house requires my 

immediate attention. On August 17, I began tearing out all floors in the house to help 
remove the fowl smell and decrease the chances of mold. The next few days will be spent 
completing that task. All furniture and household items will be removed next. Finally, all 

clothing and personal items must be sorted and removed. Besides these tasks and securing 
a reputable contractor, I am certain that several other duties related to restoring my house 
will be required. 

Currently, I am staying with my son and his family in a very modest house with 

limited space. We are looking to secure an apartment to improve that situation. It is 
essential that I spend the next few months directing the restoration of my home and 

supporting my family. The immediate attention that this project requires will distract from 
my teaching and other duties at SULC. I have always given SULC my best and it would be 
unfair to the students and my faculty colleagues to give less than my best. However, the 

current situation will be more than distracting and therefore I am requesting a leave of 

absence for fall 2016. 

I have accrued 820 hours of annual leave and the leave time will be taken from these 
hours. I look forward to assuming my full duties on the faculty in spring 2017. 

Sincerely, 

��� 
Russell L. Jones 
Jesse N. Stone, Jr. Professor of law 



CAMPUS: SUS s111m 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

_X_ .... Academic 
Temporary 
Tenuretl 
Tenured Trad, 
Other (Spcdry) 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form 

SLJLAC X SVAREC 

'I-MONTH X 12-MONTH 

Non-Acad,•mic 
Part-time ( _______ "Ii! of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Studl'nl 
Graduate As�istunt 
Retiree l{eturn To Work 

SVNO 

OTHER --·----- (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

SUSLA 

Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

() _ ] 

Prcv ious Employee Russ_1:!I ,Jones Reason Left Leave of'--' A--'-'b'--sc'-'·1.cc1c'"'c ______ _ 
Date Left _NIA____ _ ___ ------- ----- Salary Paid -�120,Q_O_Q_ 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment 08/01/2016 _____________ _ To -1U1lw!Z...,0..,l,.,,6'-----------
Effective Date 08/0112016 ---·--"-• .... ·---------- ··-···"·-··-··--�---

Na1111; Russell Jones -------------·------------- XXX-XX-3172 Sex ___ M _____ lta,·c• 11 
(I .ad 4 digits oulyJ 

l'mitiun Title: Professor ----·------------·· ·-___ _ l>cpurtmcnt: Law Center lnstru .. ::.c:.:tc:cio::.:1::...1 _____ _ 

Check One ___L Existing Position *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

(Positiun 'flH':rnt:)' 1rnUw1 ization form must h,· 111 ort·�.,cd and :tjlJ)nwrd to fill 
existiu,:: and m·w p1uifio1t"I. l'osition must be atJnrtiilird hrfort• prorc\sing PAF. if 
applitahlr.) 

Expiration Date: 

Yean, Ex11cricncc J4 ···-----------------···
I>cgn,<·(,): TypclDisciplinc (HA-Education): 

______ Southern llni\'crsity Experience 
Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

32 -----------------

.I.I>. 
l,LM 

Southern University Law Center 
Georgetown Law School 

Year: 
1982 
1992 

Curr1,11t Employer Southern Uninrsitv Law ('enl,.cc.c.r __ _ ------·-----------···------

('heck One New Appoiutm,:nt 
Transfer 

Hccommcndt·d Salary __ $ 120,000 __ _ 

Personnel Action 

('outinualion 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
Other (Spedfy) 

Salary Uudgeted 

_.?L__ Leave of Absence 

$ 120,00(_1_ ________ _ 

Soun'<' of Funds General �-�iat\,.;;;o..cn _______________ ........ ------------· 

Chanl(c of: 

Position 
s,a,us 

ldcntif)· lludgct: 
Form ( ·ode: 

Salary Adjustment 

State 
HORIO ___ ·----------- Page 

Lo�ation 
I ------.. -

Financial Aid si!maturc (if, a1111licablc): 

311 Oil l-J202U-6 I OIJJ-31000 
Item# . I ----·--------------

To 

Li�t total funds (·urn;ntly paid thi� cmployct• 11) 
Southern lJniHrsity: 

Source of Funds Amount ________ ----------
3IIOOl=-:120-2t-l-6_J_ 0_0 _3--3-IO---O ---O---

$120,000 
..:.:.:: .. :c...:� .. c..;.c..::. ____ +--'=-'-'-'-"-'----

•sec l{cven,c Side

c::Iommcnts: \lls� bad�iiI::J
'-"·--····------,--·------+----·- -----------

•sec Revers.· Side Graduate Sd1ool signature (if, applicable): 

Dircctor/Pcr�onnel ll:itc 

Prcsi<lcnl Date 

Datt• 

· ··----··---·--------------·--··-----·---

Vice l'rcsillcnt/Finnncc 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chuirman/S.l!. Uonnl of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 



CAMPUS: SUS 

REQUEST FOR LEA VE OF ABSENCE FORM 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

SUHR SULAC X SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

Name of Employee: --==R=u..,ss.,.e=ll=L=.=J=o=n=es......_ __________ _ SSN: 435-76-3172 

Address: 9524 Millwood Creek Court Phone: 225-347-3705 

Title: Professor of Law Highest Degree: �L=L=.M=·�---

Birth Date: 06/18/1953 

NO. OF CONSECUTIVE FISCAL YEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: 32 

E FFECTTVE DA TE OF LEA VE: August 15, 2016 ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: 

Purpose of leave Requested (click one): 
a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancellor)
b. Rest and Recuperation (Statement from two (2) physicians* must be attached)
c. Independent Study or Research Statement
d. Military
e. Maternity (Statement from one (1) physician* must be attached)
*must be attending physician
TYPE OF LEAVE REQUESTED (check one):

a. with pay _x ____ _ 
b. without pay

LENGTH OF LEAVE REQUESTED: (No. of weeks, not to exceed 36 weeks) 17 

January 3, 2017 

MANNER IN WHICH THIS LEA VE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE SPENT: Repairing home that was 
severely damaged by flood waters. 
****************************************************************************************** 

DO YOU W!Sl l TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total contribution of premium must be paid to 
Human Resources/Comptroller's Office in Advance) 

Teacher Retirement Yes � No 
State Retirement Yes � No 
Group Insurance Yes X No 

--

Elected Supplemental Benefits Yes � No 

I hereby agree to comply with the provisions of the Southern University Board of Supervisors' 

8/18/2016 �JJ,. .;;;t.. �4-<

policy on leaves of absence. 
f? � DATE SIGNATURE OF APPUC T 

****************************************************************************************** 

PRIOR LEAVE RECORD FROM THIS INSTITUTION: 
Date of Last Leave: August 1991 - May 1992 
Purpose of Last Leave: Professional Development - LL.M. 

TYPE OF LAST LEA VE: 
With pay � Amount: 
Without Pay 
Length of last leave: 

75% 

*************************************************************** 

Signature of College Dean 

DATE I 

/ 

****************************************************************************************** 

Signature of Appropriate Committee Chairperson Signature of Chairman of the Board 

Date Date 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE 

AND 

THURGOOD MARSHALL COLLEGE FUND 

Southern University and A&M College, a Historically Black College and University 

(HBCU), 1890 land-grant institution located in Baton Rouge, Louisiana (herein 

referred to as SU) is the main campus of the only HBCU System in the nation. The 

mission of SU is to provide opportunities for a diverse student population through the 

nurturing, creation and the holistic development of its students by Creating Leaders 

that are entrepreneurs, negotiators, visionaries, collaborators, and lifelong learners 

ready to meet the needs and contribute to the success of the global workforce. 

Thurgood Marshal College Fund supports and represents nearly 300,000 students 

attending its 47 member-schools that include publicly-supported Historically Black 

Colleges and Universities, medical schools, and law schools; 

WHEREAS, Southern University and A&M College in Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

(hereinafter referred to as SU) and Thurgood Marshall College Fund located in 

Washington, DC (hereinafter referred to as TMCF) have explored and recognized 

areas of mutual interest in education, research, training, development and 

dissemination of knowledge; 

WHEREAS, SU and TMCF wish to further their common interests and objectives in 

developing innovative solutions to increasing diversification in workforce, particularly 

in the areas of entrepreneurship and STEM; 

WHEREAS, SU and TMCF have determined that it could be to their mutual benefit to 

complement the unique capabilities of the other thereby providing their constituents 

and stakeholders with the best combination of capabilities to achieve common 

objectives; 

ARTICLE 1 - PURPOSE 

NOW, THEREFORE, SU and TMCF agree to establish a collaboration for the purpose 

of engaging in a key partnership that promotes training, certification, and other 

learning opportunities for SU students, faculty and staff, as well as other public and 



private stakeholders as appropriate. Elements to be explored include but are not 

limited to: 

1. Branding

a) Develop the TMCF LEAD (Leadership, Entrepreneurship, & Academic

Development) Program at Southern University and A&M College.

b) Develop a strategy for review and consideration that leverages TMCF partners,

such as Responsive Education Solutions, to become virtual curriculum provider

for elective and exploratory courses of the LEAD Program.

2. Programmatic Services

a) Engaging Gallup, Inc. to incorporate strengths-based components in:

a. Strengths Development - Develop a team of Gallup Certified Strength

Coaches equipped with the tools and insights to develop personalized

education plans that match with each student's unique strengths.

b. Strengths Coaching - Develop a team of Success Coaches (SU Seniors,

Research Interns, Graduate Assistants, etc.) who have completed

training by Gallup-Certified Strengths Coaches. Success Coaches will

assist students with completing STEM related activities, core subject

remediation and college and career exploration.

c. Engagement - Incorporate data analysis to provide a comprehensive

view of school-level data from employee and student surveys that will

help drive decision-making and success.

b) Implement and/or Enhance Dual Enrollment Program

a. Access to virtual courses that exceed state standards.

b. Receive face to face tutoring in order to assist with difficult subjects.

c. Advance core competencies in 21st century skills, entrepreneurialism,

financial literacy and much more.

d. Earn professional certifications.

e. Develop leadership skills.

c) Development and implementation of other strategies and efforts that allow for

replication and scaling of partnership for community, statewide, and

international impact.

3. Stakeholder and Funding Opportunities: TMCF and Southern will identify and

pursue federal including US Department of Education funding, and other source

funding with various government agencies, as well as other public and private

organizations to further the goals and objectives of this MOU.



ARTICLE 2 - RELATIONSHIP 

This Agreement is not intended by the parties to constitute or create a joint venture, 

pooling arrangement, partnership or formal business organization of any kind, other 

than a teaming arrangement to allow for the TMCF Lead Program at Southern 

University and A&M College to be operated on the campus of the SU, and the rights 

and obligations of the parties shall be only those expressly set forth herein. The 

parties voluntarily agree to the terms herein for the benefit of the Southern University 

and A&M College and their students and the Thurgood Marshall College Fund. 

Accordingly, 

1. Southern University and A&M College shall provide to TMCF adequate on

campus space to be jointly operated as the TMCF LEAD Program@ Southern

University and A&M College.

2. In further consideration for the joint use of on-campus space by TMCF and

Southern University and A&M College, the parties will work together to

develop additional programmatic activities in support of Sothern's mission of

Creating Leaders.

3. TMCF will be permitted to place a mutually acceptable "TMCF LEAD Program"

sign on the designated space{s) during the term of this agreement.

4. Marketing and Communications

a. No materials or documents for the program shall be created or

disseminated without the approval of both parties.

b. No communications {internally or externally) about the program shall be

disseminated or communicated without the approval of both parties.

c. Both parties will work jointly on the overall marketing and

communication strategy for the program.

5. Alterations or Improvements.

a. No alterations or improvements shall be made to the designated space

by TMCF without the prior written consent of Southern University and

A&M College.

b. All approved structural alterations and improvements to the designated

space made by TMCF will become the property of Southern University

upon the termination of this Agreement. All TMCF marks may be

removed or covered at the expense of TMCF.



c. Southern University shall properly secure any property or equipment
placed in the designated space by TMCF and/or its representatives.

6. Insurance and Indemnification.

a. Throughout the Term of this Agreement, TMCF shall maintain insurance
for bodily injury, death, or property damage occasioned by the reason
of TMCF's use of Southern University space and access to the Southern

University and A&M College campus for the activity which it is

sponsoring with minimum limits of liability in the amount of $1,000,000

per occurrence. Southern University shall be an additional insured on

this policy. A certificate evidencing such insurance shall be furnished to

Southern University upon request.

b. TMCF and/or its authorized representatives shall hold harmless, defend

and indemnify Mentorship Academy, its agents, officers, employees,

and board members from and against all liability for injuries to or death

of persons or damage to property arising from TMCF's use of the

Southern University and A&M College space.

The expectation and obligations of both parties will be further developed and 

approved jointly by both parties. Neither party shall have authority to bind the other 

except to the extent expressly authorized herein. 

ARTICLE 3 • ASSIGNMENT 

Neither party may assign or transfer its interest hereunder or delegate its duties in 

whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent 

shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

ARTICLE 4 - TERM and NOTICE 

The term of this Agreement shall be from September 1, 2016 through August 31, 

2019 (the "Term"). This Agreement is cancellable at either party's sole discretion, for 

any reason, or for no reason, by giving sixty (60) days written notice. Any notices 

relative to this Agreement shall be sent to the following: 

Southern University System 

c/o Dr. Ray Belton, President-Chancellor 

J.S. Clark Administration Bldg.-4th Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

Thurgood Marshall College Fund 

c/o Johnny C. Taylor, Jr., President & CEO 

901 F Street NW, Suite 300 

Washington, D.C. 



ARTICLE 5- MODIFICATIONS 

This Agreement shall not be amended or modified, nor shall any waiver of any right 

hereunder be effective unless set forth in a document executed by duly authorized 

representatives of both SU and TMCF. Also, the parties further agree to the following 

miscellaneous provisions: 

Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by Louisiana law and is fully 

performable in the Parish of East Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

ARTICLE 6 - ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This MOU represents the full and final understandings between the parties and 

supersedes all previous understandings, commitments, or agreements, oral or written 

pertaining to effort. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned as duly authorized officials, do execute this 

Memorandum of Understanding as of , 20 __ on behalf of their 

respective institutions: 

By: By: 
---------------

JOHNNY C. TAYLOR,JR. 

PRESIDENT & CEO 

Thurgood Marshall College Fund 

By: 

---------------

RAYL. BELTON, PH.D. 

PRESIDENT-CHANCELLOR 

Southern University and A&M College 

---------------

LEON R. TARVER, II, PH.D. 

CHAIRMAN 

Southern University and A&M College 

System - Board of Supervisors 



Finalists  
Chancellor 

College of Agricultural 
Research and Extension Center 

and 
Dean, College of Agriculture



Curriculum Vitae 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

Office:  Home: 
P.O. Box 10010        5731 Valley Forge Ave. 
Baton Rouge, La 70813 Baton Rouge, LA 70803 
(225)771-2244 (225)317-3222
Email: adell_brown@suagcenter.com Email:   adell.brown@gmail.com 

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND 

1984 Ph.D., Louisiana State University, Agricultural Economics with concentrations in 
Production Economics, Statistics and Management, Baton Rouge, LA 

1978 MBA, University of Southwest Louisiana, with concentrations in management and 
finance, Lafayette, LA 

1976 Six hours graduate studies, 1978, Louisiana State University, Extension Education, 
Baton Rouge, LA 

1975 Twenty-one hours of graduate studies, Northeast Louisiana State University, 
Business Administration, Monroe, LA 

1972 B.S., Northeast Louisiana University, Agricultural Business, Monroe, LA 

SENIOR LEVEL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE 

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (Baton Rouge, LA) 
July 1, 2015-Present 
Interim Chancellor 

The chancellor is responsbile for approximately 120 full and part-time employees 
distributed across 33 parishes with an  annual operating budget of approximately $7.8 
million with another $10 Million in grants and contracts. Additional responsibilities include 
managing the physical plant, with its headquarters at the Ashford O. Williams Hall on the 
SU Baton Rouge Campus, the 360 acre experiment Station in Alsen, LA and the Southwest 
Center for Rural Initiatives (SCRI) – a satellite campus located in Opelousas, LA.  The 
chancellor,  in conjuction with the executvie team and staff,  set and implement the 
strategic directions of the center.   



[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

2 

Accomplishments include: 
 Established  the State Level -USDA/SU Ag Center taskforce to track and mirror the

national USDA taskforce,
 Established the SU Ag Center’s first customer service award for staff,
 Reestablished the SU Ag Center’s Faculty and Staff Senate,
 Directed the Southern University System’s involvement of the future production of

medical marijuana for the state of Louisiana,
 SU Ag Center’s 1st Scholarship Gala themed, “Sowing Seeds for Future 1890 Scholars:

Growing the Next Generation,”
 Spearheaded executive council strategic planning session retreat,
 Reinstated the partnership and land donation discussion with Louisiana Department

of Juvenile Justice,
 Facilitated the partnership between LSU School of Veterinary Medicine and the

Southern University College of Agriculture Department of Animal Science,  and
 Partnered with Louisiana State Senator Francis Thompson in an initiative to help

eradicate rural poverty in Northeast Louisiana.

Southern University Research and Extension Center (Baton Rouge, LA) 
January 1, 2012- June 30, 2015 
Vice Chancellor for Research and Executive Vice-Chancellor  

The Vice Chancellor for Research is responsible for fostering the highest quality of 
Research performed by faculty and graduate students at the Southern University Research 
and Extension Center. The Vice- Chancellor encourages and supports research activities, 
maintains responsibility for continued development of the research infrastructure and for 
the development, core funding and administration of organized research programs. The 
Vice Chancellor for Research also provides, oversight of campus activities in contract and 
grant administration, Technology transfer, research subject administration 
(human/animal), corporate research Relations, research agreements, integrity in research, 
conflict of interest, and research resource development. The Vice Chancellor for Research 
represents the campus in matters related to research to the Chancellor, SU System 
President, other 1890 research universities, federal, state, and private agencies, the local 
community, and the media. 

Accomplishments include: 
 Increased the funding from grants and contracts by 15 percent,
 Expanded the research portfolia by establishing and hiring a research faculty

members in the areas regional economic development in rural regions of Louisiana.
Additional programs implemented were youth research and a comprehensive nutrition
and wellness research and edcuation,

 Instituted a young faculty research apprintice program (Navigating the Academic
Hierarchy (http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sjWZuw52ae8) and Discovering 21st
Century Opportunities (http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IZx_xk_NHz0),

 Upgraded the research infrastructure (five labortories, wireless technology for the
entire resarch complex to include the 358-acre experiment station),

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sjWZuw52ae8
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IZx_xk_NHz0


[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

3 

 Lead a delegation of Southern University Researchers to the country of Turkey
focusing on Agriculutral Marketing and Policy Development in a global market place,
(2014)

 Published article on “A Healthy Obsession,” in the International Innovation (Issue 116,
Page 75–80),

 Published article on “A New Agricultural Landscape,” in the U.S. Agriculture Outlook
(2004 Edition, Page 73-75, Jan. 30, 2014),

 Published article on “Farm Bill Trends and Food Insecurity: Impacts on Rural and
Urban Communities,” in the Professional Agricultural Workers Journal (Vol. 2: No. 1,
Page 1-13, Sept. 4, 2014),

 Interview in Black New Star Newspaper, article entitled, “Black Farmers Discriminated
against: Start getting checks,” (October 1, 2013), and

 Interview in USA Today Newspaper, article entitled, “March Anniversary Special for
Residents of South,” (August 24, 2013).

Southern University Research and Extension Center (Baton Rouge, LA) 
January 01, 2001- December 31, 2012 
Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administation  

The Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration serves as the chief financial officer for 
the Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center, the fifth campus 
under the Southern University System. The Vice Chancellor reports to the Chancellor and is 
responsible for all business and fiscal affairs and oversees the monitoring of incoming 
grants, as well as the appropriate utilization of and reporting of funds required by funders. 
He serves as a member of the Chancellor's Executive Council, the Strategic Planning 
Committee, and makes recommendations to the Chancellor in areas of planning, policy, 
finance and administration. Other responsibilities are budget development, finance 
management, insurance and risk management, and the planning and coordination of 
facilities and human resources matters. The Vice Chancellor also serves as the legislative 
liaison for the Center with the Southern University System, Board of Regents and Louisiana 
Legislature. 

Accomplishments include: 
 Developed and led the start-up-strategic plan for the financial operation of the

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center,

 Achieved significant cost savings and efficiencies by reducing redundancy among units
within the Center by developing and/or adopting best management practices in the
area of financial and internal operations and maintenance,

 Aided the SU Ag Center to grow its programmatic and operational budgets more than
35 percent (secured two continuing legislative appropriated revenue stream totaling
$2 million) through serving as the government affairs officer for governmental and
legislative matters at the state and federal levels,

 Appointed to the Governor of Louisiana’s University HUB of Economic Development,

 Appointed as a Commissioner to the Louisiana Housing Finance Authority,



[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

4 

 Southern University System’s representative on the Board of Directors for the Greater
Baton Rouge Chamber of Commerce,

 Serves as a member of the Budget and Legislative committee for the National
Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges (NASULGC), nation's oldest
higher education association,

 Lead author and developer of the SU Ag Center – Southwest Center for Rural
Initiatives, a regional economic development research and educational program, and

 Peer Reviewer with the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, served as the
lead-writer for Chapter Three (Institutional Effectiveness) of the SAC’s accreditation
team for Warner College, Orlando, Florida and The Texas A&M Health Science Center,
College Station, Texas.

Mississippi Valley State University, (Itta Bena) 
March 1999- December 2000 
Vice President, Research, Planning, Community and Economic Development, and 
Tenured Associate Professor in the College of Business 

The Vice President’s responsibilities included providing leadership and over-site for the 
Offices of Sponsored Programs, Academic Computing, Institutional Research and 
Effectiveness, Development, and Center for Economic Development. The Vice President, 
under the direction of University President, served as the chief planning officer for the 
University.  The Vice President managed an operating budget of a little less than two 
million dollars, annually and had fiduciary responsibilities for more than $8 million dollars 
in grants and contracts.  

Accomplishments include: 
 Grants and Contracts - The University revenues from grants and contracts increased

more that six million dollars from private foundations, the federal government and
state appropriations.

 Technology Development - Completed the fiber optic backbone which connected
more than 40 campus buildings to the network; established a computer lab in each
resident hall; upgraded the library computer labs; and supplied all faculty and key
staff with personal computers.

 Planning - Instituted a systematic planning process inclusive of internal and external
stakeholders, upgraded the office of institution Research and Effectiveness to a full
time office with three full-time staff members.  The office went from being considered
the poorest in the Mississippi Higher Education System to being in the top three.

 Community and Economic Development - Established and secured $300,000 from
state appropriation for the Delta Research and Cultural Institute. Hosted conferences
with national and state leaders to include a US Senator and Assistant Secretary of
HUD. Established the Valley Community Development Corporation to include getting
the President and CEO of Valley Bank of Greenwood, Mississippi and the Vice President
of the Mississippi Division of Entergy to serve on the Board of Directors.

 Appointed to the Governor’s Entrepreneurship Commissioner for State of
Mississippi



[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

5 

 Registered Lobbyist in the State of Mississippi and served on the
governmental relations committee for Mississippi Valley State University.

 Member of the Board of Directors for the Valley Facility Development
Corporation

 Member of the Greenwood Chamber of Commerce and member of the
economic development committee.

 Member of the Mid Delta Empowerment Zone Alliance.

Southern University Cooperative Extension Program (Baton Rouge, LA) 
April 1995-March 1999 
Assistant Administrator and Specialist – Agriculture  

Administrative responsibilities included -serving as coordinator for program development 
(plans of work, strategic planning, Government Review Performance Act) to include 
providing leadership and direction for more than 50 Extension faculty (university and 
parish-based faculty members) and interacting with National USDA leadership in 
Washington, D.C. to ensure program compliance. 

Accomplishments include:  
 Facility development Coordinator - managed more than six million dollars

($6,000,000) in new capital improvements to include a building a new indoor
multipurpose Livestock Exhibition Arena, valued at $4.5 million to greatly enhance
Extension’s ability to serve the youth of the State.  Provided over-site management,
from the University side, for the construction of an administrative complex with office
space, laboratories, and a state-of-the-art telecommunication center.

 Program Director for the Small Farm Sustainable Training Project ($60,000, grant
from Southern Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education (SARE) -USDA).

 Program Director of the Small Farm Environmental Incentive Project ($30,000,
annually, for four years from the Natural Resource Conservation Service, USDA).

 Assisted with the establishment of more than twenty small grassroots’ nonprofit
organizations.

 Assisted the University Community Development Corporation with securing a
$1,000,000 intermediary loan (1% interest rate) from the Rural Development
Administration to provide finances for business startups and improvements.  As chair
and the lead writer, Southern University assisted with establishing a partnership with
several nonprofit organizations, and a minority bank to support the endeavor.

Cooperative Extension Program, Southern University, (Baton Rouge, LA) 
April 1992- March 1992  
Acting Administrator 

Accomplishments include: 
 Grants totaling more than $750,000, annually, were acquired to carry out these

programs.  Approximately, one-half million dollars were acquired to purchase a mobile
health-clinic for intercity and rural communities.  The project involved collaboration
with the Southern University School of Nursing, USDA, and Cooperative Extension.



[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

6 

 Another $100,000 worth of computer equipment was acquired to help rural
communities access to the World Wide Web for economic and community development
activities.

 Established the Southern University Center for Small and Rural Business Development.

FACULTY, RESEARCH & EXTENSION EXPERIENCE 

Southern University and A&M College, College of Business (Baton Rouge, LA) 
2001-Present  
Adjunct Professor  

Currently teaching classes at the undergraduate level in macroeconomics and 
microeconomics. 

Cooperative Extension Program, Southern University, (Baton Rouge, LA) 
October 1988 – March 1992 
Specialist/Extension Economist 

Responsibilities included developing educational programs in community and economic 
development, small-scale agricultural policies, and production agriculture. 

USDA, Cooperative State Research Service, (Washington, D.C.) 
September 1997- September 1998 
Program Manager, Office for Small-Scale Agriculture 

This position entailed working in Washington, D.C., to provide the National Leadership with 
a broader view and greater appreciation for working with small farmers and socially 
disadvantaged communities in the South.  Additionally, the program manager acquired a 
greater knowledge of USDA programs and its employees, as well as, other national partners 
in the small-scale farm arena.  Responsibilities included membership on the USDA Agency-
wide Small Farm Task-force; developing request for proposals for research projects and 
outreach educational materials, and assist with developing the Office’s program of work. 

USDA, Farmer Home Administration (Alexandria, LA) 
1985-1987 
Visiting Professor   

Duties included conducting research and feasibility studies relative to market and supply 
demand of potential agricultural businesses and industries in South Louisiana. 



[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

7 

Cooperative Extension Program, Southern University, (Baton Rouge, LA)  
1983-1993 
Associate Specialist/Extension Economist  

Developed educational programs for county extension agents, other agricultural 
professionals, and farmers. The Economist conducted more than fifty lectures/workshops 
annually.  Topics included: Risk Management, Farm Management Practices and Tools, and 
Organizational Development. Two teaching brochures were developed.  The first was 
“Starting a Farm Business: Steps for Being Successful,” and the second was “Successful 
Farm Managements Tools for Small-Scale Farmers.”  

Department of Agricultural Economics, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA 
1980-1983 
Research/Teaching Assistant 

As a research assistant, a research project entitled, “Factors affecting the Success and Non-
Success of Small Farmers in Louisiana” was conducted.  Teaching responsibilities included 
serving as a teaching assistant with the third and fourth year farm management courses. 

College of Agriculture, Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA 
1978-1980 
Small Farm Coordinator 

The Coordinator was responsible for the day-to-day management of a small farm 
development grant from the Rockefeller Foundation. The grant was for three years with a 
$100,000 budget, annually. 

Cooperative Extension Program, Southern University, (Baton Rouge, LA) 
1976-1978 
Assistant County Agent 

Responsibilities included the provision of individual farm consultations to small and 
limited resource farmers and ranchers in the areas of farm management, cash-flow 
analyses, and marketing strategies. 

USDA, Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service, (Alexandria, LA) 
1972-1975 
County Manager Trainee  

Responsibilities included training on United states Department of Agriculture policies and 
programs, and management concepts and practices, as well as, obtaining experiential 
learning relative to the implementation of the Food and Agricultural Farm Bill.  



[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

8 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

 Millennium Leadership Initiative (MLI) with the American Association of State
Colleges and Universities’ (AASCU), June 2015-June 2016.

 Virginia Tech University, Center for Organizational and Technological
Advancement, Engagement Academy for University Leaders, June 7-11, 2010.

 Harvard University, John F. Kennedy School of Government Executive Education,
Leadership for the 21st Century, October 21-26, 2007.

 National Association of Colleges and Universities Business Officers 37th Annual
meeting, Crossroads: New Beginning Built on Valued Traditions, July 28 -31, 2007.

 College Management Business Institute, University of Kentucky Training: This is
an institute for middle and executive managers with responsibilities for business and
financial affairs.

 Intern, The Snowmass Institute on Strategic Management for College and
University Executives.  This program was a two-week workshop design to teach
senior level administrators in higher education about strategic planning, performance
based budgeting, fundraising and human resource management, June 2000.

 Intern, National Extension Leadership Development Institute.
A two-year program designed to prepare individuals for “next age leadership” based on
the Kellogg Leadership model, consisted of three one-week domestic trips and a two-
week international experience, 1997-1999.

 Executive Institute for Fund Development. A program sponsored by the National
Extension Service and National 4-H Foundation.  The two-year program gave
participants an option to earn twelve university credits.  Participants acquired
knowledge on concepts, principles and practices of fund development, 1995-1997.

PROFESSONAL LEADERSHIP 

 Member, Board of Directors, ARD Foundation
 Member, Board of Directors, Southern University Rural Development Center.
 Member, Louisiana Environment Education Commission
 Member, the Association of 1890 Research Directors
 Member, Experiment Station Committee on Organization and Policy Social Sciences

Subcommittee
 Members, the Commission on Innovation, Competitiveness, and Economic Prosperity

(CICEP), Association of Public Colleges and Land-Grant Universities
 Past-Chair, the Extension Committee on Policy, Renewal Resource Extension Act’s

Taskforce
 Member, National Extension Committee on Policy Budget and Legislative committee
 Partner, Mississippi Policy Academy on Entrepreneurship, appointed July 2000
 Member, Board of Directors of the Mid-Delta Empowerment Zone Alliance, appointed

June, 1999
 Member, System Planning Council, Board of Trustees, State Institutions of Higher

Learning, Mississippi



[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

9 

SCHOLARLY PUBLICATIONS 

Chapters, Sections, and Encyclopedia Entries: 

“Structural Changes in U.S. Agriculture:  Implications for African American Farmers,” Blacks 
in Rural America, edited by James Stewart and Joyce Allen, Transaction Publishers, New 
Brunswick  New Jersey, 1995, pp. 45-66. 

"Survival Strategies of Successful Black Farmers,” Blacks in Rural America, edited by James 
Stewart and Joyce Allen, Transaction Publishers, New Brunswick New Jersey, 1995, pp. 67-
78. 

Special Issues of Refereed Journals: 

"Selected Characteristics of Small Farmers in Louisiana,” Louisiana Rural Economists, 1982. 

"Rural Communities Coping with a Changing Agriculture Structure,” Increasing 
Understanding of Public Problems and Policies -1985, Farm Foundation, 1211 West 22nd 
Street, Oak Brook, Illinois.  

"A Survey of Small Farmers in Louisiana,” Strategies for Survival of Small Farmers: 
International Implications, Ed. Thomas T. Williams, Ph.D., 1985, pp. 245-251. 

"1890 Institution's Extension Program and Rural Development,” Southern Rural Sociologist, 
Vol. 1, 1990. 

“Community and Family Adjustments,”  Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and 
Policies -1988, Farm Foundation, 1211 West 22nd Street, Oak Brook, Illinois, pp 59-64. 

"Survival Strategies of Successful Black Farmers,” The Black Political Economist, Vol. 22, No. 
4, Spring 1994, pp. 74-83. 

"Structural Changes in U.S. Agriculture:  Implications for African American Farmers, Vol. 22, 
No. 4, Spring 1994, pp. 51-71. 

Videos: 

“100 Black Men – “The Overview,” http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hAdU-sy-1to,  February 
12, 2010, 4:49 mins). 

“100 Black Men – Project Excel,” http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ESnUAUVRSaA, January 12, 
2010, 5 minutes. 

“About Capitol High School Academy,” http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=n92qNPX0lQg, 
November 2009, 2:00 mins. 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hAdU-sy-1to
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ESnUAUVRSaA
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=n92qNPX0lQg


[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

10 

Documentaries: 

Brown, Adell and Newman, Dexter (Executive Producers), Abbott, J. (Director), Semien, 
Candace J. (Writer), & Rogers, Christopher J., Williams, Katrina and Udoh, Bridget 
(Researchers) (2008). “Will It Be You” [DVD]. USA: Southern University Agricultural 
Research and Extension Center. 

Television Broadcasts: 

Brown, Adell and Newman, Dexter (Executive Producers), Abbott, J. (Director), Semien, 
Candace J. (Writer), & Rogers, Christopher J., Williams, Katrina and Udoh, Bridget 
(Researchers) (2008). “Will It Be You” [DVD]. USA: Southern University Agricultural 
Research and Extension Center. 

LECTURES, SYMPOSIA & PRESENTATIONS 

“A Glimpse at Criteria for Being a Successful Agricultural Entrepreneur in the 21st Century.” 
Presented at the Winter Conference of the Small Farmer Agricultural Leadership Training 
Institute, January 2008. 

Regular Host/Reporter, Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center’s 
TV Series entitled “Focus: SU Ag Center.” 2005 - Present. 

“Increased Accountability for Higher Educational Institutions from Greek-Lettered 
Organizations.” Presented at the Annual National Pan Hellenic Council Strategic Planning 
Conference, Wiley College, Marshall, Texas, January 2008. 

“Increased Accountability for Higher Educational Institutions from Greek-Lettered 
Organizations.” Presented at the Annual National Pan Hellenic Council Strategic Planning 
Conference, Texas A&M University at Commerce, Commerce, Texas, April 2007. 

“Maintaining Fiscal Accountability: Integrated and Multi-State Programs.” Presented at the 
JJooiinntt Association of Extension Administrators and Association Research Directors’ Biannual 
Conference, June 22, 2006, New Orleans, LA. 

"Computer Training Needs for1890 Community and Rural Development Staff.”  A Paper 
presented at the Annual 1890 CRD Program Leaders Association Workshop, Birmingham, 
Alabama, October 9-10, 1983. 

"Factors Affecting the Success/Non-success of Small Farmers in Louisiana,” Doctoral 
Dissertation, Louisiana State University, December 1983. 



[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

11 

“Adoption of Selected Recommended Farm Management Practices by Louisiana Small 
Commercial Vegetable Producers.”  A working paper used to evaluate and develop 
educational programs’ design to improve the plight of small farmers, April 1985. 

"Marketing Problems of Small Farmers in West and East Feliciana Parish,” A research project 
completed for FmHA, May 1985. 

"Policy Issues and Their Consequences on Small Black Farmers."  A paper given at the 
American Agricultural Economics Association, 1985. 

"Economic Factors Affecting the Survival of Black Operated Farms,” Problems and Policy 
Implications of Black Operated Farms, edited by Tesfa G. Ghebremedhin, Center for Small 
Farm Research, College of Agriculture & Home Economics, Southern University and A&M 
College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, May 1986. 

“Small Farms in Louisiana: Characteristics, Problems and Needs,” Southern University 
Cooperative Extension Program and Center for Small Farm Research, August 1987. 

"1890 Land-Grant Institutions Role in Small Agriculture," Office for Small Scale Agriculture, 
Cooperative State Research Service, USDA, August 1988. 

"Keys to Rural Revitalization in the 1990's", Organizer, an invited paper session, American 
Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meetings, July 1989. 

"The Black Farmers' Plight in the Lower Mississippi Delta,” The Role of Agriculture in the 
Social and Economic Development of the Lower Mississippi River Delta Region, 
Proceedings, February 26-28, 1990, Memphis, TN. 

“Livestock Producers Successfully Using Cooperatives,” The 1997 North American Farmers’ 
Direct Marketing Conference, Albuquerque, New Mexico, February 2, 1997. 

“Small-Scale Farmers’ Access to Government Programs: The Role of Social Scientists,” 
Organizer and Presenter, Pre-conference Workshop, Professional Agricultural Workers 
Conference, Tuskegee University, Tuskegee, Alabama, December 1997. 

“Sustainable Agriculture in the South,” The First Interdisciplinary Organized Symposium, 
Southern Association of Agricultural Scientists, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 1998. 

“The 1890 Extension System: A Brief Look at the Enterprise,” A presentation given at the 
Justin Morrill’s Land of Learning Centennial Symposium, Strafford, Vermont, July 20 - 21, 
1998. 

SERVICE INVOLVEMENT & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS 

 Executive Member of the Louisiana Southern Christian Leadership Conference



[Curriculum Vitae for] 

Adell Brown, Jr., MBA, Ph.D. 

12 

 Member of the Board of Director, Alpine Community Development Corporation
 Member, the Diversity and Inclusion Committee, Baton Rouge Area Chamber of

Commerce
 Immediate Past President/Member of the Board of Directors, 100 Black Men of

Metro Baton, Inc.
 Board Member, Louisiana Housing Finance Agency --appointed by Governor Blanco
 President and Board Member of the Sigma Beta Foundation, Baton Rouge, LA,
 Vice President and Board Member of the National Sigma Beta Foundation,

Washington DC
 Member, Louisiana Maritime Association, appointed 1995 to 1999
 Member, Louisiana Task Force on African Trade, Finance and Development, appointed

1994 to 1999
 Member, Louisiana Rural Development Advisory Board
 Founding Member, Louisiana Public Health Institute
 Member, Louisiana Red Cross Board
 Member and Treasurer, Economic Development Alliance, Baton Rouge, LA
 Member, Capital Area Red Cross Board, Baton Rouge, LA
 Member, Capital Area Safety Council Board, Baton Rouge, LA
 Member, Baton Rouge Leadership Alumni Association Board
 Member, Capital Resource Conservation and Development Council
 Member, East Baton Rouge Parish Mayor's Town Meeting Committee, 1991- 1999
 Vice President, Community Association for the Welfare of Children.
 District Director, Operation First Class, Capital Area Boy Scouts of America.
 President, The Greater Baton Rouge Pan Hellenic Council, May 2004 - June 2006

HONORS & RECOGNITIONS 

 The University Of Louisiana at Monroe Legacy Society, Spring 2016

 Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Induction into the Louisiana Distinguish Service Chapter,
2015.

 Louisiana Role Model for Youth, given by the Baton Rouge Chapter the Link, Inc.,
January 2015.

 Regional Director Southwest Regional National Pan Hellenic Council, 2006-2008.
 Frater of the Year - Southwest Regional (Texas, Arkansas, Oklahoma, and Louisiana)

National Pan Hellenic Council, (2006).
 100 Black Men President’s award for Man of the Year, 2006
 Katrina Volunteer, Department of Health and Hospitals, 2005.
 Recipient of the Recognition of Black History Month Award, Mississippi Higher

Education System, 2001.
 Association of Extension Administrators’ 1998 Distinguished Service Ward, June 24,

1998.



1 

Biographical Résumé 



2 

BIOGRAPHICAL RÉSUMÉ 
of 

BOBBY R. PHILLS

Executive Summary 

Name: Bobby R. Phills   Date:  January 6, 2015 

Rank/Position: Professor Academic Unit/Dept.: CAFS/Viticulture & Small Fruit Research Center 

Year Promoted: 1983  No. of Years in Rank: 31 

Date Employed: Florida A&M University, July 1, 1997  No. of Years: 17   Months: 6 

University Address, Email and Telephone Number: Center for Viticulture & Small Fruit Research 

(CVSFR), College of Agriculture and Food Sciences (CAFS), 6505 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 

32317; bobby.phills@famu.edu, Office: 850-599-3996 or Direct: 850-599-8685 or Cell: 850-528-4616  

I. ACADEMIC TRAINING: Including academic training beyond the terminal degree.

Education: Degree  Institution        Area of Specialization Date 
BS  Southern University       Horticulture/Veg. Crops 1968 

MS  Louisiana State University    Horticulture/Veg. Crops 1972 

PhD           Louisiana State University    Horticulture/Plant Breeding 1975 

Post Doc.    Cornell University          Plant Breeding/Genetics  1976 

IPA Appt./Sabb.USDA/ARS/CSREES (NIFA) Interagency Collaboration Policy  2004 

II. OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTIONS AT FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY:

My most recent contributions to higher education and community development were at Florida 

A&M University in the areas of teaching, research, extension, and scholarly activities, which have 

been numerous and on several fronts.  In the area of administration, I served as Dean and Director 

of Land-grant Programs for 7 years (1997 - 2003).  During my tenure, I administered and 

managed an annual budget of over $3.2 million dollars, in state Educational and General (E&G) 

funds; and approximately $3.8 million in research and extension Land-grant funding, including 

USDA/1890 facilities and McIntire-Stennis (Forestry) funds. In addition, I secured approximately 

$9 million dollars in extramural Contracts and Grant funds from the federal government, private 

industry, and stakeholders in support of the College of Engineering Sciences, Technology and 

Agriculture (CESTA) and its various land-grant programs. Some of the specifics I achieved 

during this time period included the following: 

 Restructured the administrative arm of CESTA, making it comparable to the 1862 land-

grant colleges. The new structure opened up the following positions; Dean and Director of

Land-grant Programs, Associate Deans for Academic Programs, Research and

Technology, and Extension/Outreach, and Director of International Agricultural Programs.

This was the first such administrative structure across the 1890 land-grant system.

 Raised CESTA’s minimum admission GPA requirements from 2.0 to 2.5 in order to

enhance the admission requirements of our students, thereby, making them more

competitive and having the academic ability to deal with the STEM disciplinary

requirements for students matriculating within the College, which we refer to as Food and

Agricultural Sciences Technology Engineering and Mathematics (FASTEM).

 Established a CESTA Scholarship Endowment Fund and secured over $250,000 from

external sources for high academic achievers, which still exists today. I also secured



3 

funding for scholarships and assistantships from USDA agencies and private industries for 

training potential employees for several federal and state agencies, and private industries. 

 Championed the cause which now allows FAMU Faculty and Staff to earmark their

scholarship contributions to their respective colleges or academic programs, if they so

desire.  This policy change brings in approximately $20,000 annually to the CAFS

Scholarship Endowment Fund.

 Mandated that all proposals going forward included components to (1) recruit

undergraduate and graduate students; and, (2) to write in increased levels of funding that

would sustain and retain the graduate recruits at a reasonable cost of living during their

matriculation.

 Contributed significantly through service on various national and regional boards,

councils, commissions, and committees.  This service had a direct and long-term impact

on FAMU and other 1890 and 1862 land-grant universities in that it resulted in heightened

program support and public recognition and appreciation for the land-grant services we

provided.  As it relates to FAMU, some of my greatest contributions were securing

funding to establish: 1) the FAMU Science Center of Excellence; 2) the Center for

Biological Control; 3) the Center for Water and Air Quality; 4) the renovation of a facility

to house  the Center for Viticulture and Small Fruit Research; 5) the first campus-based

USDA/ARS Research Work Unit of its type on an HBCU Land-grant campus; 6) the

restructuring of the FAMU/UF doctoral affiliate in Entomology to allow for the option of

teaching all or any part of the curriculum on FAMU’s campus, conducting all or some of

the research on FAMU’s campus by FAMU faculty, as well as, allowing both universities'

Presidents and Registrars to sign-off on the diplomas. Thus, this made it a more

meaningful and realistic cooperative degree program; and, 7) the FAMU Grape Harvest

Festival, which has become an annual event with an attendance level that has ranged

between 3000 and 5000 participants for the past five years.  In addition to the general

public, the festival is attended by state and federal legislators and congressional members,

the Mayor, City and County Commissioners and their staffs, and the University’s

President, Vice Presidents, Deans and Directors, and most of all, our students.  The

festival is an excellent way to bring the general public into the campus to learn about the

culture of our viticulture and other research and extension programs while having fun in

the process.  All Land-grant programs participate via educational and extension display

booths and demonstration type workshops.  Even the Tallahassee public organizations

have informational displays and hands-on experiential learning demonstrations.

My greatest accomplishments over the span of my professional career, from a national 

perspective, were in the area of student and program development which proved to be beneficial 

to the entire 1890 Land-grant community in the recruitment of high academic achievers, training 

them at the university level and sending them on to graduate schools and private industries. This 

process has resulted in over 200 graduates at the BS, MS and PhD levels with over 50 students 

currently working for USDA in leadership positions. 

 Played the leadership role in establishing the USDA/1890 Task Force, securing the USDA

1890 Capacity Building Grant program, the USDA 1890 Facilities Program, and opening

up the McIntire-Stennis (Forestry) Program to selected 1890 Universities, to include

FAMU and Southern University. Also played a major role in getting USDA/1890 Liaison

Positions & USDA Research Facilities established on 1890 Campuses.

 Established the first BS degree program in the nation in Urban Forestry at Southern

University.  Since its inception over the past 20 years, this program has grown in both size



4 

and complexity offering BS, MS and PhD degree programs to over 40 majors and having 

graduated over 200 students.  

 Received the Visionary Award from Southern University in November, 2012, during the

20th Anniversary Celebration for the success of the Urban Forestry Program in student

development and research experimentation.

 Received the SU Ag Center's 2015 Louisiana Living Legends Teaching Award on

March 20, 2015.  The award was given in recognition of the more than 200 plus students

whose lives have been positively impacted by Dr. Phills.

 Assisted in the development and release of three sweet potato varieties at Tuskegee

Institute, one of which was used for space missions by NASA and can be seen at the Walt

Disney World “EPCOT Land” pavilion in Orlando Florida. Growing in a soilless media.

 Wrote two articles for World Book Encyclopedia on yams and sweet potatoes as the first

African American to publish in World Book, according to World Book.

 Broke the sterility code in the intergeneric hybridization between Solanum lycopersicoides

X Lycopersicon esculentum leading to cold tolerance and virus resistence in the tomato.

These accomplishments have had a profound and lasting impact on Tuskegee University, 

Southern University and Florida A&M University, as well as the entire 1890 and 1862 land-grant 

communities.  Since commencing my professional career at Cornell University, followed by 

Tuskegee University, Southern University and Florida A&M University, I have been very 

successful in acquiring competitive grants in teaching, research and extension/outreach for the 

entire Land-grant community, both 1890 and 1862 Universities. Over the past 3 years, I have 

received over one million dollars in funding from federal and state agencies.  Under my 

leadership, visibility of our land-grant programs at all levels and clientele services were enhanced 

exponentially.  The “A&M” in FAMU and SU A&M are widely known, understood and accepted 

as major cornerstones in their land-grant missions. 

I was awarded an Inter-governmental Personnel Act (IPA) professional development appointment 

(Jan. 2004 – Jan. 2005) with the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) within dual 

agencies (Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service – CSREES, and the 

Agricultural Research Service – ARS).  The appointment was to enhance my knowledge of the 

development of the federal budget process and to provide me with first-hand knowledge of how 

the two agencies dealt with research evaluation and accountability. In addition, my specific 

assignment was to develop a protocol that would result in meaningful and achievable 

recommendations to strengthen and enhance the collaborative relationship between ARS and 

CSREES.  I successfully completed the project assignment, which produced a document of 

recommendations that were accepted for policy changes by the two agencies, as well as, posted on 

their websites for use by other federal agencies. 

III. ADVISEMENT/COUNSELING:

Student Advisement/Mentoring:  

I served as major professor for the following master’s level students: 

Conrad Bonsi* Major Professor  Finished    1978 

Brenda M. Allen** Major Professor Finished  1978 

Ervin G. Wilson  Major Professor Finished 1979 

Clifton Paul Major Professor Finished 1979 

Joseph Ogbugwo Major Professor Finished 1979 

L.E. Uwaifo Major Professor Finished 1980 



5 

Victor Khan Major Professor Finished 1982 

Walter Barker***  Major Professor Finished 1982 

Charmaine Price Major Professor Finished 1982 

Fern Springer Major Professor Finished 1982 

Owusu Bandele**** Major Professor Finished 1982 

Sampson Hopkinson Major Professor Finished      1986 

* Completed Ph.D. program at Cornell University and Post Doctorate at Penn State University.

**   Completed Ph.D. program at Auburn University (First person in US to receive a PhD in

urban forestry). 

***   Completed Ph.D. program at University of Minnesota. 

**** Completed Ph.D. program at North Carolina State University. 

I also served as minor professor for more than 50 graduate students; supervised and mentored 

over 100 undergraduate students.  My mentorship numbers rise significantly (approximately 400) 

when the student participants from the BAYOU and RATLR Pre-college Summer Youth 

Development Programs, which I served as PI/PD, are factored in. Also, through the Viticulture 

Youth Development Outreach Programs, I frequently lead high school and college class tours 

throughout the Center; teaching and exposing the students to various aspects of small fruits and 

vegetables, and encouraging them to either come to college, or broaden their educational 

perspective by considering a degree in the food and agricultural sciences or a closely related 

FASTEM discipline. 

Student Experiential Learning Programs:  During my tenure at Tuskegee Institute, two of my 

undergraduate students were the first from an 1890 land-grant university to win competitive paper 

awards in the American Society of Horticultural Sciences (ASHS), one at the regional level and 

the other at the national.  Both students received 2nd place awards in the student competitive paper 

competitions.  These students were testaments to the diligent mentoring they received from my 

efforts.  I also received the USDA Secretary of Agriculture Honor Award for the development of 

the Southern University Beginning Agricultural Youth Opportunities Unlimited (BAYOU) 

student experiential learning program, which consisted of 7 Phases.  These phases included pre-

college middle and high school and college level students, which enabled them to take part in on-

campus activities; governmental and private industry internships; university linkages; and 

summer, hire experiences.  

As a result of my efforts and leadership, the USDA Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS) 

established the first USDA Agency Scholarship Program with Southern University’s College of 

Agriculture, Family and Consumer Sciences.  Because of the success of this program, the 

USDA/1890 Taskforce used it as the model in establishing the USDA/1890 National Scholars 

Program.   

Upon my arrival at FAMU, I utilized the model for the BAYOU Program to establish the Raising 

Agriculturally and Technologically Literate Rattlers (RATLR) Program at Florida A&M 

University in the College of Engineering Sciences, Technology and Agriculture. To support the 

RATLR Summer Program, I have been successful in writing 5 USDA Capacity Building Grants, 

averaging $198,500 each to bring high school students to campus for the purpose of exposing 

them to the food and agricultural sciences, and related scientific disciplines.  I served as research 

mentor to two CAFS students (Food Science and Entomology) who competed in December in the 

2012 Professional Agricultural Workers Conference at Tuskegee University. They won 1st and 2nd 

Place with their Paper and Poster Presentations, respectively. I have had students to participate in 



6 

the Association of Research Directors (ARD) Symposia over the years as a part of their scientific 

professional development. It should be noted that my research group presented a total of 9 papers 

and posters in the 2013 ARD Biennial Research Symposium (4 students and 5 research associates, 

post docs and Co-PIs).  This speaks to my devotion to promoting leadership development, youth 

development, and experiential learning in mentoring students and young scientists. 

IV. UNIVERSITY/PUBLIC SERVICE: PARTICIPATION ON SELECTED LOCAL,

REGIONAL, AND NATIONAL BOARDS COMMISSIONS, COUNCILS, AND

COMMITTEES:

St Mary Primitive Baptist Church Fellowship Bowling League - Chair 

St Mary Village of HOPE (helping our people excel) - Chair 
National Women in Agriculture Association “NWIAA” Board of Directors - Member 

Munree Cemetery Foundation Board of Directors - Member 

Council of 1890 Presidents and Chancellors Legislative and Budget Committee – Chair (10 yrs,);  

National Academy of Sciences Board on Agriculture and Natural Resources (BANR), Member;   

Association for International Agriculture and Rural Development Board of Directors - Member; 

USDA Forestry Research Advisory Council - Member;  

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service Advisory Council - Member;  

Tallahassee Urban League Board of Directors - Member;  

FAMU-ARS Science Center of Excellence Administrative Council - Chair;  

Agricultural Research Institute (ARI) - Member;  

Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc., (Gamma Mu Lambda Chapter) - Member;  

  Sigma Xi Scientific Society of North America - Member;  

Association of Research Directors (ARD) Legislative and Budget Committee - Chair;  

1890 Corporate/Congressional Legislative Think-Tank - Chair;  

1890 Emerging Leadership Development Program Committee - Chair;  

Bobby Phills Educational Awareness Foundation, Inc. Board of Directors, Pres & CEO;  

USDA Forestry Research Advisory Council, Member;  

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service Advisory Council, Member;  

ASHS Southern Region Collegiate Branch, Faculty Advisor;  

ASHS Southern Region Education Committee, Chair;  

ASHS Southern Region L. M. Ware Outstanding Teacher Awards Committee, Chair;  

ARD's Ninth Biennial Research Symposium Committee, Chair;  

ARD's Small-Scale Agriculture Committee, Chair;  

Baton Rouge Green Board of Directors - Member;  

Louisiana Board of Regents Task Force on Agriculture - Member;  

Louisiana-Nigerian Agriculture Commission - Member;  

Lower Delta Nutrition Initiative Steering Committee - Member;  

NASULGC, Division of Agriculture Legislative Committee - Member;  

NASULGC, Commission on Food, Environmental and Renewable Resources, Vice Chair;  

NASULGC, Board of Agriculture Budget Committee - Member;  

NASULGC, Farm Bill Rewrite Committee - Member 2000 & 2005;  

National 1890 Centennial Committee, Chair;  

National Urban Forestry Task Force on Minority Recruitment - Member;  

SCS/1890 Symposium Committee, Co-Chair;  

Southern Agriculture Deans' Council, Chair;  

The Florida Farm Foundation, Inc. Board of Directors - Member;  

USAID Research Advisory Committee - Member (6 yrs);  

USDA, Joint Council on Food and Agricultural Sciences - Member;  

Southern University Research Council - Member;  

Tuskegee Institute Carver Research Foundation Administrative Council - Associate Director 



7 

V. PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND OTHER EXPERIENCES:

Teaching/Academic Experiences: I taught undergraduate and graduate courses in Vegetable

Crops and Plant Breeding at Tuskegee University for 7 years, from 1976 through 1983. During

that period, I received the College Teacher of the Year Award and was nominated for the

University Teacher of the Year Award.

Academic Leadership: Served as chair, vice chair or a member of the following national

boards, councils, commissions and committees:

 Southern Land-Grant Deans Association - Secretary, Vice Chair, and Chair

 NASULGC Academic Committee on Organization and Policy (ACOP) - Vice Chair

 1890 Council of Academic Deans – Chair

 NASULGC Board on Agriculture – Member

 NASULGC Commission on Food, Environmental and Renewable Resources - Vice Chair

As noted previously, I collaborated with Dr. K. Jane Coulter, Deputy Administrator for USDA 

Higher Education Programs, to develop the criteria for the 1890 Capacity Building Grants Program; 

Co-chaired the USDA/1890 Facilities Committee with Dr. Ted Wilson, USDA/CSREES Deputy 

Administrator for Plant Science to develop the criteria for the USDA 1890 Facilities Program; and, 

Co-chaired the USDA/1890 Nashville Summit Planning Committee with Mr. Don Gomer, Deputy 

Conservationist, Louisiana, that resulted in the establishment of the USDA/1890 Taskforce. 

Past Research Experiences:  During graduate school, I conducted research on the sweet potato 

and tomato, respectively, and was the first African American to receive a degree in Agriculture 

from Louisiana State University, where I received the MS and PhD degrees.  Following 

graduate school, I received a two-year post doctorate fellowship from the Rockefeller Foundation to 

attend Cornell University and study with three leading plant breeding and extension professors in 

the country, Drs. Richard D. Robinson, Henry Munger and Phil Mingus, respectively. My research 

focused on the intergeneric hybridization of Lycopersicon esculentum x Solanum lycopersicoides; 

and, the use of extension to transfer research findings to New York growers. The experience I 

gained was used to jumpstart my professional research career. 

Post Doctorate Experience at Cornell University: As stated earlier, my post doctorate research 

and extension/outreach work involved the successful hybridization of Solanum lycopersicoides x 

Lycopersicon esculentum, and indexing this wild relative of the tomato for pest resistance and 

environmental stress tolerance.  This was the first known successful hybridization of this 

intergeneric cross.  This cross led to discoveries of tobacco and cucumber mosaic virus resistance 

and heat and cold tolerance in tomatoes. 

Research at Tuskegee University: My research focused on the development of sweet potatoes and 

tomatoes.  I also assisted Dr. Booker T. Whatley with breeding sweet potatoes, Muscadine grapes, 

and blueberries; released two sweet potato cultivars with Dr. Whatley; released a third sweet potato 

cultivar in 2005 for NASA space missions in collaboration with Dr. Conrad Bonsi), my former 

graduate student, and other Tuskegee scientists.  This cultivar has the ability to set storage roots in 

soil-less media; collaborated with Dr. Bonsi to write two articles for the World Book Encyclopedia 

(Sweet Potato and Yam); and, according to World Book Encyclopedia, was the first African 

American to publish in World Book Encyclopedia, 1986, Vol. 86A. 



8 

Research and Academic Administration at Southern University: I served as Dean and Research 

Director to the initial College of Agriculture, which later was merged with the College of Home 

Economics to become the College of Agriculture and Home Economics. During my tenure, one of 

my major accomplishments was my establishment of the first USDA/NRCS National Plant Data 

Collection Center on an 1890 University Campus, and the establishment of the first BS Degree 

Urban Forestry Program in the nation in 1992.  As noted above, I received the Southern University 

Visionary Award in 2012 for pioneering this program 20 years ago.  

Research at Florida A&M University (FAMU): My primary research focus: Evaluation and 

improvement of small fruits, nuts and vegetables for small and limited resource growers in Florida 

and the Southern United States, with emphasis on berries, citrus, plums, figs, oriental persimmons, 

chestnuts, and assorted fresh vegetables using Integrated Pest Management (IPM) strategies. I 

served as PD/PI for a Small Fruit USDA/ARS Cooperative Agreement ($576,000), which was the 

foundation for my current research program.  I am collaborating with research colleagues as we 

seek to develop seedless Muscadine grape cultivars; developed raspberry genetic improvement 

program to address southern growers’ needs; and, value-added product development.  I am the 

Director of the IPM Extension Fruit and Vegetable Program, and Co-PI of our National Clean Plant 

Grape Germplasm Program.  I am the PD/PI of CAFS RATLR Youth Development Program, "In 

Search of the Next George Washington Carver", and mentor numerous pre-college students in 

research exploration and experimentation as a major component of the RATLR High School Youth 

Development Summer Program.   

As Chairman of the 1890 Presidents and Chancellors Legislative and Budget Committee, as well as 

a member of the 1862 and 1890 National Land-grant Budget Committee, during my tenure here at 

FAMU, my position allowed me to successfully petition Congress in 1999 to appropriate $2.5 

Million annually for a joint research and development collaboration between the USDA/ARS and 

FAMU.  One Million dollars of these funds were used to establish the FAMU Science Center of 

Excellence to support joint projects between Agriculture and Food Sciences, Biology, Chemistry, 

and Physics, ranging from $200,000 - $300,000 per project for the scientists in these areas, and $1 

Million for ARS collaboration with FAMU.  An additional $500,000 was used to establish the 

Small Fruit Research and Outreach Program (with $250K to FAMU and $250K to ARS). 

Extension and Public Service Experiences: During my tenure at Tuskegee University, I planned 

and organized Field Days for sweet potato and tomato growers; assisted in the program planning for 

the Annual Farmers Conference and the Professional Agricultural Workers Conference; helped to 

develop the framework for the USDA Socially Disadvantaged Initiative (SDI) for Small Farms 

Program (Sec. 2501); and, developed the first project under the SDI program at Tuskegee 

University ($425,000).   

While at Southern University, I developed a second SDI project ($375,000); coordinated the 

research and outreach efforts of the Southern University Small Farms Research Center (a Consent 

Decree Program); served as Chairman of the 1890 Association of Research Directors from 1987-

1989; organized the community-wide, tree-planting project on Arbor Day in the Scotlandville 

Community which spanned Harding Boulevard from the community near the Interstate intersection, 

leading up to the Southern University Campus, as is evidenced even today. 

At Florida A&M University, I’ve chaired the Annual Grape Growers Field Day; developed, chaired 

and co-chaired the FAMU Annual Grape Harvest Festival, which brings over 70 exhibitors and 

5000 plus participants to the CAFS Center for Viticulture and Small Fruit Research over the past 12 

years.  Currently, I serve as PD/PI of the Small Fruit Research and Outreach Program and the 



9 

Extension IPM Small Fruit and Vegetable Program, which hosts numerous IPM field days and on-

farm demonstrations. My public service over the years included working with the 4-H, FFA, and 

Boy Scouts of America organizations.  I assisted with merit badge counseling and community 

cleanup campaigns; served as a past member of the Tallahassee Urban League Board of Directors; 

and worked with youth development and career planning.  I serve as an advisor to the St. Mary 

Primitive Baptist Church (SMPBC) Youth Ministry; co-chair SMPBC Bowling Committee; chair 

the SMPBC 'Village of HOPE' (Helping Our People Excel) Ministry; and, I organized a voter 

registration and “Get the Vote Out" workshop and drive for congregants and their families and 

friends, with specific attention on youth and young adults in the community; and organized through 

the Village of HOPE Florida Comprehensive Achievement Test (FCAT) workshops to prepare 

elementary and high school students to take annual Florida state mandatory tests.  As a community 

servant, I have made several presentations on leadership development, brotherhood, youth 

development, voting, and community activism at the church and within the juvenile justice system.   

Due to some health challenges that I face, I have been requested annually to speak to the Florida 

State University Medical students on renal health care and how renal patients can remain resolute. I 

also speak to young people in the Tallahassee Juvenile Justice System, on how they can become 

credible citizens based on the choices they make as they move forward.   

International Experiences:  The following is an abridged list of selected international experiences: 

 Ghana, West Africa - University Linkage Exploration -Team Leader

 Guyana, South America - Baseline Study on Agricultural Research, Teaching and Extension

Programs - Team Leader

 Kenya, East Africa - Review of Agricultural and Teaching Program at University of Nairobi -

Team Leader

 Jamaican/Caribbean University Linkage Exploration - Team Leader

 Nigeria, Africa - Nigerian/Louisiana Agricultural Development Evaluation Team - Member

 Rwanda, East Africa - Africare Refugee Agriculture Project Review - Team Leader

 Jamaica/Sandals/Beaches Resorts Employee and Student Training Programs - Team Leader

 Somalia, East Africa - Refugee Agric. Self Reliance Project Design Study - Team Leader

 ARD Agriculture Expeditions to Jamaica, Virgin Islands, Puerto Rico, Guam and Mexico to

study agricultural operations and potential collaboration in these countries - Member

 South Vietnam, Southeast Asia - Assisted in curtailing the spread of communism - US Army

Helicopter Crew Chief and   Flight Operations Coordinator

 FAMU Center for International Agricultural Trade Development Research and Training -

Board Member

VI. PUBLICATIONS, PRESENTATIONS, BOOKS, AND OTHER SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES:

     Selected Refereed Publications:  

     Whatley, B.T. and B.R. Phills.  1977.  'Rojo Blanco' Sweet Potato.  HortScience 12(3):266. 

     Whatley, B.T. and B.R. Phills.  1977.  'Carver' Sweet Potato.  HortScience 12(3):266. 

 Alvarez, M.N., B.T. Whatley, J.H.M. Henderson and B.R. Phills.  1978.  Effect of Polaris on yield, dry 

matter, and soluble solids of sweet potato roots.  J. Amer. Soc. Hort. Sci.  103(2):206-207. 

Phills, B.R., N.H. Peck, G.E. MacDonald and R.W. Robinson. 1979. Differential response of     

Lycopersicon and Solanum species to salinity.  J. Amer. Soc. Hort. Sci.  104(3):349-352. 

Bonsi, C.K. and B.R. Phills.  1979.  Reaction of twelve sweet potato cultivars and breeding lines of 

two root-knot species with three experimental methods.  HortScience 14(4):539-541. 



10 

Quamina, J.E., W.A. Hill and B.R. Phills.  1981.  Comparative development of vine cuttings and rotted 

tuber sprouts from Yam (Dioscorea alata L.).  HortScience 16(6):777-778. 

Quamina, J.E., B.R. Phills and W.A. Hill.  1981.  Vine Production from tuber pieces of various sizes 

and sections of Yam (Dioscorea alata L.).  HortScience 17(1):73. 

Pace, R.D., G.G. Dull and B.R. Phills. 1985.  Proximate composition of sweet potato greens in relation 

to cultivar, harvest  date, crop year and processing.  J. Food Science.  Vol. 50:537-538. 

Pace, R.D., G.G. Dull, T.E. Sibiya and B.R. Phills.  1985.  Ca, Fe, and Zn content of 'Jewel' sweet 

potato greens affected by harvesting practices.  J. Food Science. 

Pace, R.D., G.G. Dull and B.R. Phills.  1985.  Vitamin and mineral content of sweet potato greens in 

relation to cultivar, harvest date, crop year and processing.  J. Food Science. 

Phills, B.R. and Conrad Bonsi.  1986.  Sweet Potato.  World Book Encyclopedia. 

Phills, B.R. and Conrad Bonsi.  1986.  Yam.  World Book Encyclopedia. 

Phills, B.R. 1992 - Southern University's Urban Forestry Program: History, Structure, 

Accomplishments and Visions. Proceeding of the Society of American Foresters. 

Colova, V, P. Bordallo, B. Phills, M. Bausher, 2007: Synchronized Somatic Embryo Development in 

Embryogenic  Suspensions of Grapevine (Muscadinia rotundifolia Small and Vitis vinifera, L.), 

VITIS, (46) 1: 15-18. 

Selected Non-refereed Papers, Presentations and Abstracts: 

Phills, B.R., R. Providenti and R.W. Robinson. 1977. Reaction of Solanum lycopersicoides to virus 

diseases of the tomato. Tomato Genetics Cooperative No. 28. 

Phills, B.R., R.W. Robinson and J.W. Shail.  1977. The evaluation of Solanum lycopersicoides for 

resistance to  fungal  diseases and nematodes.  Tomato Genetics Cooperative No. 28. 

Robinson, R.W. and B.R. Phills. 1977. Solanum lycopersicoides: A source of tolerance to low 

temperatures. Tomato Genetics Cooperative No. 28. 

Phills, B.R. and R.W. Robinson.  1978.  Flowering of Solanum lycopersicoides and its hybrid with the   

tomato. Tomato Genetics Cooperative No. 29. 

Phills, B.R. and T.P. Hernandez. 1975. Combining ability in F1 hybrids, Lycopersicon esculentum.  

HortScience  10(2):149. 

Phills, Bobby R. and Brenda M. Allen.  1979.  Evaluation of selected sweet potato cultivars for seed-

 piece propagation.  HortScience 14(2):124. 

Phills, B.R. and V.A. Khan. 1981.  Percent dry matter of sweet potato as a function of stage of growth. 

HortScience 16(3):288. 

Kundai Nyemu Chibanguza, Bobby R. Phills. 2012. Nutritional evaluation of 'Better Boy' tomatoes 

(Lycopersicon esculentum) for a dialysis patient whose condition resulted from advanced 

hypertension and diabetes. Presented at 70th PAWC, Tuskegee University. Dec. 2-4, 2012 (1st 

Place Award - Student undergraduate competition). 
Haseeb, M., R. Said, B. Phills, A. Bolques and G. Umar. Some priority pest problems in small scale 

fruit and vegetable production in North Florida. Extension poster presented at the 7th 

International IPM Symposium, held in Memphis, TN, USA (26-29 March 2012). 

Phills BR, Phills G, Umar G, Onokpise O, Mobley R and Bourne Smothers J. CESTA Summer Youth 

Development  Institute: USDA-NIFA PD Conf. September 16-19, 2012 Huntsville Al. 

Phills B.R., Leong S, and Umar G. 2011. Growing a Grape Harvest Festival: Our Experience – Our 

Growing Pains. FGGA Annual Conference January 21-22, 2011 - Lakeland, FL. 

Phills B.R. and Umar G. 2010. Growing a grape festival: Our experience. Presented at Florida Grape 

Growers Association (FGGA) Annual Conference held January 8-9, 2010, Daytona Beach, Fl. 

Umar G, Vasanthaiah Hemanth KN, Devaiah K, Basha SM, Phills, BR, and Hunter W 2010.  

Assessment of Genetic Diversity among Selected Raspberry Cultivars. The Florida 

State Horticulture Society annual meeting held at Crystal River, FL, from June 6 – 8, 2010. 



11 

Phills, B.R., Leong S, Tsolova V, Mobley R, Reitz S, Kairo M, Umar G, Vasanthaiah HKN, Kambiranda 

D, Basha SM, Sutton S, Harper A and Farm crew. 2011. Use of Grape Festival to Highlight and 

Promote Center Research and Extension Programs. 16th Biennial ARD Research Symposium, 

Atlanta, GA, April 9-13.  

Vasanthaiah HKN, Kambiranda D, Basha SM, Umar G and Phills B.R. 2011. Development of 

Molecular Markers Linked to Low Chill/ Heat Tolerance in Raspberry. 16th Biennial ARD 

Research Symposium, Atlanta, GA,  April 9-13. 

Umar G, Phills B.R, Vasanthaiah HKN, Devaiah K and Basha SM. 2011. Determining Selected Physio-

Chemical Characteristics Among Blackberry Genotypes (Rubus spp.) in North Florida. 16th 

Biennial ARD Research Symposium, Atlanta, GA, April 9-13.  

 Umar G, Phills B.R., Vasanthaiah HKN, Devaiah K and Basha S.M. and Hunter W. 2010. 

Assessment of Genetic Diversity among Selected Raspberry Cultivars. Joint Annual Meeting of 

The Florida State Horticulture Society and Soil and Crop Science Society of Florida. Crystal 

River  FL. June 6 – 8 

Phills B.R., Basha SM, Vasanthaiah HKN, Umar G and Kambiranda D. 2010. The Development of 

Raspberry Genetic Improvement Program. Project Directors Conference/Workshop, Washington 

DC, Nov 29 – Dec 3.    

Vasanthaiah HKN, Kambiranda D, Umar G, Basha SM and Phills B.R. 2010.  Identification of 

molecular markers associated with low chill/heat tolerance in raspberry (W376). Section: Use 

of Molecular Markers for Plant Breeders Workshop, Plant and Animal Genome XVIII 

conference, San Diego, CA, January 9 – 13.  

Books and Book Chapters: 

Henderson, J.H.M., B.R. Phills and B.T. Whatley.  1984.  The growth and culture of Ipomoea batatas 

L: The  Sweet Potato In Tissue Culture-Possible se in Crop Improvement. Vol. 2, First Ed. 

Academic Press 

 Ananga, A., V. Georgiev, J. Ochieng, B. Phills, and V. Tsolova. 2012. Production of Anthocyanins in 

Grape Cell Cultures: A potential Source of Raw Material for Pharmaceutical, Food, and 

Cosmetic Industries. In: "The Mediterranean Genetic Code - Grapevine and Olive" 

(Barbara Sladonja Ed.), InTech, Croatia, ISBN 980-953-307-597-1, published. 

Phills, BR. 2013. Editor, "Grandma’s Down Home Family Recipes” cookbook". An HWP Family

Reunion compilation of family recipes. Morris Press Cookbooks, published. 

VII. RESEARCH GRANTS AND CONTRACTS: List of selected research projects, grants and

contracts received during Dr. Phills professional career.

 USDA/FmHA-Alabama-Tuskegee-Small-Scale Farm Family Enhancement Program- 1983-1986

($425K)

 USDA/FmHA-Louisiana Small-Scale Farm Family Enhancement Program-1990-1992 ($398K)

 USDA/FS-Establishment of an Urban Forestry Program at Southern University-1991-1993

($600K)

 USDA/ARS-Biological Control Partnership Cooperative Agreement at FAMU 1998-2007

($850K)

 USDA/CSREES-CBG-Raising Agriculturally and Technologically Literate Ratters (RATLR)-

1999,  2000, 2010-($198K each)

 USDA/APHIS -Biological Control Partnership Cooperative Agreement at FAMU-2000-2003

($800K)

 USDA/ ARS/ FAMU Science Center of Excellence-1999-2005 ($3,450,000)

 USDA/CSREES-CBG-Genetically Tailored Muscadine Grapes for Fresh Market/CoPI-2005-

($296,456)



12 

 The Development of A Raspberry Genetic Improvement Program 2009 -2011 CBG CSREES

USDA ($ 299,782)

 Developing Low Chill and Heat Tolerant Raspberry Suitable for Florida, 2010-2012, FDACS,

2010 Specialty Crop Block Grant,  ($103,157)

 Florida A&M Extension Integrated Pest Management Coordination Program. 2010-2013

USDA/NIFA Extension IPM Coordination Support Program. ($221,778)

 Southeastern Vine Improvement and Distribution Program: Disease Free G1/G2 Planting Stock for

Viticulture Industry in Florida and Southeastern Region PI Violeta Colova, Bobby Phills and

Stephen Leong: USDA/ APHIS/ NCPN 2010) - ($115,000)

 Southeastern Vine Improvement and Distribution Program: Clean Plant Diagnostic Capacity for

American Native Grapes , PI Violeta Colova, Anthony Ananga, Bobby Phills and Stephen Leong:

USDA/ NCPN 2011 -($182,000)

 Southeastern Vine Improvement and Distribution Program: Disease Free G1 /G2 Planting Stock

for Viticulture Industry in Florida and Southeastern Region PI Violeta Colova, Bobby Phills and

Stephen Leong: USDA/ NCPN 2011- ($127,000)

 CESTA Summer Youth Development Institute 2010 -2013 - CBG NIFA USDA ($199,425)

 CESTA Youth Development Summer Institute Phase II: Enhancement of Research and Extension

Learning Laboratories (RELL). 2012-2015 CBG NIFA-USDA. ($ 199,991)

 Enhancing the capacity of urban agriculture in north Florida using best management of farming

practices. 2012-2015 CBG NIFA-USDA. ($348,371)

VIII. AWARDS AND HONORS:

 American Men and Women of Science (14th Edition)

 Tuskegee Institute Outstanding Faculty of the Year Award (Dept. & School-Selectee.) 1979 & 1980

 Association of Research Director's Outstanding Leadership Award

 USDA/1890 Task Force Executive Team Appreciation Award

 USAID Research Committee Appreciation Award

 Council of 1890 Deans and Directors Outstanding Leadership Award

 NASULGC Outstanding Leadership Award

 Louisiana FFA Association Honorary State FFA Degree

 Louisiana Arborists Association Recognition Award

 Southern University Academic Leadership Award

 USDA/CSREES Outstanding Service Award

 Louisiana Food & Agriculture Council Outstanding Leadership Award

 Southern University Board of Supervisors Excellence Award

 FAMU/MANRRS Chapter Outstanding Service Award

 FAMU/CESTA Distinguished Service Award

 Association of Research Directors Leadership Recognition Award

 Florida Grape Growers Association Appreciation Award

 NASULGC/ACOP Outstanding Service Recognition Award

 USDA/1890 National Scholars Program Appreciation Award

 The National Academics' National Research Council Board on Agriculture and Natural Resources

Membership Service Award

 St.  Mary Primitive Baptist Church Leadership Award (2007)

 The Southern University Urban Forestry Visionary Award (2012)

 Enshrinement into the FAMU/CAFS Land-Grant Administrators Gallery of Distinction (2014)

 Southern University Agriculture Center Louisiana Living Legends Award for Teaching (2015)



IVORY W.  LYLES, PH.D. 

POST OFFICE BOX 570          OFFICE:  (601) 877-6137 

FOREST, MISSISSIPPI 39074   iwlyles@sbcglobal.net CELL:     (501) 837-8581 

EDUCATION: 

Ph.D.  Agricultural Education, Community and Rural Development 

March, 1990 Ohio State University 

M.S. Extension Education and Education Leadership 

December, 1984 Mississippi State University 

B.S. Agricultural Economics 

May, 1980 Alcorn State University 

PROGRAM AND ADMINISTRATIVE LEADERSHIP ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

 Secured the National Center for Socially Disadvantage Farmers and Ranchers, Alcorn

State University: total budget $2,000,000.

 Worked with chancellors of the other University of Arkansas campuses to enhance and

strengthen the relationship between the campus and the Cooperative Extension Service.

 Increased revenue from grants and contracts in 2004 from $6,000,000 to $9,000,000 in

2009.

 Lead the effort to overhaul the Cooperative Extension Service Awards and Recognition

program in 2002.

 Initiated planning for a statewide capital campaign for Arkansas 4-H centennial ending in

2008 with 800,000 raised to support the 4-H centennial conservation.

mailto:iwlyles@sbcglobal.net


Lyles, Ivory W. (2) 

CAREER SUMMARY: 

 Extensive background in Research outreach education, adult education, youth

development and leadership development programs.

 Experience in working collaboratively with community and government agencies,

foundations, advisory boards and committees.

 Experience at all levels in land grant universities including: country, regional, state and

national (through working on national committees and teams).

 Administrative experience in planned and implemented education programs in large

urban areas, such as Nashville, TN and Columbus OH as well as sparsely populated rural

areas such as Philadelphia and MS.

 Vast experience in working with a range of socioeconomic and culturally divers clientele.

 Experience in private fund development, as well as securing funds from county and state

governments.

 Developed and managed budget for county, regional and state level Division of

Agriculture programs and university wide outreach efforts for FY09: total budget $59

million.

 Led, developed, implemented and evaluated university wide education programs at the

county, regional and state levels.

 Developed and implemented administrative and personnel policies and procedures

affecting faculty and staff at the county, regional and state levels.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING BEYOND LAST DEGREE: 

 Center for Creative Leadership, attended the Looking Glass Experience in Greensboro,

North Carolina November, 1999.  The program focused on individual leadership skills

and talents during simulation experiences.

 Peter F. Drucker Foundation for Non-Profit Management, Wisdom to Action: Ideas and

Practices that Transform Organization, Los Angeles, CA 1998.  The focus was on

leadership in a holistic approach.

 Phase II Southern Extension Leadership Development Program (SLED), Birmingham,

AL, 1995.

 Southern Extension Leadership Development Program (SLED), Somerset, KY, 1994.



Lyles, Ivory W. (3) 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

November 1, 2014 – Present   Alcorn State University – Lorman, MS 

Dean and Director of Land-Grant Programs 

Provide leadership, management, financial oversight to the Research, Extension and Academic 

programs within the School of Agriculture and Applied sciences and the Land-Grant programs of 

Research and Extension. 

May 21, 2009 – Present   Lyles Consulting, Inc - Little Rock, AR 

President and Owner 

Specialize in leadership and team work strategies, for new administration, and new profits. Assist 

in developing management techniques that work. 

October 1, 2000 – May 2009   University of Arkansas - Little Rock, AR 

Associate Vice President for Agriculture, Director of Cooperative Extension Service 

For nine (9) years, provided leadership, management, and administration of Cooperative 

Extension Service in Arkansas for the University of Arkansas System. Over 900 employee and 

annual operating budget excess of 100 million dollars. 

January 1, 1997 – September 30, 2000   University of Tennessee - Crossville, TN 

District Supervisor Agriculture Extension Service 

Supervised one of four (4) district operation of the University of Tennessee Extension in Middle 

Tennessee. 

July 1995 – December 1996   Tennessee State University - Nashville, TN 

Administrator, Cooperative Extension Program 

Provided visionary and innovative leadership, and direction for the Cooperative Extension 

program at a Historic black University. 

September 1990 – June 1995   University of Tennessee - Chattanooga, TN 

Associate District Supervisor, Agricultural Program and Agricultural Extension Service 

Developed and supervised district agriculture, national resource, and community resource 

development programs for the district III of University of Tennessee Extension adult and youth 

programs. 

July 1989 – September 1990   Ohio State University - Columbus, Ohio 

County Chairman, Cooperative Extension Service 

Served as County Chairman for Franklin County, Ohio through Ohio State University. 



Lyles, Ivory W. (4) 

January 1981 – June 1989   Mississippi State University – Philadelphia, Mississippi 

County Extension Leader, Cooperative Extension Service 

Served as County Chairman for Neshoba County, Mississippi through Mississippi State 

University. 

June 1980 – December 1980   Mississippi State University – Pontotoc, Mississippi 

County Extension Agent, Cooperative Extension Service 

Agriculture Agent for Mississippi State Station at Pontotoc, MS. 

September 1987 – March 1989   Ohio State University – Columbus, Ohio 

Graduate Administrative Associate (While attending Graduate School) 

1977 – 1980   Summer Employment – Louisville, Mississippi 

USDA, National Resource Conservation Service 

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE: 

May 2012 – Present Vice President Alcorn State University National Alumni Association 

Serve as executive board members responsible for setting policy and fund development. 

July 2013 – Present International Director of Social Action for Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, 

Inc.  Responsible for developing, implementing, and evaluation program for both members and 

youth in the area of Social Action for Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. 

January 2011 – Present Liaison to the USDA for the National Baptist Convention, USA 

Inc. Maintain ongoing relationships with the USA faith based person to keep the National 

Baptist and USDA connected. 

January 2003 – Present Board of Directors of Hope Enterprise Corporation for Delta. 

January 2002 – Present member of 100 Black Men of the Greater Little Rock, AR Chapter. 

INSTRUCTION – PAST COURSES: 

 EXED 5133 – Extension organization and Administration.

ADMINISTRATIVE PUBLICATIONS: 

 Voices Newsletter for the School of Agriculture and Applied Sciences.



Lyles, Ivory W. (5) 

 From 2000 - 2009, provided leadership in the development of several Extension annual

publications, including annual reports, strategic plans and progress reports.

 Wrote monthly “from the Director” article for the Blue Letter – U of A Extension’s

monthly internal newsletter.

 From 1980 to 1990, wrote weekly news article for the local paper in Philadelphia,

Mississippi.

 Lyles, Ivory; Warmbrod, Robert; “Training needs of the County Extension coordinator”

The Journal of the American Association of Teachers and Educators in Agriculture,

Spring 1995.

 Lyles, Ivory; “Training Extension Coordinators” The Journal of Extension, Fall 1987.

 Stewart, A.F.; Lyles, Ivory; “Effects of Government Programs on Living Standards in 13

Southwest Mississippi Counties”. Paper presented at the Southern Association of

agricultural Economists, 1980.

 Ph.D. Dissertation; The Administrative Role of the Mississippi County Extension

coordinator: Importance, Expectation, behavior and Training Needs.

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES: 

 Member National 4-H Congress Board of Directors 2000-2004

 Member National 4-H Council Board of Trustees 2001-2007

 Chair – National Task Force for Greater Racial & Ethnic Participation in 4-H Youth

Development 1999 – 2000.

 National Nonprofit Education for Municipal Officials (NEMO) Advisory Panel 1997 –

2000.

 Program resource Ad Hoc group, ECOP 1995-1996

 Member National Strategic Planning – Cooperative Extension System 1995

 Member, Association of Southern Region Extension Directors 2000 - 2009

 Member, Southern Aquaculture Center Board 2001 - 2008

 Southern Regional Middle Management Program Leadership Committee 1999

 Association of Extension Administrators 1995 – 1996

 Member of Arkansas Food Bank Board of Directors 2001 – Present

 Member, Search Committee University of Tennessee, President 1999

 Member, Search Committee University of Tennessee, Vice President, Institute of

Agriculture 1998



Lyles, Ivory W. (6) 

 Member, Search Committee, Supervisor Central District 1996

 Member, Search Committee University of Tennessee Agricultural Extension Service 4-H

Section Leader 1997.

 Member, Search Committee University of Tennessee District I Program Leader, FCS

1996

 Member, Tennessee agricultural Extension Service – Home Rule Committee 1995

 Member, Tennessee agricultural Extension Service – 4-H Review 1995

 Member, University of Tennessee Diversity Committee 1994

 Member, University of Tennessee Committee on Report and Evaluation 1994

 Member, University of Tennessee Agriculture Review 1994

MEMBERSHIP AND AFFILIATIONS: 

 Member National Association of County Agriculture Agents 1980 – 2009

 Member National Association of Extension 4-H Agents 1980 - 2009

 Member Epsilon Sigma Phi 1985 - 2009

 Member National 4- H Council Board of Trustees 2001 – 2007

 Member National 4- H Council Board Vice President 2004 – 2007

 Member National 4- H Congress Board of Trustees 2000 – 2004

 Arkansas Association of County Agriculture Agents 2001-2009

 Arkansas Association of Extension 4-H Agents 2001-2009

 Epsilon Sigma Phi – Alpha Iota Arkansas Chapter 2001-2009

INSTITUTIONAL/ORGANIZATIONAL SERVICE AND LEADERSHIP: 

 Member, Extension Committee on Organization and Policy (ECOP); 2005 – present,

ECOP is the national board that works with federal partner – Cooperative State Research,

Education and Extension (CSREES) – to determine national programming strategies for

the national extension system.

 Chair, Program Subcommittee of ECOP, appointed in Spring 2007

 Co-Chair, Food Stamp Nutrient Task Force of ECOP, appointed in Fall 2007

 Co-Chair, 4-H Youth Development Task Force of ECOP, Budget and Legislative

Committee, appointed in fall 2002

 Administrative Advisor to Southern Region 4-H Youth Development Program Leaders

2005 – 2009

 Member, Executive Regional Extension Directors 2006

 Member, Committee to Evaluate Executive Director, Association of Southern Region

Extension Directors 2004 – 2007.

 Participant, Southern Region Extension Directors’ Meeting 2000-2009

 Board of Directors, Southern Regional Agriculture Center 2001-2006

 Chair, Association Southern Regional Extension Director 2005

 Executive Member, Association Southern Region Extensive Director 2004-2006



Lyles, Ivory W. (7) 

 Member, Association Southern Region Extension Directors 2000-2009

 Member of ECOP 2006-2009

 Chair, Program Committee of ECOP 2008-2009

 Member of ECOP Budget and Legislative Committee 2009

PROFESSIONAL AWARDS AND RECOGNITION 

 Inducted into Alcorn State University Hall of Honors, 2011

 Inducted into Tennessee State University Agriculture & Home Economics Hall of Fame

2007

 Elected Vice President Alcorn National Alumni Association 2012

 Elected International Director of Social Action for Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. 2013

 Life Member 1750 Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity 1999

 Served as Mu Beta Sigma Chapter President 2007-2011

 Scholarship Award recipient, National Association of County Agriculture Agents 1993

 State Winner, Communications Newsletter, National Association of County Agriculture

Agents: 1981, 1983, 1984, 1986 and 1987.

 President, Scott Central High School Student Government Association 1975

 Outstanding Student in Agriculture Economics 1978

 Outstanding Young Extension Agent 1983

 NACAA State Communication Award Winner

 Outstanding Young Alcornite of the Year 1984

 FFA Honorary chapter Farmer 1985

 Farm Foundation Fellow 1988

 Served as Director of Sigma/Zeta Relations 2011-2013

 “Outstanding Extension Agent in Forestry” Tennessee Forestry Association 1996

 Inducted into Phi Beta Kappa Honor Society 2007

 Inducted into Zeta Alpha Chapter of Phi Beta Sigma Legends 2013

PERSONAL: 

 Born in Scott County, Mississippi

 Reared on a small acreage diversified farm

 Married to Pauletta Moore Lyles – Teacher with the Little Rock School District

 Father of four children: Maurice, Lamond, Eddie and Irish

 Member of First Baptist Church of North Little Rock, AR. Serve as a Deacon and Men

Sunday school Teacher.

REFERENCES AVAIBLE UPON REQUEST 



REFERENCES: 

Samuel L. Donald, Ph.D. 

Former Dean and Director, Land-Grant Programs 

College of Agriculture and Food Sciences 

Florida A&M University 

401-603-2264

samuel.donald@yahoo.com

Ms. Fredrick Sharkey 

University of Central Arkansas 

201 Donaghey Avenue 

Conway, AR 

501-681-6278

fbsharkey@sbcglobal.net

Ronald Brown, Ph.D. 

Executive Director 

Association of Southern Extension Directors 

410 Best Extension Building 

Box 9656 

Mississippi State, MS 39762 

662-325-0644

brown@ext.msstate.edu

Andra Johnson, Ph.D. 

Assistant Director-Research 

School of Agriculture and Applied Sciences 

Alcorn State University 

1000 ASU Drive # 690 

Lorman, MS 39096 

601-877-6528

ajohnson@alcorn.edu

mailto:samuel.donald@yahoo.com
mailto:fbsharkey@sbcglobal.net
mailto:brown@ext.msstate.edu
mailto:ajohnson@alcorn.edu


SUBR Wins Four Prestigious HBCU Awards 

Southern University 

recently added four new 

HBCU Awards to its 

mantel. The SU Marching 

Band, physics professor 

Stephen McGuire, the SU 
Laser Interferometer 

Gravitational-Wave 

Observatory (LIGO) 
OtG r Scientific Collaboration 

(LSC), and student

athlete Devon Gales, each 

received a 2016 HBCU 

Award held on July 15, 2016, 

during an awards dinner at the University of the District of Columbia. The University was nominated 
in nine categories. 

The annual awards program, sponsored by HBCU Digest, acknowledges and celebrates achievements 

at historically black colleges and universities throughout the United States. "The purpose of the 

awards ceremony is to give our HBCUs an opportunity for national exposure in key areas of campus 

performance," said Jarrett L. Carter Sr., founding editor of HBCU Digest. 

The SU "Human Jukebox" was named 2016's "Best Marching Band." This is the third HBCU Award for 

the famed Jaguar Marching Band. The band previously won honors in 2012 and 2014. "As director of 

bands at Southern University, I am both honored and humbled to be acknowledged among our peers 
as the best band. This is a testament of the history and legacy of the Human Jukebox and the band 

staff and I are simply continuing this great legacy," said Nathan Haymer. 

When gravitational waves were detected last year for the first time by both of the twin LIGO detectors 
located in Livingston, Louisiana, and Hanford, Washington, SU scientists part of LIGO LSC, joined 

others from all over the world in celebrating the groundbreaking discovery. News of the historical 



SUBR Chancellor's Report to the SU Board of Supervisors 
August 2016 

astrophysics event is still making headlines. Scientists observed gravitational waves-ripples in the 
fabric of spacetime-for the second time, December 26, 2015. 

Southern University, an active member in LIGO in the area of optical materials research since 1999, 
was honored for its academic excellence with a 2016 HBCU Award for "Best Research Center." The 
University's work focuses on minimizing noise in LJGO test mass mirrors in order to help maximize 
the sensitivity of the LIGO interferometers. These investigations have involved detailed experimental 
and computational studies of atomic composition and chemical structure of the mirror coatings by 
SU faculty members and students from the physics, chemistry, mathematics and computer science 
departments. 

Dr. Stephen C. McGuire, the James and Ruth Smith Endowed 
Professor of Physics in the College of Sciences and Agriculture, 
SUBR, and principal investigator LSC, was in attendance at the 
awards ceremony, and accepted the award. Dr. McGuire also 
was presented with the 2016 "Male Faculty Member of the 
Year" HBCU Award for his individual achievements. 

"I am extremely proud to receive these recognitions and accept 
them on behalf of the many students, faculty, and 
administrators from Southern University, LIGO, and the 
National Science Foundation, whose contributions and funding 
over the years have helped to make this outcome a reality," Dr. 
McGuire stated. 

Also receiving 
a 2016 HBCU 
Award for 

individual 
achievement was SUBR student-athlete Devon 
Gales, a member of the Jaguar football team who was 
critically injured during last season. Mr. Gales, a 
sophomore wide receiver who suffered a paralyzing 
neck and spinal cord injury in a football game 
between SU and the University of Georgia (UGA), 
was picked as "Male Athlete of the Year" for an HBCU 
Award in athletic excellence. 

A determined Mr. Gales has made great progress and 
through his phenomenal spirit, won the hearts of the 
Jaguar Nation, UGA fans and alums, and supporters 
from around the world, who have rallied to his aid. 
After spending several weeks in Atlanta in the 
hospital recovering from surgery and months in a rehabilitation center there, the Baton Rouge native 



SUBR Chancellor's Report to the SU Board of Supervisors 
August 2016 

made a triumphant return home to much love and fanfare on March 5, 2016. 

"Devon's amazing strength and unwavering faith in the power of prayer, hard work, and healing is a 

powerful example of true sportsmanship and courage," said SUBR interim athletic director, Roman 

Banks. On his road to recovery, Mr. Gales has regained strength in his muscles and relearned his basic 

motor skills. A major breakthrough in his recovery was recently reported on the Gales family's 
Facebook page with a video showing the inspiring SU student moving his legs. 

Police Chief Joycelyn Johnson Attends Task Force Meeting at 

the White House 

Interim police chief, Joycelyn Johnson, was 
invited to a White House 21st Century 

Policing Briefing held on July 22, 2016. 

President Barack Obama organized this 

task force in December 2015 and five 

months later, the task force issued its final 

report. A series of briefings have been held 

at the White House specifically for law 

enforcement leaders. 

This special event provided an overview of 

the recommendations from the President's 

Task Force and allowed participants to 

discuss the impact of the recommendations 
on their daily work. Additionally, the group 

brainstormed with Senior Administration 

Officials about ways to enhance public trust 
and confidence in the justice system while 

maintaining public safety. 

The recommendations were organized around six 
main topic areas: 1) Building Trust and Legitimacy, 2) Policy and Oversight, 3) Technology and Social 

Media, 4) Community Policing and Crime Reduction, 5) Officer Training and Education, and 6) Officer 
Safety and Wellness. 

Chief Johnson was able to tour the White House during her visit. She stated, "It is such an honor to 

travel to the White House to represent the Southern University Police Department and Southern 

University as a whole. An opportunity to participate in a forum to enhance our efforts to maintain 
public safety is very positive and timely." 



SUBR Chancellor's Report to the SU Board of Supervisors 
August 2016 

Biology Department Prepares to Provide Learning 

Technologies to the SUBR Campus 

SUBR recently signed a MOU 
to participate in a pilot for 
CogBooks Company 
Advance Adaptive 
Technology Coursework, 

which is partially funded 

through the Bill and 

Melinda Gates Foundation. 
SUBR and Arizona State 

University were the only 

two institutions of higher 

education selected to 
partner with CogBooks. 

The Advance Adaptive 

Technology platform uses 
21st century learning 

technologies to deliver quality 

online instruction coursework that will be used in biology and history classes to assess the 

effectiveness of the learning environments to improve student-learning outcomes. CogBooks will 

provide research on the benefits of adaptive courseware to build on the positive results seen at other 
partner institutions around the country. 

With the sponsorship provided by CogBooks, SUBR faculty will be afforded the opportunity to 

conduct research to present at academic conferences. Ms. Loretta Spruel, for example, is a doctoral 
student who received a sponsorship to conduct effectiveness research in science/math education 
(SM ED). The research collaboration will help provide funding that can build research infrastructure 

and knowledge about the use of adaptive learning courseware to enhance student-learning outcome 
and improve retention and graduation rate in STEM according to ReShonda Corley, research assistant 

for the doctoral program in SMED. In addition, SUBR students will have complimentary access to the 
engaging, adaptive CogBooks courseware throughout the academic year 

The CogBooks team conducted a training workshop for SUBR biology faculty members on July 27, 

2016. Each faculty member in attendance received a certificate of completion for the training. 
According to the CogBooks team, "This is a unique opportunity for Southern to be among the leading 
institutions in the United States to deploy these 21st century learning environments for general 
education and to conduct educational research to understand how minority students learn within 

these systems." 



SUBR Chancellor's Report to the SU Board of Supervisors 
August 2016 

SUBR Poised to Expand Entrepreneurship 

SUBR has been selected as one of six 
HBCUs in the Delta Region to advance 
entrepreneurship among its 
students and grow the region's 
entrepreneurial ecosystem through 
the inaugural HBCU Entrepreneurial 
Ecosystem Initiative. 

Donald Andrews, Dean of the College 
of Business will have the 
opportunity to submit a grant 
proposal to compete among the 
other five HBCUs for the HBCU 
Entrepreneurial Ecosystem 
Initiative, which could provide the 
University up to $24,000 "in support 
services to host a two-day technical 
assistance and rapid acceleration 
workshop to teach aspiring and 
advanced student entrepreneurs about the 

skills and resources needed to launch and scale their businesses," according to a release by Delta 
Regional Authority. 

Dean Andrews stated that this will give the University the opportunity to develop the goals and 
processes needed to enhance programs in entrepreneurship and innovation. "After completing the 
two-day workshop, our students will have the opportunity to pitch their ideas at the Founders 
Weekend on the campus of the Allen Entrepreneurial Institute (AEI) in Lithonia, Georgia," said Dean 
Andrews. 

"Our project in building the entrepreneurial ecosystem is System-wide in that we are collaborating 
with all segments of the Southern University System (SUBR, SUNO, SUSLA, SULC, SUAREC) in 
providing expanded opportunities for our students to become better educated in understanding how 
to compete and succeed in an entrepreneurial and innovative society. We are well positioned to take 
advantage of this opportunity in that we have a University Center for Economic and Entrepreneurial 
Development and a Small Business Development Center in the College of Business at Southern 
University Baton Rouge and our other campuses in the system have small business programs for 
developing entrepreneurial talent. This program is important in increasing the role of the university 
to enhance the innovation culture in Louisiana by advancing the teaching of creativity and 
entrepreneurship," Dean Andrews stated. 



SUBR Chancellor's Report to the SU Board of Supervisors 
August 2016 

The other HBCUs selected for this opportunity include: Grambling State University, Mississippi Valley 

State University, Philander Smith College, Rust College, and University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff. 

College of Business Professor Receives Support from 

Carnegie African Diaspora Fellowship Program 

Aloyce R Kaliba, SU Baton Rouge College of Business professor of economics and statistics and Ben 

D. Johnson Endowed Professor in Business, was recently awarded a fellowship by the Carnegie
African Diaspora Fellowship Program to travel to Tanzania to work with Anne G. Gongwe, dean of

Faculty of Social Sciences and Communication at St. Augustine University of Tanzania, on collaborate
research, graduate teaching, and young faculty mentoring.

Mr. Kaliba participated in providing intensive training in application of R Software in applied data 

analysis and visualization for graduate students and young faculty at the assistant lecturer and 
lecturer levels. The St. Augustine students and faculty were from the Faculty of Social Sciences and 

Communication. In addition to training and mentoring activities, Mr. Kaliba worked with different 



SUBR Chancellor's Report to the SU Board of Supervisors 
August 2016 

faculty at the University to explore opportunities for further collaboration, including writing joint 
research proposal and scientific journal articles and devising mechanisms for faculty-student 
exchange between the two Universities. 

"I feel extremely honored and appreciative for receiving this significant fellowship," Professor Kaliba 
said. "This award is an important impetus for me to continue international collaborative research 
during my career at Southern University and beyond. I am enthusiastic about my affiliation with St. 
Augustine University of Tanzania where both faculty and graduate students are eager to learn under 
difficult learning environment. The University is bringing together top professionals to train future 
entrepreneurs and leaders with limited resources and I will be proud to be part of it. In particular, 
the fellowship has strengthened my ambition of developing a collaborative research program with 
African Scholars based in Africa. Thereby alleviating contribution of Southern University in 
developing Mother Africa." 

Professor Kaliba was one of 59 African Diaspora scholars who were awarded fellowships to travel to 
Africa to conduct a wide range of projects across disciplines, from agroforestry to e-learning modules 
for nursing, and from ethnomusicology to military mental health. The program has now selected and 
approved a total of 169 Fellows since its inception in 2013. 

Another SUBR faculty member Fulbert L. Namwamba, professor, urban forestry, was also selected as 
a Carnegie African Diaspora Fellow. Professor Namwamba traveled to the University of Kabianga 
(UOK), in Kenya working on a collaborative project to identify emerging spatial technologies, the 
prospective to increase technology opportunities to empower community as well as initiate master 
of science curricula development in urban forestry and in hydrology and watershed management. He 
was paired with UOK professor Zablone Okollah Owiti, School of Natural Resource and 
Environmental Management. 

The Southern University projects were two of 57 projects that paired African Diaspora scholars 
with higher education institutions in Africa to collaborate on curriculum co-development, research, 
graduate teaching, training and mentoring activities. 

ExxonMobil Provides Generous Educational Matching Gift 

ExxonMobil presented a check for $58,950 to the Southern University Foundation as part of the 
ExxonMobil Foundation's 2015 Educational Matching Gift Program. The gift, announced during an 
on-campus reception on June 9, 2016 represents the ExxonMobil Foundation 3:1 match of 26 
employees', retirees' and surviving spouses' donations of $19,650 to the university. 

"ExxonMobil has always been there for this University, and we continue challenging ourselves on 
other ways we can collaborate and enjoy a great relationship. I just want to say thank you to the 
alums and the corporation itself as it understands the value of HBCUs, Southern University in 

l 



SUBR Chancellor's Report to the SU Board of Supervisors 

August 2016 

particular, and the degree to which we have all been shaped by this University," said Southern 
University President and Chancellor Ray Belton. 

The ExxonMobil Foundation Educational Matching Gift Program has provided more than $600 
million to higher education since 1962. Under the program, the ExxonMobil Foundation provides 3:1 
unrestricted, matching funds for donations to U.S. colleges and universities with which employees or 
retirees are affiliated. 

"ExxonMobil employees and retirees have a long history of generous support for higher education," 
said Ben Soraci, president, ExxonMobil Foundation. "We are pleased to be able to build on their 
commitment and invest in the development of the next generation of leaders and innovators from 
Southern University." 



August2016 

Southern University Law Center 

Board of Supervisors Report 

INSIDE THIS ISSUE 

Faculty Publications ................ 2 

Alumni News ........................... 3 

Student News .......................... 4 

SPECIAL POINTS OF INTEREST 

 Faculty News 

 

MINORITY LAW AND RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

SULC welcomed 50 high school students from Louisiana, Ala-
bama, Georgia, Virginia, and Maryland for the 16th Annual Mi-
nority Law and Research Institute, June 19-July 1, 2016. 

Chancellor John Pierre introduced the group and its Executive 
Director, Joseph Haden, Sr., at the June 24 Southern University 
System Board of Supervisors meeting. 

“The students are outstanding young people that we were proud 
to host,” Chancellor Pierre said.  “Hosting them is part of our ef-
fort to increase the pipeline of young minority students who will 
want to enter college, law school, and the legal profession in the 
near future.” 

The institute, which began its association with SULC in 2000, 
owes its existence to Aunt Berta’s Kids-In-Need Education Foun-
dation, founded by Haden. The foundation seeks to provide un-
der-represented students exposure to careers in the legal profes-
sion and research. 

Chancellor Pierre with Dr. Haden 

http://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://educateforabettertomorrow.org/img/sulc_logo.jpg&imgrefurl=http://educateforabettertomorrow.org/partnerschools.html&h=181&w=225&tbnid=k1SlU70KknsYdM:&docid=yngoqbB53AaPrM&ei=_DPKVZmjOoybyATM-ajoAg&tbm=isch&ved=0C
http://www.sulc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/Hayden-and-John-by-Greg.jpg


2 

FACULTY NEWS 

Prof. Kelly Carmena recently partici-
pated on a panel at United Christian 
Faith Ministries in Baton Rouge to dis-
cuss policing in minority communities 
and what can be done to help heal Baton 
Rouge in the wake of the shooting death 
of Alton Sterling. 

The event, titled Journey to Justice, took 
place on July 13, 2016, and was attended 
by faith and community leaders from 
across East Baton Rouge Parish. 

Prof. Regina Ramsey James  con-
ducted training for a group of attorneys 
from Southeast Louisiana Legal Services 
(SLLS), a regional legal aid organization 
in Louisiana., on July 29, 2016. 

Prof. James’s presentation consisted of 
an interactive workshop on persuasive 
writing.  During the hour-long session, 
she discussed strategies for “writing your 
best brief.”  

Prof. Angela Allen-Bell presented her 
paper titled “Helping a Pro-Life State 
Understand What it Means to Make All 
Lives Matter” during the 2016 conference 
of the Southeastern Association of Law 
Schools in Amelia Island, Florida. 

Allen-Bell’s paper was part of 
a workshop on criminal law, criminal 
procedure, and immigration law that took 
place on August 4, 2016.  

FACULTY PUBLICATIONS 

Chancellor John Pierre and the Rev. Jonathan C. “Jay” 
Augustine, an adjunct professor at the Southern University Law 
Center, recently published an article titled “The Substance of Things 
Hoped For: Faith, Social Action and Passage of the Voting Rights 
Act of 1965” in the Cumberland Law Review. The article ex-
plores how faith and faith-based leaders worked through life-
threatening and often life-ending struggles to ensure the Fifteenth 
Amendment guarantee would no longer be usurped by the institu-
tion of racism, and that Blacks would have the ability to elect candi-
dates of their own choosing. 

Prof. Chris Odinet recently published an editorial in the maga-
zine Counter Punch titled “It Wasn’t Just the Baton Rouge Police 
Who Killed Alton Sterling.” In his editorial, Prof. Odinet discusses 
the economics of black communities (such as the one in which Alton 
Sterling lived), including how poor policy choices and historical dis-
crimination play a role in neighborhood decline. 

“I wrote the piece because I felt that it was important to inject an 
economic component into the larger discussion of black communi-
ties and policing,” said Odinet. “Access to affordable housing, credit, 
and business opportunities animate communities, and a lack of any 
one of these has significant effects–ones that we see everyday in 
North Baton Rouge.” 

Prof. Mark Thurmon recently completed a chapter for a Bloom-
berg BNA book titled “Trademark Infringement Remedies” in con-
nection with the American Bar Association’s Section of Intellectual 
Property Law. 

Thurmon’s chapter covers general principles regarding injunctive 
relief in trademark cases. He has frequently written and spoken on 
trademark remedies. The book is updated this year, but next year a 
new edition of the book will be released for which Thurmon is work-
ing on a complete chapter rewrite.  He noted that he is also turning 
some of the concepts discussed in the chapter into a separate law 
review article. 

Odinet 

Thurmon 

http://sulc.edu.php54-2.dfw1-1.websitetestlink.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/PierreLR10.pdf
http://sulc.edu.php54-2.dfw1-1.websitetestlink.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/PierreLR10.pdf
http://sulc.edu.php54-2.dfw1-1.websitetestlink.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/PierreLR10.pdf


3 

ALUMNI NEWS 

Prof. Deleso Alford, ’90, moderated a panel and delivered a CLE-
lecture at the National Bar Association (NBA) Annual International 
Affiliates Meeting in Havana, Cuba, May 22-27. 

Prof. Alford, associate professor at Florida A&M University College 
of Law in Orlando, Florida, was a member of a 120-person delega-
tion of the NBA, who traveled to Cuba for the meeting.  The Interna-
tional Affiliates Meeting is a major part of the NBA’s international 
goal to create an environment to help foster social, political, and eco-
nomic development around the world. 

Deidre Deculus Robert, ’00, has been promoted to dep-
uty director of the Litigation Division of the Louisiana De-
partment of Justice. 

Assistant Attorney General Robert, who was formerly spe-
cial counsel of the Litigation Division, has 15 years of legal 
experience. 

The division defends the state in all tort claims and repre-
sents the state in all claims covered under the Self-
Insurance Fund as administered by the Office of Risk Man-
agement. 

The Claville Report: Law, Policy and Politics,” the radio segment brainchild of 
Eric W. Claville, ’06, #LawyerLeader, was honored as the winner of the best 
Commentary: Market 16 and Below, on August 6, 2016, at the National Associa-
tion of Black Journalist (NABJ) Salute to Excellence Awards Gala in Washing-
ton, D.C., during the NABJ/NAHJ Convention and Career Fair. 

“I am extremely humbled by the NABJ Salute to Excellence Award,” said the 
assistant professor and pre-law adviser in the Department of Political Science 
and History, School of Liberal Arts, Hampton University, Virginia. “This award 
shows that if you chase your passion and dreams, and operate in your purpose 
and calling then anything is possible.” 

“I would like to thank the collective SULC family for the continued support as 
we pursue ‘seriousness of purpose’ in and out of the classroom within our great 
profession,” Claville said. 

Marcus B. Griggs, ’02, a senior associate in the 
Miami office of Roig Lawyers, has been appointed 
to serve on the 11th Judicial Circuit Grievance Com-
mittee C for the Florida Bar. Griggs will serve a 
term that runs from August 2016 to July 2019. 
Much the same way as a grand jury works, the 
grievance committee looks at cases to decide if 
there is probably cause that a lawyer violated pro-
fessional conduct rules of the Bar and whether dis-
cipline is warranted. 



STUDENT NEWS 

  4 

SULC students Michelle Gros and Yolunda Righteous joined other Taylor Porter sum-
mer associates and staff as volunteers for a two-hour shift on July 22 at the Greater Baton 
Rouge Food Bank. The volunteers sorted food donations and assembled sorted items into food 
boxes, totaling 8,400 pounds of food, for approximately 500 families in need. 

Gros said, “As a Taylor Porter summer associate, not only did I gain quality legal experience 
but I was able to serve at the Baton Rouge Food.” 

“Working at the food bank was an awesome opportunity to give back to the community, while 
enjoying yet another fun activity with the law clerks and the Taylor Porter staff,” Righteous 
said. “It was a rewarding experience knowing that we were working to help members of our 
community.” 

The SULC Chapter of the National Lawyers Guild  (NLG) hosted 
“Legal Observer Training” presented by the Louisiana NLG on Saturday, 
July 9, 2016. 

The free training was provided by Louisiana NLG State officers Alison 
McCrary, May Nguyen, and S. Mandisa Moore-O’Neal, all of New Orleans. 
“We believe that this type of training will equip the Baton Rouge communi-
ty with the necessary tools to ensure the protection of all civil liberties and 
other forms of police misconduct during protests, rallies, and gatherings in 
support of the Alton Sterling family,” said SULC NLG Chapter president 
Gil Bayonne. 

Righteous (center) 

Gros (right) 



August 2016 243-112

Adell Brown, Jr. 
Interim Chancellor 

Gina E. Eubanks 
Vice Chancellor for Extension 

Linda Batiste 
Director of Finance 

Christopher Rogers 
Director of Technology Services 

Editors 

Bridget Udoh 

Donna C. Badon 

LaKeeshia Giddens Lusk 

A. O. Williams Hall 

P.O. Box 10010 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

Tel: (225) 771-2242 

Fax: (225) 771-2861 

Website: www.suagcenter.com 

Southern University 

Agricultural Research and 

Extension Center, an entity of 

the Southern University 

System, Adell Brown, Jr., 

Interim Chancellor; Ray 

Belton, System President; 

Leon R. Tarver II, Chairman, 

Board of Supervisors.  It is 

issued in furtherance of the 

Cooperative Extension Work 

Act of December 1971, and the 

Agricultural Research 

Program, in cooperation with 

the U.S. Department of 

Agriculture. All educational 

programs conducted by the 

Southern University 

Agricultural Research and 

Extension Center are 

provided to all persons 

regardless of race, national 

origin, or disability.  

© 2008 SU Ag Center. 

Southern University 

 Agricultural Research and Extension Center

Chancellor’s report 

Adell Brown, Jr. 

Presented to: 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Southern University and A&M System 

Linking Citizens of Louisiana with Opportunities for Success 

http://www.suagcenter.com/


August 2016 243-112

Researcher Collaborates with USDA UV-B Monitoring and Research Program

Dr. Yadong Qi, Professor of Urban Forestry and 
Natural Resources at the Southern University Ag 
Center, visited the USDA’s UV-B (Ultraviolet-B) 
Monitoring and Research Program (USDA-
UVBMRP) on July 17-22, 2016. Qi traveled to the 
program, which is based in Colorado State 
University at Fort Collins, Colo., to conduct a 
collaborative research project with 
UVBMRP scientists toward 
developing 3-D urban forest canopy 
UV-B radiation transfer models and 
quantifying urban forest effects on 
ground level UV-B distribution.  

 The research is a part of 
an on-going joint project entitled, 
“Urban Tree Interception of UV (A/B) 
Radiation and Its Genetic 
Consequences,” which is funded by 
the USDA-National Institute of Food 
and Agriculture (NIFA) to the SU Ag 
Center. Qi serves as the project's 
director. The USDA-UVBMRP has 
been a long-term partner to the SU Ag 
Center; supporting the Center’s UV-B 
research in urban forestry by providing 
open space ambient UV data, student 
internships and training, technical 
support, and assisting with the 
construction of a mobile UV-B monitoring station 
for the Center.  

The station is listed as one of the USDA-UVBMRP 
long-term research sites.  

During the visit, Qi focused on the SU Ag Center 
and USDA-UVBMRP joint research collaborations, 
learned how to conduct situ processing and 
calibration of the data obtained from the SU Ag 
Center’s mobile UV-B monitoring station and 
interacted with students and other scientists on 
research activities pertaining to modeling impacts of 

UV radiation on 
agricultural and forest 
ecosystems.  

Qi was also invited to 
host a seminar on an, 
“Introduction of Urban 
Forestry in the USA and 
Overview of Urban 
Forestry Education and 
Research at Southern 

University,” for the USDA-
UVBMRP faculty, staff and 
students.  

Information on Qi’s visit is 
also listed under the ‘Latest 
News’ section on the 
USDA-UVBMRP website.  

For additional information 
about the Southern 

University Ag Center’s UV research in urban 
forestry or the Center’s collaborative research 
project with the USDA UV-B Monitoring and 
Research Program, contact Dr. Yadong Qi at 
225.771.2242. 

Dr. Yadong Qi, third from right on 
the front row, with USDA UV-B 

Monitoring and Research Program 
scientists 

SU Ag Center's UV-B monitoring 
station built with help from the 

USDA-UVBMRP 

http://uvb.nrel.colostate.edu/UVB/da_queryLangleyIrradiance.jsf
http://uvb.nrel.colostate.edu/UVB/index.jsf


August 2016 243-112

SU Ag Center leads delegation of youth to national 4-H Citizenship Washington Focus 

Dr. Tiffany Franklin, the 4-H Citizenship 
Washington Focus (CWF) Coordinator at the 
Southern University Ag 
Center, accompanied a 
delegation of six youth to the 
2016 CWF in Washington 
D.C., July 17-23. Three of
the youth were from Park
Ridge Academic Magnet
School and three from the
Southern University
Laboratory School.

The CWF is a week-long 4-H citizenship 
program for youth ages 14-19. The premier 
national summer conference provides an 
opportunity for young people to: 
strengthen communication, leadership and 
other citizenship skills on a national level; 
understand the importance of civic and 
social responsibilities as they relate to the 
development of better citizens and leaders; 
exchange ideas; practice respect and form 
friendships with other youth from diverse 
backgrounds. 

Youth attending the conference, usually selected by 
their schools’ administration and the SU Ag Center 

Project Coordinator, are also 
given the opportunity to explore, 
develop, and refine the civic 
engagement skills they need to 
be outstanding leaders in their 
community, country and 
world.  Through sightseeing 
tours in Washington, D.C. and 
hands-on educational workshops, 
youth learn about the history of 

our nation and how they can apply their 
leadership and citizenship skills when 
they return home. Read more at 
http://bit.ly/2assBuI 

Dr. Franklin was assisted by Ms. Tara 
Hollins, a chaperone who is a valued, 
long-time volunteer for the SU Ag 
Center’s programs. 

Full details on the CWF are available 
online at www.4HCWF.org or by contacting Dr. 
Tiffany Wilkerson-Franklin at 225-771-2242. 

Left-Right: Dr. Tiffany Wilkerson-
Franklin, Braylon Valentine, Tamicia 

Daron, Kennedy Williams, Kahlia Bell, 
Micah Thomas and Sherman Ruth, II 

visiting George Washington's Mt. Vernon 

From bottom left: Tamicia 
Daron, Kahlia Bell, Micah 

Thomas, Dr. Tiffany 
Wilkerson-Franklin, 

Sherman Ruth, II, Braylon 
Valentine and Kennedy 

Williams tour the Supreme 
Court of the USA.  

http://bit.ly/2assBuI
http://www.4hcwf.org/


August 2016 243-112

SU Ag Center begins youth summer garden program at the Exxon Mobil YMCA 

The Southern University Ag Center has begun its 
youth Summer Garden Program at the Exxon Mobil 
YMCA in Scotlandville, La.  

The program involves 
growing and maintaining 
raised beds on the 
YMCA campus, 
harvesting and eating the 
produce. The program 
allows youth participants 
to experience the 
complete process of 
growing food, from 
planting to 
harvesting.  Through this unique opportunity, the 
United States Department of Agriculture/National 
Institute of Food and Agriculture (USDA/NIFA) 

funded, “Eradicating Food Deserts Through the 
Development of School Gardens” program.   

Youth are more active during summer months and 
the “Plant it, Grow it, Try it, Like 
it,” concept is reinforced and 
encourages youth to try new, fresh 
fruits and vegetables.   

Weekly activities include basic 
garden maintenance, herb 
workshops, and preparing food 
from the garden such as refrigerator 
pickles. 

Read more on our blog at 
http://bit.ly/29YopU8 

Hundreds Attend Annual Black Farmers’ Field Day in Collinston 

The recent North Louisiana farm tour provided 
updates on crop research. Despite sweltering 
temperatures, nearly 200 participants attended the 
annual Black Farmers Field Day in 
Collinston on July 22. 

The field day has been held for the past 
14 years as a way of letting young people 
see what’s involved in the production of 
food, fiber and shelter. Another goal of 
the event is to show off some of the 
latest research findings from the LSU 
AgCenter and Southern University Ag 
Center. 

Southern University extension agent Odis Hill, 
coordinator of the field day, sees the event as a way 
to develop an interest in agriculture.     

“It’s important to let the public know that we still 
have a few African-Americans involved in row crop 
agriculture, and we’re trying to encourage the youth 
to become involved in the industry,” Hill said. 

“The Morehouse Black Farmers and Landowners 
Association started about 20 years ago to help us to 
pool our resources and to gain information for the 

public,” Hill said. 

Each year, the field day kicks off at the 
farm of Mr. Harper Armstrong, who 
farms more than 2,000 acres of corn and 
soybeans. 

“We do this field day because we want to 
look toward the future,” Armstrong said. 
“We want to show the young people that 
technology has made farming a lot easier 
than it was for my daddy and 

granddaddy.” 

LSU AgCenter weed scientist Daniel Stephenson 
discussed the problems growers are having with the 
control of ryegrass and pigweed. 

AgCenter cotton and corn specialist Dan Fromme 
has a positive outlook for this year’s crop, even 

Stephanie Elwood, far right, poses 
with Summer Garden Program 

participants at the YMCA 

Morehouse Parish farmer Harper 
Armstrong welcomes attendees to 
the annual Black Farmers Field 
Day held on his farm. (Photo by 
Johnny Morgan)  

https://youtu.be/OTurPf9-RX4
https://youtu.be/OTurPf9-RX4
http://bit.ly/29YopU8
http://www.suagcenter.com/directory/Odis-Hill
http://www.lsuagcenter.com/profiles/DStephenson
http://www.lsuagcenter.com/profiles/DFromme


August 2016 243-112

though there are some mixed expectations in 
various parts of the state. 

LSU AgCenter soybean specialist Ronnie Levy said 
for this time of the year, he’s seeing some really 
good crops. 

Click here to read more on the LSU AgCenter 
website.  

Odis Hill can be reached at 318-281-5742 or 
odis_hill@suagcenter.com 

CHEF Camp Benefits Youth in Calcasieu Parish 

Carol Sensley, Calcasieu Parish 
extension agent, along with SU intern 
Sharnet Nixon, and LSU Ag Center 
Shatonia McCarty hosted a C.H.E.F. 
Cooking camp, July 25 - July 28, and 
graduated 14 participants at the Vinton 
Recreation summer camp.  Youth 
gained skills in preparing healthy 
foods, MyPlate nutrition education, 
and physical activity.  

SU Ag Center partners with KLUB K.I.D. to introduce inner city youth to rural America 

The Southern University Ag Center partnered with 
Bill Summers’ KLUB Knowledge, Independence, 
Determination (K.I.D.) to 
assist with its 2016 
Summer Camp. The camp 
was held in Darrow, La. 
from July 8-10. 

The focus of the camp 
was to provide an 
opportunity for New 
Orleans inner city youth 
to experience rural 
America. Activities included music and dance 
classes, horseback riding, a nature hike, planting a 
raised bed garden, camp fire drum circles, hip-hop 
recording sessions, vocal lessons and basketball 
tournaments. 

SU Ag Center Extension Associate Stephanie 
Elwood and Senior Research Associate Mila 
Berhane provided technology assistance with the 
raised bed gardens. 

KLUB K.I.D. was established by Summers to teach 
high school students how to start their own 

entertainment companies and learn 
how to protect their intellectual 
property. The students are required 
to go through every step of starting a 
record company from filing articles 
of incorporation with the city and 
state to establishing an LLC, signing 
a recording contract, arranging and 
recording their music, creating labels 
and artwork to shrink-wrapping the 
CDs. 

For additional information about Klub K.I.D., 
contact Bill Summers at 504-319-1894 or via e-mail 
at Bilsum10@yahoo.com. 

For information about the Southern University Ag 
Center’s horticultural programs and events, contact 
the Ag Center at 225-771-2242 or visit our website 
at www.suagcenter.com. This article is also 
available on our blog site at http://bit.ly/2au7173 

Klub KID founder Bill Summers 
(second from left), SU Ag Center's 
Mila Berhane (in green shirt) and 

Stepanie Elwood (in SU Ag Center 
shirt) pose with camp participants 

Carol Sensley, center, 
teaching students healthy 

cooking 

Shatonia McCarty, right, 
leading participants in 

physical activity 

http://www.lsuagcenter.com/profiles/RLevy
http://bit.ly/2a4xzuf
http://bit.ly/2a4xzuf
mailto:odis_hill@suagcenter.com
mailto:Bilsum10@yahoo.com
http://www.suagcenter.com/
http://bit.ly/2au7173


August 2016 243-112

Students learn about herbs, food during St. James Parish CHEF Camp 

Students attending the July 8th St. James Parish
‘Creating Health Enjoyable Foods’ (C.H.E.F.) 
youth cooking camp not only learned how to 
prepare a healthy meal, but also 
learned how to plant fresh herbs. 

Southern University Ag Center 
Extension Associate Stephanie 
Elwood encouraged the camp’s 
participants to smell and taste the 
leaves of the small herbs that 
included several varieties of mint, 
basil and rosemary plants. 

Elwood showed the students how 
to transfer the herbs from their small containers into 
larger pots that they were able to take home.  

Each student was also told how their herb can be 
cooked and consumed, as well as, the proper way to 

water and care for the plants. 

Lisa Weber, SU Ag Center Nutrition 
Educator for St. James and Ascension 
Parishes, provided the youth with 
instructions on preparing a pasta dinner. 

CHEF camps are designed to teach youth 
how to prepare healthy, low cost meals. 
The youth are encouraged to share the 
knowledge they gain during the camp with 
their family and friends to enhance 
healthy eating habits.  

Visit our blog at http://bit.ly/29VkSSE 

For additional information about CHEF camps or to 
find a camp near you, call the SU Ag Center at 225-
771-2242.

Lisa Weber, left, and Stephanie 
Elwood, right, pose with CHEF 

camp participants    

http://bit.ly/29VkSSE


August 2016 243-112

SU & LSU Ag Centers’ nutrition educators attend CATCH Training at Pennington 

The SU Ag Center, in conjunction with the LSU 
AgCenter, convened at the Pennington Biomedical 
Research Center from July 12-14, 2016 for the 
Coordinated Approach To Child Health (CATCH) 
curriculum training.  

The CATCH curriculum is an 
evidence based, coordinated 
approach to children's health. 
Over 90 faculty and staff 
representing signature 
nutrition programs gathered 
to learn and adapt the new 
curriculum. The programs 
present included: the Families 
First Nutrition Education and 
Wellness Systems (FF-NEWS), Expanded Food and 
Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP), 
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 
Education (SNAP-ED) and the Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention's Healthy Communities 
Program (HCP). 
During the training, agents and nutrition educators 
from across the state were recognized for 
outstanding achievement in their respective 
programs. SU Ag Center nutrition educators 
Marquetta L. Anderson, Camellia Brown and 

Kiyana E. Kelly received awards for Outstanding 
Nutrition Educators. Award recipients were selected 
based on clientele diversity, creativity and the 
number of participant groups. SU Ag Center’s 
Salette Tennie also received special recognition for 

her tireless work with 
the EFNEP program. 
While at the training, 
staff from both 
universities had the 
opportunity to 
collaborate and 
exchange techniques 
of best practices. 
Towards the beginning 

of the training, SU Ag Center Vice Chancellor of 
Extension/ LSU AgCenter Associate Vice 
Chancellor, Dr. Gina E. Eubanks remarked, “I'm 
excited about the ongoing coordinated efforts from 
SU and LSU’s general nutrition leadership. By 
working together, we are able to make the strongest 
impact on Louisiana's health status.” 

For more information about the SU Ag Center’s 
nutrition program, call 225-771-2242 or 
email ellen_mcknight@suagcenter.com. 

Read more on our blog at http://bit.ly/29NurDD 

L-R: De'Shoin York, Salette Tennie,
Marquetta Anderson, Kiyana Kelly and 

Camellia Brown withVice Chancellor for 
Extension Dr. Gina E. Eubanks 

mailto:ellen_mcknight@suagcenter.com
http://bit.ly/29NurDD


August 2016 243-112

SU Ag Center, LPB and ExxonMobil have produced a Plant Propagation Video 

Southern University Ag Center Extension Associate 
Stephanie Elwood and area youth 
recently filmed an educational 
video on growing figs. 

The video, which was filmed at 
the LSU Burden Research Center 
in Baton Rouge, La., was 
produced in partnership with the 
SU Ag Center, Louisiana Public 
Broadcasting Network (LPB) and 
the ExxonMobil YMCA as part of 
the Center’s, “Eradicating Food 
Deserts Through the Development 
of School Gardens,” program. 

This program was developed by the Center in 
response to the United States Department of 
Agriculture (USDA) designating North Baton 
Rouge as a food desert. These areas are described as 
communities with limited access to fresh produce. 

The program is funded by a USDA/National 
Institute of Food 
and Agriculture 
(NIFA) Capacity 
Building Grant. 

The completed 
video and a 
promotional 
video are 
available on the 
SU Ag Center’s 
YouTube 
channel at 

https://youtu.be/rOdpOOOaAkc and 
at https://youtu.be/X20bRpGWJXU. 

For information about the SU Ag Center’s 
Community and School Garden Program, contact 
Dr. Tiffany Franklin, Project Director or Stephanie 
Elwood, Extension Associate-Community Gardens 
at 225-771-2242. More at http://bit.ly/2ab5WVR 

The Center for Rural and Small Business Development participates in Addis Conference 

Southern University Ag Center’s Center for Rural 
and Small Business Development (CRSBD) co-
hosted the Women in Business Conference in Addis, 
Louisiana, in collaboration with River Ministry 
International Church, Capital One Bank, and Small 
Business Administration (SBA) on June 21.  The 
theme was “Building a Successful Business: 
Balancing Family & Finance for the Future.  Some 
topics of discussion included Identifying Resources 

Available to You; Building your Business with 
Federal Contracting Programs; Financing the 
Decision: Factors that Impact the Approval; 
Protecting your Dream; Providing for the Future; 
Get your Swirl on Lady/ Get your Game on Man; 
and How Do You Do It? Achieving a Reasonable 
Balance.  More than 25 participants took part in the 
discussions and presentations.  

Stephanie Elwood, left, and Briana Brumfield 
at the recording of an LPB educational video. 

https://youtu.be/rOdpOOOaAkc
https://youtu.be/X20bRpGWJXU
http://bit.ly/2ab5WVR


August 2016 243-112

Center for Rural and Small Business Development updates computer Labs in Jackson 

On June 30, the Center for Rural and Small 
Business Development 
(CRSBD) replaced six 
refurbished computers in 
Mount Gideon Baptist Church 
in Jackson, LA.  Pastor Calvin 
Willis’s first Lady, Sally Willis 
gratefully received the 
replacement computers. These 
computers are used for training 
and workshop presentations.  
One of the main goals of the 
training is strengthening and enhancing the 
program’s ability to train church members to train 
others and help them become more familiar with 
basic computer skills.   

Also, to assist with training individuals to use 
computers in a way to 
enhance educational skills, 
increase knowledge, and 
understand software. The 
Center’s staff have updated 
the computer labs in 
Louisiana parishes in the 
past, and the goal continues 
to be to reduce computer 
illiteracy, improve 
educational and job skills, 

and knowledge required to enhance basic computer 
education.  The Center will continue to update 
computer labs until a large number of the computers 
are replaced with new or refurbished machines.   

CRSBD participates in Workforce Development training 

On July 14, Eual Hall, Business Development 
Specialist and Brandi Suel, Ag Economics 
student/intern, participated in a Workforce 
Development Training. Topics 
included Business 
Organizational Structure; 
financial statements to include 
cash flow, balance sheets and 
Profit & Loss statements (P&L); 
Starting and Business Planning 
Training; and locating financial 
resources. These initiatives 
result from efforts between the 
SU Ag Center and the College of Business.  The 
participants included existing business owners and 
others interested in preparing to start a business 
venture.  Several participants have already 
completed “Marketing your Business” which 
includes focusing on marketing and the sales 

approaches, identifying potential customers, 
understanding the marketing concept and buyer 
behavior. This process helps them analyze the 

competition and develop a 
marketing strategy including 
product, place, promotion, and 
price decisions, while avoiding 
common pitfalls in business.   
Participants were also exposed to 
low cost marketing tools, some 
image development and branding, 
and e-marking (social media 
concepts).   

This workshop is highly recommended for all 
individuals who would like to understand the full 
scope of what it takes to start and run a small 
business.   

Hall teaches computer skills to members of 
Mt. Gideon Baptist Church in Jackson, 

Louisiana 

Mr. Hall interacts with 
participants during training 



August 2016 243-112

SU Ag Center partners with Intramural Sports Complex to host lunch & learn nutrition education 

This summer, the SU Ag Center has partnered with 
the Southern University Intramural 
Sports Complex’s Jaguar FitNation 
Wellness initiative. The purpose of 
the initiative is to provide SU 
students, faculty, staff and alumni 
with activities and resources that 
promote healthy lifestyle changes. 

Nena V. Gipson, Intramural Sports 
Complex Fitness & Wellness 
Director and Ellen C. McKnight, 
SU Ag Center Extension Associate, launched the 
initiative on July 6, 2016 with a nutrition education 
lunch and learn series. The series covers an array of 
nutrition topics and is entitled Live, Learn to 

Eat! Classes are held at the Intramural Sports 
Complex on the first Wednesday of the month 
from 12 p.m. - 1 p.m. 

If you would like to attend one of the remaining 
classes, please register in advance by 
emailing Mrs. Gipson at nena_verret-
gipson@subr.edu. Space is limited. 
Upcoming class schedule: 
Class Date - August 10, 2016; register 
by August 8. 
Class Date – September 7; register by 
September 5. 
Class Date - October 5; register by 
October 3. 

For more information about the SU Ag Center’s 
nutrition program, call 225-771-2242 or e-mail 
ellen_mcknight@suagcenter.com. 

For more information about fitness and wellness 
programs at the SU Intramural Sports Complex, call 
225-771-3212 or e-mail nena_verret-
gipson@subr.edu.
See more on our blog at http://bit.ly/2afeXtx

Madison Parish CHEF Camp holds Graduation Ceremony 

The week-long Madison Parish Creating Healthy 
Enjoyable Foods (CHEF) Cooking Camp ended on 
July 1 with a graduation 
ceremony for the youth 
participants. 

A large crowd of parents and 
family members attended the 
ceremony along with Madison 
Parish School District (MPSD) 
Superintendent Benita Young, 
several MPSD Board Members 
and Madison High School faculty 
and staff members.  

Mrs. Young commended the youth for their success 
and shared words of encouragement to both the 
students and their parents.  

The City of Tallulah Mayor Paxton Branch also 
congratulated the youth via phone because he was 
unable to attend the ceremony.   

Mrs. Sarah Sims, Madison Parish Extension Agent, 
coordinated the event. An article on the camp also 

appeared in the Madison Journal 
Newspaper on June 30. 

The camps, which are hosted by 
the Southern University Ag 
Center in collaboration with the 
LSU AgCenter, are designed to 
teach basic cooking principles 
and nutrition education to youth. 

For additional information about 
the SU Ag Center’s CHEF camps, 

call 225-771-2242. 

Click here to view highlights from the Madison 
Parish CHEF Camp. Read more on our blog at 
http://bit.ly/29Xvxfa 

Ellen McKnight discusses the 
USDA MyPlate Food Guidelines 

during a training session 

CHEF Camp participants 
prepare to serve a meal to 
their guests at graduation 

mailto:ellen_mcknight@suagcenter.com
mailto:nena_verret-gipson@subr.edu
mailto:nena_verret-gipson@subr.edu
https://photos.google.com/share/AF1QipPQbdIGGDC_-eHXz_reHLKgypCH48SQjwLWyNXdCkUmZX0dho68SjUH2aYs4fcghw?key=RkdSQlljOElGdjFMdGZQY1ZKd0RicE5UZ1JyZl9n
http://bit.ly/29Xvxfa


August 2016 243-112

Can You Smell What’s Cookin’ in St. Helena? 

Dressed in white aprons, and spatulas in their hands 
is how 15 young chefs started their journey to 
“Good Cooking.” 

C.H.E.F. Camp which stands
for Cooking Healthy
Enjoyable Foods engaged
campers in a week-long
cooking camp co-sponsored
by the Southern University
Ag Center.  Young culinary 
enthusiasts were able to learn 
about germ prevention, 
kitchen safety, MyPlate, and 
how to whip up some of their favorite fast food 
dishes. 

“I really liked the healthy chicken tenders, they 
were really crispy and I really couldn’t tell the 
difference,” said Zacharias Carey. 
That was the sentiment that many of the young 
chefs had after baking their chicken tenders in the 
oven.  They were really surprised that you could 
achieve the same crispy results without using 

vegetable oil.   “That’s our goal, we want our young 
chefs to understand that healthy does not mean 
unsavory, all of the meals that they prepared on last 
week were simply delicious,” said Extension 
Associate, Kelli Hollins from the SU Ag Center. 

The camp concluded with, “Lettuce-Do-Lunch.” 
This awards ceremony served as an opportunity to 
recognize all of their hard work, and a perfect lunch 
break where parents could taste what they’ve been 
cooking.  Young chefs were also incentivized by 
taking a field-trip to the Crescent City Cooks in 
New Orleans, La.  They watched as Chef Shava 
conducted a cooking demonstration all while telling 
them about Louisiana’s rich food culture. 

For more information on upcoming holiday C.H.E.F. 
Camps in St. Helena Parish, please contact 
Nicolette Gordon on Tuesday & Thursday at 
225.222.4136. 

Click here to view highlights from the St. Helena 
Parish CHEF Camp. 
More available at http://bit.ly/29PUtX6 

Caddo Extension Office holds CHEF Camp, Educates Youth 

Patricia Lee, Assistant Area Agent in DeSoto and 
Caddo Parishes conducted a Creating Healthy 
Enjoyable Foods (C.H.E.F.) Cooking Camp in the 
Caddo Extension Office July 11-15, which attracted 
10 participants. Lee stated that the campers were 
very energetic and excited to create healthy foods. 

“All campers tried all dishes prepared and eagerly 
collected recipes to take home to prepare the dishes 
for their families,” Lee said.  

Ms. Lee can be reached at (318) 872-0533 or (318) 
226-6805.

L-r: Deon Edwards
and Ally Brown cook 
blueberry pancakes 

Youth preparing healthy food 
as camp activity 

Campers proudly show off 
their finished product

https://photos.google.com/share/AF1QipNdHQYI9-mjSTAiknhz37saDyGRgGYiBFiXjOi9PXE_R8ieVjAirw5YBWKUKpUb8w?key=UWhjWnRrdEc0S0QycjFfRm4tOXV5cS1UX0pGb2t3


August 2016 243-112

FACULTY & STAFF ACCOMPLISHMENTS & ACTIVITIES 

Faculty Professional Service: 

Book Reviewer: Dr. Yadong Qi, Urban Forestry 
and Natural Resources Professor was recently 
invited by Oxford University Press and served as a 
book review panel member for the update of an 
environmental science text book entitled “Essential 

Environmental Science” by Edward A. Keller and 
Daniel B. Botkin. 

Conference Presentation and Publication 

Dr. Qi attended the 2016 
Microscopy and 
Microanalysis (M&M) 
annual meeting from July 
24-28 in Columbus Ohio,
and presented two
research papers, which are
published in the journal of
Microscopy &

Microanalysis. Both
articles are available online at http://bit.ly/2ag7dXS 
and http://bit.ly/2ajBnaL. 

The complete citations are as follows: 

1. Yadong Qi, Vanessa A. Ferchaud, Kit L.
Chin and Ying Xiao. 2016. Leaf Anatomical
Changes Induced by Paclobutrazol Tree
Growth Regulator in Cherrybark Oak.
Microscopy & Microanalysis 22(Suppl 3):
1202-1203. © Microscopy Society of
America 2016

2. Vanessa A.
Ferchaud, Yadong
Qi and Kit L. Chin.
2016. Localization
of UV Absorbing
Compounds in
Nuttall Oak
(Quercus nuttallii) 
Leaves Using
Naturstoffreagenz-A (NA) and the Leica
DMI6000 B Inverted Robotic Microscope.
Microscopy & Microanalysis 22 (Suppl. 3):
1204-1205. © Microscopy Society of
America 2016

Read more on our Blog at: http://bit.ly/2bjpLXg 

Dr. Vanessa
Ferchaud, Scientist

Dr. Qi at 2016 
Microscopy and 

Microanalysis Annual 
Meeting  

http://bit.ly/2ag7dXS
http://bit.ly/2ajBnaL
http://bit.ly/2bjpLXg


August 2016 243-112

Fatemeh Malekian, 
Professor of Food Science, a Lifetime Member of 
Phi Tau Sigma, the Honor Society of Food Science 
and Technology, is one of the new Institute of Food 
Technologists (IFT) Fellows. This is a unique 
professional distinction given to individuals with 
outstanding and extraordinary qualifications and 
experience for their contributions to the food 
science and technology field. The 2016 Class of 
Fellows was recognized at the IFT16 Fellows 
Recognition Forum during the Awards Celebration 
in Chicago, July 16. Dr. Malekian received awards 
as Fellow and Chair of education, Extension and 
Outreach Division.   

Full details including other honorees are available at 
http://bit.ly/2b1E57N 

Dr. Fatemeh Malekian, and Mfamara Goita, 
research associate, conducted nutrition education 
class and food demonstration workshop at the Red 
Stick Mobile Market in front of ExxonMobil 
YMCA on June 30 2016.  They also conducted 
nutrition education class entitled “Putting your 
Health into Your Plate” at the United Health care 
heart Smart Sisters (brothers) Lunch and Learn 
event at the ExxonMobil YMCA on July 8 2016. 

Dr. Malekian and a team from LSU AgCenter 
conducted Good Agricultural Practices (GAP) 
training in New Orleans July 25-26.   

Additionally, she and a team from Food and Drug 
Administration and LSU AgCenter conducted 
Better Food Processing Training July 27-28.  

Malekian and Kasundra Cyrus, Ph.D., Extension 
Specialist/Family and Human Development, 
conducted a workshop titled “Putting your Thought 
Into Your Plate:  Teaching Children to Make 
Healthy Food Choices” at the Louisiana Head start 
Association’s 44th annual Training Conference on
July 24 and 28.    

UPCOMING EVENTS:

Lunch & Learn nutrition education series for SU 
students, faculty, staff and alumni. 
Schedule: 
August 8: Registration Deadline  
August 10: Class Date 

September 5: Registration Deadline 
September 7: Class Date 
October 3: Registration Deadline 
October 5: Class Date 

For more information on the SU Ag Center’s 
nutrition program, call 225-771-2242 or e-mail 
ellen_mcknight@suagcenter.com 

For more information about fitness and wellness 
programs at the SU Intramural Sports Complex, call 
225-771-3212 or e-mail nena_verret-
gipson@subr.edu.

Goita, left, and Malekian set up 
informational booth at farmers 

maket 

Malekian receives 
IFT Fellows Award 

Malekian receives 
IFT Chair Award 

http://bit.ly/2b1E57N
mailto:ellen_mcknight@suagcenter.com


 

 
 

  August 2016 

Interim Chancellor’s Report 

SUNO Faculty Earn 
Tenure, Promotions 

 

The SUS Board of Supervisors  
recently approved the following  
faculty members for tenure or  
promotion: 

►Full Professor 

 Dr. Tchavdar Marinov and Dr.  
Cynthia Singleton, Mathematics 

 Dr. Illya Tietzel, Biology 

 Dr. Evelyn Harrell, Addictive 
Behaviors Counseling & Prevention 

►Associate Professor 

 Dr. Joseph Coleman and  
Dr. Christopher Linn, Psychology 

 Dr. Adrine Harrell-Carter,  
Business Administration 

 Dr. Sherry Bachus, Child  
Development & Family Studies 

►Associate Professor with Tenure 

 Dr. Robert Azzarello, English 

 Dr. Bashir Atteia, Biology 

 Dr. Richard Belmasrour, 
Mathematics 

 Dr. Muhammed Miah,  
Computer Information Systems 

 Dr. Jill Murray, Social Work 

►Tenure  

 Dr. Rebecca Chaisson,  
Associate Professor, Social Work 

 Mr. Claude Montegut,  
Assistant Professor of Social Work 

 Mr. Travis Johnson, Assistant  
Professor of Addictive Behaviors  
Counseling & Prevention 

Dr. Niel Crews, director of  the Institute of Micromanufacturing at Louisiana Tech  
University, traveled to SUNO this summer to train Dr. Illya Tietzel and his four  
undergraduate mentees (Ms. Altoneisha Rose, Ms. April Harding, Ms. Diamanika 
Moss and Ms. Akira Lumpkin) in microfluidics and nanoport assembly. 

SUNO Hosts Summer Camps,  
Enrichment Programs 

S outhern University at New 
Orleans has a busy summer serv-
ing as a site for several summer 
camps, enrichment programs, 
visiting scientists and retreats.  
 
From June 6 to July 8, the En-
hancement, Enrichment, and Ex-
cellence in Mathematics and Sci-
ence (E3MaS) program offered 
the annual Summer Enrichment 
Program (SEP) for  10th- and 11th- 
grade students  from local high 
schools.   

 
The program was coordinated by 
Ms. Phyllis Okwan.  A multi-year 
E3MaS program has been man-
aged by Dr. Joe Omojola, program 
director, and Drs. Murty 
Kambhampati and Carl P. John-
son, program co-managers.  
 
The program offered ACT Prep, 
Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, 
and Physics. In addition, each 
student was assigned to a re-
search mentor to conduct re-
search in the mentor’s discipline 

See SUMMER, Page 2 



 2 

Summer continued  
to enhance the student’s interest in STEM.  The program also invited professors from the Department of Natural Sci-
ences to serve as visiting scientists , giving students an opportunity to interact with these scientists and perform 
hands-on experiments in various laboratories in the department.  
 
On June 14, SEP students visited the Laser Interferometer Gravitational-Wave Observatory (LIGO) in Livingston, 
LA. At LIGO, the students had the opportunity to meet and interact with scientists around the world who 
worked at the facility, as well as Mr. William Parker, a former mentee of Dr. Omojola, who was in the control 
room when LIGO made the gravitational waves discovery.  One student said: “Because of LIGO, I may choose to 
pursue a career in the field of physics.” 
 
The program did not stop there. On June 28, the students visited the New Orleans Audubon Zoo to learn about 
nature and the origin of animals. “This was really interesting to see that these simple animals can be from all 
over the world and exist in a type of synthetic harmony together,” a student said.  
 
The students presented their research findings on July 7 and 8, and received certificates for their work.  
 
On Aug. 3, Dr. Niel Crews, director of the  Institute of Micromanufacturing at Louisiana Tech University, came 
to  SUNO to train Dr. Illya Tietzel and his four undergraduate mentees (Ms. Altoneisha Rose, Ms. April Harding, 
Ms. Diamanika Moss, and Ms. Akira Lumpkin) in microfluidics and nanoport assembly. 
 
The 2016 Summer Microsoft-CompTIA Boot Camp, 
funded through a Louisiana Board of Regents grant, 
was hosted in the College of Business & Public Admin-
istration June 14-July 15. Fifty high school students reg-
istered for the Boot Camp, which exposed them to in-
formation technology concepts and procedures as well 
as hands-on practices on computer hardware.  
 
The Boot Camp was facilitated by Mr. Randy Wild, a 
certified instructor, and hosted by the SUNO Upward 
Bound Program and the College of Business & Public 
Administration. Dr. Igwe E. Udeh was the principal 
investigator of the grant that made this camp possible. 

 
In addition, the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) had its 
2016 8(A) Businesses Annual Retreat and Business Development 
Conference on campus July 20-21. The welcome reception was in 
the College of Business Atrium and the retreat  was in the Confer-
ence Center.  The Louisiana Small Business Development Center 
(LSBDC), GoodWork Network and Southern University at New 
Orleans collaborated to host the retreat/conference, which had 
more than 150 participants representing several 8(A) certified 
businesses.  
 
Other summer events on campus include Research on the Science 
and Engineering of Signatures (ROSES), a two-week robotics and 

science camp for elementary students; a weeklong electronics summer camp for high school students; and the 
Healthy Minds Healthy Bodies Learning Institute for 6-to-12-year-olds. 



 
3 

College of Arts & Sciences 
Dr. Evelyn Harrell, Interim Dean 

NATURAL SCIENCES  
►Dr. Christian Clement 

Dr. Clement and his peers have submitted the Competitive Faculty Grants Thurgood Marshall College Fund/
Apple titled “Clean Surfaces (Sanitary Surface 3-D Imprints) as Antimicrobial Strategy for Common-Use Surfaces 
Exposed to Human Contact and Microbial Transfer” to the Grant Awarding Institution. This grant proposal is a 
collaboration between six faculty: Drs. Christian Clement, PI; Illya Tietzel, Co-PI; Rachid Belmasrour, Co-PI; Pam-
ela Marshall, Co-PI; Heon Kim, Co-PI; and Yi Zhen, Co-PI. 
 
This grant would provide additional funding for research currently being conducted on campus with students 
Paula Datri, Naija Thomas, Jeniece Alberts, Ruth Hoth and Sherron Bates. They are undertaking research on clean 
(sanitary) surfaces using 3-D printing and nano-particles technology. They are 3-D printing micro-topological 
surface casts, which are being tested in bacteria/other microbes transfer experiments to eventually serve as novel 
designs for “clean surfaces.” This type of surface is essential in touchscreens, computer keyboards, doorknobs, 
buttons, as well as in the interior design of aircraft and spacecraft.  
 

Under Dr. Clement’s leadership, Natural Sciences faculty successfully participated 
in the Gulf Coast Summer Institute 2016 on Undergraduate STEM Education July 
18-22 in Baton Rouge. Drs. Illya Tietzel, Rachid Belmasrour, Pamela Marshall, Jo-
seph Olubadewo and Nebiat Sisay undertook a five-day intensive program on Ac-
tive Learning to improve their skill set and provide them with additional tools to 
enhance science majors learning of difficult topics and general science education.  
 
In addition, Dr. Clement is a visiting professor at Louisiana State University 
Health Sciences Center (LSUHSC) under funding from the 

Louisiana Biomedical Research Network (LBRN) Faculty Summer Grant 2016.   
 

►Dr. Illya Tietzel 

Dr. Tietzel used the demonstration of the Nikon confocal laser microscope, arranged by the 

Forensic Science Director Dr. Pam Marshall, to document the ingestion of fluorescent nano-

particles by the nematode worm C. elegans. 

 
HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS PROGRAM 

►Ms. Pharissa Robinson 

 Ms. Pharissa Robinson attended the 2016 Assembly on Education Symposium/Faculty Development Institute 
(AOE/FDI) July 23-27  in Denver, CO. 
 
MUSEUM STUDIES 

►Dr. Haitham Eid 

Dr. Eid visited several museums and cultural organizations for his research, including the Grand Egyptian  
Museum, the Conservation Center, Khufu Solar Boat Museum and Museum of Modern Art ( all in Cairo, Egypt); 
the New Walk Museum and Art Gallery (Leicester, UK); and the British Museum (London, UK). 
 
On July 14, Dr. Eid attended his Ph.D. graduation ceremony at University of Leicester, UK. A recorded video of 
the commencement is posted on YouTube. Dr. Eid appears in the 30:00 minute mark. He successfully defended 
his dissertation in December 2015.  
 



 4 

Museum Studies Continued 

Supported by a grant from the Joan Mitchell Foundation, the Museum 
Studies Program launched New Orleans Art Institute for Social Inno-
vation (www.nolasocialinnovation.com). The institute is an initiative 
by the M.A. Museum Studies Program to expand social innovation 
thinking and strategies in the art community. 
 
The M.A. Museum Studies Program is hosting the Cultural Heritage 
and Social Change Summit November 5-6 (www.chscsummit.net). 
The Summit will provide a platform for cultural heritage leaders to 
create policies and strategies that support equity and inclusion. The 
two-day conference expects to attract more than 100 delegates from 
national and international institutions, such as the Smithsonian, Stan-
ford University, UCL, Amistad Research Center and Peabody Essex 
Museum. Dr. Eid serves as the Summit’s co-chair.  

Dr. Eid attended the July meeting for the MCN2016 Planning Commit-
tee. The conference will take place this year in New Orleans (Nov. 1 – 4). 

►Dr. Sara Hollis 

Dr. Hollis attended the Women’s Caucus for Art’s Luncheon and tour of the New Orleans Museum of Art Li-
brary; three scholarly lectures and films at the New Orleans Museum of Art about the LEGO phenomenon, the 
Eames Design Studio, and the current exhibition about modern design; and the United Nations lecture and cele-
bration at the Unitarian Church in Lakeview, presented by Ms. Joann Dufour and SUNO professor Cynthia 
Ramirez. 

Dr. Hollis also visited the Amistad Research Center at Tulane University, where Mr. Floyd Williams, a Museum 
Studies student, is interning this summer.  She continued to help with research on the Black Arts Movement exhi-
bition, and reviewed the exhibition after it was installed.   

With the help of two recent graduates of the Museum Studies Program, Ms. Tanya Black and Ms. Shasta Darens-
bourgh, Dr. Hollis prepared theses and exhibition catalogs by MUSE graduates of 2015 and 2016 for binding.  

Dr. Haitham Eid and Mr. Anwar Rashed, di-
rector of the Metal Lab, Conservation Center, 
the Grand Egyptian Museum in Cairo, Egypt 

College of Business & Public Administration 
Dr. Igwe Udeh, Dean 
►University Economic Development Conference 

Dr. Igwe E. Udeh, dean; Dr. Frank Martin, Business Administration Department chair; and Mrs. Cynthia Beau-
lieu, Small Business Development & Management Institute director, attended the 2016 EDA University Eco-
nomic Development Conference at Southern University and A&M College in Baton Rouge June 16-18. The 
theme was “The Role of Universities as Anchors in Advancing Sustainable Innovation in Economic Develop-
ment.”  The program provided insight on the role of leadership and entrepreneurship economic development; 
what businesses could do to enhance innovation culture in Louisiana; what educators can do to enhance the 
teaching of creativity and innovation; distinguishing strategic planning from strategic doing in economic  
development; and how to succeed in doing business with major Louisiana and global firms. Speakers were 
from industry, the public sector, academics and non-government organizations.  
 
SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE 

►Ms. Cynthia Beaulieu and Ms. Diana Thomas attended the Community Outreach for Peoples Community 



 
5 

July 2 in the  Marrero Westwood Subdivision. 
 
The Nxlevel New Business Start-Ups seminar was July 11, 18 & 26 in the Small Business Incubator Center. Partici-
pants wrote their business plans. Ms. Angel Von Der Pool, Ms. Diana Thomas and Summer Intern Ms. Pam Car-
rie-Bates attended. 
 
Ms. Beaulieu attended a breakfast meeting at the Blake Hotel July 13 to discuss forming a partnership with Peer-
To Peer Program participants and First NBC. Mr. Blake Jones, president of First NBC/Owner Blake Hotel, attend-
ed the meeting, and Ms. Irma Dixon facilitated. 
 

Ms. Thomas and Ms. Beaulieu attended the LED-SBDMI Quarterly Meeting 
July 14 in Baton Rouge. Small and Emerging Business Development Pro-
gram (SEBD) directors from around the state met to discuss best practices 
and report on program activities.   
 
Ms. Beaulieu attend the HBCU-CDAC Board Meeting July 20-22  in Miami, 
FL.  
 

STUDENT SERVICES 

►Mrs. Timotea Bailey, director , attended the Ruffalo Noel-Levitz Retention Conference, conducted a suspension 

workshop for students suspended for Fall 2016, conducted suspension appeal hearings for suspended CBA  
students, and communicated action taken by CBA Academic Action Committee to affected students. 

Business Continued 

College of Education & Human Development 
Dr. Willie Jones, Interim Dean 

►Dr. Willie Jones 

Dr. Jones is continuing his efforts to develop new undergraduate programs for the College of Education & Hu-
man Development. Bachelor of Science in Birth-K and Bachelor of Science in Educational Studies are two pro-
grams being developed.  
 
Dr. Jones attended the National Student Retention, Recruitment and Marketing in Universities Conference, 
sponsored by Noel Levitz, in Dallas, TX, July 26-28. 
 

►Dr. Diane Bordenave 

Dr. Bordenave peer-reviewed two articles to be published in the American Research Journal. She also attended 
the LiveText Conference in Chicago, IL,  July 11-13. 
 
Dr. Bordenave continued her preparations to implement the Tulane/SUNO three-year grant from the Institute 
for Mental Hygiene to prepare Child Development and Family Studies students to act as "parent whisperers" in 
the Talk, Touch and Listen While Combing Hair 8-week parent groups. 
 

►Dr. Tanisca M. Wilson 

 Dr. Wilson was selected by the American Association of College of Teacher Education to review 15 proposals 
for its 2016 annual conference.  



 6 

Education continued 

  
The Department of Teacher Education offered the following summer Praxis workshops: Praxis I Core reading, 
writing and math; Principles of Learning and Teaching for all levels; and Elementary Education.  Dr. Wilson  
coordinated the workshops. Drs. Louise Kaltenbaugh, Vincent Johnson and Katherine Robinson were workshop  
presenters.  
  
The College of Education is proud of William Briscoe and Desjenee Washington for passing their Praxis I Core 
assessments this summer.  
 

School of Graduate Studies 

Admission Status Report for Fall 2016 
Prepared by Deidrea Hazure  

July 29, 2016  
 

 
 
 Total Applications:   187 

 
 Total New Admits & Re-admits Enrolled:  173 
 
 Total Incomplete: 1 
 Total Under review:  3       Total Not-Accepted: 11  

  
            Program 

  

  
Total 

Applications 
  

  
New 

Admits 

  
Re-Admits 

          
  

Under Review 

  
Not  

Accepted 

  
Incomplete 

Files 

  
Social Work 

  
129 

    
118 

  
0 

            
0 

  
11 

  
0 

  
Criminal Justice 

  
24 

    
23 

  
0 

            
1 

  
0 

  
1 

  
Computer  

Information Systems 

  
25 

    
24 

  
0 

            
1 

  
0 

  
0 

  
Museum Studies 

  
9 

   
8 

  
0 

            
1 

  
0 

  
0 






















